
EFFINGHAM COUNTY 
BOARD OF TAX ASSESSOR REGULAR SESSION 

December 05, 2023 – 4:00 PM 

PROPOSED AGENDA 

Effingham County Historic Courthouse 

I. Call to Order 

II. Invocation 

III. Staff Present 

IV. Agenda Approval 

V. Appearances 

1. Ms. Ashley Hynes will be attending the meeting regarding her CUVA property. 

2. Mr. David Wood is coming to the meeting to discuss his CUVA application. 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

1. November 6, 2023, Regular Session Minutes 

VII. Consent Agenda 

1. Errors and Release December 5, 2023 

VIII. Old Business 

1. Homesites 

2. Arnsdorff CUVA 

3. Structure Base Rate Study  

IX. New Business 

1. Cuva- For Board Discussion 

2. Exempt Property Application 

3. 2023 Public Utility NOA's for approval 

4. 2023 Not on Digest NOA for approval 

5. Vehicle Policy Correction 

6. Cuva Policy- Requirements For a Business to Be Allowed to Enter Into a Conservation Use 
Covenant 

7. Cuva Breach Without Penalty 

8. Cuva New Approvals 

9. Cuva Denials 

10. Cuva Continuations 

11. Cuva Breach- 30 Day Notice 

12. Cuva Current Year Breach 

13. 2024 Homestead Maximum for veterans Exemption 

14. 2024 Social Security Homestead Maximum 

15. Homestead Approvals December 5, 2023 

1



apMeetingName – apMeetingDate 

16. Homestead Denials December 5, 2023 

17. December 5, 2023, Appeal Waivers and Withdraws 

18. 2024 Mobile Home Prebill Digest  

X. Adjournment 

2



EFFINGHAM COUNTY 

BOARD OF TAX ASSESSOR REGULAR SESSION 

November 06, 2023   4:00 PM 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 4:03pm. 

II. Invocation 

Vice Chairman Mrs. Gussie Nease gave the Invocation. 

III. Staff Present 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover, Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes, Ms. Christine Sarna, Ms. 
Heather McKenzie, and Mrs. Ashleigh Brown are present. Mr. Scott Morgan arrived at 4:10pm. 

PRESENT 
Chairman Larry Brad Green 
Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease 
Mrs. Janis Bevill 
Mr. Scott Morgan 
 
ABSENT 
Mrs. Lisa Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

IV. Agenda Approval 

After discussing the changes to the Agenda, which include the addition of corrections to Parcel 
numbers G17-6B and 211-1, the Agenda was approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green 
 

V. Appearances 

1. Appearances 

Mr. Ashley Arnsdorff attended the Board meeting regarding his Parcels. Mr. Arnsdorff spoke 
with the Board regarding a Conservation Use Covenant that was removed after his brother's 
death. The Board has agreed that we need to consult with Mr. Chris Rouse. 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

1. October 2, 2023 Regular Session Minutes 

After a brief discussion, the October 2, 2023 Regular Session Minutes were approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

VII. Consent Agenda 

1. November 6, 2023 Error and Releases 

After a discussion with Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes, the Corrections to the Digest were 
approved with the addition of Corrections to G17-6B and 211-1. 

3

Item VI. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – November 06, 2023 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease 
 

VIII. Old Business 

1. 2014 Ford Mustang Motor Vehicle Appeal 

After a discussion, the board of Assessors has voted to deny this Motor Vehicle Appeal.  

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

IX. New Business 

1. Cuva Policy- Resurveying Property Under a Conservation Use Covenant 

Ms. Christine Sarna and Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes discussed the new CUVA Policy 
with the Board. After the discussion the new policy was approved. 

Motion made by Mr. Scott Morgan, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease 
 

2. Cuva Breach Without Penalty 

After discussing the CUVA breaches without penalty, they were approved.  

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

3. Cuva New Approvals 

The New CUVA Approvals were approved after a brief discussion. 

Motion made by Mr. Scott Morgan, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Janis Bevill 
 

4. Cuva Subsequently Acquired 

The Subsequently acquired CUVA was approved after a brief discussion with Ms. Christine Sarna. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

5. Cuva Owner Requested Breach 

The Owner requested CUVA breach was approved.  

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

6. Cuva Continuations 

The CUVA Continuations were approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Janis Bevill 
 

7. Cuva 30 Day Breach Notice 

4

Item VI. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – November 06, 2023 

After discussing with Ms. Christine Sarna, the 30 day breach notices were approved. 

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

8. Nada 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover discussed the NADA values with the board. After discussing, it 
was approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Chairman Larry Brad Green. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

9. Homsite Table 

The Homesite Table was approved, with the expectation to bring these values back at the next 
meeting. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green 
Voting Nay: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease 
 

10. Vehicle Policy 

The addition to the County Vehicle use Policy was discussed and approved.  

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

11. ABOS 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover discussed the ABOS software with the board. The board 
approved to use the low value when appraising Marine Personal Property.  

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

12. Audits 

The Business Personal Property Audits were discussed with Mrs. Ashleigh Brown and approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Chairman Larry Brad Green. 
Voting Yea: Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

13. November 6, 2023 Homestead Approvals 

The Homestead Approvals were approved. 

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

14. November 6, 2023 Homestead Denials 

The Homestead Denials were approved after a brief discussion. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

5

Item VI. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – November 06, 2023 

15. November 6, 2023 Appeal Waiver and Withdraw Log 

After a brief discussion, the Appeal Waiver and Withdraws were approved. 

Motion made by Mr. Scott Morgan, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease 
 

16. 2022 Settlement Conference Log 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover discussed the 2022 Settlement Conference Log with the board. 
After the discussion it was approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

17. Structure Base Rate Study and Increment Factor Study 

Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes discussed the Structure Base Rate Study and Increment 
Factor Study with the Board of Assessors. After the discussion, the vote for the Study was tabled. 
 

Motion made by Mr. Scott Morgan, Seconded by Chairman Larry Brad Green. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Janis Bevill 
 

X. Staff Report 

 

1. Staff Report 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover discussed the staff report with the board.  

XI. Adjournment 

Chairman Mr. Larry Brad Green adjourned this meeting at 6:20pm. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease 
 

6

Item VI. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW 
VALUE

GARLAND DAVID 11/3/2023 428C-214 16490 S5 EXEMPTION ADDED 2022 HM 186,435 186,435

GARLAND DAVID 11/3/2023 428C-214 16491 S5 EXEMPTION ADDED 2023 HM 221,363 221,363

DAVIS BRIAN 11/3/2023 302C-22 16487 S5 EXEMPTION ADDED 2021 HM 161,228 161,228

DAVIS BRIAN 11/3/2023 302C-22 16488 S5 EXEMPTION ADDED 2022 HM 188,988 188,988

DAVIS BRIAN 11/3/2023 302C-22 16489 S5 EXEMPTION ADDED 2023 HM 196,233 196,233

FAGLIE BILL E 11/3/2023 1471 16492 SOLD 1994 SUNBIRD AUGUST B/13/2022 TO 
JERMAIN OWENS OF CHATHAM CO 2023 ERL 11,861 7,292

HOT PINK GARAGE LLC 11/3/2023 15840 16496 BUSINESS CLOSED IN 2022 2023 DG 8,500 0

MCCULLOUGH ERIN 11/3/2023 14766 16497 SOLD BOAT 8/7/2021 TO EARL NELSON OF 
FRUITLAND PARK FL 2023 ERL 14,249 0

BENNETT LISA A 11/3/2023 14565 16498 CORRECTING BOAT INFORMATION 2023 ERL 17,030 9,987

ERROR & RELEASE LIST - DECEMBER  2023 MEETING

Page 1 of 10
7

Item VII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW 
VALUE

REDHEAD LYDON C 11/6/2023 11815 16499 SOLD ALL HIS BOATS IN 2022 BECAUSE OF HIS 
DISABILITY , HE HAS NO COPIES OF  BILL OF SALES 2023 ERL 8,873 0

ADDISON CRAIG & KIMBERLY 11/6/2023 9315 16501 ADD S1 HS EXEMPTION 2022 HM 451,806 451,806

ADDISON CRAIG & KIMBERLY 11/6/2023 9315 16502 ADD S1 HS EXEMPTION 2023 HM 457,608 457,608

189 WORLD FINANCE CORPORATION 11/6/2023 15751 16503 DUPLICATE ACCOUNT 2023 DG 8,500 0

WEITMANS GUN SHOP 11/6/2023 15843 16504 BUSINESS LICENSE TAKEN OUT AND NEVER 
OPENED 2023 DG 8,500 0

WILD AND FREE CREATIONS 11/6/2023 13802 16505 BUSINESS CLOSED IN 2022 2023 DG 8,500 0

WORLEY SHELLY 11/6/2023 12092 16506 SOLD PROPERTY AT 106 KINGSLRY DR N IN THE 
SUMMER OF 2022 AND MOVED TO FLORIDA 2023 ERL 8,876 0

CAUSEY TAMMY ANN 11/3/2023 1156 16493 SHOULD ONLY BE ONE BATH 2023 NG 92,512 92,033

CAUSEY TAMMY ANN 11/3/2023 1156 16494 SHOULD ONLY BE ONE BATH 2022 NG 66,207 65,728

CAUSEY TAMMY ANN 11/3/2023 1156 16495 SHOULD ONLY BE ONE BATH 2021 NG 64,776 64,317

Page 2 of 10
8

Item VII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW 
VALUE

PRINCE WALLACE L 11/7/2023 8461 16507
PELICAN BOAT WAS SOLD IN 2020,ALUMINUM 

CRAFT IS KEEP IN POND IN SCREVEN CO , 
CORRECTING MOTOR INFORMATION A STRAOS

2023 ERL 14,728 10,059

WOODS JUANITA 11/7/2023 367A-42 16509 ADD S4 HS TO 2023 PROPERTY TAX BILL, 
REMOVED IN ERROR 2023 KW 80,315 80,315

SAXON LISA B 11/7/2023 6061 16510 BOAT WAS SOLD TO ROBERT NAN DASHER IN 2011 
SEE ACCT # 6001 2023 ERL 7,707 0

LOGAN'S YARD AND HOME SERVICE LLC 11/7/2023 14883 16511 DUPLICATE ACCOUNT 2023 DG 7,735 0

LOGAN'S YARD & HOME SERVICES LLC 11/7/2023 14368 16512 VALUE ESTIMATED CORRECTED TO ACTUAL 
ASSETS 2023 DG 8,500 4,959

SMITH MICHAEL J 11/7/2023 5836 16513 SOLD TO BRETT HARDEN  A FEW YEARS AGO 
SEE ACCT 15444 2023 ERL 10,683 0

FLOYD FARRIS P JR 11/7/2023 14452 16514 SOLD BOAT IN JULY 2021 TO JAMES C MARTIN 
OF COLUMBUS GA 2022 ERL 13,364 0

FLOYD FARRIS P JR 11/7/2023 14452 16515 SOLD BOAT IN JULY 2021 TO JAMES C MARTIN 
OF COLUMBUS GA 2023 ERL 21,135 0

JAY WRIGHT TOWING LLC 11/7/2023 14374 16516 TOOK OUT BUSINESS LICENSE BUT NEVER 
OPENED 2022 DG 8,500 0

Page 3 of 10
9

Item VII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW 
VALUE

JAY WRIGHT TOWING LLC 11/7/2023 14374 16517 TOOK OUT BUSINESS LICENSE BUT NEVER OPENED 2023 DG 8,500 0

SMITH JED A 11/8/2023 10545 16525 BILL OF SALE SOLD 1999 TRITON APRIL 2022 TO 
BUCK KIRBY 2023 ERL 8,647 0

DODGE JONATHAN A 11/9/2023 13789 16526 SOLD BOAT BEFORE MOVING  FROM GA IN 2021 2022 ERL 7,545 0

DODGE JONATHAN A 11/9/2023 13789 16527 SOLD BOAT BEFORE MOVING  FROM GA IN 2021 2023 ERL 9,655 2

SUMMERS KYLE A 11/13/2023 13328 16530 MOVED BOAT TO FLORIDA IN 2021 2023 DG 10,184 0

WICKMAN ANDREW AND REBECCA 11.13.2023 398B-7 16532 ADD S5 EXEMPTION 2023 JK 549,555 549,555

JAN MINH-KHOA T 11/13/2023 370-10 16533 UTILITY BUILDING ON INCORRECT PARCEL 2023 NG 153,189 140,027

ROBERSON RYAN C 11/13/2023 12569 16534 SOLD 1998 CAP HORN TO JASON HICKS JUNE 
22,2022 2023 ERL 8,760 0

COWAN BRAD 11/13/;2023 10274 16535 PATHFINDER BOAT WAS SOLD SEPT 9 2021 TO 
PALMETTO BOAT SALES IN SOUTH CAROLINA 2023 ERL 60,664 0

COWAN BRAD 11/13/2023 10274 16536 PATHFINDER BOAT WAS SOLD SEPT 9 2021 TO 
PALMETTO BOAT SALES IN SOUTH CAROLINA 2022 ERL 50,846 0

Page 4 of 10
10

Item VII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW 
VALUE

HUTCHESON JEREMY 11/13/2023 15167 16539
BOAT WAS SOLD SEPTEMBER 23,2022 TO 

LINDSAY MARINE SALES AND SERVICE OUT OF 
STUART FLA

2023 ERL 206,153 0

PARKER SERVICE CO 11/13/2023 3267 16538

SOLD KAWASAKI IN 2005,STRATOS WAS SOLD 
TO RICHARD SNELLING DNR SHOWS IT SOLD 

AGAIN 2022,, TRADED 200 FISHER FOR 
PONTOON BOAT SEE ACCT 3257 , NEVER 

OWNED 1986 FISHER NOT ON DNR

2023 ERL 16,400 0

FIELDS ANNETTE AS TRUSTEE FOR 
THE BENEFIT OF JERUSALEM 

HOLINESS CHURCH 
11/14/2023 297B-64 16541 CHANGE TO TAX EXEMPT STATUS 2022 JK 55,475 55,475

RAYONIER FOREST RESOURCES LP 
RAYONIER TAX SERVICES 11/14/2023 237-14 16544 QTP 2023 CS 662,493 268,037

RAYONIER FOREST RESOURCES LP 
RAYONIER TAX SERVICES 11/14/2023 250-12 16545 QTP 2023 CS 891,929 411,485

RINER SHANE E 11/14/2023 3606 16548 BOAT WAS SOLD TO A RICHARD GODDARD OF 
RICHMOND HILL GA 9-18-2020 2023 ERL 14,512 0

21 SOUTH PROPERTIES LLC 11/14/2023 465-11 16549 CHANGE FIRE FEE IND 5001SF (FFI1) TO A 1 
VALUE SHOULD BE $500 2023 JK 1,147,411 1,147,411

Page 5 of 10
11

Item VII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW 
VALUE

EICHMANN TRENT 11/14/2023 R208-31 16550
TRANFER NOT PROCESSED NEW OWNER: 

PATRICE CROSS AND CHRISTOPHER STOTTS 
213 PINELAND DR, RINCON GA 31326

2023 LAL 48,300 48,300

EICHMANN TRENT 11/14/2023 R208-34 16551
TRANSFER NOT PROCESED. NEW OWNER: 

PATRICE CROSS AND CHRISTOPHER STOTTS, 
213 PINELAND DR, RINCON GA 31326

2023 LAL 32,900 32,900

SPRINGFIELD CHIROPRACTIC 11/16/2023 15390 16553 DUPLICATE ACCOUNT 2023 DG 8,500 0

WILKINS KEVIN J 11/16/2023 418C-2 16554 COMBINED W/418C-1 AND SHOULD HAVE BEEN 
DELETED 2023 LAL 85,026 0

DAVIS ROBERT WHITE AND ETAL 11/16/2023 R209-13 16555 NEW SALE PROCESSED BUT NAME AND 
ADDRESS DIDN'T UPDATE 2023 LAL 150,570 150,570

REED TONY 11/17/2023 11816 16556

SOLD 1998 SEA PRO APRIL 1 2022 TO DWAYNE 
NEWSBY OF SMYRNA ,GA & SOLD 1995 

STRATOS SEPT 12,2022 LONGSHORE BOATS IN 
CHARLESTON SC

2023 ERL 68,933 44,288

ANEW DONALD V 11/17/2023 9284 16557
CORRECTIING MOTOR INFORMATION HAD AS 
AVERAGE IT IS A EVINRUDE MOTOR HAS NOT 

WORKED IN A FEW YEARS
2023 ERL 11,385 7,435

Page 6 of 10
12

Item VII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW 
VALUE

BROWN HORACE L III 11/17/2023 9711 16558
SOLD AQUA PATIO TO A MAN IN RICHMOND HILL 
7 YEARS AGO,SOLD PROLINE 2 YEARS AGO TO 

A MAN IN FLORIDA
2023 ERL 13,113 1,294

TIPTON TRACY B 11/17/2023 9334 16559 SOLD BOAT IN APRIL 2021 TO JEFFREY 
DELLINGER STANLEY NC 2023 ERL 38,148 0

GODBEE JADA M & TRACY S  TIPTON 
AND             11/17/2023 16209 16560 NOD PURCHASED BOAT MARCH 31 2022 2023 ERL 0 42,578

ANDREWS KEVIN B AND WHITE 
JATONIA CHERICA 11/20/2023 22003 16561 FIRE CHARGE AND FEE LEFT OFF AND ADDED 

PHYICAL ADDRESS OF 257 CEDAR LANE 2023 ERL 23,500 23,500

DOUBLE M HOME SOLUTIONS LLC 11/20/2023 15260 16562 ESTIMATED VALUE TO GENERATE PAPERWORK 
CORRECTED TO ACTUAL ASSETS 2023 DG 8,500 609

WEST JO ANN 11/21/20236 13008 16563
MOBILE HOME WAS MOVED OFF PROPERTY 

THIS YEAR  SO NEED REG SANITATION 
RELEASED

2023 ERL 84,714 84,714

BERRY SEAN O 11/22/2023 7385 16564
SOLD SKEETER BOAT MAY 2019 AND JET SKY 
BEFORE MOVING TO STATESBORO AFTER HIS 

DIVORCE IN 2021
2023 ERL 20,883 0

BERRY SEAN O 11/23/2023 7385 16565
SOLD SKEETER BOAT MAY 2019 AND JET SKY 
BEFORE MOVING TO STATESBORO AFTER HIS 

DIVORCE IN 2021
2023 ERL 13,737 0

Page 7 of 10
13

Item VII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW 
VALUE

NORTHWAY ATHENA 11/27/2023 3165 16566 TRADED BOAT IN FOR PONTOON BOAT 
REGISTERED IN HUSBAND'S NAME 2022 DG 8,079 0

NORTHWAY ATHENA 11/27/2023 3165 16567 TRADED BOAT IN FOR PONTOON BOAT 
REGISTERED IN HUSBAND'S NAME 2023 DG 10,102 0

STAPLETON SCOTT & VALERIE 11/27/2023 414A-45 16568 ADDED S5 EXEMPTION 2023 HM 358,190 358,190

MEADOR ROBERT L 11/28/2023 8389 16569 MOVED TO CHATHAM CO SOLD LOWE BOAT TO 
SOMEONE IN SYLVANIA A FEW YEARS AGO 2023 ERL 10,406 0

ROGERS DEBRA A 11/28/2023 14104 16570 SENT BILL OF SALE SOLD SEARAY BOAT JULY 9 
2022 2023 ERL 12,285 0

BARNETTE CASSIDY A 11/28/2023 14557 16571 BILL OF SALE SHOWING BOAT WAS SOLD IN 
2021 2022 ERL 23,022 0

BARNETTE CASSIDY A 11/28/2023 14557 16572 BILL OF SALE SHOWING BOAT WAS SOLD IN 
2022 2023 ERL 27,471 0

BARNETTE MICHAEL A 11/29/2023 9066 16573 SOLD 1991 MIRAGE BOAT IN 2020 2021 ERL 41,403 36,462

Page 8 of 10
14

Item VII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW 
VALUE

BARNETTE MICHAEL A 11/29/2023 9066 16574 SOLD 1991 MIRAGE BOAT IN 2020 SOLD 2000 
PANTERA IN MARCH 2021 2022 ERL 43,273 13,832

BARNETTE MICHAEL A 11/29/2023 9066 16575
SOLD 1991 MIRAGE BOAT IN 2020 SOLD 2000 

PANTERA IN MARCH 2021 MOVED OUT OF 
EFFINGHAM IN APRIL 2022

2023 ERL 57,588 0

HALL WILLIAM G 11/29/2023 7134 16576 SOLD ALL BOATS BUT THE BOSTON WHALER 
BEFORE 2023 NONE ARE SHOWING UP ON DNR 2023 ERL 24,703 5,351

MIDDLETON LARRY J 11/30/2023 6601 16580 SOLD BOAT BACK IN SEPT 2011 TO CLAYTON 
PHILLIPS  OF HARLEM GA 2023 ERL 10,369 0

JONES REBA 11/30/2023 R227-4 16577 ADD S5 EXEMPTION 2021 HM 211,915 211,915

JONES REBA 11/30/2023 R227-4 16578 ADD S5 EXEMPTION 2022 HM 235,589 235,589

JONES REBA 11/30/2023 R227-4 16579 ADD S5 EXEMPTION 2023 HM 269,616 269,616

MAES TOBIAS & LAKEYA 11/30/2023 476D-50 16583 ADD S5 EXEMPTION 2023 HM 387,388 387,388

ANDREWS BESSIE MAE 11/30/2023 367A-27 16581 ADD S4 HS TO 2023 PROPERTY TAX BILL, 
REMOVED IN ERROR 2022 KW 53,952 53,952

Page 9 of 10
15

Item VII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / 
PERSKEY IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST 

YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW 
VALUE

ANDREWS BESSIE MAE 11/30/2023 367A-27 16582 ADD S4 HS TO 2023 PROPERTY TAX BILL, 
REMOVED IN ERROR 2023 KW 62,005 62,005

SAVANNAH COMMERICAL 11/30/2023 R204-60 16587 HOUSE TORNED DOWNED IN 2022 2023 NG 82,737 27,100

Page 10 of 10
16

Item VII. 1.



Type of HOMESITE CODE DIM2 GRADE YR VALUE

AVERAGE (House/MH) K9 100 250 0 9583

ABOVE AVG (MULTI PAR) K9 100 350 0 12950

GOOD K9 100 500 0 18500

VERY GOOD K9 100 650 0 24050

EXCELLENT K9 100 750 0 27750

17

Item VIII. 1.





 Memo  

When did the transfer occur? 

18

Item VIII. 2.





Was a “part” of the CUVA property transferred? 

Breach on death of owner 

A. When death results in transfer of a part of a tract of land 

19

Item VIII. 2.





B. When death results in transfer of a part interest in land 

Conclusion 

20

Item VIII. 2.





21

Item VIII. 2.



Staff Recommends 45 day NOA’s parcels: 

 

03450032, 03450041, 03860016, 03450031 

22

Item VIII. 2.



2023 home heated area study
Year 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
average heated area  2008 1978 1952 1964 1944 1938 1921 1901 1882
number of homes less then 500 sf 101 93 93 96 93 95 93 94 88
number of homes greater then 3000 sf 1856 1613 1752 1872 1692 1636 1505 1353 1226
average heated area over 3000sf 3805 3832 3838 3848
number of homes greater then 4000 sf 482 423
average heated area over 4000sf 5368 5486

Increment factor 

Tax Year 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 area inc base inc factor 

Base rate 70 62.4 59 59 59 59 0 25 0.015
base area 2000 2000 1900 1900 1900 1500 1000 25 0.015
max area  4000 4000 4000 3000 3000 3000 1500 25 0.015
min area 500 500 500 500 500 500 2000 100 0.01
increment base  new listing 100 50 50 50 50 2500 100 0.01
Increment factor  3000 100 0.01

4000 100 0.01
BEFORE POINTS STUDY BASE STUDY WITH NEIGHBORHOOD FACTORS REMOVED

RATIO STATS STARTING  # OF SALES MED COD  PRD # OF SALESMED COD  PRD
500‐1500 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 5 0.301 0.0894 1.0092 5 0.2592 0.153 0.9499
500‐2000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 79 0.3137 0.1176 1.0016 138 0.3058 0.1236 1.067

1501‐2000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 74 0.301 0.1191 1.0016 133 0.306 0.1218 1.0651
1500‐2500 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 137 0.3354 0.1379 0.9988 228 0.3264 0.1273 1.0408
2001‐3000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 151 0.3642 0.112 1.0014 198 0.3554 0.1067 1.0233
3001‐5000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 81 0.3934 0.0823 1.0049 92 0.3933 0.0797 1.0194
3001‐4000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 67 0.3915 0.0779 1.0034 75 0.3852 0.0755 1.0144
4001‐5000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 14 0.3967 0.1029 1.0129 17 0.404 0.0924 1.0398

all sales 311 0.3626 0.1149 0.9928 429 0.3562 0.1255 1.015
RATIO STATS SECOND WITH BASE SF 2000 AND MAX AREA OF 4000 # OF SALES MED COD  PRD

500‐1500 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 5 0.36 0.0862 1.0052
500‐2000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 140 0.3594 0.0845 1.0273

1501‐2000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 132 0.3587 0.0822 1.0304
1500‐2500 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 226 0.3636 0.0886 1.0225
2001‐3000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 175 0.3648 0.0999 1.0063
3001‐5000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 88 0.3923 0.0737 1.0067
3001‐4000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 73 0.3925 0.0711 1.0057
4001‐5000 SQFT YB 2022‐2024 15 0.392 0.0866 1.012

all sales 366 0.3663 0.0976 1.0016

LEAVE BASE AREA AT 2000
CHANGE HOUSE MAX ARE TO 4000

Structure Base Rate and Minium and Maximun Area

23

Item VIII. 3.



Base $ 70 Base $ 70 Base $ 70 Base $ 70
TBA 1000 TBA 1200 TBA 1500 TBA 2000
Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000
Inc Base 25 Inc Base 25 Inc Base 25 Inc Base 150
Inc Factor 0.015 Inc Factor 0.015 Inc Factor 0.015 Inc Factor 0.005
Area Mult 1.600000 Area Mult 1.480000 Area Mult 1.300000 Area Mult 1.000000

Adj $ 112.00 Adj $ 103.60 Adj $ 91.00 Adj $ 70.00
Base Val 70000 Base Val 84000 Base Val 105000 Base Val 140000
Adj Base Val 112000 Adj Base Val 124320 Adj Base Va 136500 Adj Base Va 140000

Base $ 70 Base $ 70 Base $ 70 Base $ 70
TBA 2500 TBA 2700 TBA 3000 TBA 4000
Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000 Base Area 2000
Inc Base 150 Inc Base 150 Inc Base 150 Inc Base 150
Inc Factor 0.005 Inc Factor 0.005 Inc Factor 0.005 Inc Factor 0.005
Area Mult 0.983333 Area Mult 0.976667 Area Mult 0.966667 Area Mult 0.933333

Adj $ 68.83 Adj $ 68.37 Adj $ 67.67 Adj $ 65.33
Base Val 175000 Base Val 189000 Base Val 210000 Base Val 280000
Adj Base Val 172083 Adj Base Val 184590 Adj Base Va 203000 Adj Base Va 261333

24

Item VIII. 3.



House Values 
Pin  Year  House Value  factor  SQFT Ratio

R252‐95 2024 162,222 1338 1STY 0.39
R252‐95 2023 160,704 1.5 1338 1STY

340B‐16 2024 152,555 1053 1sty 0.4
340B‐16 2023 112,406 1.15 1053

344D‐11 2024 237,481 2261 2sty 0.38

375P‐22 2024 196,970 1811 2sty 0.37
375P‐22 2023 181,841 1.15 1811

476D‐75 2024 243,960 2118 1STY FIN ATC 0.33
476D‐75 2023 249,512 1.25 2118

374A‐24 2024 315,533 2674 1sty 0.368
374A‐24 2023 342,935 1.5 2674

476D‐145 2024 278,824 2898 2sty 0.36
476D‐145 2023 321,503 1.25 2898

G11‐33 2024 285,245 3009 1STY 0.35
G11‐34 2023 270,518 1.1 3009

R274‐33 2004 458,817 4002 2Sty 0.403
R274‐33 2023 434,304 1.3 4002

new for 2024

25

Item VIII. 3.



26

Item VIII. 3.



PAGE 1 OF 1

FOR BOARD DISCUSSION- DECEMBER 5TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2024 CUVA 321A-6 WOOD DAVID EARL
4.01 CUVA 

5.01 
TOTAL

68% OPEN 
32% 

TIMBER

OWNER IS RAISING 
COWS, HORSES, 

CHICKENS AND RABBITS. 
THEY ARE PLANTING TIF 

QUICK BAHIA GRASS. 
SEE RECIEPTS, MAP AND 
PHOTOS. X1 HOMESITE

DISCUSS

PAGE 1 OF 1
27

Item IX. 1.



28

Item IX. 1.



29

Item IX. 1.



30

Item IX. 1.



31

Item IX. 1.



32

Item IX. 1.



33

Item IX. 1.



L
iJON H. WEBB
1130 Stfllweli Rd.

SPR?NGnELD, GEORGIA 31329
C»!2) 7S4-3293

l>y imt-ei the
CUSTOMER'S ORDER NO.

mare s^b!ect to afl.g% f
ONE

O

enth, 'jaaraee ''
PH

NAME

SOLD BY CASH C.O.D. charge ON ACCT. MDS6. RET'D. PAID OUT

description
AMOUNT

■L Pd U.<

lULUK|?i- 5' )

J

^ II
ED BY

^ODUCTeiO All claims and returned goods must be

•ftlY ..
■  (Ur.

,, J (TAX-

TOTAL

accompanied by this bill.

/' CUSTOMER''

IJON H. WEBB
1130 Stiilwel! Rd.

SPRINGFIELD. GEORGIA 31329
.  (912) 7S4.3203

All accounts are duo by of the month.
All past due aesoiiftts are siob|»^ to a l.S% lljiaucs chargs.
S ORDER NO.

i

/\ V u.; \

SOLD BY

QTY.

CASH CHARGE ON ACCT. MDSE. RET'D.

DESCRIPTION

PAID OUT

PRICE

^  'V -

^-'■r
'I . i f  •• ■ ! .

•  ■/ ' U-1  c-'

c  PRODUCT 610

TAX

TOTAL

All claims and returned goods must be accompanied by this bill.

AMOUNT

';•< '

y34

Item IX. 1.



o
fJON H. WEBB
1130 S««weH Rd.

SPRffiGFfELD. GEORGIA 31329
(912) 754-3203

r'"- ■■ • ViFE'c .,„ -_.fec. ic .ti /o fisiarscg cfi3rfl(g\
PHONE

CUSTOMER'S ORDER NO

(AME

SOLD BY CASH
C.O.D CHARGE ON ACCT. MDSe. RET'D PAID OUT

description
AMOUNT

SkM^t

n 5'
2^1 nc

ChaunA.

•Mb^

>[ (lit i TAX,

IODUOT610
TOTAL

ail returned goodj must be accompanied by this bill"

^ CUSTOMER'S

iJON H. WEBB
1130 Stilfwef! Rd.

SPRiNGFiELD. GEORGIA 31329
(912) 754-3203

All accounts aro due by 10^ of the msofh.
mi past due acssuBts are t© a 1.5% fisjancs change..

" M V' v^C\

SOLD BY

QTY.

C.O.D. ON ACCT. MDSE. RET'D.

DESCRIPTION

vjAu.

PAID OUT

PRICE

ni

AMOUNT

f-

.\,v
\

\  i
-/ 4
I...

c  PRODUCT 610

TAX

TOTAL

All claims and returned goods must be accompanied by this bill.

IR

35

Item IX. 1.



N

l ^ »<p.- '-y

UONH^^EBB
1130 Stillweli Rd.

SPRINGFIELD. GEORGIA 31323

/ <912)754-3203
A!i acetKints are due by lOth ̂  the month.

Ad past due arjnd'unts- are I0 a 1 fsr.ance charge
/"CUSTOMER'S OBOEB NO.

»  r

SOLD BY

QTY.

CASH C.O.D. CHARGE .ON ACCT. MDSE. RET'D.

DESCRIPTION

0-: ti i TV

HiVi v/Vr. u L (.'t A '-f)

: hn iT; [.i'fA

'  ; \n^\v \ \/\r\ ■■

\

t

\ %
Y

:  '

PAID OUT

PRICE

•\,

TAX

TOTAL

C  PRODUCT 610 % All claims and returned goods must be accompanied by this bill.

AMOUNT

J1

271355

V
I

IJON H. W^B
1130 S«fwe!l Rd

SPRINGFIELD, GEORGIA 31329
C912) 7S4-3203

All accounts a?® du® fey lOtii of ih« montli.
Air past due aceoutits are subject to 3 1.5% finance charge.

^CUSTOMER'S ORDER ~N

SOLD BY

(A 7

QTY.

1

k

r

CASH CHARGE ON ACCT. MDSE. RET'D.

DESCRIPTION

pLUTirl vr i i

PA. i '. A.i I t 1

PAID OUT

PRICE

■ f!, tu _

"( C o

AMOUNT

.A-

'Y

;  ii,

s  i" i n

C  PRODUCT 610

■3 .n n o

TAX

TOTAL

All claims and returned goods must be accompanied by this hill.

i I'.

_y

fHtj

36

Item IX. 1.



s

\

A  J
V

UONHfWEBB
1!3C StilJwell Rd.

SPRINGFIELD. GEORGIA 31329

.  (912) 754-3203/
AU accounts are du-s by ICHh ©f the month.

past due acc;funtE sf; suhliivct. 'It;- :t t E-v finance cb'f?:e.

CUSTOMER'S ORDER NO. PHONE DATE

•i. ■
f

7

SOLD BY

QTY.

CASH / C.O.D. CHARGE ON ACCT. MDSE. RET'D.

DESCRIPTION

rvj. 'tif, c •" '-'-U- .C

t { i \ \! V i\ I t \ I. [^ ' i- A ; 'v -i )

aiJ. i -4^1-1 L p

i-7^i>

i

1 j.|T

Vi -lv V/i 4-'\V ^ : v'\n L;

r y 7 I /: i f
^  4- • '

f

DECEIVED BY

PAID OUT

PRICE .

\

TAX

TOTAL

PRODUCT 610 T All claims and returned goods must be accompanied by this bill,

4 / I
w t .i. V' O w

AMOUNT

T]

01

V J ■

MON H. WiBS
1130 Stillwell Rd.

SPRINGFIELD, GEORGIA 31329
(912) 7i4-32@3

Al! accoiints ar« 4m by lOlb ©f the fRoisth.
past due aecoMftts are g?.;fe|ert t# a |.§% fmaiiee eltarge.
IRDER NO. I PHONE | DATE^CUSTOMER'S ORDER NO.

SOLD BY

QTY.

%■

V

CA&H CHARGE ON ACCT. MDSE. RET'D.

DESCRIPTION

P4i !A..|.iU lYi K.

l.luU jWw-

PAID OUT

PRICE

flV'-

i to

in

AMOUNT

! 4 •■ ii'

cT

■ I c.

7;

\

RECEIVED BY

\
C  PRODUCT 610

a -f■ o n o

TAX

TOTAL

All claims and returned goods must be accompanied by this bill.

9JLni9j,fHlJ

37

Item IX. 1.



/

UON H. WEBB
1130 StSliweH Rd.

SPRJNGRELD, GEORGIA 31329
C912) 754-3203

All accoimt* ®r® dm by lOth of month.
A« past dye accounts are subject to a 1.5% finance charge

USTOMER'S ORDER NO
PHONE

SOLD BY CASH C.O.D. CHARGE ON ACCT. MDSE. RET'D. PAID OUT

DESCRIPTION
AMOUNT

DVrUaiC

II 30

IVEO BY

TOTAL

PRODUCT 610 Ail claims and returned goods must be accompanied by this bill.

7551B <T7?„,.£Q^.

udcAi Mbb
1130 Stil|»B Rd.

SPR!NGF!ELflfpEORGiA,3l329
(912) 754-3203 ^

Aff accounts are. due'lbjf lOth of tho month.
All psst du£f *0 ",5% fsniinc®

A CUSTOMER'S ORDER I

31

sr. iivi

QTY.

CASH C.O.D. CHARGE ON ACCT. MDSE. RET'D.

DESCRIPTION

VACW

PAID OUT

PRICE

,t+ .-' i ■

RECEIVED BY

V

TAX

C  PRODUCT 610

•  > \

' 0

TOTAL

All claims and returned goods must be accompanied by this bill.

AMOUNT

0

.) 0

&LU38

Item IX. 1.



/

UON H. WEBB
1130 stillwell Rd.

SPRINGFIELD. GEORGIA 31329
(912) 754-3203

All acwnte are dw# by loth of the m0iith.
All past due accounts are subfect to a 1.5% finance charge.

T)(U:CiI I :-, VX

/  ] C.O.D. CHARGE ON ACCT. MDSE. RET'D. PAID OUT

QTY. DESCRIPTION

OVfU x'jC 'J'itiv-nmL/

PRICE

I

-4- t
i  4

!

PRODUCT 610

AMOUNT

^ bO

TAX

TOTAL

7 ̂ c16

All claims and returned goods must be accompanied by this

CC-

I  !

J

Si.

ij6r^>l4 Mbb
1130 Still!*^ Rd

SPR?NGF!ELd^pE0RfelA.31329
(912) 7,54-32^3 ^

AH accounts are. dije1>y lOth of the month.
Al' past due accaursts. are to s ',.5% firsancs

^CUSTOMER'S ORDER NO.

(0

SOLD BY

QTY.

CASH C.O.D. CHARGE ON ACCT. MDSE. RET'D.

DESCRIPTION

S vvuvt V I--

' ..nJ . .

\j -f: k"!-

PAID OUT

PRICE

TAX

TOTAL

C  PRODUCT 610

»  .r-\ ' • ' L

-T ^ ' 5 J

All claims and returned goods must be accompanied by this bill.

AMOUNT

.■.t (■-

BiJU39

Item IX. 1.



40

Item IX. 2.



41

Item IX. 2.



42

Item IX. 2.



43

Item IX. 3.



44

Item IX. 3.



45

Item IX. 3.



46

Item IX. 3.



47

Item IX. 3.



48

Item IX. 3.



49

Item IX. 3.



50

Item IX. 3.



51

Item IX. 3.



52

Item IX. 3.



53

Item IX. 3.



54

Item IX. 3.



55

Item IX. 3.



56

Item IX. 3.



57

Item IX. 3.



58

Item IX. 3.



59

Item IX. 3.



60

Item IX. 3.



61

Item IX. 3.



62

Item IX. 3.



63

Item IX. 3.



64

Item IX. 3.



65

Item IX. 3.



66

Item IX. 3.



67

Item IX. 3.



68

Item IX. 3.



69

Item IX. 3.



ACCT # NEW OWNER 2022 VALUE 2023 VALUE YEAR

16198 AMAZING NAILS AND EYEBROW ART -$                      35,877$          2023

 

2023 NOA NOT ON DIGEST

70

Item IX. 4.



Vehicle Use Policy 

Policy Statement 

It is the Board of Assessor’s policy that vehicles used for County business be operated in a careful, safe, 

and prudent manner consistent with all policies, regulations, and procedures of the County and with all 

local and State laws. County vehicles will be maintained in a safe and cost‐effective manner and will be 

used only for intended purposes. Employees are expected to display courteous and considerate driving 

habits when operating a County vehicle or a personal vehicle for County purposes.  

Authorized Uses 

 Vehicles owned by or otherwise controlled by the County are authorized for use in performance of 

essential travel and transportation duties, including the following authorized uses:   

1. When on official travel status, between place of business and place of temporary lodging.   

 2. When on official travel status and not within reasonable walking distance between either of the 

above places and: 1) places to obtain meals; 2) places to obtain medical assistance, including drugstore.  

  3. Transport of officers, officials, employees, clients or guests of the County, including transport of 

consultants, contractors, or commercial firm representatives when in direct interest of the County.  

  4. Transport of materials, supplies, equipment, parcels, baggage or other items belonging to or serving 

the interest of the County.    

5. Transport of any person or item in an emergency situation.    

6. Commute between place of dispatch or place of performance of official business to personal 

residence, if employee is assigned a vehicle with take home privileges.    

71

Item IX. 5.



7. “De minimis” personal use such as lunch or an occasional stop for a personal errand on the way 

between a business delivery location and work.   and the employee’s home 

Unauthorized Uses  

Unless express permission has been otherwise granted by the Chief Appraiser in writing, use of a County 

vehicle is not authorized for unofficial travel duties or tasks, the transport of unauthorized persons or 

items, or the performance of tasks outside the rated capabilities of the vehicle. The following are 

considered unauthorized uses: 

 1. Travel for reasons of a personal nature and not connected with the accomplishment of official 

business, except for authorized commuting and “de minimis” personal use.    

2. Travel or task performance beyond the stated capabilities of the vehicle.    

3. Transport of family, friends, associates or other persons who are not employees of the County or 

serving the interest of the County. except for authorized commuting and “de minimis” personal use. An 

example of “de minimis” personal use is taking a child to school on the way to work. 

 4. Transport of items or cargo having no relation to the conduct of official business, except for “de 

minimis” transport.    

 5. Transport of any item, equipment or cargo projecting from the side, front or rear of the vehicle in 

such a manner as to constitute a hazard to safe driving.    

6. Extending the length of dispatch beyond that required to complete the official business purpose of 

the trip.    

7. Loan of vehicle for use in non‐County functions, unless authorized by the Chief Appraiser.    

Driver Disqualification  

72

Item IX. 5.



  Employees and applicants will not be qualified to drive a County vehicle, nor a personal vehicle for 

County business, if the following has occurred within the prior 36 months. Any exception to this policy 

must be approved by the Board of Assessors 

 1. Conviction of an alcohol or drug‐related offense while driving (includes Driving Under the Influence, 

Driving While Intoxicated, etc.);  

Notification Requirements  

Employees who operate vehicles in the course and scope of their employment must notify their 

supervisor:  

1. When their driver’s license becomes invalid or suspended for any reason. Such employees will 

immediately be prohibited from operating vehicles on County business.  

2. When they receive a citation for any violation while operating a County vehicle. The employee will be 

responsible for paying any fine or penalty incurred and will be subject to corrective action, and 

disciplinary action. Failure to report a citation received may also be grounds for corrective action, and 

disciplinary action.  

3. When they receive a citation, whether such citation occurred on‐duty or off‐duty, for Driving Under 

the Influence, Hit‐and‐Run, Reckless Driving, or other serious driving offense. This requirement applies 

regardless of whether the vehicle being driven is owned by the County, owned by the employee, or 

owned by a third party.  

Operation of Vehicles 

 1. Employees shall operate any vehicle used for County business in a careful and prudent manner and 

shall obey the laws, policies, regulations, and procedures of the County and State pertaining to such 

operation.  

73

Item IX. 5.



2. County vehicles are to be used only as required for the performance of job duties. Under no other 

circumstances should County vehicles be used for personal benefit or to transport family members or 

other unauthorized persons.  

3. County vehicles may be used to transport an employee to the doctor or hospital when an on‐the‐job 

injury occurs.    

4. Employees who operate vehicles should inspect the vehicle weekly prior to driving. Any defective 

equipment shall be reported immediately to the driver’s supervisor.    

5. Drivers are responsible for the daily inside cleaning of vehicles; removal of drink cans, food wrappers, 

paper, and excessive soil; and for ensuring that vehicles are washed and waxed on a regular basis. 

 6. Smoking, vaping (the use of e‐cigarettes), and other tobacco use in County‐owned or leased vehicles 

is prohibited. 

 7. Vehicles left unattended will be locked with engine off and the key removed from the ignition and 

retained by the driver.  

8. Drivers shall adhere to all County safety procedures for vehicle operation and also to any additional 

departmental procedures for vehicle operation. 

   9. Drivers must never operate a vehicle when physically impaired or otherwise unfit to do so. This 

includes operating a vehicle while using or under the influence of alcohol or drugs, or while taking 

prescription or over‐the‐counter medications that may alter the employee’s ability to safely operate a 

vehicle or equipment.    

10. Drivers must wear seat belts at all times and ensure that each passenger in the vehicle is also 

restrained by a seatbelt. 

74

Item IX. 5.



11. In the event of an accident involving a County vehicle, drivers must follow all established accident 

reporting procedures.  

Duty Restrictions    

A physical, mental, or driving skill impairment that cannot be reasonably accommodated that affects an 

employee’s ability to safely operate a motor vehicle, or failure to comply with the driver qualifications 

outlined in this Section, precludes that employee from operating any vehicle for County business.  

75

Item IX. 5.



Policy: Requirements For a Business to Be Allowed to Enter Into a Conservation Use Covenant 

 

 The entity must be a family owned farm entity or a merger of family owned farm entities, 
owned by one or more naturalized citizens related within the fourth degree of reckoning; with exception 
according to 48-5-7.4 (C)(iv). At least 80% of the entity’s gross income must be derived from bona fide 
conservation uses, “including earnings on investments directly related to past or future bona fide 
conservation uses, within this state within the year immediately preceding the year in which eligibility is 
sought”. This may be determined by most recent income filed or a letter from a CPA stating income. 

 

 

76

Item IX. 6.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2023 CUVA 375-33A
DICKERSON 

LAURIE Z AKA 
STREGLES LAURIE

103.40 
CUVA 

104.40 
TOTAL

33% OPEN 
67% 

TIMBER

OWNER LAURIE Z 
DICKERSON AKA STREGLES 

LAURIE DECEASED. X1 
HOMESITE

BREACH WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2023 CUVA 374-35
DICKERSON 

LAURIE Z AKA 
STREGLES LAURIE

34.65 
CUVA 
36.65 
TOTAL

19% OPEN 
81% 

TIMBER

OWNER LAURIE Z 
DICKERSON AKA STREGLES 

LAURIE DECEASED. X2 
HOMESITE

BREACH WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2023 CUVA 374-35A
DICKERSON 

LAURIE Z

10.38 
CUVA 
12.38 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

OWNER LAURIE Z 
DICKERSON AKA STREGLES 

LAURIE DECEASED. X2 
HOMESITE

BREACH WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2019 CUVA 387-1A
CITY OF 

SPRINGFIELD

195.57 
CUVA 

195.57 
TOTAL

24% OPEN 
76% 

TIMBER

PROPERTY HAS BEEN 
DEEDED TO THE CITY OF 

SPRINGFIELD, WHICH HAS 
THE POWER OF EMINENT 

DOMAIN.

BREACH WITHOUT 
PENALTY

BREACH WITHOUT PENALTY- DECEMBER 5TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
77

Item IX. 7.



PAGE 1 OF 2

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2024 CUVA 392-28
NEIDLINGER DARRYL 

M

97.23 
CUVA 
97.23 
TOTAL

14% OPEN 
86% 

TIMBER
APPROVE

2024 CUVA 415-37 JEFFERS LYNN SR

15.00 
CUVA 
15.00 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

2024 CUVA 316-9
PRICE-WILLIAMS 

JOSEPH

64.07 
CUVA 
64.07 
TOTAL

61% OPEN 
39% 

TIMBER

OWNER IS 
GROWING 
COTTON, 
PEANUTS, 
SOYBEANS

APPROVE

2024 CUVA 316-7 BUTLER THERESA Z

32.82 
CUVA 
33.82 
TOTAL

100% 
OPEN

OWNER IS 
GROWING 

PEANUTS AND 
COTTON. X1 
HOMESITE

APPROVE

CUVA NEW APPROVALS- DECEMBER 5TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 2
78

Item IX. 8.



PAGE 2 OF 2

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

CUVA NEW APPROVALS- DECEMBER 5TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

2024 CUVA 287-17 HELMKEN RONALD V

27.86 
CUVA 
30.84 
TOTAL

7% OPEN 
93% 

TIMBER

OWNER IS 
ELECTING TO 
EXCLUDE 1.98 

ACRES. X1 
HOMESITE

APPROVE

2024 CUVA 315-34A
MICHELL JAMES 

DALTON

14.00 
CUVA 
15.00 
TOTAL

14% OPEN 
86% 

TIMBER
X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2024 CUVA 348D-5
RAYMOND RYAN 

MICHAEL

11.26 
CUVA 
11.26 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

2024 CUVA 348D-6
RAYMOND RYAN 

MICHAEL

12.96 
CUVA 
12.96 
TOTAL 

100% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

2024 CUVA 373-10 RUD ARTHUR JR
9.00 CUVA 

10.00 
TOTAL

25% OPEN 
75% 

TIMBER
X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2024 CUVA 373-12 DASHER LINDA PAGE

10.00 
CUVA 
10.00 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

PAGE 2 OF 2
79

Item IX. 8.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2024 CUVA 277-1

LINDSEY REGINA F 
AS TRUSTEE OF THE 
REGINA F LINDSEY 

LIVING TRUST

92.50 
CUVA 
92.50 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

OWNER NEEDS TO 
SIGN 

APPLICATION
DENY

CUVA DENIALS- DECEMBER 5TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
80

Item IX. 9.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2023 CUVA 224-11TPO
PURVIS 

CHRISTOPHER W

140.56 
CUVA 

140.56 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

2015 CUVA 354-11 PRESS MARY JO
9.00 CUVA 

10.00 
TOTAL

34% OPEN 
66% 

TIMBER
X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

 CONTINUATIONS/NEW OWNERS- DECEMBER 5TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
81

Item IX. 10.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2018 CUVA 363-31 PACE TRACEY E

14.76 
CUVA 
15.76 
TOTAL

100% 
OPEN

DID NOT CONTINUE 
COVENANT UPON 

TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. 
X1 HOMESITE

BREACH

BREACH- 30 DAY NOTICE- DECEMBER 5TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
82

Item IX. 11.



PAGE 1 OF 1

CURRENT YEAR BREACH- DECEMBER 5TH, 2023 BOA MEETING

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2019 CUVA 334-22
LEE FITZHUGH TERRY 
AND VICKIE HENDRIX

14.55 
CUVA 
14.55 
TOTAL

86% OPEN 
14% 

TIMBER

OWNERS ARE 
REQUESTING TO END 
COVENANT DUE TO 

ILLNESSES (SEE DOCTOR'S 
LETTERS)

BREACH FOR ONE YEAR

PAGE 1 OF 1
83

Item IX. 12.



84

Item IX. 12.



85

Item IX. 12.



Georgia Department of Revenue 
Local Government Services Division 
Memorandum 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Tax Commissioners 

Board of Tax Assessors 

From: Jonathan K. Ussery , Director 

Date: November   29, 2023 

Re: 2024 Homestead Exemption pursuant to O.C.G.A. §§48-5-48(b) and 48-5-52(a) 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

The purpose of this announcement is to provide the amount of homestead exemption authorized to be 
claimed by the following applicants: 

 Disabled veterans, surviving spouse, and minor children pursuant to O.C.G.A. §48-5-48

 Surviving spouse of servicemember killed in action pursuant to O.C.G.A. §48-5-52.1

The above referenced qualified homestead applicants are permitted to exempt from ad valorem taxes on 
their homestead between the greater of $32,500 or the maximum amount allowable under Section 2102 of 
Title 38 of the United States Code, as amended. 

Such amount under federal law is adjusted annually by the United States Secretary of Veterans Affairs for 
the rate of inflation regarding the average cost of real property construction. 

The resulting amount as of the date of this announcement is $117,014 and such amount may be claimed 
for tax year 2024 by qualified disabled veterans or their unremarried surviving spouse or minor child 
pursuant to O.C.G.A. §48-5-48 or by qualified surviving spouses of service members killed in action 
pursuant to O.C.G.A. §48-5-52.1 

This information can be found at https://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/adaptedhousing.asp 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

86

Item IX. 13.



Georgia Department of Revenue 
Local Government Services Division 
Memorandum 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Tax Commissioners 

Board of Tax Assessors 

From: Jonathan K. Ussery, Director 

Date: November  28, 2023 

Re: 2024 Social Security Maximum for Homestead Exemptions 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

As a courtesy to the local tax officials, we annually provide the maximum amount of benefits authorized 
to be paid to an individual and spouse under the federal Social Security Act. 

As you know, the exemptions provided for in O.C.G.A. §48-5-47 and 48-5-52 for age 62 and age 65 
taxpayers are based on the net income of applicant and spouse not to exceed $10,000 for the immediately 
preceding year. Under these laws, net income does not include income received as retirement, survivor or 
disability benefits under the federal Social Security Act or under any other public or private retirement, 
disability or pension system, except such income which is in excess of the maximum amount authorized 
by to be paid to an individual and his spouse under the federal Social Security Act. Income from such 
sources in excess of the maximum amount of social security is to be included as net income for the 
purposes of determining eligibility. 

The social security maximum amount for tax year 2024 is $91,728 which amount may be used when 
determining eligibility of an applicant and spouse seeking the elderly homestead exemptions for tax year 
2024. 

https://www.ssa.gov/news/press/factsheets/colafacts2024.pdf 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

87

Item IX. 14.

https://www.ssa.gov/news/press/factsheets/colafacts2024.pdf


PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

315-43 4374 ACHTZIGER ROBERT A & GLENDA E S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

G16-54 21886 ALBERTSON CHRISTIAN D & AMANDA S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445D-77 31656 ANGUIANO ISAHIAS & RACHEL LEE S5 2024 KW

466A-153 20305 ARTHUR CLAUDIA E SC 2024 KW

462A-157 18963 BAKER BRIAN & KATYA S5 2024 KW

351A-52 7361 BEGLEY MARK T & TONYA G S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

344A-11 6228 BRANTLEY FRANK S1 2024 KW

418F-428 30319 BROWN MIKITA S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R277-12 31315 BROWN SEQUAN R & BUTLER LASHAE S5 2024 KW

G21-21 22082 BROWN STEVEN L S1 2024 KW

R206-29 22828 CAMPBELL STEVE ROLAND JR & NATASHA S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

459G-1 18328 CASTRO CHRISTOPHER & RUBY MAE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

436-57 16424 CAETANO RICHARD & HEATHER S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

417D-1 14163 CHEEKS JOHN JR & ANGELA M S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

476C-39 20944 CHEN HSIN HUEI & KUO SHU HUI SC 2024 KW QPUBLIC

370-16 9176 CHILDERS CALVIN SC 2024 HM

451F-7 17979 CHRISTAIN CHERYL H & GEARY ROBERT J SC 2024 DW

R274-3 17414 CHRISTIAN STEVEN & MESHIEL S4 2024 KW QPUBLIC

2024 HOMESTEAD APPROVAL LOG

Page 1 of 6
88

Item IX. 15.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

R260-11 25909 CLARK KEVIN J S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

272D-14 1576 CLIFFORD STEPHEN & JENNA S1 2024 KW

315-34D 27954 CONNER TIMOTHY L & KATHERINE A SC 2024 KW

416C-28 28489 COPE RUSSELL JAMES JR AND SHERRY 
STARLING SC 2024 CS

422A-106 14975 CREECH JAMES OWEN SR S1 2024 KW

R256-2 25598 DELONG SHANE M S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

450B-2 17537 DICKSEY DOUGLAS JR & RACHEL E S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

S103-13 26456 DIXON BERNARD S1 2024 KW

378B-5 10833 DOBBINS CHARLES L S4 2024 KW

351A-28A 31610 DOS SANTOS PATRICIA & GLORIA PALHARES S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

418F-485 30073 DRIGGERS CHRISTINA S1 2024 JK

375FG-142 31693 DUNLAP THERESA S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445D-109 32110 DUNN COREY LANE & HALEY NICOLE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

348A-49 6865 EDWARDS CALEB G S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

367-15A 27780 EXLEY LOREN DERRICK & MELONEY B SC 2024 KW

451C-68 17893 FLEMING TRACY S1 2024 HM

G21-32 22093 FOSTER ANTWAUN & HOLLYANNE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

G23-14 22303 FRENCH KAYLANI R AKA KAYLAUNI S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R203-5C 22631 GAINES LORETTA GREENE & ISREAL SC 2024 KW

Page 2 of 6
89

Item IX. 15.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

389D-19 32046 GILMER PARKER LONDLO JAMES S1 2024 CS

465H-231A 20015 GORDY BARRY SCOTT & ROBERTS STEPHANIE 
GORDY  AND GWENDOLYN MAE S4 2024 KW

269B-1 1266 GRACEN BRITTNEY ELIZABETH S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

460E/36 18581 GRAY BRANDON KEITH S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

351A-32A 31614 GWALTNEY BENJAMIN DAVID & BROOK ANN S1 2024 KW

375G-226 29735 HAYES MADISON TAYLOR & ELTON MARCUS S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445C-186 17169 HENNESSY KELLY PATRICK S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

413A-26 13565 HILL JOHN S & BEVERLY G S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

446B-45 17349 HUDSON TAMMY & ERNEST S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

324B-23 30205 JOHNSON DAVID MICHAEL & LACY JOELL S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

476C-9 20916 JONES GARRY OWEN GWYN & BRIDGET MARY SC 2024 KW

R227-4 23685 JONES REBA JOY S5 2021 KW

445C-154 17137 JONES REBECCA SC 2024 KW

445D-108 32109 KARAS DAVID JOHN & GAIL ELIZABETH S4 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R266-3 26111 KERSEY JULIA ROSE STACY S4 2024 KW

R247-294 24699 KLEIN KAELA A & KYLE A S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

376A-155 10168 LEDDICK DESTINY LEANN S1 2024 KW

394B-371 31534 LEWIS APRIL RICHARDS & GARY ADRIAN JR S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

Page 3 of 6
90

Item IX. 15.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

435A-58 16099 LUCIANI JOHN & CONSTANCE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

476D-50 21018 MAES TOBIAS & LAKEYA S5 2023 HM

375G-93 29723 MARTINEZ FIGUEROA RICARDO JOSE & 
MINERVA S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

436B-11 16481 MCCARTHY JOEL & DESIREE L S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

451B-9 17765 MEDLIN JAMES H & CYNTHIA L S1 2024 KW

465C-66 19550 MERCADO BARBARA DORNBUSCH AND JOSE S5 2024 DW

348B-4 6950 MILLER NICHOLAS MICHAEL & AYLA MARIE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

S114-50 26928 MINGLEDORFF WALTER RANDALL AND 
VALERIE ANN S3 2024 CS

462A-40 18847 MOODY THEDORA VIRGINIA S3 2024 KW

R227-83 23764 MORENO DAVID ALEJANDRO MENDIETA & 
NATALIA S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

452A-4B 29547 MYRICK JASON S1 2024 JK

369C-24 8961 NARANJO CARLOS NUNEZ S1 2024 KW

365-30D 31932 NEWBERRY EDWARD L & ALLISON C S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R243-8 24230 NICKELL TANIEKA LANET & ANTHONY S1 2024 KW

415-27 13699 ODOM DIANE A & ISADORE L SC 2024 KW

418F-559 31220 PARKINSON RASHEMA S1 2024 KW

416C-98 28157 PETERSON WILLIAM W S1 2024 KW

415A-28 13749 POWERS KEVIN MICHAEL & DAWN MARIE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

Page 4 of 6
91

Item IX. 15.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

393B-5 11685 PRESCOTT JANICE & CHUCK S3 2024 HM

417D-86 14252 QUINONES STEPHEN & CINDY S5 2024 KW

476D-141 30971 REDMOND NANCY S4 2024 ERL

347-9D 6503 REED JASON DARROL & KRISTIE KNOX S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

418F-476 30064 ROBLES ANTONIO & ELSA CINTRON S5 2024 KW

445D-19 30663 RODRIGUEZ KEVIN MANUEL S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

465H-116C 19877 ROGERS BARRY D S1 2024 KW

476D-129 30959 ROZANSKI THOMAS JOHN & ELIZABETH S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

S130-80 27337 SANDS KRISTEN MARIE & RYAN CHRISTOPHER S1 2024 KW

370-9 9169 SAPP WALTER E & SHIRLEY S SC 2024 KW

445C-119 17102 SCOTT SETH S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

447A-30 17467 SIMPSON BRIAN L & RHONDA J SC 2024 KW

435A-82 16123 SKOKAN PAUL MATTHEW & ARYEL S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

410A-15A 30037 SMITH BRADLEY KEITH & SUSAN S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

348C-5 6994 SMITH GLENN & CHERIE S1 2024 HM

296A-35 2469 SMITH JOSHUA ALEXANDER S1 2024 KW

418F-118 14604 SMITH KENNETH JR S5 2023 KW

S108-7 26746 SNYDER CHRISTOPHER LESTER & 
LINDA(DECEASED) S1 2024 KW

414A-45 13645 STAPLETON SCOTT S5 2023 HM/JK

418F-322 29166 STEIN JESSICA LYNN S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

Page 5 of 6
92

Item IX. 15.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

476D-139 30969 STEVENS MAURICE KEITH S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

394B-374 0300B004 STEVICK WILLIAM RUSSELL & BRITT KATHRYN S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

336-16B 32190 STONE COLBY THOMAS S1 2024 KW

S114-17 26895 STRINGER ANDREW MICHAEL & BRITNEY S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

476D-98 30928 SUMMERS DERIK S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

404-6A 30868 TEBEAU TIMOTHY M & ASHLYN A S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

323B-9 4770 THAXTON BRANDON & SYDNEY S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

436D-45 28280 THOMAS ERIC S1 2024 KW

435B-5 16181 TOMLINSON HOWARD EARL AND NORMA JEAN S5 2024 DW

304A-46 3954 VILLAFRANCO MARCELINO S4 2024 KW

R256-26 25622 WALKER JONATHAN B & NICOLE S5 2024 DW

394B-321 11896 WALLER HEATHER LINDSEY S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

375-46 9664 WEIGEL JOHN S JR S5 2024 KW

375G-113 31664 WELLS AUSTIN MICHAEL S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

339-9 5905 WEST PENNY BARNES S1 2024

R277-33 31335 WHISMAN ZACHARIA SEAN & SABRINA ANN S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

446B-14 17318 WHITE JACK AND CYNTHIA SC 2024 JK NO INCOME 

398B-7 12476 WICKMAN ANDREW J AND REBECCA S5 2023 JK

395A-68 12029 WIRTH JOSHUA L S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

Page 6 of 6
93

Item IX. 15.



PIN REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS REASON STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION

BOARD 
DECISION 

R207-48 22927 ZIPPERER MARK LAMON S4 2024 KW/KG ALREADY HAS S3 WILL NOT BE 65 
JANUARY 1ST OF 2024 DENY

369C-49 8986 WIMER ROBERT S1 2024 HM
HS WAS APPROVED LAST MONTH BUT 

NAME ON LAND DOES NOT MATCH 
NAME ON PREBILL

DENY

272C-77 1754 HOGAN CHARLEE E & MORILLA 
EMMANUEL S1 2024 KW NEED MARRIAGE LICENSE FOR LAST 

NAME DIFFERENCE DENY

R211-39 23265 REMIGIO MICHAEL S1 2024 KW WAITING FOR WIFE'S UPDATED D.L. DENY

R247-255 24660 CROFT NICKLAUS MICHAEL & 
HEATHER S1 2024 KW WAITING FOR HUSBAND'S D.L. DENY

352A-78 7554 CADDICK SCOTT PATRICK & 
SHANON RENEE S1 2024 KW WAITING FOR HUSBAND'S D.L. DENY

445D-98 32099 CUMMINGS MYOSHA & GREY 
HOPETON S1 2024 HM NEED UPDATED D.L. FOR BOTH DENY

3021 HICKS JOSEPH & NICOLE S4 2024 KW/HM NAMES DO NOT MATCH ON LAND AND 
PREBILL DENY

912 PRESS MARY JO S1 2024 CS D.L. DOES NOT MATCH ADDRESS, NEED 
SPOUSE'S D.L. DENY

2024 HOMESTEAD DENIAL LOG

Page 1 of 1
94

Item IX. 16.



Appeal # NAME LAST , FIRST Parcel OR 
Realkey Initials Original Value New Value correction yes 

or no
Waivered or 
Withdrawn CUVA Exemption

2026300 AMBY DEVELOPMENT INC R274-41 HM 647,990 567,931 Y

2026101 LUKE DIANE 465C-18 HM 192,728 192,728

2025825 WALMART R257-43 JK 7,727,144 7,404,763 Y

APPEAL WAIVERS AND WITHDRAWS LOG - DECEMBER 2023

Page 1 of 1
95

Item IX. 17.



COLEMAN COREY & MADIOSN   Account Number 6597 Tax Dist 01 

1734 SPRINGFIELD RD                     2023 28x68 CLAYTON HOMES INC / TRUMH

                                        MH Value 135,188 Serial Num CWP056544TNAB 
      

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03830024C00        
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 142,132 Title Number TAF                 

660 GRIFFIN LAKE RD LLC   Account Number 2 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 89                               1995 16x76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE LX (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 18,884 Serial Num HMST9295GA        
  

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02350005B00         
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 18,884 Title Number                     

AAA DISCOUNT HOMES   Account Number 80 Tax Dist 01 

12165S HWY S                            2001 28x80 FLEETWOOD / BRITTANY MANOR

                                        MH Value 38,456 Serial Num GAFL175A72268B
P-11  

                                        Add-on Value 3,137 PIN 03810015               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 41,593 Title Number                     

ABARCA VICTOR JOEL MORALES   Account Number 5227 Tax Dist 01 

820 MCCALL RD                           1986 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 8,124 Serial Num GAFLEW1AG1307
11388  

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 8,124 Title Number                     

ABEL TIMOTHY A &  Account Number 7 Tax Dist 01 

PAMELA ELAINE                           1998 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

2762 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 20,649 Serial Num H85103GLR           

Add-on Value PIN 03010006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,649 Title Number                     

ACHTZIGER GLENDA   Account Number 6457 Tax Dist 01 

227 CHESTER THOMAS RD                   1993 24x66 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,450 Serial Num GMHGA20693848
6      

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,450 Title Number                     

ACHTZIGER RANDY GEORGE   Account Number 12 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1985 28x68 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

249 CHESTER THOMAS                      MH Value 11,808 Serial Num H39118GR            

                                        Add-on Value 3,946 PIN 03150043A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 15,754 Title Number                     

ACHTZIGER ROY WAYNE SR   Account Number 11 Tax Dist 01 

315 JA EDWARDS RD                       1986 14x70 FLEETWOOD / CROWNPOINTE

                                        MH Value 8,391 Serial Num GAFL1AF4045011
28    

                                        Add-on Value 200 PIN 03360014               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 8,591 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 1Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

96

Item IX. 18.



ACOSTA ARMANDO QUINTERO &   Account Number 2586 Tax Dist 01 

NAPOLES BERTHA GUZMAN                   1983 14x60 FLEETWOOD / SANDPOINTE

815 MCCALL RD                           MH Value 6,220 Serial Num VAFL1AC3219400
6     

                                        Add-on Value 1,774 PIN 0389A005               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,994 Title Number                     

ADAMS JERREL J & ALICE  Account Number 19 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 346                              1989 14x76 SUNSHINE HOMES / SUNSHINE

MH Value 9,131 Serial Num ALS25875            

Add-on Value 1,082 PIN 02290007               
                           

NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 10,213 Title Number                     

ADAMS JOE RICHARD AND GLEN   Account Number 20 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1982 14x70 DARLINGTON ENT INC / NUGGET (SGL/MULTI)

305 MCCALL RD                           MH Value 7,277 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 2,796 PIN 03540043               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 313294902 Total Value 10,073 Title Number                     

ADAMS MARY H  Account Number 5656 Tax Dist 01 

1994 28x64 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS (T)

503 ATKINSON AVE                        MH Value 24,321 Serial Num GAFLR35A08151
HS     

Add-on Value 2,016 PIN 03320001A00         
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31404 Total Value 26,337 Title Number                     

ADAMS WILLIE JR & BESSIE KELLEY   Account Number 22 Tax Dist 01 

476 OLIVER KILDARE RD                   1997 28x76 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 28,126 Serial Num GBHMK19735A/B  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,175 PIN 02290008               
                           

NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 32,301 Title Number                     

ADDISON PETRONIA   Account Number 1591 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 793                             1989 24x60 PEARSON ARROW /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 20,013 Serial Num PSHA-5133 A         

                                        Add-on Value 2,800 PIN 03190031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,813 Title Number                     

ADKINS ALVIN  Account Number 24 Tax Dist 01 

% FOLDER FREDERICK                      1985 14x70 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

1061 REIDSVILLE RD                      MH Value 7,060 Serial Num GAFL1AE4407781
3     

Add-on Value 328 PIN 04200042               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 7,388 Title Number                     

ADVANTA IRA ADMINISTRATION LLC   Account Number 4134 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2001 28x52 CRAFTMADE HOMES / VALUMADE 2000 (SGL/MULTI)

1415 HIGHWAY 85 NORTH                   MH Value 28,271 Serial Num C01881ABGA        
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,734 PIN 0369B042               
                           

FAYETTEVILLE GA 302147738 Total Value 32,005 Title Number 770129232374094 
    

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 2Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

97

Item IX. 18.



AGSOUTH FARM CREDIT ACA AND   Account Number 2225 Tax Dist 01 

CALAHAN KERI COURSEY                    2001 28x76 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

107 PENNY LANE                          MH Value 20,930 Serial Num SHGA6805A/B       
  

                                        Add-on Value 6,196 PIN 03330003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 27,126 Title Number                     

AGUIRRE AIDE   Account Number 5204 Tax Dist 01 

192 ORVILLE RD                          2007 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 23,558 Serial Num GAFL607A56291
WR11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,500 PIN 04300037B00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 25,058 Title Number                     

AGUIRRE ROBERTO   Account Number 605 Tax Dist 01 

807 LYN DR                              1992 24x52 HOMES OF MERIT / TWIN MANOR

                                        MH Value 16,339 Serial Num FLHMLCP397826
0AB    

                                        Add-on Value 2,257 PIN 04350050               
                           

LADSON SC 294563357 Total Value 18,596 Title Number 778730161125094 
    

AHTE 6 LLC   Account Number 1122 Tax Dist 01 

8501 WHITE BLUFF RD                     1979 24x56 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 8,910 Serial Num GAFL2A84305170
6     

                                        Add-on Value 2,053 PIN 0377A011C00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 10,963 Title Number                     

AHTE6 LLC   Account Number 5041 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 16134                           2002 32x76 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 43,509 Serial Num HM02GA0116906
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,208 PIN 04760006               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31416 Total Value 47,717 Title Number                     

AIKENS HEZEKIAH  Account Number 27 Tax Dist 01 

984 OLD AUGUSTA RD S                    1996 24x52 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

MH Value 15,374 Serial Num 9SHGA18599A      
   

Add-on Value 3,516 PIN 04750044               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,890 Title Number                     

AIKENS HEZEKIAH  Account Number 28 Tax Dist 01 

984 OLD AUGUSTA RD S                    1987 24x60 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

MH Value 14,353 Serial Num GAFLSH2AH1634
7943A  

Add-on Value 2,010 PIN 04760033               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,363 Title Number                     

AKERS WILLIAM H AND PATRICIA H   Account Number 6464 Tax Dist 01 

2605 HWY 119 S                          2022 28x60 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 122,056 Serial Num LOHGA10022549
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03200057A00         
                              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 3Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

98

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 129,000 Title Number TAF                 

ALDRICH MATTHEW JIM &   Account Number 3375 Tax Dist 01 

SANDERS CYNTHIA GAYLE                   2001 28x60 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

6311 BROOKLET DENMARK HWY               MH Value 28,969 Serial Num GAFLY35AB1773
3HH11  

                                        Add-on Value 3,086 PIN 03230031               
                           

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 32,055 Title Number                     

ALKAAKI AHMAD & REBECCA   Account Number 6433 Tax Dist 01 

570 CLETUS GNANN RD                     2022 16x76 HAMILTON HOMEBUILDERS / CAPITAL SERIES

                                        MH Value 74,411 Serial Num HH21AL08766       
  

                                        Add-on Value 4,489 PIN 04440032               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 78,900 Title Number                     

ALL COAST PROPERTIES  Account Number 39 Tax Dist 01 

% FIRST COAST LOGISTICS SERVICES        2000 32x48 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

PO BOX 26767                            MH Value 32,436 Serial Num GAFLY75A/B7158
6-CD21

Add-on Value 2,288 PIN 04650001A00         
                              

JACKSONVILLE FL 32226 Total Value 34,724 Title Number                     

ALLEN DEBORAH LEE   Account Number 912 Tax Dist 01 

209 HONEY RIDGE ROAD                    1999 24x52 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 20,029 Serial Num GMHGA14298221
98AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,274 PIN 0296A069               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,303 Title Number                     

ALLEN ROBERT E   Account Number 5936 Tax Dist 01 

1502 UNION SPRINGS RD                   2015 32x76 SCHULT / SCHULT MOD

                                        MH Value 95,195 Serial Num ROC729850NCAB 
      

                                        Add-on Value 23,634 PIN 0457A002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 118,829 Title Number                     

ALLEN WENDELL D   Account Number 4562 Tax Dist 01 

126 EDGEWATER DR                        1997 28x58 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 26,119 Serial Num 052488 AB           

                                        Add-on Value 2,901 PIN 0305A095               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 29,020 Title Number                     

ALMEIDA JOSE C   Account Number 6288 Tax Dist 01 

211 DOUGLAS RD                          2020 32x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / COMMANDER

                                        MH Value 126,930 Serial Num NO2026760TNAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,636 PIN 0338A004               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 132,566 Title Number TAF                 

ALMOND JOHN J JR & AMANDA   Account Number 5431 Tax Dist 01 

345 CAMERON RD                          2012 28x74 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / CHALLENGER

                                        MH Value 60,659 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 4,207 PIN 02840002A00         
                              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 4Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

99

Item IX. 18.



CLEVELAND GA 30528 Total Value 64,866 Title Number                     

ALTMAN E VERNON   Account Number 48 Tax Dist 01 

632 OLD TUSCULUM RD                     1985 26x40 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 7,725 Serial Num GBICM18461B       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,286 PIN 03430008               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,011 Title Number                     

ALTMAN JAMES V  Account Number 50 Tax Dist 01 

1128 ROEBLING RD                        2000 32x64 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

MH Value 45,401 Serial Num FLHML2B1557229
74AB  

Add-on Value 3,040 PIN 03770016               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 48,441 Title Number                     

ALVAREZ OLVIN J CACERES   Account Number 779 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1988 14x70 FLEETWOOD / VANITY

LOT 57                                  MH Value 7,860 Serial Num GAFLH07A15363
VN     

                                        Add-on Value 1,052 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 8,912 Title Number                     

AMBROSE JASON   Account Number 326 Tax Dist 01 

328 LAKE TOMACHEECHEE DR                1995 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 14,880 Serial Num GAFLS07A33212
W211   

                                        Add-on Value 1,518 PIN 03730005C00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,398 Title Number                     

AMBROSE WAYNE H AND TERRY E   Account Number 55 Tax Dist 01 

263 ZITTROUER RD                        1970 12x34 CONNER / NEWPORT (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 581 Serial Num 3812MCKN512      
   

                                        Add-on Value 100 PIN R2100054              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 681 Title Number                     

AMERICAN CUSTOM FLOORING LLC   Account Number 2413 Tax Dist 01 

125 HOLLOW OAK CT                       1984 14x64 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD II

                                        MH Value 1,161 Serial Num GAFL1AE4505717
7     

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 1,161 Title Number                     

AMERICAN CUSTOME FLOORING LLC   Account Number 1140 Tax Dist 01 

125 HOLLOW OAK CT                       1989 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 12,834 Serial Num GAFLJ75A06277
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 2,540 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 15,374 Title Number                     

AMERSON BEJAMIN F & SHIRLEY   Account Number 56 Tax Dist 01 

249 SWEETWATER STATION DR               1983 24x45 GUERDON / GUERDON

                                        MH Value 8,601 Serial Num GDWGA35821884
9A     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 5Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

100

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 2,631 PIN 0305A007               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 11,232 Title Number                     

ANDERSON AKSEL J C JR   Account Number 34 Tax Dist 01 

105 LAZY LAGOON ST                      1987 12x60 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 6,878 Serial Num H57228G             

                                        Add-on Value 2,808 PIN 0305A015               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 9,686 Title Number                     

ANDERSON JASON BRET   Account Number 6510 Tax Dist 01 

679 E DEERFIELD RD                      1999 28x80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

                                        MH Value 41,919 Serial Num GMHGA13098208
69AB   

                                        Add-on Value 5,873 PIN 0417B017               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 47,792 Title Number TAF                 

ANDERSON KENNETH JASON   Account Number 4851 Tax Dist 01 

3652 HWY 119 N                          1996 24x64 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

                                        MH Value 31,511 Serial Num GAFLT54AB78071
ET11  

                                        Add-on Value 3,152 PIN 04060007               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 34,663 Title Number                     

ANDERSON KENNETH JASON   Account Number 6059 Tax Dist 01 

3656 HWY 119 N                          1987 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 13,695 Serial Num GAFLWE1AH0475
01242  

                                        Add-on Value 2,101 PIN 04060007               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 15,796 Title Number TAF                 

ANDREWS JOHN  Account Number 77 Tax Dist 02 

P O BOX 917                             1998 28x66 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 42,265 Serial Num GBHML31257AB   
     

Add-on Value 3,452 PIN G0130028              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 45,717 Title Number                     

ANDREWS KEVIN B AND WHITE JATONIA   Account Number 6599 Tax Dist 02 

CHERICA                                 2022 28x80 CHAMPION / PRIME FBH

P O BOX 273                             MH Value 139,652 Serial Num FL261-00P-
HB203192AB

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN G0180064              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 146,596 Title Number                     

ANSEL TINA L & LARRY  Account Number 83 Tax Dist 01 

4022 RIVERSIDE DR                       1998 28x76 PALM HARBOR / 7000 XL SERIES (T)

MH Value 34,328 Serial Num PH149022AB         
 

Add-on Value 2,312 PIN 02240007               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 36,640 Title Number                     

ANSLEY EARL & ALEEN   Account Number 84 Tax Dist 01 

C/O CARTER MARK K                       1978 24x60 REDMAN / WALDEN

636 ZEIGLER RD                          MH Value 11,217 Serial Num 11411880A           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 6Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

101

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 2,340 PIN 0377A001E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 13,557 Title Number                     

ANSLEY JAMES M  Account Number 85 Tax Dist 01 

1301 ZITTROUER RD                       1989 14x70 FLEETWOOD / SPECIAL EDITION

MH Value 8,151 Serial Num 7074SE              

Add-on Value 1,612 PIN 03520078               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,763 Title Number                     

ANSLEY ROBERT A   Account Number 86 Tax Dist 01 

1299 ZITTROUER RD                       1973 12x65 TIDWELL / SAN JUAN (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 1,125 Serial Num D1172265S2430    
   

                                        Add-on Value 128 PIN 03520078               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 1,253 Title Number                     

ANTEE SANDRA & RAMIE  Account Number 87 Tax Dist 01 

274 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                   1983 24x47 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / PLYWOOD PALACE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 11,025 Serial Num SHS2WGA158337
28A    

Add-on Value 813 PIN 02720056               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,838 Title Number                     

ARCHER ANGELA & EDDIE  Account Number 89 Tax Dist 01 

2643 OLD RIVER RD                       2005 40x64 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

MH Value 66,602 Serial Num FLHML3B1821288
40B   

Add-on Value 3,293 PIN 03320005               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 69,895 Title Number                     

ARCHER DANA W   Account Number 90 Tax Dist 01 

392 REISER RD                           1983 14x70 GUERDON / LAKESHORE

                                        MH Value 2,241 Serial Num RLV007683GA       
  

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0407B024               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,241 Title Number                     

ARCHER DAVID W   Account Number 92 Tax Dist 01 

164 BLUFF DR                            1984 24x56 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 11,686 Serial Num GBICS20850          

                                        Add-on Value 2,816 PIN 0302A022C00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,502 Title Number                     

ARCIGA EDUARDO LOPEZ   Account Number 318 Tax Dist 01 

23 APEN DR                              1998 16x76 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN HOMES

                                        MH Value 17,879 Serial Num SSDAL239542       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,318 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,197 Title Number                     

ARNETT STEVIE LEARON  Account Number 96 Tax Dist 01 

1985 24x48 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

107 BURNSED RD                          MH Value 9,623 Serial Num GAFL2AE3334330
1     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 7Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

102

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 1,312 PIN 03970025               
                           

PEMBROKE GA 31321 Total Value 10,935 Title Number                     

ARNOLD ROGER T  Account Number 101 Tax Dist 01 

1905 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  2002 32x76 FLEETWOOD / ENTERTAINER

MH Value 39,486 Serial Num GAFL275A73623C
Y21   

Add-on Value 5,483 PIN 02520022               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 44,969 Title Number                     

ARNOLD ROGER T   Account Number 100 Tax Dist 01 

1905 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  2004 28x70 SKYLINE / LEXINGTON

                                        MH Value 25,703 Serial Num 2T-63-0170-S-
ABC    

                                        Add-on Value 7,064 PIN 02520022               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,767 Title Number                     

ARNSDORFF CASEY E  Account Number 4696 Tax Dist 01 

2223 SPRINFFIELD EGYPT R                1991 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 13,133 Serial Num GAFLM75A12595
WE     

Add-on Value 2,743 PIN 03160017               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 15,876 Title Number                     

ARNSDORFF DIANE &   Account Number 105 Tax Dist 01 

EVERAND                                 1995 16x80 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

296 BOAEN RD                            MH Value 13,655 Serial Num CHIALI0955          

                                        Add-on Value 2,190 PIN 03180012               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,845 Title Number                     

ARNSFORFF KAITLYN   Account Number 6370 Tax Dist 01 

126 ARNSDORFF LOOP                      2021 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC (T)

                                        MH Value 54,341 Serial Num FLE260GA206643
6A    

                                        Add-on Value 3,528 PIN 03630009               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 57,869 Title Number                     

ARRINGTON BETTY J  Account Number 112 Tax Dist 01 

147 KELLY DR                            1996 28x66 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

MH Value 27,282 Serial Num GAFLS35AB1081
9HH21  

Add-on Value 4,736 PIN 04360035               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,018 Title Number                     

ARRINGTON DIANE HAUPT   Account Number 113 Tax Dist 01 

126 SUMMER STATION DR                   1986 14x76 REDMAN / BOANZA

                                        MH Value 9,161 Serial Num 11515937            

                                        Add-on Value 1,951 PIN 0417B034               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,112 Title Number                     

ARRINGTON HAROLD H II   Account Number 1890 Tax Dist 01 

P.O. BOX 672                            1999 28x76 CRAFTMADE HOMES / CRAFTMADE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 44,005 Serial Num C00918ABGA        
  

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 8Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

103

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 2,682 PIN 0369A090               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 46,687 Title Number                     

ATLMORE DEBORAH ANN   Account Number 3766 Tax Dist 01 

9101 GARLAND DR                         2002 28x56 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

                                        MH Value 30,655 Serial Num FLHMLCF163725
315AB  

                                        Add-on Value 2,264 PIN 03440036               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314066912 Total Value 32,919 Title Number                     

AUSTIN WANDA L   Account Number 4661 Tax Dist 01 

4398 E POINT ROAD                       1997 28x48 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 23,972 Serial Num 0-52924 AB          

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0304B008D00        
                              

ELKTON VA 22827 Total Value 23,972 Title Number                     

AVILA LAURA QUEZADAS   Account Number 781 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1988 14x60 FLEETWOOD / WESTON LIMITED

LOT 38                                  MH Value 8,069 Serial Num GAFLJ75A04259
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 8,869 Title Number                     

BABIN MICHELLE L   Account Number 3058 Tax Dist 01 

103 MANORWOOD LN                        1989 14x56 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 9,020 Serial Num H74438G             

                                        Add-on Value 1,413 PIN 0459C005              
                            

KATHLEEN GA 31047 Total Value 10,433 Title Number                     

BABIN MICHELLE L   Account Number 3065 Tax Dist 01 

103 MANORWOOD LN                        1999 14x66 FLEETWOOD / BARRINGTON

                                        MH Value 10,692 Serial Num GAFLW39A12273-
BA12  

                                        Add-on Value 1,650 PIN 0459C005              
                            

KATHLEEN GA 31047 Total Value 12,342 Title Number                     

BACON ADAM DREW   Account Number 6333 Tax Dist 01 

1638 FORT HOWARD RD                     2020 48x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM (O-S)

                                        MH Value 63,043 Serial Num SBHGA21900989
ABC    

                                        Add-on Value 69,482 PIN 04630022A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 132,525 Title Number TAF                 

BACON EMORY   Account Number 128 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 333                              1987 28x60 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT (T)

                                        MH Value 17,656 Serial Num H55470GL            

                                        Add-on Value 1,545 PIN 04750024               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,201 Title Number                     

BACON HATTIE   Account Number 129 Tax Dist 01 

% JENNINGS LUELLA                       1970 12x50 MADISON HMS / MADISON (SGL/MULTI)

702 MARION AVE                          MH Value 629 Serial Num                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 9Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

104

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 629 Title Number                     

BACON MITCHELL ALAN AND AMIE MANE   Account Number 6400 Tax Dist 01 

234 TARA ST                             2020 28x66 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM

                                        MH Value 81,687 Serial Num SBHGA22001553
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 3,630 PIN 04590030               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 85,317 Title Number                     

BACON VAN B & PRATT L   Account Number 135 Tax Dist 01 

242 VERANDA AVE                         1995 24x52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II (T)

                                        MH Value 17,580 Serial Num GMHGA13194356
2AB    

                                        Add-on Value 2,760 PIN 04630023               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,340 Title Number                     

BADAGLIACCA MARILYN T & TERESA 
MARILYN R   

Account Number 6337 Tax Dist 01 

846 RAHN STATION RD                     2020 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 68,162 Serial Num WHC026131GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 04110042               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 72,729 Title Number TAF                 

BADGER CHARLES D   Account Number 6631 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2024 24x60 FLEETWOOD / THE SUMMIT

304 LOWER FERRY RD                      MH Value 44,732 Serial Num FLE260GA236873
9AB   

                                        Add-on Value 7,160 PIN 04240046               
                           

CLYO GA 313033723 Total Value 51,892 Title Number TAF                 

BAHR JOANNE   Account Number 2069 Tax Dist 01 

207 BENTLEY RD                          1992 24x70 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 19,142 Serial Num WHC001625GAV   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,235 PIN 04600005               
                           

VINCENNES IN 47591 Total Value 21,377 Title Number                     

BAILEY MICHAEL   Account Number 143 Tax Dist 01 

137 CAPTAIN BILL RD                     1998 16x76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

APT 3                                   MH Value 24,464 Serial Num 8U620686KA          

                                        Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 03290066               
                           

RIDGELAND SC 29936 Total Value 26,190 Title Number                     

BAINES SILVIA   Account Number 4451 Tax Dist 01 

10707 EDMONT RD                         1991 28x66 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 25,505 Serial Num WHC001463GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 3,735 PIN 03130016               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314064480 Total Value 29,240 Title Number                     

BALL STEPHEN D   Account Number 6049 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 10Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

105

Item IX. 18.



1061 COURTHOUSE RD                      2018 28x52 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 59,929 Serial Num L0HGA21732299A
-B    

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 0369A002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 64,496 Title Number                     

BALLARD JAN HODGES   Account Number 149 Tax Dist 01 

1669 HODGEVILLE RD                      1994 28x64 REDMAN / CRESTPOINT

                                        MH Value 0 Serial Num FLA146M8699AB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 04350053B00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 0 Title Number                     

BANDY JUDY MCWHITE   Account Number 411 Tax Dist 01 

2610 REEDSVILLE RD                      1973 8x30 TRAVEL EQUIPMENT /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 1,683 Serial Num 573303235           

                                        Add-on Value PIN 04020018               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 1,683 Title Number                     

BANKS ALICE W  Account Number 152 Tax Dist 01 

102 LAKE DR                             1997 14x64 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY M SERIES

MH Value 11,494 Serial Num H811408G            

Add-on Value 2,989 PIN 03410019               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 14,483 Title Number                     

BANKS JILLIANE LEIGH   Account Number 3538 Tax Dist 01 

781 GOSHEN RD                           2006 16x80 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

                                        MH Value 22,194 Serial Num BL06GA0213312   
    

                                        Add-on Value 4,323 PIN 04510048               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 26,517 Title Number                     

BARGERON FRANKLIN  Account Number 158 Tax Dist 06 

168 FRANK LN                            1984 28x64 REDMAN / WALDEN

MH Value 12,260 Serial Num 7045                

Add-on Value 2,331 PIN 03990003D00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 14,591 Title Number                     

BARGERON MATTHEW HAROLD   Account Number 5922 Tax Dist 01 

440 SHEAROUSE RD                        1997 27x76 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 41,874 Serial Num H135379GL           

                                        Add-on Value 3,696 PIN 03980004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 45,570 Title Number TAF                 

BARLOW SAVANNA JEWELL   Account Number 3229 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 862                              1994 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 24,220 Serial Num GBHMH16141        
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,502 PIN 03020097               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 26,722 Title Number                     

BARNARD MARIAN E  Account Number 164 Tax Dist 01 

%MORGAN NANCY C                         1995 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 11Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

106

Item IX. 18.



172 EXLEY RD S                          MH Value 15,320 Serial Num GAFLR75A23437
WE     

Add-on Value 2,480 PIN 04600053               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 17,800 Title Number                     

BARNARD MIRANDA N   Account Number 6135 Tax Dist 01 

112 LAZY LAGOON CT                      2018 32x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 122,131 Serial Num SBHGA11810467
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,273 PIN 0305A006               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 126,404 Title Number TAF                 

BARNES H L   Account Number 168 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 72                               1969 12x65 HOLIDAY HOUSE INC / HOLIDAY (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 997 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 200 PIN 03040010               
                           

FURMAN SC 29921 Total Value 1,197 Title Number                     

BARNES JOHNNIE  Account Number 172 Tax Dist 01 

270 MARION AVE                          1996 14x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / LIMITED

MH Value 12,801 Serial Num GMHGA24195904
5      

Add-on Value 231 PIN 0422A008               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 13,032 Title Number                     

BARNES KIMBERLY JOYCE   Account Number 5388 Tax Dist 01 

3100 MARY TODD LN                       2005 16x70 FLEETWOOD / ANNIVERSARY

                                        MH Value 15,637 Serial Num GAFL507A54096A
V11   

                                        Add-on Value 2,610 PIN 04620075               
                           

DACULA GA 300191073 Total Value 18,247 Title Number                     

BARNES RICHARD J  Account Number 174 Tax Dist 01 

4828 GA HWY 17 S                        1994 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 12,350 Serial Num GAFLR75A61349-
WE    

Add-on Value 1,864 PIN 03520023               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,214 Title Number                     

BARNES WILLIAM  Account Number 175 Tax Dist 03 

117 HOWARD AVE                          1981 12x60 STATLER HOMES / STATLER II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 5,663 Serial Num GDWSGA0781652
8      

Add-on Value PIN R2140023              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 5,663 Title Number                     

BARNETT E WADE  Account Number 176 Tax Dist 01 

263 HARLEY RD                           1994 28x64 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

MH Value 21,186 Serial Num GAFLR34B9296O
K      

Add-on Value 3,168 PIN 04170017               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,354 Title Number                     

BARNETT ELTON WADE &  Account Number 177 Tax Dist 01 

CINDY HAYES                             1998 14x66 REDMAN / ADVANTAGE

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 12Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

107

Item IX. 18.



263 HARLEY RD                           MH Value 11,090 Serial Num 11433177            

Add-on Value 1,274 PIN 0417B047               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,364 Title Number                     

BARNETT WADE & CINDY D  Account Number 178 Tax Dist 01 

263 HARLEY RD                           1984 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

MH Value 11,650 Serial Num H27887GR            

Add-on Value 3,348 PIN 0417B035               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,998 Title Number                     

BARNHILL GEORGE W & TERESA ANN   Account Number 179 Tax Dist 01 

446 EXLEY RD S                          1991 24x52 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

                                        MH Value 14,918 Serial Num GAFLL34A13374   
    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 04710046               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 14,918 Title Number                     

BARR JOHN W   Account Number 181 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2002 32x76 ADRIAN HOMES / STETSON

611 BENTON DR                           MH Value 42,522 Serial Num GAHAC00657AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,109 PIN 0369B028               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 46,631 Title Number                     

BARRABI MODESTO   Account Number 3916 Tax Dist 01 

11 CARROL ST                            1995 14x76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / WESTBURRY

                                        MH Value 15,932 Serial Num HONC78014CK37
03104  

                                        Add-on Value 1,967 PIN 0369C109              
                            

HARDEEVILLE SC 29927 Total Value 17,899 Title Number 778077061367094 
    

BARRABI MODESTO   Account Number 6562 Tax Dist 01 

11 CARROL ST                            1999 32x76 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

                                        MH Value 46,133 Serial Num PH0911313           

                                        Add-on Value 3,913 PIN 0369C109              
                            

HARDEEVILLE SC 299276300 Total Value 50,046 Title Number                     

BARRATTA ANZA C  Account Number 182 Tax Dist 01 

101 LAZY LAGOON CT                      1993 16x76 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 5,471 Serial Num 0-35795             

Add-on Value 1,512 PIN 0305A017               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 6,983 Title Number                     

BARRON SABRINA DANIELLE   Account Number 5798 Tax Dist 01 

1311 LOW GROUND RD                      2007 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 22,087 Serial Num WHC015968GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,732 PIN 03930025D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 313125106 Total Value 24,819 Title Number TAF                 

BARRON SERGIO IVAN BADILLO   Account Number 3009 Tax Dist 01 

294 PECAN GROVE BLVD                    2000 32x76 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 13Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

108

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 54,849 Serial Num GBHMN53446AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,448 PIN 0304A055               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313024038 Total Value 58,297 Title Number                     

BARROW EDSIL H  Account Number 4833 Tax Dist 01 

1400 UNION SPRINGS RD                   1984 14x70 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

MH Value 6,495 Serial Num GAFL1AD3307436
7     

Add-on Value 875 PIN 04570001               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,370 Title Number                     

BARROW EDSIL H & JOANNE  Account Number 186 Tax Dist 01 

1400 UNION SPRINGS RD                   1981 14x65 HERITAGE MOBILE HOMES / HERITAGE

MH Value 225 Serial Num 2111                

Add-on Value 1,218 PIN 04570001               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,443 Title Number                     

BARTLEY ANDREW &   Account Number 6085 Tax Dist 01 

CHERYL YOLONDA                          2002 28x56 BELLCREST HOMES / BEACHWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

534 EDWARDS LOOP                        MH Value 22,685 Serial Num BL02GA0134963A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 1,936 PIN 02830010               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 24,621 Title Number TAF                 

BARTLEY LULU & SAMUEL JR  Account Number 190 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 541                             1978 24x60 STARR HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 10,843 Serial Num 3791A               

Add-on Value 3,174 PIN G0060043B00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,017 Title Number                     

BARTON RYAN SCOTT   Account Number 1891 Tax Dist 01 

152 PINACLE WAY                         1992 24x54 PEACH STATE HMS / SIGNATURE HOMES

                                        MH Value 17,347 Serial Num PSHGA10976A      
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,082 PIN 0300A039               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,429 Title Number 779478050538094 
    

BASHLOR CAROLYN &  Account Number 192 Tax Dist 01 

CLARENCE MORRIS                         1993 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

199 HAWK HAMMOCK DR                     MH Value 33,790 Serial Num FLHMLCP200-
9188A    

Add-on Value 3,720 PIN 0235A001A00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 37,510 Title Number                     

BATCHELOR PATRICIA ANN   Account Number 3227 Tax Dist 01 

5119 FALCON LN                          2010 16x70 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

                                        MH Value 27,081 Serial Num BL10GA0139307   
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,138 PIN 02710037               
                           

GARFIELD GA 304254750 Total Value 29,219 Title Number                     

BATEMAN AMANDA L AND PATRICK A   Account Number 6162 Tax Dist 01 

119 LAMONS DR                           1986 27x56 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 14Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

109

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 16,950 Serial Num H52213GLER         
 

                                        Add-on Value 5,322 PIN 0460C026              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,272 Title Number 15835349            

BATISTA JOAO VITOR   Account Number 1051 Tax Dist 01 

105 BROOKFIELD PLACE                    2002 28x48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / NEWPORT

                                        MH Value 20,944 Serial Num GMHGA64801022
30AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,724 PIN 0369B017               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,668 Title Number                     

BATISTA JOAO VITOR D   Account Number 1472 Tax Dist 01 

105 BROOKFIELD PL                       1998 16x76 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

                                        MH Value 28,934 Serial Num FLHML3B1260-
1/8053  

                                        Add-on Value 3,670 PIN 03520055               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,604 Title Number                     

BATISTA JOAO VITOR D   Account Number 1473 Tax Dist 01 

105 BROOKFIELD PL                       1992 28x66 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

                                        MH Value 18,194 Serial Num GAFLN05AB1193
00CW   

                                        Add-on Value 6,608 PIN 03520056               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,802 Title Number                     

BATISTA JOAO VITOR D   Account Number 1895 Tax Dist 01 

105 BROOKFIELD PL                       1999 28x52 FLEETWOOD / HERITAGE POINTE

                                        MH Value 23,139 Serial Num GAFLX05AB2867
7-HE11 

                                        Add-on Value 3,353 PIN 03520056               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 26,492 Title Number                     

BAUGHMAN ROBERT A  Account Number 5571 Tax Dist 01 

1900 SPRINGFIELD RD                     2013 16x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / RESOLUTION

MH Value 24,696 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 3,533 PIN 0312A011               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 28,229 Title Number                     

BAUMANN DAVID A  Account Number 199 Tax Dist 01 

1082 MOUNT HOPE RD                      2001 28x48 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

MH Value 30,792 Serial Num GAFL139A15599F
212   

Add-on Value 5,824 PIN 02910008               
                           

GUYTON GA 313123944 Total Value 36,616 Title Number                     

BAXTER CATHERINE AVERY &   Account Number 2046 Tax Dist 01 

ROBERT LEE                              2000 24x48 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

3299 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 28,068 Serial Num GAFLY54AB8521
5-ET11 

                                        Add-on Value 2,716 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 30,784 Title Number                     

BAXTER DANIEL B & LISA M   Account Number 201 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 15Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

110

Item IX. 18.



16 CHARTER OAK CT                       2001 32x64 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 33,705 Serial Num GAFL175AB72495
-CD11 

                                        Add-on Value 6,323 PIN 0369C032              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 40,028 Title Number                     

BAXTER JENNIE L  Account Number 200 Tax Dist 01 

1537 COURTHOUSE RD                      2000 16x80 BELLCREST / NORTHSTAR PLUS

MH Value 26,110 Serial Num GBHMN53332        
  

Add-on Value 2,492 PIN 0369C032              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 28,602 Title Number

BAZEMORE JONATHAN E   Account Number 5815 Tax Dist 02 

99 SAMUEL RAHN RD                       2015 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND

                                        MH Value 57,437 Serial Num SBHGA11507141
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 3,018 PIN 02690004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 60,455 Title Number TAF                 

BEARD AUSTIN D   Account Number 6611 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2023 28x56 LIVE OAK HOMES / PLANTATION

1140 SHAWNEE EGYPT RD                   MH Value 140,000 Serial Num LOHGA10023246
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 2,156 PIN 02470008               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 313293441 Total Value 142,156 Title Number                     

BEASLEY DORIS M &   Account Number 211 Tax Dist 01 

JOHN R BRAZELL & BRENDA BRAZELL         1987 14x72 PALM HARBOR / RIVERBEND

25 MONTEREY PARK                        MH Value 8,951 Serial Num 0328                

                                        Add-on Value 860 PIN 0355B025               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 9,811 Title Number                     

BEASLEY LOUISE  Account Number 215 Tax Dist 01 

1572 LOWGROUND RD                       1995 24x52 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 15,740 Serial Num H67582GL&R         
 

Add-on Value 4,520 PIN 03930020               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,260 Title Number                     

BEASLEY TONY P   Account Number 5789 Tax Dist 01 

383 EDWARD SMITH ROAD                   1999 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 20,016 Serial Num GAFLX75A35312
WA21   

                                        Add-on Value 2,042 PIN 0305A041               
                           

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 22,058 Title Number                     

BECERRA KASSANDRA  Account Number 3902 Tax Dist 03 

206 FOUR OAKS CT                        1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 17,731 Serial Num GAFLT75A28345
WS11   

Add-on Value 1,020 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,751 Title Number                     

BECK JOHN MICHAEL   Account Number 4373 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 16Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

111

Item IX. 18.



1483 HWY 17 S                           2010 28x76 SCHULT / SCHULT

                                        MH Value 62,477 Serial Num RIC243569NCAB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 4,214 PIN 0296A001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 66,691 Title Number                     

BECTON STEPHEN  Account Number 218 Tax Dist 01 

2109 BLUE JAY                           1994 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

MH Value 33,031 Serial Num FLHMLCP717112
96A    

Add-on Value 2,408 PIN 03950007               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 35,439 Title Number                     

BEDGOOD ANDREW L & MARIE A   Account Number 5844 Tax Dist 01 

1827 OLD AUGUSTA RD S                   2016 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 63,682 Serial Num SBHGA11608003
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,096 PIN 0477A001               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 67,778 Title Number TAF                 

BEEBE HOWARD LAVERN SR  Account Number 220 Tax Dist 01 

& LAURA ANNETTE                         1989 14x70 FLEETWOOD / MEADOWBROOK

134 HEIDT LANDING RD                    MH Value 9,048 Serial Num GAFLK07A18580
MB     

Add-on Value 645 PIN 0296A139               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,693 Title Number                     

BELL BRENDA LEE   Account Number 6282 Tax Dist 01 

405 NEWTON RD                           2020 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 74,140 Serial Num WHC025476GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,488 PIN 02520011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 78,628 Title Number TAF                 

BELL JEFFREY A &  Account Number 3621 Tax Dist 01 

NORMA J                                 1998 28x52 CRAFTMADE HOMES / CRAFTMADE (SGL/MULTI)

285 FOREST RD                           MH Value 21,443 Serial Num C00522ABGA        
  

Add-on Value 3,057 PIN 0344B006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 24,500 Title Number                     

BELL JIM D   Account Number 2577 Tax Dist 01 

348 REYNARD DR                          1983 24x44 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 11,529 Serial Num H24177GL            

                                        Add-on Value 4,210 PIN 0302A057C00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 15,739 Title Number                     

BELL RITA & STEVEN C DR   Account Number 232 Tax Dist 01 

1396 OLD RIVER RD                       1989 28x70 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 20,462 Serial Num GBIS90913A          

                                        Add-on Value 2,197 PIN 03040029               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 22,659 Title Number                     

BELOGORSKA NANCY   Account Number 235 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 17Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

112

Item IX. 18.



426 ARCHER RD                           1991 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 8,708 Serial Num H94587G             

                                        Add-on Value 2,109 PIN 0271F006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,817 Title Number                     

BELOGORSKA VICTOR   Account Number 6163 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 61                               1995 28x50 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR (O-S)

                                        MH Value 19,130 Serial Num PH161245AB         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,690 PIN 02720042               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,820 Title Number                     

BENJAMIN LINDA & LARRY   Account Number 6287 Tax Dist 01 

905 SHEARWOOD RD                        2018 16x62 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EXTREME VALUE

                                        MH Value 63,713 Serial Num SGI017632TN        
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,243 PIN 02220003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 66,956 Title Number TAF                 

BENNETT GLORIA SNIDER  Account Number 241 Tax Dist 01 

109 LAZY LAGOON CT                      2001 24x48 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE III

MH Value 26,518 Serial Num H89079GLR           

Add-on Value 3,102 PIN 0305A013               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 29,620 Title Number                     

BENNETT JEFFREY L   Account Number 6454 Tax Dist 01 

668 GODLEY RD                           2022 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GEORGIAN

                                        MH Value 142,146 Serial Num SBHGA12113468
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 5,504 PIN 03990003S00         
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 147,650 Title Number TAF                 

BENTLEY CHRISTOPHER LEE   Account Number 2548 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 395                              1995 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 12,075 Serial Num GAFLRO7A32384
W2     

                                        Add-on Value 1,115 PIN 0330A005F00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 313180395 Total Value 13,190 Title Number                     

BERNARD WALLACE OLIVER  Account Number 4780 Tax Dist 01 

RITA A                                  1976 24x54 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

2974 HWY 17 N                           MH Value 5,580 Serial Num 43B005056S1906
U     

Add-on Value 1,795 PIN 02680003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,375 Title Number                     

BERRY JOHNNY ROBERT   Account Number 247 Tax Dist 01 

215 SHEAROUSE RD                        1975 24x65 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 4,809 Serial Num 1310A               

                                        Add-on Value 751 PIN 0450D024B00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,560 Title Number                     

BERTINO JAMES R  Account Number 250 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 18Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

113

Item IX. 18.



186 MIDLAND DR                          1990 24x54 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AMERICAN GENERAL

MH Value 12,686 Serial Num GMHGA36892702
A      

Add-on Value 3,074 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,760 Title Number                     

BESIER JUDITH A   Account Number 5839 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 548                              2015 14x70 CHAMPION / CHAMPION LS

                                        MH Value 25,788 Serial Num FL26100PHB2001
64AB  

                                        Add-on Value 2,725 PIN 02940017               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 28,513 Title Number TAF                 

BEST JOHNNIE JR  Account Number 252 Tax Dist 01 

1053 SANDHILL RD                        1983 14x70 VINTAGE / VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 1,859 Serial Num CG17519             

Add-on Value PIN 02990071               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 1,859 Title Number                     

BEST PAUL DENNIS JR   Account Number 370 Tax Dist 01 

133 JERICO WAY                          1999 32x48 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

                                        MH Value 29,832 Serial Num FLHML3B1432217
98AB  

                                        Add-on Value 2,851 PIN 0369C029              
                            

RICHMOND HILL GA 31324 Total Value 32,683 Title Number                     

BEVILL MARK ROGERS   Account Number 258 Tax Dist 01 

7410 WYNFIELD DR                        1995 16x76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 12,755 Serial Num CH1AL09915         
 

                                        Add-on Value 4,368 PIN 03380013               
                           

CUMMING GA 30040 Total Value 17,123 Title Number                     

BEVILL MIRIAM   Account Number 259 Tax Dist 01 

1262 OLD TUSCULUM RD                    1978 14x65 TRIPLE A HOMES / CAPELLA (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 1,606 Serial Num GDWTGA4377141
4      

                                        Add-on Value 79 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,685 Title Number                     

BEVILL NICKEY W  Account Number 268 Tax Dist 01 

1262 OLD TUSCULUM RD                    1983 14x50 FLEETWOOD / WESTON LTD

MH Value 2,778 Serial Num GAFL1AD4105535
9     

Add-on Value 100 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,878 Title Number                     

BEVILL NICKEY W   Account Number 269 Tax Dist 01 

% TIM MCCREADY                          1966 12x60 GUERDON / VICEROY

744 MCCALL RD                           MH Value 2,818 Serial Num 7G6EV6012G3N1
06     

LOT 30                                  Add-on Value 252 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 3,070 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 19Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

114

Item IX. 18.



BEVILL NICKEY WANE   Account Number 5052 Tax Dist 01 

1262 OLD TUSCULUM RD                    1996 16x80 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 4,666 Serial Num PH1502GA9178     
   

                                        Add-on Value 872 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,538 Title Number                     

BEVILL NICKEY WAYNE   Account Number 3443 Tax Dist 01 

1262 OLD TUSCULUM RD                    1970 12x65 ARTCRAFT HOMES / ARTCRAFT (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,354 Serial Num ACG 3695            

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 3,354 Title Number                     

BEVILL OTIS   Account Number 274 Tax Dist 01 

% HYMES ROSEMARY                        1982 12x65 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

744 MCCALL RD                           MH Value 1,415 Serial Num 11895               

LOT 23                                  Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,415 Title Number                     

BEVILL WAYNE NICKEY   Account Number 260 Tax Dist 01 

1262 OLD TUSCULUM RD                    1985 14x60 RIVER OAKS HOMES / RIVER CREST (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 1,634 Serial Num R0011847AL          

                                        Add-on Value 997 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,631 Title Number                     

BIGGANS MIKE DANIEL JR   Account Number 277 Tax Dist 01 

2310 SANDHILL RD                        1986 14x70 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES / CRIMSON

                                        MH Value 6,263 Serial Num ALWH2619386       
  

                                        Add-on Value 874 PIN 03240055B00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,137 Title Number                     

BILLANTI TONETTE DELILAH   Account Number 6052 Tax Dist 03 

435 MIDDLEGROUND RD                     2016 32x56 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 78,574 Serial Num LOHGA11617181
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,624 PIN R2020001A01        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 85,198 Title Number TAF                 

BIRD LINDA   Account Number 282 Tax Dist 01 

232 CLAYTONS BLUFF RD                   1986 14x60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / WESTBURRY

                                        MH Value 6,820 Serial Num HONC56014CK25
04490  

                                        Add-on Value 1,046 PIN 0471A026               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,866 Title Number                     

BISHOP DAVID T   Account Number 286 Tax Dist 01 

105 SPRINGCREEK LN                      1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON XTREME

                                        MH Value 12,876 Serial Num GAFLX75A34944-
WT11  

                                        Add-on Value 2,792 PIN 0277A010               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,668 Title Number                     

BISHOP GEORGE J AND THERESA B   Account Number 987 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 20Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

115

Item IX. 18.



                                        1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

377 HIGH BLUFF RD                       MH Value 20,359 Serial Num GAFLT07A38252-
BM22  

                                        Add-on Value 2,031 PIN 04590066               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,390 Title Number                     

BLACK JOHNNIE   Account Number 291 Tax Dist 01 

% PO BOX 493                            2001 16x76 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE

                                        MH Value 22,622 Serial Num H210950G            

                                        Add-on Value 2,496 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 25,118 Title Number                     

BLACKARD WILLIAM G   Account Number 294 Tax Dist 01 

1940 SPRINGFIELD RD                     1985 14x68 RIVER OAKS HOMES / RIVER OAKS (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,218 Serial Num R0014263AL          

                                        Add-on Value 2,376 PIN 03110007               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 5,594 Title Number 779326023570094 
    

BLACKMON LARRY  Account Number 295 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 59                              1985 14x56 SPARTON AIRCRAFT CORP /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 6,839 Serial Num TWIALBS109432   
    

Add-on Value 1,575 PIN 03280006               
                           

EDEN GA 31304 Total Value 8,414 Title Number                     

BLACKMON LARRY  Account Number 296 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 59                              1975 24x64 ALTAIR HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 3,678 Serial Num

Add-on Value 168 PIN 03280006               
                           

EDEN GA 31304 Total Value 3,846 Title Number

BLACKMORE JOHN L & STACY  Account Number 298 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1502                            1985 14x68 FLEETWOOD / CROWNPOINTE

MH Value 7,887 Serial Num GAFL1AF1145003
73    

Add-on Value 1,462 PIN 0411B002               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,349 Title Number                     

BLACKSTOCK EDWARD W &  Account Number 299 Tax Dist 01 

CHRISTINA                               1996 14x70 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

3436 HWY 119 SOUTH                      MH Value 11,577 Serial Num 047596              

Add-on Value 1,972 PIN 02950003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 13,549 Title Number                     

BLACKSTOCK EDWARD WILSON  Account Number 300 Tax Dist 01 

3436 HWY 119 S                          1985 26x48 FLEETWOOD / LAKE SPRINGS

MH Value 9,343 Serial Num GAFL2AF0134410
4     

Add-on Value 3,342 PIN 02950003               
                           

GUYTON GA 313124513 Total Value 12,685 Title Number                     

BLAINE CHARLES ERWIN JR   Account Number 1164 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 21Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

116

Item IX. 18.



4230 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 20,359 Serial Num GAFLT07A38380B
M22   

                                        Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 03130009               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 22,039 Title Number                     

BLAIR BERNARD  Account Number 302 Tax Dist 01 

DBA BLAIR RENTAL LLC                    1988 24x56 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE SLE

PO BOX 399                              MH Value 11,395 Serial Num GAFLH35B00286
ET     

Add-on Value 3,898 PIN 02720014               
                           

EDEN GA 313070399 Total Value 15,293 Title Number                     

BLAIR CHRISTOPHER C  Account Number 303 Tax Dist 01 

958 KENDRICKS RD                        1984 26x56 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

MH Value 16,252 Serial Num GAFL2ROTBD283
41     

Add-on Value 3,562 PIN 03300006               
                           

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 19,814 Title Number                     

BLAIR CHRISTOPHER COY  Account Number 304 Tax Dist 01 

958 KENDRICKS RD                        1997 16x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / LIMITED

MH Value 15,295 Serial Num GMHGA22896126
94     

Add-on Value 2,875 PIN 0304A060               
                           

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 18,170 Title Number                     

BLAIR PAMELA  Account Number 305 Tax Dist 01 

109 RIVERBRANCH RD                      1972 12x65 CONTESSA HOMES INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 1,258 Serial Num 253651579           

Add-on Value 1 PIN 0305A067               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 1,259 Title Number                     

BLAIR SHARON D   Account Number 308 Tax Dist 01 

1233 W HWY 80                           1984 24x48 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

                                        MH Value 9,370 Serial Num GAFL2AE2005799
3     

                                        Add-on Value 2,286 PIN 0329A030               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 11,656 Title Number                     

BLAKE GORDON AVTAVIA &   Account Number 2348 Tax Dist 01 

SPIVEY CHRISTA LEANNE                   1999 28x72 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

121 RAY FETZER DR                       MH Value 21,612 Serial Num GAFLX35AB1600
1HH22  

                                        Add-on Value 2,896 PIN 0301A009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,508 Title Number 770635001662094 
    

BLAKE JANICE R   Account Number 311 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 24103                            2000 28x60 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS

                                        MH Value 33,931 Serial Num GAFLX54AB8508
7-HS21 

                                        Add-on Value 3,411 PIN 0366A052               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31403 Total Value 37,342 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 22Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

117

Item IX. 18.



BLAKE JANICE R   Account Number 2360 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 24103                           1996 28x66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / JAGUAR

                                        MH Value 28,487 Serial Num GMHGA30196956
5AB    

                                        Add-on Value 3,082 PIN 0366A054               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31403 Total Value 31,569 Title Number                     

BLAKELY JOHN MORRIS   Account Number 5876 Tax Dist 01 

479 GO CART RD                          2017 16x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 50,183 Serial Num SBHGA11608330  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,190 PIN 03220003C00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 53,373 Title Number TAF                 

BLAKELY RICARDO JOHN   Account Number 313 Tax Dist 01 

479 GO CART RD                          1989 14x76 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 9,690 Serial Num GAFLJ75A05298
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 2,480 PIN 03220005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,170 Title Number                     

BLALOCK KENNETH   Account Number 315 Tax Dist 01 

1333 SANDHILL RD                        1990 24x48 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

                                        MH Value 9,949 Serial Num PSHGA-7051A       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,086 PIN 0302A070               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,035 Title Number                     

BLAND PAULA J   Account Number 317 Tax Dist 01 

1453 ARNSDORFF LP                       1996 28x48 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / GOLDEN WEST OAKWOOD

                                        MH Value 28,991 Serial Num H0NC01130921A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 2,454 PIN 03620018               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 31,445 Title Number                     

BLANDFORD LIVING LLC   Account Number 476 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 39                               1987 28x52 CENTURY HOUSING / BRIGADIER

                                        MH Value 15,101 Serial Num GBICM19282AB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,280 PIN R2130007              
                            

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 18,381 Title Number                     

BLANDFORD LIVING LLC   Account Number 477 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 39                               1996 24x44 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 7,149 Serial Num PH2401GA196AB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,126 PIN R2130007              
                            

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 9,275 Title Number                     

BLANDFORD LIVING LLC   Account Number 479 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 39                               1996 24x48 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 8,619 Serial Num PH402GA779AB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,218 PIN R2130007              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 23Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

118

Item IX. 18.



POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 10,837 Title Number                     

BLANDFORD LIVING LLC   Account Number 480 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 39                               1982 24x44 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL LIMITED

                                        MH Value 6,991 Serial Num GAFL2AC1034034
7     

                                        Add-on Value 2,122 PIN R2130007              
                            

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 9,113 Title Number                     

BLANDFORD LIVING LLC   Account Number 502 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 39                               1989 24x40 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE SLE

                                        MH Value 5,114 Serial Num GAFLK35A02011
ET     

                                        Add-on Value 825 PIN R2130007              
                            

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 5,939 Title Number                     

BLANDFORD LIVING LLC   Account Number 503 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 39                               1989 24x40 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 4,976 Serial Num H49595GL&R         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,773 PIN R2130007              
                            

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 6,749 Title Number                     

BLANDFORD LIVING LLC   Account Number 504 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 39                               1996 24x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 7,843 Serial Num PH2402GA1094A  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,228 PIN R2130007              
                            

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 10,071 Title Number                     

BLANDFORD LIVING LLC   Account Number 505 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 39                               1987 24x44 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / GOLDEN NUGGET (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,354 Serial Num SHS1WGA258610
273AB  

                                        Add-on Value 675 PIN R2130007              
                            

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 10,029 Title Number                     

BLANDFORD LIVING LLC   Account Number 510 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 39                               1997 24x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 7,843 Serial Num PH2402GA2510A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 2,213 PIN R2130007              
                            

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 10,056 Title Number                     

BLANDFORD LIVING LLC   Account Number 894 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 39                               1989 28x56 FLEETLINE HOMES / FLEETLINE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,222 Serial Num FL1FL4688AM       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,100 PIN R2130007              
                            

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 7,322 Title Number                     

BLANDFORD LIVING LLC   Account Number 4659 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 39                               1997 16x66 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY

                                        MH Value 16,516 Serial Num H850286G            

                                        Add-on Value 1,815 PIN R2130007              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 24Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

119

Item IX. 18.



POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 18,331 Title Number                     

BLANTON BOBBY & LINDA  Account Number 319 Tax Dist 01 

102 MAPLE DR                            2000 28x48 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

MH Value 28,706 Serial Num FLHMLCB537225
30AB   

Add-on Value 4,014 PIN 0450D026              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 32,720 Title Number                     

BLEWETT JOHN T  Account Number 325 Tax Dist 01 

976 EBENZER RD                          1981 12x40 EAGLE CO /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 1,050 Serial Num E 0498              

Add-on Value PIN 04460023               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 1,050 Title Number                     

BLITCH FRANKIE C   Account Number 2175 Tax Dist 01 

450 E DEERFIELD RD                      1993 28x66 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

                                        MH Value 18,781 Serial Num GAFLP05A21131
CW     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0377A054C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 18,781 Title Number                     

BLPR2  LLC   Account Number 3550 Tax Dist 01 

660 E 39TH ST                           2001 32x56 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR SELECT

                                        MH Value 44,025 Serial Num PHT356F8OSMD
D       

                                        Add-on Value 3,769 PIN 04360049               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31401 Total Value 47,794 Title Number                     

BOAEN MICKEY   Account Number 5830 Tax Dist 01 

625 MT HOPE RD                          2016 32x76 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / SOUTHERN PINES

                                        MH Value 102,909 Serial Num DISH06179GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,390 PIN 02910001B00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 108,299 Title Number TAF                 

BOBST CARL  Account Number 328 Tax Dist 01 

97 RIVERBRANCH RD                       1977 14x76 TOWN & COUNTRY / COUNTRY SQUIRE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 120 Serial Num 80145203            

Add-on Value 0 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 120 Title Number                     

BOHANNON LINDA P   Account Number 333 Tax Dist 01 

217 STAGEFIELD RD                       1980 24x60 GREENFIELD / DEROSE

                                        MH Value 8,320 Serial Num 21G8343TABD       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,838 PIN 0300A046               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,158 Title Number                     

BOHANNON LINDA PATTERSON  Account Number 334 Tax Dist 01 

217 STAGEFIELD RD                       1977 12x70 CULLIP IND INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 2,393 Serial Num GAM120A267487
1A     

Add-on Value 394 PIN 0300A045               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 25Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

120

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 2,787 Title Number                     

BOHANNON WILLIAM M JR AND JACK R AND 
  

Account Number 335 Tax Dist 01 

RICHARD K                               1987 24x44 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR LTD

167 WOODLAWN AVE                        MH Value 8,900 Serial Num 2189A               

                                        Add-on Value 4,528 PIN R2700014              
                            

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 13,428 Title Number                     

BOLES DAVID R & BRENDA G   Account Number 6534 Tax Dist 01 

158 SIXTH ST                            1998 28x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

                                        MH Value 27,989 Serial Num GMHGA13898220
79AB   

                                        Add-on Value 5,880 PIN 02970021               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 33,869 Title Number                     

BOLT JOHN M   Account Number 6558 Tax Dist 01 

425 HIGH BLUFF RD                       2022 28x60 CHAMPION / PRIME FBH

                                        MH Value 88,831 Serial Num FL26100PHB2032
97AB  

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 04590063A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 95,775 Title Number TAF                 

BONNER JOSEPH R & HAZEL  Account Number 347 Tax Dist 01 

% DAVID JOSEPH BONNER                   1977 24x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

143 TIMBERLINE DR                       MH Value 8,850 Serial Num GAFL2A71705055
5     

Add-on Value 3,792 PIN 0398A022               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31404 Total Value 12,642 Title Number                     

BOOM BOOM INVESTMENTS LLC   Account Number 5809 Tax Dist 01 

18 VISTA POINT DR                       2003 14x66 ADRIAN HOMES / SPECIAL (FEMA)

                                        MH Value 14,885 Serial Num GAHAD01091        
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,327 PIN 04760039               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314068906 Total Value 17,212 Title Number TAF                 

BOOM BOOM INVESTMENTS LLC   Account Number 6290 Tax Dist 01 

18 VISTA POINT DR                       1988 14x70 WICK BUILDING / GRANDVILLE

                                        MH Value 8,307 Serial Num 14802472            

                                        Add-on Value PIN 04760039               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314068906 Total Value 8,307 Title Number TAF                 

BOSWELL JUDY ELAINE   Account Number 6169 Tax Dist 01 

320 WHITAKER RD                         1980 12x65 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 5,849 Serial Num H17644G             

                                        Add-on Value 650 PIN 03660014               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 6,499 Title Number                     

BOTKINS WILLIAM & EVELYN  Account Number 352 Tax Dist 01 

224 COURTHOUSE RD                       1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLV75A31008
WS     

Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 0369D033              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 26Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

121

Item IX. 18.



SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 20,471 Title Number                     

BOWERMAN JONATHAN J AND COLLEEN J   Account Number 6617 Tax Dist 01 

205 ORVILLE RD                          2023 32x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 174,495 Serial Num 3276340             

                                        Add-on Value 2,771 PIN 04300035B00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 177,266 Title Number                     

BOWSER JEFFREY ALAN AND SUSAN A   Account Number 6557 Tax Dist 01 

308 MIDDLETON RD                        2022 28x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM

                                        MH Value 142,956 Serial Num 052000HA520425
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 0375E031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 149,900 Title Number TAF                 

BOYD ALBERT L & MARY L  Account Number 367 Tax Dist 01 

108 LAZY LAGOON CT                      1996 28x70 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

MH Value 25,317 Serial Num PSHGA-18999AB  
     

Add-on Value 2,773 PIN 0305A021               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 28,090 Title Number                     

BOYKIN DOUGLAS W   Account Number 373 Tax Dist 01 

2284 HODGEVILLE RD                      1998 32x76 BELLCREST HOMES / LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 43,079 Serial Num GBHML 51221 AB 
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,121 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 47,200 Title Number                     

BOYKIN WALTER RYAN   Account Number 5203 Tax Dist 01 

1515 UNION SPRINGS RD                   1995 28x72 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

                                        MH Value 31,050 Serial Num FLHMLCP532121
28A&B  

                                        Add-on Value 2,400 PIN 03960033               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 33,450 Title Number                     

BOYLES ELLIOTT WILL  Account Number 374 Tax Dist 01 

220 WILD ROSE DR                        1974 24x60 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

MH Value 8,659 Serial Num 7450                

Add-on Value 1,350 PIN 0377B004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,009 Title Number                     

BOYLES MEGAN LEE   Account Number 3216 Tax Dist 01 

122 OLD STILLWELL RD                    1987 14x66 NORTH RIVER HOMES INC / NORTH RIVER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,073 Serial Num ALNRO4877014S
6158   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,073 Title Number                     

BOYLES TERRY MANUEL   Account Number 378 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1999 32x64 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

689 EDWARDS LOOP                        MH Value 44,237 Serial Num FLHML2B1416206
00AB  

                                        Add-on Value 3,905 PIN 02830016               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 27Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

122

Item IX. 18.



CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 48,142 Title Number                     

BRABHAM DALE R  Account Number 381 Tax Dist 01 

2759 HWY 17 N                           1974 24x56 KINGSWOOD HOMES INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 4,393 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 3,208 PIN 02680027               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,601 Title Number                     

BRABHAM DONALD E & CORA   Account Number 6001 Tax Dist 01 

699 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                   2017 32x68 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 133,798 Serial Num DISH07667GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,488 PIN 03520085               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 138,286 Title Number TAF                 

BRABHAM KENNETH BLAKE  Account Number 3208 Tax Dist 01 

245 BRITTINGHAM RD                      1985 14x70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / WESTBURRY

MH Value 8,687 Serial Num HONC17014CK21
18592  

Add-on Value 1,062 PIN 02710026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,749 Title Number 777333112808094 
    

BRACKETT HAROLD M JR  Account Number 384 Tax Dist 01 

123 MAPLE DR                            2005 28x44 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

MH Value 25,614 Serial Num FLHMLF1818-
29344AB  

Add-on Value 3,005 PIN 0450D036              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 28,619 Title Number                     

BRADFORD SAMUEL J   Account Number 524 Tax Dist 01 

800 SAVANNAH TOWN RD                    1996 14x66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

                                        MH Value 9,592 Serial Num HONC07706383    
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,252 PIN 02460011A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,844 Title Number                     

BRAGG DARREN C AND  Account Number 396 Tax Dist 01 

BROWN TRACY L                           1989 14x72 VINTAGE / VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)

430 ACKERMAN RD                         MH Value 7,086 Serial Num SG21570             

Add-on Value 789 PIN 04630013               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,875 Title Number                     

BRAGG RANDALL &  Account Number 403 Tax Dist 01 

LYNETTE W                               1986 24x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON (T)

1501 OLD TUSCULM RD                     MH Value 13,272 Serial Num H43759GLR           

Add-on Value 4,860 PIN 03180029               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 18,132 Title Number                     

BRAGG RAYMOND REED   Account Number 404 Tax Dist 01 

1743 HWY 21 S                           1982 14x70 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 8,938 Serial Num AAFLA1365           

                                        Add-on Value 1,424 PIN 04280008               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 28Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

123

Item IX. 18.



SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,362 Title Number                     

BRAMMER MAYRA OTERO & DAVID 
ANTHONY   

Account Number 1976 Tax Dist 01 

451 REISER RD                           2001 42x56 FLEETWOOD / REFLECTION

                                        MH Value 38,631 Serial Num GAFL154AB86464
-ET22 

                                        Add-on Value 3,793 PIN 0407B008               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 42,424 Title Number                     

BRANT MARONDA J  Account Number 418 Tax Dist 01 

125 GOLDEN OAK DR                       1982 24x52 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL (T)

MH Value 7,499 Serial Num GAFL2AC0734030
5     

Add-on Value 3,880 PIN 0435G012              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,379 Title Number                     

BRANTLEY LARRY WARREN & PANNEE   Account Number 833 Tax Dist 01 

156 BAUCOM RD                           1969 24x69 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 8,556 Serial Num 4IG5224F3N1250
5     

                                        Add-on Value 536 PIN 0377A003B00        
                              

HAZELHURST GA 31539 Total Value 9,092 Title Number                     

BRANTLEY LYNWOOD LEE   Account Number 6298 Tax Dist 01 

161 REDMOND RD                          2020 14x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / TRUMH

                                        MH Value 50,294 Serial Num CWP044131TN      
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 0352C010              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 53,744 Title Number TAF                 

BRANTLEY WAYNE LEE   Account Number 424 Tax Dist 01 

114 BARCLAY PL                          1986 24x56 DARLINGTON ENTERPRISES / DARLINGTON

                                        MH Value 6,102 Serial Num 5212D4041A          

                                        Add-on Value 2,000 PIN 03280001               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 8,102 Title Number                     

BRASWELL SARAH   Account Number 5508 Tax Dist 01 

1482 HULSEY DR                          2013 28x72 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 58,286 Serial Num WHC019662GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 2,979 PIN 03810044               
                           

METTER GA 30439 Total Value 61,265 Title Number                     

BRAZELL GARY SHANE   Account Number 427 Tax Dist 01 

2642 BLUE JAY RD                        2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON XTREME

                                        MH Value 16,115 Serial Num GAFLY75A37043-
WS11  

                                        Add-on Value 3,224 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,339 Title Number                     

BRAZELL JOHN   Account Number 5690 Tax Dist 01 

102 BARCLAY PL                          2014 16x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / SANDPIPER

                                        MH Value 33,204 Serial Num SBHGA11406455  
     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 29Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

124

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 2,627 PIN 03240081               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 35,831 Title Number TAF                 

BRAZELL JOHN R   Account Number 1836 Tax Dist 01 

102 BARCLAY PL                          1998 28x64 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / LIFESTYLE LX

                                        MH Value 34,389 Serial Num DSL2AL30645AB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,076 PIN 0355B023               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 37,465 Title Number                     

BRAZELL JOHN R   Account Number 6008 Tax Dist 01 

102 BARCLAY PLACE                       2017 32x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 114,111 Serial Num LOHGA11718046
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 03240084               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 118,521 Title Number TAF                 

BRAZELL JOHN R   Account Number 6013 Tax Dist 01 

102 BARCLAY PLACE                       2017 28x56 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN ESTATES

                                        MH Value 78,289 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 03240084               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 82,699 Title Number                     

BRAZELL JOHN R   Account Number 6164 Tax Dist 01 

102 BARCLAY PLACE                       2019 32x80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 180,019 Serial Num DISH09164GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 03240081               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 184,586 Title Number TAF                 

BRAZELL R JOHN   Account Number 6139 Tax Dist 01 

102 BARCLAY PL                          2019 16x80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 91,562 Serial Num Dish087586A         

                                        Add-on Value 5,425 PIN 03240083               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 96,987 Title Number                     

BREEN JONATHAN   Account Number 6651 Tax Dist 01 

2597 RINCON STILLWELL RD                2023 32x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 142,956 Serial Num WHC030669GAA
BAC     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 04030034               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 149,900 Title Number TAF                 

BRENNAN LYNN M  Account Number 2274 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1119                             1991 14x60 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 9,539 Serial Num GAFLM75A12972
WE     

Add-on Value 950 PIN 0465M003B00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,489 Title Number                     

BRIAN SCOTT LOBDELL  Account Number 435 Tax Dist 01 

105 KITTY CT                            1987 28x50 BRIGADIER IND / CENTURY (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 5,251 Serial Num GBIMCL9244AB    
    

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 30Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

125

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 2,007 PIN 0369D029              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,258 Title Number                     

BRIDGER VICKI I   Account Number 436 Tax Dist 01 

127 POSSUM TR                           1984 24x56 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 18,021 Serial Num H28332GR            

                                        Add-on Value 1,895 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,916 Title Number                     

BRIGDON ARRIE & RICHARD DANIEL   Account Number 6487 Tax Dist 01 

2461 RINCON STILLWELL RD                2022 32x64 LIVE OAK HOMES / HORIZONTAL PAINTED SHEETROCK

                                        MH Value 141,056 Serial Num LOHGA30073425
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 04610062               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 148,000 Title Number TAF                 

BRIGDON LAMAR  Account Number 442 Tax Dist 01 

2525 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1974 12x60 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

MH Value 5,157 Serial Num 6089                

Add-on Value 2,700 PIN 04610062               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,857 Title Number                     

BRIGDON RICHARD  Account Number 446 Tax Dist 01 

2525 RINCON STILLWELL                   1979 12x60 HOLLY HMS / HOLLY

MH Value 4,776 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value PIN 04610062               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 4,776 Title Number                     

BRIGGS ADAM   Account Number 6157 Tax Dist 01 

4394 HWY 17 N                           2018 28x72 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 102,702 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 4,253 PIN 02480001B00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 106,955 Title Number                     

BRIGGS PERRY  Account Number 447 Tax Dist 01 

167 RIVERSIDE DRIVE                     1983 24x56 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

MH Value 9,706 Serial Num GAFL2AD1234123
0     

Add-on Value 2,163 PIN 02720017               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,869 Title Number                     

BRIGGS STACY  Account Number 448 Tax Dist 01 

557 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                   1985 14x64 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 3,142 Serial Num 5639                

Add-on Value PIN 02720017               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 3,142 Title Number                     

BRIGGS VICTOR P   Account Number 449 Tax Dist 01 

4394 HWY 17 N                           1987 14x70 TIDWELL / CRIMSON (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 124 Serial Num TWIALAS22926     
   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02720017               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 31Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

126

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 124 Title Number                     

BRIGHT JEFFERY P AND MARY KATE   Account Number 6280 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2019 28x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

134 SHARI DR                            MH Value 82,929 Serial Num WHC024453GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,488 PIN 0369D064              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 87,417 Title Number TAF                 

BRINKMAN THOMAS W &   Account Number 453 Tax Dist 01 

JANICE E                                1998 28x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 31,502 Serial Num GAFLV77A67716
CD-21  

385 EQUINOX LOOP                        Add-on Value 3,611 PIN 02680020               
                           

AIKEN SC 29803 Total Value 35,113 Title Number                     

BRINSON JOSEPH & CALI & JOSEPH 
DICKERSON   

Account Number 6509 Tax Dist 01 

19 BIRCH CIR                            2023 32x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / PLANTATION

                                        MH Value 242,032 Serial Num LOHGA10022921
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,968 PIN 03040020               
                           

PORT WENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 249,000 Title Number TAF                 

BRINSON SHARON ELAINE   Account Number 4221 Tax Dist 01 

233 RIVER OAK DR                        1974 12x65 HALLMARK HOMES / LANDMARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 1,898 Serial Num 11325036            

                                        Add-on Value 1,188 PIN 0305A030               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 3,086 Title Number                     

BRISBIN CHARLES   Account Number 5918 Tax Dist 01 

179 POSSUM TRAIL                        2017 28x68 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / SCOTBILT VALUE

                                        MH Value 67,882 Serial Num SBHGA11608381
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 3,978 PIN 0300B088               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 71,860 Title Number TAF                 

BRISENDINE JOSEPH M & ROSE M   Account Number 457 Tax Dist 01 

135 CANARY DR                           1998 28x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 25,133 Serial Num GAFLV75B67933
CD21   

                                        Add-on Value 3,554 PIN 0369A065               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 28,687 Title Number                     

BROOKS CONSTANCE  Account Number 459 Tax Dist 02 

P O BOX 726                             1996 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE III

MH Value 19,264 Serial Num H115617G            

Add-on Value 1,770 PIN G0130016              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,034 Title Number                     

BROOKS REGINALD B  Account Number 461 Tax Dist 02 

P O BOX 834                             1991 24x60 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 7,535 Serial Num GMHGA13290374
6A     

Add-on Value 2,646 PIN G0120013              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 32Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

127

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,181 Title Number                     

BROOKS TRACY FALLAW AND NORMAN 
POWELL   

Account Number 1071 Tax Dist 01 

108 ROSEHILL DR                         2002 28x48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AUGUSTINE

                                        MH Value 18,861 Serial Num GMHGA62401019
42AB   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0305A054               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,861 Title Number                     

BROTHERS KEEPERES MOBILE HOMES LLC  
 

Account Number 6270 Tax Dist 01 

1536 LITTLE MCCALL RD                   1992 24x48 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

                                        MH Value 17,757 Serial Num GAFLM34B15168
SH     

                                        Add-on Value 2,272 PIN R2130007              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,029 Title Number 771413081843094 
    

BROTHERS KEEPERS  Account Number 470 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1185                             1985 14x60 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

MH Value 7,153 Serial Num GAFL1AF0207816
0     

Add-on Value 613 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,766 Title Number                     

BROTHERS KEEPERS  Account Number 473 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1185                             1995 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

MH Value 11,168 Serial Num GAFLR75A62037
WE     

Add-on Value 1,052 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,220 Title Number                     

BROTHERS KEEPERS  Account Number 475 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1185                             2000 24x56 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

MH Value 15,975 Serial Num PH2624GA5699A  
     

Add-on Value 3,073 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,048 Title Number                     

BROTHERS KEEPERS   Account Number 1343 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1185                             1994 16x76 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

                                        MH Value 8,264 Serial Num PSHGA15730        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,084 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,348 Title Number                     

BROTHERS KEEPERS   Account Number 2181 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1185                             1997 24x48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

                                        MH Value 17,910 Serial Num GMHGA32696122
84AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,038 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,948 Title Number                     

BROTHERS KEEPERS   Account Number 4690 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1185                             1991 24x52 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 33Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

128

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 22,948 Serial Num FLHMLCP242539
76989A 

                                        Add-on Value 2,583 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 25,531 Title Number                     

BROTHERS KEEPERS GA GEN  Account Number 478 Tax Dist 03 

PTNSHP                                  1998 28x48 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

108 ROSE DR                             MH Value 10,954 Serial Num PH24047A2885AB 
     

Add-on Value 2,047 PIN R2130007              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,001 Title Number                     

BROTHERS' KEEPERS GA GEN   Account Number 499 Tax Dist 01 

PTNSHP                                  1982 24x44 VINTAGE / VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,354 Serial Num 0142                

PO BOX 1185                             Add-on Value 1,290 PIN 03660051               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,644 Title Number                     

BROTHERS' KEEPERS GA GEN   Account Number 501 Tax Dist 03 

PTNSHP                                  1970 12x60 TAYLOR HOMES / TAYLOR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 1,637 Serial Num CR60122CK9744
S      

PO BOX 1185                             Add-on Value 800 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 2,437 Title Number                     

BROTHERS' KEEPERS GA GEN   Account Number 506 Tax Dist 03 

PTNSHP                                  1981 24x60 GUERDON / EASTON

                                        MH Value 11,041 Serial Num TWINCGS7006A    
    

PO BOX 1185                             Add-on Value 1,269 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,310 Title Number                     

BROTHERS' KEEPERS GA GEN   Account Number 507 Tax Dist 03 

PTNSHP                                  1996 24x44 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 6,741 Serial Num PH2401GA214A    
    

PO BOX 1185                             Add-on Value 2,183 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,924 Title Number                     

BROTHERS' KEEPERS GA GEN   Account Number 508 Tax Dist 03 

PTNSHP                                  1996 24x44 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 8,221 Serial Num PH2401GA224AB  
     

PO BOX 1185                             Add-on Value 1,385 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,606 Title Number                     

BROTHERS' KEEPERS GA GEN   Account Number 509 Tax Dist 03 

PTNSHP                                  1995 24x40 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 4,976 Serial Num H67265GL%R        
  

PO BOX 1185                             Add-on Value 1,503 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,479 Title Number                     

BROUGHTON PATRICIA T   Account Number 5963 Tax Dist 01 

285 SIXTH ST                            2017 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 34Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

129

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 42,891 Serial Num WHC023009GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,118 PIN 0330A005F00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 46,009 Title Number TAF                 

BROWER HARPER W  Account Number 513 Tax Dist 01 

136 WOODLAWN AVE                        1981 24x60 NOBILITY HOMES / NOBILITY

MH Value 2,134 Serial Num N41386B             

Add-on Value 176 PIN 03350004               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 2,310 Title Number                     

BROWER JOHN H  Account Number 514 Tax Dist 01 

108 VICKI LN                            1986 14x66 FLEETWOOD / OAKLAND

MH Value 1,580 Serial Num 6024                

Add-on Value 835 PIN 04710054               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 2,415 Title Number                     

BROWN AMANDA RAE   Account Number 6396 Tax Dist 01 

4188 HWY 119 N                          2000 16x80 HORTON HOMES INC / ECONOMY

                                        MH Value 18,428 Serial Num H210485G            

                                        Add-on Value PIN 04050002               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 18,428 Title Number                     

BROWN CHARLES R   Account Number 552 Tax Dist 01 

1493 LOW GROUND RD                      1994 28x70 GRAND MANOR INC / GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 29,410 Serial Num GAGMID0103-A     
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,271 PIN 03940001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,681 Title Number                     

BROWN GEORGE S   Account Number 2197 Tax Dist 01 

265 HORSEPEN RD                         1968 12x60 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 3,585 Serial Num 16G8PS0973         
 

                                        Add-on Value 660 PIN 03940022               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,245 Title Number                     

BROWN HENRIETTA L  Account Number 528 Tax Dist 01 

1310 INDIGO RD                          1983 14x56 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (MOD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 4,783 Serial Num GE0161332-7349   
   

Add-on Value PIN 04250039               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,783 Title Number                     

BROWN JACQUELINE   Account Number 532 Tax Dist 02 

181 WILLOW POINT CIR                    1977 14x70 CLAYTON HOMES INC / MANCHESTER

                                        MH Value 8,608 Serial Num 12652228            

                                        Add-on Value 1,144 PIN G0170020              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31407 Total Value 9,752 Title Number                     

BROWN JESSICA PACE   Account Number 443 Tax Dist 01 

403 HICKORY ST                          1988 14x76 FLEETWOOD / COTTONWOOD

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 35Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

130

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 7,526 Serial Num GAFLF45A03721
CT     

                                        Add-on Value 1,033 PIN 0393A046               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 8,559 Title Number                     

BROWN JOHN EUGENE  Account Number 537 Tax Dist 01 

1232 NEASE RD                           1985 24x60 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 12,308 Serial Num GBICM17776A       
  

Add-on Value 2,380 PIN 03750012               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,688 Title Number                     

BROWN LIBBY FAY  Account Number 544 Tax Dist 03 

26 TALMADGE DR                          2003 14x70 SUN BELT INC / SUN BELT (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 23,376 Serial Num S13366PRK           

Add-on Value 1,660 PIN R2250044              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 25,036 Title Number                     

BROWN MILDRED   Account Number 6172 Tax Dist 01 

275 HIGH BLUFF RD                       2019 32x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 115,537 Serial Num CAP033269TNAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 04590074               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 120,104 Title Number TAF                 

BROWN NANCY & SHELLY C  Account Number 547 Tax Dist 03 

21 SANDERS ST                           1998 16x80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / LIMITED

MH Value 18,267 Serial Num LHSC506981404   
    

Add-on Value 2,480 PIN R2250026              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,747 Title Number                     

BROWN ROBERT C AS TRUSTEE OF THE   Account Number 551 Tax Dist 01 

ROBERT C BROWN REVOCABLE TRUST         
 

1969 12x60 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

DATED JUNE 8 2016                       MH Value 2,663 Serial Num DB9MS10469         
 

113 N SHEFTALL ST                       Add-on Value PIN 0355B018               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 2,663 Title Number                     

BROWN SARAH D. BRAGG   Account Number 553 Tax Dist 01 

CHRIS J                                 1997 28x48 PALM HARBOR / KEYSTONE

575 MIDGE DURRENCE RD                   MH Value 33,960 Serial Num PH16-2703           

                                        Add-on Value 3,014 PIN 04280008               
                           

GLENNVILLE GA 30427 Total Value 36,974 Title Number                     

BROWNING RENEE M  Account Number 562 Tax Dist 01 

% BROACH PAUL SR                        1999 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / HEATHERWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 644                              MH Value 18,884 Serial Num GBHMM52031       
   

Add-on Value 2,150 PIN 04180009               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 21,034 Title Number                     

BRUCE ANITA M   Account Number 564 Tax Dist 01 

207 WEISENBAKER RD  LOT 7               1995 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON LIMITED

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 36Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

131

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 9,274 Serial Num GAFLS75A24327
WE11   

                                        Add-on Value 727 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,001 Title Number                     

BRUCE ANITA M   Account Number 1588 Tax Dist 01 

255 CLYDE RD                            1997 24x64 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 22,165 Serial Num GMHGA43196113
72AB   

                                        Add-on Value 1,825 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 23,990 Title Number                     

BRUCE RICHARD B AND PATRICIA L   Account Number 6127 Tax Dist 01 

181 BEAVER CT                           2018 28x68 SCHULT / ENTERPRISE MOD

                                        MH Value 88,859 Serial Num ROC733749NCAB 
      

                                        Add-on Value 4,488 PIN 0452A011               
                           

PORTWENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 93,347 Title Number TAF                 

BRUNDAGE MALACHI DANIEL   Account Number 6641 Tax Dist 01 

1641 SANDHILL RD                        2023 28x48 CLAYTON HOMES INC / BREEZE

                                        MH Value 111,056 Serial Num OHC032853NCAB 
      

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 02990039E00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 118,000 Title Number TAF                 

BRUNE CHRISTOPHER GEORGE   Account Number 4908 Tax Dist 01 

1006 E US HWY 80                        2000 14x48 FLEETWOOD / LIFESTAGES

                                        MH Value 14,360 Serial Num GAFLY07A46772-
V411  

                                        Add-on Value 1,996 PIN 04350050               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 16,356 Title Number                     

BRYANT APRIL S   Account Number 567 Tax Dist 01 

106 OAK LEAF COURT                      1989 24x52 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 9,110 Serial Num H48837GLR           

                                        Add-on Value 2,875 PIN 0302A072C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 11,985 Title Number                     

BRYANT JAMES LESTER   Account Number 3399 Tax Dist 01 

134 POSSUM TR                           1990 24x50 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

                                        MH Value 10,196 Serial Num PSHGA7086A        
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,896 PIN 0300B014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 13,092 Title Number                     

BRYANT POLLIE  Account Number 570 Tax Dist 02 

C/O PAULINE BRYANT                      1970 12x60 GUERDON / BELMONT

2021 WATSON ST                          MH Value 4,339 Serial Num B4345               

APT 702                                 Add-on Value 701 PIN G0170021              
                            

CAMDEN NJ 08105 Total Value 5,040 Title Number                     

BUCCANEER REGION SCCA  Account Number 573 Tax Dist 01 

1135 ROEBLING RD                        1990 14x72 TRIPLE A HOMES / SILVER EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 37Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

132

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 3,982 Serial Num 1006                

Add-on Value 1,058 PIN 03770001               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 5,040 Title Number                     

BUCCANEER REGION SPORTS   Account Number 574 Tax Dist 01 

CLUB OF AMERICA                         1988 14x48 G & L HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

C/O VICKIE ABBOTT                       MH Value 8,521 Serial Num 37125               

1135 ROEBLING RD                        Add-on Value 1,150 PIN 03770001               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 9,671 Title Number                     

BUCKLAND DIANNE ELAINE  Account Number 2467 Tax Dist 01 

106  MAPLE ST                           1996 27x66 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT (T)

MH Value 29,021 Serial Num H114855GL&R       
  

Add-on Value 3,803 PIN 0450D028              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 32,824 Title Number                     

BULLOCK MARCIA   Account Number 5934 Tax Dist 01 

4052 HWY 119 N                          2017 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GEORGIAN

                                        MH Value 66,995 Serial Num SBHGA11709248
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 15,919 PIN 04060025               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 82,914 Title Number                     

BUNCH JAMES D JR  Account Number 578 Tax Dist 01 

188 CLETUS GNANN RD                     1998 24x56 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 30,948 Serial Num GBHML31020AB   
     

Add-on Value 2,492 PIN 04440023               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 33,440 Title Number                     

BUNCH MICHAEL J   Account Number 6574 Tax Dist 01 

1777 STILLWELL RD                       2023 32x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 162,051 Serial Num 050000HA001150
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 0427B026               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 168,995 Title Number TAF                 

BUNCH TRAVIS   Account Number 6412 Tax Dist 01 

107 STILLWATER RD                       1999 16x80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL LTD

                                        MH Value 9,001 Serial Num GMHGA20599228
77     

                                        Add-on Value 2,311 PIN 02540008               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 11,312 Title Number TAF                 

BURGESS NANCY REID & JACK   Account Number 165 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 374                              1994 28x60 DESTINY / DESTINY (T) (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 31,407 Serial Num 0-36584AB           

                                        Add-on Value 3,064 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 34,471 Title Number                     

BURKE CHARLEEN ALICE VIRGINIA   Account Number 5268 Tax Dist 01 

205 PRYOR RD                            1996 16x77 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 38Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

133

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 20,055 Serial Num GAFLT75A65115   
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,590 PIN 02190014               
                           

NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 21,645 Title Number                     

BURKE EDDIE  Account Number 587 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 99                              1973 12x60 AMERICAN CLASSIC IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 1,791 Serial Num GC071345            

Add-on Value PIN 04210004               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 1,791 Title Number                     

BURKE EDDIE   Account Number 1236 Tax Dist 01 

815 REEDSVILLE RD                       1997 24x58 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / COUGAR

                                        MH Value 19,782 Serial Num GMHGA40297143
49AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,674 PIN 0422A108               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 22,456 Title Number                     

BURKE EDDIE   Account Number 2450 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 99                               1990 26x44 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,000 Serial Num 021648B             

                                        Add-on Value 2,174 PIN 04210032               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 10,174 Title Number                     

BURKE JOSEPH AND DEBRA  Account Number 588 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 98                              1968 12x45 AMERICAN CLASSIC IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 1,391 Serial Num 2212                

Add-on Value 378 PIN 04210004               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 1,769 Title Number                     

BURKE KAREN MICHELLE  Account Number 590 Tax Dist 01 

2517 CORINTH CHURCH RD                  2000 14x56 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

MH Value 11,777 Serial Num HOGA18I05024     
   

Add-on Value 2,513 PIN 03360001               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 14,290 Title Number                     

BURKE TIMOTHY JOSEPH   Account Number 594 Tax Dist 01 

16 ST AUGUSTINE BEND                    2000 28x56 LIBERTY / WINDMERE

                                        MH Value 25,644 Serial Num 10L26968XU          

                                        Add-on Value 2,294 PIN 04590065               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31404 Total Value 27,938 Title Number                     

BURNHAM STEPHEN J %   Account Number 597 Tax Dist 01 

DAVID GROOVER                           1993 24x40 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

166 E DEERFIELD RD                      MH Value 14,356 Serial Num 032737A             

                                        Add-on Value 2,180 PIN 0300B016               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 16,536 Title Number                     

BURNS BRUCE LEE  Account Number 599 Tax Dist 01 

% MARY SUE                              1994 28x48 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 39Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

134

Item IX. 18.



835 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                     MH Value 20,257 Serial Num GAFLR35B08137
HH     

Add-on Value 3,212 PIN 03380002B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 23,469 Title Number                     

BURNS CATHY E  Account Number 600 Tax Dist 01 

968 SILVER HILL CHURCH R                1982 14x70 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 10,285 Serial Num FHGA7738            

Add-on Value 1,136 PIN 0339B008               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,421 Title Number                     

BURNS JON G JR AS TRUSTEE   Account Number 4066 Tax Dist 01 

2613 MIDLAND RD                         1997 28x66 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

                                        MH Value 19,268 Serial Num GAFLV05A26562
CW12   

                                        Add-on Value 3,436 PIN 03730017               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,704 Title Number                     

BURNS TRACY LEE  Account Number 5386 Tax Dist 01 

968 SILVERHILL                          2002 28x80 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)

CHURCH RD                               MH Value 40,746 Serial Num CV02AL02600050
AB    

Add-on Value 2,100 PIN 03380006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 42,846 Title Number                     

BURNSED LAVERNE   Account Number 3054 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 134                              1986 14x56 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY M SERIES

                                        MH Value 5,070 Serial Num F2D56S142FB284
7GA   

                                        Add-on Value 616 PIN 03020053               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 5,686 Title Number                     

BURNSED MADISON WILLIAM   Account Number 6552 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2023 28x80 FLEETWOOD / THE SUMMIT

630 TRADEWINDS LP                       MH Value 125,156 Serial Num FLE260GA226816
8AB   

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03160020A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 132,100 Title Number TAF                 

BURROUGHS TERESA JOHNSON   Account Number 5765 Tax Dist 01 

211 HOLLY LN                            2015 28x58 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / PLATINUM

                                        MH Value 59,975 Serial Num SBHGA11507151
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 2,979 PIN 04760012               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 62,954 Title Number TAF                 

BUTLER ANGEL DENISE   Account Number 307 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1986 14x70 KIRK CORP /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

PO BOX 92                               MH Value 3,827 Serial Num 13811373            

                                        Add-on Value 1,325 PIN 0330A006E00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 5,152 Title Number                     

BUTLER MATTHEW RAY   Account Number 6331 Tax Dist 01 

2030 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                  1994 28x66 HOMES OF MERIT / COUNTRY MANOR

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 40Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

135

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 25,724 Serial Num FLHML2F9571260
0AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,959 PIN 03250010               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 28,683 Title Number                     

BUTLER PRESTON R  Account Number 617 Tax Dist 01 

636 FLOYD AVE                           1993 28x60 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

MH Value 19,596 Serial Num GAFLN34A16662-
OK    

Add-on Value 3,026 PIN 02960019               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,622 Title Number                     

BYNUM SHELIA E   Account Number 620 Tax Dist 01 

120 EDGEWATER DR                        1973 24x60 MOOREPARK HOMES / MOOREPARK

                                        MH Value 10,256 Serial Num 1001AB              

                                        Add-on Value 1,749 PIN 0305A097               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 12,005 Title Number                     

BYRD KATIE  Account Number 622 Tax Dist 01 

1017 S OLD AUGUSTA RD                   1998 28x76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

MH Value 28,516 Serial Num 606995A&B           

Add-on Value 4,771 PIN 04760034               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 33,287 Title Number                     

BYRD THOMAS B & BETTY F  Account Number 624 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 245                             1978 24x56 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

MH Value 10,101 Serial Num H13406GR            

Add-on Value 470 PIN 0377B002               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 10,571 Title Number                     

BYRON DANIEL & GLORIA   Account Number 627 Tax Dist 01 

24 PRKSIDE DR                           1997 16x80 MANUFACTURED HOUSING ENT / MANSION

                                        MH Value 18,492 Serial Num TN12CD3940         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,795 PIN 04350050               
                           

BLUFFTON SC 29910 Total Value 20,287 Title Number                     

CABRERA YARIDIA BARRAGAN   Account Number 5067 Tax Dist 01 

206 PINK DOGWOOD DR                     1984 14x65 TAYLOR HOMES / EASTWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,159 Serial Num FS56S142FB0742
GA    

                                        Add-on Value 1,777 PIN 03150019               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314199164 Total Value 11,936 Title Number                     

CAIN WADE H  Account Number 634 Tax Dist 01 

249 HWY 119 S                           1970 12x70 FAIRMONT HOMES / FAIRMONT

MH Value 6,990 Serial Num 7100896             

Add-on Value 2,033 PIN 03880020               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,023 Title Number                     

CAIN WADE H   Account Number 4537 Tax Dist 01 

258 LAMONS DR                           2001 28x62 BELLCREST HOMES / AUGUSTAN II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 36,251 Serial Num BLO1GA0210252
AB     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 41Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

136

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 5,398 PIN 0460C005              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 41,649 Title Number                     

CAINE CARTER R  Account Number 635 Tax Dist 01 

120 LEHIGH CIRCLE                       1998 14x66 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 19,688 Serial Num GBHML 51248       
  

Add-on Value 1,000 PIN 0406A011               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 20,688 Title Number                     

CALLAWAY JANE W  Account Number 644 Tax Dist 01 

421 LONG ACRE RD                        1968 12x60 WINSTON IND / MARRIOTT HOMES (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 936 Serial Num 860126FR3           

Add-on Value PIN 04590007               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 936 Title Number                     

CALVERT SHIRLEY   Account Number 6297 Tax Dist 01 

208 WOOD DUCK WAY                       1987 24x36 PEARSON ARROW /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 8,076 Serial Num SHS8PGA218608
51B    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 8,076 Title Number TAF                 

CALVERT SHIRLEY ANNE   Account Number 6461 Tax Dist 01 

208 WOOD DUCK WAY                       1988 14x56 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 11,870 Serial Num H59387G             

                                        Add-on Value 2,512 PIN 04590050A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 14,382 Title Number 770113234076094 
    

CAMPBELL BARBARA A  Account Number 647 Tax Dist 01 

203 N MAGNOLIA DR                       1991 28x64 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 24,896 Serial Num O-26200 A&B         

Add-on Value 3,004 PIN 03020027               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 27,900 Title Number                     

CAMPBELL JOSHUA ANDREW & EMILY 
PAIGE   

Account Number 6576 Tax Dist 01 

470 LEWIS RAHN RD                       2022 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / ANNIVERSARY EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 112,527 Serial Num CLM105003TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 6,938 PIN 04110046               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 119,465 Title Number TAF                 

CANNADY JACK W   Account Number 4219 Tax Dist 01 

2050 WHY 21 S                           1998 24x60 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL XTREME

                                        MH Value 23,377 Serial Num GAFLV34A-
B26343-SH22

                                        Add-on Value 3,340 PIN 04100025               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 26,717 Title Number                     

CANNON CATHY   Account Number 662 Tax Dist 01 

140 KATHY ST                            1996 24x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / COUGAR (T)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 42Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

137

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 17,879 Serial Num GMHGA34595784
8 A&B  

                                        Add-on Value 1,829 PIN 04150019               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 19,708 Title Number                     

CANNON GINGER ROXANE   Account Number 720 Tax Dist 01 

123 OAK DR                              2002 28x68 BRIGADIER IND / MANSION (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 27,129 Serial Num BR02NC149515A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 3,999 PIN 0304A020               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 31,128 Title Number                     

CANNON JAMES B  Account Number 660 Tax Dist 01 

606 HODGEVILLE RD                       1991 28x56 MANSION HOMES / BROOKHAVEN MOD (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 22,431 Serial Num HMST6043BGA     
    

Add-on Value 4,900 PIN 04160008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 27,331 Title Number                     

CANNON MICHAEL L AND LISA A   Account Number 1945 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 267                             1994 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 15,101 Serial Num H98858GL            

                                        Add-on Value 3,237 PIN 0330A005F00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 18,338 Title Number                     

CANNON SYBIL M  Account Number 668 Tax Dist 01 

324 FLONELL AVE                         1980 24x55 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 11,533 Serial Num 11983               

Add-on Value 1,236 PIN 0355B004               
                           

PT WENTORTH GA 31407 Total Value 12,769 Title Number                     

CANTRELL JOSHUA RYAN   Account Number 6186 Tax Dist 01 

307 LITTLE HORSEPEN RD                  2019 16x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 56,242 Serial Num SBHGA11810468  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,528 PIN 0394A006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 59,770 Title Number TAF                 

CANTY HERMAN F JR  Account Number 674 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1311                            1991 24x56 FLEETWOOD / CHAPELHILL

MH Value 13,512 Serial Num A17959CHA           

Add-on Value 2,800 PIN 03890013               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,312 Title Number                     

CARAWAY CLARENCE JUNIOR   Account Number 677 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD LOT 55                    1982 14x56 CAROLINA INTERNATIONAL /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 7,645 Serial Num CAHRXNC12924   
     

                                        Add-on Value 280 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,925 Title Number                     

CARLSON JAMES MATHEW   Account Number 681 Tax Dist 01 

2077 HWY 119 N                          1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD XTREME

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 43Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

138

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 16,583 Serial Num GAFLW75A33010
WT21   

                                        Add-on Value 1,782 PIN 03870001               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 18,365 Title Number                     

CARLSON JAMES MATHEW   Account Number 5921 Tax Dist 01 

2077 HWY 119 N                          2002 14x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 8,972 Serial Num GMHGA45001288
35     

                                        Add-on Value 3,125 PIN 03870001D00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,097 Title Number TAF                 

CARLSON JAMES MATHEW   Account Number 6515 Tax Dist 01 

2077 HWY 119 N                          2022 16x70 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 59,572 Serial Num LOHGA20037495  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,606 PIN 03870001B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 65,178 Title Number TAF                 

CARLSON JAMES MATHEW   Account Number 6516 Tax Dist 01 

2077 HWY 119 N                          2022 16x70 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 59,572 Serial Num LOHGA20037753  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,606 PIN 03870001C00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 65,178 Title Number TAF                 

CARMEN CANDERLARIA COELLO YADIRA 
DEL   

Account Number 3095 Tax Dist 01 

AND DIAZ GOMEZ JOSE LUCIO               1984 26x60 FLEETWOOD / BERKSHIRE

1602 DEAN FOREST RD                     MH Value 13,196 Serial Num FLFL2AD2832047
19    

LOT E 10                                Add-on Value 1,615 PIN 0377B069               
                           

GARDEN CITY GA 31408 Total Value 14,811 Title Number                     

CARO CECILIO   Account Number 3192 Tax Dist 01 

338 PECAN GROVE BLD                     1982 28x56 PARKWAY HOMES / PARKETTE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,056 Serial Num PHNC11028AB81  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,832 PIN 0304A058               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 9,888 Title Number 35651939            

CARPENTER EDWIN J  Account Number 682 Tax Dist 01 

215 FONTENOT DR                         1980 14x56 NOBILITY HOMES / TROPIC ISLE

MH Value 5,070 Serial Num N41099              

Add-on Value 228 PIN 0305A075               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 5,298 Title Number                     

CARPENTER MICHEAL   Account Number 683 Tax Dist 01 

1805 SWEETWATER CT                      1997 28x42 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

                                        MH Value 17,110 Serial Num GAFLV35AB1B27
60HH11 

                                        Add-on Value 2,190 PIN 02440016               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 19,300 Title Number                     

CARROLL JIM & MELISSA G  Account Number 686 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 44Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

139

Item IX. 18.



SELSER                                  1997 28x76 REDMAN / TRINITY

896 LOG LANDING RD                      MH Value 27,745 Serial Num FLA14611223        
 

Add-on Value 3,320 PIN 0316A011               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 31,065 Title Number                     

CARROLL YONG SUN   Account Number 689 Tax Dist 01 

2127 BROGDON ST                         1993 28x60 FLEETWOOD / HIGHLAND PARK

                                        MH Value 30,977 Serial Num FLFLP79AB10198 
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,086 PIN 03960054               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 35,063 Title Number                     

CARTEE ANNIE D  Account Number 690 Tax Dist 01 

C/O ROBERT GALLOWAY                     1970 12x65 COMMODORE / SHELBY

PO BOX 674                              MH Value 4,011 Serial Num 126432515T          

Add-on Value 4,732 PIN 0352C019              
                            

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 8,743 Title Number                     

CARTER  CONDIDA ELIZABETH   Account Number 2745 Tax Dist 01 

3635 HWY 17 S                           1985 24x45 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / SILVER EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 11,401 Serial Num SHS1WGA348472
97A    

                                        Add-on Value 2,083 PIN 03250016               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 13,484 Title Number                     

CARTER CHERYL & ERNEST  Account Number 693 Tax Dist 01 

164 WATTS RD                            1998 32x64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / JAGUAR

MH Value 28,839 Serial Num GMHGA20998202
27AB   

Add-on Value 3,088 PIN 02960005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 31,927 Title Number                     

CARTER CHRISTINA NICOLE   Account Number 3248 Tax Dist 01 

141 LEMANS DR                           1994 14x66 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 12,427 Serial Num GAFLR07A30107-
BM    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0300B043               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 12,427 Title Number                     

CARTER DARRELL JACK   Account Number 695 Tax Dist 01 

C/O ERIC BEVILL                         1986 12x54 GUERDON / DIAMOND TRIO TRIPLE CROWN

447 REISER RD                           MH Value 6,202 Serial Num GDWTGA4085261
85     

                                        Add-on Value 1,484 PIN 04080016A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,686 Title Number                     

CARTER DAVID   Account Number 263 Tax Dist 01 

744 MCALL RD                            1983 14x72 TIDWELL / TIDWELL (SGL/MULTI)

LOT 8                                   MH Value 1,884 Serial Num TWINCGS9872      
   

                                        Add-on Value 900 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 313294119 Total Value 2,784 Title Number                     

CARTER EARL W   Account Number 2157 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 45Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

140

Item IX. 18.



C/O CLARA HOWARD                        1985 14x70 REDMAN / BONANZA

538 MCLAWS RD                           MH Value 6,833 Serial Num 11514877            

                                        Add-on Value 1,500 PIN 02970045               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,333 Title Number                     

CARTER ELIZABETH MIKEL   Account Number 646 Tax Dist 01 

C/O JAMIE CAMERON                       1995 24x44 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

468 HONEY RIDGE RD                      MH Value 5,107 Serial Num GMHGA11195540
1AB    

                                        Add-on Value 2,777 PIN 02960037               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,884 Title Number                     

CARTER ERNEST & CHERYL   Account Number 521 Tax Dist 01 

164 WATTS RD                            2002 28x48 FLEETWOOD / GLENBROOK

                                        MH Value 24,642 Serial Num GAFL139AB16040
-F212 

                                        Add-on Value 2,288 PIN 02960007               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 26,930 Title Number                     

CARTER JESSE D &  Account Number 1448 Tax Dist 01 

MARTHA B                                1991 24x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

182 REDMOND RD                          MH Value 13,339 Serial Num GMHGA31903731
A      

Add-on Value 2,950 PIN 0352C013              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 16,289 Title Number                     

CARTER JOANNE P  Account Number 699 Tax Dist 01 

2655 HWY 21 S                           1988 14x70 STERLING CORP / STERLING II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 2,504 Serial Num SMHNC14816        
  

Add-on Value 0 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 2,504 Title Number                     

CARTER KELLY ANNETTE   Account Number 6542 Tax Dist 03 

5 TALMADGE DR                           1999 16x72 SUNSHINE HOMES / SUNSHINE INDEPENDENT

                                        MH Value 31,053 Serial Num ALS05629            

                                        Add-on Value 3,283 PIN R2250001              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 34,336 Title Number                     

CARTER MARK & SHELLIE  Account Number 704 Tax Dist 01 

220 NELLIE RD                           1995 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

MH Value 34,032 Serial Num FLHMLCP717127
49AB   

Add-on Value 2,720 PIN 04610009               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 36,752 Title Number                     

CARTER MATTHEW LEE AND PENNY ANNE   Account Number 6639 Tax Dist 01 

121 ELKINS CEMETERY RD                  1998 28x80 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 34,037 Serial Num H139599GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,662 PIN 0296A044               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 37,699 Title Number TAF                 

CARTER MICHAEL AARON   Account Number 3896 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 46Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

141

Item IX. 18.



102 BRANDI LN                           1993 14x80 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE SLE

                                        MH Value 7,072 Serial Num GAFLN07A25859
BM     

                                        Add-on Value 100 PIN 0300C013              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,172 Title Number                     

CARTER SHELIA A   Account Number 49 Tax Dist 01 

8 MEADOWBROOK WAY                       1983 24x60 ARTCRAFT HOMES / ARTCRAFT (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 13,187 Serial Num GE0218139           

                                        Add-on Value 2,260 PIN 03770017               
                           

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 15,447 Title Number                     

CARTER SHELIA A AND  Account Number 708 Tax Dist 01 

TIMOTHY                                 1991 24x60 FLEETWOOD / CHAPELHILL

1124 ROEBLING                           MH Value 17,291 Serial Num GAFLM05AB1814
1CH    

Add-on Value 4,381 PIN 03770017               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 21,672 Title Number                     

CASTANON YAEL ANTONIO   Account Number 4543 Tax Dist 01 

128 LEXINGTON AVE EXT                   1997 16x76 SKYLINE / AMBER RIDGE

                                        MH Value 18,238 Serial Num 68610399J           

                                        Add-on Value 1,926 PIN 0447B013               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,164 Title Number                     

CASTILLO MARTINEZ JOSE F AND   Account Number 3210 Tax Dist 01 

RIVERA MURILLO MARIA DE LOURDES         1967 12x40 FUTURE HOME TECHNOLOGY /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

600 FOSKEY RD                           MH Value 2,695 Serial Num P242FDHSG1281  
     

                                        Add-on Value 1,512 PIN 04340022               
                           

HARDEEVILLE SC 29927 Total Value 4,207 Title Number                     

CASTLE BILLY & ELIZABETH   Account Number 717 Tax Dist 01 

420 HESTER RD                           1978 24x56 BRIGADIER IND / KINGSTON II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 11,130 Serial Num GB1CS27213B      
   

                                        Add-on Value 1,230 PIN 0375C011              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,360 Title Number                     

CASTO DENNIS R   Account Number 4074 Tax Dist 01 

1321 NIXON CHAPEL RD                    1983 14x60 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,706 Serial Num SHS2WGA148337
39     

                                        Add-on Value 1,170 PIN 03600008               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,876 Title Number                     

CAUDILL MARGARET   Account Number 721 Tax Dist 01 

% FEE SIMPLE PROPERTIES                 2001 32x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

1550 HODGEVILLE RD                      MH Value 47,018 Serial Num GAFLY75A37722
CD21   

                                        Add-on Value 3,097 PIN 04350004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 50,115 Title Number                     

CAUSEY JAMES R   Account Number 5688 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 47Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

142

Item IX. 18.



4103 SPRINGFIELD EGYPT RD               1994 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 11,172 Serial Num GAFLNO7A26323
W2     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02650014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,172 Title Number                     

CERKONEY JAMES   Account Number 5946 Tax Dist 01 

451 KELLER ROAD                         2017 45x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / PLANTATION (T)

                                        MH Value 137,836 Serial Num LOHGA11718061
ABC    

                                        Add-on Value 15,906 PIN 04280012               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 153,742 Title Number TAF                 

CETTI LINDA J  Account Number 729 Tax Dist 01 

342 EAST DEERFIELD RD                   1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLT75A28930-
WT21  

Add-on Value 2,526 PIN 0377A024E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 20,764 Title Number                     

CHAIREZ COURTNEY &   Account Number 1245 Tax Dist 01 

ARTURO GUIZAR                           1995 24x48 SWEETWATER HOMES / DIVISION I

235 KING BLVD                           MH Value 15,342 Serial Num SHGA1002 A & B   
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,543 PIN 0401B006C00        
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 17,885 Title Number                     

CHAMBERS LARRY D   Account Number 733 Tax Dist 01 

280 STANDARD LANE                       1998 32x76 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

P O BOX 1626                            MH Value 36,757 Serial Num FLHM3B1213-
18934AB  

                                        Add-on Value 2,657 PIN 03660052               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 39,414 Title Number                     

CHANCE RICKY  Account Number 736 Tax Dist 03 

523B WILLIAMS ST                        2001 28x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / NEW FRONTIER

MH Value 18,284 Serial Num 18345               

Add-on Value 3,771 PIN R2100033              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,055 Title Number                     

CHAPLIN OLLIE C &  Account Number 739 Tax Dist 01 

JONNIE L                                1996 28x60 DESTINY / DESTINY (T) (SGL/MULTI)

164 OAK DR                              MH Value 25,239 Serial Num 0-47627A&B          

Add-on Value 3,569 PIN 0304A040               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 28,808 Title Number                     

CHAPMAN JANE G  Account Number 740 Tax Dist 01 

115 6TH ST                              1991 14x66 OCILLA IND / SANTA FE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 15,963 Serial Num K11148S2487GA   
    

Add-on Value 2,376 PIN 0296A115               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 18,339 Title Number                     

CHASE AMY S   Account Number 3856 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 48Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

143

Item IX. 18.



747 BRANNEN HODGES RD                   1997 32x76 PLANTATION HOMES IND / TARA (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 38,204 Serial Num GAGVTD0213AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,070 PIN 03020002               
                           

GUYTON GA 30461 Total Value 41,274 Title Number                     

CHICCINO MYRA J  Account Number 748 Tax Dist 01 

1492 PATTERSON DR                       2000 32x76 BELLCREST HOMES / LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 41,387 Serial Num GBHMN53281AB   
     

Add-on Value 3,070 PIN 0369C101              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 44,457 Title Number                     

CHILDERS JAMES A  Account Number 750 Tax Dist 01 

1984 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

1336 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 6,195 Serial Num FLFL1AD4370050
59    

Add-on Value 2,078 PIN 02990010               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,273 Title Number                     

CHILDRESS LORI   Account Number 752 Tax Dist 03 

19 SANDERS ST                           1995 16x76 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN LIFESTYLE

                                        MH Value 15,735 Serial Num SSLAL28530          

                                        Add-on Value 2,115 PIN R2250025              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 17,850 Title Number                     

CHRISTIE CARL E JR   Account Number 755 Tax Dist 07 

%MISION BAUTISTA HISPAINA DEVINCON      1999 28x66 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN HOMES

1941 OLD AUGUSTA RD S                   MH Value 32,428 Serial Num PSH2GA1044AB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,035 PIN 0477A007               
                           

RINCON GA 312326 Total Value 35,463 Title Number                     

CHRISTOPHERMICHALEK DBA WEYDEN 
ENT   

Account Number 2045 Tax Dist 01 

49 MERRYDELL DR                         1990 24x56 BELLCREST HOMES / SABLE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 24,256 Serial Num GBHMD12207A     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,589 PIN 03750013               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 26,845 Title Number                     

CHURCH FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF   Account Number 2956 Tax Dist 01 

SUMMERVILLE N/K/A                       1965 12x50 DIVCO WAYNE / PARK HOME

407 S MAIN ST                           MH Value 2,240 Serial Num                     

ATTN: HARRY BLAKE                       Add-on Value 425 PIN 0330A027E00        
                              

SUMMERVILLE SC 29483 Total Value 2,665 Title Number                     

CHURCH NEW  HOPE   Account Number 6158 Tax Dist 01 

CHRISTIAN                               1988 14x60 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

2550 COURTHOUSE RD                      MH Value 6,083 Serial Num H72159GL&R         
 

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03470003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,083 Title Number                     

CHURCH OF CHRIST HWY 30  Account Number 760 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 49Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

144

Item IX. 18.



1952 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                  2004 28x64 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

MH Value 40,791 Serial Num GAFL334AB76655
-SH12 

Add-on Value 3,099 PIN 03970075               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 43,890 Title Number                     

CHURCH OF THE HARVES  Account Number 762 Tax Dist 03 

MINISTRIES INC                          1999 28x66 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

P O BOX 694                             MH Value 25,622 Serial Num SHGA3973AB        
  

Add-on Value 2,940 PIN R2360031              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 28,562 Title Number                     

CIESLOWSKI CHRISTINE S  Account Number 765 Tax Dist 01 

11856 BRIGHT PASSAGE                    2008 28x40 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

MH Value 30,133 Serial Num GAFL705AB32095
ER11  

Add-on Value 5,914 PIN 02180009A00         
                              

COLUMBIA MD 21044 Total Value 36,047 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 46 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1994 28x70 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 49,141 Serial Num GBHMH16344AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,748 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 53,889 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 120 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   2001 28x66 ADRIAN HOMES / ADRIAN SERIES II

                                        MH Value 33,973 Serial Num USAGA0095B        
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,020 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 36,993 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 121 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   2000 28x60 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 37,117 Serial Num GBHMN33741AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,563 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 39,680 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 122 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   2002 28x60 ADRIAN HOMES / ADRIAN SERIES II

                                        MH Value 32,208 Serial Num GAHAC00737AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,473 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 34,681 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 872 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / VOGUE

                                        MH Value 15,666 Serial Num NCFLX41A64354-
V023  

                                        Add-on Value 2,526 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 18,192 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 50Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

145

Item IX. 18.



CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 1351 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1999 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VOYAGER

                                        MH Value 12,813 Serial Num CLA046583TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 842 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 13,655 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 1380 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1990 14x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 400 Serial Num GMHGA49892967 
      

                                        Add-on Value 2 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 402 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 1437 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   2002 28x76 ADRIAN HOMES / CHARLESTON

                                        MH Value 33,738 Serial Num GAHACOO442AB  
      

                                        Add-on Value 2,974 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 36,712 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 1930 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   2000 32x72 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 47,324 Serial Num GBHMN53940AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,537 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 49,861 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 2558 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   2000 16x76 BELMONT HOMES INC / CIMMARON II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 28,623 Serial Num GBHMN53883        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,749 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 30,372 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3072 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1991 14x66 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE EXTREME

                                        MH Value 8,655 Serial Num GAFLM07A21817
BM     

                                        Add-on Value 1,480 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 10,135 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3318 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        1982 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

#125                                    MH Value 6,606 Serial Num GAFL1AC2307183
8     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 6,606 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3321 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1995 24x44 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 7,620 Serial Num PH041GA6258AB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 1,672 PIN 0366A035               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 51Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

146

Item IX. 18.



CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 9,292 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3325 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        1980 12x60 MIDLAND CO / CAPELLA (SGL/MULTI)

#125                                    MH Value 2,149 Serial Num GAMI20A23A3374
A     

                                        Add-on Value 1,016 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 3,165 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3326 Tax Dist 01 

6310                                    1979 24x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

E KEMBER RD                             MH Value 7,629 Serial Num GAFL2AB8480517
89    

ST 125                                  Add-on Value 1,200 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 8,829 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3329 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        1995 24x44 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

#125                                    MH Value 7,000 Serial Num PH401GA5661A&
B      

                                        Add-on Value 1,672 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 8,672 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3335 Tax Dist 01 

6310                                    1975 24x65 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / ALL AMERICAN HOUSE 
(SGL/MULTI)

E KEMBER RD                             MH Value 3,202 Serial Num 1883A/B             

ST 125                                  Add-on Value 867 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 4,069 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3340 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1997 28x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 11,164 Serial Num PH2408GA2491A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 2,200 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 13,364 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3341 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1997 24x48 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 10,868 Serial Num PH2402GA2745A/
B     

                                        Add-on Value 1,435 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 12,303 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3345 Tax Dist 01 

6310                                    1995 24x52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / JAGUAR

E KEMBER RD                             MH Value 14,892 Serial Num GMHGA32295629
4AB    

ST 125                                  Add-on Value 1,428 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 16,320 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3347 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1995 24x44 SWEETWATER HOMES / DIVISION II

                                        MH Value 10,525 Serial Num SHGA1013AB        
  

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 52Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

147

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 1,855 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 12,380 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 3349 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1996 24x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 8,823 Serial Num PH402GA7763AB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,228 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 11,051 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 4036 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1999 28x48 GATEWAY HOMES INC / SHAMROCK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 28,339 Serial Num 11999453771AB    
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,228 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 30,567 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 4332 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2000 28x48 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE LX (SGL/MULTI)

STE 125                                 MH Value 21,294 Serial Num HMST15159ABGA 
      

                                        Add-on Value 2,508 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 23,802 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 4334 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2001 28x44 USCO / USCO (SGL/MULTI)

STE 125                                 MH Value 30,888 Serial Num USAGA0238AB      
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,074 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 33,962 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 4335 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2000 28x48 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE LX (SGL/MULTI)

STE 125                                 MH Value 25,303 Serial Num HMST15160ABGA 
      

                                        Add-on Value 2,175 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 27,478 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 4336 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2000 28x76 BELLCREST HOMES / SABLE II (SGL/MULTI)

STE 125                                 MH Value 30,470 Serial Num GBHMN33425AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,899 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 33,369 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 4337 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2001 28x44 USCO / USCO (SGL/MULTI)

STE 125                                 MH Value 30,888 Serial Num USAGA0246AB      
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,441 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 34,329 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 4338 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2000 28x48 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE LX (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 53Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

148

Item IX. 18.



STE 125                                 MH Value 25,357 Serial Num HMST15158ABGA 
      

                                        Add-on Value 3,343 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 28,700 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 4339 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2000 28x48 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)

STE 125                                 MH Value 25,357 Serial Num HMST15161ABGA 
      

                                        Add-on Value 3,343 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 28,700 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 4340 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2000 28x48 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE LX (SGL/MULTI)

STE 125                                 MH Value 30,811 Serial Num HMST15162ABGA 
      

                                        Add-on Value 2,149 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 32,960 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 4770 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1995 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 17,225 Serial Num GAFLS75A24950
WE11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,969 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 19,194 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 4910 Tax Dist 02 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        1997 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY M SERIES

#125                                    MH Value 9,603 Serial Num H811016GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,874 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 11,477 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 5517 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2013 16x68 CLAYTON IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

STE 125                                 MH Value 28,266 Serial Num WHC019936GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,627 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 30,893 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 5518 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2013 16x68 CLAYTON IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

STE 125                                 MH Value 28,266 Serial Num WHC019941GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,627 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 30,893 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 5519 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2013 16x68 CLAYTON IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

STE 125                                 MH Value 28,266 Serial Num WHC019938GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,627 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 30,893 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 5520 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 54Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

149

Item IX. 18.



6310 E KEMPER RD                        2013 16x68 CLAYTON IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

STE 125                                 MH Value 28,266 Serial Num WHC019937GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,627 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 30,893 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 5521 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2013 16x68 CLAYTON IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

STE 125                                 MH Value 28,266 Serial Num WHC019935GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,627 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 30,893 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 5522 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2013 16x68 CLAYTON IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

STE 125                                 MH Value 28,266 Serial Num WHC19940GA       
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,627 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 30,893 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 5523 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2013 16x68 CLAYTON IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

STE 125                                 MH Value 28,266 Serial Num WHC019942GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,627 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 30,893 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 5524 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2013 16x68 CLAYTON IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

STE 125                                 MH Value 28,266 Serial Num WHC019939GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,470 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 29,736 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 5778 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        1990 14x66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL LTD

STE 125                                 MH Value 4,057 Serial Num GMHGA35892680 
      

                                        Add-on Value 1,475 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 5,532 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 5803 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2016 14x56 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

STE 125                                 MH Value 28,144 Serial Num LOHGA21530310  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,342 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 30,486 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 5808 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2016 14x56 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

STE 125                                 MH Value 28,144 Serial Num LOHGA21530308  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,342 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 30,486 Title Number TAF                 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 55Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

150

Item IX. 18.



CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6017 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770061   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6018 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num LOHGA31770059  
     

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6019 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 38,519 Serial Num L0HGA31770060   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 50,796 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6020 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770058   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6021 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770042   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6022 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770041   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6023 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770040   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6024 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770039   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 56Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

151

Item IX. 18.



CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6025 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770050   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6026 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num LOHGA31770057  
     

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6027 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770056   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6028 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770038   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6029 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770037   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6030 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770055   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6031 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770054   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6032 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770053   
    

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 57Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

152

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6034 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770052   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6035 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770051   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6036 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770049   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6037 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770048   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6038 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770047   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6039 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770046   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6040 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num LOHGA31770045  
     

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6041 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 58Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

153

Item IX. 18.



STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770044   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6042 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2018 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

STE 125                                 MH Value 36,445 Serial Num L0HGA31770043   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,277 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 48,722 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6103 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1987 14x76 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

                                        MH Value 10,033 Serial Num PH140175            

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 10,833 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6191 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032826AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6194 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032849AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6195 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032848AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6196 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032850AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6197 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032834AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6198 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 59Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

154

Item IX. 18.



STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032835AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6199 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032836AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6200 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032838AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6201 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032839AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6202 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032840AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6203 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032841AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6204 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032844AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6205 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032845AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,470 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 35,852 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6206 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 60Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

155

Item IX. 18.



6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032832AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6210 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032831AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6211 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032827AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6212 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num SRB032825AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,817 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6259 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM105557TW      
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,246 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,628 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6260 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM105556TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,246 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,628 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6306 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2020 16x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

STE 125                                 MH Value 32,345 Serial Num CLM107611TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,153 PIN 03660015               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 35,498 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6307 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2020 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,897 Serial Num CLM107612TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,259 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 38,156 Title Number TAF                 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 61Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

156

Item IX. 18.



CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6308 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2020 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

STE 125                                 MH Value 34,897 Serial Num CLM107613TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,259 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 38,156 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6309 Tax Dist 01 

6310  E KEMPER RD                       2020 16x48 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

STE 125                                 MH Value 31,804 Serial Num CLM107614TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,180 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 34,984 Title Number TAF                 

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6601 Tax Dist 01 

6310                                    2019 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

E KEMBER RD                             MH Value 34,288 Serial Num CLM104593TN       
  

ST 125                                  Add-on Value 2,979 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 37,267 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6602 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1985 24x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 8,932 Serial Num MST1613AGABG
A       

                                        Add-on Value 1,205 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 10,137 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6603 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   2018 16x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 47,918 Serial Num LOHGA31770045  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,901 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 50,819 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6604 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1983 28x56 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / EXECUTIVE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 12,521 Serial Num FHGA8239A           

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 12,521 Title Number                     

CINCINNATI MH RENTALS LLC   Account Number 6605 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   1984 24x56 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 9,155 Serial Num H29854GAAB        
  

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 9,155 Title Number                     

CINTRON DESHAIRA SADE   Account Number 4308 Tax Dist 01 

5125 CLYO KILDARE RD                    1997 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 18,963 Serial Num GAFLT75A66402-
WS21  

                                        Add-on Value 1,738 PIN 02830027               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 20,701 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 62Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

157

Item IX. 18.



CITIFINANCIAL MORTGAGE COMPANY INC   Account Number 3277 Tax Dist 01 

1111 NORTHPOINT DR                      1986 24x56 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)

BLDG 4                                  MH Value 16,967 Serial Num SHS2WGA368596
66AB   

                                        Add-on Value 1,032 PIN 0305A105               
                           

COPPELL TX 750193842 Total Value 17,999 Title Number                     

CLARK APRIL LORRAINE  Account Number 398 Tax Dist 01 

1021 ELBERT ARNSDORFF RD                1993 14x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AUGUSTINE

MH Value 9,861 Serial Num GMHGA22793974
5      

Add-on Value 1,140 PIN 03400010               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,001 Title Number                     

CLARK BRUCE G & MARY ELLEN   Account Number 769 Tax Dist 01 

343 CHEVIS RD                           1969 12x40 IMPERIAL HMS CORP-PA /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 2,881 Serial Num K708589             

                                        Add-on Value 776 PIN 0279A021               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 3,657 Title Number                     

CLARK LISA A   Account Number 5785 Tax Dist 01 

1471 OLD TUSCULUM RD                    2015 32x60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / HERITAGE

                                        MH Value 85,797 Serial Num SBHGA11507435
A      

                                        Add-on Value 2,971 PIN 03180031A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 88,768 Title Number TAF                 

CLARK MAMIE  Account Number 774 Tax Dist 01 

1254 SAVANNAH TOWN RD                   1996 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

MH Value 18,097 Serial Num H80197GL&R         
 

Add-on Value 2,904 PIN 02460003               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,001 Title Number                     

CLARK ROBERT SR  Account Number 778 Tax Dist 01 

% COLE ALBERT                           1989 24x44 OCILLA IND / SANTA FE (SGL/MULTI)

3639 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 13,095 Serial Num K600DS1125GAA  
     

Add-on Value 1,474 PIN 03250015               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,569 Title Number                     

CLAY RODGER A   Account Number 3954 Tax Dist 01 

3738 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                  1990 24x48 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 9,430 Serial Num GAFLL35A03315H
S     

                                        Add-on Value 2,255 PIN 04360069               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,685 Title Number                     

CLEMMONS MARSELLA M   Account Number 791 Tax Dist 01 

7041 CLYO KILDARE RD                    1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON XTREME

                                        MH Value 17,586 Serial Num GAFLW75A33549-
WT12  

                                        Add-on Value 1,030 PIN 02680009               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 63Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

158

Item IX. 18.



NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 18,616 Title Number                     

CLYDE LINDA   Account Number 5142 Tax Dist 01 

24 BURNT TREE CT                        2004 32x76 FLEETWOOD / ENTERTAINER

                                        MH Value 50,830 Serial Num GAFL334AB76451
-CY12 

                                        Add-on Value 2,306 PIN 04070015A00         
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 53,136 Title Number                     

CNE INVESTMENTS LLC   Account Number 1442 Tax Dist 01 

101 SOUTHBROOK DR                       1994 24x50 FLEETWOOD / CHAPELHILL

                                        MH Value 16,276 Serial Num GAFLP05A21549-
CH    

                                        Add-on Value 1,831 PIN 04420007               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 18,107 Title Number                     

COCKRELL RANDY SCOTT   Account Number 5989 Tax Dist 01 

118 WILLOWDELL CT                       2017 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 43,167 Serial Num FLE260GA176317
6A    

                                        Add-on Value 3,371 PIN 02180008A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 46,538 Title Number TAF                 

COLE RYAN   Account Number 5723 Tax Dist 01 

1941 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  2015 28x56 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE LIMITED

                                        MH Value 61,138 Serial Num DISH06137AB        
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,355 PIN 02520018A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 64,493 Title Number TAF                 

COLE SERRENNA L COLE &   Account Number 5195 Tax Dist 01 

SCOTT ROBERT LOUIS                      1996 28x76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / SOUTHERN EDITION (SGL/MULTI)

137 BURNT TREE DR                       MH Value 47,060 Serial Num HMST10497ABGA 
      

                                        Add-on Value 4,776 PIN 0393A012               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 51,836 Title Number                     

COLEMAN EDWIN LAMAR  Account Number 810 Tax Dist 01 

658 OLD MARLOW RD                       1986 26x56 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

MH Value 11,010 Serial Num GAFLSH2AG1534
6      

Add-on Value 3,596 PIN 0297B021               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,606 Title Number                     

COLEMAN JOSHUA   Account Number 816 Tax Dist 01 

C/O EDMUNDS JANET                       1984 14x60 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

3136 COURTHOUSE RD                      MH Value 5,430 Serial Num GAFLIA00607571
3     

                                        Add-on Value 872 PIN 03480005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,302 Title Number                     

COLEMAN RICHARD D  Account Number 818 Tax Dist 01 

981-10 OLD AUGUSTA RD                   1993 24x48 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

MH Value 13,389 Serial Num PSHGA-13697A     
   

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 64Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

159

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 1,881 PIN 04760039               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,270 Title Number                     

COLEMAN TIMOTHY FLOYD   Account Number 6106 Tax Dist 01 

26 ASPEN DR                             1992 14x66 RIVERS & HORTON / ECHO (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,848 Serial Num H97679              

                                        Add-on Value 1,706 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,554 Title Number                     

COLEY BEATRICE  Account Number 822 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 136                              1999 24x48 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE III

MH Value 25,191 Serial Num H85811GL&R         
 

Add-on Value 2,000 PIN 0330A054E00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 27,191 Title Number                     

COLLINS ANTHONY CHASE AND KAYLA ANN 
  

Account Number 5919 Tax Dist 01 

393 EXLEY RD S                          2017 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 41,763 Serial Num WHC022676GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0471A001F01        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 41,763 Title Number TAF                 

COLLINS BENNIE   Account Number 826 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1985 14x60 GERRING IND / FOREST PARK (SGL/MULTI)

960 LOW GROUND RD                       MH Value 8,360 Serial Num MAL1852             

                                        Add-on Value 821 PIN 0393A004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,181 Title Number                     

COLLINS ERNEST R  Account Number 829 Tax Dist 01 

AND DOROTHY                             1981 14x52 NOBILITY HOMES / GLEN OAKS

% ALLEN & BETTY NELSON                  MH Value 5,717 Serial Num N41135              

P O BOX 688                             Add-on Value PIN 0302A008C00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 5,717 Title Number                     

COLLINS JOHN AND LACEY   Account Number 5786 Tax Dist 01 

944 LOW GROUND RD                       2002 16x80 SCHULT / LEGACY

                                        MH Value 17,376 Serial Num HIGA20K04057      
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,153 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,529 Title Number TAF                 

COLLINS JOHN H JR AND ROXANNA L   Account Number 6636 Tax Dist 01 

121 GREEN MORGAN SCHOOL RD              2024 16x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 88,194 Serial Num 050000HA001387
A     

                                        Add-on Value 5,606 PIN 03400028B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 93,800 Title Number TAF                 

COLLINS OLA F  Account Number 837 Tax Dist 01 

438 RANCH RD                            2001 28x76 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 42,864 Serial Num CV01AL0256284A
B     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 65Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

160

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 3,830 PIN 0378A017               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 46,694 Title Number                     

COLLINS TERESA  Account Number 838 Tax Dist 01 

% RIEDER DIANNE                         1977 24x56 CHAMPION / LEADER

224 RIVER OAK DR                        MH Value 6,073 Serial Num 0477173132AB      
  

Add-on Value 214 PIN 0305A108               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 6,287 Title Number                     

COLLINS WENDY & MITCHELL  Account Number 2182 Tax Dist 01 

ADA ELIZABETH                           1981 14x66 COLONIAL COACH MFG INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

651 SAVANNAH TOWN RD                    MH Value 2,845 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 140 PIN 02640024               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,985 Title Number                     

COLSON CAITLYN S & CHRISTOPHER F   Account Number 2337 Tax Dist 01 

2334 HWY 17 N                           1997 28x48 PIONEER / 408

                                        MH Value 18,140 Serial Num PH2408GA2323A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 3,256 PIN 02690008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,396 Title Number                     

COMMERCE TREASURE INC   Account Number 3914 Tax Dist 01 

140 RAWLS DR                            2000 28x40 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

                                        MH Value 29,694 Serial Num FLHMC2B1426-
22634ABC

                                        Add-on Value 33,528 PIN 0366C008              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 63,222 Title Number                     

CONAWAY ASHTON BROOKE   Account Number 6554 Tax Dist 01 

1953 LOW GROUND RD                      2022 28x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / APPALACHIA 6000

                                        MH Value 120,456 Serial Num CAP038851TNAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03720011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 127,400 Title Number TAF                 

CONLEY THOMAS DAY &  Account Number 855 Tax Dist 03 

LINDA BARROW                            2000 28x64 CLAYTON HOMES INC / DREAM 2001

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      MH Value 28,743 Serial Num CLF003995NCAB  
     

LOT 30                                  Add-on Value 3,076 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 31,819 Title Number                     

CONNELY ALEX   Account Number 858 Tax Dist 02 

460 MT PLEASANT RD                      1981 12x60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 6,108 Serial Num FDGAM1908          
 

                                        Add-on Value PIN G0130039              
                            

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 6,108 Title Number                     

CONNELY JANIE MAE  Account Number 554 Tax Dist 01 

460 MT PLEASANT RD                      1991 28x60 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS SLE

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 66Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

161

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 15,460 Serial Num GAFLL35A0416H
S      

Add-on Value 2,800 PIN 03580020               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 18,260 Title Number                     

CONNER JOHN HENRY JR   Account Number 1445 Tax Dist 01 

129 BRIARWOOD RD                        2005 24x44 FLEETWOOD / BEACON HILL

                                        MH Value 23,735 Serial Num GAFL435B89763B
H21   

                                        Add-on Value 5,648 PIN 03980032               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,383 Title Number                     

CONNOLLY JOSEPH MICHEL & JACOB 
TABER   

Account Number 15 Tax Dist 01 

308 ST JOHNS DR                         2002 14x56 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 19,292 Serial Num GMHGA42001281
60     

                                        Add-on Value 1,165 PIN 03470011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,457 Title Number                     

COOK BOBBY E  Account Number 864 Tax Dist 01 

30584 CANOOCHEE RD                      1979 24x54 NATIONAL HOMES / VEGA (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 13,546 Serial Num FS56VD3FB6011
GAA    

Add-on Value 1,033 PIN 0398A037A00        
                              

METTER GA 30439 Total Value 14,579 Title Number                     

COOK DENNIS LEE   Account Number 2426 Tax Dist 01 

130 FREEMAN DR                          1993 14x70 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,309 Serial Num GBHMG15579       
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,321 PIN 0299A003               
                           

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 10,630 Title Number                     

COOK JENNIFER ELIZABETH  Account Number 866 Tax Dist 01 

WILSON                                  1973 12x50 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 652                             MH Value 3,634 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 467 PIN 03020101               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 4,101 Title Number                     

COOK THOMAS   Account Number 870 Tax Dist 01 

380 SHIRLEY DR                          1996 28x70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

                                        MH Value 25,317 Serial Num HONC02231380    
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,234 PIN 0370C005B00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 28,551 Title Number                     

COOK THOMAS EDWARD JR   Account Number 3231 Tax Dist 01 

374 SHIRLEY DR                          2001 28x68 FLEETWOOD / HERITAGE POINTE

                                        MH Value 29,741 Serial Num GAFLY05AB3000
3      

                                        Add-on Value 6,372 PIN 0370C005              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 36,113 Title Number                     

COOK TINKER G WILLIAMS   Account Number 4981 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 67Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

162

Item IX. 18.



C/O MURRAY ROBERT                       1979 14x66 SMITH CO / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

682 MURRAY HILL RD                      MH Value 3,065 Serial Num 0085                

                                        Add-on Value 1,612 PIN 02990002               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,677 Title Number                     

COOLER KEVIN  Account Number 873 Tax Dist 01 

115 BROOK CR                            2007 16x76 HORTON HOMES INC / PERDUE (TS)

MH Value 20,658 Serial Num H215257G            

Add-on Value 1,900 PIN 04350050               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,558 Title Number                     

COOMER RICHARD ALLEN   Account Number 3424 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 16387                            2001 28x56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 24,524 Serial Num HMST15636ABGA 
      

                                        Add-on Value 2,100 PIN 02970001A00         
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31416 Total Value 26,624 Title Number                     

COOPER ELLEN M & WESLEY  Account Number 878 Tax Dist 01 

% MURRAY STEVE T                        2001 24x56 FLEETWOOD / DEER CREEK

339 HORSEHOE RD                         MH Value 20,434 Serial Num GAFLY54AB8577
3      

Add-on Value 2,195 PIN 0369A072               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 22,629 Title Number                     

COOPER WESLEY BRYANT &   Account Number 883 Tax Dist 01 

ELLEN MICHELLE                          1997 28x56 REDMAN / WALDEN

1637 SANDALWOOD DR                      MH Value 21,524 Serial Num 11430964            

                                        Add-on Value 4,086 PIN 0369A063               
                           

CORPUS CHRISTI SX 78412 Total Value 25,610 Title Number                     

COPE ROBBIE C &  Account Number 884 Tax Dist 02 

YOUNG LAKEISHA E                        1998 28x68 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / NATIONAL

PO BOX 701                              MH Value 25,597 Serial Num PH2610GA3355A
B      

Add-on Value 3,292 PIN G0130037              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 28,889 Title Number                     

COPE ROBERT JR  Account Number 885 Tax Dist 01 

314 CHURCH RD                           1979 24x44 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 3,518 Serial Num 10864AB             

Add-on Value 870 PIN 0366A033               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,388 Title Number                     

COPELAND JIMMY ALVIN  Account Number 887 Tax Dist 01 

& VIENNA L                              1973 12x70 MELODY HMS / PAUSEL (SGL/MULTI)

POB 221                                 MH Value 7,511 Serial Num 9341K               

Add-on Value 98 PIN 0375E030               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,609 Title Number                     

COPELAND VIENNA   Account Number 889 Tax Dist 01 

270 MIDDLETON RD                        1973 12x65 SHELBY HOMES CORP /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 3,087 Serial Num 9341K               

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 68Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

163

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 308 PIN 0375E030               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 3,395 Title Number 776515003637094 
    

COPPOCK GLADYS  Account Number 891 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 215                             2000 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON SLE

MH Value 11,528 Serial Num GAFLX75A36121-
WS12  

Add-on Value 1,040 PIN 03660014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,568 Title Number                     

COPPOLA JOSPEH MICHAEL   Account Number 4796 Tax Dist 03 

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      2005 16x66 FLEETWOOD / ENTERTAINER

LOT 14                                  MH Value 24,162 Serial Num GAFL507A53803-
EX11  

                                        Add-on Value 1,395 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 25,557 Title Number                     

CORBITT ARTHUR M  Account Number 893 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 246                              1979 24x56 GUERDON / STATLER

MH Value 9,169 Serial Num GDWSGA3978298
0A     

Add-on Value 160 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,329 Title Number                     

CORBITT JOAN M   Account Number 895 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 116                              1985 24x44 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL (T)

                                        MH Value 7,429 Serial Num GAFL2AE4634380
9     

                                        Add-on Value 1,424 PIN 03890013               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,853 Title Number                     

CORDEIRO TANYA G AND ALBERT MANUEL 
JR   

Account Number 6187 Tax Dist 01 

114 NEEDLE POINTE DR                    2019 28x56 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 121,664 Serial Num DISH09510GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,586 PIN 0369C122A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 127,250 Title Number                     

CORDERO HEATHER LEIGH L   Account Number 4267 Tax Dist 01 

105A HOWARD AVE                         1991 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 11,276 Serial Num GAFLM75A12324
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,080 PIN R2130007H00        
                              

RINCON GA 313269138 Total Value 12,356 Title Number                     

CORNWELL MARY   Account Number 900 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1974 24x44 NATIONAL / NONE

P O BOX 125                             MH Value 5,390 Serial Num 16141A              

                                        Add-on Value 1,360 PIN 0389B006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,750 Title Number                     

CORNWELL MARY   Account Number 901 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1974 24x44 UNKNOWN / UNKNOWN

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 69Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

164

Item IX. 18.



P O BOX 125                             MH Value 6,750 Serial Num

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0389B006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,750 Title Number

CORNWELL MARY   Account Number 902 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1970 12x55 ZIMMER / CAVALIER (SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 125                             MH Value 968 Serial Num 69216               

                                        Add-on Value PIN 04240012               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 968 Title Number                     

CORNWELL TERRY DEAN  Account Number 906 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 125                              1983 14x57 DARLINGTON ENTERPRISES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 6,052 Serial Num 5614D1689           

Add-on Value 249 PIN 0389B014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,301 Title Number                     

CORNWELL WALLACE W  Account Number 907 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 125                             1966 12x56 RUBY ENTERPRISES IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 1,577 Serial Num 2CK6948             

Add-on Value 650 PIN 04240048               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,227 Title Number                     

CORVEA ALEXIS MONTANO   Account Number 2120 Tax Dist 01 

2102 DODGE AVE                          1992 28x66 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

LOT 2                                   MH Value 18,194 Serial Num GAFLN05AB1913
5CW    

                                        Add-on Value 3,698 PIN 0302A019C00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 314057302 Total Value 21,892 Title Number                     

COSHATT BILLY G AND SANDRA C ESTATES 
  

Account Number 914 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1984 14x66 FIVE STAR HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

P O BOX 254                             MH Value 8,911 Serial Num GA5S1183S1101   
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,592 PIN 0305A008               
                           

CLAXTON GA 30417 Total Value 11,503 Title Number                     

COTE COLLEEN   Account Number 6553 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 611                              2023 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GEORGIAN

                                        MH Value 110,545 Serial Num 050000HA001057
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 8,450 PIN 03020150A00         
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 118,995 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 3333 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        1983 12x60 FLINTSTONE /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

SUITE 115                               MH Value 1,182 Serial Num FSG1S3FB8112G
A      

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0366A064               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 1,182 Title Number                     

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6214 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 70Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

165

Item IX. 18.



SUITE 115                               MH Value 35,904 Serial Num CLM104585TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 39,354 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6215 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104586TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6216 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104587TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6217 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104588TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6218 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104590TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6219 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104592TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6220 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104591TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6223 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104600TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6224 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 71Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

166

Item IX. 18.



6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104601TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6225 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104621TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6227 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104622TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6228 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104623TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6229 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104624TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6230 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104627TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6231 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104626TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6232 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104628TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 72Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

167

Item IX. 18.



COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6233 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104629TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6234 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104630TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6235 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104631TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6236 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104625TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6237 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104632TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6238 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104633TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTRYSIDE VILLAGE MHP LLC   Account Number 6239 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SENSATION

SUITE 115                               MH Value 34,382 Serial Num CLM104634TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 37,832 Title Number TAF                 

COUNTS DANIEL W &   Account Number 922 Tax Dist 01 

PATRICIA E                              1972 12x60 CONCORD / UNKNOWN

109 OLD RIVER RD                        MH Value 2,000 Serial Num 3324063970          

                                        Add-on Value 816 PIN 0305A109               
                           

BLOOMGINDALE GA 31302 Total Value 2,816 Title Number

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 73Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

168

Item IX. 18.



COUNTS GEORGE  Account Number 925 Tax Dist 01 

213 OAKRIDGE DR                         1966 12x60 DUKE HOMES / CROWN ROYALE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 856 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value PIN 0324A105               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 856 Title Number                     

COURSEY BOBBIE JEAN   Account Number 6245 Tax Dist 01 

1485 UNION SPRING RD                    2019 16x66 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 43,946 Serial Num WHC024940GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,430 PIN 04570024B00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 47,376 Title Number TAF                 

COURSEY JORDAN MATTHEW   Account Number 3525 Tax Dist 01 

225 SKINNER BAY DR                      1993 24x54 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

                                        MH Value 17,541 Serial Num PSHGA-13047-A    
   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03960034A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,541 Title Number                     

COURSON JESSICA LEVY   Account Number 5502 Tax Dist 01 

201 HOLLY LN                            1995 14x70 FLEETWOOD / VOGUE

                                        MH Value 11,806 Serial Num NCFLR41A40220
V0     

                                        Add-on Value 1,267 PIN 04760012               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,073 Title Number 28375257            

COWART FRANK STEVEN   Account Number 934 Tax Dist 01 

45 HEATHCOTE CIR                        1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLW75A31749-
WL21  

                                        Add-on Value 1,809 PIN 0369D053              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 20,554 Title Number                     

COWART FRANK STEVEN   Account Number 5762 Tax Dist 02 

45 HEATHCOTE CIR                        2010 14x60 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE XLE

                                        MH Value 17,632 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 2,656 PIN G0040021A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 20,288 Title Number                     

COWART FRANK STEVEN   Account Number 5763 Tax Dist 02 

45 HEATHCOTE CIR                        2000 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 16,101 Serial Num GAFLX07A46070
BA22   

                                        Add-on Value 2,627 PIN G0040021A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 18,728 Title Number TAF                 

COWART FRANK STEVEN &   Account Number 3668 Tax Dist 02 

LENORE DENNIS                           1987 14x56 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

45 HEATHCOTE CIR                        MH Value 6,683 Serial Num PSHGA2137          
 

                                        Add-on Value 973 PIN G0040021A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 7,656 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 74Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

169

Item IX. 18.



COWART STEVEN   Account Number 6150 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 2063                             1980 24x56 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 13,821 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value PIN G0040021A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 13,821 Title Number                     

COWART STEVEN   Account Number 6152 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 2063                             2001 14x70 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 19,180 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value PIN G0040021A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 19,180 Title Number                     

COWART STEVEN   Account Number 6153 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 2063                             2003 14x70 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE HILL CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 19,975 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value PIN G0040021A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 19,975 Title Number                     

COWART STEVEN   Account Number 6154 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 2063                             2007 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

                                        MH Value 19,198 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value PIN G0040021A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 19,198 Title Number                     

COWART STEVEN   Account Number 6155 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 2063                             1980 14x56 FAIRMONT HOMES / FAIRMONT

                                        MH Value 8,582 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value PIN G0040021A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 8,582 Title Number                     

COX CASSIDY NIKOLE, TAYLOR ANN 
LAJUAN &   

Account Number 4546 Tax Dist 01 

ETHAN WYATT                             2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

208 TARA ST                             MH Value 19,758 Serial Num GAFLX75A35938-
WS21  

                                        Add-on Value 1,934 PIN 0459C008              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,692 Title Number                     

CRAIG JEFFREY DUREN   Account Number 5250 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 717                              1995 14x70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 12,757 Serial Num HONC57014CK25
23020  

                                        Add-on Value 1,112 PIN G0040021A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 13,869 Title Number                     

CRANFORD JOHNNY R  Account Number 947 Tax Dist 01 

1031 ZITTROUER RD                       1992 14x70 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE EXTREME

MH Value 5,486 Serial Num GAFLM07A23656
BM     

Add-on Value 100 PIN 03750047               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,586 Title Number                     

CRATTY ROBERT C  SR AND WANDA H   Account Number 5991 Tax Dist 03 

4048 NEVILS DAISY RD                    2016 28x56 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 75Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

170

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 51,182 Serial Num LOHGA21732052
A      

                                        Add-on Value 5,056 PIN R2100063A00        
                              

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 56,238 Title Number TAF                 

CRAWFORD GARY  Account Number 954 Tax Dist 01 

450 MAGNOLIA DR                         2000 28x70 CRAFTMADE HOMES / VALUMADE 2000 (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 38,927 Serial Num C01147AB            

Add-on Value 4,017 PIN 03280008               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 42,944 Title Number                     

CREASY DELORES JANETTE & BRIAN KEITH 
  

Account Number 6610 Tax Dist 01 

539 SISTERS FERRY RD                    2023 28x60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 131,551 Serial Num 050000HA000311
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03860014               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 138,495 Title Number                     

CREECH ANTHONY RANDALL   Account Number 1016 Tax Dist 01 

120 FRANK W DASHER LN                   1995 28x74 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL II

                                        MH Value 25,886 Serial Num GAFLS34A21553   
    

                                        Add-on Value 4,880 PIN 03260012G00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 30,766 Title Number                     

CREEL SHARON R   Account Number 960 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 332                             2010 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 19,812 Serial Num WHC018021GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,930 PIN 03780026               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 21,742 Title Number                     

CRENSHAW JOAN N  Account Number 963 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 930                              1971 12x70 SMITH CO / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 1,093 Serial Num 73X122638SM119 
     

Add-on Value 1,176 PIN 03010032               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 2,269 Title Number                     

CREWS DILLON & SUMMER   Account Number 6593 Tax Dist 01 

966 HOMESTEAD DR                        2023 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / RIO VISTA LIBERTY ELITE

                                        MH Value 182,841 Serial Num WHC029983GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 02910013               
                           

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 189,785 Title Number TAF                 

CRIBBS DAVE E AND KELLY A   Account Number 246 Tax Dist 01 

895 REEDVILLE RD                        1999 28x56 BELLCREST HOMES / BEACHWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 17,780 Serial Num GBHMM32660AB  
      

                                        Add-on Value 2,523 PIN 04210001               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 20,303 Title Number                     

CRIBBS TIFFANY NICHOLE   Account Number 2519 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 76Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

171

Item IX. 18.



194 MIDDLETON RD                        1992 14x60 FLEETWOOD / CORONADO

                                        MH Value 11,520 Serial Num NCFLM41A20791
C0     

                                        Add-on Value 1,194 PIN 0375E025               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,714 Title Number                     

CRISTELLO JOHN & PATRICIA   Account Number 6581 Tax Dist 01 

349 PEARL DAVIS RD                      2023 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 140,071 Serial Num 050000HA001106
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 02890010               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 147,000 Title Number TAF                 

CRISWELL JAMES E   Account Number 4252 Tax Dist 03 

205 HOWARD AVE                          1991 14x52 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 5,000 Serial Num H94828G             

                                        Add-on Value 1,530 PIN R2210010              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,530 Title Number                     

CROCKET CAROLITA  Account Number 975 Tax Dist 01 

18 ANGEL OAKS DR                        1998 24x60 REDMAN / ADVANTAGE

MH Value 18,804 Serial Num 11432312A           

Add-on Value 3,253 PIN 0305A082               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 22,057 Title Number                     

CROFT BOBBY J   Account Number 6016 Tax Dist 01 

80 WREN LANE                            2008 14x60 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 14,626 Serial Num GAFL807A57893
WW11   

                                        Add-on Value 2,415 PIN 0305A063               
                           

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 17,041 Title Number TAF                 

CROOMS MARLA A   Account Number 6054 Tax Dist 01 

1854 GOSHEN RD                          2006 16x68 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

LOT 3                                   MH Value 23,835 Serial Num BL07GA0213944   
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,735 PIN 04350003               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 26,570 Title Number TAF                 

CROSS DAVID W   Account Number 6146 Tax Dist 01 

182 EXLEY ROAD SOUTH                    2019 14x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / HOME RUN

                                        MH Value 35,421 Serial Num SBHGA21800600  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,959 PIN 03340023               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 38,380 Title Number                     

CROWDER MICHAEL J &  Account Number 980 Tax Dist 01 

TAMMY L                                 1999 32x76 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

719 GOSHEN RD                           MH Value 42,652 Serial Num FLHML3B1273-
20044AB 

Add-on Value 2,711 PIN 04510050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 45,363 Title Number                     

CROWDER NICHOLS H &  Account Number 981 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 77Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

172

Item IX. 18.



BARBARA                                 1990 14x70 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

729 GOSHEN RD                           MH Value 8,985 Serial Num H90706G             

Add-on Value 1,396 PIN 04510050               
                           

RINCON GA 313265609 Total Value 10,381 Title Number                     

CRUMLEY HAROLD D  Account Number 985 Tax Dist 01 

255 BEEBEE RD                           1979 12x65 GUERDON / HACIENDA

MH Value 4,860 Serial Num 7793537             

Add-on Value 1 PIN 04100007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,861 Title Number                     

CUARTAS FREDY A LOPERA   Account Number 1199 Tax Dist 01 

139 SQUIRREL DR                         1982 14x70 VINTAGE / VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,875 Serial Num CG17013             

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0302A039C00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 8,875 Title Number                     

CUAUTENANGO DAVID UROZA   Account Number 5691 Tax Dist 03 

7 TALMADGE DR                           1990 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

                                        MH Value 9,424 Serial Num H77241G             

                                        Add-on Value 760 PIN R2250016              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,184 Title Number 775309001336907 
    

CUEVAS PAVEL RAMIREZ   Account Number 6652 Tax Dist 01 

112 SMITHWICK TRAIL                     2024 28x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - EXPERIENCE

                                        MH Value 60,489 Serial Num WHC030924GAA
BAC     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03430018A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 60,489 Title Number TAF                 

CURL LINDA B   Account Number 732 Tax Dist 01 

600 BELL ROAD                           2000 28x68 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 38,030 Serial Num WHC010542GAB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,088 PIN 0301A005               
                           

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 41,118 Title Number                     

CURTIS DALE L   Account Number 2895 Tax Dist 01 

263 MIDDLETON RD                        1983 14x56 NOBILITY HOMES / KINGSWOOD

                                        MH Value 4,930 Serial Num 741690              

                                        Add-on Value 1,150 PIN 0375E038               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,080 Title Number                     

CUTHPERT CLAUDIE  Account Number 994 Tax Dist 02 

C/O MARIA JOHNSON                       1985 24x44 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 626                              MH Value 136 Serial Num 1014A               

Add-on Value 0 PIN G0130071              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 136 Title Number                     

CUTTER RIDGE RANCH INC  Account Number 996 Tax Dist 01 

555 SQUIRRELL RUN RD                    1993 28x52 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 78Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

173

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 28,521 Serial Num FLHMLCP537-
9677A    

Add-on Value 2,434 PIN 04520006               
                           

RINCON GA 313264855 Total Value 30,955 Title Number                     

D & J RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC   Account Number 1203 Tax Dist 01 

432 SPRINGFIELD EGYPT RD                1998 24x60 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

                                        MH Value 31,643 Serial Num GAFLV54AB8150
7-ET22 

                                        Add-on Value 3,128 PIN 0369A064               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 313294040 Total Value 34,771 Title Number                     

D & J RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC   Account Number 2583 Tax Dist 01 

432 SPRINGFIELD EGYPT RD                1994 14x66 PEACH STATE HMS / SIGNATURE HOMES

                                        MH Value 13,003 Serial Num PSHGA-15478       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,120 PIN 03420043               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 14,123 Title Number                     

D & J RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC   Account Number 5705 Tax Dist 01 

432 SPRINGFIELD EGYPT RD                2014 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 41,685 Serial Num SBHGA11406507
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 2,287 PIN 04240035               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 43,972 Title Number TAF                 

DALEY AMANDA DANIELLE   Account Number 694 Tax Dist 01 

479 GREEN MORGAN SCHOOL RD              2007 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE II

                                        MH Value 25,166 Serial Num GAFL607A5629Z 
BM11  

                                        Add-on Value 5,976 PIN 03630016               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 31,142 Title Number                     

DANIELS BARBARA A   Account Number 3595 Tax Dist 01 

271 THOMPSON RD                         2000 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,668 Serial Num GBHMN53186        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 02850004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,348 Title Number                     

DANIELS BEATRICE   Account Number 6295 Tax Dist 03 

1356 LITTLE MCCALL RD                   1998 16x80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 10,791 Serial Num GMHGA21398203
30     

                                        Add-on Value 2,253 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,044 Title Number TAF                 

DANIELS CATHY   Account Number 6102 Tax Dist 01 

246 QUAIL RUN CIR                       2017 32x64 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 86,628 Serial Num WHC023272GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 02620022               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 91,038 Title Number TAF                 

DANIELS JAMES LARSEN III &   Account Number 2262 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 79Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

174

Item IX. 18.



NICHOLE ELYSE                           1999 28x60 SKYLINE / CAMERON EST MOD (O-S,T)

108 N WENDELL AVE                       MH Value 48,193 Serial Num A6-63-0443-L-
A/B/C  

                                        Add-on Value 18,309 PIN 03930018A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 66,502 Title Number                     

DANT LINDA   Account Number 6148 Tax Dist 01 

560 BROGDON RD                          2019 28x60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 122,331 Serial Num DISH08787GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 03190001E00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 126,741 Title Number                     

DANTIS JUSTIN WALDEN  Account Number 1028 Tax Dist 01 

485 SCUFFLETOWN RD                      1995 28x68 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SUNBURST II

MH Value 28,984 Serial Num WHC003632AAB   
     

Add-on Value 10,442 PIN 04360010               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 39,426 Title Number                     

DASH PROPERTIES   Account Number 1681 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 7023                            1996 28x69 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

                                        MH Value 23,840 Serial Num FLHMC2F1053-
14276AB 

                                        Add-on Value 3,709 PIN 0369D020              
                            

GARDEN CITY GA 31418 Total Value 27,549 Title Number                     

DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS   Account Number 2227 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 7023                             2007 27x40 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 17,675 Serial Num H185714GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,983 PIN 0366A007A00        
                              

GARDEN CITY GA 31418 Total Value 20,658 Title Number                     

DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC  Account Number 3410 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 7023                             1995 16x76 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 15,084 Serial Num WHC003662GA     
    

Add-on Value 1,734 PIN 0366A007E00        
                              

GARDEN CITY GA 31418 Total Value 16,818 Title Number                     

DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC   Account Number 2224 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 7023                             1980 24x70 ARTCRAFT HOMES / ARTCRAFT (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,500 Serial Num PAT3028496          

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0366A007B00        
                              

GARDEN CITY GA 31408 Total Value 6,500 Title Number                     

DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC   Account Number 2226 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 7023                             1999 28x76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 17,415 Serial Num PH1414GA14716
A      

                                        Add-on Value 3,256 PIN 02940010B00         
                              

GARDEN CITY GA 31418 Total Value 20,671 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 80Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

175

Item IX. 18.



DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC   Account Number 3188 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 7023                            1999 28x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 32,353 Serial Num GAFLW75A68780
CD21   

                                        Add-on Value 4,153 PIN 0428A001A00        
                              

GARDEN CITY GA 31418 Total Value 36,506 Title Number                     

DASH PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC   Account Number 5926 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 7023                            2002 28x70 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

                                        MH Value 40,406 Serial Num PH234514AB         
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,883 PIN 0428A001               
                           

GARDEN CITY GA 31418 Total Value 44,289 Title Number TAF                 

DASH PROPERTIES AND INVESTMENTS   Account Number 2217 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 7023                             2007 27x40 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 17,675 Serial Num H185995GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,915 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GARDEN CITY GA 31418 Total Value 20,590 Title Number                     

DASH PROPERTIES AND INVESTMENTS LLC 
  

Account Number 2228 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 7023                             1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON ELITE

                                        MH Value 11,193 Serial Num GAFLT75A65200   
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,618 PIN 0370C010              
                            

GARDEN CITY GA 31418 Total Value 12,811 Title Number                     

DASH PROPERTIES AND INVESTMENTS LLC 
  

Account Number 2232 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 7023                             1992 14x76 COMMODORE / COMMODORE

                                        MH Value 9,315 Serial Num AQ26308A            

                                        Add-on Value 1,273 PIN 03660014               
                           

GARDEN CITY GA 31418 Total Value 10,588 Title Number                     

DASHER JAMES & NINA  Account Number 1013 Tax Dist 01 

283 PINE STREET                         2005 32x80 CAVALIER HMS / CARLTON MOD

MH Value 76,441 Serial Num BLO5GA0212930
AB     

Add-on Value 3,136 PIN 03020048               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 79,577 Title Number                     

DASHER JAMES M &  Account Number 1014 Tax Dist 01 

SHANNON CAMPELL                         1998 24x52 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL XTREME

PO BOX 31                               MH Value 21,091 Serial Num GAFLV34A71073
SH12   

Add-on Value 2,990 PIN 0330A074G00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 24,081 Title Number                     

DASHER NINA JONES  Account Number 1009 Tax Dist 01 

283 PINE ST                             1993 24x60 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

MH Value 18,007 Serial Num GAFLP34AB1695
10K    

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 81Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

176

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 3,088 PIN 03020154               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 21,095 Title Number                     

DASHER RONELLA C   Account Number 1019 Tax Dist 01 

2116 BILL FUTCH RD                      1964 10x52 MARLETTE HOMES / MARLETTE

                                        MH Value 3,245 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03500005               
                           

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 3,245 Title Number                     

DASHER TIFFANI AMBER   Account Number 1822 Tax Dist 01 

983 GOSHEN RD                           1995 16x76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 21,294 Serial Num CH1ALO9209         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,806 PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 23,100 Title Number                     

DAUGHTRY CHARLES  Account Number 1022 Tax Dist 01 

% ROCHELLE GRANT                        1998 28x56 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

MH Value 18,298 Serial Num PSHGA21410AB    
    

PO BOX 141                              Add-on Value 2,712 PIN 02880017               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,010 Title Number                     

DAUGHTRY JESSE J   Account Number 6469 Tax Dist 01 

447 LOWER FERRY RD                      2021 28x56 CHAMPION / PRIME FBH

                                        MH Value 87,126 Serial Num FL26100PHB2028
10AB  

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 0338A001               
                           

CYLO GA 31303 Total Value 94,055 Title Number TAF                 

DAUGHTRY SHIRLEY  Account Number 1027 Tax Dist 01 

485 SCUFFLETOWN RD                      1990 14x52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AMERICAN GENERAL

MH Value 5,163 Serial Num S1248               

Add-on Value 625 PIN 04360010               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,788 Title Number                     

DAVIDSON DENNIS  Account Number 1029 Tax Dist 01 

TERESA                                  1994 28x52 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

400 SCUFFLETOWN RD                      MH Value 26,123 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 9,852 PIN 0417B019               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 35,975 Title Number                     

DAVIDSON PAUL JR   Account Number 1030 Tax Dist 03 

% DAVIDSON VICTOR J                     1970 12x65 MONARCH / REGENT (SGL/MULTI)

543 FT MCALLISTER RD                    MH Value 289 Serial Num EN65120717          

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN R2000004              
                            

RICHMOND HILL GA 31324 Total Value 289 Title Number                     

DAVIDSON WANDA H  Account Number 1031 Tax Dist 01 

% W D HOWARD                            1973 14x60 CHAMPION / CHAMPION LS

538 MCLAWS RD                           MH Value 5,793 Serial Num 2716                

Add-on Value 400 PIN 02970046               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 82Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

177

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,193 Title Number                     

DAVIS ANN L   Account Number 3147 Tax Dist 01 

363 POSSUM TRAIL                        2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 22,056 Serial Num GAFLX07A46389-
BZ22  

                                        Add-on Value 2,388 PIN 0300B062               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,444 Title Number                     

DAVIS BOBBY L & MECKY  Account Number 1035 Tax Dist 01 

% MARIE E WALKER                        1982 24x44 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

2807 RIVER OAKS DR                      MH Value 6,429 Serial Num H23053              

Add-on Value 1,072 PIN 0300B010               
                           

RICHMOND HILL GA 31324 Total Value 7,501 Title Number                     

DAVIS BRANDI MARIE & MICHAEL   Account Number 5972 Tax Dist 01 

651 OLLIE MORGAN RD                     2007 32x52 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE

                                        MH Value 40,951 Serial Num DISH02874AB        
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,828 PIN 03820006               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 43,779 Title Number TAF                 

DAVIS DANNY O   Account Number 6470 Tax Dist 01 

217 STAGEFIELD RD                       2022 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM

                                        MH Value 90,566 Serial Num 052000HA520208
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 0369A109               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 97,495 Title Number TAF                 

DAVIS III MARSHALL DEAN   Account Number 3200 Tax Dist 01 

907 NEASE RD                            1995 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 17,909 Serial Num GAFLS75A24260
WE11   

                                        Add-on Value 2,793 PIN 03750029D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,702 Title Number                     

DAVIS JOHN  Account Number 1046 Tax Dist 01 

1338 SPRINGFIELD EGYPT                  1972 12x60 CHAMPION / TITAN DLX

RD                                      MH Value 5,050 Serial Num 2725511171          

Add-on Value 57 PIN 03410016               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,107 Title Number                     

DAVIS JOHN & JOYCE  Account Number 1048 Tax Dist 01 

167 5TH ST                              1995 24x44 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE XTREME

MH Value 16,948 Serial Num GAFLS54A&B768
378    

Add-on Value 3,819 PIN 0422A087               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 20,767 Title Number                     

DAVIS LOUIS O  Account Number 1049 Tax Dist 01 

162 PEARL DAVIS RD                      1999 32x76 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 48,146 Serial Num GBHMM52995AB  
      

Add-on Value 3,465 PIN 02880030               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 83Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

178

Item IX. 18.



SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 51,611 Title Number                     

DAVIS MICHEAL   Account Number 1054 Tax Dist 01 

346 FLOYD AVE                           1999 28x68 JACOBSEN / IMPERIAL

                                        MH Value 37,839 Serial Num JACFL20540ABC   
    

                                        Add-on Value 12,253 PIN 02950029A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 50,092 Title Number                     

DAVIS PEGGY SUE  Account Number 3534 Tax Dist 03 

37 TALMADGE DR                          1989 14x66 CRAFTSMAN HOMES / RITZ CRAFT (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 10,848 Serial Num CMIB632BNC        
  

Add-on Value 1,000 PIN R2250030              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,848 Title Number                     

DAVIS ROBERT L JR AND PAMELA C   Account Number 1059 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1994 28x70 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK ELITE

1166 INDIGO RD                          MH Value 19,000 Serial Num GAFLR05B21907
CW     

                                        Add-on Value 2,050 PIN 04260025               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,050 Title Number                     

DAVIS RUSSELL T   Account Number 5964 Tax Dist 01 

3111 GUM CREEK RD                       2017 16x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 39,229 Serial Num FLE260GA166267
8A    

                                        Add-on Value 2,959 PIN 02960048               
                           

DECHERD TN 37324 Total Value 42,188 Title Number TAF                 

DAVIS RYAN & ANGELA   Account Number 5664 Tax Dist 01 

192 FOREST RD                           2013 32x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 68,459 Serial Num WHC020094GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03440033A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 68,459 Title Number TAF                 

DAVIS RYAN EARL   Account Number 3145 Tax Dist 01 

192 FOREST RD                           1988 14x48 CHAMPION / CHAMPION

                                        MH Value 7,439 Serial Num 2384702253          

                                        Add-on Value 4,602 PIN 0401A005               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,041 Title Number                     

DAY FAYE POWERS   Account Number 1077 Tax Dist 01 

2598 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1985 14x60 REDMAN / NEW MOON

                                        MH Value 5,881 Serial Num 11417410            

                                        Add-on Value 1,105 PIN 04620053               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,986 Title Number                     

DE CORDOVA VICTORIA SANTIBANEZ   Account Number 5483 Tax Dist 01 

2 TALMADGE DR                           2012 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 29,007 Serial Num FLE260GA126029
9A    

                                        Add-on Value 2,421 PIN R2250056              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 84Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

179

Item IX. 18.



RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 31,428 Title Number                     

DEAL BEDFORD J   Account Number 5813 Tax Dist 01 

1100 LONG BRIDGE RD                     2015 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 60,116 Serial Num WHCO21221GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 3,126 PIN 04450019A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 63,242 Title Number TAF                 

DEAN ALLISON HARPER AND MARION   Account Number 5486 Tax Dist 01 

EVERETTE III                            2011 28x56 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER (O-S)

379 OAKRIDGE DR                         MH Value 53,057 Serial Num CCV067374ALAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 15,919 PIN 0324A102               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 68,976 Title Number                     

DEAN MARION EVERETTE III   Account Number 6334 Tax Dist 01 

379 OAKRIDGE DR                         2021 26x56 FLEETWOOD / BERKSHIRE

                                        MH Value 70,984 Serial Num FLE260GA206599
8AB   

                                        Add-on Value 6,615 PIN 0324A102               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 77,599 Title Number                     

DEASON TIMOTHY MOSEPH   Account Number 2042 Tax Dist 01 

1432 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                    1995 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 17,225 Serial Num GAFLS75A24223 
WE11  

                                        Add-on Value 2,618 PIN 03610021               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 19,843 Title Number                     

DECHRISTOFARO DONALD   Account Number 1087 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 722                             1983 14x64 CHAMPION / CHAMPION DELUXE

                                        MH Value 6,363 Serial Num 0438828951          

                                        Add-on Value 1,112 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,475 Title Number                     

DECKER JOAN  Account Number 1088 Tax Dist 01 

227 CREEKWOOD DR                        1988 26x52 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 22,688 Serial Num 143639A             

Add-on Value 3,098 PIN 0329A003               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 25,786 Title Number                     

DECOSTA OCTAVIS Z & CHRISTY L   Account Number 6179 Tax Dist 01 

125 OGEECHEE RIVER DR                   2020 28x68 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / HOME RUN

                                        MH Value 76,223 Serial Num SBHGA21900850
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,488 PIN 0277A014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 80,711 Title Number TAF                 

DEEN RUSSELL   Account Number 3762 Tax Dist 02 

51 CENTRAL BLVD                         1984 14x76 RIVERVIEW HOMES INC / TOWNHOUSE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,226 Serial Num GDWGA11843166
77     

                                        Add-on Value 1,807 PIN G0090013              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 85Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

180

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,033 Title Number                     

DEESE JODY & CHRIS   Account Number 6117 Tax Dist 01 

476 HONEY RIDGE RD                      2009 16x64 HORTON HOMES INC / ECONOMY

                                        MH Value 23,334 Serial Num H820018G            

                                        Add-on Value 2,456 PIN 02960039               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 25,790 Title Number                     

DEESE MARIE JOETTA   Account Number 267 Tax Dist 01 

407 HUMMINGBIRD LN                      1973 12x65 VINTAGE / VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,668 Serial Num ABZ2090             

                                        Add-on Value 400 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,068 Title Number                     

DEINES MICHAEL &  Account Number 1091 Tax Dist 01 

CINDY                                   1996 24x68 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

P O BOX 1076                            MH Value 18,103 Serial Num PH141DGA9660A
B      

Add-on Value 3,638 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,741 Title Number                     

DELA CRUZ AMALIA ORTEGA &   Account Number 1157 Tax Dist 03 

ORTEGA OCTAVIO ANGEL                    1994 14x70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / OLYMPIC EDITION (SGL/MULTI)

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      MH Value 18,367 Serial Num HMST8916GA        
  

LOT 19 REDGATE MHP                      Add-on Value 1,539 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,906 Title Number                     

DELAHUNT LARRY K & KENT I   Account Number 1093 Tax Dist 01 

C/O 6791 STILLSON LEEFIELD RD           1996 16x76 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 24,522 Serial Num H203326G            

                                        Add-on Value 2,394 PIN 0302A073               
                           

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 26,916 Title Number                     

DELOACH LAUDA G  Account Number 1099 Tax Dist 01 

222 RIVER OAK DR                        2005 28x56 HOMES OF MERIT / HOMES OF MERIT MOD (T)

MH Value 32,898 Serial Num FLHML2F1637290
36AB  

Add-on Value 4,897 PIN 0305A107               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 37,795 Title Number                     

DERRICK GEORGE  Account Number 1109 Tax Dist 01 

% DORIS DERRICK                         1997 28x66 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

3890 HWY 119 N                          MH Value 27,282 Serial Num FLFLT70AB24404
-HH11 

Add-on Value 3,609 PIN 04060023               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 30,891 Title Number                     

DERRYBERRY TONY & VICKIE  Account Number 1112 Tax Dist 01 

720 GEORGE STRICKLAND RD                1997 28x70 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

MH Value 32,766 Serial Num 4704B               

Add-on Value 3,259 PIN 03160020C00        
                              

CLAXTON GA 30417 Total Value 36,025 Title Number                     

DESTER DANNY SCOTT  Account Number 5490 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 86Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

181

Item IX. 18.



1714 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                    2013 32x64 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / CHALLENGER

MH Value 69,702 Serial Num SBHGA11205754
AB     

Add-on Value 3,018 PIN 03610048               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 72,720 Title Number                     

DESTINY BOUND MANAGEMENT   Account Number 360 Tax Dist 01 

2217 YADKIN AVE                         1998 28x72 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 18,974 Serial Num H811708GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,304 PIN 03480035A00         
                              

CHARLOTTE NC 28205 Total Value 21,278 Title Number                     

DEVEREAUX MARK   Account Number 1116 Tax Dist 01 

217 RED BUD RD                          1995 26x60 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

                                        MH Value 14,562 Serial Num GAFLR34AB2048-
OK    

                                        Add-on Value 2,294 PIN 03020045               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 16,856 Title Number                     

DIAZ DIMARIS IRIZZARRY  Account Number 2891 Tax Dist 03 

310 KELLY AVE                           1990 14x76 MARSHALL HOMES INC / CEDAR BROOK (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 14,457 Serial Num MHAL2372            

Add-on Value 1,350 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,807 Title Number                     

DICKERSON HAROLD A   Account Number 961 Tax Dist 01 

789 LOG LANDING RD                      1992 14x76 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

                                        MH Value 12,960 Serial Num PH143864            

                                        Add-on Value 1,720 PIN 04050007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 14,680 Title Number                     

DICKERSON HAROLD A   Account Number 1128 Tax Dist 01 

789 LOG LANDING RD                      1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / CELEBRATION II

                                        MH Value 29,838 Serial Num GAFLVO7A41602-
CE22  

                                        Add-on Value 3,271 PIN 0369D051              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 33,109 Title Number                     

DICKERSON HAROLD ASHLEY  Account Number 1130 Tax Dist 01 

789 LOG LANDING RD                      1998 16x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GOVERNOR

MH Value 16,646 Serial Num LHSC504981379   
    

Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 0369D043              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 18,326 Title Number                     

DICKERSON HAROLD ASHLEY  Account Number 3936 Tax Dist 01 

789 LOG LANDING RD                      1988 24x60 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

MH Value 18,177 Serial Num GAFLJ34A09900S
H     

Add-on Value 3,722 PIN 04050007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,899 Title Number                     

DICKERSON HAROLD ASHLEY   Account Number 2417 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 87Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

182

Item IX. 18.



789 LOG LANDING RD                      1999 28x64 FLEETWOOD / EXCALIBUR

                                        MH Value 38,126 Serial Num GAFLX05AB2861
7EC12  

                                        Add-on Value 3,680 PIN 0369B003               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 41,806 Title Number                     

DICKERSON PHILIP   Account Number 1500 Tax Dist 01 

446 NEASE RD                            1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD SLE (T)

                                        MH Value 12,401 Serial Num GAFLX07A44662-
WW11  

                                        Add-on Value 2,575 PIN 03740035               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,976 Title Number                     

DICKEY DOLORES L  Account Number 1133 Tax Dist 01 

862 E DEERFIELD RD                      1971 12x64 TOWN & COUNTRY / TOWN & COUNTRY (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 4,743 Serial Num 648156SCX11        
 

Add-on Value 965 PIN 0377A030C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 5,708 Title Number                     

DIEDERICH OTTO RONALD   Account Number 741 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 77                               1992 14x68 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

                                        MH Value 11,934 Serial Num PH143617420A      
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,657 PIN 0330A019F00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 13,591 Title Number                     

DIEDERICH OTTO RONALD   Account Number 2156 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX  77                             2000 28x48 FLEETWOOD / HERITAGE POINTE

                                        MH Value 22,417 Serial Num GAFLXO5AB2908
4-HE11 

                                        Add-on Value 2,993 PIN 0330A017G00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 25,410 Title Number                     

DIEGO IBARRA ZABALETA   Account Number 4430 Tax Dist 01 

376 OAKVIEW RD                          1993 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 16,212 Serial Num GAFLN75A16712
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,616 PIN 0393A021               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 17,828 Title Number                     

DIHN LIHN CONG   Account Number 5661 Tax Dist 01 

4741 MOON CHASE DR                      1989 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 10,922 Serial Num GAFL175A04149
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,842 PIN 04620041               
                           

BUFORD GA 305195362 Total Value 12,764 Title Number                     

DILLON CHRISTOPHER SHANE JR   Account Number 6594 Tax Dist 01 

4246 COURTHOUSE RD                      2023 32x60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / ELITE

                                        MH Value 138,056 Serial Num 052000HA521267
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03240059F00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 145,000 Title Number TAF                 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 88Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

183

Item IX. 18.



DIMA KAITLYN GISSELL LUCERO   Account Number 697 Tax Dist 01 

122 SHARI DR                            1998 16x76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 24,464 Serial Num CH1AL18417         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,480 PIN 0369D056              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 26,944 Title Number                     

DISMUKE ALBERT FRANKLIN   Account Number 6388 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 371                             2021 16x76 HAMILTON HOMEBUILDERS / CAPITAL SERIES

                                        MH Value 60,041 Serial Num HH20AL05658       
  

                                        Add-on Value 4,959 PIN 0330A001C00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 65,000 Title Number TAF                 

DITECH FINANCIAL LLC   Account Number 790 Tax Dist 01 

1400 TURBINE DRIVE                      2000 24x48 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

                                        MH Value 28,068 Serial Num GAFLY54AB8527
9-ET22 

                                        Add-on Value 2,328 PIN 0369A146               
                           

RAPID CITY SD 57703 Total Value 30,396 Title Number                     

DIXON CHARLES W  Account Number 1141 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 9                                1996 28x76 CHAMPION / TITAN

MH Value 23,473 Serial Num 49964830622AB    
   

Add-on Value 3,879 PIN 0302A079               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 27,352 Title Number                     

DIXON RICHARD L  Account Number 1147 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 255                              1995 24x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

MH Value 15,117 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 6,501 PIN 0422A074               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 21,618 Title Number                     

DIXON STEVERSON TYRONE   Account Number 2110 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 103                              1987 14x76 FLEETWOOD / COTTONWOOD

                                        MH Value 8,894 Serial Num GAFLCT1AH3045
02377  

                                        Add-on Value 1,020 PIN 04240025A00         
                              

GARNETT SC 29922 Total Value 9,914 Title Number                     

DIXON STEVERSON TYRONE   Account Number 5771 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 103                              1990 14x76 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 8,230 Serial Num NCFLK41A16499
CO     

                                        Add-on Value 1,410 PIN 04240041               
                           

GARNETT SC 29922 Total Value 9,640 Title Number TAF                 

DJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC   Account Number 1632 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1046                             1997 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 18,963 Serial Num GAFLV75A29969
WT21   

                                        Add-on Value 1,690 PIN 0369D063              
                            

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 20,653 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 89Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

184

Item IX. 18.



DOBBS ANGELA F  Account Number 1152 Tax Dist 01 

AKA ANGELA USHER                        1983 24x55 GUERDON / GUERDON

5684 HWY 21 N                           MH Value 9,674 Serial Num GDWGA03830967
2A     

Add-on Value 2,694 PIN 0264A021               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,368 Title Number                     

DODD JAMIE LEEANNE   Account Number 6573 Tax Dist 01 

449 REISER RD                           2022 28x44 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / HOME RUN

                                        MH Value 101,971 Serial Num 052000HAS20493
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 04080017               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 108,900 Title Number TAF                 

DODD PHILLIP A   Account Number 5511 Tax Dist 01 

441 REISER RD                           1996 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD II

                                        MH Value 11,051 Serial Num GAFLS07A35806
BM12   

                                        Add-on Value 1,464 PIN 04740002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,515 Title Number                     

DODD THOMAS FRANKLIN JR   Account Number 6254 Tax Dist 01 

110 WHEELSTONE WAY                      2020 32x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 100,196 Serial Num CBC050664ALAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 03830021               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 104,763 Title Number TAF                 

DOLLAR WILLIAM CURTIS   Account Number 2867 Tax Dist 01 

2524 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1995 28x60 REDMAN / CRESTPOINT

LOT 5                                   MH Value 21,904 Serial Num FLA146M9204       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,659 PIN 04620047               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 24,563 Title Number                     

DOMINY CHARLES III   Account Number 1155 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 193                             1988 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 5,549 Serial Num H-=716              

                                        Add-on Value 100 PIN 04160015               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 5,649 Title Number                     

DONALDSON JOSEPH WILSON   Account Number 4509 Tax Dist 01 

221 LAKESHORE DR                        1983 14x60 CATALINA HMS / STINGER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 467 Serial Num 2784                

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03130004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 467 Title Number DONALDSON 
JOSEPH WIL

DONNELLY KAREN H   Account Number 145 Tax Dist 01 

332 LIVE OAK LP                         1989 14x64 CLAYTON / ALLENDALE

332 LIVE OAK LP                         MH Value 7,830 Serial Num CLFL90821           

                                        Add-on Value 2,161 PIN 0300C004              
                            

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 9,991 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 90Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

185

Item IX. 18.



DOUBERLEY ASHLEY & ROYAL AARON   Account Number 6392 Tax Dist 01 

4969 CLYO KILDARE RD                    2021 32x70 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 139,159 Serial Num LOHGA30072251
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 5,841 PIN 02840001A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 145,000 Title Number TAF                 

DOUBERLEY EARL AND SAWYER KIRA   Account Number 6608 Tax Dist 01 

877 OSTEEN RD                           2023 45x80 DEER VALLEY HOME BUILDERS / SUN VALLEY MOD (O-S)

                                        MH Value 376,789 Serial Num DVAL12411125AB
C     

                                        Add-on Value 10,711 PIN 02890007               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 387,500 Title Number TAF                 

DOUBERLEY WILFORD S & LESI M   Account Number 6637 Tax Dist 01 

249 CHESTER THOMAS RD                   2022 32x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / PLANTATION

                                        MH Value 199,872 Serial Num LOHGA10022601
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03150037A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 206,816 Title Number TAF                 

DOUGLAS MICHAEL &  Account Number 1169 Tax Dist 01 

SHERI                                   2000 28x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

125 PREAKNESS POINT                     MH Value 32,356 Serial Num GAFLY35A17256
HH22   

Add-on Value 2,431 PIN 0371A044               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 34,787 Title Number                     

DOUGLAS ROGER CLIFFTON   Account Number 6434 Tax Dist 01 

LOT 5 GLENN RIDGE ESTATES               1995 14x70 AZALEA HOMES INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 4,606 Serial Num GBHMT17819        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,026 PIN 03660005C00        
                              

CLEARWATER SC 29822 Total Value 5,632 Title Number                     

DOWD DAVID JOSEPH   Account Number 3017 Tax Dist 01 

183 WEBB RD                             1996 27x66 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT (T)

                                        MH Value 35,564 Serial Num H119815GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,279 PIN 03890027               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 37,843 Title Number                     

DOWD GLEN R  Account Number 1171 Tax Dist 01 

5315 MUD RD                             1986 14x70 WALTON HOMES / PHOENIX (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 10,085 Serial Num WHGA1621            

Add-on Value 510 PIN 0377A048C00        
                              

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 10,595 Title Number                     

DOWD KAY  Account Number 1172 Tax Dist 01 

1154 BLUE JAY RD                        1995 14x66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

MH Value 7,948 Serial Num HONC57014CK25
22455  

Add-on Value 1,150 PIN 04140011               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,098 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 91Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

186

Item IX. 18.



DOWDY JOE E   Account Number 1173 Tax Dist 01 

259 CYPRESS CREEK LN                    1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLV75A30899-
WL21  

                                        Add-on Value 2,864 PIN 0304B001B00        
                              

GUYTON GA 313127141 Total Value 21,609 Title Number                     

DOWN SOUTH LIVING LLC   Account Number 3722 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 160                             1984 14x70 RIVER OAKS HOMES / RIVER MIST (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 2,399 Serial Num ROC10731AL         
 

                                        Add-on Value 376 PIN 04220034               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 2,775 Title Number                     

DOWNING G F JR  Account Number 1176 Tax Dist 01 

153 FOREST RD                           1988 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON (T)

MH Value 12,093 Serial Num H-47664-G-L         

Add-on Value 1,867 PIN 0344B002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,960 Title Number                     

DOWNS DERRICK W   Account Number 5932 Tax Dist 01 

575 BERRYVILLE RD                       2017 32x66 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 106,723 Serial Num LOHG11718022A
BC     

                                        Add-on Value 48,471 PIN 04240033               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 155,194 Title Number CANCELLED TO 
REAL   

DRAMIS THOMAS W JR  Account Number 1179 Tax Dist 01 

220 EVERETT RD                          1995 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / TWIN MANOR (T)

MH Value 22,981 Serial Num FLHMLCP790-
12200AB  

Add-on Value 5,616 PIN 02370006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 28,597 Title Number                     

DRIGGERS BARBARA  Account Number 1187 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 407                              1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

MH Value 19,794 Serial Num GAFLTO7A36591-
BM12  

Add-on Value 1,389 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,183 Title Number                     

DRIGGERS DANIEL   Account Number 1717 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 407                             2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 19,301 Serial Num GAFLY07A47112
CE11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,888 PIN 0411B004               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,189 Title Number                     

DRIGGERS VONDELL WILLIAMS   Account Number 5021 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 622                             1965 10x52 REDMAN / NEW MOON

                                        MH Value 1,300 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 624 PIN 0445A002               
                           

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 1,924 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 92Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

187

Item IX. 18.



DRIGGERS WENDY   Account Number 1193 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 303                              2007 32x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 44,820 Serial Num GAFL675AB78787
CD11  

                                        Add-on Value 5,332 PIN 0330A045B00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31303 Total Value 50,152 Title Number                     

DUBOIS JOAN RUSSEL   Account Number 16 Tax Dist 01 

2571 COURTHOUSE RD                      1995 28x56 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

                                        MH Value 17,802 Serial Num GAFLSO5A23267-
CW11  

                                        Add-on Value 4,050 PIN 03470011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,852 Title Number                     

DUBOSE DONALD J  Account Number 1197 Tax Dist 01 

416 WYLLY RD                            1984 12x50 GUERDON / GUERDON

MH Value 2,707 Serial Num GDWGA36832221
6      

Add-on Value 923 PIN 04600101               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 3,630 Title Number                     

DUBOSE FRANKIE WYMAN  Account Number 1200 Tax Dist 01 

875 OLIVE BRANCH RD                     1985 24x50 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 14,993 Serial Num GBICM17486A       
  

Add-on Value 2,863 PIN 0302D007              
                            

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 17,856 Title Number                     

DUBOSE OMER KEITH   Account Number 2662 Tax Dist 01 

314 OHOOPIE AVE                         2001 16x76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 15,418 Serial Num PH1501GA18359   
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,147 PIN 0330A007E00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 18,565 Title Number                     

DUFF DALE S  Account Number 1202 Tax Dist 01 

432 SPRINGFIELD EGYPT RD                1986 24x44 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / INNOVATOR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 9,821 Serial Num HMST1992ABGA   
     

Add-on Value 2,431 PIN 03650014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,252 Title Number                     

DUFF DWAYNE  Account Number 1213 Tax Dist 01 

1989 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

268 SHEAROUSE SPUR                      MH Value 6,070 Serial Num GAFLK75A7436W
E      

Add-on Value 1,422 PIN 0459D012              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,492 Title Number                     

DUFF DWAYNE  Account Number 1214 Tax Dist 01 

1997 24x48 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

268 SHEAROUSE SPUR                      MH Value 13,491 Serial Num PH2402GA1735 
A&B    

Add-on Value 1,504 PIN 0459D011              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 93Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

188

Item IX. 18.



SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 14,995 Title Number                     

DUFF DWAYNE  Account Number 1215 Tax Dist 01 

1986 24x40 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

268 SHEAROUSE SPUR                      MH Value 5,886 Serial Num 0996A               

Add-on Value 1,024 PIN 0459D013              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,910 Title Number                     

DUFF DWAYNE  Account Number 1216 Tax Dist 01 

1988 24x44 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

268 SHEAROUSE SPUR                      MH Value 10,757 Serial Num 013753A             

Add-on Value 1,197 PIN 0459D013              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,954 Title Number                     

DUFF DWAYNE  Account Number 1217 Tax Dist 01 

1995 24x44 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

268 SHEAROUSE SPUR                      MH Value 9,965 Serial Num PHD401GA5606A
&B     

Add-on Value 1,389 PIN 0459D011              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,354 Title Number                     

DUFF DWAYNE  Account Number 1218 Tax Dist 01 

1984 24x54 KEMBERLY HOMES / SANTAFE

268 SHEAROUSE SPUR                      MH Value 4,261 Serial Num KH40D3CK3016G
A A&B  

Add-on Value 1,612 PIN 0459D012              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,873 Title Number                     

DUFF MARY   Account Number 1212 Tax Dist 01 

1619 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1988 14x76 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY M SERIES

                                        MH Value 7,889 Serial Num H315BS7725GA    
    

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 03640033               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 8,689 Title Number                     

DUFF MARY JANE  Account Number 1206 Tax Dist 01 

1619 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1984 14x70 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 10,753 Serial Num SHS4WGA258417
72     

Add-on Value 1,052 PIN 03640027               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 11,805 Title Number                     

DUFF MARY JANE  Account Number 1207 Tax Dist 01 

1619 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1987 14x66 FLEETWOOD / CROWNPOINTE

MH Value 11,940 Serial Num GAFLCP1AH3045
02366  

Add-on Value 240 PIN 04250009               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 12,180 Title Number                     

DUFF MARY JANE  Account Number 1208 Tax Dist 01 

1619 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1998 28x70 GRAND MANOR INC / GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 32,974 Serial Num GAGMTD2814A&
B       

Add-on Value 3,094 PIN 03640027A00         
                              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 94Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

189

Item IX. 18.



CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 36,068 Title Number                     

DUFF MARY JANE  Account Number 1210 Tax Dist 03 

1619 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1985 24x56 GUERDON / GUERDON

MH Value 10,432 Serial Num GDWVGA1785415
92AB   

Add-on Value 2,072 PIN R2250035              
                            

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 12,504 Title Number                     

DUFF MARY JANE  Account Number 1211 Tax Dist 01 

1619 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1987 14x80 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

MH Value 9,305 Serial Num 02465               

Add-on Value 1,502 PIN 03640034               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 10,807 Title Number                     

DUFF MARY JANE  Account Number 3951 Tax Dist 01 

1619 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1984 26x56 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

MH Value 13,327 Serial Num GAFLAAE183428
09     

Add-on Value 5,199 PIN 03640035               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 18,526 Title Number                     

DUFF MARY RAHN   Account Number 1094 Tax Dist 01 

1619 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1993 24x40 BELLCREST HOMES / AUGUSTAN II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 12,769 Serial Num GBHMG14736A&
B       

                                        Add-on Value 2,320 PIN 03640028               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 15,089 Title Number                     

DUFF MARY RAHN   Account Number 1205 Tax Dist 01 

1619 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1993 24x66 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 14,223 Serial Num H65289GL&R         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,387 PIN 03640029               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 16,610 Title Number                     

DUGGER CYNTHIA DIANE   Account Number 1224 Tax Dist 01 

122 HAGIN ST                            2004 28x48 CAVALIER HMS / ASPEN

                                        MH Value 32,000 Serial Num BL04GA0136114A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 2,296 PIN 0296A020               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 34,296 Title Number                     

DUGGER DAVID &  Account Number 1225 Tax Dist 01 

MARGARET                                1991 14x66 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

3343 BLUE JAY RD                        MH Value 8,968 Serial Num H93378G             

Add-on Value 2,348 PIN 03740002               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,316 Title Number                     

DUNCAN GERILENE WILLIAMS   Account Number 6408 Tax Dist 02 

26B HIDDEN CREEK DR                     1998 28x76 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

                                        MH Value 31,111 Serial Num SHGA3544A          
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,187 PIN G0130036A00        
                              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 95Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

190

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 34,298 Title Number                     

DUNCAN KELVIN  Account Number 1231 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 178                              1971 12x60 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 4,688 Serial Num 11927               

Add-on Value PIN 03580003               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 4,688 Title Number                     

DUNCAN MARGARET A & WILLIAM SHAWN   Account Number 5048 Tax Dist 01 

119 LAUREN DR                           1994 16x70 REDMAN / REDWOOD

                                        MH Value 12,852 Serial Num 11425408            

                                        Add-on Value 2,413 PIN 03900008C00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,265 Title Number                     

DUNCAN RONNIE   Account Number 454 Tax Dist 01 

14223 HOCKORYOAKS LN                    1974 12x70 CHAMPION / ATLANTIC

P O BOX 25815                           MH Value 3,120 Serial Num 0440190596D        
 

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03810030               
                           

ASHLAND VA 23005 Total Value 3,120 Title Number                     

DUNCAN SHANIQUA   Account Number 6096 Tax Dist 01 

1141 REEDSVILLE RD                      2017 16x76 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN ELITE

                                        MH Value 43,182 Serial Num 41PRF167634EH1
7     

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 04200028               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 46,632 Title Number TAF                 

DUNCAN WILLIAM MICHAEL   Account Number 1686 Tax Dist 01 

404 HUMMINGBIRD LN                      1999 28x64 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL XTREME

                                        MH Value 29,577 Serial Num GAFLW34AB2799
8-SH22 

                                        Add-on Value 2,919 PIN 0369A095               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 32,496 Title Number                     

DUNN GARY  Account Number 1238 Tax Dist 01 

20 ASPEN DR                             1999 16x56 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 12,916 Serial Num GBML51821           

Add-on Value 1,822 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 14,738 Title Number                     

DURDEN PHILLIS A   Account Number 4699 Tax Dist 01 

701 HADDEN LAKE RD                      2000 28x44 REDMAN / REDMAN LIMITED

                                        MH Value 16,558 Serial Num FLA14615065AB    
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,836 PIN 04560016               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 19,394 Title Number                     

DUREN JOE & DEBBIE   Account Number 1247 Tax Dist 01 

218 SHELLIE HELMEY RD                   1997 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

                                        MH Value 28,395 Serial Num FLHML2F458-
16716AB  

                                        Add-on Value 4,408 PIN 0398A032               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,803 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 96Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

191

Item IX. 18.



DURRANCE RODNEY A AND GLORIA M   Account Number 1248 Tax Dist 01 

306 SHIRLEY DR                          1995 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 11,000 Serial Num GAFLR07A32412
W2     

                                        Add-on Value 1,000 PIN 0370C003              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,000 Title Number                     

DURRANCE RODNEY A AND GLORIA M   Account Number 1249 Tax Dist 01 

306 SHIRLEY DR                          1995 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 14,885 Serial Num GAFLR07A32490-
W2    

                                        Add-on Value 4,216 PIN 0370C003D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,101 Title Number                     

DYER LOREN & PAULA  Account Number 1258 Tax Dist 01 

C/O MICHELLE BROWN                      1997 28x48 GRAND MANOR INC / GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

1003 GOSHEN RD                          MH Value 31,717 Serial Num 2711A&B             

Add-on Value 2,403 PIN 04510036               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 34,120 Title Number                     

DYER RONALD   Account Number 6566 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2021 32x80 HAMILTON HOMEBUILDERS / NATIONAL SERIES

PO BOX 216                              MH Value 160,956 Serial Num HH22AL13794AB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 02980003               
                           

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 167,900 Title Number                     

DYER RONALD TEHODORE   Account Number 5133 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 216                              1970 12x70 CLASSIC /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 6,867 Serial Num GXCHGXCMG211 
       

                                        Add-on Value 115 PIN 0330A005F00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 313180210 Total Value 6,982 Title Number                     

DYSON CLYDE & AMBER   Account Number 6285 Tax Dist 01 

364 BOAEN RD                            2020 32x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 138,475 Serial Num SBHGA12011847
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 03180007B00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 143,042 Title Number TAF                 

DYSON JOHN PAUL &  Account Number 1262 Tax Dist 01 

ELIZABETH L                             2001 24x48 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

154 SIMMONS ST                          MH Value 28,788 Serial Num GAFLY54AB8618
4-ET22 

Add-on Value 1,989 PIN 02940008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 30,777 Title Number                     

DYSON KENNETH W II  Account Number 6241 Tax Dist 01 

2477 HWY 17 N                           1988 24x40 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 12,113 Serial Num 014846A             

Add-on Value 2,208 PIN 02690043               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,321 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 97Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

192

Item IX. 18.



E B MILES PROPERTIES   Account Number 1265 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 789                              1997 27x60 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 25,013 Serial Num H135608GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,223 PIN 03780005               
                           

PEMBROKE GA 31321 Total Value 28,236 Title Number                     

EARLEY HELEN L JENKINS-   Account Number 6226 Tax Dist 01 

145 VAN RD                              2019 28x60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GEORGIAN

                                        MH Value 89,318 Serial Num SBHGA11911218
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 03310009               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 93,728 Title Number TAF                 

EASON ROBERT TRAVIS   Account Number 2142 Tax Dist 01 

2923 EBENEZER RD                        1994 14x66 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

                                        MH Value 12,785 Serial Num NCFLR41A28877-
EW    

                                        Add-on Value 1,303 PIN 04440038               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 14,088 Title Number 77190715120194   
   

EDENFIELD CHRISTOPHER S   Account Number 4080 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 10                               1999 28x56 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

                                        MH Value 26,130 Serial Num GAFLX35AB1605
5HH22  

                                        Add-on Value 3,010 PIN 0371A023               
                           

POOLER GA 313220010 Total Value 29,140 Title Number 000000037137718 
    

EDENFIELD MICHAEL S   Account Number 5692 Tax Dist 01 

2652 REEDSVILLE RD                      2014 28x52 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND

                                        MH Value 51,527 Serial Num SBHGA11406471
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 2,971 PIN 03810008               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 54,498 Title Number                     

EDGAR TIMOTHY   Account Number 3332 Tax Dist 01 

412 RALPH EDWARDS AVE                   1983 14x52 FLINSTONE / VEGA

                                        MH Value 3,256 Serial Num KH48S142FK0258
GA    

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 03660014               
                           

MERINO CO 80741 Total Value 4,056 Title Number                     

EDMUNDS CARL D &   Account Number 1286 Tax Dist 01 

RAYMOND CRAIG JOYNER III                1985 14x70 CHAMPION / CHAMPION BASIC

3136 COURTHOUSE RD                      MH Value 6,461 Serial Num 0454980949          

                                        Add-on Value 952 PIN 03480011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31302 Total Value 7,413 Title Number                     

EDWARDS BETTY  Account Number 1292 Tax Dist 01 

% THERESA CARROLL                       1985 24x60 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)

408 MCLAWS RD                           MH Value 6,447 Serial Num SHS1WGA058585
83AB   

Add-on Value 1,035 PIN 0296A105               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 98Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

193

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,482 Title Number                     

EDWARDS CARRIE MAE  Account Number 1296 Tax Dist 01 

(MORGAN)                                1970 12x64 BRIGADIER IND / MONTEGO (SGL/MULTI)

154 LURA RD                             MH Value 1,021 Serial Num BM3587              

Add-on Value 304 PIN 03840004               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 1,325 Title Number                     

EDWARDS CLIFFORD L   Account Number 5911 Tax Dist 01 

445 LORENZO HURST RD                    1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

                                        MH Value 12,045 Serial Num GAFLS07A34949
W211   

                                        Add-on Value 2,150 PIN 03150030B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 14,195 Title Number TAF                 

EDWARDS DANA MARIE   Account Number 3681 Tax Dist 01 

RANDALL CUSTODIAN                       2001 32x48 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR XTREME

EDWARDS MICHAEL LARKIN                  MH Value 23,944 Serial Num GAFLY75AB3765
3-CD11 

136 RIDGEWOOD CIR                       Add-on Value 2,408 PIN 03240068               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 26,352 Title Number                     

EDWARDS DANNY L &  Account Number 1301 Tax Dist 01 

TAMMY                                   1988 14x66 BELLCREST HOMES / HEATHERWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

400 J A EDWARDS RD                      MH Value 10,460 Serial Num GBMA20309          
 

Add-on Value 1,420 PIN 03380007               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 11,880 Title Number                     

EDWARDS DORIS WILSON   Account Number 1290 Tax Dist 01 

620 LITTLE MCCALL RD                    1992 24x52 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 14,351 Serial Num H63506GL&R         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,012 PIN 03200050C00        
                              

GUYON GA 31312 Total Value 16,363 Title Number                     

EDWARDS DOWELL  Account Number 1304 Tax Dist 01 

1988 14x70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

P O BOX 805                             MH Value 10,892 Serial Num FDGA2663B7086   
    

Add-on Value 800 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,692 Title Number                     

EDWARDS ELIZABETH ANN   Account Number 782 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1977 12x70 TRIPLE E LTD /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

LT#42                                   MH Value 6,879 Serial Num GDWTGA3660243 
      

                                        Add-on Value 728 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,607 Title Number                     

EDWARDS ELIZABETH ANN   Account Number 4450 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1987 14x80 FLINTSTONE /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

LOT 51                                  MH Value 8,074 Serial Num W76S143FB0079   
    

                                        Add-on Value 376 PIN 03890013               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 99Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

194

Item IX. 18.



SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 8,450 Title Number                     

EDWARDS HELEN S   Account Number 3802 Tax Dist 01 

3584 GA HWY 119 N                       1988 24x46 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,186 Serial Num 13020 A&B           

                                        Add-on Value 1,404 PIN 04060006               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 5,590 Title Number                     

EDWARDS JACK  Account Number 1315 Tax Dist 01 

%ANITA BUTLER                           2000 24x60 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

1226 CORINTH CHURCH RD                  MH Value 22,857 Serial Num GBHMN33495AB   
     

Add-on Value 1,967 PIN 03120001               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 24,824 Title Number                     

EDWARDS JAMES C &   Account Number 1317 Tax Dist 01 

MARY L                                  1996 28x60 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

405 HOOVER ST                           MH Value 42,996 Serial Num 048311AB            

APT 102                                 Add-on Value 3,065 PIN 03520051               
                           

PLENTYWOOD MT 59254 Total Value 46,061 Title Number                     

EDWARDS JENNA RENEE   Account Number 1303 Tax Dist 01 

634 ELBERT ARNSDORF RD                  1981 14x56 LIBERTY / MINUTEMAN

                                        MH Value 1,110 Serial Num 02L18821            

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 03410007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,110 Title Number                     

EDWARDS JOHNNY H  Account Number 1320 Tax Dist 01 

246 LURA RD                             1992 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON HOMES

MH Value 11,183 Serial Num H97961G             

Add-on Value 3,622 PIN 03840008               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 14,805 Title Number                     

EDWARDS LINDA  Account Number 1321 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 276                              1988 12x56 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

MH Value 5,613 Serial Num 47733GH             

Add-on Value 2,416 PIN 04620079               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,029 Title Number                     

EDWARDS LLOYD G   Account Number 1324 Tax Dist 01 

1540 MCCALL ROAD                        1984 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 7,786 Serial Num GAFL1AD0807578
4     

                                        Add-on Value 1,902 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,688 Title Number                     

EDWARDS LLOYD GLENN & TIFFANY   Account Number 6512 Tax Dist 01 

1540 MCCALL RD                          2023 16x70 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 62,394 Serial Num LOHGA20038366  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,606 PIN 03110010               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 68,000 Title Number TAF                 

EDWARDS MARGARET ANN   Account Number 6363 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 100Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

195

Item IX. 18.



1307 LOW GROUND RD                      2020 16x66 CLAYTON HOMES INC / QUALITY LIVING

                                        MH Value 67,303 Serial Num CLM106127TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,958 PIN 03930025C00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 73,261 Title Number TAF                 

EDWARDS MICHAEL AND  Account Number 1325 Tax Dist 01 

CYNTHIA                                 1989 28x70 BELLCREST HOMES / TEAKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

670 FLOYD AVE                           MH Value 24,954 Serial Num GBHMC11564A     
    

Add-on Value 3,402 PIN 02960020               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 28,356 Title Number                     

EDWARDS PAMELA GAYLE   Account Number 6483 Tax Dist 01 

656 MT PLEASANT RD                      1995 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 12,141 Serial Num GAFLR39A02898
VH     

                                        Add-on Value 2,715 PIN 03580046               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 14,856 Title Number 770104277827094 
    

EDWARDS RANDALL E  Account Number 1331 Tax Dist 01 

2619 OLD RIVER RD                       1988 14x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLAYTON

MH Value 9,048 Serial Num CLFL80115           

Add-on Value 539 PIN 03320008               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 9,587 Title Number                     

EDWARDS REBECCA  Account Number 1334 Tax Dist 01 

1992 28x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

268 HUTCHINSON LN                       MH Value 16,527 Serial Num GMHGA11926269
A      

Add-on Value 4,111 PIN 0369C043              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,638 Title Number                     

EDWARDS ROBERT W SR  Account Number 1337 Tax Dist 01 

1999 14x52 FLEETWOOD / VALU ELITE

2441 CORINTH CH RD                      MH Value 9,900 Serial Num GAFLX39A12498
VH11   

Add-on Value 1,385 PIN 03360004               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 11,285 Title Number                     

EDWARDS ROGER  Account Number 1338 Tax Dist 01 

1764 SPRINGFIELD RD                     1993 14x76 BELMONT HOMES INC / PREMIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 11,219 Serial Num MSB931480SN61
201    

Add-on Value 1,178 PIN 03110016               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 12,397 Title Number                     

EDWARDS RONALD WAYNE   Account Number 1339 Tax Dist 01 

656 MOUNT PLEASANT RD                   1998 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 19,489 Serial Num GAFLW75A31955
WT2    

                                        Add-on Value 1,666 PIN 0369D038              
                            

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 21,155 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 101Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

196

Item IX. 18.



EDWARDS SHELBY  Account Number 5654 Tax Dist 01 

105 CEDAR DR                            2008 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

MH Value 30,403 Serial Num GAFL807A58037B
M11   

Add-on Value 2,594 PIN 03670007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 32,997 Title Number                     

EDWARDS STEPHANIE & CHARLES T  Account Number 5097 Tax Dist 01 

1256 CLYO KILDARE RD                    1995 14x50 FLEETWOOD / VALU ELITE

MH Value 3,916 Serial Num GAFLS75A62959
WE11   

Add-on Value PIN 03810001A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 3,916 Title Number                     

EDWARDS STEPHEN D   Account Number 6362 Tax Dist 01 

2944 HWY 119 N                          2019 16x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / HOME RUN

                                        MH Value 49,461 Serial Num SBHGA21800488  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 04070007TPO        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 53,871 Title Number TAF                 

EDWARDS THOMAS & SHERYL  Account Number 1341 Tax Dist 01 

ELAINE                                  1998 28x70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)

126 EAGLE DR                            MH Value 40,923 Serial Num HMST13481ABGA 
      

Add-on Value 2,534 PIN 0369A032               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 43,457 Title Number 000000035180605 
    

EDWARDS THOMAS ALLEN &  Account Number 1342 Tax Dist 01 

RHONDA E                                2000 28x48 FLEETWOOD / HERITAGE POINTE

430 BERRYVILLE RD                       MH Value 22,417 Serial Num GAFLY05AB2980
0HE21  

Add-on Value 2,190 PIN 04250032               
                           

CLYO GA 31313 Total Value 24,607 Title Number                     

EDWARDS TIFFANY MICHELLE   Account Number 595 Tax Dist 01 

1540 MCCALL RD                          1994 28x56 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,085 Serial Num GBHMH16878AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,994 PIN 03900010               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,079 Title Number                     

EHMAN MICHAEL MERLIN   Account Number 5994 Tax Dist 01 

220 WALDHOUR RD                         2017 28x68 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / ENERGY (T)

                                        MH Value 108,662 Serial Num SOUO11425ALAB 
      

                                        Add-on Value 4,488 PIN 04600006               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 113,150 Title Number TAF                 

EILERMAN RICHARD THOMAS &   Account Number 386 Tax Dist 01 

IVY ELIZABETH                           1992 14x56 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

128 BILTMORE DR                         MH Value 476 Serial Num H-97063G            

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN R2650010              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 102Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

197

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 476 Title Number                     

EILERMAN RICHARD THOMAS &   Account Number 387 Tax Dist 01 

IVY ELIZABETH                           1975 12x60 FLINSTONE / VEGA

128 BILTMORE DR                         MH Value 395 Serial Num 11326153            

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN R2650010              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 395 Title Number                     

EILERMAN RICHARD THOMAS &   Account Number 2741 Tax Dist 01 

IVY ELIZABETH                           1988 24x52 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

128 BILTMORE DR                         MH Value 145 Serial Num B40229AB            

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN R2650010              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 145 Title Number                     

EILERMAN RICHARD THOMAS AND IVY   Account Number 385 Tax Dist 01 

ELIZABETH                               1972 24x60 GUERDON / NEW GENERATION

128 BILTMORE DR                         MH Value 500 Serial Num G02686              

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN R2650010              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 500 Title Number                     

ELDER MIGUEL   Account Number 4100 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1997 28x60 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

LOT 35                                  MH Value 39,400 Serial Num GBHMK19719A     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,800 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 42,200 Title Number                     

ELKINS KRISTEN  Account Number 1358 Tax Dist 01 

546 KOLIC HELMY RD                      2001 16x72 FLEETWOOD / FESTIVAL LIMITED

MH Value 18,570 Serial Num GAFL107A48203-
F211  

Add-on Value 1,020 PIN 04170008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,590 Title Number                     

ELLINGTON VINCENT R AND BRENDA W   Account Number 2924 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1993 28x48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

P O BOX 95                              MH Value 16,789 Serial Num GMHGA23092696
9A&B   

                                        Add-on Value 2,714 PIN 0300A048               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 19,503 Title Number                     

ELLIS FRIEDA K   Account Number 1363 Tax Dist 01 

6624 THOMAS LAWTON DR                   2003 28x56 JACOBSEN / CLASSIC (T)

                                        MH Value 38,028 Serial Num JACFL22877AB     
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,252 PIN 03970053               
                           

BLUFFTON SC 29910 Total Value 40,280 Title Number                     

ELLIS REMER C  Account Number 1366 Tax Dist 01 

5511 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1976 24x42 CHAMPION / LEADER

MH Value 7,033 Serial Num 0477163273A         

Add-on Value 2,529 PIN 02630032               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,562 Title Number                     

ELLIS STEPHEN A   Account Number 2795 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 103Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

198

Item IX. 18.



104 LAKE TOMACHEECHEE DR                1999 28x66 PEACH STATE HMS / SOUTHERN COMFORT

                                        MH Value 24,132 Serial Num PS2GA1007AB      
   

                                        Add-on Value 4,227 PIN 04760008               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 28,359 Title Number                     

ELMORE JEFFREY L   Account Number 763 Tax Dist 01 

445 OLD RIVER RD                        1990 24x40 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AMERICAN GENERAL

                                        MH Value 8,926 Serial Num GMBGA44892877  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,310 PIN 0302A003               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 11,236 Title Number                     

ELMORE REGINA   Account Number 6629 Tax Dist 01 

315 ORVILLE RD                          2023 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / QUALITY LIVING

                                        MH Value 110,000 Serial Num ROC744849NC      
   

                                        Add-on Value 5,057 PIN 04300035               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 115,057 Title Number TAF                 

ENFINGER LINDA C & THURMAN TAMARA L  Account Number 4157 Tax Dist 01 

1234 HWY 21 S                           1968 12x65 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

LOT 2                                   MH Value 3,761 Serial Num DL7P2S8355          

Add-on Value 77 PIN 03890031               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 313295237 Total Value 3,838 Title Number                     

ENGLISH DEBRA ANN   Account Number 4506 Tax Dist 01 

2439 SANDHILL RD                        2001 28x60 BUCCANEER HOMES / BUCCANEER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 35,336 Serial Num ALBUS-30038AB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,336 PIN 03000018               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 38,672 Title Number                     

ENGLISH DWIGHT A SR  Account Number 1375 Tax Dist 01 

C/O KRISTINE G COLSON                   1986 24x64 WOODBROOK HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

201 FT HOWARD RD                        MH Value 6,456 Serial Num HMST1069ABGA   
     

Add-on Value 1,002 PIN 04610007               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,458 Title Number                     

ENGLISH GENE EDWARD   Account Number 3300 Tax Dist 01 

730 GODLEY RD                           2001 16x76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEET

                                        MH Value 16,447 Serial Num PH1588GA17928   
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,800 PIN 03990003C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 19,247 Title Number                     

ENGLISH GERALD ALFRED  Account Number 4507 Tax Dist 01 

2457 SANDHILL RD                        1979 24x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

MH Value 7,629 Serial Num GAFL2B93405242
5     

Add-on Value 1,127 PIN 03000019               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,756 Title Number                     

ENGLISH GERALD ALFRED  Account Number 5265 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 104Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

199

Item IX. 18.



2457 SANDHILL RD                        1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 21,561 Serial Num GAFLW75A33785
WT21   

Add-on Value 1,844 PIN 03000018               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,405 Title Number                     

ENNIS ANGELA L  Account Number 1377 Tax Dist 01 

219 MIDDLETON RD                        1993 28x64 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

MH Value 18,375 Serial Num GAFLP05A21123
CW     

Add-on Value 3,123 PIN 0375E035               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,498 Title Number                     

ENNIS ASHLEY RACHELLE & THAYER 
GRANT   

Account Number 6565 Tax Dist 01 

RUSSELL                                 2022 32x70 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

219 MIDDLETON RD                        MH Value 180,993 Serial Num DISH11807GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 0375E035               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 187,922 Title Number TAF                 

ESPINOZA GRACE M   Account Number 1515 Tax Dist 01 

12 ASPEN DR                             1984 14x70 SUNSTATE /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 7,608 Serial Num SSMFLAC21372    
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,032 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,640 Title Number                     

EVANS MATTHEW K  Account Number 1118 Tax Dist 01 

103 CAMBRIDGE DR                        2003 28x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / PRESIDENTIAL

MH Value 34,060 Serial Num GMHGA43702296
25AB   

Add-on Value 4,554 PIN 0369B015               
                           

RINCON 31 31326 Total Value 38,614 Title Number                     

EXLEY CHARLES M JR AND ANDERSON   Account Number 5710 Tax Dist 01 

MARGARET E                              2014 32x52 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

PO BOX 471                              MH Value 68,521 Serial Num SBHGA11205741
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 2,971 PIN 04710018               
                           

COMMERCE GA 30529 Total Value 71,492 Title Number TAF                 

EXLEY DENNIS A   Account Number 1399 Tax Dist 01 

104 GREENLAND DR                        1999 28x68 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON (T)

                                        MH Value 30,870 Serial Num H155794GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,258 PIN 04610008               
                           

MC DONOUGH GA 30253 Total Value 33,128 Title Number                     

EXLEY GILBERT A  Account Number 1400 Tax Dist 01 

2226 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1987 26x56 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

MH Value 11,530 Serial Num GAFLCW2ABG32
05187   

Add-on Value 1,359 PIN 04610053               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,889 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 105Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

200

Item IX. 18.



EXLEY LARRY L   Account Number 1404 Tax Dist 01 

1333 LONG BRIDGE RD                     1974 12x70 HOLLY PARK HOMES / HOLLY PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 729 Serial Num 6021365             

                                        Add-on Value 144 PIN 0447B004               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 873 Title Number                     

EXLEY MARY AGNES   Account Number 1406 Tax Dist 01 

702 OLD TUSCULUM RD                     1989 28x56 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR LTD

                                        MH Value 11,345 Serial Num FLHMCCP281515
04108AB

                                        Add-on Value 3,528 PIN 03430009               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 14,873 Title Number                     

FAIL JUSTIN R  Account Number 1413 Tax Dist 01 

411 WOODLAND DR                         2010 28x66 CAVALIER HMS / ANNIVERSARY

MH Value 64,850 Serial Num CV10ALO463615
AB     

Add-on Value 5,100 PIN 0460D013              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 69,950 Title Number                     

FAIL RANDY C   Account Number 1415 Tax Dist 01 

414 LOG LANDING CIR                     1993 24x44 BENDIX / BENDIX (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 11,224 Serial Num GMHGA15092793
2A     

                                        Add-on Value 1,293 PIN 0410A026               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,517 Title Number                     

FAIRCLOTH BRIAN   Account Number 6349 Tax Dist 01 

4201 GA HWY 21 N                        2021 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 77,744 Serial Num WHC026478GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,448 PIN 02890006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 84,192 Title Number TAF                 

FAITH BAPTIST CHURCH   Account Number 1420 Tax Dist 01 

OF EFFINGHAM                            1980 28x56 AMERICAN HOMESTAR CORP / AMERICANA

P O BOX 1050                            MH Value 9,749 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 1,571 PIN 03450003               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31319 Total Value 11,320 Title Number                     

FARMER ROSA M   Account Number 1427 Tax Dist 01 

& ALTON MALPHUS                         1999 14x66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

4107  OLD DIXIE HWY                     MH Value 10,692 Serial Num GMHGA24698226
45     

                                        Add-on Value 1,476 PIN 03130024               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,168 Title Number                     

FAST FREEDOM PROPERTIES LLC   Account Number 1098 Tax Dist 01 

9 RIVER BEND DR                         1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLV75A30034-
WL21  

                                        Add-on Value 1,876 PIN 0369D042              
                            

OKATIE SC 29909 Total Value 20,114 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 106Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

201

Item IX. 18.



FAST FREEDOM PROPERTIES LLC   Account Number 3805 Tax Dist 01 

9 RIVER BEND DR                         1998 32x48 BELLCREST HOMES / LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 23,025 Serial Num GBHML51920A/B  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,702 PIN 0369A031               
                           

  29909 Total Value 25,727 Title Number                     

FAST FREEDOM PROPERTIES LLC   Account Number 6160 Tax Dist 01 

9 RIVER BEND DR                         1980 24x56 LIBERTY / SERIES 80

                                        MH Value 8,262 Serial Num 02L16322U           

                                        Add-on Value 9,896 PIN 0460C028              
                            

OKATIE SC 29909 Total Value 18,158 Title Number 775321062985094 
    

FAZIKAS STEPHEN THOMAS AND   Account Number 2880 Tax Dist 03 

JENNIFER KAY ZETTLER FAZIKAS            1996 28x66 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

404 ROBERTS WAY                         MH Value 21,162 Serial Num PSHGA18830AB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,728 PIN R2250049              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 23,890 Title Number 777647191159094 
    

FENDER MAXINE &  Account Number 1443 Tax Dist 03 

CANNON ALLISON                          1996 16x76 SKYLINE / AMBER RIDGE

28 TALMADGE ST                          MH Value 17,731 Serial Num 68610737I           

Add-on Value 3,353 PIN R2250043              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,084 Title Number                     

FERGUSON DEBRA A LLC   Account Number 1449 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1976 12x64 TIFFANY HOMES / TIFFANY

688 SAVANNAH TOWN RD                    MH Value 1,988 Serial Num TLMKLER48937    
    

                                        Add-on Value 122 PIN 02640006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,110 Title Number                     

FERRELL ELLICIA JOYCE   Account Number 6638 Tax Dist 01 

406 S BALDWIN CIR                       2024 32x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 69,631 Serial Num LOHGA10023466
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 9,739 PIN 0366A010               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 79,370 Title Number TAF                 

FERRIS HARLEY KENNIS   Account Number 1455 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1763                             1974 12x50 SKYLINE / SKYLINE

                                        MH Value 3,960 Serial Num 01612335H           

                                        Add-on Value 407 PIN R2060014              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 4,367 Title Number                     

FERRIS HARLEY KENNIS   Account Number 4925 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1763                             1966 12x50 KNOX HOMES CORP /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 3,970 Serial Num 5247                

                                        Add-on Value PIN R2060014              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 3,970 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 107Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

202

Item IX. 18.



FERRIS HARLEY KENNIS   Account Number 5990 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1763                             1984 14x70 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,753 Serial Num GBICS90895          

                                        Add-on Value 1,984 PIN R2060014              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,737 Title Number TAF                 

FERRIS HARLEY KENNIS   Account Number 6240 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1763                             1988 14x66 FLEETWOOD / SPECIAL EDITION

                                        MH Value 6,229 Serial Num FLFLH70A14552S
E     

                                        Add-on Value 1,085 PIN R2060014              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,314 Title Number                     

FETZER FAY HARTLEY   Account Number 1937 Tax Dist 01 

33 ECHOTANGO RD                         1977 12x70 GUERDON / CAMELOT

                                        MH Value 4,686 Serial Num GDWVGA1377059
3      

                                        Add-on Value 4,000 PIN 03010073               
                           

OKATIE SC 299093914 Total Value 8,686 Title Number                     

FETZER ROBERT CHAD   Account Number 6531 Tax Dist 01 

207 JABEZ JONES RD                      2023 32x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 191,954 Serial Num 05000FHA000654
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 7,946 PIN 03010062               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 199,900 Title Number TAF                 

FIELDS ARTHUR & IRENE  Account Number 1459 Tax Dist 01 

% PARRISH PATRICIA L                    1977 24x55 FLEETWOOD / STATESMAN

3001 EBENEZER RD                        MH Value 7,370 Serial Num 661578              

Add-on Value 1,577 PIN 0377A015A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,947 Title Number                     

FIELDS BENNIE  Account Number 1460 Tax Dist 01 

218 MOUNT PLEASANT RD                   1978 24x40 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 8,973 Serial Num GDWSGA3878297
4A     

Add-on Value 729 PIN 03580010               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 9,702 Title Number                     

FIELDS JAMES BRADLEY   Account Number 5277 Tax Dist 03 

500 SCUFFLETOWN RD                      1997 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

                                        MH Value 10,480 Serial Num GAFLT75A28924
WL21   

                                        Add-on Value 1,341 PIN R2090018              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,821 Title Number                     

FIELDS PHOENICIA A  Account Number 1465 Tax Dist 01 

1997 16x76 HORTON HOMES INC / ECONOMY

377 SHAWNEE RD                          MH Value 15,436 Serial Num H204931G            

Add-on Value 538 PIN 02870013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 15,974 Title Number                     

FIELDS ROBERT &  Account Number 1466 Tax Dist 04 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 108Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

203

Item IX. 18.



PATRICIA                                1996 28x72 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

820 RAILROAD AVE                        MH Value 28,949 Serial Num PH146906AB         
 

Add-on Value 4,861 PIN S1090004               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 33,810 Title Number                     

FIELDS ROBERT C AND  Account Number 1467 Tax Dist 03 

CHRISTINE                               1973 24x66 STATLER HOMES / MONTEBELLO (SGL/MULTI)

828 AKIN DR                             MH Value 10,954 Serial Num 10211               

Add-on Value 600 PIN R2040065              
                            

PT WENTWORTH GA 31401 Total Value 11,554 Title Number                     

FIELDS SONYA W  Account Number 1468 Tax Dist 01 

500 SCUFFLETOWN RD                      2001 32x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / SLE

MH Value 28,459 Serial Num GMHGA40301278
58AB   

Add-on Value 4,246 PIN 04360008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,705 Title Number                     

FIGUEROA NORMA GISELLE   Account Number 5175 Tax Dist 03 

116 TOLLIVER LN                         1982 14x60 HERITAGE MOBILE HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 7,996 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,796 Title Number                     

FIGUEROA SALVADOR III   Account Number 123 Tax Dist 03 

415 FLINT DR                            2002 16x76 SCHULT / SCHULT

                                        MH Value 23,805 Serial Num HIGA20K03841      
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,771 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 313269606 Total Value 25,576 Title Number                     

FIGUEROA SALVADOR III   Account Number 850 Tax Dist 03 

415 FLINT DR                            1984 14x56 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

                                        MH Value 6,554 Serial Num GAFL1AD2907-
4174    

                                        Add-on Value 539 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,093 Title Number                     

FIGUEROA SALVADOR III   Account Number 2261 Tax Dist 03 

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      1995 16x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / COUGAR

LOT 5                                   MH Value 14,852 Serial Num GMHGA22495706
5      

                                        Add-on Value 1,726 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,578 Title Number                     

FIGUEROA SALVADOR III   Account Number 3690 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2001 28x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR XTREME

107 SADDLEHORN DR                       MH Value 38,112 Serial Num GAFLY75AB7166
9-CD11 

                                        Add-on Value 3,060 PIN 0369B041               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 41,172 Title Number                     

FINCH JULIAN  Account Number 1469 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 109Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

204

Item IX. 18.



408 SHEAROUSE RD                        1988 24x64 PEARSON ARROW /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 20,273 Serial Num PSHGA3290A        
  

Add-on Value 3,671 PIN 03980001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,944 Title Number                     

FINCH ROBBIE LEE   Account Number 1470 Tax Dist 01 

118 SWEETWATER CIR                      1996 28x64 PALM HARBOR / 5000 SERIES (T)

                                        MH Value 1,391 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 3,723 PIN 03520025               
                           

RINCON GA 313269683 Total Value 5,114 Title Number                     

FINCH ROY  Account Number 1471 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 391                              1976 12x66 CLAYTON HOMES INC / WESTCHESTER I

MH Value 2,005 Serial Num CIGHWX765123B
X122227

Add-on Value PIN 02650001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 2,005 Title Number                     

FISHER DONALD F  Account Number 1478 Tax Dist 01 

1234 Hwy 21s LT#20                      1985 24x40 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

MH Value 10,062 Serial Num GAFL2AE5034397
2     

Add-on Value 2,306 PIN 03890031               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,368 Title Number                     

FISHER LOUISA G   Account Number 3046 Tax Dist 01 

3411 COURTHOUSE RD                      1985 14x70 REDMAN / NEW MOON

                                        MH Value 7,883 Serial Num 11514929            

                                        Add-on Value 1,640 PIN 03480015               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,523 Title Number                     

FISHER REBECCA LEA   Account Number 1574 Tax Dist 01 

2050 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                  1987 14x76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,469 Serial Num HMST2396GA        
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,286 PIN 03970046               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,755 Title Number                     

FISK BENJAMIN B & CONNIE SUE   Account Number 1008 Tax Dist 03 

43 TALMADGE DR                          1993 14x68 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

LOT 4                                   MH Value 12,950 Serial Num GAFLNO7A24951
W2     

                                        Add-on Value 205 PIN R2250033              
                            

RINCON GA 313265663 Total Value 13,155 Title Number                     

FLAKES ROGER FRANKLIN JR   Account Number 4439 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1436                             1995 14x70 SKYLINE / SCOTTSDALE

LOT 84                                  MH Value 9,818 Serial Num 27611068H           

                                        Add-on Value 1,347 PIN 03190026A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,165 Title Number                     

FLANDERS JAMES W & JOAN  Account Number 1490 Tax Dist 01 

S                                       1999 28x60 FLEETWOOD / HERITAGE POINTE

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 110Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

205

Item IX. 18.



3212 BLUE JAY RD                        MH Value 25,695 Serial Num GAFLW05AB2838
3-HE11 

Add-on Value 3,386 PIN 03730026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,081 Title Number                     

FLEMING TONY   Account Number 1491 Tax Dist 01 

1511 MCINTIRE RD                        1997 24x48 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 15,844 Serial Num H83050GL&R         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,745 PIN 0471A005B00        
                              

ROCK SPRINGS GA 30739 Total Value 17,589 Title Number                     

FLETCHER LISA DARLENE   Account Number 6302 Tax Dist 01 

109 WILKES ST                           1998 27x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 22,079 Serial Num H118528GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,778 PIN 04350003               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 24,857 Title Number TAF                 

FLETCHER SCOTT   Account Number 3307 Tax Dist 01 

109 WILKES ST                           1989 14x70 CLAYTON HOMES INC / WOODBROOK

                                        MH Value 7,930 Serial Num CLA027842TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,345 PIN 04350003               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 9,275 Title Number                     

FLETCHER SCOTTY DWAYNE   Account Number 2972 Tax Dist 01 

109 WILKES ST                           1997 14x76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

                                        MH Value 13,192 Serial Num HONC07707125    
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,675 PIN 04350003               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 14,867 Title Number                     

FLETCHER SHIRLEY ANN   Account Number 2595 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1998 28x66 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

109 WILKES ST                           MH Value 28,842 Serial Num GAFLV35A13475-
HH11  

                                        Add-on Value 3,294 PIN 02970024               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 32,136 Title Number                     

FLORES LESLIE ANN &   Account Number 2038 Tax Dist 03 

OQUINN JOHNNY ADAMS IV                  1987 14x76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / INNOVATOR (SGL/MULTI)

519 W 9TH ST                            MH Value 11,117 Serial Num HMST2636GA        
  

LOT 2                                   Add-on Value 470 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,587 Title Number                     

FLOYD BENJAMIN H & BRYANNA E 
MARKLAND   

Account Number 6584 Tax Dist 01 

298 RANCH RD                            2023 16x70 FLEETWOOD / CAVCO SERIES

                                        MH Value 73,078 Serial Num FLE260GA226800
8A    

                                        Add-on Value 5,606 PIN 0378A023               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 78,684 Title Number TAF                 

FLOYD LINDA  Account Number 1498 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 111Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

206

Item IX. 18.



2002 32x76 FLEETWOOD / GLENBROOK

419 LORENZO HURST RD                    MH Value 47,686 Serial Num NCFL141AB67154
-GA23 

Add-on Value 3,353 PIN 03150039               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 51,039 Title Number                     

FLYNT CHARLES   Account Number 1506 Tax Dist 01 

617 TOWNE PARK DR W                     2001 24x52 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

APT 923                                 MH Value 31,583 Serial Num BL01GA0134496A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 3,197 PIN 0347C009              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 34,780 Title Number                     

FLYNT CHARLES E   Account Number 3195 Tax Dist 01 

617 TOWNE PARK DR W                     1999 24x56 FLEETWOOD / COUNTRY MANOR

APT 923                                 MH Value 20,388 Serial Num NCFLW46AB0752
5CN21  

                                        Add-on Value 3,187 PIN 0369A083               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 23,575 Title Number                     

FLYNT CHARLES EUGENE  Account Number 1507 Tax Dist 01 

1691 HW 21 S                            1999 28x68 CLAYTON HOMES INC / PHOENIX

MH Value 24,760 Serial Num WHC009923GAA
B       

Add-on Value 3,294 PIN 0369A086               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 28,054 Title Number                     

FOGLE BONITA   Account Number 6033 Tax Dist 03 

12 CUSABO RD                            2017 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 30,268 Serial Num FLE260GA176315
7A    

                                        Add-on Value 3,371 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

ST HELENA ISLAND SC 29920 Total Value 33,639 Title Number                     

FORBES DANIEL K   Account Number 6121 Tax Dist 01 

208 MT PLEASANT RD                      2018 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 40,894 Serial Num FLE260GA17-
63873A   

                                        Add-on Value 3,038 PIN 03580012A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 43,932 Title Number TAF                 

FORBES JOSHUA MORGAN   Account Number 422 Tax Dist 01 

916 KEITH RD                            2000 32x68 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

                                        MH Value 52,880 Serial Num FLHML2B1398224
49AB  

                                        Add-on Value 4,050 PIN 03470009C01        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 56,930 Title Number                     

FORBES JOSHUA MORGAN   Account Number 3184 Tax Dist 01 

916 KEITH RD                            1996 28x70 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

                                        MH Value 26,121 Serial Num GAFLS34A23023-
SH22  

                                        Add-on Value 2,930 PIN 03470009C00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,051 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 112Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

207

Item IX. 18.



FORBES JOSHUA MORGAN   Account Number 6181 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2000 27x52 FLEETWOOD / OAK GROVE II

916 KEITH RD                            MH Value 16,911 Serial Num GAFLY35A17102
HH11   

                                        Add-on Value 3,222 PIN 02700017A01         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,133 Title Number TAF                 

FORBES JOSHUA MORGAN   Account Number 6182 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1997 24x40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

916 KEITH RD                            MH Value 8,866 Serial Num PH2401GA2097A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 2,428 PIN 02700017A02         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,294 Title Number TAF                 

FORBES JOSHUA MORGAN   Account Number 6189 Tax Dist 01 

916 KEITH ROAD                          2008 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 19,757 Serial Num WHC016768GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,165 PIN 02700017A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,922 Title Number TAF                 

FORBES JOSHUA MORGAN   Account Number 6340 Tax Dist 02 

916 KEITH RD                            1997 26x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 18,428 Serial Num GMHGA44297177
80AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,000 PIN G0030034D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,428 Title Number TAF                 

FORBES JOSHUA MORGAN   Account Number 6632 Tax Dist 01 

916 KEITH ROAD                          2020 28x80 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN ENERGY (T-M)

                                        MH Value 98,692 Serial Num SA4078585ALAB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 02700017A03         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 105,621 Title Number TAF                 

FORBES JOSHUA MORGAN   Account Number 6633 Tax Dist 02 

916 KEITH RD                            2020 28x80 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN ENERGY (T-M)

                                        MH Value 98,692 Serial Num SA4078509ALAB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN G0030034D01        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 105,621 Title Number TAF                 

FORD ATHENA LYNN PAGE &   Account Number 6473 Tax Dist 01 

JOHN JOSEPH                             2022 28x62 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM

499 LOG LANDING RD                      MH Value 131,825 Serial Num 052000HA000031
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,175 PIN 0410A021               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 138,000 Title Number                     

FORD JASON   Account Number 2336 Tax Dist 03 

4 CRAZY POSSUM LN                       1996 24x52 PEACH STATE HMS / STONE CREEK

                                        MH Value 11,590 Serial Num PSHGA1877AB      
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,304 PIN R2100032              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 113Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

208

Item IX. 18.



SAVANNAH GA 31411 Total Value 13,894 Title Number                     

FORD JASON   Account Number 4579 Tax Dist 03 

4 CRAZY POSSUM LN                       1999 28x76 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS

                                        MH Value 31,143 Serial Num GAFLX35AB1591
1HL22  

                                        Add-on Value 4,792 PIN R2100032              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31411 Total Value 35,935 Title Number                     

FORD JOSEPH C  Account Number 1514 Tax Dist 01 

311 GOLDEN RD                           1971 12x65 FIVE STAR HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 4,941 Serial Num 21611               

Add-on Value 2,244 PIN 0451C071              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,185 Title Number                     

FORESTER RACHEL ANGELL   Account Number 4210 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1996 16x76 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

941 SHAWNEE EGYPT RD                    MH Value 16,498 Serial Num WH005010GA        
  

                                        Add-on Value 882 PIN 04710046A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 17,380 Title Number                     

FOSTER CECIL W JR  Account Number 1523 Tax Dist 01 

% JOSETTE FOSTER                        1982 14x70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

104 SHAE LN                             MH Value 8,875 Serial Num FDGAN2N2386      
   

Add-on Value 1,102 PIN 03890013               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,977 Title Number                     

FOUCHEY THOMAS E   Account Number 1524 Tax Dist 01 

374 POSSUM RD                           1979 24x48 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 8,881 Serial Num H14839GLR           

                                        Add-on Value 3,182 PIN 0300B064               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,063 Title Number                     

FOUCHEY THOMAS E & DEBRA   Account Number 227 Tax Dist 01 

374 POSSUM TRAIL                        1986 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 7,512 Serial Num H53945G             

                                        Add-on Value 2,924 PIN 0300B063               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,436 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN EDWIN L  Account Number 1527 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 717                             1978 14x65 GUERDON / SATILLA

MH Value 6,144 Serial Num GEO031764           

Add-on Value PIN 03000020               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 6,144 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN EDWIN L  Account Number 1528 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 717                             1973 24x44 HOUSING BY TIFFANY / TIFFANY (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 8,184 Serial Num 44122909T           

Add-on Value 1,314 PIN 0355B038               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 9,498 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN EDWIN L  Account Number 1529 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 114Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

209

Item IX. 18.



P O BOX 717                             1972 12x65 CHAMPION / CONCORD

MH Value 4,380 Serial Num 3324024289          

Add-on Value 870 PIN 03000020               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 5,250 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN EDWIN L  Account Number 1530 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 717                             1978 12x60 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 7,650 Serial Num AA3NC0035           

Add-on Value 1,624 PIN 02990013               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 9,274 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN EDWIN L JR  Account Number 1531 Tax Dist 01 

2377 SAND HILL RD                       1990 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR (T-M)

MH Value 31,130 Serial Num FLHMLCP282422
15364A 

Add-on Value 2,207 PIN 03000021               
                           

GUYTON  G A31312 Total Value 33,337 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN EDWIN L JR   Account Number 1532 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 717                              1988 14x72 TIDWELL / TIDWELL (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 12,902 Serial Num TWINCGS13956    
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,339 PIN 02990014               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 14,241 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN EDWIN L JR   Account Number 1533 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 717                              1977 24x56 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,851 Serial Num GBICS263494B     
   

                                        Add-on Value 630 PIN 0300B030               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 11,481 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN EDWIN L JR   Account Number 1534 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 717                              1999 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 20,543 Serial Num GAFLX75A34605
WS21   

                                        Add-on Value 1,859 PIN 0300B028               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 22,402 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN EDWIN L JR   Account Number 2480 Tax Dist 01 

2377 SANDHILL RD                        1994 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 14,252 Serial Num GAFLR75A21744
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,196 PIN 03010012               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,448 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN EDWIN L JR   Account Number 2896 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 717                              1992 14x80 COMMODORE / COMMODORE

                                        MH Value 11,754 Serial Num GMHGA22991515
8      

                                        Add-on Value 2,081 PIN 03000021A00         
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 13,835 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN GERALD C/O  Account Number 1535 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 115Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

210

Item IX. 18.



BILLY RAY SYLVESTER                     1972 12x60 CELEBRITY HOMES / CELEBRITY (SGL/MULTI)

2427 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 6,503 Serial Num 03231302207         

Add-on Value 2,420 PIN 03000019               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,923 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN PATRICIA A   Account Number 1538 Tax Dist 01 

502 CREEK VIEW DR                       1995 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON HOMES

                                        MH Value 13,163 Serial Num H111429G            

                                        Add-on Value 1,802 PIN 0300A023               
                           

HINESVILLE GA 31313 Total Value 14,965 Title Number                     

FOUNTAIN RANDY ALLEN   Account Number 5707 Tax Dist 01 

2379 SAND HILL RD                       1999 16x76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 25,125 Serial Num CH1AL19579         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,630 PIN 03000020A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 26,755 Title Number                     

FRAGISTA LLC   Account Number 1590 Tax Dist 01 

560 WALLACE DR                          1998 28x76 FLEETWOOD / AMERICAN MANSION

                                        MH Value 28,516 Serial Num GAFLW75A68455-
CD21AB

                                        Add-on Value 3,668 PIN 0369B019               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 32,184 Title Number                     

FRAWLEY LEWIS DANIEL  Account Number 1549 Tax Dist 01 

4008 CLYO KILDARE RD                    1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLV75A31339   
    

Add-on Value 1,847 PIN 03090020               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 20,592 Title Number                     

FREITAG AMBER MARIE 7   Account Number 4173 Tax Dist 01 

JONAH BLEAUX                            1970 24x45 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER SK

119 CRYSTAL DR                          MH Value 6,365 Serial Num WOO24AB             

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,365 Title Number                     

FRENCH BILL   Account Number 879 Tax Dist 01 

2335 SW 35TH PL APT 25                  1987 14x60 GUERDON / DIAMOND II

                                        MH Value 7,390 Serial Num GDWSGA3486345
51     

                                        Add-on Value 1,096 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GAINESVILLE GA 32608 Total Value 8,486 Title Number                     

FREYERMUTH JERRY G   Account Number 1559 Tax Dist 01 

611 PLEASANT ACRES RD                   1984 14x70 CATALINA HMS / COUNTRYSIDE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 2,295 Serial Num -*4265              

                                        Add-on Value 525 PIN 03670024               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,820 Title Number                     

FREYERMUTH JERRY G   Account Number 1560 Tax Dist 01 

611 PLEASANT ACRES RD                   1967 10x52 CONCHEMCO / NASHUA (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 116Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

211

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 573 Serial Num 521022258           

                                        Add-on Value 534 PIN 03670024               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,107 Title Number                     

FROST CHRISTY D   Account Number 1569 Tax Dist 01 

3008 POWELL PLACE                       1997 16x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 16,428 Serial Num GAFLT75A66247-
WS12  

                                        Add-on Value 6,079 PIN 03740021               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 22,507 Title Number                     

FULCHER DAVID FRANKLIN  Account Number 1572 Tax Dist 01 

372 OLD DIXIE HWY S                     1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 17,731 Serial Num GAFLS75A2657W
E21    

Add-on Value 2,370 PIN 04090018               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 20,101 Title Number                     

FULCHER LLOYD C JR   Account Number 876 Tax Dist 01 

243 MOCK RD                             1976 12x60 CUSTOM HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 4,400 Serial Num T1584               

                                        Add-on Value 270 PIN 04090016               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,670 Title Number                     

FULCHER WESLEY DEWITT   Account Number 6421 Tax Dist 01 

5161 OLD DIXIE HWY S                    2022 16x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 75,208 Serial Num SBHGA12113426  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,292 PIN 02870011A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 80,500 Title Number                     

FULTON SEAN ANTHONY LEE & AMBER 
ROSE   

Account Number 1991 Tax Dist 01 

131 2ND ST                              1991 14x70 MARSHALL HOMES INC / CEDAR BROOK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 14,026 Serial Num MHAL2441            

                                        Add-on Value 927 PIN 03660014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,953 Title Number                     

FULTZ HEATHER AND JOSEPH C   Account Number 6575 Tax Dist 01 

102 J A EDWARDS RD                      2022 16x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 73,411 Serial Num LOHGA20038209  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,900 PIN 04560010               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 78,311 Title Number                     

FULTZ JUDY   Account Number 2614 Tax Dist 01 

100 J A EDWARDS RD                      1986 28x62 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL LIMITED

                                        MH Value 11,514 Serial Num GAFLSH2AG0134
5789   

                                        Add-on Value 2,940 PIN 03360012A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 14,454 Title Number                     

FULTZ TODD AND MCKENZIE WENDI   Account Number 6378 Tax Dist 01 

561 OLD RICHMOND RD  213                2022 32x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 117Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

212

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 149,000 Serial Num SBHGA12113546
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 5,008 PIN 0262A002               
                           

PT WENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 154,008 Title Number TAF                 

FUTCH JERRY &   Account Number 4104 Tax Dist 03 

TAMMIE YVONNE                           1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

380 WOODLAND DR                         MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLT75A28613-
WT21  

                                        Add-on Value 1,624 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,862 Title Number                     

FUTCH RANDY LEE   Account Number 4293 Tax Dist 01 

250 OLD OAK RD                          1996 14x66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD SPECIAL EDITION

                                        MH Value 11,077 Serial Num H0NC0770586       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,340 PIN 0352C029              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,417 Title Number                     

FUTCH RANDY LEE   Account Number 4357 Tax Dist 01 

250 OLD OAK RD                          1998 24x51 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 22,669 Serial Num H84065GLR           

                                        Add-on Value 2,990 PIN 0352C028              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 25,659 Title Number                     

G JONES LEASING LLC   Account Number 1306 Tax Dist 01 

1127 DEAN FOREST RD                     1969 12x60 HALLMARK HOMES / COMET (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 1,586 Serial Num FHMCXMF07861   
     

                                        Add-on Value 1,976 PIN 03780008               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 3,562 Title Number                     

G JONES LEASING LLC   Account Number 1307 Tax Dist 01 

1127 DEAN FOREST RD                     1973 12x64 ZIMMER / EXECUTIVE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 7,018 Serial Num BM8009              

                                        Add-on Value 604 PIN 03780008               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 7,622 Title Number                     

G JONES LEASING LLC   Account Number 1308 Tax Dist 01 

1127 DEAN FOREST RD                     1973 12x72 NOBILITY HOMES / RICHWOOD

                                        MH Value 4,145 Serial Num HRG721026           

                                        Add-on Value 1,044 PIN 03780008               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 5,189 Title Number                     

G JONES LEASING LLC   Account Number 1309 Tax Dist 01 

1127 DEAN FOREST RD                     1983 14x70 BUCCANEER HOMES / BUCCANEER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,076 Serial Num HWC119583          
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,572 PIN 03780008               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 10,648 Title Number                     

G JONES LEASING LLC   Account Number 1310 Tax Dist 01 

1127 DEAN FOREST RD                     1983 14x70 TIDWELL / TIDWELL (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,076 Serial Num 12392               

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 118Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

213

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 1,044 PIN 03780008               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 10,120 Title Number                     

G JONES LEASING LLC   Account Number 1311 Tax Dist 01 

1127 DEAN FOREST RD                     1972 12x60 FLEMING HOMES / FLEMING

                                        MH Value 4,497 Serial Num 1402931             

                                        Add-on Value 377 PIN 03780008               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 4,874 Title Number                     

G JONES LEASING LLC   Account Number 1312 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 648                              1995 14x66 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 18,091 Serial Num 0-41395             

                                        Add-on Value 1,715 PIN 03780008               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 19,806 Title Number                     

G JONES LEASING LLC   Account Number 1313 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 648                              1972 12x65 ASTRO MFG / APOLLO (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,175 Serial Num A1651               

                                        Add-on Value 965 PIN 03780008               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 5,140 Title Number                     

G JONES LEASING LLC   Account Number 1314 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 648                              1973 12x60 REDMAN / FLAMINGO

                                        MH Value 4,540 Serial Num 1405527             

                                        Add-on Value 1,588 PIN 03780008               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 6,128 Title Number                     

G JONES LEASING LLC   Account Number 1332 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 648                              1970 12x60 CHAMPION / CHAMPION

                                        MH Value 4,410 Serial Num 0409686084          

                                        Add-on Value 777 PIN 03780008               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 5,187 Title Number                     

G JONES LEASING LLC   Account Number 4810 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 648                              1973 12x45 BOWEN MOBILE HOMES / CHARMER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,413 Serial Num 48463412            

                                        Add-on Value 1,028 PIN 03780008               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 4,441 Title Number                     

GABORIK LESTER DAVID   Account Number 4423 Tax Dist 01 

389 WALDHOUR RD                         1983 14x60 RIVER OAKS HOMES / RIVER CREST (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,178 Serial Num AR0HI882460S03
340AL 

                                        Add-on Value 632 PIN 0369C016              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,810 Title Number                     

GAINES ANNIE WRIGHT &  Account Number 5138 Tax Dist 01 

STEVENSON VIRGINIA                      1992 24x44 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

389 WHITAKER RD                         MH Value 17,681 Serial Num GBHMF14383A      
   

Add-on Value 1,624 PIN 04240008               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 19,305 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 119Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

214

Item IX. 18.



GAINES CORA M   Account Number 6643 Tax Dist 01 

688 LOWER FERRY RD                      2024 16x80 CHAMPION / CHAMPION

                                        MH Value 37,188 Serial Num FL26100PHB2042
72A   

                                        Add-on Value 5,606 PIN 04240062               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 42,794 Title Number TAF                 

GAINES EDWIN JR   Account Number 4253 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 192                              1997 24x64 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 27,031 Serial Num GMHGA45096142
88A    

                                        Add-on Value 2,898 PIN G0060031              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,929 Title Number                     

GALDAMEZ GARCIA ALEXI MAYRUTT AND   Account Number 1097 Tax Dist 01 

GUEVARA LUIS ARNOLDO FLORES             2000 28x68 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

225 RIVER OAK DR                        MH Value 23,864 Serial Num GAFL439AB15119
F222  

                                        Add-on Value 3,301 PIN 0305A034               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 27,165 Title Number                     

GALLETTA JOHN L SR   Account Number 1589 Tax Dist 01 

15 TREADWAY ST                          1998 28x52 CLOVER HILL MFG CO /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 26,151 Serial Num WHC008805GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 3,299 PIN 03460001               
                           

PT WENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 29,450 Title Number                     

GARCIA JENIFET MELISSA   Account Number 6286 Tax Dist 01 

2387 OLD DIXIE HWY S                    2019 32x72 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / HOME RUN

                                        MH Value 74,992 Serial Num SBHGA21900720
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 03400021               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 79,559 Title Number TAF                 

GARCIA PATRICIO IBARRA   Account Number 2688 Tax Dist 01 

29 SHADY LANE DR                        1995 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 17,225 Serial Num GAFLR75A23517
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 2,137 PIN 04350050               
                           

GARDEN CITY GA 314082729 Total Value 19,362 Title Number                     

GARCIA PATRICIO IBARRA   Account Number 4480 Tax Dist 01 

2363 COURTHOUSE RD                      1988 24x66 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 12,001 Serial Num H47261GL8           

                                        Add-on Value 2,084 PIN 0370C001A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,085 Title Number                     

GARCIA RENE  Account Number 1594 Tax Dist 03 

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

LOT 3                                   MH Value 18,311 Serial Num GTAFLV07A41113
-W212 

Add-on Value 1,581 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,892 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 120Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

215

Item IX. 18.



GARDNER R L   Account Number 715 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 237                              1978 24x65 R-ANELL HOMES / R-ANELL

                                        MH Value 10,500 Serial Num 2575AB              

                                        Add-on Value 2,708 PIN 0411A006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 13,208 Title Number                     

GARDNER STEPHAN LANE   Account Number 1595 Tax Dist 01 

109 DIXIE AVE                           1984 14x60 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,360 Serial Num SHS4WGA418424
58     

                                        Add-on Value 1,298 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SYLVANIA GA 30467 Total Value 9,658 Title Number                     

GARVIN ANTHONY MICHAEL   Account Number 4547 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 26                               1997 28x66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / JAGUAR

                                        MH Value 26,162 Serial Num GMHGA30997156
75AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,082 PIN G0070007D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,244 Title Number                     

GARVIN DOUGLAS  Account Number 1606 Tax Dist 01 

1993 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

6240 HWY 21 NORTH                       MH Value 14,650 Serial Num GAFLP75A18593
WE     

Add-on Value 1,309 PIN 02630020               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 15,959 Title Number                     

GARVIN LEE  Account Number 1608 Tax Dist 01 

2980 CLYO STILLWELL RD                  1998 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 15,980 Serial Num GAFLV39A09722
WS11   

Add-on Value 1,040 PIN 04400010               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 17,020 Title Number                     

GARVIN MICHAEL A  Account Number 1610 Tax Dist 02 

P O BOX 606                             1988 24x48 FLEETWOOD / CHAPELHILL

MH Value 10,964 Serial Num GAFLH0513726A   
    

Add-on Value 3,088 PIN G0060028              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,052 Title Number                     

GARVIN MICHAEL A  Account Number 1611 Tax Dist 02 

P O BOX 606                             1978 24x57 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

MH Value 11,063 Serial Num H12472GR            

Add-on Value 1,074 PIN G0060044              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,137 Title Number                     

GARVIN MICHAEL ANTHONY  Account Number 1612 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 26                               1998 14x64 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 10,859 Serial Num H139544G            

Add-on Value 1,645 PIN G0060038A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,504 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 121Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

216

Item IX. 18.



GARVIN MICHAEL ANTHONY   Account Number 1585 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 26                               1997 14x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / COUGAR

                                        MH Value 11,825 Serial Num GMHGA20497149
20     

                                        Add-on Value 1,052 PIN G0130001              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,877 Title Number                     

GARVIN MICHAEL ANTHONY   Account Number 2693 Tax Dist 01 

105 DILMUS JACKSON ST                   1990 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / TWIN MANOR

                                        MH Value 16,841 Serial Num FLHMLCF282522
45345AB

                                        Add-on Value 2,202 PIN 03020111               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,043 Title Number                     

GARVIN MICHAEL ANTHONY JR &   Account Number 1023 Tax Dist 02 

MICHAEL ANTHONY                         2000 24x48 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 26                               MH Value 28,959 Serial Num GBHMN33774AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,081 PIN G0130044              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,040 Title Number                     

GARVIN ROSEZELL  Account Number 1613 Tax Dist 01 

% AKIRA JANAE                           1990 24x52 BELLCREST HOMES / SABLE (SGL/MULTI)

MICHELLE GARVIN                         MH Value 22,897 Serial Num GMHMD11922A     
    

PO BOX 606                              Add-on Value 2,120 PIN 04410031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 25,017 Title Number                     

GARVIN SHERRY  Account Number 1614 Tax Dist 02 

% GARVIN MICHAEL                        1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

P O BOX 26                              MH Value 20,925 Serial Num GAFLV07A40744-
BB12  

Add-on Value 1,199 PIN G0060045              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,124 Title Number                     

GARVIN WILLIAM W JR  Account Number 1615 Tax Dist 01 

316 FORMOSA DR                          2001 28x48 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

MH Value 17,386 Serial Num GAFLY39A/B1537
6-F212

Add-on Value 2,266 PIN 0347C020              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,652 Title Number                     

GASKIN CARLTON C   Account Number 6459 Tax Dist 01 

225 BRIARWOOD RD                        2022 32x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 188,032 Serial Num SBHGA12113713
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,968 PIN 03980034               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 195,000 Title Number TAF                 

GASKINS CYNTHIA  Account Number 1618 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 136                             1997 24x52 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 16,666 Serial Num H82293GL&R         
 

Add-on Value 2,713 PIN 0330A045E00        
                              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 122Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

217

Item IX. 18.



MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 19,379 Title Number                     

GATEWOOD STEVEN   Account Number 6141 Tax Dist 01 

325 OAKVIEW RD                          2019 32x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / PLANTATION

                                        MH Value 156,115 Serial Num LOHGA11819988
ABC    

                                        Add-on Value 6,558 PIN 0411A009               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 162,673 Title Number                     

GAULT ROBERT G II   Account Number 1623 Tax Dist 01 

% HYPPOLITE INDIRA                      1999 22x52 FLEETWOOD / COUNTRY MANOR

CHARLES &                               MH Value 18,187 Serial Num NCFLX46AB0843
7-CN21 

198 WALKER DR                           Add-on Value 2,989 PIN 0369A079               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,176 Title Number                     

GAY JAMES D SR  Account Number 1624 Tax Dist 01 

% EDITH MORRIS                          1973 12x70 CASA VILLA INC / VILLA ELITE (SGL/MULTI)

1699 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  MH Value 1,901 Serial Num 66410200            

Add-on Value PIN 02520025               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 1,901 Title Number                     

GEISLER CHRIS   Account Number 6614 Tax Dist 01 

381 HARBOUR LM                          2023 28x48 CLAYTON HOMES INC / STRATFORD

                                        MH Value 132,140 Serial Num WHC03059ZAB     
    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0352C010C00        
                              

RICHMOND HILL GA 31324 Total Value 132,140 Title Number                     

GENENS ASHLIE   Account Number 1630 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 38                               1998 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON II

                                        MH Value 18,573 Serial Num GAFLW75A31747
WL11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,786 PIN 0304B003D00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31307 Total Value 20,359 Title Number                     

GENENS DAVID A & ASHLIE   Account Number 1631 Tax Dist 01 

WHITE JOE                               1990 14x80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

PO BOX 167                              MH Value 7,508 Serial Num GMHGA33892650 
      

                                        Add-on Value 2,113 PIN 03300014A00         
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 9,621 Title Number                     

GEORGE DENNIS J  Account Number 965 Tax Dist 01 

& KATHY LEE                             2000 32x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR XTREME

407 DEER RUN                            MH Value 32,491 Serial Num GAFLX75AB7051
7CD11  

Add-on Value 3,298 PIN 02510013A00         
                              

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 35,789 Title Number                     

GIBSON BARRY   Account Number 4712 Tax Dist 01 

12785 HWY 129 N                         1995 14x66 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 10,163 Serial Num H109698G            

                                        Add-on Value 2,144 PIN 04760039               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 123Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

218

Item IX. 18.



CLAXTON GA 30417 Total Value 12,307 Title Number                     

GIBSON BARRY LYNN II   Account Number 2353 Tax Dist 01 

65 PARKER LN                            1995 14x56 FLEETWOOD / BARRINGTON

                                        MH Value 9,789 Serial Num GAFLR39A030367
V4    

                                        Add-on Value 1,010 PIN 04760039               
                           

RICHMOND HILL GA 31324 Total Value 10,799 Title Number                     

GIBSON BARRY LYNN II   Account Number 5700 Tax Dist 01 

12785 GA HIGHWAY 129 N                  1989 14x70 FRANKLIN HOMES / FREEDOM LIVING

                                        MH Value 7,973 Serial Num ALFRB4685590     
   

                                        Add-on Value 1,618 PIN 04760039               
                           

CLAXTON GA 30417 Total Value 9,591 Title Number TAF                 

GIBSON BARRY LYNN II   Account Number 5791 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1990 14x70 SKYLINE / FREEDOM SPECIAL

12785 HWY 129 N                         MH Value 7,811 Serial Num ALFRB0906293     
   

                                        Add-on Value 1,640 PIN 04760039               
                           

CLAXTON GA 30417 Total Value 9,451 Title Number                     

GIBSON DANIEL III   Account Number 6265 Tax Dist 01 

576 LOWER FERRY RD                      2020 32x80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 189,137 Serial Num DISH09806GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 04240054               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 193,704 Title Number TAF                 

GIFFORD VICTORIA   Account Number 4793 Tax Dist 03 

312 OLMSTEAD PL                         1994 16x76 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE III

                                        MH Value 17,245 Serial Num H200634G            

                                        Add-on Value 2,370 PIN R2220008              
                            

GARDEN CITY GA 31408 Total Value 19,615 Title Number                     

GILBERT KRYSTAL L WRIGHT   Account Number 998 Tax Dist 01 

170 MIRIAM ST                           1990 14x68 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 9,623 Serial Num 19980WF             

                                        Add-on Value 1,770 PIN 03640010               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,393 Title Number                     

GILDER BJ   Account Number 1645 Tax Dist 03 

% BROTHERS KEEPERS                      1971 12x65 YOUNG AMERICAN HMS / YOUNG AMERICAN (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 1185                             MH Value 4,941 Serial Num 2886                

                                        Add-on Value 804 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 5,745 Title Number                     

GILDER TOM   Account Number 1646 Tax Dist 01 

%TERRY HARPER                           1973 12x65 REDMAN / NEW MOON

10094 FERGUSON AVE                      MH Value 4,910 Serial Num 0343780             

                                        Add-on Value 1,031 PIN 03570002               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 5,941 Title Number                     

GILES JERLEAN R   Account Number 1683 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 124Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

219

Item IX. 18.



465 MCCALL RD                           1978 14x70 STATLER HOMES / STATLER II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 2,086 Serial Num GAFLL34B13363S
H     

                                        Add-on Value 2,594 PIN 04360065               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,680 Title Number                     

GILES JERLEAN R & MARSHALL RYAN & 
LISA   

Account Number 1648 Tax Dist 01 

465 MCCALL RD                           1991 24x44 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL (T)

                                        MH Value 9,286 Serial Num GAFLL34B13363S
H     

                                        Add-on Value 4,320 PIN 03180005               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,606 Title Number                     

GILLIAM DAVID LEE  Account Number 1649 Tax Dist 01 

2642 HWY 17 N                           1987 14x70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / SPECIAL EDITION

MH Value 8,540 Serial Num HOMC57014CK25
06170  

Add-on Value 2,078 PIN 0398A024               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,618 Title Number                     

GILLIARD EDWARD &   Account Number 1651 Tax Dist 01 

CATHERINE                               1978 14x56 RIVERS & HORTON / ECHO (SGL/MULTI)

C/O GERALD ENGLISH                      MH Value 6,950 Serial Num H30146G             

2457 SANDHILL ROAD                      Add-on Value 1,360 PIN 03000018               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,310 Title Number                     

GILMORE DONNA   Account Number 1956 Tax Dist 01 

288 ROAD ATLANTA                        1995 28x40 REDMAN / REDMAN

                                        MH Value 12,823 Serial Num 13903053AB          

                                        Add-on Value 2,462 PIN 0305A069               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 15,285 Title Number                     

GILMORE KIMBERLY S   Account Number 5955 Tax Dist 01 

323 TUCKASEE KING RD                    2004 24x36 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE III

                                        MH Value 19,554 Serial Num H400588GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,235 PIN 0264A012               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 22,789 Title Number TAF                 

GILMORE PAMELA CHUMLEY   Account Number 460 Tax Dist 01 

538 HADDEN LAKE RD                      1991 14x80 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 9,070 Serial Num GAFLLO7A21356
BM     

                                        Add-on Value 2,088 PIN 04560006               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 11,158 Title Number                     

GINN MORGAN   Account Number 6147 Tax Dist 01 

1781 NIXON CHAPEL RD                    2019 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / FIRESIDE

                                        MH Value 102,562 Serial Num SOUO12939ALAB 
      

                                        Add-on Value 4,253 PIN 0262A007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 106,815 Title Number TAF                 

GLEVUM LLC   Account Number 968 Tax Dist 03 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 125Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

220

Item IX. 18.



215 ST ANDREWS RD                       1983 14x76 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / FAMILY DREAM (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 11,216 Serial Num FHGA9203            

                                        Add-on Value 2,118 PIN R2100015A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,334 Title Number                     

GLISSON DARREL K &  Account Number 1658 Tax Dist 01 

SEXTON TERRY D                          1999 32x76 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

5266 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 42,280 Serial Num FLHML3Y1491211
54AB  

Add-on Value 4,146 PIN 03520035               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 46,426 Title Number                     

GNANN CALIFF DAVID   Account Number 5767 Tax Dist 01 

680 BENJAMIN GNANN RD                   2015 28x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LIMITED

                                        MH Value 72,032 Serial Num SBHGA11406700
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 3,018 PIN 04430017               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 75,050 Title Number TAF                 

GNANN E LILLIAN  Account Number 1670 Tax Dist 01 

1986 14x70 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

P O BOX 1713                            MH Value 6,506 Serial Num H52756G             

Add-on Value 1,688 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,194 Title Number                     

GNANN HOWARD   Account Number 6519 Tax Dist 01 

2068 PINE LOG RD                        1973 12x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 5,000 Serial Num T3005133S0022    
   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 04690016               
                           

AIKEN SC 298035731 Total Value 5,000 Title Number                     

GNANN JACKIE C &   Account Number 2536 Tax Dist 01 

PHILIP BOYD                             1988 14x70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / INNOVATOR (SGL/MULTI)

332 CLETUS GNANN RD                     MH Value 10,892 Serial Num HMST3322GA        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,276 PIN 04440027               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,168 Title Number                     

GNANN JANET  Account Number 1671 Tax Dist 01 

2501 OLD RIVER RD                       1994 16x76 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 13,670 Serial Num 40524CEO781073 
     

Add-on Value 1,914 PIN 03320002               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 15,584 Title Number                     

GNANN KAY D   Account Number 1673 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1985 26x40 SANTE FE / KIMBERLY

119 DAVIS AVE                           MH Value 6,360 Serial Num KH4026D3CK596
0GAAB  

                                        Add-on Value 2,083 PIN 0422A099               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 8,443 Title Number                     

GNANN TERRI   Account Number 1674 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 126Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

221

Item IX. 18.



% KENNEDY WILLIAM                       1981 14x45 NOBILITY HOMES / NOBILITY

4240 TIWA LN                            MH Value 0 Serial Num N41433              

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 04220007               
                           

TITUSVILLE FL 32796 Total Value 0 Title Number                     

GODLEY CHARLES LEE   Account Number 2275 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 613                              1968 12x45 WICKES HOMES / VALIANT (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,685 Serial Num 40GV417012          

                                        Add-on Value 342 PIN 0352C010              
                            

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 5,027 Title Number                     

GODWIN JOYCE LEE  Account Number 1684 Tax Dist 01 

229 FLORIDA AVE                         1983 14x70 GUERDON / STATLER

MH Value 6,530 Serial Num GDWGA21833024
2      

Add-on Value 503 PIN 04360065               
                           

CAROLINA BEAC NC 284285804 Total Value 7,033 Title Number                     

GODWIN MANDI J   Account Number 1685 Tax Dist 01 

144 5TH ST                              1999 32x76 HOMES OF MERIT / TWIN MANOR (T)

                                        MH Value 27,887 Serial Num FLHML3B1273-
19935AB 

                                        Add-on Value 2,997 PIN 0422A091               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 30,884 Title Number                     

GOLDEN SHORES HOLDINGS LLC   Account Number 2325 Tax Dist 01 

518 BERRYMANS LN                        1986 24x56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 11,686 Serial Num FDGA2501U6084  
     

                                        Add-on Value 1,940 PIN 0401B001               
                           

REISTERSTOWN MD 21136 Total Value 13,626 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE  LENELL  Account Number 1688 Tax Dist 01 

1479 STILLWELL CLYO RD                  1983 14x60 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 5,852 Serial Num GAFL1AC3507230
8     

Add-on Value 237 PIN 04240011               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,089 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE DOROTHY A GAINES   Account Number 5722 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 611                              1983 14x70 TIDWELL / TIDWELL (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,076 Serial Num TWINCGS8609      
   

                                        Add-on Value 1,094 PIN 03660005C00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,170 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE FREDDIE MARVIN  Account Number 1692 Tax Dist 01 

& CARMELITA                             1994 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

P O BOX 56                              MH Value 12,350 Serial Num GAFLR75A61348
WE     

Add-on Value 1,348 PIN 0422A050               
                           

YALE VA 23897 Total Value 13,698 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE JESSIE H  Account Number 1697 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 127Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

222

Item IX. 18.



161 JOHNSON RD                          1991 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 9,580 Serial Num GAFLL75A10676
WE     

Add-on Value 800 PIN 04240025               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 10,380 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE JOHN ALBERT AND WILLIAMS   Account Number 1708 Tax Dist 01 

EVA MAE                                 1971 12x68 NASHUA HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

254 LOWER FERRY RD                      MH Value 3,567 Serial Num GBHMG14789       
   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 04220028               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 3,567 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE KOBIE  Account Number 1700 Tax Dist 01 

% BETTY WRIGHT                          1997 24x60 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

168 JOHNSON RD                          MH Value 25,731 Serial Num GMHGA20971672
8AB    

Add-on Value 3,052 PIN 04240025B00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 28,783 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE MARGRET   Account Number 1701 Tax Dist 01 

% PIERSON KENT                          2000 32x72 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

285 CLYDE RD                            MH Value 30,891 Serial Num GBHMN53957AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,097 PIN 03900008B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 33,988 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE MELVIN   Account Number 1705 Tax Dist 01 

1141 REEDSVILLE RD                      1987 14x76 CAVALIER HMS / BRIGADIER

                                        MH Value 6,329 Serial Num GBIS90027           

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 04200028               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 6,329 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE MICHAEL &   Account Number 5865 Tax Dist 01 

CHANTEL                                 2016 32x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

100 INDICA PL                           MH Value 103,599 Serial Num SBHGA11608291
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 0347C046              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 108,009 Title Number TAF                 

GOLDWIRE R B JR  Account Number 1706 Tax Dist 01 

28 PINE DR                              1974 12x61 WICKES HOMES / WICKES (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 5,170 Serial Num 1107704013          

Add-on Value 376 PIN 04240053               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 5,546 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE ROBERTA   Account Number 1707 Tax Dist 01 

481 FAIR STREET                         1996 24x52 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

                                        MH Value 26,772 Serial Num GAFLT54A/B7824
8-ET22

                                        Add-on Value 1,948 PIN 04220028               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 28,720 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE SARAH JOHNSON  Account Number 3238 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 128Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

223

Item IX. 18.



292 UNION SPRINGS RD                    1997 24x48 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL XTREME

MH Value 19,420 Serial Num GAFLT34A70035-
SHII  

Add-on Value 2,749 PIN 04240015               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 22,169 Title Number                     

GOLDWIRE WILLIE F JR   Account Number 1711 Tax Dist 01 

487 FAIR ST                             1992 28x52 MANSION HOMES / LAWNDALE MOD (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 26,301 Serial Num MINCAB85774       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,950 PIN 04220028               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 29,251 Title Number                     

GOLEY DAGMAR I  Account Number 1712 Tax Dist 01 

AKA DAGMAR I MADDEN                     1994 24x48 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 1394                             MH Value 18,808 Serial Num GBHMH16033A     
    

Add-on Value 2,072 PIN 0369C040              
                            

HINESVILLE GA 31310 Total Value 20,880 Title Number                     

GOMEZ OLMAN A DEL CID   Account Number 3488 Tax Dist 01 

14 ASPEN DR                             1991 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 11,276 Serial Num GAFLM75A12364
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,328 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,604 Title Number                     

GOMEZ ORELLANA JOSE GERMAN & DILCIA  
 

Account Number 5663 Tax Dist 01 

ELIZABETH MENDOZA                       1997 16x80 BELLCREST HOMES / PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)

144 REDMOND RD                          MH Value 6,304 Serial Num GBHMK50225        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,926 PIN 0352C011              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,230 Title Number                     

GONSALVES ZACKARY PAUL AND SHERI L   Account Number 4821 Tax Dist 01 

3895 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1989 24x52 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

                                        MH Value 11,934 Serial Num GAFLK34B11313
SH     

                                        Add-on Value 3,941 PIN 03130028               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 15,875 Title Number                     

GONXALEZ MANUEL DE JESUS ESTRADA   Account Number 393 Tax Dist 01 

1234 HWY 21 S                           1984 14x70 ZIMMER / WINDSOR (SGL/MULTI)

LOT 1                                   MH Value 9,278 Serial Num ZW1701417336     
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,250 PIN 03890031               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,528 Title Number                     

GONZALES ANNA LITA  Account Number 1714 Tax Dist 01 

312 FORMOSA DR                          2001 28x72 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL XTREME

MH Value 30,237 Serial Num GAFLY34A/B7355
4SH22 

Add-on Value 5,231 PIN 0347C022              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 35,468 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 129Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

224

Item IX. 18.



GONZALES DEMETARUS   Account Number 6088 Tax Dist 01 

131 MURCHINSON RD                       2018 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GEORGIAN

                                        MH Value 77,415 Serial Num SBHGA11810664
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 3,978 PIN 03320001C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 81,393 Title Number TAF                 

GONZALEZ ALBERTA APARICIO   Account Number 4923 Tax Dist 01 

207 MAIN ST                             1992 28x64 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

LOT 18                                  MH Value 23,595 Serial Num GAFLN35A05668
HH     

                                        Add-on Value 3,077 PIN 0302A020C00        
                              

GARDEN CITY GA 314082214 Total Value 26,672 Title Number                     

GONZALEZ AMBROSIO GOMEZ   Account Number 3691 Tax Dist 03 

207 WEISENBAKER RD LOT 21               1995 28x52 BELLCREST HOMES / LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 28,846 Serial Num GBHMI18260AB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,600 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 313269607 Total Value 32,446 Title Number                     

GONZALEZ MARITZA   Account Number 3052 Tax Dist 03 

120 GOSHEN COMMERCIAL PARK DR           1995 14x76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

                                        MH Value 12,459 Serial Num HONC78014CK27
02841  

                                        Add-on Value 2,181 PIN R2250028              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 14,640 Title Number                     

GONZALEZ MARLEIDY PLASENCIA   Account Number 756 Tax Dist 01 

350 BLANDFORD RD                        1981 14x58 VINTAGE / LANIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,267 Serial Num 16285               

                                        Add-on Value 1,213 PIN 03890031               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,480 Title Number                     

GOOGE  LOIS  Account Number 1719 Tax Dist 01 

% PATRICIA WARD                         1982 12x56 SKYLINE / SEVILLE

PO BOX 303                              MH Value 6,223 Serial Num 2155                

Add-on Value 125 PIN 0300A035               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 6,348 Title Number                     

GORDON HAZEL W   Account Number 1723 Tax Dist 01 

1411 GOSHEN RD                          2009 16x70 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER EC

                                        MH Value 16,879 Serial Num CV10AL0463521    
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,470 PIN 04510024A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,349 Title Number                     

GORDON MELVIN S & BILLIE  Account Number 1724 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 811                              2007 14x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SPIRIT EXPRESS

MH Value 19,684 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 2,875 PIN 0407B015               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 22,559 Title Number                     

GOVERO RON J  Account Number 1730 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 130Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

225

Item IX. 18.



110 ASH ST                              1988 24x40 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE XTREME

MH Value 8,424 Serial Num GAFLH35A00072
ET     

Add-on Value 2,308 PIN 0300C009              
                            

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 10,732 Title Number                     

GRAHAM BETTY   Account Number 5211 Tax Dist 01 

159 MURCHINSON RD                       1994 24x66 CYPRESS HOMES / DANDY (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 25,372 Serial Num GC1043AFL           

                                        Add-on Value 2,094 PIN 03320001D00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 27,466 Title Number                     

GRAHAM CAREY  Account Number 1733 Tax Dist 01 

5121 HWY 21 N                           1976 24x50 GUERDON / VAGABOND

MH Value 1,000 Serial Num 2204B               

Add-on Value 713 PIN 0264A016               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,713 Title Number                     

GRAHAM LEMUEL A  Account Number 3031 Tax Dist 01 

% MONROE STEVEN                         2000 24x48 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

171 WELLINGTON DR                       MH Value 22,340 Serial Num GAFLX34AB7270
5-SH22 

Add-on Value 3,088 PIN 0305B007               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 25,428 Title Number                     

GRAHAM LINDA S   Account Number 1736 Tax Dist 01 

701 MOCK RD                             1990 14x76 FLEETWOOD / VOGUE LIMITED

                                        MH Value 5,959 Serial Num NCFLK4-
1A1580V0     

                                        Add-on Value 689 PIN 03970024B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,648 Title Number                     

GRAHAM LOY A   Account Number 1737 Tax Dist 01 

5189 HWY 21 N                           1976 12x65 PATRIOT HOMES / PATRIOT CUSTOM

                                        MH Value 5,026 Serial Num 2003                

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02880002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,026 Title Number                     

GRAHAM MARY S  Account Number 1739 Tax Dist 01 

% FRANKLIN JAMES LOVE                   1996 16x76 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

135 GOLDEN DR                           MH Value 13,528 Serial Num WHCOO5629GA    
     

Add-on Value 1,901 PIN 04510064               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,429 Title Number                     

GRAHAM RALPH  Account Number 1740 Tax Dist 01 

4738 OLD DIXIE HWY S                    1994 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 17,382 Serial Num GAFLR75A22096
WE     

Add-on Value 2,602 PIN 03130017               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 19,984 Title Number                     

GRAHAM RALPH E   Account Number 5091 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 131Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

226

Item IX. 18.



4738 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1996 28x72 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES / CRIMSON

                                        MH Value 21,234 Serial Num CALS6885AB         
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,025 PIN 03160030               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 313293846 Total Value 24,259 Title Number                     

GRAHAM RICHARD   Account Number 1741 Tax Dist 01 

701 MOCK RD                             1981 14x56 FLINSTONE / VEGA

                                        MH Value 4,260 Serial Num FS565142FK2050
G     

                                        Add-on Value 1,145 PIN 03970024D00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,405 Title Number                     

GRAHAM RICHARD   Account Number 1742 Tax Dist 01 

701 MOCK RD                             1986 14x56 CONNER / CONNER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 5,984 Serial Num CHCAN60141035
84     

                                        Add-on Value 1,517 PIN 03970024C00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,501 Title Number                     

GRAHAM RICHARD T &   Account Number 1743 Tax Dist 01 

LINDA S                                 1990 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON SLE

701 MOCK RD                             MH Value 4,475 Serial Num GAFLK75A077B6
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,817 PIN 03970024A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,292 Title Number                     

GRAHAM STEPHEN K   Account Number 1747 Tax Dist 03 

4 CHURCH ST                             1987 24x48 KEMBERLY HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 5,979 Serial Num KH48D3FK8724G
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 2,510 PIN R2100034              
                            

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 8,489 Title Number                     

GRAHAM THOMAS K  Account Number 1748 Tax Dist 01 

2000 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

2635 CLYO KILDARE RD                    MH Value 20,543 Serial Num GAFLX75A36217
WS12   

Add-on Value 992 PIN 03580076               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 21,535 Title Number                     

GRANADOS OMAR ARRIAGA   Account Number 6439 Tax Dist 01 

8 VILLAGE DR                            1984 28x64 HIGHLAND MFG CO / HIGHLAND'S

                                        MH Value 13,494 Serial Num TWIALLS00167B   
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,678 PIN 0355B015               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31408 Total Value 16,172 Title Number                     

GRAY ALFRED & IRENE  Account Number 1756 Tax Dist 03 

802 W 7TH STREET                        1968 12x60 US HOME / KNOX (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 4,262 Serial Num 554800SCXII         

Add-on Value 272 PIN R2140031              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 4,534 Title Number                     

GRAY GEORGE A JR  Account Number 1757 Tax Dist 03 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 132Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

227

Item IX. 18.



PO BOX 31                               1979 12x45 US HOME / KNOX (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 4,875 Serial Num GDWVGA2579379
0      

Add-on Value 126 PIN R2140031              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 5,001 Title Number                     

GRAY JAMIE  Account Number 1758 Tax Dist 01 

459 BEEBEE RD                           2003 28x60 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

MH Value 36,541 Serial Num PH1412604AB       
  

Add-on Value 2,732 PIN 04110006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 39,273 Title Number                     

GREEN FRIENDLY EST  Account Number 5382 Tax Dist 01 

% BOOTH DANIEL & ELIZABETH              1999 24x52 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

44O DEWITT RD                           MH Value 29,067 Serial Num GAFL154A83587E
T11   

Add-on Value 2,331 PIN 02870009               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 31,398 Title Number                     

GREEN SHIRLEY   Account Number 1764 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2002 24x56 SCHULT / LEGACY

10 SKYLINE DR                           MH Value 27,439 Serial Num HOGA20K03322A  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,204 PIN 0366C011B01        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 29,643 Title Number                     

GREEN TAMMY YVONNE & CASTRO RAMON 
JOSE   

Account Number 6536 Tax Dist 01 

380 S LAUREL CIR                        2022 16x80 HAMILTON HOMEBUILDERS / CAPITAL SERIES

                                        MH Value 88,404 Serial Num HH22AL12102       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,096 PIN 03030012A00         
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 93,500 Title Number                     

GREEN WILBERT ALLEN &   Account Number 1766 Tax Dist 01 

JOHN JEROME GREEN                       1987 14x66 FLEETWOOD / SANDPOINTE

108 CARROLL AVE                         MH Value 4,097 Serial Num VAFLSP1AH0119
17172  

                                        Add-on Value 137 PIN 0422A041               
                           

CLYO GA 313033207 Total Value 4,234 Title Number                     

GREENE GAINES LORETTA A   Account Number 253 Tax Dist 03 

P O BOX 904                             1999 28x76 GRAND MANOR INC / GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 51,094 Serial Num GAGMTD06256A
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,279 PIN R2030005E00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 55,373 Title Number                     

GREGG RICHARD ADAM   Account Number 1769 Tax Dist 01 

247 JEAN WELLS DR                       1985 14x70 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

                                        MH Value 5,446 Serial Num GAFL1AF0107815
7     

                                        Add-on Value 2,182 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 133Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

228

Item IX. 18.



GOOSE CREEK SC 29445 Total Value 7,628 Title Number                     

GREGORY PERCELL AND JOHNSON 
PECOLA   

Account Number 2376 Tax Dist 01 

204 PINEHURST DR                        2001 28x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

                                        MH Value 22,479 Serial Num GAFLY39A15337F
212   

                                        Add-on Value 6,031 PIN 03580015               
                           

DOTHAN AL 36303 Total Value 28,510 Title Number                     

GRIDER ARNOLD LEE JR   Account Number 3085 Tax Dist 01 

200 SHEAROUSE RD                        2010 28x52 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

                                        MH Value 43,137 Serial Num BL10GA0139316A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 3,101 PIN 0398A044               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 46,238 Title Number                     

GRIDER ARNOLD LEE JR   Account Number 5857 Tax Dist 01 

200 SHEAROUSE RD                        1996 27x52 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 20,584 Serial Num H118383GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,373 PIN 0375E005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,957 Title Number TAF                 

GRIDER ARNOLD LEE JR   Account Number 6621 Tax Dist 01 

200 SHEAROUSE ROAD                      2023 24x60 FLEETWOOD / THE SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 95,116 Serial Num FLE260GA226801
5AB   

                                        Add-on Value 6,497 PIN 0398A043B00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 101,613 Title Number TAF                 

GRIDER ARNOLD LEE JR &   Account Number 2917 Tax Dist 01 

LYNETTE LOUISE                          1994 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

200 SHEAROUSE RD                        MH Value 11,720 Serial Num GAFLP07A29022
W2     

                                        Add-on Value 975 PIN 02520025               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,695 Title Number                     

GRIFFIN ALTON  Account Number 1773 Tax Dist 01 

1111 E HWY 80                           1990 14x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AMERICAN GENERAL

MH Value 9,162 Serial Num GMHGA40892772 
      

Add-on Value 1,679 PIN 0459D003              
                            

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 10,841 Title Number                     

GRIFFIN ANNA D DAUGHERTY TONI   Account Number 6366 Tax Dist 01 

875 NEASE RD                            2021 32x80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE (T)

                                        MH Value 181,105 Serial Num DISH10269GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,626 PIN 03750031D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 184,731 Title Number                     

GRIFFIN BLAKE ALEXANDER   Account Number 6541 Tax Dist 01 

408 SHEAROUSE RD                        2023 16x80 SUNSHINE HOMES / LIMITED

                                        MH Value 86,683 Serial Num ALS300070           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 134Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

229

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 5,606 PIN 03980001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 92,289 Title Number                     

GRIFFIN CHIAKETA ANDREA  Account Number 1775 Tax Dist 01 

427 SEABREEZE DR                        1998 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 6,569 Serial Num GBHML51220        
  

Add-on Value 2,263 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,832 Title Number                     

GRIFFIN DEBRA & FRED  Account Number 1776 Tax Dist 01 

137 JAMES RD                            1999 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

MH Value 42,202 Serial Num FLHML2P6382126
4AB   

Add-on Value 3,082 PIN 0297B045               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 45,284 Title Number                     

GRIFFIN DOROTHY MAE   Account Number 1790 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 99                              1994 14x76 FLEETWOOD / VOGUE

                                        MH Value 12,093 Serial Num NCFLR4129686-
VO     

                                        Add-on Value 2,348 PIN 0422A107               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 14,441 Title Number                     

GRIFFIN ELLA MAE  Account Number 1780 Tax Dist 01 

180 OAKRIDGE CR                         1982 24x64 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 6,772 Serial Num FDGA4DX-DU-
2611     

Add-on Value 977 PIN 0324A094               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,749 Title Number                     

GRIFFIN JANICE C &  Account Number 1786 Tax Dist 01 

HENDRIX WILLIAM A                       1980 14x70 PEACHTREE HOMES / CEDARWOOD

834 ZEIGLER RD                          MH Value 5,692 Serial Num C0SGART010362  
     

Add-on Value 708 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 6,400 Title Number                     

GRIFFIN JR JOHN C &  Account Number 1788 Tax Dist 01 

PAMELA SMITH                            1990 14x76 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

141 LOG LANDING RD                      MH Value 10,824 Serial Num GMHGA26903623 
      

Add-on Value 800 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,624 Title Number                     

GRIFFIN MAGGIE  Account Number 1789 Tax Dist 02 

%CATHERINE GAINES                       2000 28x72 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

PO BOX 802                              MH Value 38,148 Serial Num GMHGA10400263
02AB   

Add-on Value 3,876 PIN G0180013              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 42,024 Title Number                     

GRIFFIN RACHEL   Account Number 6305 Tax Dist 01 

2535 EBENEZER RD                        2020 28x52 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR II

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 135Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

230

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 65,649 Serial Num FLE260GA196531
6AB   

                                        Add-on Value 4,086 PIN 04710032A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 69,735 Title Number TAF                 

GRIFFIN WHITNEY LEDAWN   Account Number 4169 Tax Dist 02 

47 PUTTERS PL                           2000 28x70 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

                                        MH Value 27,486 Serial Num SHGA6546AB        
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,338 PIN G0180021              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 314196070 Total Value 29,824 Title Number                     

GRINER BETTY JO  Account Number 1793 Tax Dist 01 

631 CHIMNEY RD                          1995 28x60 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

MH Value 24,533 Serial Num PSHGA16553A&B 
      

Add-on Value 3,561 PIN 04640005               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 28,094 Title Number                     

GRINER WILLIAM F JR &  Account Number 1798 Tax Dist 01 

BETTY JO                                1994 28x68 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

PO BOX 2                                MH Value 22,165 Serial Num GAFLP34A184240
K     

Add-on Value 2,963 PIN 03200022A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 25,128 Title Number                     

GRIZZARD ERNEST &  Account Number 1799 Tax Dist 01 

SHARON GRIZZARD                         1996 28x56 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

P O BOX 668                             MH Value 21,896 Serial Num GAFLS3422478 
A&B    

148 DOGWOOD DR                          Add-on Value 4,244 PIN 03020096               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 26,140 Title Number                     

GROOVER DAVID  R   Account Number 6453 Tax Dist 01 

166 DEERFIELD RD E                      1993 26x60 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 6,500 Serial Num WCH002461GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 1,580 PIN 0370B011               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 8,080 Title Number                     

GROOVER DAVID R   Account Number 2608 Tax Dist 01 

166 DEERFIELD RD E                      1996 28x64 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK ELITE

                                        MH Value 21,202 Serial Num GAFLS05A24417   
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,322 PIN 0344B001               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 23,524 Title Number                     

GROOVER DAVID R   Account Number 2908 Tax Dist 01 

166 E DEERFIELD RD                      1988 24x52 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 17,355 Serial Num 3496ABGA            

                                        Add-on Value 3,540 PIN 0302A067C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 20,895 Title Number                     

GROOVER DAVID REID   Account Number 4 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 136Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

231

Item IX. 18.



166 DEERFIELD RD E                      1990 14x70 FLEETWOOD / CORONADO

                                        MH Value 11,973 Serial Num NCFLL41A17356C
0     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0350A031               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 11,973 Title Number                     

GROOVER DAVID REID   Account Number 1050 Tax Dist 01 

166 DEERFIELD RD E                      1975 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

                                        MH Value 10,634 Serial Num 10640L              

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0377A009E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313025053 Total Value 10,634 Title Number                     

GROOVER DAVID REID   Account Number 2293 Tax Dist 01 

166 E DEERFIELD RD                      1984 24x55 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 15,405 Serial Num SHSIWGA398341
21AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,430 PIN 0377A047C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 18,835 Title Number                     

GROOVER DAVID REID   Account Number 2456 Tax Dist 01 

166 E DEERFIELD RD                      1998 24x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / NEW FRONTIER

                                        MH Value 14,942 Serial Num PH1402GA14602
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 2,757 PIN 04410043               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 17,699 Title Number                     

GROOVER KELLY F   Account Number 6623 Tax Dist 01 

125 PINEORA ESTATES RD                  2023 28x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - ADVENTURE

                                        MH Value 145,813 Serial Num WHC027964GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 02970055               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 152,757 Title Number                     

GROSS HUGH MANSON III  Account Number 1806 Tax Dist 01 

367 SHEAROUSE RD                        1987 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / CYPRESS MANOR

MH Value 27,720 Serial Num FLHMLCY281114
81972AB

Add-on Value 2,642 PIN 03980015               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 30,362 Title Number                     

GROVENSTEIN C W & MAURENN C   Account Number 1807 Tax Dist 01 

808 ROBIN DR                            1972 24x65 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH WOOD

                                        MH Value 5,679 Serial Num 65243307SM133    
   

                                        Add-on Value 525 PIN 0297B023               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 6,204 Title Number                     

GROVENSTEIN PRESTON L  Account Number 1808 Tax Dist 01 

C/O CINDY BAILEY                        1969 12x47 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

3509 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 889 Serial Num GJ070764            

Add-on Value PIN 03250026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 889 Title Number                     

GROVENSTEIN PRESTON LEE  Account Number 1809 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 137Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

232

Item IX. 18.



C/O CINDY BAILEY                        1973 24x60 PARKWOOD HOMES / PARK MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

3509 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 2,681 Serial Num 341788AB            

Add-on Value 1,224 PIN 03250026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 3,905 Title Number                     

GUERRERO JOSELUIS R &  Account Number 1813 Tax Dist 01 

DELSINO R                               1996 16x80 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE II

236 RICHMOND DR                         MH Value 14,406 Serial Num GAFLSO7A36073-
BM22  

Add-on Value 2,061 PIN 03770037               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 16,467 Title Number                     

GUERRERO JOSELUIS R &   Account Number 1812 Tax Dist 01 

DELFINO R                               1988 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

236 RICHMOND DR                         MH Value 7,060 Serial Num GAFL97A04458W
E      

                                        Add-on Value 4,132 PIN 0377A007H00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 11,192 Title Number                     

GUERRERO LUIS   Account Number 4350 Tax Dist 01 

236 RICHMOND DR                         2003 28x48 REDMAN / REDMAN LIMITED

                                        MH Value 23,069 Serial Num 114-39450AB         

                                        Add-on Value 2,296 PIN 0330A085A00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 25,365 Title Number                     

GULFSTREAM AMERICAN CORP  Account Number 1814 Tax Dist 01 

C/O RUBY COLE                           1984 24x66 EAGLE RIVER HOMES / EAGLE FREEDOM

3659 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 11,988 Serial Num 742030936AB        
 

Add-on Value 2,120 PIN 03250015               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,108 Title Number                     

GUNNELS JUDY   Account Number 1486 Tax Dist 01 

147 HAWTHORNE DR                        1983 14x70 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,076 Serial Num AAAGA8027           

                                        Add-on Value 2,063 PIN 0398A028               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,139 Title Number                     

GUNNELS JUDY S   Account Number 1485 Tax Dist 01 

147 HAWTHORNE DR                        1972 12x65 T.B.R. / APOLLO XXI

                                        MH Value 6,899 Serial Num TBRA1582            

                                        Add-on Value 3,326 PIN 0398A029               
                           

GUYTON GA 313126211 Total Value 10,225 Title Number                     

GUNTER ROY M   Account Number 1818 Tax Dist 01 

1220 MCMILLAN ST E                      2001 28x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AUGUSTINE

                                        MH Value 28,264 Serial Num GMHGA62500012
15AB   

                                        Add-on Value 4,360 PIN 04770003               
                           

TALLADEGA AL 351603131 Total Value 32,624 Title Number                     

GUSTAVO TRUJILLO GARCIA & EDUARDO   Account Number 248 Tax Dist 01 

7 SANDERS ST                            1988 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 138Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

233

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 8,869 Serial Num VAFLH19A20580S
P     

                                        Add-on Value 2,190 PIN 04270019               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,059 Title Number                     

GUZMAN ALAN F OLIVER   Account Number 266 Tax Dist 01 

744 MCCALL RD                           1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD SLE

LOT 12                                  MH Value 7,052 Serial Num GAFLT07A38657-
W211  

                                        Add-on Value 1,150 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 8,202 Title Number                     

GUZMAN ALAN F OLIVER   Account Number 692 Tax Dist 01 

143 BURNT TREE RD                       2000 16x80 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 22,957 Serial Num GAFLX07A46298-
BB22  

                                        Add-on Value 1,826 PIN 0393A025               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,783 Title Number                     

GUZMAN KASSANDRA QUINTERO   Account Number 262 Tax Dist 01 

772 MCCALL RD                           1985 14x70 DOUGLAS HOMES / OAKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

LOT 24                                  MH Value 1,983 Serial Num HONC27014CK22
15408  

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,983 Title Number                     

GUZMAN TOMAS CRUZ   Account Number 194 Tax Dist 01 

204 EAGLE CT                            1998 28x48 FLEETWOOD / CELEBRATION

                                        MH Value 25,598 Serial Num GAFLV34B71207-
CE23  

                                        Add-on Value 2,639 PIN 0369A047               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 28,237 Title Number                     

H & J PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLC   Account Number 6292 Tax Dist 01 

905 STILLWELL CLYO ROAD                 2020 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 46,114 Serial Num WHC025477GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 04270022               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 49,564 Title Number TAF                 

H & J PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLC   Account Number 6606 Tax Dist 01 

1499 STILLWELL RD                       2017 16x80 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 49,580 Serial Num DISH07625GA       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,803 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 53,383 Title Number                     

HADDEN ANNETTE B   Account Number 1820 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 802                             1985 14x66 FLEETWOOD / VOGUE

                                        MH Value 8,021 Serial Num NCFL1AE5141046
00    

                                        Add-on Value 1,920 PIN 04600068               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,941 Title Number                     

HADWIN CAREY  Account Number 1821 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 139Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

234

Item IX. 18.



C/O DIANNE FROGGE                       1991 24x48 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

651 AVE 1                               MH Value 13,621 Serial Num GAFLM34AB1422
9SH    

Add-on Value 3,115 PIN 02990009               
                           

BOULDER CITY NV 89005 Total Value 16,736 Title Number                     

HADWIN DAVID & REBECCA   Account Number 1823 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1879                             2002 32x64 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR XTREME

                                        MH Value 36,618 Serial Num GAFL175D73384
CD21   

                                        Add-on Value 3,393 PIN 04510037               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 40,011 Title Number                     

HAGGRAY AUBRY  Account Number 1827 Tax Dist 01 

1634 FORT HOWARD RD                     2004 28x70 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

MH Value 38,322 Serial Num FLHML2F1634274
52AB  

Add-on Value 3,094 PIN 04750004               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 41,416 Title Number                     

HAGY ELIZABETH   Account Number 3692 Tax Dist 01 

107 RAY FETZER DRIVE                    2000 28x76 FLEETWOOD / COUNTRY SQUIRE

                                        MH Value 37,159 Serial Num 10077               

                                        Add-on Value 5,085 PIN 0301A003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 42,244 Title Number                     

HAISLIP SUSAN LYNN C   Account Number 4721 Tax Dist 01 

155 TISH WAY                            1982 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 9,083 Serial Num GAFL1AB3607085
1     

                                        Add-on Value 901 PIN 04340013               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,984 Title Number                     

HALDEMAN VIRGINIA DALE  Account Number 1832 Tax Dist 01 

2554 MCCALL RD                          1994 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 16,332 Serial Num GAFLP07A28932
W2     

Add-on Value 1,495 PIN 04130001               
                           

RINCON GA 31312 Total Value 17,827 Title Number                     

HALE CHRISTIAN JAMES   Account Number 6365 Tax Dist 01 

1173 HWY 21 N                           2019 28x56 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL II

                                        MH Value 70,373 Serial Num FLE260GA18-
64531AB  

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 03660040               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 74,940 Title Number TAF                 

HALES DENNIS & SHARON   Account Number 3666 Tax Dist 01 

195 GEORGE RD                           1989 26x56 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

                                        MH Value 16,224 Serial Num 0800SH              

                                        Add-on Value 9,262 PIN 03520061               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31312 Total Value 25,486 Title Number                     

HALL CHEANEASE L &  Account Number 1838 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 140Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

235

Item IX. 18.



DAVID J HALLS III                       1997 24x60 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

1702 NIXON CHAPEL RD                    MH Value 31,807 Serial Num GMHGA10697152
14ABC  

Add-on Value 7,560 PIN 02620023               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 39,367 Title Number                     

HALL ELIZABETH DAWN   Account Number 541 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 21                               1995 16x74 DESTINY / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 21,999 Serial Num 043255              

                                        Add-on Value 3,000 PIN 0339B017TPO       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 24,999 Title Number                     

HALL HENRY L JR   Account Number 1842 Tax Dist 01 

% HENRY HALL III                        1973 12x65 LUXOR-LEFFINGWELL /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

PO BOX 94                               MH Value 4,297 Serial Num 24687               

                                        Add-on Value 1,120 PIN 0401B011B00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 5,417 Title Number                     

HALL HERBERT & BETTY G  Account Number 1844 Tax Dist 01 

229 RIVER OAK DR                        1998 28x52 DESTINY / DESTINY (T) (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 31,392 Serial Num OW63584AB          
 

Add-on Value 3,244 PIN 0305A032               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 34,636 Title Number                     

HALL JENNIFER R  Account Number 1849 Tax Dist 01 

1995 28x76 PALM HARBOR / WINDSOR SERIES

1442 DALE DR                            MH Value 22,609 Serial Num PH146262AB         
 

Add-on Value 3,672 PIN 02110001               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 26,281 Title Number                     

HALL MEISSA ANN   Account Number 6642 Tax Dist 01 

7077 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  1985 14x66 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 8,284 Serial Num TNFL1AE2826094
67    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02110001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,284 Title Number TAF                 

HALL MELISSA   Account Number 6514 Tax Dist 01 

7077 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  1989 14x66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / COUNTRY HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,895 Serial Num HMST4322GA        
  

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03010002               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,895 Title Number                     

HALL RACHEL ANN HUFFINE & ROBERT 
ANDREW   

Account Number 6494 Tax Dist 01 

882 SILVERHILL CHURCH RD                2022 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - EXPERIENCE

                                        MH Value 81,467 Serial Num WHC027679GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 5,606 PIN 0339B017TPO       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 87,073 Title Number TAF                 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 141Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

236

Item IX. 18.



HALL THOMAS ONEIL  Account Number 5708 Tax Dist 01 

1881 HWY 17 N                           2014 32x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / MOSSY OAK

MH Value 91,002 Serial Num LOHGA11415399
AB     

Add-on Value 3,018 PIN 02690035               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 94,020 Title Number 770030260711094 
    

HALL THOMAS ONEIL   Account Number 4592 Tax Dist 01 

1881 HWY 17 N                           1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 19,251 Serial Num GAFLW75A34193
WT11   

                                        Add-on Value 2,401 PIN 0296A014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,652 Title Number                     

HALL THOMAS ONEIL   Account Number 4969 Tax Dist 01 

1881 HWY 17 N                           1990 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTON LIMITED

                                        MH Value 6,826 Serial Num GAFLL75A09950
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,329 PIN 0296A006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,155 Title Number                     

HALL THOMAS ONEIL   Account Number 4970 Tax Dist 01 

1881 HWY 17 N                           1981 14x60 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 4,986 Serial Num H32689G             

                                        Add-on Value 296 PIN 0296A005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,282 Title Number                     

HALL THOMAS ONEILL  Account Number 1859 Tax Dist 01 

1881 HWY 17N                            1984 24x52 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL (T)

MH Value 7,840 Serial Num GAFL2AD4034197
6     

Add-on Value 4,518 PIN 0296A013               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,358 Title Number                     

HALL WADE ONEIL   Account Number 1858 Tax Dist 01 

1881 HWY 17 N                           1985 14x76 MAYS & HILDEBRANDT INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 3,803 Serial Num MAL1513             

                                        Add-on Value 1,478 PIN 02700004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,281 Title Number                     

HALL WOODROW E SR AND BETTY A   Account Number 6583 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1996 14x76 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD SPECIAL

815 SHEARWOOD RD                        MH Value 7,703 Serial Num GAFLS75A64552
WE21   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02220007               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,703 Title Number 770150242370032 
    

HALLS JUAWANDA ELAINE   Account Number 2723 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 5885                             1989 14x76 MADRID HOMES DIV /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 2,268 Serial Num FDGA8462            

                                        Add-on Value 885 PIN 03660014               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 142Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

237

Item IX. 18.



SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 3,153 Title Number                     

HAMAKER PHILLIP   Account Number 3514 Tax Dist 01 

5287 HWY 17 S                           1999 28x56 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

                                        MH Value 37,715 Serial Num FLHMLCY143320
311AB  

                                        Add-on Value 2,925 PIN 03520041               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 40,640 Title Number                     

HAMILTON CHERYL L   Account Number 2349 Tax Dist 01 

371 BEEBE ROUSE RD                      2003 28x76 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 27,331 Serial Num H179323GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,892 PIN 04240047               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 30,223 Title Number                     

HAMILTON RUFUS CRAIG &   Account Number 1875 Tax Dist 01 

ELLER ROMA DIANE                        1974 12x70 CHICKASHA / MEDALLION (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 8                                MH Value 7,726 Serial Num 1893K               

                                        Add-on Value 1,047 PIN 0304B012E01        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 8,773 Title Number                     

HAMILTON SUSIE   Account Number 1877 Tax Dist 01 

& RUFUS C SR                            1996 14x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

2152 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 9,970 Serial Num PH307GA7927       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,288 PIN 0304B003F00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,258 Title Number                     

HAMM ALEXZANDER JERMAIN AND 
VICTORIA   

Account Number 6579 Tax Dist 01 

ABIGAIL                                 2023 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - EXPERIENCE

21 SILVER LAKE DR                       MH Value 101,651 Serial Num WHC030051GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 02290005               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 108,595 Title Number                     

HAMMOCK DENNIS LAMAR   Account Number 271 Tax Dist 01 

1510 GOSHEN RD                          1983 14x70 WINSTON IND / WINSTON II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 1,859 Serial Num SHS1WGA028329
37     

                                        Add-on Value 669 PIN 03890013               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 2,528 Title Number                     

HAMMOCK DUANE E &   Account Number 1878 Tax Dist 01 

LISA R                                  1990 14x80 SOUTHERN INDUSTRIES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

2649 OLD RIVER RD                       MH Value 12,865 Serial Num H315BS8057-GA   
    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03320009               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313029801 Total Value 12,865 Title Number                     

HAMMOND WILLIAM  Account Number 1882 Tax Dist 01 

238 MIDLAND DRIVE                       2001 28x66 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

MH Value 30,207 Serial Num SHGA7004AB        
  

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 143Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

238

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 6,325 PIN 0350A018               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 36,532 Title Number                     

HANG T LE   Account Number 3255 Tax Dist 03 

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      2010 14x60 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

LOT 29                                  MH Value 18,940 Serial Num H187849G            

                                        Add-on Value 3,136 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,076 Title Number                     

HANNAH BILLY R   Account Number 1889 Tax Dist 01 

116 OAK ST                              1999 28x76 CRAFTMADE HOMES / CRAFTMADE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 44,005 Serial Num GE000119552A     
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,138 PIN 0369A107               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 47,143 Title Number                     

HARDEN KAREN   Account Number 5756 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 456                              2001 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON SLE

                                        MH Value 11,824 Serial Num GAFLY75A37407
WS21   

                                        Add-on Value 2,627 PIN G0060023              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,451 Title Number 770042032896003 
    

HARDERS JAMES WALTER   Account Number 6647 Tax Dist 01 

364 SHAWNEE RD                          2023 32x64 DEER VALLEY HOME BUILDERS / DEER VALLEY

                                        MH Value 191,721 Serial Num DVAL12310610AB 
     

                                        Add-on Value 10,279 PIN 02870015               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 202,000 Title Number TAF                 

HARGROVE JOHN ROBERT ANGLO AND 
RHONDA B   

Account Number 1904 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

1502 FORT HOWARD RD                     MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLT75A2789-
WS11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,076 PIN 0297A005               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,314 Title Number                     

HARKINS RYAN & VICTORIA   Account Number 6480 Tax Dist 01 

117 THORUGHBRED DR                      2022 28x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

                                        MH Value 113,126 Serial Num FLE260GA216694
9AB   

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 03750011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 120,055 Title Number TAF                 

HARLEY KENNIS FERRIS  Account Number 1909 Tax Dist 03 

P O BOX 1763                            1996 14x50 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 8,958 Serial Num H130577G            

Add-on Value 1,869 PIN R2060015              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,827 Title Number                     

HARMAN DANIEL & KAREN  Account Number 1911 Tax Dist 01 

% RICHARD SMITH                         1984 14x70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

PO BOX 304                              MH Value 9,278 Serial Num 4942                

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 144Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

239

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 9,278 Title Number                     

HARPER LINDA J   Account Number 3164 Tax Dist 01 

101 SUGAR MILL DR                       1990 24x64 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE XTREME

                                        MH Value 18,783 Serial Num GAFLL35A03169E
T     

                                        Add-on Value 2,624 PIN 0330A131A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 21,407 Title Number                     

HARRELSON ANDY C AND DEBRA A   Account Number 1918 Tax Dist 01 

1791 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                    1972 12x60 REDMAN / GRANVILLE

                                        MH Value 4,063 Serial Num 718446              

                                        Add-on Value 1,188 PIN 03830023TPO        
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 5,251 Title Number                     

HARRELSON CAREY A  Account Number 1919 Tax Dist 01 

1668 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                    2000 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON ELITE

MH Value 15,765 Serial Num GAFLY75A36683
WT1    

Add-on Value 1,342 PIN 03610047               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 17,107 Title Number                     

HARRELSON FELICIA ATKINS   Account Number 5977 Tax Dist 01 

367 SHELLIE HELMEY RD                   2007 14x68 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY M SERIES

                                        MH Value 12,644 Serial Num H819432G            

                                        Add-on Value 2,385 PIN 0398A011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,029 Title Number TAF                 

HARRINGTON DANNY JR  Account Number 1921 Tax Dist 01 

NELLIE G BUTLER                         1995 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

1159 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 14,684 Serial Num GAFLS75A62927-
WE    

Add-on Value 1,080 PIN 02990067               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,764 Title Number                     

HARRIS DAULTON KERRY HERBERT   Account Number 1926 Tax Dist 01 

900 GO CART RD                          1999 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

                                        MH Value 42,134 Serial Num FLHML2B1445200
77AB  

                                        Add-on Value 3,131 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 45,265 Title Number                     

HARRIS DOLLY  Account Number 1923 Tax Dist 01 

1043 REIDSVILLE RD                      1990 14x52 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 3,950 Serial Num GAFLK75A08407
WE     

Add-on Value PIN 04200043               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 3,950 Title Number                     

HARRISON NEVADA DEWAYNE   Account Number 6316 Tax Dist 01 

3950 HWY 17 S                           2020 16x80 FLEETWOOD / BARRINGTON PREMIERE

                                        MH Value 46,304 Serial Num FLE260GA206588
8A    

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 145Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

240

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 3,528 PIN 0326A001B00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 49,832 Title Number TAF                 

HART DONOVAN PAUL & THOMASINA 
ANGEL   

Account Number 6006 Tax Dist 01 

750 CENTRAL AVE                         2017 28x60 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 115,209 Serial Num DISH07694GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 02720060A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 119,619 Title Number TAF                 

HART RONALD EUGENE   Account Number 6500 Tax Dist 01 

255 PECAN LN                            2022 28x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - EXPERIENCE

                                        MH Value 111,066 Serial Num WHC028941GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 04180022               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 117,995 Title Number TAF                 

HARVEY GARY S & CHAD E MOCK   Account Number 3014 Tax Dist 01 

106 STONESTHROW CT                      1998 28x66 BUCCANEER HOMES / BUCCANEER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 38,077 Serial Num ALBUS3W049815
54AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,826 PIN 0370B012               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 40,903 Title Number                     

HARVEY JOSEPH S   Account Number 5833 Tax Dist 01 

4001 COURTHOUSE RD                      2016 28x52 LIVE OAK HOMES / MOSSY OAK

                                        MH Value 63,183 Serial Num LOHGA11513067
1AB    

                                        Add-on Value 3,664 PIN 03240031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 66,847 Title Number TAF                 

HARVEY RICHARD ALLEN   Account Number 4289 Tax Dist 01 

182 BADGER RD                           1984 26x56 THOMASVILLE HOMES / SOUTHERN CLASSIC (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 5,964 Serial Num THIGA26X561136
156B  

                                        Add-on Value 1,970 PIN 0300B045               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,934 Title Number 778642163193094 
    

HARVEY ROSE R  Account Number 1943 Tax Dist 01 

262 HARVEY RD                           1996 28x60 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS

MH Value 30,451 Serial Num GAFLS54A77574
HS11   

Add-on Value 3,378 PIN 03030034               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 33,829 Title Number                     

HASELDEN PATRICAIA H   Account Number 4115 Tax Dist 01 

36 SQUIRREL RUN                         1970 12x60 REDMAN / NEW MOON

                                        MH Value 4,339 Serial Num 712397              

                                        Add-on Value 720 PIN 0355A011               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 5,059 Title Number                     

HATCHER JOANN   Account Number 1129 Tax Dist 03 

519 W 9TH ST                            1997 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / PHOENIX

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 146Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

241

Item IX. 18.



LOT A11                                 MH Value 16,197 Serial Num WHCOO6519GA    
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,546 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,743 Title Number                     

HATCHER TOLEDO S  Account Number 1947 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 247                              2000 30x76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE LX (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 48,146 Serial Num HMST15027AB      
   

Add-on Value 3,642 PIN 03540010               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 51,788 Title Number                     

HATCHER WILLIAM EUGENE   Account Number 3196 Tax Dist 01 

396 GREEN MORGAN SCHOOL RD              1995 14x66 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 15,614 Serial Num GAFLR07A31756-
BM    

                                        Add-on Value 2,666 PIN 0235A009               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 18,280 Title Number                     

HATFIELD DEBORAH  Account Number 1948 Tax Dist 01 

387 MOCK RD                             1998 27x68 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

MH Value 29,997 Serial Num H812687GLR         
 

Add-on Value 2,994 PIN 04090010A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 32,991 Title Number                     

HATFIELD DEBORAH L  Account Number 1949 Tax Dist 01 

C/O RANDAL MILLER                       1972 24x50 ELCONA HOMES / GLEN ARVIN (SGL/MULTI)

513 MORGAN CEMETARY RD                  MH Value 6,916 Serial Num 152252426521202 
    

Add-on Value 313 PIN 0401B004C00        
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 7,229 Title Number                     

HATHCOCK PHYLLIS   Account Number 1628 Tax Dist 01 

2900 COURTHOUSE ROAD                    2000 32x70 BELLCREST HOMES / LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 42,413 Serial Num GBHMN53795A     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,149 PIN 0369A126               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 45,562 Title Number                     

HATHCOCK PHYLLIS R & VERNON T   Account Number 2534 Tax Dist 01 

2900 COURTHOUSE ROAD                    2001 28x66 ADRIAN HOMES / SAVANNAH

                                        MH Value 33,304 Serial Num GAHAA00340AB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,944 PIN 0369B027               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 35,248 Title Number                     

HATHCOCK VERNON T &   Account Number 1336 Tax Dist 01 

PHYLISS R                               1998 28x56 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS

2900 COURTHOUSE ROAD                    MH Value 24,316 Serial Num GAFLV35A137711
HL22AB

                                        Add-on Value 2,131 PIN 0369A009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 26,447 Title Number                     

HATHCOCK VERNON T &   Account Number 3546 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 147Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

242

Item IX. 18.



PHYLLIS RAYMOND                         2000 28x56 FLEETWOOD / ANNIVERSARY

2900 COURTHOUSE ROAD                    MH Value 23,429 Serial Num GAFLX54AB8516
6AV12  

                                        Add-on Value 1,676 PIN 0305A001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 25,105 Title Number                     

HAUPT MICHAEL JR  Account Number 1960 Tax Dist 01 

1218 OLD LOUISVILLR RD                  2006 28x66 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER (T)

MH Value 48,709 Serial Num 07E5304SE           

Add-on Value 6,232 PIN 02710034               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 54,941 Title Number                     

HAWKINS MARGARET VANDIVER   Account Number 4729 Tax Dist 01 

1119 SANDY LN                           1997 14x66 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 11,393 Serial Num GAFLV39A08635
V421   

                                        Add-on Value 1,510 PIN 03240060A00         
                              

MADISON NC 27025 Total Value 12,903 Title Number                     

HAWKINS MARY  Account Number 1963 Tax Dist 01 

501 GLORY DR.                           2002 28x76 INDIES HOUSE / BRANDYWINE (O-S,T)

MH Value 40,733 Serial Num AL2880-I02-
3706AB   

Add-on Value 6,966 PIN 0347C088              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 47,699 Title Number                     

HAYES JOSEPH BRADLEY   Account Number 400 Tax Dist 01 

3389 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  2003 24x44 SCHULT / SCHULT

                                        MH Value 22,322 Serial Num HIGA20K-04290     
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,901 PIN 02370007A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,223 Title Number                     

HAYMAN GEORGE M & PAMELA  Account Number 1967 Tax Dist 03 

GUILLERMO MENDOZA                       1994 14x66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

12 TALMADGE DR                          MH Value 11,029 Serial Num H0NC37014CK23
05990  

Add-on Value 1,342 PIN R2250051              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,371 Title Number                     

HBM PROPERTIES LLC   Account Number 4649 Tax Dist 01 

1912 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                  2000 28x60 FLEETWOOD / FESTIVAL SS

                                        MH Value 27,621 Serial Num GAFLY39A15068-
F222  

                                        Add-on Value 3,473 PIN 0347C025              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 31,094 Title Number                     

HEARD ELIZABETH D  Account Number 1973 Tax Dist 03 

24 TALMADGE ST                          1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLV75A29831
WT2    

Add-on Value 1,634 PIN R2250045              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,872 Title Number                     

HEATH ROGER  Account Number 1974 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 148Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

243

Item IX. 18.



509 FRANK HENDRY RD                     2001 28x56 SCHULT / SCHULT ULTRA

MH Value 44,185 Serial Num HOGA17HO8119A
/B     

Add-on Value 3,925 PIN 0347C034              
                            

ELLABEL GA 31308 Total Value 48,110 Title Number                     

HEFFERON EARL   Account Number 6063 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1009                             2018 16x80 AMERICAN HOMESTAR CORP / PLATINUM STERLING

                                        MH Value 57,217 Serial Num PHAL05348           

                                        Add-on Value 3,371 PIN 03610015B00         
                              

RINCON GA 31312 Total Value 60,588 Title Number TAF                 

HEIRS W WINTHROPE JR & VICTORIA Z   Account Number 5987 Tax Dist 01 

300 SAGEPOINTE RD                       2018 16x40 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 26,030 Serial Num FLE260GA176343
1A    

                                        Add-on Value 3,457 PIN 0393C001              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,487 Title Number TAF                 

HELLER PAULA S  Account Number 1979 Tax Dist 01 

241 TARA ST                             1995 14x76 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE

MH Value 14,785 Serial Num H111989G            

Add-on Value 2,378 PIN 0459D001              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 17,163 Title Number                     

HELLER RENA L   Account Number 3744 Tax Dist 01 

153 ALLISON RD                          2000 16x76 GALLATIN HMS / CIMARRON (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 15,074 Serial Num GBHMN53999        
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,893 PIN 03410024000         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 18,967 Title Number                     

HELLER RENA L   Account Number 6266 Tax Dist 01 

153 ALLISON RD                          2020 32x70 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 115,440 Serial Num LOHGA11920595-
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 02990024               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 120,007 Title Number TAF                 

HELLER WAYMAN CHARLES  Account Number 4110 Tax Dist 01 

168 SKINNER BAY DR                      1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

MH Value 19,794 Serial Num GAFLSO7A36096
BM12   

Add-on Value 1,218 PIN 03410024A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,012 Title Number                     

HELMEY  IRVIN WELDON   Account Number 1985 Tax Dist 01 

737 GO CART RD                          1973 24x60 VOGUE HOMES / VOGUE

                                        MH Value 4,395 Serial Num 60242396            

                                        Add-on Value 531 PIN 03230026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,926 Title Number                     

HELMEY BRIAN R &  Account Number 1981 Tax Dist 01 

ELIZABETH A                             1990 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 149Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

244

Item IX. 18.



699 PECAN LANE                          MH Value 15,480 Serial Num FLHMLCP282220
05     

Add-on Value 6,314 PIN 04360008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,794 Title Number                     

HELMEY CHARLES EDWARD   Account Number 5769 Tax Dist 01 

102 OAK ST                              2013 28x64 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 60,189 Serial Num NO2022477TNAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,979 PIN 0450D006A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 63,168 Title Number TAF                 

HELMEY DANA W SR   Account Number 5848 Tax Dist 01 

270 WALDHOUR RD                         1995 14x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 8,116 Serial Num GMHGA22195596
2      

                                        Add-on Value 1,666 PIN 04600021B00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,782 Title Number TAF                 

HELMEY WENDY   Account Number 1987 Tax Dist 01 

737 GO CART RD                          2001 16x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 17,839 Serial Num GAFLY07A47841
WW12   

                                        Add-on Value 1,676 PIN 03230011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,515 Title Number                     

HELMLY ELIZABETH G &  Account Number 1989 Tax Dist 01 

JAMES BENJAMIN                          1997 24x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

307 WHLLY RD                            MH Value 10,933 Serial Num PH2402GA1550A/
B     

Add-on Value 5,856 PIN 0428A007               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,789 Title Number                     

HELMUTH RONNIE D SR   Account Number 5880 Tax Dist 01 

290 PADDOCK DRIVE                       2016 16x72 CHAMPION / CHAMPION SPECIAL EDTN II

                                        MH Value 32,793 Serial Num FL26100PHB2008
90A   

                                        Add-on Value 3,772 PIN 0377B040               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 36,565 Title Number TAF                 

HELPHINGSTINE DORIS E  Account Number 1992 Tax Dist 01 

C/O GEORGE HAYMANS                      1969 12x60 ACTION ENTERPRISES INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

1081 RIVERVIEW RD                       MH Value 1,586 Serial Num 8121                

Add-on Value PIN 0304B004B00        
                              

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 1,586 Title Number                     

HENDERSON BATES   Account Number 6101 Tax Dist 01 

%CARRANZA BASILIO SALINAS               2000 28x76 AMERICAN HOMESTAR CORP / HOMEMAX

2881 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 27,227 Serial Num HM02GA0116177
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 2,760 PIN 03240063               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,987 Title Number TAF                 

HENDRICKS ANKE   Account Number 1999 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 150Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

245

Item IX. 18.



% SLOAN STEVE WAYNE                     1994 16x80 DESTINY / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

2055 NORMAN DELOACH RD                  MH Value 22,744 Serial Num PT37009             

                                        Add-on Value 1,614 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

CLAXTON GA 30417 Total Value 24,358 Title Number                     

HENDRIX BUFORD & CELIA A  Account Number 2001 Tax Dist 01 

2375 COURTHOUSE RD                      2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 19,301 Serial Num GAFLY07A46492-
WW12  

Add-on Value 1,099 PIN 03700006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,400 Title Number                     

HENDRIX RASTUS  Account Number 2003 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 664                             1985 14x70 SUN BELT INC / SUN BELT (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 9,681 Serial Num SBHALA3262         
 

Add-on Value 1,332 PIN 03280011               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 11,013 Title Number                     

HENSLEY DIANA   Account Number 2012 Tax Dist 01 

RR 2 BOX 282                            1976 14x65 CLAYTON HOMES INC / WESTCHESTER I

                                        MH Value 5,288 Serial Num WX665123B12212
1     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0297B020               
                           

GUYTON GA 313129802 Total Value 5,288 Title Number                     

HERB KALA LOUISE   Account Number 3336 Tax Dist 01 

105 SCOTDALE CT                         1984 14x76 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,834 Serial Num 4205                

                                        Add-on Value 1,350 PIN 0302A065C00        
                              

STATESBORO GA 304617081 Total Value 11,184 Title Number                     

HERITAGE UNLIMITED CO   Account Number 2014 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1185                             1975 12x62 FIDELITY / FIDELITY

                                        MH Value 1,168 Serial Num 12264FIKRM8277  
    

                                        Add-on Value 296 PIN R2130007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 1,464 Title Number                     

HERITAGE UNLIMITED CO   Account Number 2015 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1185                             1978 12x65 CHAMPION / CHAMPION

                                        MH Value 2,741 Serial Num 0400235136          

                                        Add-on Value 435 PIN 03660051               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 3,176 Title Number                     

HERNANDEZ ANDREW TROY   Account Number 4061 Tax Dist 01 

2395 DOWNING AVE                        1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

LOT 109                                 MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLV75A30683
WL21   

                                        Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 0304B008C00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31404 Total Value 20,471 Title Number                     

HERNANDEZ BANI ROMERO   Account Number 4844 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 151Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

246

Item IX. 18.



275 MILTON RAHN RD                      1978 14x66 GARDNER HMS /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 2,646 Serial Num SCGH0381331       
  

                                        Add-on Value 690 PIN R2130007F01        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 3,336 Title Number                     

HERNANDEZ BLANCA ANGELICA TOBON   Account Number 1677 Tax Dist 01 

281 SCHUMAN DR                          1995 28x48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / JAGUAR

                                        MH Value 19,543 Serial Num GMHGA31595612
6AB    

                                        Add-on Value 2,228 PIN 0304B009C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 21,771 Title Number                     

HERNANDEZ GUADALUPE HERRERA   Account Number 6527 Tax Dist 01 

14984 SW CHEROKEE DR                    1980 14x60 FLEETWOOD / WINGATE

                                        MH Value 9,508 Serial Num GAFL1A94305265
0     

                                        Add-on Value 3,280 PIN 02970029               
                           

INDIANTOWN FL 34956 Total Value 12,788 Title Number                     

HERNANDEZ THERESA   Account Number 2017 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 340                              1987 14x70 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 217 Serial Num H45513GL            

                                        Add-on Value 2,342 PIN 02970031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 2,559 Title Number                     

HERNDON ANTHONY WAYNE  Account Number 5731 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 322                              2013 14x70 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

MH Value 32,829 Serial Num WHC020168AB      
   

Add-on Value 2,421 PIN 0304B001F01        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 35,250 Title Number TAF                 

HERNDON ANTHONY WAYNE   Account Number 2019 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 322                             1976 12x34 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / ADMIRAL (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 2,240 Serial Num 46447               

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0304B001F01        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 2,240 Title Number                     

HERRERA DAVID TRUJILLO   Account Number 932 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 986                              1991 24x70 BELLCREST HOMES / SIZZLER II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,208 Serial Num GBHME13031A     
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,946 PIN 0411B012               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 8,154 Title Number                     

HERRERA DAVID TRUJILLO   Account Number 2127 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 986                              1992 24x70 LIBERTY / LIBERTY

                                        MH Value 17,595 Serial Num 16L04319XU          

                                        Add-on Value 2,773 PIN 0411B010               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 20,368 Title Number                     

HERRERA DAVID TRUJILLO   Account Number 3855 Tax Dist 01 

200 ROSE ROAD                           1991 28x44 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 152Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

247

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 20,542 Serial Num PH072713AB         
 

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03010039               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 20,542 Title Number 770025226979094 
    

HERRERA ELENIE TRUJILLO AND DAVID   Account Number 6126 Tax Dist 01 

200 ROSE RD                             2018 32x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / PLANTATION (T)

                                        MH Value 146,279 Serial Num TBD                 

                                        Add-on Value 36,308 PIN 03010039               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 182,587 Title Number TAF                 

HERRING AUBREY L   Account Number 4442 Tax Dist 01 

LAKEVIEW TP                             1982 24x54 PEACHTREE / UNKNOWN

LOT 43                                  MH Value 7,000 Serial Num C0SGASC012032
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 2,439 PIN 04320013               
                           

ALLENHURST GA 31316 Total Value 9,439 Title Number                     

HERRINGTON JIMMIE DALE  Account Number 1006 Tax Dist 01 

112 LAZY LAGOON CT                      1977 14x60 FLINSTONE / VEGA

MH Value 5,562 Serial Num FS61V142FB4660
GA    

Add-on Value 888 PIN 0304A027               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 6,450 Title Number                     

HERRINGTON KATRINA  DENISE   Account Number 1227 Tax Dist 01 

2685 SHAW RD LOT 65                     1985 14x70 DOUGLAS HOMES / OAKWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,681 Serial Num HONC17014CK31
18165  

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

HINESVILLE GA 313138247 Total Value 10,481 Title Number 770031280366065 
    

HERROLD MELODY A & ALFRED PAUL JR   Account Number 2411 Tax Dist 01 

253 HOLLY LANE                          1998 32x52 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 23,262 Serial Num GBHML51995AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,162 PIN 04760009               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 26,424 Title Number                     

HERROLD SUSAN   Account Number 2026 Tax Dist 06 

% ANDREWS CHRISTY                       1995 16x76 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN ELITE

668 GODLEY RD                           MH Value 19,251 Serial Num SSDAL11641-2      
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,079 PIN 03990003               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 20,330 Title Number                     

HERRON WILLIE AND NICOLE   Account Number 2328 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1990 14x66 FLEETWOOD / VANITY

498 WOODLAWN DR                         MH Value 5,205 Serial Num GAFLJ07A17192
WF     

                                        Add-on Value 1,040 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,245 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 153Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

248

Item IX. 18.



HESTER KATELYN   Account Number 6455 Tax Dist 01 

2675 SANDHILL RD                        2022 32x66 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 202,141 Serial Num 050000HA000217
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03010069               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 209,085 Title Number TAF                 

HEYMAN JONATHAN P   Account Number 2029 Tax Dist 01 

2427 RUBY DR                            1998 28x52 GRAND MANOR INC / GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 21,443 Serial Num GAGMTD3267AB  
      

                                        Add-on Value 7,003 PIN 03160027               
                           

AUGUSTA GA 30906 Total Value 28,446 Title Number                     

HEYNIG ALAN & VERNA  Account Number 2030 Tax Dist 01 

%CHARLES DUBBERLY                       1987 28x66 PALM HARBOR / VALU-MASTER LIMITED

387 HUNT DR                             MH Value 15,493 Serial Num PH120854A&B       
  

Add-on Value 4,078 PIN 0304A014               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 19,571 Title Number

HEYWARD MABEL L   Account Number 5960 Tax Dist 01 

4521 STILLWELL CLYO RD                  1993 14x64 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

                                        MH Value 8,850 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 1,904 PIN 04220010A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 10,754 Title Number                     

HICKLEN LIZZIE  Account Number 2033 Tax Dist 02 

506 VICTORY DR                          1998 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 232                             MH Value 24,464 Serial Num GBHML52005        
  

Add-on Value 1,795 PIN G0130028              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 26,259 Title Number                     

HICKLEN MATHEW B  Account Number 2034 Tax Dist 02 

406 MAGNOLIA ST                         1973 12x65 SMITH CO / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 7,102 Serial Num 6256                

Add-on Value 798 PIN G0180042              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,900 Title Number                     

HICKLEN MATTHEW B JR  Account Number 2035 Tax Dist 02 

1987 14x76 FLEETWOOD / CROWNPOINTE

P O BOX 232                             MH Value 10,869 Serial Num GAFLCT1AH4745
02823  

Add-on Value 1,980 PIN G0180042              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,849 Title Number                     

HICKS BRETT TYRONE   Account Number 2039 Tax Dist 01 

152 CLOVER POINT CIR                    1990 28x56 BELLCREST HOMES / SPRING OAK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 14,714 Serial Num GBHMD12273AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,744 PIN 0422A046               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,458 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 154Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

249

Item IX. 18.



HICKS JOSEPH & VILANE  Account Number 2040 Tax Dist 01 

132 GREY FOX RD                         1997 28x60 SKYLINE / SKYLINER

MH Value 49,968 Serial Num 2G-61-0548JAB     
  

Add-on Value 6,382 PIN 0300B004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 56,350 Title Number                     

HIGGINS JEREMY   Account Number 5917 Tax Dist 01 

3039 EBENEZER RD                        1997 16x80 HOMES OF MERIT / SOUTHERN

                                        MH Value 21,191 Serial Num FLHML3B1212152
55    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 04710005               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,191 Title Number TAF                 

HIGHTOWER GUSS WILL &  Account Number 2047 Tax Dist 01 

JANICE CURL                             2002 14x60 FLEETWOOD / WESTON LIMITED

2562 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 7,106 Serial Num GAFL107A48568
WE21   

Add-on Value 0 PIN 02980027               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,106 Title Number                     

HILBERT RONALD   Account Number 735 Tax Dist 01 

2980 HWY 17N                            1982 24x52 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,016 Serial Num BM13975AB           

                                        Add-on Value 2,096 PIN 02680002               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,112 Title Number                     

HILL BONNIE LOU  Account Number 2048 Tax Dist 01 

2692 HWY 17 S                           1996 27x68 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

MH Value 31,780 Serial Num H113791GL&R       
  

Add-on Value 2,232 PIN 03240004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 34,012 Title Number                     

HILL GENEVA W  Account Number 2050 Tax Dist 01 

192 CARLTON AVE                         1972 24x64 TORCH / BARRINGTON

MH Value 12,426 Serial Num 16H24ES48014E   
    

Add-on Value 2,137 PIN 0355B033               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 14,563 Title Number                     

HILL KELVIN   Account Number 5509 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 586                              1998 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 19,489 Serial Num GAFLV75A31538
WL21   

                                        Add-on Value 1,274 PIN G0180063              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,763 Title Number                     

HINELY BRIDGET &  Account Number 2058 Tax Dist 01 

PHILLIPS JANET                          1997 28x70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / SOUTHERN CHARM LX 
(SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 573                             MH Value 32,083 Serial Num 1HMST 
11394ABGA     

Add-on Value 3,257 PIN 03020156               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 155Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

250

Item IX. 18.



EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 35,340 Title Number                     

HINELY CHRISTOPHER M   Account Number 5687 Tax Dist 01 

232 PINE ST                             1997 14x66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 12,990 Serial Num HONC05526905    
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,830 PIN 0302A066               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 14,820 Title Number                     

HINELY HENRY DWAYNE  Account Number 2061 Tax Dist 01 

/                                       1994 16x74 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE III

127 OTTER WAY                           MH Value 16,880 Serial Num H200597G            

Add-on Value 2,374 PIN 0300B025               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,254 Title Number                     

HINELY KEITH   Account Number 2062 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 996                             1979 14x70 DARLINGTON ENTERPRISES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 0 Serial Num 6614D953            

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03670036               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 0 Title Number                     

HINES FRANK O JR & HINES DONNIE M &   Account Number 6329 Tax Dist 01 

TAYLOR JENNIFER R AS TRUSTEE OF         1998 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

NEW FOUNDATION HOLINESS CHURCH         
 

MH Value 15,276 Serial Num GAFLJ07A15668
WF     

 P O BOX 882                            Add-on Value 2,341 PIN G0180083              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 17,617 Title Number TAF                 

HITCHCOCK JAMES D  Account Number 2068 Tax Dist 01 

265 BADGER RD                           1971 12x60 REDMAN / REDMAN

MH Value 394 Serial Num 1401225             

Add-on Value 0 PIN 0300B009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 394 Title Number 19074619            

HOBBS DAVID WESLEY   Account Number 3430 Tax Dist 01 

5047 CLYO KILDARE RD                    2005 28x52 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER (T)

                                        MH Value 39,349 Serial Num BL05GA0/36805A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 5,409 PIN 02840002               
                           

CLYO GA 31313 Total Value 44,758 Title Number                     

HOBBS DEREK  Account Number 2070 Tax Dist 07 

740 BETHELL CHURCH RD                   1986 28x60 CHAMPION / PARK RIVER

MH Value 227 Serial Num 506286K0274AB    
   

Add-on Value 0 PIN 04860002               
                           

SURRENCY GA 31563 Total Value 227 Title Number                     

HOBBS DEREK CARLYLE   Account Number 6479 Tax Dist 01 

1708 SISTERS FERRY RD                   2022 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - ADVENTURE

                                        MH Value 106,066 Serial Num WHC028233GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 0385A014               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 156Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

251

Item IX. 18.



CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 112,995 Title Number TAF                 

HOBBY LINDA  Account Number 2071 Tax Dist 01 

117 KEY RD                              1997 24x56 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 42,020 Serial Num 0-52381 AB          

Add-on Value 2,464 PIN 03290058               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 44,484 Title Number                     

HODGES BARBAR  Account Number 2372 Tax Dist 03 

601 W 9TH ST                            1973 12x65 SALEM HMS INC / SALEM

LOT 13                                  MH Value 4,297 Serial Num 0S65123CD0120T 
     

Add-on Value 608 PIN R2040063              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 4,905 Title Number                     

HODGES BARBARA   Account Number 2073 Tax Dist 03 

601 W 9TH ST                            1987 14x68 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

BOX 13                                  MH Value 8,384 Serial Num GAFLCP1AH3645
02529  

                                        Add-on Value 1,614 PIN R2040061              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,998 Title Number                     

HODGES BRENDA SUE   Account Number 2077 Tax Dist 01 

354 ZEIGLER RD                          1990 24x52 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR LTD

                                        MH Value 3,500 Serial Num FLHML2F2417261
4765A 

                                        Add-on Value 2,000 PIN 03770040A00         
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 5,500 Title Number                     

HODGES CAREY L   Account Number 6477 Tax Dist 01 

720 BENJAMIN GNANN RD                   2022 28x60 CHAMPION / PRIME FBH

                                        MH Value 92,971 Serial Num FL261-00P-H-
B202922 

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 04430019               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 99,900 Title Number                     

HODGES CHRISTY SEYLE   Account Number 6289 Tax Dist 01 

8705 HWY 21 N                           1990 14x56 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

                                        MH Value 6,113 Serial Num PSHGA7884          
 

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02290001               
                           

NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 6,113 Title Number                     

HODGES GARY W & SUSAN D  Account Number 2079 Tax Dist 01 

2570 RINCON STILLWELL RD                2007 28x56 FLEETWOOD / ANNIVERSARY

MH Value 34,068 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 4,103 PIN 04620047               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 38,171 Title Number                     

HODGES GARY WENDELL JR   Account Number 4454 Tax Dist 01 

2596 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1986 14x65 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 7,192 Serial Num H51982G             

                                        Add-on Value 1,884 PIN 04620053               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,076 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 157Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

252

Item IX. 18.



HODGES JIMMY   Account Number 5510 Tax Dist 01 

%FENNELL WILMA                          1969 12x60 FLEMING HOMES / FLEMING

450 HWY 17 S                            MH Value 4,100 Serial Num JI40815K2           

LOT 3                                   Add-on Value 3,630 PIN 02950011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,730 Title Number                     

HODGES JOSEPH &  Account Number 2080 Tax Dist 01 

MARY                                    2006 28x56 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN ENERGY II

1020 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 26,521 Serial Num DESAL1761AB      
   

Add-on Value 12,863 PIN 02750002A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 39,384 Title Number                     

HODGES LAVERNE H  Account Number 2083 Tax Dist 01 

267 WES EDWARDS RD                      2005 32x60 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN ESTATES

MH Value 50,298 Serial Num DESALO675AB      
   

Add-on Value 4,215 PIN 02630035               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 54,513 Title Number                     

HODGES LIZZIE BENTON   Account Number 2084 Tax Dist 01 

C/O EVANS & LISA BEVILL                 1984 14x66 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

99 WIGEON WAY                           MH Value 9,980 Serial Num FDGAZM-4771       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,184 PIN 04350052               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,164 Title Number                     

HODGES MARY  Account Number 2085 Tax Dist 01 

1391 GOSHEN RD                          1983 14x70 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 6,946 Serial Num SHS1WGA158337
35     

Add-on Value 1,075 PIN 04510025               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,021 Title Number                     

HODGES RANDALL E  Account Number 2087 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 811                             1970 12x65 PACIFIC HOMES / CLAIRMONT (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 3,451 Serial Num GXCFXCMG109    
     

Add-on Value PIN 04620047               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 3,451 Title Number                     

HODGES TRACY L  Account Number 2089 Tax Dist 01 

370 ZEIGLER RD                          2002 32x76 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 48,731 Serial Num BL02GA0134929A
B     

Add-on Value 3,692 PIN 03770040A00         
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 52,423 Title Number                     

HODGEVILLE LIVING LLC   Account Number 1072 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               2002 28x76 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 30,470 Serial Num BL02GA0135302A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 4,805 PIN 04350003               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 35,275 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 158Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

253

Item IX. 18.



HODGEVILLE LIVING LLC   Account Number 6047 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2007 16x68 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

PO BOX 39                               MH Value 24,630 Serial Num BL07GA0137957   
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,062 PIN 04350003               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 27,692 Title Number 777945123045003 
    

HODGEVILLE LIVING LLC   Account Number 6055 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2009 16x68 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

PO BOX 39                               MH Value 26,484 Serial Num BL09GA0138703   
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,145 PIN 04350003               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 29,629 Title Number TAF                 

HODGEVILLE LIVING LLC   Account Number 6081 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2007 16x68 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

PO BOX 39                               MH Value 24,630 Serial Num BL07GA0213979   
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,119 PIN 04350003               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 27,749 Title Number                     

HODGEVILLE LIVING LLC   Account Number 6097 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2009 16x68 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

PO BOX 39                               MH Value 26,484 Serial Num BL09GA0138715   
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,614 PIN 04350003               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 29,098 Title Number TAF                 

HODGEVILLE LIVING LLC   Account Number 6098 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2006 16x68 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

PO BOX 39                               MH Value 21,187 Serial Num BL07GA0213932   
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,778 PIN 04350003               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 23,965 Title Number TAF                 

HODGEVILLE LIVING LLC   Account Number 6377 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2007 16x68 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

PO BOX 39                               MH Value 23,835 Serial Num BL07GA0214439   
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,699 PIN 04350003               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 26,534 Title Number TAF                 

HOGAN ELIZABETH JAN   Account Number 542 Tax Dist 01 

620 PORTERS LANDING                     1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON ELITE

                                        MH Value 14,431 Serial Num GAFLW75A32400
WT12   

                                        Add-on Value 1,030 PIN 03090028N00        
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 15,461 Title Number                     

HOLCOMBE DUANE  Account Number 2095 Tax Dist 01 

73 RHODES DR                            1972 12x60 REDMAN / BONANZA

MH Value 4,282 Serial Num 1501742             

Add-on Value 536 PIN 04620078               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 159Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

254

Item IX. 18.



CANON GA 20520 Total Value 4,818 Title Number                     

HOLCOMBE DUANE R  Account Number 2096 Tax Dist 01 

73 RHODES DR                            1990 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / TWIN MANOR (T)

MH Value 20,518 Serial Num FLHML2Y2831264
5676AB

Add-on Value 2,186 PIN 04620078               
                           

CANNON GA 30520 Total Value 22,704 Title Number                     

HOLCOMBE PHILLIP EARL   Account Number 4349 Tax Dist 01 

887 DEERFIELD RD E                      1993 28x66 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 32,931 Serial Num GBHMG15181A     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,396 PIN 0377A014F00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 36,327 Title Number                     

HOLIFIELD ANN M  Account Number 2099 Tax Dist 01 

311 EARL LAIN RD                        1986 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WINGATE

MH Value 9,243 Serial Num VAFLWG1AF5019
13798  

Add-on Value 1,052 PIN 04350019               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,295 Title Number                     

HOLIFIELD HAROLD D  Account Number 2100 Tax Dist 01 

1997 16x60 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

209 APPLEBY RD                          MH Value 15,005 Serial Num GAFLT07A38270-
W222  

Add-on Value 1,678 PIN 0377B049               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314071107 Total Value 16,683 Title Number                     

HOLLAND IDA   Account Number 2101 Tax Dist 01 

3136 COURTHOUSE RD                      1981 14x60 GUERDON / SATILLA

                                        MH Value 6,263 Serial Num GDWSGA0481641
3      

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03480010               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,263 Title Number                     

HOLLAND JACOB RYAN   Account Number 6619 Tax Dist 01 

164 BERRY RAHN RD                       2022 32x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - EXPERIENCE

                                        MH Value 106,943 Serial Num WHC028474GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 04090038B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 113,887 Title Number                     

HOLLAND JARED RHETT   Account Number 6488 Tax Dist 01 

1100 STILLWELL RD                       2022 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / RIO VISTA LIBERTY ELITE

                                        MH Value 128,251 Serial Num WHC027658GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 04090038               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 135,195 Title Number TAF                 

HOLLAND WILLIE A &   Account Number 2102 Tax Dist 01 

L MARIE                                 1994 24x52 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

528 4TH ST                              MH Value 6,025 Serial Num GBHMH16770AB   
     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 160Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

255

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 3,192 PIN G0180007              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,217 Title Number                     

HOLLEY FRANK JOSEPH JR   Account Number 255 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 601                              1990 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 10,270 Serial Num GAFLK75A08291
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,157 PIN R2090018              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,427 Title Number                     

HOLLINGSWORTH BENNIE   Account Number 2104 Tax Dist 01 

190 PINNACLE RD                         1983 28x52 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 12,170 Serial Num BM15235A            

                                        Add-on Value 2,646 PIN 0300A042               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,816 Title Number 000000014181592 
    

HOLLINGSWORTH DEBORAH  Account Number 159 Tax Dist 01 

SAXON                                   2002 24x44 FLEETWOOD / BEACON HILL

5 SAXON COPIOUS BLUFF                   MH Value 22,117 Serial Num GAFL239AB16684
BH22  

Add-on Value 2,204 PIN 03010055               
                           

BLACK CREEK GA 31308 Total Value 24,321 Title Number                     

HOLLINGSWORTH TERESE SMITH   Account Number 2105 Tax Dist 01 

774 HODGEVILLE RD                       1999 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR (T)

                                        MH Value 43,623 Serial Num GAGMTD06397A
B       

                                        Add-on Value 2,798 PIN 04160014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 46,421 Title Number                     

HOLLINGSWORTH TERESE SMITH   Account Number 6066 Tax Dist 01 

774 HODGEVILLE RD                       2017 32x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 104,715 Serial Num WHC022834GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 04160014A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 109,125 Title Number TAF                 

HOLLOWAY ZACHARY MATTHEW   Account Number 4370 Tax Dist 01 

2649 US HWY 80                          1984 24x52 CHAMPION / CONCORD

                                        MH Value 9,174 Serial Num 3344464332A         

                                        Add-on Value 1,268 PIN 03540013A00         
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 10,442 Title Number                     

HOLMES DOCK &  Account Number 2107 Tax Dist 01 

CASSANDRA                               1973 24x64 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

P O BOX 886                             MH Value 9,274 Serial Num 4E005313S0489    
   

Add-on Value 846 PIN 0366A059               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,120 Title Number                     

HOLMES LEROY  Account Number 2109 Tax Dist 02 

P O BOX 1824                            2000 16x76 GRAND MANOR INC / GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 25,786 Serial Num GAGMTD06892     
    

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 161Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

256

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 1,749 PIN G0070007E00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 27,535 Title Number                     

HOLTON  MARY ANGELA   Account Number 5887 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 412                              2017 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / CHALLENGER

                                        MH Value 67,268 Serial Num SBHGA1160856    
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,978 PIN 0341A008               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 71,246 Title Number TAF                 

HOLTON JAMES CARL &   Account Number 1986 Tax Dist 01 

DAWN MARIE ARNOLD                       1970 12x50 CONNER / CONNER (SGL/MULTI)

5237 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 4,051 Serial Num 3812M2CKN276    
    

                                        Add-on Value 248 PIN 03520043               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,299 Title Number                     

HOMBERGER BRIAN   Account Number 1896 Tax Dist 01 

498 CLARK RD                            1997 24x40 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / ADMIRAL LTD

                                        MH Value 10,376 Serial Num GMHGA25196148
24AB   

                                        Add-on Value 1,612 PIN 0235A230               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,988 Title Number                     

HOOD VERNA PEACOCK  Account Number 3658 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 158                              1981 14x50 NOBILITY HOMES / NOBILITY

MH Value 4,660 Serial Num N41452              

Add-on Value 598 PIN 03020162               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 5,258 Title Number                     

HOOKS KRISTIE D   Account Number 1872 Tax Dist 01 

712 HUBERT CHURCH ROAD                  1993 14x56 DESTINY / OMNI PLUS (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,501 Serial Num 0-33892             

                                        Add-on Value 8,508 PIN 0300B013               
                           

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 13,009 Title Number                     

HOOVER ADRIAN   Account Number 162 Tax Dist 01 

339 PECAN GROVE BLVD                    2003 28x60 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER

                                        MH Value 38,591 Serial Num BL03GA0135607A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 3,141 PIN 0304A075               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 41,732 Title Number                     

HOOVER ADRIAN   Account Number 6618 Tax Dist 01 

339 PEACAN GROVE BLVD                   1979 24x50 BRIGADIER IND / WORTHMOR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,785 Serial Num HWC085956          
 

                                        Add-on Value 6,507 PIN 0304A039               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 11,292 Title Number                     

HOOVER MARTHA CHRISTINE   Account Number 376 Tax Dist 03 

512 E WILLIAMS ST                       1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

LOT F                                   MH Value 19,251 Serial Num GAFLX75A35173-
WS21  

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 162Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

257

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 1,642 PIN R2100050              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,893 Title Number                     

HOPE GILDA L AND COLEMAN JOELLA 
HOPE   

Account Number 6555 Tax Dist 01 

127 POSSUM TRL                          2023 28x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM

                                        MH Value 142,056 Serial Num 052000HA520614
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 0300B026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 149,000 Title Number TAF                 

HOPE JACQUELINE R  Account Number 2121 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 817                              1994 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 16,332 Serial Num GAFLP07A28891
W2     

Add-on Value 2,646 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,978 Title Number                     

HOPF THEYLAR T  Account Number 2124 Tax Dist 01 

1410 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                    1993 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 14,667 Serial Num GAFLN75A17227
WE     

Add-on Value 1,121 PIN 03610032               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 15,788 Title Number                     

HOPKINS CLYDE D  Account Number 2125 Tax Dist 01 

510 EGYPT-ARDMORE RD                    1978 24x48 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER SK

MH Value 8,301 Serial Num F0082A              

Add-on Value 750 PIN 02450007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,051 Title Number                     

HORNE EDWARD ALVIN   Account Number 4771 Tax Dist 01 

121 HIGHLAND DR                         2001 32x44 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 31,306 Serial Num GAFL175A72365-
CD21  

                                        Add-on Value 2,442 PIN 0369B001               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 33,748 Title Number                     

HORNE JULIE ANN   Account Number 4467 Tax Dist 01 

215 W MAGNOLIA AVE                      1998 24x60 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

                                        MH Value 31,643 Serial Num GAFLW54AB8192
1-ET11 

                                        Add-on Value 2,855 PIN 04760039               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314191157 Total Value 34,498 Title Number                     

HORNE MARK E & TAMMI  Account Number 2130 Tax Dist 01 

108 HIGHLAND DR                         1999 24x52 FLEETWOOD / COUNTRY MANOR

MH Value 19,389 Serial Num NCFX46AB08278
CN21   

Add-on Value 2,319 PIN 0369A105               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,708 Title Number                     

HORNE MARK EVANS  Account Number 1765 Tax Dist 01 

108 HIGHLAND DR                         1998 28x50 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 163Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

258

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 19,130 Serial Num CH2AL05386AB     
   

Add-on Value 3,067 PIN 0369A104               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,197 Title Number                     

HORNE WILBUR P AND  Account Number 2131 Tax Dist 02 

MYRTLE M                                1971 12x60 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

C/O GUY SOUTHERLAND                     MH Value 4,417 Serial Num 16A102ZS3668      
  

PO BOX 702                              Add-on Value 2,782 PIN G0040021A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,199 Title Number                     

HORTON JUSTIN   Account Number 6650 Tax Dist 01 

302 BRIGDON ROOTS RD                    2024 32x80 CHAMPION / CHAMPION (O-S,T)

                                        MH Value 171,958 Serial Num 050000HAA00147
7AB   

                                        Add-on Value 7,943 PIN 0462B003B01        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 179,901 Title Number TAF                 

HORTON JUSTIN BENJAMIN   Account Number 2132 Tax Dist 01 

302 BRIGDON ROOTS                       2009 28x48 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 30,052 Serial Num GAFL875A79833C
I11   

                                        Add-on Value 5,204 PIN 0462B003B00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 35,256 Title Number                     

HORTON KIMBERLY   Account Number 5751 Tax Dist 01 

1051 ROEBLING RD                        2015 32x80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE LIMITED

                                        MH Value 90,931 Serial Num DISH06251GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03770003               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 90,931 Title Number TAF                 

HORTON MARGARET T   Account Number 2136 Tax Dist 01 

1162 LONG BRIDGE RD                     1995 28x52 HOMES OF MERIT / TWIN MANOR (T)

                                        MH Value 19,748 Serial Num FLHMLCP537131
02AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,646 PIN 04450022               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,394 Title Number                     

HORTON RAY E & LAURA L   Account Number 2922 Tax Dist 01 

C/O 1205 COURTHOUSE RD                  1997 28x52 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE

                                        MH Value 22,528 Serial Num H132320GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 8,020 PIN 0369A011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 30,548 Title Number                     

HORTON RAYMOND &  Account Number 2137 Tax Dist 01 

CLAUDINE                                1990 26x48 REDMAN / CRESTPOINT

562 4TH ST                              MH Value 9,325 Serial Num 11422019A           

Add-on Value 2,435 PIN G0180009              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,760 Title Number                     

HORTON WILLIAM A   Account Number 2140 Tax Dist 01 

1506 SANDHILL RD                        1997 16x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 164Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

259

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 16,428 Serial Num GAFLT75A29108-
WS11  

                                        Add-on Value 1,436 PIN 02990031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,864 Title Number

HOUSTON ISAAC  Account Number 2146 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 36                              1987 28x64 GUERDON / GUERDON

MH Value 9,844 Serial Num 11754               

Add-on Value 1,314 PIN 0422A003               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 11,158 Title Number                     

HOUSTON JURGEN SAMUEL &   Account Number 5254 Tax Dist 01 

JESSE LYNN                              2000 14x76 REDMAN / REDMAN

279 HESTER RD                           MH Value 10,104 Serial Num 138-46777           

                                        Add-on Value 408 PIN 0375B002               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,512 Title Number                     

HOWARD BETTY R   Account Number 5997 Tax Dist 01 

550 HALF MOON ROAD                      2017 28x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / GASTON MANOR MOD

                                        MH Value 90,293 Serial Num SOU011401ALAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,782 PIN 04440002               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 96,075 Title Number TAF                 

HOWARD DAVID ALAN &  Account Number 2149 Tax Dist 01 

TIFFANY S                               1992 14x60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD 1100 SERIES

431 SCHUMAN DR                          MH Value 4,291 Serial Num HONC57014CK25
15611  

Add-on Value PIN 0304B013D01        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 4,291 Title Number                     

HOWARD JOSEPH L   Account Number 2151 Tax Dist 01 

550 HALF MOON RD                        1988 28x68 FLEETWOOD / LAKE POINTE

                                        MH Value 16,860 Serial Num GAFLJ54A00085L
P     

                                        Add-on Value 3,884 PIN 04440002               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,744 Title Number                     

HOWARD JOSEPH M  Account Number 2150 Tax Dist 01 

558 HALF MOON RD                        2000 32x68 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 45,220 Serial Num GBHMN33948AB   
     

Add-on Value 3,425 PIN 04440002               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 48,645 Title Number                     

HOWARD VICKI  & ROBERT   Account Number 6429 Tax Dist 01 

5064 CLYO KILDARE RD                    1988 28x60 SKYLINE / WOODBRIDGE HOMEMAKER

                                        MH Value 12,703 Serial Num HMST3252AGA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,724 PIN 02830021               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 14,427 Title Number TAF                 

HOWARD VICTORIA L   Account Number 6430 Tax Dist 01 

762 DEERFIELD RD E                      2021 32x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM (O-S)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 165Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

260

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 154,735 Serial Num SBHGA12113305
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 5,165 PIN 0377A035C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 159,900 Title Number TAF                 

HOWARD W D SR & CLARA  Account Number 2158 Tax Dist 01 

538 MCLAWS AVE                          1995 14x76 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE

MH Value 14,214 Serial Num H109606G            

Add-on Value 1,555 PIN 02970047               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,769 Title Number                     

HOWARD WINTON JR  Account Number 2159 Tax Dist 01 

566 MCCLAWS RD                          1995 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE III

MH Value 15,719 Serial Num H112766G            

Add-on Value 1,955 PIN 02970043               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,674 Title Number                     

HOWARD WINTON JR  Account Number 2160 Tax Dist 01 

566 MCLAW RD                            1982 14x70 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 7,277 Serial Num AAAGA7599           

Add-on Value 1,278 PIN 0296A114               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,555 Title Number                     

HOWARD WINTON JR  Account Number 2161 Tax Dist 01 

566 MCLAW RD                            1985 14x70 FLINSTONE / VEGA

MH Value 7,384 Serial Num F166S142CK6216
6     

Add-on Value 774 PIN 0296A113               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,158 Title Number                     

HOWARD WYLIE L SR   Account Number 4198 Tax Dist 01 

6920 NW 44TH CT                         1968 12x40 TAYLOR HOMES / TAYLOR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 2,057 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 1,363 PIN R2130007G00        
                              

LAUDERHILL FL 33319 Total Value 3,420 Title Number                     

HOWELL CHRISTOPHER   Account Number 5970 Tax Dist 01 

3431 HWY 17 S                           2017 32x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 105,682 Serial Num SBHGA11608477
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 03430028B00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 110,092 Title Number TAF                 

HOWELL MICHAEL   Account Number 6645 Tax Dist 01 

639 ARCHER RD                           2023 32x66 CAVALIER HMS / AMERICAN FARM HOUSE

                                        MH Value 198,874 Serial Num CBC053864ALAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 02710028               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 205,818 Title Number                     

HOWELL MICHAEL H   Account Number 2165 Tax Dist 01 

110 HARVEST DR                          2000 28x68 ADRIAN HOMES / ADRIAN MOD (T)

                                        MH Value 45,052 Serial Num GAHAA00095AB    
    

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 166Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

261

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 3,187 PIN 03660018               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 48,239 Title Number                     

HS CONSULTING INC   Account Number 1196 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2009 28x56 ADRIAN HOMES / ECONOMY (T-M)

PO BOX 628                              MH Value 38,901 Serial Num GAHAJ002283AB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 14,283 PIN 0304A013               
                           

MILLEN GA 30442 Total Value 53,184 Title Number                     

HUBBARD JR JAMES ODICE   Account Number 4648 Tax Dist 01 

247 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                   1984 14x56 SCHULT / SCHULT

                                        MH Value 7,128 Serial Num C197065             

                                        Add-on Value 1,628 PIN 0410A019               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,756 Title Number                     

HUDSON MARTHA DENMARK  Account Number 2172 Tax Dist 01 

1854 GOSHEN RD                          1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

LT#9                                    MH Value 13,680 Serial Num GAFLT75A27338
WEII   

Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 04350003               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,360 Title Number                     

HUFFINE PATRICIA B   Account Number 6079 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1997 28x60 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

870 SILVERHILL CHURCH RD                MH Value 14,406 Serial Num H135316GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,022 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 16,428 Title Number TAF                 

HUFFMAN JAMES B III AND REBECCA J   Account Number 6609 Tax Dist 01 

153 WOODLAND DR                         2023 28x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - EXPERIENCE

                                        MH Value 114,092 Serial Num WHC030667GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 0460D006B00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 121,021 Title Number                     

HUGHES CASEY GLENN AND BRANDI MARIE 
  

Account Number 2650 Tax Dist 01 

103 LONG PINE DR                        1990 24x60 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 14,652 Serial Num GBHMD12297AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,336 PIN 0346A006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 16,988 Title Number                     

HUGHES KERRY   Account Number 2177 Tax Dist 01 

2720 BUTTERMILK RD                      1987 14x76 FLINTSTONE / EASTWOOD/WESTGATE

                                        MH Value 12,961 Serial Num 77776S143FB005
9     

                                        Add-on Value 2,123 PIN 0305A071               
                           

SYLVANIA GA 30467 Total Value 15,084 Title Number                     

HUGHES RANDALL LEE & TONYA C LANIER   Account Number 2782 Tax Dist 01 

4135 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1989 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 167Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

262

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 8,974 Serial Num GAFLK07A18009
WF     

                                        Add-on Value 1,668 PIN 03130023               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,642 Title Number                     

HUGHES ROBIN  Account Number 2179 Tax Dist 01 

939 GOSHEN RD                           1969 12x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD CSTM

MH Value 388 Serial Num DK8T2S9923         
 

Add-on Value PIN 04510041               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 388 Title Number                     

HULSEY CHARLIE FRANKLIN   Account Number 5980 Tax Dist 01 

%STEPHENS DAVID AND ANGELA              1982 14x66 TIDWELL / TIDWELL (SGL/MULTI)

320 UNION SPRINGS RD                    MH Value 8,523 Serial Num TWINCGS8905      
   

                                        Add-on Value 1,704 PIN 04410051               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 10,227 Title Number TAF                 

HUMMING BIRD INVESTMENT  Account Number 3159 Tax Dist 01 

8950 SW 95 AVE                          1995 24x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

MH Value 14,933 Serial Num PH402GA7097AB  
     

Add-on Value 2,499 PIN R2250039              
                            

MIAMI FL 33176 Total Value 17,432 Title Number                     

HUNT AUBRY LYN  Account Number 2191 Tax Dist 01 

1970 12x60 ARGUS / ARGUS

265 HORSEPEN RD                         MH Value 500 Serial Num 711689              

Add-on Value PIN 03940022               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 500 Title Number                     

HUNT MINNIE L  Account Number 2199 Tax Dist 01 

1569 HODGEVILLE RD                      1978 24x48 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / ALL AMERICAN EAGLE 
(SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 2,806 Serial Num 3679A               

Add-on Value PIN 0435G010              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 2,806 Title Number                     

HUNTCO IND INC  Account Number 2201 Tax Dist 02 

GEORGE HUNTER                           1975 24x50 STATESMAN HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

%AKIRAS ENTERPRISES                     MH Value 11,557 Serial Num 17GDS2329U         
 

PO BOX 606                              Add-on Value 3,793 PIN G0170011              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,350 Title Number                     

HUNTER DAISY B  Account Number 2202 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 23                               1999 28x66 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 45,149 Serial Num GBHMM32854A     
    

Add-on Value 1,919 PIN G0180072              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 47,068 Title Number                     

HUNTER ERNESTINE  Account Number 2203 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 168Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

263

Item IX. 18.



P O BOX 148                             1978 12x60 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 5,682 Serial Num GDWTGA2278234
6      

Add-on Value 288 PIN 03190047               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,970 Title Number                     

HUNTER ERNESTINE L  Account Number 2204 Tax Dist 02 

P O BOX 148                             1993 14x50 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

329 BROGDON RD                          MH Value 11,010 Serial Num GAFLN75A17165
WE     

Add-on Value 1,754 PIN G0180080              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,764 Title Number                     

HUNTER JACQUELYN LERVON   Account Number 2282 Tax Dist 01 

COTTON DOMONIQUE AMAHD                  1998 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

PO BOX 254                              MH Value 34,389 Serial Num FLHML2F4581851
0AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,030 PIN 03190041               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 37,419 Title Number                     

HUNTER TONY C &   Account Number 2213 Tax Dist 01 

GREEN BETTY ANN                         1988 28x56 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER EC

% JOHNSON CLUESE                        MH Value 14,531 Serial Num ALCA0388560S64
28A   

2402 GA HWY 17S                         Add-on Value 3,003 PIN 0297B012               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,534 Title Number                     

HURST JASON   Account Number 6296 Tax Dist 01 

1533 GEORGE HURST RD                    1993 14x66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / SPECIAL EDITION

                                        MH Value 7,526 Serial Num HONC57014CK25
17360  

                                        Add-on Value 1,858 PIN 0235A236               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,384 Title Number TAF                 

HUTCHESON DARREL  Account Number 2218 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 7023                            2007 27x40 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

MH Value 16,345 Serial Num H185437GL&R       
  

Add-on Value 2,652 PIN 0296A124               
                           

GARDEN CITY GA 31418 Total Value 18,997 Title Number                     

HUTCHESON DARREL  Account Number 2219 Tax Dist 01 

115 ST THOMAS DR                        1993 16x76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 12,369 Serial Num HMS17392GA        
  

Add-on Value 1,360 PIN 0370C010A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,729 Title Number                     

HUYNH CANH CHI   Account Number 1907 Tax Dist 01 

4 QUEENS CT                             1996 16x76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 23,142 Serial Num CH1AL13264         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,986 PIN 02360012               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 25,128 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 169Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

264

Item IX. 18.



HYZER HEATHER LADAWN  Account Number 2240 Tax Dist 01 

%SHARON ROGERS                          1977 12x61 DARLINGTON ENT INC / REGAL (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 1141                             MH Value 3,752 Serial Num 61120470            

Add-on Value 1,691 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,443 Title Number                     

IGOU DAVID W   Account Number 2242 Tax Dist 01 

109 MAPLE DR                            1999 24x64 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 44,662 Serial Num GMHGA43398212
60AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,851 PIN 0450D043              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 47,513 Title Number                     

IGOU TERRY NEAL AND CHANDRA 
LATRELLE   

Account Number 6416 Tax Dist 01 

3198 OLD DIXIE HWY S                    2022 32x56 KABCO BUILDERS / MD TITANIUM

                                        MH Value 116,051 Serial Num KB0215170AB22   
    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03390003               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 122,995 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 365 Tax Dist 01 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 17,731 Serial Num GAFLT75A27139-
WE11  

                                        Add-on Value 1,076 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 18,807 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 1039 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1991 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 11,527 Serial Num GAFLL75A11378
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,625 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 13,152 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 1362 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1992 14x70 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 14,865 Serial Num GAFLN07A24844
BM     

                                        Add-on Value 1,129 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 15,994 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 1772 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1997 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 18,516 Serial Num GAFLT07A37679
W212   

                                        Add-on Value 1,680 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 20,196 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 1902 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      2003 28x56 SCHULT / SUPER VALUE

                                        MH Value 28,881 Serial Num HIGA20K04351AB 
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,300 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 170Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

265

Item IX. 18.



SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 31,181 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 2007 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1997 28x70 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL XTREME

                                        MH Value 24,647 Serial Num GAFLV34AB2589
8-SH22 

                                        Add-on Value 3,435 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 28,082 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 2565 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1999 28x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

                                        MH Value 21,355 Serial Num GAFLX35A15904
HH22   

                                        Add-on Value 2,176 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 23,531 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 2566 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1998 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 19,489 Serial Num GAFLW75A31707
WT11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,642 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 21,131 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 2567 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1997 24x48 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

                                        MH Value 25,909 Serial Num GAFLV54AB8054
2ES11  

                                        Add-on Value PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 25,909 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 2597 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1984 14x70 SUNSHINE HOMES / SUNSHINE

                                        MH Value 7,126 Serial Num ALS8414X7032SN
16420 

                                        Add-on Value 1,086 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 8,212 Title Number 773408170615094 
    

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 3041 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 19,251 Serial Num GAFLW75A33859-
WS11  

                                        Add-on Value 1,680 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 20,931 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 3661 Tax Dist 01 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1993 16x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 14,896 Serial Num GAFLP07A27027
W2     

                                        Add-on Value 2,564 PIN 0459B001               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 17,460 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 3943 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1990 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 10,270 Serial Num GAFLK75A09199
WE     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 171Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

266

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 968 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 11,238 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 4634 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1988 24x56 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL (T)

                                        MH Value 11,736 Serial Num GAFLJ34A0994O
SH     

                                        Add-on Value 3,928 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 15,664 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 6492 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      2006 28x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

                                        MH Value 26,475 Serial Num CMHRIC241076A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 4,875 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 31,350 Title Number TAF                 

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 6493 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      2006 28x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

                                        MH Value 26,475 Serial Num CMHRIC96411AB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,875 PIN R2070057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 31,350 Title Number TAF                 

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 6548 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      2022 16x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 66,968 Serial Num 050000HA000440
A     

                                        Add-on Value 5,713 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 72,681 Title Number                     

J ANDREWS COMMERCIAL REALTY LP   Account Number 6596 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD SPECIAL

                                        MH Value 15,289 Serial Num GAFLW07A42908
W211   

                                        Add-on Value 3,835 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 19,124 Title Number                     

JACKSON ALICE M COX   Account Number 5930 Tax Dist 02 

1859 OLD RIVER RD S                     1999 14x70 FLEETWOOD / VALU LIMITED

                                        MH Value 8,614 Serial Num GAFLX39A12531
VH22   

                                        Add-on Value 7,022 PIN G0180014              
                            

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 15,636 Title Number                     

JACKSON CONSANDRA  Account Number 2253 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 725                             2000 16x70 PATRIOT HOMES / PATRIOT LIMITED

MH Value 14,171 Serial Num GBHMN53822        
  

Add-on Value 1,991 PIN 03670037               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 16,162 Title Number                     

JACKSON DOUGLAS P   Account Number 2255 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 753                              1990 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 172Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

267

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 11,312 Serial Num GAFLK75A09042
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,270 PIN 03660005C00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,582 Title Number                     

JACKSON JAMES BRANDON III   Account Number 4333 Tax Dist 01 

119 COUNTRY WALK CIR                    2000 28x56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 23,911 Serial Num HMST14746ABGA 
      

                                        Add-on Value 2,790 PIN 04350050               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314193152 Total Value 26,701 Title Number                     

JACKSON JANIE MAE   Account Number 6371 Tax Dist 01 

270 JABEZ JONES RD                      2021 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC (T)

                                        MH Value 46,478 Serial Num FLE260GA216657
0A    

                                        Add-on Value 3,528 PIN 03520064               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 50,006 Title Number                     

JACKSON KAYLA NICOLE   Account Number 1782 Tax Dist 01 

214 OLD TUSCULUM RD                     1995 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 18,975 Serial Num H6909GL&R           

                                        Add-on Value 1,853 PIN G0180012              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 20,828 Title Number                     

JACKSON KAYLA NICOLE   Account Number 4312 Tax Dist 01 

214 OLD TUSCULUM RD                     1992 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 13,388 Serial Num GAFLM75A13072
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,136 PIN 03660005C00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 14,524 Title Number                     

JACKSON ROBERT ALLEN   Account Number 5838 Tax Dist 03 

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      1996 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

LOT 20                                  MH Value 15,117 Serial Num GAFLS75A26556
WE11   

                                        Add-on Value 2,038 PIN 04410017A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 17,155 Title Number 778640191378094 
    

JACKSON STEVEN C &   Account Number 2265 Tax Dist 01 

CATHERINE ANN                           1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

PO BOX 922                              MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLV75A29574-
WT2I  

                                        Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 0352C010              
                            

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 19,964 Title Number                     

JACKSON WILLIAM F SR  Account Number 2268 Tax Dist 02 

P O BOX 492                             1963 12x60 CHAMPION / NEW MOON

MH Value 5,982 Serial Num 55X1303493          

Add-on Value 1,008 PIN G0040021A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,990 Title Number                     

JAMES FRANK % ADRIAN HOOVER   Account Number 2273 Tax Dist 01 

339 PECAN GROVE                         1988 14x76 FLEETWOOD / VOGUE

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 173Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

268

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 8,620 Serial Num FLJ1A11818CQ     
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,277 PIN 0304A050               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 10,897 Title Number                     

JAMES STEVEN L   Account Number 270 Tax Dist 01 

910 S RAILROAD AVE                      1990 14x56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 2,202 Serial Num H78673G             

                                        Add-on Value 498 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,700 Title Number                     

JAMESON BRITTANY PERKINS   Account Number 187 Tax Dist 01 

765 HWY 17 S                            1981 12x60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 6,108 Serial Num FDGAL1593           

                                        Add-on Value 821 PIN 02950039A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,929 Title Number                     

JARRELL DALEY  Account Number 2278 Tax Dist 01 

1977 24x48 BRIGADIER IND / WORTHMOR (SGL/MULTI)

131 CORRAL RD                           MH Value 9,701 Serial Num GBICS26484A       
  

Add-on Value 1,604 PIN 0377B075               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 11,305 Title Number                     

JARRELL JOEY MICHAEL   Account Number 2852 Tax Dist 01 

272 LORENZO HURST RD                    1989 14x70 FLEETWOOD / SPECIAL EDITION

                                        MH Value 8,151 Serial Num FLFJ70A15948SE  
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,630 PIN 03150015               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,781 Title Number                     

JARRELL MATTHEW EDWARD   Account Number 3259 Tax Dist 01 

310 LOG LANDING RD                      1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLV75A29248-
WL11  

                                        Add-on Value 2,939 PIN 0410A030               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,177 Title Number                     

JARRELL SUEJUTTE   Account Number 2280 Tax Dist 01 

%WILMA FENNELL                          1968 12x55 STERLING CORP / SUNNYBROOK (SGL/MULTI)

450 HWY 17 S                            MH Value 4,031 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 943 PIN 02950011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,974 Title Number                     

JAUDON LISA Z   Account Number 2286 Tax Dist 01 

116 NORTH LN                            1997 28x56 SKYLINE / WOODBRIDGE

                                        MH Value 27,726 Serial Num 46-61-0481-J-A/B   
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,803 PIN 04320040               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 31,529 Title Number                     

JAUDON RUTH EVA   Account Number 5998 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1101                            1979 24x60 NOBILITY HOMES / NOBILITY

                                        MH Value 8,543 Serial Num N40551AB            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 174Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

269

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 7,610 PIN 03190036               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 16,153 Title Number 778613070229136 
    

JAUDON TERESA   Account Number 2287 Tax Dist 01 

C/O HURT MYCHELLE                       1988 14x70 CRAFTMADE HOMES / CRAFTMADE (SGL/MULTI)

11 EDENFIELD CT                         MH Value 12,623 Serial Num CM111429NC        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,086 PIN 0300C032              
                            

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 13,709 Title Number                     

JAVIER JORGE & LINDSEY PATTEN   Account Number 6300 Tax Dist 01 

97 RIVERBRANCH RD                       2020 28x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / TRUMH

                                        MH Value 93,090 Serial Num SA4079207ALAB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 0305A104               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 97,657 Title Number TAF                 

JAYNES KEVIN R  Account Number 2291 Tax Dist 01 

163 ROYAL OAK DR                        1999 28x70 FLEETWOOD / CHAPELHILL (O-S)

MH Value 32,362 Serial Num GAFLXO5AB2869
1-CH11 

Add-on Value 3,920 PIN 04350050               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 36,282 Title Number                     

JEFFERS CHARLOTTE ANN   Account Number 257 Tax Dist 01 

295 LAKE SHORE DR                       1965 12x60 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 5,164 Serial Num DE5TS4909           

                                        Add-on Value 218 PIN 0355B014               
                           

MIDWAY GA 313204387 Total Value 5,382 Title Number                     

JEFFERS LYNN &  Account Number 4089 Tax Dist 03 

JEANETTE B&                             1985 14x76 SUN BELT INC / SUN VAULT (SGL/MULTI)

222 JEFFERS RD                          MH Value 14,243 Serial Num SBHALA3179         
 

Add-on Value 1,982 PIN R2250008              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31407 Total Value 16,225 Title Number                     

JEFFERS LYNN &   Account Number 3659 Tax Dist 01 

JEANETTE B                              1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

222 JEFFERS RD                          MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLV75A30695-
WS21  

                                        Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 04470005               
                           

PORT WENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 20,471 Title Number                     

JEFFERS LYNN & JENNIFER   Account Number 5662 Tax Dist 01 

222 JEFFERS RD                          2014 32x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / MOSSY OAK

                                        MH Value 85,623 Serial Num LOHGA11314708
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 7,165 PIN 04150017               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31407 Total Value 92,788 Title Number                     

JELLICO FRANCIS E JR  Account Number 2295 Tax Dist 01 

4569 STILLWELL CLYO RD                  1978 14x70 OAKMONT HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 175Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

270

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 2,086 Serial Num HFNC27014CK36
46     

Add-on Value 800 PIN 04220009               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 2,886 Title Number                     

JEMENEZ FRANCISCO   Account Number 6043 Tax Dist 01 

280 GODLEY RD                           2017 32x80 SCHULT / ROCKETEER

                                        MH Value 99,027 Serial Num ROC732842NCAB 
      

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 0399A020               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 103,437 Title Number TAF                 

JENKINS HANNAH  Account Number 2302 Tax Dist 01 

777 ZITTROUER RD                        2009 28x56 LIVE OAK HOMES / SOUTHERN OAK

MH Value 46,556 Serial Num LOHGA10911080
AB     

Add-on Value 4,036 PIN 03750052               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 50,592 Title Number                     

JENKINS HUBERT A & KARLA  Account Number 2303 Tax Dist 01 

859 ZITTROUER RD                        1999 16x76 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES / CRIMSON

MH Value 18,806 Serial Num CALS9143            

Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 03740025               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,486 Title Number                     

JENKINS JOSEPH %   Account Number 2305 Tax Dist 01 

SHANE HOLLANDSWORTH                     1985 14x55 GUERDON / GUERDON

2206 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 1,962 Serial Num GDWGA02853313
5      

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 02990009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 1,962 Title Number                     

JENKINS PAUL W  Account Number 2310 Tax Dist 01 

% ELAINE COSTIN                         1980 14x70 SMITH CO / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

647 ZITTROUER RD                        MH Value 8,471 Serial Num COSGART010867 
      

Add-on Value 3,380 PIN 03740026E00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,851 Title Number                     

JENKINS PAULA SCHWALLS   Account Number 2311 Tax Dist 01 

241 TARA ST                             1995 14x68 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 12,279 Serial Num GAFLS39A04004
V421   

                                        Add-on Value 1,146 PIN 0459C004              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,425 Title Number                     

JENKINS ROY  Account Number 2313 Tax Dist 01 

194 WELLINGTON DR                       1999 24x50 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / JAGUAR

MH Value 19,765 Serial Num GMHGA43098211
85A    

Add-on Value 3,022 PIN 0305B004               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 22,787 Title Number                     

JERNIGAN ELOUISE V  Account Number 2318 Tax Dist 01 

155 VAN ROAD                            1974 12x70 CHAMPION / ATLANTIC

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 176Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

271

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 1,040 Serial Num 8288                

Add-on Value PIN 03310012               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 1,040 Title Number                     

JEROME ROBERT B AND SHEILA   Account Number 6419 Tax Dist 01 

2594 CLYO KILDARE RD                    2022 28x76 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

                                        MH Value 136,605 Serial Num FLE260GA21-
66896AB  

                                        Add-on Value 6,968 PIN 03580069               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 143,573 Title Number                     

JESUP HOUSING   Account Number 5942 Tax Dist 01 

108 JIMPS RD                            2017 32x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 115,193 Serial Num SBHGA11709163
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 03030021A00         
                              

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 119,760 Title Number TAF                 

JESUS MANUEL ROSA LANZO   Account Number 1593 Tax Dist 03 

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      1999 16x76 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY

LOT 4                                   MH Value 19,482 Serial Num SSLAL39952          

                                        Add-on Value 2,526 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,008 Title Number                     

JILES ASHLY LYNN   Account Number 1038 Tax Dist 03 

31 TALMADGE DR                          1994 14x66 FLEETWOOD / VOGUE

                                        MH Value 11,029 Serial Num NCFLP41A27285-
V     

                                        Add-on Value 1,120 PIN R2250027              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,149 Title Number                     

JIMENEZ  LAURIE LYNN   Account Number 2323 Tax Dist 03 

20 TALMADGE DR                          1990 24x40 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE XTREME

                                        MH Value 11,034 Serial Num GAFLK35AO2520
ET     

                                        Add-on Value 1,830 PIN R2250047              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,864 Title Number                     

JOB INC   Account Number 2247 Tax Dist 01 

% 1602 DEAN FOREST RD                   1998 28x48 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS

LOT H42                                 MH Value 27,046 Serial Num GAFLV54A80713
HS11   

                                        Add-on Value 4,631 PIN 0304A047               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31408 Total Value 31,677 Title Number                     

JOE OLIVER ENTEPRISES   Account Number 2327 Tax Dist 01 

% WHITTEN ELIZABETH B                   1990 24x44 REDMAN / REDMAN

498 WOODLAWN DR                         MH Value 8,812 Serial Num 11422262AB          

                                        Add-on Value 1,354 PIN 0366A007D00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,166 Title Number                     

JOE OLIVER ENTERPRISES   Account Number 2329 Tax Dist 01 

% WHITTEN ELIZABETH B                   1985 28x56 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 177Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

272

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 8,057 Serial Num MST1613AGA& 
BGA     

                                        Add-on Value 1,652 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,709 Title Number                     

JOE OLIVER ENTERPRISES   Account Number 2334 Tax Dist 01 

% WHITTEN ELIZABETH                     1977 24x64 BRIGADIER IND / KINGSTON II (SGL/MULTI)

498 WOODLAWN DR                         MH Value 12,006 Serial Num GBICS266048        
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,104 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 14,110 Title Number                     

JOHNS AMY C AND TROY G   Account Number 6625 Tax Dist 01 

3183 OLD DIXIE HWY S                    2023 32x80 WINSTON HOMEBUILDERS / FREE STATE

                                        MH Value 177,010 Serial Num WH23AL02747AB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 7,586 PIN 0339A002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 184,596 Title Number TAF                 

JOHNS DANIEL ERNEST   Account Number 2153 Tax Dist 01 

121 NEEDLE POINTE DR                    1995 28x72 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

                                        MH Value 38,412 Serial Num PH146461            

                                        Add-on Value 3,800 PIN 0369C115              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 42,212 Title Number                     

JOHNSON BESSIE M  Account Number 2346 Tax Dist 01 

1251 REIDSVILLE RD                      2003 28x60 SCHULT / SCHULT

MH Value 31,083 Serial Num HINCO7716094AB 
     

Add-on Value 2,432 PIN 04200026               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 33,515 Title Number                     

JOHNSON BETTY  Account Number 2347 Tax Dist 01 

490 OLD LOUISEVILLE RD                  1997 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / HOMES OF MERIT MOD (T)

MH Value 31,344 Serial Num FLHML2F5471531
5A    

Add-on Value 2,288 PIN 02720064A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 33,632 Title Number                     

JOHNSON CECIL   Account Number 6607 Tax Dist 01 

1930 DUVAL ST #7                        1998 28x80 GRAND MANOR INC / GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 30,152 Serial Num GAGVTD0822A     
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,470 PIN 0302A016               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31404 Total Value 31,622 Title Number TAF                 

JOHNSON CRYSTAL &  Account Number 2355 Tax Dist 01 

CHAROLOTTE E                            1998 16x76 CHAMPION / GATEWAY II

999 CHIMNEY RD                          MH Value 20,925 Serial Num 11-98003-2841       

Add-on Value 1,690 PIN 04760086               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,615 Title Number                     

JOHNSON CYNTHIA M  Account Number 2356 Tax Dist 01 

4113 BURNING TREE LN                    2000 24x56 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 178Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

273

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 20,875 Serial Num H87661GLR           

Add-on Value 1,764 PIN 04240028               
                           

AUGUSTA GA 30906 Total Value 22,639 Title Number                     

JOHNSON DEBRENNA R  Account Number 2359 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1215                            1997 26x58 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

MH Value 28,462 Serial Num GAFLT35ABC125
33HH11 

Add-on Value 9,313 PIN 0366A038               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 37,775 Title Number                     

JOHNSON FLORIE  Account Number 2363 Tax Dist 01 

280 MARIAN AVE                          2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON XTREME

MH Value 18,049 Serial Num GAFLY75A36897
WS11   

Add-on Value 1,030 PIN 0422A010               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 19,079 Title Number                     

JOHNSON JEANETTE &   Account Number 2366 Tax Dist 01 

HILL JEAN L                             1996 26x66 SKYLINE / BROOKSTONE (T)

351 ISLAND RD                           MH Value 22,859 Serial Num 2G610638IA/B       
 

                                        Add-on Value 4,759 PIN 0369D008              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 27,618 Title Number                     

JOHNSON JOSEPH JR   Account Number 2367 Tax Dist 01 

514 STOKES AVE                          2003 40x60 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

                                        MH Value 60,329 Serial Num FLHML2B1602272
14ABC 

                                        Add-on Value 4,090 PIN 0366B014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 64,419 Title Number                     

JOHNSON MIRIAM S  Account Number 2373 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 972                             1995 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 16,827 Serial Num GAFLR07A31954-
W2    

Add-on Value 1,168 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 17,995 Title Number                     

JOHNSON MORRIS KELLY   Account Number 5253 Tax Dist 01 

129 TUCKASEE KING RD                    1983 14x70 SHEVELLE HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 7,442 Serial Num FDGA2P3652         
 

                                        Add-on Value 260 PIN 04010039               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 7,702 Title Number                     

JOHNSON RUBY JANE   Account Number 623 Tax Dist 01 

229 SHUMAN DR                           2003 28x44 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

                                        MH Value 31,809 Serial Num BL03GA0135777A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 4,277 PIN 0377B011               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 36,086 Title Number                     

JOHNSON TABITHA ANN   Account Number 4888 Tax Dist 01 

445 REISER RD                           1995 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 179Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

274

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 17,225 Serial Num GAFLR75A22745
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,041 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 18,266 Title Number                     

JOHNSON WESLEY &   Account Number 2384 Tax Dist 01 

SABRINA                                 2000 28x70 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

4340 HWY 21 N                           MH Value 26,767 Serial Num GAFLY34A31258-
OK12  

                                        Add-on Value 2,245 PIN 02890003               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 29,012 Title Number                     

JOHNSON WILLIAM A   Account Number 5888 Tax Dist 01 

112 OTTER WAY                           2017 28x56 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR II

                                        MH Value 57,457 Serial Num FLE260GA16-
62421AB  

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 0300B015               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 61,867 Title Number TAF                 

JOINER EDWIN C  Account Number 2386 Tax Dist 01 

1793 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  1988 14x72 FLEETWOOD / VOGUE

MH Value 7,824 Serial Num NCFLJ41A12618V
0     

Add-on Value 1,150 PIN 02520024               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,974 Title Number                     

JONAS JEFFREY LEE &   Account Number 5149 Tax Dist 01 

SELINA NICOLE                           2006 28x60 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

116 OAKRIDGE CIR                        MH Value 19,359 Serial Num H184414GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,685 PIN 0377A042C00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,044 Title Number                     

JONES ALTON B   Account Number 2391 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1981 12x60 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

192 GODLEY RD                           MH Value 6,108 Serial Num FDGAL1961           

                                        Add-on Value 912 PIN 0399A010               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 7,020 Title Number                     

JONES ASHLEY NICOLE   Account Number 5758 Tax Dist 01 

157 REDMOND RD                          2013 16x80 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

                                        MH Value 31,604 Serial Num H217996G            

                                        Add-on Value 2,576 PIN 0352C010              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 34,180 Title Number                     

JONES BAMBI LYNN BOWERS   Account Number 5777 Tax Dist 01 

116 4TH ST                              2015 16x80 REDMAN / TRINITY

                                        MH Value 33,422 Serial Num FL26100P4B2002
76A   

                                        Add-on Value 2,656 PIN 0296A041               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 36,078 Title Number TAF                 

JONES DANNY JARMAL JR   Account Number 1643 Tax Dist 01 

109 ROBBINS ST                          1973 12x48 FLEETWOOD / DEER CREEK

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 180Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

275

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 3,220 Serial Num 12L10948            

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660014               
                           

CLAXTON GA 304175977 Total Value 3,220 Title Number                     

JONES EUGENE O &  Account Number 2399 Tax Dist 01 

JENNIFER C                              2001 28x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

171 REDMOND RD                          MH Value 42,325 Serial Num GMHGA12800271
43AB   

Add-on Value 5,374 PIN 0352C010A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 47,699 Title Number                     

JONES EUGENE ONEAL   Account Number 852 Tax Dist 01 

1300 RALPH PAHN RD                      1987 28x68 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 29,361 Serial Num 54676GL             

                                        Add-on Value 3,184 PIN 0352C010              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 32,545 Title Number                     

JONES EUGENE ONEAL   Account Number 3531 Tax Dist 01 

1300 RALPH RAHN RD                      1995 14x70 WALTON HOMES / PHOENIX (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 18,924 Serial Num WHC004028GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,941 PIN 0352C010              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,865 Title Number                     

JONES GEORGE ERNEST JR   Account Number 2400 Tax Dist 01 

1570 STILLWELL CLYO RD                  1985 14x66 FLEETWOOD / ROCKY MOUNT

                                        MH Value 7,799 Serial Num 21310895-D          

                                        Add-on Value 320 PIN 04420010               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 8,119 Title Number                     

JONES HOPE R  Account Number 2403 Tax Dist 01 

4804 HWY 21 N                           1970 12x48 PONTIAC COACH COMPANY /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 58 Serial Num GJ020059            

Add-on Value PIN 02210005A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 58 Title Number                     

JONES HOPE R & OLA MAE  Account Number 2404 Tax Dist 01 

C/O BROTHERS KEEPERS                    1986 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

PO BOX 1185                             MH Value 10,157 Serial Num H52866G             

Add-on Value 1,224 PIN 03660051               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,381 Title Number                     

JONES JIMMY L   Account Number 6462 Tax Dist 01 

446 REISER RD                           2000 28x80 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL SPECIAL

                                        MH Value 83,464 Serial Num GAFLY34B72742
SH11   

                                        Add-on Value 6,436 PIN 0407B023               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 89,900 Title Number                     

JONES JOHN MICHAEL   Account Number 6060 Tax Dist 01 

209 MIDDLETON RD                        2000 16x80 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

                                        MH Value 15,536 Serial Num GAFLY75A36572
WS11   

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 181Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

276

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 3,138 PIN 0375E034               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 18,674 Title Number TAF                 

JONES MICHAEL A & DANIELLE N  Account Number 2485 Tax Dist 01 

253 POUND RD                            2003 32x68 CHAMPION / CHAMPION II

MH Value 51,611 Serial Num GAGMTD08103A
B       

Add-on Value 4,989 PIN 0321A004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 56,600 Title Number                     

JONES SHARELL A  Account Number 2421 Tax Dist 01 

276 MT PLEASANT RD                      1991 28x56 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

MH Value 16,145 Serial Num PSHGA9648A        
  

Add-on Value 3,524 PIN 03580014               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 19,669 Title Number                     

JONES SOLOMON  Account Number 2420 Tax Dist 01 

109 STONESTHROW CT                      2002 32x60 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

MH Value 43,857 Serial Num GAFL154ABC869
80-ET22

Add-on Value 4,675 PIN 0370B009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 48,532 Title Number                     

JORDAN AARON   Account Number 2422 Tax Dist 01 

% DASHER MITCHELL                       1999 30x76 FLEETWOOD / WAVERLY CREST

1510 MCCALL RD                          MH Value 34,233 Serial Num FLFLX70AB27232
WC-21 

                                        Add-on Value 2,915 PIN 03900013C01        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 37,148 Title Number                     

JORDAN FRED A  Account Number 5314 Tax Dist 01 

560 LOG LANDING CIR                     2011 28x70 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

MH Value 54,988 Serial Num LOHGA11113034
AB     

Add-on Value 4,128 PIN 0410A022               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 59,116 Title Number                     

JORDAN HEATHER J  Account Number 2423 Tax Dist 01 

1985 24x50 THOMASVILLE HOMES / CONSTELLATION

103 LAKESHORE CT                        MH Value 8,640 Serial Num TH1GA24X504572
06AB  

Add-on Value 5,389 PIN 0377B023               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30461 Total Value 14,029 Title Number                     

JORDAN JEREMY &  Account Number 2425 Tax Dist 01 

PHILLIPS MARIANGEL                      2001 28x60 BELLCREST HOMES / WEDGEWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

% CHARLES R HARRIS &                    MH Value 25,223 Serial Num GBHMO34201AB   
     

272 OLD RIVER RD                        Add-on Value 3,196 PIN 0377B006               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 28,419 Title Number                     

JOYNER ABRAHAM  Account Number 2431 Tax Dist 01 

1997 14x56 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 182Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

277

Item IX. 18.



P O BOX 46                              MH Value 9,519 Serial Num PH1304GA10768   
    

Add-on Value 1,624 PIN R2130010A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,143 Title Number                     

JOYNER MARY E & PATTERSON SHERRILL A 
  

Account Number 2436 Tax Dist 01 

C/O 5 BARRINGTON CIR                    1983 26x50 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 11,526 Serial Num BM 15227A           

                                        Add-on Value 4,093 PIN 0300A047               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 15,619 Title Number                     

JUHAN SOLEDA MAE  Account Number 2440 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 246                              1987 14x60 LIBERTY / GLEN OAKS

MH Value 8,267 Serial Num 02L24807            

Add-on Value 1,113 PIN 0330A035F00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 9,380 Title Number                     

KALEN WILLIAM JOHN III &   Account Number 3244 Tax Dist 01 

MICHELE ANN                             1998 28x56 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

103 MCNAMEE LN                          MH Value 38,449 Serial Num GAFLV05AB2723
3CH12  

                                        Add-on Value 4,182 PIN 03750023               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 42,631 Title Number                     

KALISH KURT BRIGGS   Account Number 2769 Tax Dist 01 

141 FLETCHER LANE                       1985 24x48 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

                                        MH Value 8,017 Serial Num GAFL2AF2005990
3     

                                        Add-on Value 2,888 PIN 03820020               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 10,905 Title Number                     

KEITH JULIAN A  Account Number 2457 Tax Dist 01 

677 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                   1971 12x60 NATIONAL HOMES / NATIONAL (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 4,100 Serial Num M60C2ED18790    
    

Add-on Value PIN 03520084               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,100 Title Number                     

KEITH KENNETH TROY   Account Number 5651 Tax Dist 01 

457 KEITH RD                            2013 32x60 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 70,455 Serial Num L0HGA11214077A 
     

                                        Add-on Value 6,174 PIN 02700031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 76,629 Title Number                     

KEITH STEPHEN L AND CYNTHIA A   Account Number 2455 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1991 28x62 FLEETWOOD / FARMINGTON HILL

3214 BLUE JAY RD                        MH Value 17,779 Serial Num GAFLM34AB1428
1-FH   

                                        Add-on Value 3,370 PIN 03730026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,149 Title Number                     

KENNEDY FRANKIE   Account Number 4171 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1991 14x66 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 183Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

278

Item IX. 18.



P O BOX 474                             MH Value 10,555 Serial Num PSHGA9173          
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,040 PIN 03020148               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 11,595 Title Number                     

KENNEDY FRANKLIN D &   Account Number 2468 Tax Dist 01 

GLADYS M                                1995 14x70 BELLCREST HOMES / AUGUSTAN II (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 268                              MH Value 11,247 Serial Num GMHGA23194321
2      

                                        Add-on Value 1,412 PIN 03020146               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 12,659 Title Number                     

KENNEDY JAMES  Account Number 2469 Tax Dist 01 

102 SPARROW LN                          1997 24x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II (T)

P O BOX 1708                            MH Value 19,657 Serial Num GMHGA11297153
76B    

Add-on Value 2,682 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 22,339 Title Number                     

KENNEDY MARVIN J  Account Number 2470 Tax Dist 06 

173 WOODLAND DR                         1970 12x52 AQUARIUS HMS /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 4,152 Serial Num 310156              

Add-on Value PIN 03290062               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 4,152 Title Number                     

KENNEDY ROBERT M  Account Number 2473 Tax Dist 01 

199 ALLISON RD                          1972 12x60 JAMAICA HMS / JAMAICA

MH Value 3,960 Serial Num 4303                

Add-on Value 288 PIN 02990023               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,248 Title Number                     

KENNEDY SUSAN R  Account Number 2476 Tax Dist 01 

2000 28x64 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

606 CANARY DR                           MH Value 26,360 Serial Num PSH2GA-1732AB  
     

Add-on Value 5,409 PIN 0369A136               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 31,769 Title Number                     

KERBY TINA M   Account Number 4840 Tax Dist 01 

144 WATTS RD                            2001 32x76 FLEETWOOD / WAVERLY CREST ELITE

                                        MH Value 34,461 Serial Num FLFLY70AB28478
-WC11 

                                        Add-on Value 3,156 PIN 02960002A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 37,617 Title Number                     

KERNS KAYLA LEE & SIKES BENJAMIN 
MICHAEL   

Account Number 6123 Tax Dist 01 

341 COUNTRY ESTATES DRIVE               2019 28x48 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE LIVING

                                        MH Value 73,601 Serial Num SA4076139ALAB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 0371A034A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 78,011 Title Number TAF                 

KESSLER CLARENCE J JR  Account Number 2483 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 184Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

279

Item IX. 18.



712 TIBET AVE                           2002 28x76 GENERAL HOUSING IND INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 12,429 Serial Num GMHGA61102023
69AB   

Add-on Value 3,111 PIN 02930022               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 15,540 Title Number                     

KESSLER CLARENCE J JR  Account Number 2484 Tax Dist 01 

712 TIBET AVE                           1999 24x56 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 21,147 Serial Num GMCHC7A406992
3297AB 

Add-on Value 2,649 PIN 0302G002              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 23,796 Title Number                     

KESSLER CLARENCE J JR AND GAYLA W 
AND   

Account Number 3613 Tax Dist 01 

CHRISTINA M W                           1988 24x52 KEMBERLY HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

712 TIBET AVE                           MH Value 6,402 Serial Num K410DS0259GAA  
     

                                        Add-on Value 1,560 PIN 04760026TPO        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 7,962 Title Number                     

KESSLER SCOTT J  Account Number 2494 Tax Dist 01 

4386 MIDLAND RD                         1989 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 11,260 Serial Num GAFLK75A07507
WE     

Add-on Value 1,160 PIN 03970006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,420 Title Number                     

KESSLER SCOTT JEFFREY  Account Number 2495 Tax Dist 01 

4386 MIDLAND RD                         1993 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 6,000 Serial Num GAFLP75A18068
WE     

Add-on Value 1,125 PIN 03970006A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,125 Title Number                     

KEY KIMBERLY JOELE HICHOX   Account Number 6397 Tax Dist 01 

350 WALLACE CIR                         1998 16x80 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 12,852 Serial Num GBHML51426        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,626 PIN 0302A014               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 14,478 Title Number 33978205            

KICKLIGHTER CLAUDE M JR  Account Number 2499 Tax Dist 01 

1986 28x60 REDMAN / TRINITY

P O BOX 1570                            MH Value 12,700 Serial Num 11418119            

Add-on Value 3,173 PIN 04430025               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 15,873 Title Number                     

KIERMEIER MAXINE C   Account Number 2383 Tax Dist 01 

3168 HWY 72                             1990 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR LTD

                                        MH Value 15,007 Serial Num FLHMLCP281614
95873A 

                                        Add-on Value 2,880 PIN 0371A039               
                           

KILLEN AL 35645 Total Value 17,887 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 185Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

280

Item IX. 18.



KIGHT ARDENA LAFANE   Account Number 4067 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1977 14x60 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 424                              MH Value 2,487 Serial Num 18028               

                                        Add-on Value 896 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 3,383 Title Number                     

KIGHT LARRY JR  Account Number 5478 Tax Dist 01 

1556 HODGEVILLE RD                      2013 32x80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE LIMITED

MH Value 68,459 Serial Num DISH05398GAAB  
     

Add-on Value 2,470 PIN 04350010               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 70,929 Title Number                     

KIMBRELL J ARNOLD   Account Number 2507 Tax Dist 02 

C/O GROOVER DAVID                       1998 24x56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / INNOVATOR (SGL/MULTI)

166 E DEERFIELD RD                      MH Value 25,110 Serial Num GMHGA10698191
6AB    

                                        Add-on Value 3,977 PIN G0170014              
                            

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 29,087 Title Number                     

KING DAWN MARIE   Account Number 4322 Tax Dist 03 

5180 BURNT HICKORY RD NW                1994 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 14,016 Serial Num H106450G            

                                        Add-on Value 1,786 PIN R2090018              
                            

KENNESAW GA 30152 Total Value 15,802 Title Number                     

KING OLIN  Account Number 2523 Tax Dist 01 

1256 BLUE JAY RD                        1964 10x50 PONTIAC COACH COMPANY /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 1,009 Serial Num FK50297             

Add-on Value 1,676 PIN 04150005A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 2,685 Title Number                     

KINNISON SANDRA F &  Account Number 2526 Tax Dist 01 

MICHAEL L                               1986 28x48 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

376 OTTIS SECKINGER RD                  MH Value 16,647 Serial Num HH9022A             

Add-on Value 2,200 PIN 04150032               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,847 Title Number                     

KIRKLAND BENNY C  Account Number 2530 Tax Dist 01 

2936 PEBBLE HILL RD                     2003 28x44 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

MH Value 26,719 Serial Num BL03GA0136059A
B     

Add-on Value 2,775 PIN 04320063               
                           

WAYCROSS GA 31503 Total Value 29,494 Title Number                     

KIRKLAND DOUGLAS E & ETAL   Account Number 2532 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1302                            1991 14x76 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,207 Serial Num GMHGA23903547 
      

                                        Add-on Value 1,110 PIN 03200064               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,317 Title Number                     

KIRKLAND FRANK &  Account Number 2533 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 186Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

281

Item IX. 18.



MOODY WILLIE MAE                        2008 28x52 CLAYTON HOMES INC / VALUE MOD

P O BOX 314                             MH Value 48,770 Serial Num WHCO17132GAA
B       

Add-on Value 4,276 PIN 0366A011A00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 53,046 Title Number                     

KIRKLAND JASMINE & MYRA   Account Number 6093 Tax Dist 01 

460 SAVANNAH TOWN RD                    2018 32x72 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 91,912 Serial Num LOHGA21833703
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 02640008A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 96,479 Title Number TAF                 

KITCHEN KATINA COLETTE W & RILEY ERIC 
L   

Account Number 6485 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1256                             2022 24x68 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

                                        MH Value 113,189 Serial Num FLE260GA22-
67548AB  

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 0366B020               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 120,118 Title Number TAF                 

KLAUS EARNEST A III & CAROL E   Account Number 1886 Tax Dist 01 

111 NEEDLE POINTE DR                    1991 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON (T)

                                        MH Value 9,245 Serial Num H92202G             

                                        Add-on Value 2,382 PIN 0369C113              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,627 Title Number                     

KNAUST STEPHANIE &  Account Number 2547 Tax Dist 03 

JAMES                                   1998 28x52 CLAYTON HOMES INC / PHOENIX

519 W NINETH ST 13B                     MH Value 20,081 Serial Num NOWHCOO8761G
AAB     

Add-on Value 2,200 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,281 Title Number                     

KNIGHT WAYNE   Account Number 5774 Tax Dist 01 

3326 LITTLE MCCALL RD                   2015 28x52 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 57,657 Serial Num LOHGA11415863
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 3,214 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 60,871 Title Number                     

KNOPP RICHARD & JUANITA  Account Number 1869 Tax Dist 01 

% HAMBRIGHT TODD                        1999 28x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / FITZGERALD

1661 SPRINGFIELD RD                     MH Value 17,886 Serial Num PH2603GA4794A  
     

Add-on Value 3,644 PIN 0312A002               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 21,530 Title Number                     

KNOWLES JUDY ANN   Account Number 2553 Tax Dist 01 

275 BEEBE RD                            1985 14x60 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 5,407 Serial Num H51193G             

                                        Add-on Value 450 PIN 04100008               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,857 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 187Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

282

Item IX. 18.



KNOWLTON ROB E & SHAWANA L   Account Number 2555 Tax Dist 01 

617 TOWNE PARK DR W                     1998 16x76 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

APT 1327                                MH Value 28,934 Serial Num FLHML3B1259-
18256   

                                        Add-on Value 2,346 PIN 04260020               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 31,280 Title Number                     

KRAMER HARVEY   Account Number 2556 Tax Dist 01 

P.O. BOX 40                             1987 14x66 FLEETWOOD / SPECIAL

                                        MH Value 6,098 Serial Num LFLSE1AHZ07013
678   

                                        Add-on Value 1,070 PIN 0302A015               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 7,168 Title Number                     

KRAMER KENNETH RANDALL JR   Account Number 2705 Tax Dist 01 

402 CREEKWOOD FARMS ROAD                1996 28x66 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 34,456 Serial Num GBHMJ19415A      
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,246 PIN 0329A019               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 37,702 Title Number                     

KUHLKEN KEVIN MICHAEL   Account Number 354 Tax Dist 01 

221 SATURN LANE N                       1975 24x70 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 11,351 Serial Num 25710A              

                                        Add-on Value 3,713 PIN 0304A057               
                           

ORANGE PARK FL 32073 Total Value 15,064 Title Number                     

KUMIEGA CHRISTINE M  Account Number 2562 Tax Dist 01 

1994 28x60 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

12 TRUBY ST                             MH Value 21,343 Serial Num 0-38272 A& B        

Add-on Value 4,339 PIN 0300B084               
                           

GRANBY MA 01033 Total Value 25,682 Title Number                     

KUNKEL KIMBERLY  Account Number 5477 Tax Dist 01 

169 DEWITT RD                           2012 14x66 CLAYTON HOMES INC / 3000 SERIES

MH Value 21,443 Serial Num WHC019607GA     
    

Add-on Value 2,499 PIN 02640002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 23,942 Title Number                     

KUSIC LAWRENCE J JR &   Account Number 6324 Tax Dist 01 

WANDA KAY                               2020 32x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM (O-S)

1721 EBENEZER RD                        MH Value 137,022 Serial Num SBHGA12012726
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 7,752 PIN 04600086               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 144,774 Title Number TAF                 

KYALL RICHARD A II  Account Number 1156 Tax Dist 01 

1983 OLD AUGUSTA RD                     1999 28x40 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

MH Value 17,320 Serial Num GAFLW35AB1535
3-HH22 

Add-on Value 2,483 PIN 0369D049              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,803 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 188Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

283

Item IX. 18.



KYSAR BRANDON WAYNE   Account Number 5775 Tax Dist 01 

1234 HWY 21 S                           1980 14x50 "M" SYSTEMS INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

LOT 5                                   MH Value 1,535 Serial Num TBD                 

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890031               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,535 Title Number TBD                 

L & S SOUTHERN PROPERTIES LLC   Account Number 3153 Tax Dist 01 

121 ELKINS CEMETERY RD                  1993 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 16,208 Serial Num H64604GLR           

                                        Add-on Value 3,847 PIN 0297A001B00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,055 Title Number                     

L AND P PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC   Account Number 5974 Tax Dist 01 

3443 SEED TICK RD                       2012 28x40 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LIMITED

                                        MH Value 27,911 Serial Num SBHGA13611050
14AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,743 PIN 03860043A00         
                              

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 31,654 Title Number TAF                 

L&P PROPERTIES   Account Number 2059 Tax Dist 01 

170 MIRIAM ST                           2002 16x76 CAVALIER HMS / HUNTERS CREEK

                                        MH Value 19,812 Serial Num HM02GA0116275  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,172 PIN 03860044               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,984 Title Number                     

L&S SOUTHERN PROPERTIES LLC   Account Number 3526 Tax Dist 01 

121 ELKINS CEMETERY RD                  1999 28x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 32,353 Serial Num GAFLX75AB6977
1CD21  

                                        Add-on Value 2,756 PIN 0297A001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 35,109 Title Number                     

LADNER CLIFFORD D   Account Number 758 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 2537                             1988 24x56 BELLCREST HOMES / SUN OAKS (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 18,324 Serial Num GBHMA10521AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,415 PIN 04460041               
                           

RINCON GA 313265113 Total Value 22,739 Title Number                     

LAKE JAMES O JR   Account Number 1062 Tax Dist 01 

518 LONG POND RD                        1998 28x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR XTREME

                                        MH Value 35,254 Serial Num GAFLV75AB7957-
CD21  

                                        Add-on Value 3,034 PIN 04620023               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 38,288 Title Number                     

LANCASTER ASHLEY   Account Number 6258 Tax Dist 01 

2468 HWY 119 N                          2019 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / TRUMH

                                        MH Value 53,189 Serial Num 47TRR16763AH19 
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 03420029D00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 56,639 Title Number TAF                 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 189Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

284

Item IX. 18.



LANCASTER EDWIN M   Account Number 5913 Tax Dist 01 

183 SCUFFLETOWN RD                      2017 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 59,232 Serial Num SOU010645ALAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,253 PIN 04160004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 63,485 Title Number TAF                 

LANCASTER LEE H   Account Number 6529 Tax Dist 01 

810 MOCK RD                             2022 32x76 BUCCANEER HOMES / BUCCANEER MOD (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 276,360 Serial Num RSO                 

                                        Add-on Value 5,319 PIN 04090059A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 281,679 Title Number                     

LANCASTER LEE H & TUPPER DENISE M   Account Number 2584 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1628                             1994 28x70 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 23,384 Serial Num 0-39081 A&B         

                                        Add-on Value 2,947 PIN S1330013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 26,331 Title Number                     

LAND RALPH R  Account Number 2590 Tax Dist 01 

137 BIRD RD                             2005 32x64 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER (O-S,T)

MH Value 61,623 Serial Num BL05GA0213130A
B     

Add-on Value 6,376 PIN 0286A004               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 67,999 Title Number                     

LANDING DOUGLAS D  Account Number 2592 Tax Dist 01 

1337 GEORGE HURST RD                    1998 28x52 GRAND MANOR INC / GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 26,151 Serial Num GAGMTD3369A/B 
      

Add-on Value 3,023 PIN 0377A005E00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,174 Title Number                     

LANE MARY N   Account Number 5924 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 852                              2016 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 45,966 Serial Num LOHGA21630809  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,371 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

RINCON GA 313 Total Value 49,337 Title Number TAF                 

LANIER ARNOLD E JR  Account Number 5245 Tax Dist 01 

529 E WILLIAMS ST                       1995 28x56 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

MH Value 18,298 Serial Num PSHGA17118A      
   

Add-on Value 1,473 PIN 0369C065              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,771 Title Number                     

LANIER LOUANNA   Account Number 3779 Tax Dist 02 

316 SAMUEL SMALLS SR AVE                1999 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 21,207 Serial Num H86520GL&R         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,228 PIN G0060015              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,435 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 190Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

285

Item IX. 18.



LANIER MARION T   Account Number 2616 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 16134                           1986 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 7,512 Serial Num 2056                

                                        Add-on Value 1,178 PIN 0435G008              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31416 Total Value 8,690 Title Number                     

LANIER MARY CALLAWAY   Account Number 1596 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1991 24x52 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

164 MIRIAM ST                           MH Value 19,283 Serial Num GMHGA14290407
8A     

                                        Add-on Value 1,654 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,937 Title Number                     

LANIER MARY E & LAWRENCE  Account Number 2617 Tax Dist 01 

233 HARLEY RD                           1996 28x60 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS SLE

MH Value 21,996 Serial Num GAFLS54AB7731
6HS    

Add-on Value 2,368 PIN 0417B004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,364 Title Number                     

LANIER RENAISSANCE INC   Account Number 1635 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 16134                           1970 12x60 REDMAN / KIRKWOOD

                                        MH Value 3,827 Serial Num K334175             

                                        Add-on Value 1,812 PIN 03980001               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31416 Total Value 5,639 Title Number                     

LANIER RENAISSANCE INC   Account Number 2962 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 16134                           2000 32x76 PEARSON ARROW /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 41,387 Serial Num PSH2GA2292AB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,295 PIN 0369B049               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31416 Total Value 44,682 Title Number                     

LANIER RENAISSANCE INC   Account Number 4948 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 16134                           1996 14x50 FLEETWOOD / HIGHLAND PARK

                                        MH Value 13,244 Serial Num GAFLT39AO6672
V411   

                                        Add-on Value 1,232 PIN 03740005A00         
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31416 Total Value 14,476 Title Number 770053286410094 
    

LANIER RENAISSANCE INC   Account Number 4950 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 16134                           1998 28x64 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / FITZGERALD

                                        MH Value 23,215 Serial Num PH2610GA3364A
&B     

                                        Add-on Value 3,446 PIN 03740005               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31416 Total Value 26,661 Title Number                     

LANIER STEPHEN P  Account Number 6535 Tax Dist 01 

170 MIRIAM ST                           1994 16x76 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN HOMES

MH Value 15,946 Serial Num SSDAL90432         
 

Add-on Value PIN 0235A055               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 191Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

286

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,946 Title Number                     

LANIER STEPHEN P PITTMAN TALMADGE E 
JR   

Account Number 2618 Tax Dist 01 

3443 SEED TICK RD                       1998 16x76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 17,441 Serial Num CH3AL02066         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,478 PIN 03860036               
                           

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 18,919 Title Number                     

LANIER STEPHEN R & TALMADGE PITTMAN 
JR   

Account Number 3891 Tax Dist 01 

3443 SEED TICK RD                       1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLV75A30902
WL11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,849 PIN 0369D045              
                            

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 20,594 Title Number                     

LANIGAN ELLIS WILLIAM JR   Account Number 2619 Tax Dist 01 

384 TUNNEL ROAD                         1982 14x56 COMMODORE / NOVA

                                        MH Value 5,650 Serial Num EF2949A             

                                        Add-on Value 1,090 PIN 03610022               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,740 Title Number                     

LANIGAN KYLE EUGENE   Account Number 6175 Tax Dist 01 

212 RIVER OAK DR                        2019 28x64 CLAYTON HOMES INC / YES

                                        MH Value 67,838 Serial Num CAP032660TNAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 0305A026               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 72,405 Title Number TAF                 

LANZO JESUS MANUEL ROSA   Account Number 2903 Tax Dist 01 

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      1983 24x44 NATIONAL HOMES / VEGA (SGL/MULTI)

LOT 4                                   MH Value 15,652 Serial Num KH40D3FB0951G
AA     

                                        Add-on Value 1,197 PIN 0302A003C00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,849 Title Number                     

LARISCY DWIGHT LEE JR   Account Number 3520 Tax Dist 01 

153 COMMUNITY RD                        1985 24x50 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 12,294 Serial Num SHS1WGA338475
34A    

                                        Add-on Value 1,702 PIN 0377A014A00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 13,996 Title Number TAF                 

LARISCY GLADYS C   Account Number 2623 Tax Dist 01 

C/O COOK KEVIN & DEBBIE MCGRAW          1996 24x64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL (T)

104 LARISCY LANE                        MH Value 4,058 Serial Num GMHGA27961129
1AB    

                                        Add-on Value 2,404 PIN 04620073               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,462 Title Number                     

LAUDERMILK DEBORAH LYN   Account Number 6310 Tax Dist 01 

2453 RINCON STILLWELL RD                2020 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 74,140 Serial Num WHC0259696AB    
    

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 192Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

287

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 4,528 PIN 04610073               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 78,668 Title Number TAF                 

LAUREL MILL INC   Account Number 4671 Tax Dist 01 

130 SAN MARCO DR                        1999 28x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR XTREME

                                        MH Value 40,551 Serial Num GAFLW75A69151
CD21   

                                        Add-on Value 3,783 PIN 0399A006               
                           

TYBEE ISLAND GA 31328 Total Value 44,334 Title Number                     

LAWLER CHARLES P   Account Number 2630 Tax Dist 01 

C/O 821 STILLWELL CLYO RD               1995 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 18,033 Serial Num H69299GL&R         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,997 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 20,030 Title Number                     

LAWRENCE JANET   Account Number 1229 Tax Dist 02 

17110 NW 14TH AVE                       1998 24x40 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,746 Serial Num GMHGA12098205
94AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,462 PIN G0170032              
                            

MIAMI FL 331695104 Total Value 7,208 Title Number                     

LAWRENCE JANET   Account Number 1234 Tax Dist 01 

17110 NW 14TH AVE                       2000 28x76 FLEETWOOD / GLENBROOK

                                        MH Value 33,204 Serial Num NCFLX41AB5168
0GB23  

                                        Add-on Value 3,620 PIN G0170022              
                            

MIAMI FL 331695104 Total Value 36,824 Title Number                     

LAWRENCE TAMRA LYN LOWDER   Account Number 4473 Tax Dist 01 

& GARY LAVON                            1979 14x68 LIBERTY / LIBERTY

208 PECAN GROVE BLVD                    MH Value 5,340 Serial Num 08L20097            

                                        Add-on Value 3,593 PIN 0304A011               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 8,933 Title Number                     

LAWSON JERRY M   Account Number 2632 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 789                              1987 24x70 GUERDON / GUERDON

                                        MH Value 13,046 Serial Num GDWSGA2386344
25     

                                        Add-on Value 7,089 PIN 03780006               
                           

PEMBROKE GA 31321 Total Value 20,135 Title Number                     

LAYNE LAURA J   Account Number 3715 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1989 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

180 CLOVERDALE DR                       MH Value 10,524 Serial Num GAFLK75A0691W
E      

                                        Add-on Value 1,002 PIN 0300B087               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 11,526 Title Number                     

LEBEDIN MARK ALAN   Account Number 2640 Tax Dist 01 

146 KELLY DR                            1981 24x60 FLEETWOOD / STONERIDGE

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 193Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

288

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 15,445 Serial Num GAFL2AABA4305
3526   

                                        Add-on Value 2,633 PIN 04360025               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 18,078 Title Number                     

LEE ABBI ELIZABETH O  Account Number 5944 Tax Dist 01 

671 CHESTER THOMAS RD                   2017 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GEORGIAN

MH Value 73,025 Serial Num SBHGA11608753
AB     

Add-on Value 4,488 PIN 03140004               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 77,513 Title Number                     

LEE ERIC E &   Account Number 5776 Tax Dist 02 

ROBERSON KEISHA L                       2014 28x52 CLAYTON HOMES INC / COLONY BAY (O-S)

311 HINES AVE                           MH Value 56,922 Serial Num WHC020470GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 2,979 PIN G0060036D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 59,901 Title Number TAF                 

LEE JACKSON LORI DENEEN   Account Number 2644 Tax Dist 01 

117 MEADOWWOOD LANE                     2002 28x76 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON (T)

                                        MH Value 30,667 Serial Num H177451GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,111 PIN 0375C019              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 33,778 Title Number                     

LEE JENNIFER   Account Number 3323 Tax Dist 01 

132 GODLEY RD                           1981 12x56 WESTLAKE HOMES / WESTLAKE

                                        MH Value 3,089 Serial Num FS56S2FK1704G
A      

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660014               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 3,089 Title Number                     

LEE JENNIFER N   Account Number 2642 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 197                             1996 14x76 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 6,635 Serial Num H119999G            

                                        Add-on Value 891 PIN 03660014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,526 Title Number                     

LEE JOSEPH JAMES   Account Number 2064 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 561                              1993 14x66 SKYLINE / CEDAR COVE

                                        MH Value 10,695 Serial Num 80140424F           

                                        Add-on Value 636 PIN G0170025              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,331 Title Number                     

LEE QUIEYON RONDARIUS   Account Number 265 Tax Dist 01 

722 MCCALL RD                           1988 14x60 GUERDON / GUERDON

LOT 2                                   MH Value 3,501 Serial Num GDWVGA0888431
23     

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,301 Title Number                     

LEE RICHARD A  Account Number 52 Tax Dist 01 

2000 24x48 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 194Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

289

Item IX. 18.



132 SAXON DR                            MH Value 18,400 Serial Num GAF1X34AB7288
00K11  

Add-on Value 3,299 PIN 0407A004               
                           

GUYTON GA 313126930 Total Value 21,699 Title Number                     

LEE SHELIA D & ROSE ELLEN   Account Number 6116 Tax Dist 01 

140 SHUMAN DR                           2016 28x68 CLAYTON HOMES INC / TRUMH

                                        MH Value 48,215 Serial Num CWP033434TNAB 
      

                                        Add-on Value 3,041 PIN 0304B002A01        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 51,256 Title Number TAF                 

LEGG CHARLENE V   Account Number 2655 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1982 14x66 CHAMPION / CHAMPION 900

1379 LOW GROUND RD                      MH Value 1,329 Serial Num 0423477650          

                                        Add-on Value 2 PIN 0305A088               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 1,331 Title Number                     

LEGGETT JAMES AND RUTHIE   Account Number 2658 Tax Dist 01 

C/O CHERYL HARTLAUB                     1986 28x60 ZIMMER / CASTLEWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

116 COMMUNITY RD                        MH Value 13,582 Serial Num ZZF1299BA           

                                        Add-on Value 5,135 PIN 0377B024               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 18,717 Title Number                     

LEON CANO MARIA GUADALUPE   Account Number 4132 Tax Dist 01 

139 WALNUT DR                           1988 24x56 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

                                        MH Value 18,371 Serial Num FLMHLP24061422
4     

                                        Add-on Value 3,803 PIN 0304A069               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 22,174 Title Number                     

LEONARD MABLE  Account Number 2665 Tax Dist 01 

%WEAVER MYRA M                          1998 28x48 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

2414 HWY 17 N                           MH Value 19,852 Serial Num SHGA3979AB        
  

Add-on Value 2,936 PIN 02690003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,788 Title Number                     

LEOPARD TRAVIS F   Account Number 1579 Tax Dist 01 

140 TOWN PARK DR                        1998 27x52 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 26,480 Serial Num H150443GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,237 PIN 04710039               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 28,717 Title Number                     

LETOURNEAU JOYE W  Account Number 2668 Tax Dist 01 

33 LOBLOLLY CT                          2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 18,806 Serial Num GAFLX07AB4574
6-WW22 

Add-on Value 6,443 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 25,249 Title Number                     

LEWIS H F & M W  Account Number 2675 Tax Dist 01 

2430 SANDHILL RD                        1968 24x44 GUERDON / EMBASSY

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 195Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

290

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 4,702 Serial Num 7G9EVD4624CK3  
     

Add-on Value PIN 03000012               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,702 Title Number                     

LEWIS HENRY F   Account Number 2676 Tax Dist 01 

2400 SANDHILL RD                        1997 28x76 REDMAN / TRINITY

                                        MH Value 27,745 Serial Num 11528               

                                        Add-on Value 2,365 PIN 03000009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 30,110 Title Number                     

LEWIS JENNIFER OLIVIA   Account Number 1204 Tax Dist 01 

997 OLD AUGUSTA RD S                    1986 14x70 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

LOT 4                                   MH Value 9,681 Serial Num GAFL1AF3407993
1     

                                        Add-on Value 950 PIN 04760039               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,631 Title Number                     

LEWIS MARGIE ANN  Account Number 2679 Tax Dist 01 

1040 BELL RD                            1973 24x60 MARLETTE HOMES / MARLETTE

MH Value 10,571 Serial Num G24362DW53022
8      

Add-on Value 1,594 PIN 0355B034               
                           

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 12,165 Title Number                     

LEWIS MARTHA  Account Number 2680 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD LOT 41                    1988 14x66 FLEETWOOD / CORONADO

MH Value 8,774 Serial Num NCFLH41A10742
CO     

Add-on Value 3,792 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,566 Title Number                     

LEWIS MARY ELLA &   Account Number 1163 Tax Dist 01 

BLOCKER LILA MILES                      1984 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY M SERIES

PO BOX 1364                             MH Value 10,356 Serial Num H36466GL            

                                        Add-on Value 336 PIN 0305A065               
                           

PEMBROKE GA 31321 Total Value 10,692 Title Number                     

LEWIS TIMOTHY MICHAEL   Account Number 1089 Tax Dist 01 

102 SHIMMERING DELL                     1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON II

                                        MH Value 18,362 Serial Num GAFLW75A33916-
WL11  

                                        Add-on Value 1,717 PIN 0302D010              
                            

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 20,079 Title Number                     

LEXINGTON AVE LLC   Account Number 3735 Tax Dist 01 

605 GRANITE CT                          1997 16x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 17,153 Serial Num GAFLT75A28580-
WL21  

                                        Add-on Value 1,708 PIN 0296A135               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,861 Title Number                     

LEXINGTON AVENUE LLC   Account Number 4397 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1994 16x80 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 196Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

291

Item IX. 18.



203 GRIMBALL POINT RD                   MH Value 23,433 Serial Num GBHMH16364        
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,741 PIN 0300A043               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 26,174 Title Number                     

LINDSEY CRAIG & JEANETTE   Account Number 5652 Tax Dist 01 

23 OAK RIDGE CIRCLE                     2013 32x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 87,775 Serial Num WHC020211GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 3,018 PIN 0300C021              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 90,793 Title Number                     

LINDSEY KAREN & JAMES  Account Number 2690 Tax Dist 01 

JONES                                   1998 28x66 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

1068 ROEBLING RD                        MH Value 17,463 Serial Num SHGA4049AB        
  

Add-on Value 3,714 PIN 03770020               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31308 Total Value 21,177 Title Number                     

LINTO ANGELA FAYE   Account Number 6616 Tax Dist 01 

285 JABEZ JONES RD                      2024 16x80 SUNSHINE HOMES / SUNSHINE INDEPENDENT

                                        MH Value 44,590 Serial Num ALS300540           

                                        Add-on Value 2,450 PIN 03530009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 47,040 Title Number                     

LINTON RUTH A  Account Number 2692 Tax Dist 01 

1854 GOSHEN RD LOT 5                    1996 16x76 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 18,478 Serial Num WHCOO5319GA    
     

Add-on Value 1,910 PIN 04350003               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,388 Title Number                     

LITTLE STEVE D  Account Number 2694 Tax Dist 01 

109 HARVEST DR                          1988 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

MH Value 8,869 Serial Num GAFLH45A03978
CT     

Add-on Value 1,082 PIN 03480006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,951 Title Number                     

LITTON LAWRENCE S & SHARON D   Account Number 216 Tax Dist 01 

4126 RIVERSIDE DR                       1985 14x65 FIVE STAR HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 6,441 Serial Num 0336                

                                        Add-on Value 3,928 PIN 02240004A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,369 Title Number                     

LIVELY ANTHONY   Account Number 2695 Tax Dist 01 

120 GODLEY DR                           1990 14x70 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE II

                                        MH Value 10,497 Serial Num GAFLL07A20333B
M     

                                        Add-on Value 786 PIN 0399A003               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 11,283 Title Number                     

LIVELY JOSPEH   Account Number 3882 Tax Dist 01 

155 ROYAL OAKS DR                       2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / ANNIVERSARY

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 197Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

292

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 16,569 Serial Num GAFLX07A46223
AV11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,195 PIN 0389B011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,764 Title Number                     

LIVELY QUIDA   Account Number 5890 Tax Dist 01 

429 POSSUM TRAIL                        2015 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 39,284 Serial Num WHC021323GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,145 PIN 0300B072               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 42,429 Title Number TAF                 

LIVINGSTON MICHAEL J  Account Number 2701 Tax Dist 01 

331 PECAN GROVE BLVD                    1988 28x64 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 6,082 Serial Num GBIS20289A          

Add-on Value 17,064 PIN 0304A025               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 23,146 Title Number                     

LIVINGSTON SHANNON D   Account Number 5899 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2016 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

495 KOLIC HELMEY RD                     MH Value 57,457 Serial Num SOU010333ALAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,253 PIN 04350016               
                           

GUYTON GA 313126220 Total Value 61,710 Title Number TAF                 

LLOYD BRANDON JAMES   Account Number 4701 Tax Dist 01 

3843 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  1972 12x50 NATIONAL HOMES / VILLAGER-CAPRICE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 5,706 Serial Num M52C2EA19029     
   

                                        Add-on Value 1,476 PIN 02360001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,182 Title Number                     

LOCKARD HOLLY LEE   Account Number 4677 Tax Dist 01 

244A HINSVILLE RD                       1997 28x66 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

                                        MH Value 28,062 Serial Num GAFLV35A13047
HH21   

                                        Add-on Value 5,171 PIN 0369A014               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314199727 Total Value 33,233 Title Number 000000033418363
6    

LOCKARD LINDA FAY   Account Number 2706 Tax Dist 01 

215 LARCHMONT DR                        1998 28x76 GATEWAY HOMES INC / GATEWAY (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 47,561 Serial Num 11-98-010-2922AB 
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,446 PIN 0369A048               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 50,007 Title Number                     

LOCKARD OLIVIA   Account Number 6580 Tax Dist 01 

765 FOURTH ST ET                        2023 14x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / TRUMH

                                        MH Value 61,278 Serial Num CWP056171TN      
   

                                        Add-on Value 5,527 PIN 0377A011D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 66,805 Title Number                     

LOCKHARD CHARLES L   Account Number 5802 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 198Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

293

Item IX. 18.



215 LARCHMONT DR                        2014 32x80 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE LIMITED

                                        MH Value 84,110 Serial Num DISH06068GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,272 PIN 0377A010D00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 89,382 Title Number TAF                 

LOCKHART JAMES R &  Account Number 2707 Tax Dist 03 

ELIZABETH S                             1970 12x60 FLEETWOOD / ACCENT

207 EAST 7TH ST                         MH Value 3,220 Serial Num 5FOP2S3061         
 

Add-on Value 540 PIN R2070102              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 3,760 Title Number                     

LOCKHART ROSHA   Account Number 1166 Tax Dist 01 

604 DRESLER RD                          1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / RIVER VIEW

                                        MH Value 15,710 Serial Num ALFLV64A19098R
W12   

                                        Add-on Value 1,244 PIN 03890031               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,954 Title Number                     

LOCKHART ROSHA R   Account Number 3209 Tax Dist 01 

604 DRESLER RD                          1998 16x76 RIVER BIRCH HOMES / RIVER BIRCH

                                        MH Value 15,720 Serial Num AL1679R982381    
   

                                        Add-on Value 1,159 PIN 03890031               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,879 Title Number                     

LONG AUSTIN   Account Number 5859 Tax Dist 01 

2650 US HWY 80                          2015 28x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 64,894 Serial Num LOHGA21630997
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 03540034               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 69,304 Title Number                     

LONG BERNARD & LILY   Account Number 2710 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1990 24x56 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

2321 COURTHOUSE RD                      MH Value 7,078 Serial Num 0-23331A            

                                        Add-on Value 2,538 PIN 0370C003A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,616 Title Number                     

LONG DELORES C   Account Number 3911 Tax Dist 01 

206 SPRINGFIELD AVE                     1999 28x76 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

                                        MH Value 42,975 Serial Num GAFLW75A68861
CD21   

                                        Add-on Value 3,211 PIN 03200065               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 46,186 Title Number                     

LONG DELORES C   Account Number 6342 Tax Dist 01 

210 SPRINGFIELD AVE                     2009 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

                                        MH Value 25,853 Serial Num H401940GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 4,221 PIN 02940020               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 30,074 Title Number 770048264684094 
    

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 199Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

294

Item IX. 18.



LOPER RICHARD AND WILENA  Account Number 2720 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 124                             1985 14x56 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

MH Value 6,270 Serial Num GAFL1AF1107863
1     

Add-on Value 1,570 PIN 0422A022               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 7,840 Title Number                     

LOPEZ AMY LORRAINE   Account Number 6518 Tax Dist 01 

1732 OSPREY POINT CIR                   2023 28x60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM

                                        MH Value 114,566 Serial Num 052000HA520598
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 03520011               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 121,495 Title Number TAF                 

LOPEZ CANDICE BRITTANY T   Account Number 4315 Tax Dist 02 

2767 SEED TICK RD                       1985 14x76 VINTAGE / VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,262 Serial Num WHGA1179            

                                        Add-on Value 1,479 PIN G0040021A00        
                              

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 11,741 Title Number                     

LOPEZ CESAR LUIS AND KIMBERLY AS   Account Number 6382 Tax Dist 01 

TRUSTEES OF THE LOPEZ FAMILY LIVING     2018 28x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / BREEZE

TRUST DATED JUNE 10 2016                MH Value 131,219 Serial Num WHC023571GAA
B       

463 POOLER PKWY   SUITE 166             Add-on Value PIN 04320027A00         
                              

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 131,219 Title Number TAF                 

LOPEZ ISMAEL   Account Number 5649 Tax Dist 03 

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      1998 16x80 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

LOT 18                                  MH Value 18,123 Serial Num GBHML51625        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,932 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,055 Title Number                     

LOPEZ LETICIA LEMOS   Account Number 4107 Tax Dist 01 

201 REDBUD RD                           1999 24x50 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 23,739 Serial Num GMHGA42598210
95AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,313 PIN 03020044               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 26,052 Title Number                     

LOPEZ SOTERO  Account Number 2724 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1076                             1991 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

MH Value 9,750 Serial Num H94332G             

Add-on Value 1,580 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,330 Title Number                     

LOREDO ELVIA M RODRIGUEZ   Account Number 191 Tax Dist 01 

111 GREENE DR                           1998 28x66 BELLCREST HOMES / WEDGEWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 38,077 Serial Num GBHML30782AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,944 PIN 0369A128               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 41,021 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 200Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

295

Item IX. 18.



LOREDO JAVIER A RODRIGUEZ   Account Number 945 Tax Dist 01 

430 EXLEY RD                            1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLV75A29218
WL21   

                                        Add-on Value 3,033 PIN 0369C110              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,271 Title Number                     

LOREDO MAURICIO R RODGRIGUEZ   Account Number 5760 Tax Dist 01 

113 JOHN GLENN DR                       1985 14x70 FLINTSTONE /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 9,681 Serial Num F1665143CKGT38
8G    

                                        Add-on Value 900 PIN 03890013               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,581 Title Number TAF                 

LOREDO MAURICIO R RODRIGUEZ   Account Number 1386 Tax Dist 01 

242 VICKI LN                            1985 14x52 FLINSTONE / VEGA

                                        MH Value 5,340 Serial Num F1665143CKGT38
8G    

                                        Add-on Value 672 PIN 0471A039               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,012 Title Number                     

LOTT GRADY  Account Number 2726 Tax Dist 01 

% RUSHING TOMMY                         1983 12x60 SCHULT / SCHULT

531 CHIMNEY RD                          MH Value 5,952 Serial Num SHS2WGA338217
23     

Add-on Value 628 PIN 0304B013D00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,580 Title Number                     

LOUDER BARBARA  Account Number 2727 Tax Dist 01 

190 CHURCH RD                           1974 12x65 CHAMPION / CHAMPION

MH Value 5,254 Serial Num 0449657457          

Add-on Value 2,588 PIN 0297B074               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,842 Title Number                     

LOVE JOHNNY CECIL  Account Number 2734 Tax Dist 03 

1993 28x60 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS

108 WESTWOOD DR                         MH Value 26,971 Serial Num GAFLN35A06508
HS     

Add-on Value 4,088 PIN R2040059              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 31,059 Title Number                     

LOVETT CATHERINE F &  Account Number 2737 Tax Dist 01 

MICHAEL D CONYERS                       1999 16x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

117 YACHI LANE                          MH Value 17,341 Serial Num GAFLW75AB3318
1WS21  

Add-on Value 1,655 PIN 04200012               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 18,996 Title Number                     

LOVETT-PRICE WANDA E   Account Number 2648 Tax Dist 01 

174 CHURCH HILL RD                      1983 14x60 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 8,735 Serial Num FHGA9096            

                                        Add-on Value 1,242 PIN 0297B065               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,977 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 201Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

296

Item IX. 18.



LOWDER-LAWRENCE TAMRA LYNN   Account Number 3653 Tax Dist 01 

208 PECAN GROVE BLVD                    1994 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 17,382 Serial Num GAFLP75A20436
W      

                                        Add-on Value 1,967 PIN 0304A051               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 19,349 Title Number                     

LOWE HELEN M  Account Number 2738 Tax Dist 01 

610 HIGHLAND DR                         1993 16x66 BELMONT HOMES INC / PREMIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 18,900 Serial Num MSB931670SN66
12     

Add-on Value 1,798 PIN 0377A005H00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 20,698 Title Number                     

LOWE JOHN  Account Number 2739 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 307                             1971 12x65 TIFFANY HOMES / TIFFANY

MH Value 225 Serial Num 60122695E           

Add-on Value PIN 02760014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 225 Title Number                     

LOWE LINDA S  Account Number 2742 Tax Dist 01 

4992 BLUE JAY RD                        1978 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

MH Value 9,370 Serial Num H12906GLR           

Add-on Value 294 PIN 03230035               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,664 Title Number                     

LOWE LYNN THOMPSON   Account Number 4604 Tax Dist 01 

159 PATRICK LP                          2002 28x44 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

                                        MH Value 24,639 Serial Num GMHGA42801283
57AB   

                                        Add-on Value 5,270 PIN 03320003               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 29,909 Title Number                     

LOWRY MAX LYNN JR   Account Number 5384 Tax Dist 01 

400 EARL LAIN RD                        2010 28x48 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / SANDPIPER

                                        MH Value 39,468 Serial Num SBHGA13510046
04AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,924 PIN 0300B055               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 42,392 Title Number                     

LOZADA MAREZA GARCIA   Account Number 348 Tax Dist 01 

125 BURNT TREE DR                       1997 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTON LIMITED

                                        MH Value 11,393 Serial Num GAFLV75A66906
WS21   

                                        Add-on Value 2,826 PIN 0393A034               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,219 Title Number                     

LUCIA CAROLINA JONES   Account Number 813 Tax Dist 01 

116 BARFIELD WAY                        1991 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 12,956 Serial Num GAFLL75A12109
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,786 PIN 02690018A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 14,742 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 202Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

297

Item IX. 18.



LUKE LYDIA G   Account Number 2750 Tax Dist 01 

475 MOODY RD                            1997 28x60 BELLCREST / AZALEA

                                        MH Value 23,271 Serial Num GBHMK 19567 AB 
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,710 PIN 0300C018              
                            

PEMBROKE GA 313214221 Total Value 26,981 Title Number                     

LUKE MATTHEW   Account Number 1729 Tax Dist 01 

124 BURNT TREE DR                       1997 16x76 PALM HARBOR / TIMBERLAND

                                        MH Value 28,152 Serial Num PH23-1113           

                                        Add-on Value 3,496 PIN 0393A044               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 31,648 Title Number                     

LUKE PATRICIA A   Account Number 2751 Tax Dist 01 

989 LOW GROUND RD                       2006 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 22,798 Serial Num GAFL507A55127-
AV11  

                                        Add-on Value 2,227 PIN 03930032A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 25,025 Title Number                     

LUMPKIN TERRY   Account Number 2752 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2002 24x48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / SIZZLER II

110 INDICA PLACE                        MH Value 19,369 Serial Num GMHGA45201288
86AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,653 PIN 0347C041              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,022 Title Number                     

LURIA ANTOLIN JOACHIN   Account Number 6171 Tax Dist 01 

1463 COURTHOUSE RD                      2019 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CHALLENGER

                                        MH Value 52,985 Serial Num WHC024812GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,371 PIN 0369C028              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 56,356 Title Number TAF                 

LYLE LOIS K  Account Number 2755 Tax Dist 01 

C/O MAHN HARRY A                        1985 26x48 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

PO BOX 1190                             MH Value 8,990 Serial Num GAFL2AE3334329
9     

Add-on Value 2,222 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,212 Title Number                     

LYNCH KEVIN  Account Number 2756 Tax Dist 01 

% SMITH RICHARD                         1998 16x76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 304                              MH Value 13,142 Serial Num CH1AL8699           

Add-on Value 2,172 PIN 03660014               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 15,314 Title Number                     

LYON DAVID HUNTER   Account Number 6138 Tax Dist 01 

5055 CLYO KILDARE RD                    2018 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CARIBBEAN

                                        MH Value 55,537 Serial Num WHC023424GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,371 PIN 02840003               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 58,908 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 203Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

298

Item IX. 18.



MACDONALD ARTHUR ROBERT AND 
BARBARA   

Account Number 5965 Tax Dist 01 

ELLEN                                   2017 32x80 KABCO BUILDERS / TITANIUM

297 SWEET GUM CIR                       MH Value 128,361 Serial Num KB0211667AB17   
    

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 0341A007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 132,928 Title Number TAF                 

MACK BRENDA S   Account Number 2097 Tax Dist 01 

260 PINE ST                             1982 14x70 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 7,013 Serial Num AAFLA1769           

                                        Add-on Value 255 PIN 03020158               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 7,268 Title Number                     

MACOMBER ROGER CARROLL   Account Number 3826 Tax Dist 03 

1071 OLIVER HWY                         1975 24x60 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 13,223 Serial Num 25585A              

                                        Add-on Value 2,651 PIN R2250058              
                            

NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 15,874 Title Number                     

MAGANA RODOLFO F SIMENTAL   Account Number 3420 Tax Dist 01 

1998 KENDICKS RD                        1987 28x56 FLEETWOOD / STONERIDGE

                                        MH Value 17,239 Serial Num FLFLSR2AG4579
07115  

                                        Add-on Value 2,377 PIN 0377A017A00        
                              

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 19,616 Title Number                     

MAGAZINE AVENUE REALTY LLC   Account Number 1795 Tax Dist 01 

530 MAGAZINE AVE                        1998 24x40 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / ADMIRAL LTD

                                        MH Value 13,005 Serial Num GMHGA44197177
48AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,761 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SAVANNAH GA 31315 Total Value 15,766 Title Number                     

MAHNKEN ROBERT S &  Account Number 2776 Tax Dist 01 

SONYA                                   1985 24x60 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / GOLDEN EXPRESS (SGL/MULTI)

183 LANIER WHITE RD                     MH Value 17,154 Serial Num SHSIWGA238590
69A    

Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 17,154 Title Number                     

MALPHUS B ALTON  Account Number 2783 Tax Dist 01 

C/O ANDY HARRELSON                      1988 14x76 BLUE RIDGE HOMES INC / FIESTA

599 JOSIAH MORGAN RD                    MH Value 8,140 Serial Num FDGA7514            

Add-on Value 1,160 PIN 03610003               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 9,300 Title Number                     

MALPHUS CHRISTOPHER   Account Number 2789 Tax Dist 01 

1998 SANDHILL RD                        1995 28x60 DESTINY / OMNI

                                        MH Value 21,168 Serial Num 043917AB            

                                        Add-on Value 3,236 PIN 0300B003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,404 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 204Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

299

Item IX. 18.



MALPHUS DONNA LYNN   Account Number 2791 Tax Dist 01 

862 HIGH BLUFF RD                       1983 12x60 FLEETWOOD / BRITTANY PARK

                                        MH Value 100 Serial Num FS56S2FK6521G
A      

                                        Add-on Value 230 PIN 0471A001D00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 330 Title Number                     

MANN COLE LLC   Account Number 5044 Tax Dist 01 

204 FERNCLIFF CT                        1971 12x54 TROPICAL MOBILE HOMES INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 3,069 Serial Num 58827590            

                                        Add-on Value 998 PIN 04760008               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 4,067 Title Number                     

MANN COLE LLC   Account Number 5046 Tax Dist 01 

204 FERNCLIFF CT                        1985 14x60 CASTLE IND / CASTLE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 7,153 Serial Num F160SE5278GA     
   

                                        Add-on Value 799 PIN 04760008               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,952 Title Number                     

MANN JOSEPH K AND ADEANA B   Account Number 6425 Tax Dist 01 

354 HAWK HAMMOCK RD                     2021 32x62 LIVE OAK HOMES / SOUTHERN OAK

                                        MH Value 117,727 Serial Num LOHGA3007247A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 6,419 PIN 03180019               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 124,146 Title Number TAF                 

MARCHESE MOLLY KIGHT   Account Number 2800 Tax Dist 01 

420 WALTHOUR DR                         1992 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

                                        MH Value 34,429 Serial Num FLITMLCP200771
9     

                                        Add-on Value 5,519 PIN 04590011               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 39,948 Title Number                     

MARCUM CLIFFORD D  Account Number 2801 Tax Dist 01 

1327 LITTLE MCCALL RD                   1994 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 16,212 Serial Num GAFLP75A20664
WE     

Add-on Value 1,971 PIN 03460022               
                           

GUYTON  31312 Total Value 18,183 Title Number                     

MARIN JUAN MANUEL SUAREZ &   Account Number 6108 Tax Dist 01 

ROSA SUAREZ                             1995 16x80 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

114 STILLWATER RD                       MH Value 23,433 Serial Num GBHMI18120         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,088 PIN 0305A087               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 25,521 Title Number TAF                 

MARK LYNN MALKE   Account Number 2802 Tax Dist 01 

3927 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLT75A66581-
WS11  

                                        Add-on Value 1,106 PIN 0369D002              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 205Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

300

Item IX. 18.



RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,344 Title Number                     

MARKS GEORGE A AND LEIGH A   Account Number 2803 Tax Dist 01 

908 WRENWOOD LN                         1995 28x68 PEACHSTATE / 2624

                                        MH Value 23,990 Serial Num PSHGA16515A&B 
      

                                        Add-on Value 3,323 PIN 0305A064               
                           

HINESVILLE GA 313136035 Total Value 27,313 Title Number

MARSH ANGELA   Account Number 2804 Tax Dist 01 

703 FLOYD AVE                           1988 14x56 FLEETWOOD / COTTONWOOD

                                        MH Value 5,330 Serial Num GAFLJ07A16437C
T     

                                        Add-on Value 1,325 PIN 02960053               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,655 Title Number                     

MARSH ANGELA HELEN   Account Number 104 Tax Dist 01 

703 FLOYD AVE                           1990 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / TWIN MANOR (T)

                                        MH Value 15,320 Serial Num FLHML2Y2823220
5348A 

                                        Add-on Value 3,087 PIN 02960053               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 18,407 Title Number                     

MARSH JAMES CLAYTON JR   Account Number 3191 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1991 14x76 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

575 HWY 17 S                            MH Value 9,178 Serial Num PSHGA0374          
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,618 PIN 03210005A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,796 Title Number                     

MARTIN DAN J & THERESA  Account Number 2812 Tax Dist 01 

665 GOSHEN RD                           1991 24x48 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 9,242 Serial Num H62333GL            

Add-on Value 2,636 PIN 04510053               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,878 Title Number                     

MARTIN DIANE  Account Number 2813 Tax Dist 01 

127 PINEORA ESTATES RD                  1989 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY

MH Value 12,111 Serial Num H218BS8194GA    
    

Add-on Value 807 PIN 02970055               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,918 Title Number                     

MARTIN JEFFERSON W &   Account Number 2816 Tax Dist 01 

NICOLE L                                1984 24x56 GUERDON / SUN VALLEY

P O BOX 1731                            MH Value 11,750 Serial Num GDOCFL2184106
46AB   

                                        Add-on Value 1,600 PIN 03410017               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,350 Title Number                     

MARTIN JOE H  Account Number 2817 Tax Dist 01 

461 MCLAWS RD                           1983 24x45 GUERDON / GUERDON

MH Value 6,740 Serial Num GDWGA04832092
3A     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 206Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

301

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,740 Title Number                     

MARTIN ROGER L   Account Number 6394 Tax Dist 01 

4272 HWY 21 N                           2021 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / YES

                                        MH Value 60,912 Serial Num SRB037596ALAC  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,870 PIN 03150050               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 65,782 Title Number TAF                 

MARTIN VIRGINIA  Account Number 2825 Tax Dist 01 

% PETH AMY                              2001 28x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AUGUSTINE

4993 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 23,884 Serial Num GMHGA63000012
78AB   

Add-on Value 3,446 PIN 03520050               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 27,330 Title Number                     

MARTINEZ ANGELES J CIPRIANO AND   Account Number 4718 Tax Dist 01 

LOREDO AMADO MA SARA                    1994 14x60 PEACHTREE HOMES / TRAILWAY CAPRICE

270 LOG LANDING CIR                     MH Value 11,191 Serial Num PSHGAI5894         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,700 PIN 0410A031               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,891 Title Number                     

MARTINEZ JOSE F CASTILLO   Account Number 3212 Tax Dist 01 

1453 GOSHEN RD                          1990 14x66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 10,464 Serial Num HONC57014CK25
11236  

                                        Add-on Value 915 PIN 04340022               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,379 Title Number                     

MARTINEZ ROSA MARIA DE ANDA   Account Number 21 Tax Dist 03 

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      1997 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

LOT 31                                  MH Value 14,918 Serial Num GAFLT75A66572-
WS11  

                                        Add-on Value PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 14,918 Title Number                     

MASON MACAJA DENNY AND VALERIE   Account Number 4577 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1992 14x80 BRILLIANT HMS LTD / BAY BREEZE

402 N RICHLAND AVE                      MH Value 15,423 Serial Num BHAL0692SN3960 
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,158 PIN 03150034B00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 17,581 Title Number 770703122564094 
    

MATTHEWS RICHARD R  Account Number 2837 Tax Dist 01 

166 SHERWOOD DR                         1994 28x66 REDMAN / REDMAN LIMITED

MH Value 22,829 Serial Num 11426111A&B        
 

Add-on Value 5,546 PIN 04320065               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 28,375 Title Number                     

MATTONEN JON M  Account Number 429 Tax Dist 01 

2003 32x76 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 207Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

302

Item IX. 18.



268 COUNTRY ESTATES DR                  MH Value 52,113 Serial Num FLHML3B909Y26
950AB  

Add-on Value 5,672 PIN 0371A054               
                           

GUYTON GA 313125174 Total Value 57,785 Title Number 774138172780094 
    

MAULDIN ARNICE D   Account Number 2840 Tax Dist 01 

1257 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                  1989 14x66 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLAYTON

                                        MH Value 9,791 Serial Num CLFL91280           

                                        Add-on Value 3,068 PIN 0375E006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,859 Title Number                     

MAXWELL SCOTT WARREN   Account Number 6501 Tax Dist 01 

2085 HWY 17 N                           2022 28x54 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / CAMELOT (O-S)

                                        MH Value 138,056 Serial Num 050000HA000160
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 8,959 PIN 02690039               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 147,015 Title Number                     

MAY MARIE O  Account Number 2845 Tax Dist 01 

435 ZETTLER LOOP                        1970 24x40 ARMOR MOBILE HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 7,178 Serial Num 610511              

Add-on Value 894 PIN 0417B026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,072 Title Number                     

MCALEENAN SAVANNAH MARIE   Account Number 6502 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 402                              2022 16x80 HAMILTON HOMEBUILDERS / CAPITAL SERIES

                                        MH Value 83,530 Serial Num HH21AL10186       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,370 PIN 0302A053C00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 88,900 Title Number TAF                 

MCATEER PENNY ANN   Account Number 2169 Tax Dist 01 

981 OLD AUGUSTA RD S                    1984 14x66 GUERDON / GUERDON

LOT 18                                  MH Value 6,471 Serial Num GDWGA27844098
6      

                                        Add-on Value 1,120 PIN 04760039               
                           

RINCON GA 313265226 Total Value 7,591 Title Number                     

MCBRIDE SAMANTHA NICOLE   Account Number 803 Tax Dist 01 

201 MIDDLE CREEK RD                     1995 28x70 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

                                        MH Value 23,671 Serial Num GAFLS35AB1002
3 HH11 

                                        Add-on Value 2,706 PIN 0324A099               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 26,377 Title Number                     

MCCALLAR PATRICIA P & PELHAM 
BARBARA   

Account Number 5823 Tax Dist 03 

19 TALMADGE DR                          2015 16x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / CHALLENGER

                                        MH Value 46,012 Serial Num SBHGA11507360  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,921 PIN R2250010              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 48,933 Title Number TAF                 

MCCALLIE ERIC DALE   Account Number 2857 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 208Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

303

Item IX. 18.



1907 COURTHOUSE ROAD                    1994 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BERKSHIRE

                                        MH Value 18,271 Serial Num GAFLR07A29732
BM     

                                        Add-on Value 2,252 PIN 02960036               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,523 Title Number                     

MCCANN LUKE ALLEN   Account Number 6110 Tax Dist 01 

226 MCLAWS RD                           2018 16x76 AMERICAN HOMESTAR CORP / PLATINUM STERLING

                                        MH Value 54,735 Serial Num PHAL05582           

                                        Add-on Value 3,450 PIN 02700003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 58,185 Title Number                     

MCCARR PRESTON  Account Number 5500 Tax Dist 01 

37 DOVE CREEK DR                        2013 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / SANDPIPER

MH Value 47,307 Serial Num SBHGA11205641
AB     

Add-on Value 4,047 PIN 0367A039               
                           

COLUMBIA SC 29229 Total Value 51,354 Title Number                     

MCCARR ROLAND SR & MARILYN   Account Number 6314 Tax Dist 01 

1052 REEDSVILLE RD                      1989 14x80 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / WINTER HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 2,651 Serial Num HMST3783GA        
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,109 PIN 04200004               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 4,760 Title Number TAF                 

MCCARTHY DIANE L   Account Number 1237 Tax Dist 01 

772 MCCALL RD LOT 29                    1979 14x60 NOBILITY HOMES / GLEN OAKS

                                        MH Value 5,972 Serial Num N40780              

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,772 Title Number                     

MCCARTHY RUTH ANN  Account Number 2860 Tax Dist 01 

154 PINE HILL DR                        1999 28x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

MH Value 37,915 Serial Num GAFLW05AB2833
1-CH21 

Add-on Value 3,751 PIN 0369C012              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 41,666 Title Number                     

MCCLAIN GLENDA K   Account Number 2862 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 2521                             2000 24x60 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 34,458 Serial Num GMHGA10700263
90AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,927 PIN 02700033A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 37,385 Title Number                     

MCCLAIN LINDA R  Account Number 2863 Tax Dist 01 

150 OAK DR                              1993 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 15,222 Serial Num GAFLN75A16247
WE     

Add-on Value 1,487 PIN 0304A041               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 16,709 Title Number                     

MCCLENDON RONNY E   Account Number 2864 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 209Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

304

Item IX. 18.



105 JOYCE CV                            1986 24x66 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 18,732 Serial Num H42909GLR           

                                        Add-on Value 2,204 PIN 0352C017              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,936 Title Number 776955040966094 
    

MCCLOW FELICIA LAFAYE   Account Number 1382 Tax Dist 01 

1228 REIDSVILLE RD                      1997 28x76 SKYLINE / OAK HAVEN

                                        MH Value 43,934 Serial Num 8U-62-0256-JB       

                                        Add-on Value 3,556 PIN 04200017               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 47,490 Title Number                     

MCCOY BETTY AN  Account Number 2869 Tax Dist 01 

3346 HWY 80                             1994 14x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

LOT 5                                   MH Value 12,660 Serial Num GAFLR07A29860
BM     

Add-on Value 1,123 PIN 03780026               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 13,783 Title Number                     

MCCREADY SAMUEL DARNELL C   Account Number 730 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1969 12x52 CONCHEMCO / BELLE MEADE VISTA (SGL/MULTI)

LOT 40                                  MH Value 5,348 Serial Num 41B5512E2N1399
1     

                                        Add-on Value 620 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,968 Title Number                     

MCCULLOGH RYAN N   Account Number 3776 Tax Dist 01 

1972 OLD AUGUSTA RD                     1993 14x56 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 249 Serial Num H99505G             

                                        Add-on Value 1,679 PIN 03340010               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 1,928 Title Number                     

MCCULLOUGH PATRICIA J   Account Number 6264 Tax Dist 01 

191 MELDROM RD                          1995 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY

                                        MH Value 17,935 Serial Num HII2924G            

                                        Add-on Value 1,125 PIN 0329B004               
                           

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 19,060 Title Number                     

MCCULLOUGH RAYMOND   Account Number 2874 Tax Dist 01 

127 WOODBRIDGE WAY                      1994 16x76 BELMONT HOMES INC / PREMIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 21,820 Serial Num MSB951680SN14
349    

                                        Add-on Value 1,676 PIN 03150016               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 23,496 Title Number                     

MCCULLOUGH RAYMOND   Account Number 2875 Tax Dist 01 

127 WOODBRIDGE WAY                      1990 14x52 CLAYTON HOMES INC / ALLENDALE

                                        MH Value 6,990 Serial Num CLFL01582           

                                        Add-on Value 998 PIN 0316A016               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 7,988 Title Number                     

MCCULLOUGH TERRELL LEWIS   Account Number 2685 Tax Dist 01 

276 SHEAROUSE RD                        1985 26x60 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / HOMESTEAD (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 210Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

305

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 19,787 Serial Num HMST078AGA       
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,418 PIN 0398A040               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,205 Title Number                     

MCCUMBER CORINNE E & MORGAN G   Account Number 5901 Tax Dist 01 

450 EGYPT ARDMORE RD                    2017 28x60 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 75,646 Serial Num LOHGA11617523
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 02450004A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 80,056 Title Number TAF                 

MCCUMBERS DIANNE M  Account Number 2877 Tax Dist 01 

2610 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1997 16x76 REDMAN / SHERATON

LOT 9                                   MH Value 11,649 Serial Num KB80S3BGSHT40
0R     

Add-on Value 1,418 PIN 04620053               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,067 Title Number                     

MCDANIEL AMY HELMEY &  Account Number 5497 Tax Dist 01 

WENDY HELMEY ZITTRAUER                  1989 28x60 FLEETLINE HOMES / FLEETLINE (SGL/MULTI)

156 KEITH RD                            MH Value 22,085 Serial Num FLIFL4437A          

Add-on Value 1,350 PIN 03230026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,435 Title Number                     

MCDANIEL LONNIE   Account Number 2335 Tax Dist 01 

114 WEBB DR                             1985 14x70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 6,120 Serial Num FOGA1005579       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,143 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,263 Title Number                     

MCDAVID APRIL ZITTROUER  Account Number 4723 Tax Dist 01 

953 MOCK RD                             1999 28x60 REDMAN / REDMAN

MH Value 23,271 Serial Num 114-34985AB         

Add-on Value 3,968 PIN 04080040               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 27,239 Title Number                     

MCDONALD STANLEY   Account Number 2881 Tax Dist 01 

942 OLD AUGUSTA RD S                    2000 28x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

                                        MH Value 41,074 Serial Num GAFLX35AB1667
7HH22  

                                        Add-on Value 2,741 PIN 04760057               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 43,815 Title Number                     

MCDUFFIE JIMMY RAY   Account Number 4037 Tax Dist 01 

3868 HWY 119 N                          2002 28x60 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

                                        MH Value 29,693 Serial Num GAFL235AB87205
-HH11 

                                        Add-on Value 3,086 PIN 04060022               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 32,779 Title Number                     

MCFARLANE AARON AND DEBRA   Account Number 5925 Tax Dist 01 

103 RED MAPLE DR                        1997 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 211Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

306

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 18,647 Serial Num H135820G            

                                        Add-on Value 4,570 PIN 0317A033               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,217 Title Number TAF                 

MCFARLANE DEBRA MITCHELL   Account Number 2389 Tax Dist 01 

103 RED MAPLE DR                        1997 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 16,501 Serial Num GAFLV75A29253-
WS11  

                                        Add-on Value 1,188 PIN 0317A026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,689 Title Number                     

MCFARLIN GREGORY  Account Number 2885 Tax Dist 01 

366 LOWER FERRY RD                      1995 24x60 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

MH Value 19,132 Serial Num GAFLS34AB2168
20     

Add-on Value 3,010 PIN 04240015               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 22,142 Title Number                     

MCFERREN SAMUEL A &   Account Number 5338 Tax Dist 01 

KATHI L                                 2012 32x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

3474 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 60,973 Serial Num WHC019030GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 3,664 PIN 03250010A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 64,637 Title Number                     

MCGILL MELANIE HELLER   Account Number 2320 Tax Dist 01 

129 ALLISON RD                          1999 14x66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / LIMITED

                                        MH Value 13,369 Serial Num GMHGA24098219
93     

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 02990025               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,169 Title Number                     

MCGILVRAY DAVID & ABBY  Account Number 2890 Tax Dist 01 

1159 OLD DIXIE HWY S                    1999 28x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

MH Value 32,353 Serial Num GAFLW75AB6913
4CD2   

Add-on Value 3,060 PIN 03650001               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 35,413 Title Number                     

MCGOWAN MELINDA   Account Number 5684 Tax Dist 01 

10199 US HWY 80 E                       1996 28x52 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

                                        MH Value 19,848 Serial Num SHGA1634AB        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,936 PIN 03660014               
                           

BROOKLET GA 304156706 Total Value 21,784 Title Number TAF                 

MCGRATH JOSEPH JR   Account Number 1005 Tax Dist 01 

240 RANCH RD                            1993 14x70 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 17,810 Serial Num 034939              

                                        Add-on Value 1,478 PIN 03780026               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313024534 Total Value 19,288 Title Number                     

MCINTOSH CHERYL L   Account Number 2700 Tax Dist 01 

238 HIGH POINT RD                       2002 32x56 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 212Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

307

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 35,346 Serial Num PH1412105AB       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,841 PIN 02700012B00         
                              

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 38,187 Title Number                     

MCINTOSH RICHARD   Account Number 6361 Tax Dist 01 

1157 HARRY LINDSAY RD                   2021 32x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 136,450 Serial Num SBHGA12013109
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 02360005D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 143,394 Title Number TAF                 

MCKENZIE JOSEPH H JR  Account Number 517 Tax Dist 01 

425 BUCKHALTER RD                       1994 28x66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / FREEDOM NATIONAL

MH Value 31,422 Serial Num HONC27028FK32
29     

Add-on Value 4,278 PIN 02120003               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 35,700 Title Number                     

MCKINE CASSANDRA & HOLMES SCOTTIE   Account Number 5948 Tax Dist 01 

1240 REEDSVILLE RD                      2017 28x72 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 67,255 Serial Num LOHGAZ1732006
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 0420A004               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 71,665 Title Number TAF                 

MCKINNEY JOSEPH ADAM   Account Number 2901 Tax Dist 01 

7373 OLD DONALDSON SCHOOL RD            2001 28x64 PALM HARBOR / 600 SERIES

                                        MH Value 40,980 Serial Num PH1411861           

                                        Add-on Value 3,720 PIN 0302A001C00        
                              

PEMBROOK GA 31321 Total Value 44,700 Title Number                     

MCKUHEN WINDELL & ADAIR  Account Number 2907 Tax Dist 01 

% DANIEL & RONDA SMITH                  1984 24x56 DARLINGTON ENTERPRISES / DARLINGTON

PO BOX 179                              MH Value 11,686 Serial Num 5212D2229AB        
 

Add-on Value 3,205 PIN 0302A012C00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 14,891 Title Number                     

MCLAUGHLIN WILLIAM J &   Account Number 2912 Tax Dist 01 

ELLEN                                   2000 28x66 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

132 GODLEY RD                           MH Value 44,549 Serial Num GAHAA00107AB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,282 PIN 0399A002               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 46,831 Title Number                     

MCLENDON ELAINE WHITE   Account Number 3328 Tax Dist 01 

191 MIDDLETON RD                        1995 14x72 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 7,949 Serial Num PH306GA6056       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,536 PIN 0375E033               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,485 Title Number                     

MCNAMEE JOSEPH H DBA ABSOLUTE   Account Number 5811 Tax Dist 01 

INVESTMENT GROUP                        1997 28x80 HOMES OF LEGEND / TRADITION (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 213Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

308

Item IX. 18.



8173 OLD HWY 21                         MH Value 35,778 Serial Num THL1347AAL         
 

SUITE 1                                 Add-on Value 5,830 PIN 03750024               
                           

PT WENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 41,608 Title Number TAF                 

MCNEELY TRACI WILSON   Account Number 6086 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 144                             2018 32x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / ELITE (O-S)

                                        MH Value 126,805 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 4,802 PIN 0330A069G00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 131,607 Title Number                     

MEAD TERI WATSON   Account Number 4767 Tax Dist 01 

1401 BLOOMINGDALE RD                    1995 27x52 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

LOT 14                                  MH Value 15,709 Serial Num H112987GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,500 PIN 0305A066               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 18,209 Title Number                     

MEDINA GENOVEBA MARTINEZ   Account Number 6432 Tax Dist 01 

218 PADDOCK DR                          1996 14x70 FLEETWOOD / VALU LIMITED

                                        MH Value 7,934 Serial Num GAFLS39A0476V
421    

                                        Add-on Value 2,436 PIN 0377B046               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 10,370 Title Number 776577143560003 
    

MEJIA DISAN SUAZO  Account Number 54 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD LOT 59                    1985 14x70 FIVE STAR HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 9,681 Serial Num GA5S260334         
 

Add-on Value 2,570 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,251 Title Number                     

MENJIVAR CRISTINA L LOPEZ   Account Number 290 Tax Dist 01 

717 RAHN STATION RD                     1999 26x64 FLEETWOOD / CANYON LAKE

                                        MH Value 27,322 Serial Num NCFLW46A/BO75
20CL21 

                                        Add-on Value 3,124 PIN 0369A134               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 30,446 Title Number                     

MENJIVAR CRISTINA LOPEZ   Account Number 4805 Tax Dist 01 

717 RAHN STATION RD                     1998 28x48 FLEETWOOD / CELEBRATION

                                        MH Value 25,598 Serial Num GAFLV34B26596
CE23   

                                        Add-on Value 2,328 PIN 0369A054               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 27,926 Title Number                     

MENJIVAR CRISTINA LOPEZ   Account Number 5895 Tax Dist 01 

717 RAHN STATION RD                     1977 12x60 STATLER HOMES / STATLER II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 5,540 Serial Num GDWSGA3277113
3      

                                        Add-on Value 1,004 PIN 0411A003               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,544 Title Number TAF                 

MERCER WALTER LEE   Account Number 5744 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 214Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

309

Item IX. 18.



183 IRVIN MERCER RD                     1998 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 13,698 Serial Num GAFLW39S10838
HINI   

                                        Add-on Value 1,831 PIN 03610024               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 15,529 Title Number                     

MERCER WILLIE A   Account Number 5836 Tax Dist 01 

255 IRVIN MERCER RD                     2015 28x60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / CHALLENGER

                                        MH Value 66,648 Serial Num SBHG11507777A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 3,664 PIN 03610050               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 70,312 Title Number TAF                 

MESSEX CAREY JR   Account Number 2935 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 764                              1981 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 4,944 Serial Num GAFLIAB2507061
4     

                                        Add-on Value 3,871 PIN 04070004TPO        
                              

RIDGELAND SC 299362613 Total Value 8,815 Title Number                     

MESSINA KAY F  Account Number 2938 Tax Dist 01 

1998 16x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / ADMIRAL

2566 COURTHOUSE RD                      MH Value 17,606 Serial Num GMHGA23197180
16     

Add-on Value 1,943 PIN 0345A005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,549 Title Number                     

MIDDLETON CHARLOTTE AND MCCLENDON  
 

Account Number 4200 Tax Dist 01 

CHRISTOPHER JAMES AND RYAN LEE          1994 14x76 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

232 HICKORY CIR                         MH Value 8,279 Serial Num 15285               

                                        Add-on Value 2,868 PIN 0410A012               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,147 Title Number                     

MIDDLETON VANESSA   Account Number 6367 Tax Dist 01 

4009 HWY 21 N                           2020 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / COLONY BAY

                                        MH Value 88,654 Serial Num WHC026026GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 03150005               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 93,221 Title Number TAF                 

MILBRANDT NICHOLES &  Account Number 2946 Tax Dist 01 

HOLLIE                                  1997 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)

98 MAGNOLIA DRIVE                       MH Value 22,546 Serial Num GBHML51126        
  

Add-on Value 2,197 PIN 0450D059              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 24,743 Title Number                     

MILES E B   Account Number 4045 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1999 28x52 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 789                              MH Value 32,240 Serial Num GBHMM32909AB  
      

                                        Add-on Value 2,574 PIN 03780004               
                           

PEMBROKE GA 31321 Total Value 34,814 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 215Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

310

Item IX. 18.



MILLER ANTHONY SCOT   Account Number 2952 Tax Dist 03 

519 W NINTH ST                          1993 16x76 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

LOT 7A                                  MH Value 15,084 Serial Num 036288              

                                        Add-on Value 1,401 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,485 Title Number                     

MILLER DAVID F & ELLEN P   Account Number 1659 Tax Dist 01 

508 VILLAGE COURT                       1986 24x64 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 11,476 Serial Num GAFLSH2AG4034
70     

                                        Add-on Value 3,314 PIN 0377B018               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 14,790 Title Number                     

MILLER DON MICHAEL AND JESSICA 
LIGHTER   

Account Number 526 Tax Dist 01 

AND JIMMY CLYDE AND STURTEVANT 
LUANNE   

2006 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

3282 SAHLEY RD 3                        MH Value 52,478 Serial Num FLHML2F717-
30502AB  

                                        Add-on Value 3,977 PIN 0446A008               
                           

CROSSETT AR 71655 Total Value 56,455 Title Number                     

MILLER GREGOR JAMES AND   Account Number 1494 Tax Dist 01 

PAMELA JEAN EUBANK MILLER               1981 14x62 CLAYTON HOMES INC / WOODBROOK

216 PINNACLE WAY                        MH Value 7,441 Serial Num CEO281464S6727
TWI   

                                        Add-on Value 1,155 PIN 0300A016               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,596 Title Number                     

MILLER JAMES GREGORY   Account Number 6372 Tax Dist 01 

216 PINNACLE WAY                        1987 14x70 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

                                        MH Value 6,946 Serial Num GAFLHO7A14263
EW     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,946 Title Number TAF                 

MILLER JOSHUA WADE   Account Number 6180 Tax Dist 01 

2285 LITTLE MCCALL RD                   2019 14x40 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / HOME RUN

                                        MH Value 25,891 Serial Num SBHGA21800336  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,371 PIN 03690001A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,262 Title Number TAF                 

MILLER TIMOTHY  Account Number 2968 Tax Dist 01 

455 ZETTER LOOP                         1996 28x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

MH Value 32,356 Serial Num GAFLT54AB78429
-HS11 

Add-on Value 2,954 PIN 0417B027               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 35,310 Title Number                     

MILLER VICKI I   Account Number 6411 Tax Dist 01 

179 FRANK W DASHER LN                   2021 28x52 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL SPECIAL

                                        MH Value 89,659 Serial Num FLE260GA216661
6AB   

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 216Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

311

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 6,321 PIN 03260013               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 95,980 Title Number TAF                 

MILLER WILLIAM KENNETH &  Account Number 2971 Tax Dist 01 

JACKLYN                                 1990 14x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

110 WINNAI LN                           MH Value 8,442 Serial Num GMHGA10903228 
      

Add-on Value 2,180 PIN 0418G002B00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,622 Title Number                     

MILLETT EFRAIN   Account Number 272 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1990 14x50 FLEETWOOD / WESTON LTD

LOT 50                                  MH Value 3,581 Serial Num GAFLK75A08546
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 168 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 3,749 Title Number                     

MILLS JERRY & ANGELA   Account Number 2973 Tax Dist 01 

% DASH PROPERTIES                       1995 28x64 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

PO BOX 7023                             MH Value 21,867 Serial Num GAFLR05A23241-
CW11  

                                        Add-on Value 8,189 PIN 03520052               
                           

GARDEN CITY GA 31408 Total Value 30,056 Title Number                     

MINCEY FRANK P &   Account Number 2979 Tax Dist 01 

C/O HILLIS DONALD M JR                  1969 12x56 REDMAN / BRIGHTON

                                        MH Value 2,789 Serial Num 60120468            

215 FREEMAN DR                          Add-on Value 5,183 PIN 0377A004B00        
                              

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 7,972 Title Number                     

MINCEY JOSEPH LEE   Account Number 5503 Tax Dist 01 

305 HEIDT LANDING RD                    2012 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 32,269 Serial Num WHC01948GA       
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,480 PIN 02970038               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 34,749 Title Number                     

MINCEY KATHY M  Account Number 2981 Tax Dist 01 

6 ZINNIA LN                             1993 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 13,211 Serial Num GAFLN07A25877-
W2    

Add-on Value PIN 04710026               
                           

BLUFFTON SC 299105416 Total Value 13,211 Title Number                     

MINCEY LEE F   Account Number 2462 Tax Dist 01 

4A GOBAR LANDING RD                     1990 24x40 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 13,824 Serial Num GMHGA22903506
A      

                                        Add-on Value 2,988 PIN 02970036               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30461 Total Value 16,812 Title Number                     

MINCEY ROY ROGER  Account Number 2983 Tax Dist 01 

482 DEERFIELD RD E                      1983 14x50 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 7,428 Serial Num GAFL1AD8087306
4     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 217Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

312

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 287 PIN 0377A006E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 7,715 Title Number                     

MINCEY TONIA D  Account Number 2986 Tax Dist 01 

342 SHELLIE HELMEY                      1995 16x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD WZ

MH Value 2,514 Serial Num GAFLR07A31437-
W2    

Add-on Value PIN 0398A026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 2,514 Title Number                     

MINER LINDA J   Account Number 6398 Tax Dist 01 

122 OAK ST                              2005 14x42 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 6,840 Serial Num GMHGA40532476 
      

                                        Add-on Value 2,558 PIN 0450D014              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,398 Title Number TAF                 

MINGLEDORFF CHARLOTTE T  Account Number 2988 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 97                               1993 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 15,837 Serial Num GAFLN07A26442-
W2    

Add-on Value 1,685 PIN 04620047               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 17,522 Title Number                     

MINGLEDORFF CLIFFORD JR  Account Number 2990 Tax Dist 03 

& LYN WELNICK                           1994 24x64 FLEETWOOD / CHAPELHILL

% LYNN HARN                             MH Value 19,925 Serial Num GAFLPO5A/B2119
6CH   

1 TALMADGE DR                           Add-on Value 2,860 PIN R2250017              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,785 Title Number                     

MINGLEDORFF ROBERT L SR  Account Number 2994 Tax Dist 01 

1912 GOSHEN RD                          1984 14x60 CATALINA HMS / STINGER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 8,360 Serial Num S416                

Add-on Value 1,175 PIN 0435G005              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,535 Title Number                     

MITCHELL DAVID G  Account Number 2997 Tax Dist 01 

179 KATHY ST                            1987 14x70 COLONIAL COACH MFG INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 909 Serial Num CG20661             

Add-on Value 1,436 PIN 0355A009D00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 2,345 Title Number                     

MITCHELL JAMES DALTON   Account Number 5905 Tax Dist 01 

300 THOMAS CIR                          2017 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CUMBERLAND

                                        MH Value 51,660 Serial Num WHC022505GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,062 PIN 03150034A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 54,722 Title Number TAF                 

MITCHELL JERRY L  Account Number 2999 Tax Dist 01 

4470 MIDLAND RD                         2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 19,758 Serial Num GAFLY75A37196-
WS21  

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 218Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

313

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 1,030 PIN 04180036               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,788 Title Number                     

MITCHELL JOHN   Account Number 5733 Tax Dist 01 

MITCHELL RENTALS                        2001 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON ELITE

1325 HWY 21 N                           MH Value 15,601 Serial Num GAFLY75A37343   
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,121 PIN 03660007B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 17,722 Title Number TAF                 

MITCHELL MARY JOY   Account Number 3000 Tax Dist 01 

1325 HWY 21 N                           1994 28x72 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

                                        MH Value 30,089 Serial Num FLHML2F6381106
2A    

                                        Add-on Value 2,360 PIN 03660005B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 32,449 Title Number                     

MITCHELL MARY JOY   Account Number 3001 Tax Dist 01 

1325 HWY 21 N                           2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 14,317 Serial Num GAFLX07A46035-
BB12  

                                        Add-on Value 1,749 PIN 03660007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 16,066 Title Number                     

MITCHELL MARY JOY   Account Number 3002 Tax Dist 01 

1325 HWY 21 N                           1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 17,731 Serial Num GAFLT75A26962
WE11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 03660005C00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 19,457 Title Number                     

MITCHELL MARY JOY   Account Number 3005 Tax Dist 01 

1325 HWY 21 N                           1999 16x76 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN HOMES ELITE

                                        MH Value 12,517 Serial Num SSDAL255042       
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,561 PIN 03660007B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 14,078 Title Number                     

MITCHELL MARY JOY   Account Number 3102 Tax Dist 01 

1325 HWY 21 N                           2000 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 20,059 Serial Num GAFLX07A45573-
WZ12  

                                        Add-on Value 1,738 PIN 03660007B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,797 Title Number                     

MITCHELL MARY JOY   Account Number 3109 Tax Dist 01 

1325 HWY 21 N                           1990 14x66 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 9,178 Serial Num FLFLK70A17358S
E     

                                        Add-on Value 1,100 PIN 03660005C00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,278 Title Number                     

MITCHELL MARY JOY   Account Number 5528 Tax Dist 01 

1325 HWY 21 N                           1998 28x48 DESTINY / DESTINY (T) (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 24,638 Serial Num OW58446             

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 219Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

314

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 1,759 PIN 03660007B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 26,397 Title Number                     

MOBLEY JULIAN  Account Number 3012 Tax Dist 01 

5019 HWY 17 S                           1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 17,731 Serial Num GAFLS75A25731
WE12   

Add-on Value 1,030 PIN 03520050               
                           

GUYTON GA 31302 Total Value 18,761 Title Number                     

MOCK DALE W & HOYT CORNELL   Account Number 926 Tax Dist 01 

593 SISTERS FERRY RD                    1999 32x56 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR SLE

                                        MH Value 19,593 Serial Num GAFLX75AB7024
4CD11  

                                        Add-on Value 1,820 PIN 0408A003004         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 21,413 Title Number                     

MONROE JAMES B  Account Number 3027 Tax Dist 01 

105 SPARROW LANE                        1993 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

P O BOX 1316                            MH Value 15,837 Serial Num GAFLPO7A2725-
W2     

Add-on Value 1,076 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 16,913 Title Number                     

MONROE SHERRY CURL   Account Number 2806 Tax Dist 01 

121 FENWAY DR                           1982 14x52 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / FAMILY DREAM (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 2,672 Serial Num FHGA7372            

                                        Add-on Value 1,052 PIN 0355B048               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 3,724 Title Number                     

MONROE SHERRY CURL   Account Number 3025 Tax Dist 01 

121 FENWAY DR                           1973 12x60 TAYLOR HOMES / TAYLOR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,694 Serial Num 0639669115DT      
  

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0355B046A00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE  31302 Total Value 6,694 Title Number                     

MONTGOMERY MICHELLE  Account Number 3035 Tax Dist 01 

219 REIDSVILLE RD                       1970 12x47 TAYLOR HOMES / TAYLOR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 3,903 Serial Num W51123CK9266     
   

Add-on Value 4,807 PIN 04210024               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 8,710 Title Number                     

MONTIGNY KATHERINE C   Account Number 1080 Tax Dist 01 

400 BEEBE RD                            1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 20,994 Serial Num GAFLW75A31992-
WL21  

                                        Add-on Value 3,115 PIN 04110004               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 24,109 Title Number                     

MOODY CARDIES LEE & WILLIE MAE   Account Number 3036 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 314                             1978 24x54 LIBERTY / LIBERTY

                                        MH Value 3,368 Serial Num L02L11043U          

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 220Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

315

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 922 PIN 0366A011               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,290 Title Number                     

MOODY JOSHUA  Account Number 3038 Tax Dist 01 

210 HADDEN LAKE RD                      1991 24x66 BELLCREST HOMES / AUGUSTAN II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 23,066 Serial Num GBHME13176A     
    

Add-on Value 2,056 PIN 04410007               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 25,122 Title Number                     

MOODY WALTER SCOTT   Account Number 30 Tax Dist 01 

802 MERIWEATHER DR                      1993 14x66 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 7,353 Serial Num H99978G             

                                        Add-on Value 1,888 PIN 0355A003F00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 9,241 Title Number                     

MOON CHRISTOPHER S &   Account Number 4716 Tax Dist 01 

SHEILA KAY                              1982 14x70 CATALINA HMS / TROJAN (SGL/MULTI)

185 ROYAL OAK DR                        MH Value 7,277 Serial Num 2056                

                                        Add-on Value 1,614 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,891 Title Number                     

MOON CHRISTOPHER S &   Account Number 4717 Tax Dist 01 

SHEILA KAY                              1995 28x68 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

185 ROYAL OAK DR                        MH Value 24,056 Serial Num H0NC27228CK32
2946   

                                        Add-on Value 3,238 PIN 03960019               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 27,294 Title Number                     

MOONEY KENNETH E AND MARY J   Account Number 6050 Tax Dist 01 

2800 MCCALL RD                          2017 32x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 116,752 Serial Num SBHGA11709628
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,488 PIN 04130006               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 121,240 Title Number TAF                 

MOORE BRENT DUSTIN &  Account Number 3218 Tax Dist 01 

SHAYLA LEEANN                           1995 14x66 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE ULTRA

271 CHEROKEE HILLS RD                   MH Value 16,229 Serial Num GAFLR39A02024
V4     

Add-on Value 1,273 PIN 0401A009               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 17,502 Title Number                     

MOORE DENNIS & ANGELA  Account Number 3045 Tax Dist 01 

4000 RIVERSIDE DR                       1994 28x66 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

MH Value 19,368 Serial Num GAFLRO5A22353
CW     

Add-on Value 3,022 PIN 02240009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,390 Title Number                     

MOORE JAMES R JR  Account Number 3050 Tax Dist 01 

& KRISTINA D                            1992 28x56 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS

1156 COUNTY ROAD 8                      MH Value 25,535 Serial Num GAFLM35AO5281
-HS    

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 221Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

316

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 3,328 PIN 0341A003               
                           

FARMINGTON NY 14425 Total Value 28,863 Title Number                     

MOORE JOEL C & KELLY   Account Number 6190 Tax Dist 01 

1755 NIXON CHAPEL RD                    2019 32x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM (O-S)

                                        MH Value 131,233 Serial Num SBHGA11810937
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 5,367 PIN 0262A004               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 136,600 Title Number                     

MOORE JOEL CARTHA AND KELLY POWELL  
 

Account Number 6526 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2022 28x54 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / PLATINUM

1755 NIXON CHAPEL RD                    MH Value 130,000 Serial Num 050-000-H-
A000313AB 

                                        Add-on Value 2,156 PIN 0262A003               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 132,156 Title Number                     

MOORE JOHN AND FAY   Account Number 6091 Tax Dist 01 

149 PINNACLE WAY                        1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON II

                                        MH Value 15,057 Serial Num GAFLW75A34267-
W521  

                                        Add-on Value 1,980 PIN 0300A032               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,037 Title Number                     

MOORE KENDRA ANN  Account Number 2497 Tax Dist 01 

155 IRVING MERCER RD                    1994 16x76 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 14,215 Serial Num H200866G            

Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 03610025               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 15,895 Title Number                     

MOORE KIM AUSTIN   Account Number 3059 Tax Dist 01 

331 LIVE OAK LOOP                       1981 14x70 FLEETWOOD / CROWNPOINTE

                                        MH Value 7,274 Serial Num GAFL1AB1505-
3918    

                                        Add-on Value 2,703 PIN 03480014               
                           

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 9,977 Title Number                     

MOORE LAURA   Account Number 3053 Tax Dist 01 

1218 SOUTH ROGER ST                     1994 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

                                        MH Value 17,063 Serial Num H66043GL            

                                        Add-on Value 3,566 PIN 0300A021               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 20,629 Title Number                     

MOORE LISA SUZANNE   Account Number 4400 Tax Dist 01 

277 RAILROAD AVE                        1988 14x72 FLEETWOOD / SANDPOINTE

                                        MH Value 11,061 Serial Num VAFLH19A19355S
P     

                                        Add-on Value 3,345 PIN 0422A027               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 14,406 Title Number                     

MOORE LLOYD & MARY ANN  Account Number 3055 Tax Dist 01 

4637 HWY 17 N                           1996 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 23,142 Serial Num GBHMJ50102        
  

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 222Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

317

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 1,226 PIN 02340004B00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,368 Title Number                     

MOORE TERESA A  Account Number 3062 Tax Dist 01 

% BLACKMON JOSEPH L                     1981 14x56 LIBERTY / LIBERTY

2145 HARRIS NECK RD NE                  MH Value 3,979 Serial Num 02L17708            

Add-on Value 1,764 PIN 03280007               
                           

TOWNSED GA 31331 Total Value 5,743 Title Number                     

MORALL LLC   Account Number 4590 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1520                             1995 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 16,827 Serial Num GAFLSO7A33577-
W211  

                                        Add-on Value 2,278 PIN 02360010               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,105 Title Number                     

MORAN GARY W  Account Number 3066 Tax Dist 01 

PURDEE MADA                             1992 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

131 MEADWOOD LN                         MH Value 25,726 Serial Num FLHML2F4587475
A     

Add-on Value 3,720 PIN 0375C021              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,446 Title Number                     

MORELAND LAURA   Account Number 3068 Tax Dist 01 

734 HODGEVILLE RD                       2000 28x60 ADRIAN HOMES / ASHTON II

                                        MH Value 43,568 Serial Num GAHAA00190AB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,086 PIN 04160011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 46,654 Title Number                     

MORELAND MARK E  Account Number 3069 Tax Dist 01 

738 HODGEVILLE RD                       1999 32x76 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

MH Value 50,777 Serial Num FLHML3B1465-
19681AB 

Add-on Value 2,318 PIN 04160011A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 53,095 Title Number                     

MORELL LESTER M   Account Number 3070 Tax Dist 01 

207 OGLETHORPE RD                       1998 23x52 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

                                        MH Value 17,222 Serial Num GAFLV54AB8108
2ET21  

                                        Add-on Value 2,225 PIN 02630038               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,447 Title Number                     

MORELL SABRINA   Account Number 3071 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1305                            1989 28x56 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL LIMITED

                                        MH Value 10,304 Serial Num GAFLK34AB1114
9SH    

                                        Add-on Value 3,010 PIN 02440015               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,314 Title Number                     

MORELL WILLIE JR   Account Number 3067 Tax Dist 01 

299 MOREL RD                            1976 12x60 FLINSTONE / VEGA

                                        MH Value 4,298 Serial Num BG10445             

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 223Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

318

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 1,096 PIN 02600015               
                           

NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 5,394 Title Number                     

MORENO DIEGO AGUILERA   Account Number 871 Tax Dist 01 

143 E DEERFIELD RD                      1983 24x60 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / FAMILY DREAM (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 16,082 Serial Num FHGA9061A           

                                        Add-on Value 794 PIN 0300C031              
                            

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 16,876 Title Number                     

MORGAN ANNETTE W   Account Number 3074 Tax Dist 01 

6 ASPEN DR                              1994 16x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AUGUSTINE II

                                        MH Value 11,460 Serial Num GMHGA23793036
4      

                                        Add-on Value 1,578 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,038 Title Number                     

MORGAN BETH   Account Number 5985 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 515                              2006 24x55 DUTCH HOUSING INC / 2400 SERIES (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 24,714 Serial Num 210G800553A00M
D     

                                        Add-on Value 3,039 PIN 0302A060               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 27,753 Title Number TAF                 

MORGAN CARL & NANCY  Account Number 3078 Tax Dist 01 

172 EXLEY RD S                          1987 14x80 FLEETWOOD / COTTONWOOD

MH Value 11,251 Serial Num GAFLCT1AH4145
02     

Add-on Value 1,400 PIN 04620050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,651 Title Number                     

MORGAN CARRIE MAE  Account Number 3079 Tax Dist 01 

154 LURA RD                             1979 12x60 GUERDON / DIAMOND TRIO WAYCO

MH Value 5,423 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 1,358 PIN 03840004               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 6,781 Title Number                     

MORGAN CRYSTAL TEBEAU  Account Number 4756 Tax Dist 01 

470 LEWIS RAHN RD                       1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLV75A31282   
    

Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 04110046               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,471 Title Number                     

MORGAN FRED L III  Account Number 3087 Tax Dist 01 

1571 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  1998 16x80 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 25,500 Serial Num GBHML51048        
  

Add-on Value 992 PIN 02530014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 26,492 Title Number                     

MORGAN G DANIEL &  Account Number 3088 Tax Dist 01 

NICOLO H                                1999 30x60 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

541 MORGAN RD                           MH Value 46,661 Serial Num FLHML3B1469-
20292AB 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 224Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

319

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 5,230 PIN 02890016               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 51,891 Title Number                     

MORGAN MATTHEW JACOB   Account Number 6624 Tax Dist 01 

916 KEITH RD                            2018 28x56 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 96,619 Serial Num DISH08614GAB     
   

                                        Add-on Value 8,448 PIN 02530014A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 105,067 Title Number                     

MORGAN MIRIAM L  Account Number 3097 Tax Dist 01 

1976 24x60 TIFFANY HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

203 E JOHNSON ST                        MH Value 5,392 Serial Num TMGA5110TA        
  

Add-on Value 1,311 PIN R2050023              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,703 Title Number                     

MORGAN NANCY C  Account Number 3098 Tax Dist 01 

172 EXLEY RD S                          1996 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

MH Value 27,606 Serial Num FLHML2F1151394
OA    

Add-on Value 10,739 PIN 04600053               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 38,345 Title Number                     

MORGAN RALPH EUGENE  Account Number 1298 Tax Dist 01 

154 LURA RD                             1979 12x60 GUERDON / WAYCO

MH Value 6,246 Serial Num GDWTGA3879437
1      

Add-on Value PIN 03830035               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 6,246 Title Number                     

MORGAN RALPH EUGENE  Account Number 1340 Tax Dist 01 

154 LURA RD                             1972 12x40 REMBRANDT / DE ROSE

MH Value 3,160 Serial Num G3157               

Add-on Value PIN 03830035               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 3,160 Title Number                     

MORGAN RICHARD LOVETT   Account Number 5912 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 522                              2016 16x60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 25,873 Serial Num SBHGA11507704  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,293 PIN R2250055              
                            

BUENA VISTA GA 31803 Total Value 29,166 Title Number TAF                 

MORGAN RUBIN M   Account Number 5816 Tax Dist 01 

130 RUBIN SAM RD                        2015 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 38,251 Serial Num WHCO21367GA    
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,686 PIN 03830012               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 40,937 Title Number TAF                 

MORGAN SCOTT D  Account Number 3101 Tax Dist 01 

2341 MIDLAND RD                         1989 14x68 CRAFTSMAN HOMES / ROYAL CRAFT (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 7,781 Serial Num CMII2374NC          

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 225Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

320

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 1,109 PIN 03500018               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,890 Title Number                     

MORGAN TERRELL   Account Number 3104 Tax Dist 01 

273 TUCKASEE KING RD                    1968 12x60 PIEDMONT HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 148 Serial Num 1351121639          

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 148 Title Number                     

MORGAN WILLIAM R  Account Number 3107 Tax Dist 01 

259 BIRD RD                             2000 16x80 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 19,102 Serial Num GBHMN53491        
  

Add-on Value 2,162 PIN 02860006A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,264 Title Number                     

MORLEY WILLIAM A &  Account Number 3108 Tax Dist 01 

NICKEL SANDRA                           1994 16x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / ADMIRAL

2379 OLD DIXIE HWY S                    MH Value 14,819 Serial Num GMHGA21194256
0      

Add-on Value 2,184 PIN 03400022               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 17,003 Title Number                     

MORRIS CALVIN RYAN &   Account Number 5967 Tax Dist 01 

6428 HWY 119 N                          2017 32x64 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 78,718 Serial Num WHC022950GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 04030006               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 83,128 Title Number TAF                 

MORRIS DENISE MATINA & TYREK KAVON   Account Number 6644 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1101                             2024 16x80 CHAMPION / CHAMPION

                                        MH Value 38,517 Serial Num FL26100PHB2042
68A   

                                        Add-on Value 5,606 PIN 03190036B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 44,123 Title Number TAF                 

MORRIS DENNIS CLARK & KIMBERLE JEAN   Account Number 4846 Tax Dist 01 

169 CREEKWOOD DR                        1988 24x48 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / INNOVATOR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 13,432 Serial Num HMST3763AGA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 6,248 PIN 0329A002               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 19,680 Title Number                     

MORRIS EDITH W   Account Number 3114 Tax Dist 01 

7 YELLOW WARBLER CT                     1981 24x48 NOBILITY HOMES / SPRINGWOOD

                                        MH Value 8,923 Serial Num N80847AB            

                                        Add-on Value 1,096 PIN 02520025B00         
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 10,019 Title Number                     

MORRIS EDITH W   Account Number 3115 Tax Dist 01 

7 YELLOW WARBLER CT                     1984 14x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 6,873 Serial Num                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 226Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

321

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 796 PIN 02520025A00         
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 7,669 Title Number                     

MORRIS ERIC CRAIG   Account Number 5034 Tax Dist 01 

123 MUSTANG DR                          1996 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / BAYWATCH II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 32,276 Serial Num GBHMJ50146        
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,290 PIN 0300C022              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 35,566 Title Number                     

MORRIS FRANCIS E JR   Account Number 3039 Tax Dist 01 

211 SONOMA DR                           1986 14x66 MONTEGO HMS INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 2,018 Serial Num HONC17014CK31
20780  

                                        Add-on Value 1,951 PIN 0377B072               
                           

POOLER GA 313229812 Total Value 3,969 Title Number                     

MORRIS FRANCIS E JR   Account Number 3113 Tax Dist 01 

211 SONOMA DR                           1973 12x60 TAYLOR HOMES / REGENCY (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 1,092 Serial Num =1114               

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0377B072               
                           

POOLER GA 313229812 Total Value 1,092 Title Number                     

MORRIS GREG  Account Number 3116 Tax Dist 01 

847 MCCALL RD                           1995 14x70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD 1000 SERIES

MH Value 11,479 Serial Num H0NC37014CK23
08040  

Add-on Value 1,702 PIN 0389A001B00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,181 Title Number                     

MORRIS JEREMY ISAAC   Account Number 6523 Tax Dist 01 

847 MCCALL RD                           2022 28x60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM

                                        MH Value 108,956 Serial Num SBHGA22103275
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 0389A001A00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 115,900 Title Number TAFF                

MORRIS JOHN WARREN   Account Number 4898 Tax Dist 01 

7 YELLOW WARBLER CT                     1985 24x56 GUERDON / VAGABOND

                                        MH Value 12,566 Serial Num GDWVGA1485415
13AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,870 PIN 02520025A00         
                              

SAVANNAH GA 314196028 Total Value 15,436 Title Number                     

MORRIS KIMBERLE J   Account Number 3475 Tax Dist 01 

222 CREEKWOOD DR                        2002 28x48 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

                                        MH Value 20,637 Serial Num GAFL235AB87162
HH11  

                                        Add-on Value 3,146 PIN 03030052               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 23,783 Title Number                     

MORRIS PHYLLIS ANN   Account Number 6628 Tax Dist 01 

1431 COURTHOUSE RD                      1993 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 17,858 Serial Num GAFLN75A17242
WE     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 227Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

322

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 3,016 PIN 0369C026              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,874 Title Number TAF                 

MORRIS ROBERT B  Account Number 3124 Tax Dist 01 

3505 COURTHOUSE RD                      1998 32x76 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

MH Value 49,442 Serial Num FLHML3B1273192
74A   

Add-on Value 3,070 PIN 03480019               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 52,512 Title Number                     

MORRIS STEPHANIE   Account Number 5737 Tax Dist 01 

134 WELLINGTON DR                       2015 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CELEBRATION

                                        MH Value 57,673 Serial Num WHC020908GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 2,755 PIN 0305B002               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 60,428 Title Number TAF                 

MORRIS TESSA  Account Number 3126 Tax Dist 01 

205 SOUTHERN CHARM WAY                  2000 24x60 SCHULT / SCHULT

MH Value 26,168 Serial Num HOGA17H08079A
B      

Add-on Value 3,213 PIN 0347C014              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,381 Title Number                     

MORRIS TINA S  Account Number 3127 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 153                             2008 32x68 ADRIAN HOMES / CANYON

MH Value 66,188 Serial Num GAHAI002218AB   
    

Add-on Value 5,300 PIN 03020042               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 71,488 Title Number                     

MORRIS WALTER   Account Number 3128 Tax Dist 01 

1379 LOW GROUND RD                      1986 14x66 FLEETWOOD / BRIDGEWOOD

                                        MH Value 349 Serial Num AG104100000725
0     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03930022               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 349 Title Number                     

MORRISON CHRISTOPHER AND DANA   Account Number 6168 Tax Dist 01 

847 ZEIGLER RD                          1998 24x64 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE (T)

                                        MH Value 27,518 Serial Num GAFLW54B81748
ET11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,605 PIN 03770032               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 29,123 Title Number 771387183617970 
    

MORRISON LARRY S AND CHRISTOPHER S   Account Number 2168 Tax Dist 01 

875 ZEIGLER RD                          1996 28x52 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

                                        MH Value 26,203 Serial Num FLMLCP53714136
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 3,741 PIN 03770034               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 29,944 Title Number                     

MORRISON STEPHANIE  Account Number 3129 Tax Dist 01 

276 BLANDFORD RD                        1997 27x56 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 228Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

323

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 32,539 Serial Num H133652GL&R       
  

Add-on Value 2,249 PIN 04320020               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 34,788 Title Number                     

MORRISON SUZETTE   Account Number 6441 Tax Dist 01 

4301 HWY 21 N                           2022 32x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - EXPERIENCE

                                        MH Value 131,866 Serial Num WHC028349GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,163 PIN 02890006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 138,029 Title Number                     

MORROW SELTON D JR &   Account Number 5747 Tax Dist 01 

JILL S                                  2014 32x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

157 TARVER POND DR                      MH Value 80,116 Serial Num SGI014164TNAB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 5,972 PIN 0316B003               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 86,088 Title Number TAF                 

MOSHIER JOHN D & DEBORAH L   Account Number 1995 Tax Dist 01 

1409 COURTHOUSE RD                      1983 28x44 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,313 Serial Num BM14787A            

                                        Add-on Value 3,397 PIN 0369C025              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,710 Title Number                     

MOSLEY GARRY D   Account Number 3142 Tax Dist 01 

120 RIVER RD                            2001 28x44 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

                                        MH Value 24,038 Serial Num GMHGA41601280
75AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,193 PIN 04350014               
                           

MIDWAY GA 31320 Total Value 26,231 Title Number                     

MOSS TIMOTHY A AND MISTY M   Account Number 1476 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1991 28x56 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

511 SHIRLEY DR                          MH Value 22,431 Serial Num FLHML2F284838L
1     

                                        Add-on Value 6,178 PIN 0369C056              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 28,609 Title Number                     

MOTES JAMES PAUL   Account Number 207 Tax Dist 01 

7306 GA HWY 21                          1999 27x68 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

SUITE 101                               MH Value 40,259 Serial Num H155339GL&R       
  

BOX 168                                 Add-on Value 3,062 PIN 03860018               
                           

PORT WENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 43,321 Title Number                     

MOTES JAMES PAUL   Account Number 1629 Tax Dist 01 

107 INDICA PL                           2002 24x52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / SIZZLER

                                        MH Value 25,081 Serial Num GMHGA40902290
35AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,504 PIN 0347C005              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 28,585 Title Number                     

MOTES JAMES PAUL   Account Number 4591 Tax Dist 01 

7306 GA HWY 21                          1989 14x76 CLAYTON / BELLVIEW

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 229Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

324

Item IX. 18.



SUITE 101                               MH Value 14,567 Serial Num CLFL91344           

BOX 168                                 Add-on Value 1,088 PIN 0369C007              
                            

PORT WENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 15,655 Title Number                     

MOTES JAMES PAUL   Account Number 6249 Tax Dist 01 

146 BRANDI LN                           1994 24x60 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK LIMITED

                                        MH Value 21,808 Serial Num GAFLR05B22265
CW     

                                        Add-on Value 1,999 PIN 0300C017              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,807 Title Number                     

MOYAK TABITHA FREYMUTH   Account Number 3141 Tax Dist 01 

6326 HWY 21 N                           1986 14x70 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

                                        MH Value 8,270 Serial Num GAFL1AF2807960
3     

                                        Add-on Value 1,155 PIN 02640010A01         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,425 Title Number                     

MT LANIER PROPERTIES LP   Account Number 3381 Tax Dist 01 

8501 WHITE BLUFF                        1992 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 10,978 Serial Num GAFLMN75A1524
1WE    

                                        Add-on Value 1,019 PIN 03780026               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314064601 Total Value 11,997 Title Number                     

MULLING PHILLIP M   Account Number 3149 Tax Dist 01 

% JOANN HUGHES                          1989 14x70 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER

2602 RINCON STILLWELL RD                MH Value 9,479 Serial Num ALC0278170S844
0     

                                        Add-on Value 854 PIN 04620053               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,333 Title Number                     

MULLING PHILLIP M   Account Number 5736 Tax Dist 01 

4030 COURTHOUSE RD                      2015 32x76 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / SOUTHERN PINES

                                        MH Value 97,484 Serial Num DISH06216GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,097 PIN 03240022A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 100,581 Title Number TAF                 

MUNDY JULIE & BRIAN  Account Number 3154 Tax Dist 01 

254 HEIDT LANDING RD                    1997 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

MH Value 35,105 Serial Num FLHML2FS471709
SAB   

Add-on Value 2,288 PIN 0296A119               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 37,393 Title Number                     

MUNN AGNES &  Account Number 3155 Tax Dist 01 

MEYERS DOROTHY                          1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

172 BUNYAN KESSLER RD                   MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLV75A31186
WL-21  

Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 04620053               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,471 Title Number                     

MUNN AMY & CLYDE  Account Number 3156 Tax Dist 01 

378 REEDSVILLE RD                       2007 28x52 CLAYTON HOMES INC / RIVERWOOD

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 230Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

325

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 33,891 Serial Num WHC016107GAA
B       

Add-on Value 5,220 PIN 04210030               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 39,111 Title Number                     

MURFREE ANTHONY A &  Account Number 3157 Tax Dist 01 

SHARON G                                1998 24x60 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

1197 REEDSVILLE RD                      MH Value 32,691 Serial Num GBHML 30670 AB 
     

Add-on Value 3,052 PIN 04200028               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 35,743 Title Number                     

MURPHY JEAN M   Account Number 2216 Tax Dist 06 

% OETGEN JULIAN                         1983 14x56 DARLINGTON ENTERPRISES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

110 FRANK LANE                          MH Value 6,411 Serial Num 6614D1609           

                                        Add-on Value 1,660 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 8,071 Title Number                     

MURRAY ALICIA L   Account Number 2542 Tax Dist 01 

1101 PALMETTO DR                        1986 24x50 KEMBERLY HOMES / SANTAFE

                                        MH Value 10,757 Serial Num KH44D3FK6166G
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 3,586 PIN 0300B073               
                           

HARTSVILLE SC 29550 Total Value 14,343 Title Number                     

MURRAY AMANDA LOUISE   Account Number 5060 Tax Dist 03 

11 TALMADGE ST                          1984 14x56 FLINSTONE / VEGA

                                        MH Value 100 Serial Num FS56S142FK0775
GA    

                                        Add-on Value 960 PIN R2250014              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 1,060 Title Number                     

MURRAY G CASEY   Account Number 4975 Tax Dist 01 

583 MURRAY HILL RD                      1971 12x65 VINDALE CORP / VINDALE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,696 Serial Num 363TEFBR12572   
    

                                        Add-on Value 604 PIN 03220004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,300 Title Number                     

MURRAY HILL SAND INC   Account Number 592 Tax Dist 01 

583 MURRAY HILL RD                      1985 14x66 FLEETWOOD / CROWNPOINTE

                                        MH Value 9,038 Serial Num GAFL1AF0645002
75    

                                        Add-on Value 1,704 PIN 02990001D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,742 Title Number                     

MURRAY HILL SAND INC   Account Number 4720 Tax Dist 01 

583 MURRAY HILL RD                      1990 14x48 BELLCREST HOMES / SABLE II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,152 Serial Num GBHMD12317        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,954 PIN 02760001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,106 Title Number                     

MURRAY PAMELA   Account Number 3165 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 231Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

326

Item IX. 18.



P O BOX 884                             1999 28x40 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

                                        MH Value 16,052 Serial Num GAFLW34AB2784
8OK11  

                                        Add-on Value 3,952 PIN 0302A080               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 20,004 Title Number                     

MURRAY STEVE  Account Number 3169 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 87                               2001 24x52 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

MH Value 30,597 Serial Num GAFLY54AB8575
9      

Add-on Value 2,489 PIN 0355A007E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 33,086 Title Number                     

MURRAY STEVE  Account Number 3170 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 87                               2000 24x64 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

MH Value 29,494 Serial Num GAFLX54A84535
ET22   

Add-on Value 3,052 PIN 0355A003E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 32,546 Title Number                     

MURRAY STEVE T   Account Number 678 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 87                              1995 16x70 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN LIFESTYLE

                                        MH Value 13,270 Serial Num SSLAL27099          

                                        Add-on Value 2,361 PIN 0352C016              
                            

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 15,631 Title Number                     

MURRAY STEVE T & SHARON  Account Number 3171 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 87                              1990 24x56 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL XTREME

MH Value 12,814 Serial Num GAFLL34AB3257
SH     

Add-on Value 3,355 PIN 0355A005E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 16,169 Title Number                     

MURRAY STEVE TELFORD   Account Number 4871 Tax Dist 02 

39 HORSESHOE RD                         1996 28x56 REDMAN / REDMAN

                                        MH Value 16,900 Serial Num 11428860A           

                                        Add-on Value 3,786 PIN G0170016              
                            

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313025027 Total Value 20,686 Title Number                     

MURRAY STEVE TELFORD   Account Number 5033 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 87                              1972 12x60 VALLEY CO /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 1,339 Serial Num 15126               

                                        Add-on Value 126 PIN 03240011               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 1,465 Title Number                     

MURRAY WILLIAM D   Account Number 3173 Tax Dist 01 

IVEY CASEY M                            1988 14x56 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON HOMES

583 MURRAY HILL RD                      MH Value 4,700 Serial Num H703948             

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02760008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,700 Title Number                     

MURRAY WILLIAM R   Account Number 3174 Tax Dist 01 

1030 SANDHILL RD                        2001 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 232Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

327

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 19,796 Serial Num GAFLY07A47589
WW12   

                                        Add-on Value 1,450 PIN 02750003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,246 Title Number                     

MURRELL JIMMY & SHANA   Account Number 5804 Tax Dist 01 

2630 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  2015 32x64 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 80,982 Serial Num WHOC21256GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,194 PIN 02510005A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 85,176 Title Number TAF                 

MUSCHWECK NOLA T   Account Number 3175 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 61022                            1984 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / CAPE COD MOD

                                        MH Value 4,918 Serial Num H37891G             

                                        Add-on Value 504 PIN 03000042               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31420 Total Value 5,422 Title Number                     

MUSSEN JAMIE MARIE   Account Number 4741 Tax Dist 03 

3971 COURTHOUSE RD                      1997 16x76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 15,710 Serial Num HOTN12C02997    
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,856 PIN 03240032               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,566 Title Number                     

MYDELL CHARLIE  Account Number 3179 Tax Dist 03 

619 W 7TH STREET                        1970 12x45 TAYLOR HOMES / TAYLOR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 4,097 Serial Num E44122CK9543      
  

Add-on Value 220 PIN R2040004A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 4,317 Title Number                     

MYDELL MICHAEL  Account Number 3181 Tax Dist 03 

111 HOWARD AVE                          1996 27x72 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT (T)

MH Value 22,936 Serial Num H119314GL&R       
  

Add-on Value 2,419 PIN R2140023              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 25,355 Title Number                     

MYDELL PHILLIP Z &  Account Number 3182 Tax Dist 03 

BETTY                                   1993 28x76 BELLCREST HOMES / CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 68                              MH Value 37,057 Serial Num GBHMG15605AB   
     

Add-on Value 11,883 PIN R2140023              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 48,940 Title Number                     

MYRICK SHIRLEY J   Account Number 3187 Tax Dist 01 

470 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                   1973 14x65 SMITH CO / TALL OAKS (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 2,304 Serial Num 01676               

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02720063               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 2,304 Title Number                     

NAPOLES BERTHA GUZMAN   Account Number 727 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1988 14x70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / WINTER HAVEN (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 233Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

328

Item IX. 18.



LOT 37                                  MH Value 12,623 Serial Num HMST3321GA        
  

                                        Add-on Value 857 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,480 Title Number                     

NEAL RONDELL GABRIEL &   Account Number 2699 Tax Dist 01 

DONNA L                                 1993 28x60 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

131 SECOND ST                           MH Value 30,455 Serial Num B37191 A&B          

                                        Add-on Value 2,619 PIN 0296A034               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 33,074 Title Number                     

NEASE BARNEY  Account Number 3198 Tax Dist 01 

347 FLOYD AVE                           1988 14x65 FLEETWOOD / VALU ELITE

MH Value 801 Serial Num AG120211335        
 

Add-on Value 1,387 PIN 02960065               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 2,188 Title Number                     

NEASE CHRISTOPHER BRYAN   Account Number 5480 Tax Dist 01 

120 PAM CIR                             2013 32x68 CHAMPION / FOREST MANOR

                                        MH Value 63,623 Serial Num FL261-00P-H-
A100683A

                                        Add-on Value 4,803 PIN 0398A017               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 68,426 Title Number                     

NEASE JESSICA C   Account Number 5835 Tax Dist 01 

903 RAHN STATION RD                     2016 28x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 62,001 Serial Num WHC021611GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 3,194 PIN 04120023               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 65,195 Title Number TAF                 

NEASE L DEBORAH   Account Number 1848 Tax Dist 01 

285 HODGEVILLE RD                       1987 28x60 STERLING CORP / STERLING (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 28,455 Serial Num SMHNC20610A     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,856 PIN 04150023               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,311 Title Number                     

NEIDLINGER CHERYL   Account Number 3213 Tax Dist 01 

574 RIVERSIDE DR                        1990 14x70 PEACHTREE HOMES / TRAILWAY CAPRICE

                                        MH Value 8,922 Serial Num PSHGA7447          
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,098 PIN 02530013               
                           

GUYTON GA Total Value 11,020 Title Number                     

NEIDLINGER JOAN  Account Number 3217 Tax Dist 01 

2154 MCCALL RD                          1995 16x64 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 12,443 Serial Num GAFLR75A22714
WE     

Add-on Value 1,222 PIN 03910008A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,665 Title Number                     

NEIDLINGER JOAN GRAHAM   Account Number 3221 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1983 24x45 GUERDON / GUERDON

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 234Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

329

Item IX. 18.



2154 MCCALL RD                          MH Value 8,601 Serial Num GDWGA23831983
9A     

                                        Add-on Value 4,352 PIN 03910008TPO        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,953 Title Number                     

NEIDLINGER LOYSE G &   Account Number 3219 Tax Dist 01 

NORTH CONNIE                            1988 14x66 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

3830 OAKLEIGH DRIVE                     MH Value 5,981 Serial Num GAFLH07A15270
EW     

                                        Add-on Value 434 PIN 0411A010               
                           

YORK PA 17402 Total Value 6,415 Title Number                     

NEIDLINGER RICHARD A   Account Number 6538 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2022 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / MOSSY OAK

839 HWY 119 S                           MH Value 78,520 Serial Num LOHGA10023015  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,527 PIN 03670054               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 84,047 Title Number TAF                 

NEIDLINGER RICHARD A &  Account Number 3220 Tax Dist 01 

SHERI                                   1993 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

839 HWY 119S                            MH Value 33,790 Serial Num FLHMLCP363-
9927A    

Add-on Value 10,196 PIN 03670054               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 43,986 Title Number                     

NEIDLINGER RON   Account Number 6082 Tax Dist 01 

2098 MCCALL RD                          2018 32x70 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CUMBERLAND MOD

                                        MH Value 115,440 Serial Num CBC049058ALAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,802 PIN 03910005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 120,242 Title Number TAF                 

NELLIGAN MATHEW H AND LERA GENICE   Account Number 3222 Tax Dist 01 

297 HORSEPEN RD                         1994 28x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

                                        MH Value 33,702 Serial Num GAFLR05A21675-
CW    

                                        Add-on Value 2,982 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 36,684 Title Number                     

NELSON A DAVIDSON   Account Number 6045 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 882                             2017 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 41,763 Serial Num WHC022443GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,047 PIN 04120005A03         
                              

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 44,810 Title Number TAF                 

NELSON MILO G   Account Number 3226 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2007 32x52 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

451 PEACHTREE DR                        MH Value 44,639 Serial Num GAFL635B92095-
ET21  

                                        Add-on Value 3,891 PIN 03750006               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 48,530 Title Number                     

NETTLES MICHAEL & TERRA   Account Number 3233 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 235Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

330

Item IX. 18.



1262 MCCALL RD                          1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 17,622 Serial Num GAFLW75A33924-
WS21  

                                        Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 03900015               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 19,302 Title Number                     

NEUMEYER CLIFFORD   Account Number 6256 Tax Dist 01 

100 NEUMEYER LANE                       2020 32x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 72,081 Serial Num WHC025202GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0317A007               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 72,081 Title Number TAF                 

NEWKIRK BENJAMIN F   Account Number 3236 Tax Dist 01 

1400 WHITAKER RD                        1995 28x66 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 34,989 Serial Num 046305AB            

                                        Add-on Value 3,058 PIN 0457A004               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 38,047 Title Number                     

NEWKIRK BENJAMIN F   Account Number 3237 Tax Dist 01 

305 WYLLY RD                            1995 14x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 17,335 Serial Num GAFLS07A33993
W211   

                                        Add-on Value 974 PIN 0441A005               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,309 Title Number                     

NEWMAN JAMIE LEONARD   Account Number 3791 Tax Dist 01 

150 BURNT TREE DR                       2002 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 22,291 Serial Num GAFL107A48839-
WE22  

                                        Add-on Value 1,912 PIN 0393A013               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,203 Title Number                     

NEWMAN ROBERT CLIFTON   Account Number 3240 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1994 28x56 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

2433 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  MH Value 24,674 Serial Num 03838AB             

                                        Add-on Value 3,212 PIN 02510012               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 27,886 Title Number                     

NEWMAN SANDRA HANSEL  Account Number 5031 Tax Dist 01 

772 MCCALL RD                           1976 12x65 WESTERN MANSION HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

LOT 26                                  MH Value 6,322 Serial Num HWY665123B        
  

Add-on Value 845 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,167 Title Number                     

NEWMAN TINA MARIE   Account Number 5122 Tax Dist 01 

333 Westminster Dr                      1998 28x66 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

                                        MH Value 30,000 Serial Num SHGA3335AB        
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,494 PIN 0410A029               
                           

Guyton GA 31312 Total Value 33,494 Title Number                     

NEWTON GEORGE WILLIAM %   Account Number 6273 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 236Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

331

Item IX. 18.



GODBEE BETTY JENNETT                    1984 24x60 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

671 SILVERHILL CHURCH RD                MH Value 22,557 Serial Num 3650AB              

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0344B004               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 22,557 Title Number                     

NEWTON LATREACE  Account Number 3254 Tax Dist 01 

532 WALLACE DR                          1998 24x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / COUGAR

P O BOX 1846                            MH Value 20,821 Serial Num GMHGA14797189
17AB   

Add-on Value 2,210 PIN 0366B013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 23,031 Title Number                     

NEWTON TAMMY   Account Number 4930 Tax Dist 01 

163 CLYDE RD                            1985 14x65 GUERDON / GUERDON

                                        MH Value 5,492 Serial Num 3180                

                                        Add-on Value 175 PIN 03900004B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,667 Title Number                     

NEWTON TAMMY E & HENRY L  Account Number 3289 Tax Dist 01 

163 CLYDE ROAD                          2001 32x68 BELLCREST HOMES / LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 51,482 Serial Num BLO1GA0134561   
    

Add-on Value 3,100 PIN 03900004B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 54,582 Title Number                     

NGUYEN ANH XUAN   Account Number 3657 Tax Dist 01 

1339 RYANS WAY                          1997 28x56 SKYLINE / SKYLINER

                                        MH Value 44,468 Serial Num 46610314AB          

                                        Add-on Value 2,126 PIN 0330A033G00        
                              

POOLER GA 313223359 Total Value 46,594 Title Number                     

NGUYEN HONG C   Account Number 5488 Tax Dist 01 

135 CLOVER POINTE CIRCLE                2002 28x48 KINGSWOOD HOMES INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 11,947 Serial Num K060229266E        
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,182 PIN 04350053               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,129 Title Number TAF                 

NICHOLAS DEAN SPRINGER  Account Number 3256 Tax Dist 01 

340 WYLLY RD                            1996 28x60 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 19,216 Serial Num H8018GL&R           

Add-on Value 2,264 PIN 04600099               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,480 Title Number                     

NICHOLS PATTY  Account Number 3257 Tax Dist 01 

702 FLOYD AVE                           1987 14x70 GUERDON / GUERDON

MH Value 7,569 Serial Num 2760                

Add-on Value 876 PIN 02960024               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,445 Title Number                     

NIELSON DAVID R & SHARON   Account Number 3258 Tax Dist 01 

c/o 2278 US HWY 80                      1987 24x54 VINTAGE / VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 237Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

332

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 17,181 Serial Num MC20786611         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,610 PIN 03540026               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 18,791 Title Number                     

NIX JENNIFER E  Account Number 3261 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 6                               1996 16x76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / SOUTHERN EDITION (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 23,142 Serial Num HMST11156GA      
   

Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 04210008               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 24,868 Title Number                     

NIX LAURENCE & FRANCES  Account Number 3262 Tax Dist 01 

% DAVID & PATRICIA REID                 1991 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

P O BOX 6                               MH Value 24,896 Serial Num FLHML2F2831264
-6246A

Add-on Value 2,800 PIN 04210007               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 27,696 Title Number                     

NIXON LELA M  Account Number 3264 Tax Dist 01 

4542 HWY 21 N                           2002 28x76 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 47,479 Serial Num CV02AL0258532A
B     

Add-on Value 3,086 PIN 02880019               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 50,565 Title Number                     

NIXON PERNELL   Account Number 3265 Tax Dist 01 

205 TYLER ST                            1992 24x66 BELLCREST HOMES / AUGUSTAN II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,115 Serial Num 14625A              

                                        Add-on Value 2,285 PIN 02880012               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,400 Title Number                     

NOON JERRY & BARBARA   Account Number 6447 Tax Dist 01 

107 ERIN CT N                           2022 28x44 LIVE OAK HOMES / DELUXE DRYWALL

                                        MH Value 92,971 Serial Num LOHGA10022125
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 04030033               
                           

NEW OXFORD PA 173506107 Total Value 99,900 Title Number TAF                 

NORRIS ELAINA HUNT   Account Number 5481 Tax Dist 01 

1371 GOSHEN RD                          2013 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 29,483 Serial Num FLE260GA126041
7A    

                                        Add-on Value 2,421 PIN 04510028               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 31,904 Title Number                     

NORRIS MELBA  Account Number 3271 Tax Dist 01 

198 HICKORY BEND RD                     2009 28x54 FLEETWOOD / ANNIVERSARY

MH Value 35,631 Serial Num GAFL875AB80035
CI21  

Add-on Value 2,580 PIN 03770046               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 38,211 Title Number                     

NUNN CHARLES   Account Number 3278 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1275                            1989 24x56 PARKWAY HOMES / PARKWAY (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 238Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

333

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 19,002 Serial Num FLA424515           

                                        Add-on Value 2,230 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,232 Title Number                     

NUNNALLY JOSEPH L   Account Number 6332 Tax Dist 01 

3263 BLUE JAY RD                        2021 30x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / HERITAGE

                                        MH Value 80,906 Serial Num HH20AL03617AB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 4,802 PIN 03730036A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 85,708 Title Number TAF                 

ODELL DAVID J AND GALE A   Account Number 3292 Tax Dist 01 

319 BEEBE RD                            1985 14x70 STERLING CORP / STERLING (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,251 Serial Num SMHNC10144        
  

                                        Add-on Value 750 PIN 0411B005               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,001 Title Number 000000034175609 
    

ODOM SHERRIE J   Account Number 3295 Tax Dist 01 

511 RED BIRD DR                         2000 28x52 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

                                        MH Value 19,964 Serial Num PSH2GA-1648AB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,736 PIN 0369A085               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 22,700 Title Number                     

OETGEN JAMES  Account Number 3297 Tax Dist 01 

728 GODLEY RD                           2008 32x76 RIVER BIRCH HOMES / NORTH RIVER RANCH

MH Value 64,175 Serial Num RB08AL13338AB   
    

Add-on Value 5,303 PIN 03990003C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 69,478 Title Number                     

OETGEN JAMES N  Account Number 3298 Tax Dist 06 

664 GODLEY RD                           1996 14x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / ADMIRAL

MH Value 13,612 Serial Num GMHGA21396107
09     

Add-on Value 1,303 PIN 03990003D00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 14,915 Title Number                     

OETGEN JAMES N  Account Number 3301 Tax Dist 06 

664 GODLEY RD                           1982 26x56 FLEETWOOD / BARRINGTON

MH Value 10,735 Serial Num GA712AD3341768 
     

Add-on Value 7,400 PIN 03990003               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 18,135 Title Number                     

OETGEN MURIEL N   Account Number 3302 Tax Dist 06 

662 GODLEY RD                           1993 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

                                        MH Value 27,861 Serial Num FLHML2F5479273
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 4,840 PIN 03990003               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 32,701 Title Number                     

OGLESBY BARBARA D   Account Number 5940 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 239Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

334

Item IX. 18.



905 STILLWELL-CLYO ROAD                 2017 16x40 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 24,496 Serial Num FLE260GA176316
9A    

                                        Add-on Value 2,969 PIN 04430034               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 27,465 Title Number TAF                 

OGLESBY JUANITA   Account Number 6067 Tax Dist 01 

31 SHEFTALL CV                          1982 14x60 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / FAMILY HOUSING (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 12,002 Serial Num FHGA7220            

                                        Add-on Value 2,149 PIN 03240031               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 14,151 Title Number                     

OGLESBY ROBERT  Account Number 3308 Tax Dist 01 

129 GODLEY RD                           2000 32x67 BELLCREST HOMES / LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 42,104 Serial Num GBHMN53504AB   
     

Add-on Value 17,021 PIN 03990006               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 59,125 Title Number                     

OGLESBY ROBERT ALLEN  Account Number 3309 Tax Dist 06 

129 GODLEY RD                           1989 14x56 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

MH Value 7,404 Serial Num GEO591234           

Add-on Value 2,280 PIN 03990003D00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 9,684 Title Number                     

OLDING ALISHA SUE  Account Number 3313 Tax Dist 01 

226 BROOKSTONE CT                       1998 14x64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / ADMIRAL

MH Value 12,125 Serial Num GMHGA21198202
49     

Add-on Value 1,387 PIN 0369D011              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,512 Title Number                     

OLIVER BRIANNA PAIGE   Account Number 6379 Tax Dist 01 

4131 OLD DIXIE HWY                      2020 14x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / HOME RUN

                                        MH Value 38,422 Serial Num SBHGA21900970  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,489 PIN 03130023A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 41,911 Title Number TAF                 

OLIVER DOROTHY   Account Number 3327 Tax Dist 01 

498 WOODLAND DR                         1982 24x55 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / ALL AMERICAN HOUSE 
(SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 11,533 Serial Num 2482                

                                        Add-on Value 1,316 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,849 Title Number                     

OLIVER DOROTHY MAE   Account Number 3338 Tax Dist 01 

255 CLYDE RD                            1990 26x60 FLEETWOOD / STONE CREEK (T)

                                        MH Value 0 Serial Num GAFLL34A13012S
K     

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 0366B009               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 0 Title Number                     

OLIVER DOROTHY MAE   Account Number 6104 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 240Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

335

Item IX. 18.



255 CLYDE RD                            2018 32x62 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 89,829 Serial Num SBHGA11810598
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 03900008D00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 94,396 Title Number TAF                 

OLIVER ENTERPRISES  Account Number 3339 Tax Dist 01 

1980 14x64 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

518 E 4TH ST                            MH Value 6,070 Serial Num HHGA3230            

Add-on Value 763 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,833 Title Number                     

OLIVER TERRIE GAIL  Account Number 3374 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 789                             2000 24x76 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 27,472 Serial Num GBHMN33473AB   
     

Add-on Value 4,148 PIN 03020142               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 31,620 Title Number                     

ONEAL EDWARD D   Account Number 3288 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 201                             1980 14x66 DE ROSE / DE ROSE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,671 Serial Num 21G7997D            

                                        Add-on Value 1,114 PIN 03230029               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,785 Title Number                     

ONEAL HENRY   Account Number 4984 Tax Dist 01 

5 Leopard LN                            1993 14x50 BARCRAFT HOMES / BARCRAFT HOMES (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,352 Serial Num PH3026A2081        
 

                                        Add-on Value 992 PIN 0264A015               
                           

Savannah GA 31419 Total Value 11,344 Title Number                     

ONEAL SETH E   Account Number 6389 Tax Dist 01 

709 GO CART RD                          2021 32x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 105,056 Serial Num WHC026490GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03230044               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 112,000 Title Number                     

ONTIVEROS MANUEL Z   Account Number 1398 Tax Dist 01 

2901 GA HWY 17S                         1995 24x48 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 14,427 Serial Num 042284AB            

                                        Add-on Value 2,216 PIN 03240070               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 16,643 Title Number                     

OROZCO GUSTAVO A ZAMORA   Account Number 4932 Tax Dist 01 

126 SHARI DR                            1997 28x64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / JAGUAR

                                        MH Value 25,561 Serial Num GMHGA31797158
56AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,460 PIN 0369D060              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 28,021 Title Number                     

ORR ASHLEY N   Account Number 1505 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 241Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

336

Item IX. 18.



283 POSSUM TR                           1999 24x66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / SOUTHERN CHARM LX 
(SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 25,794 Serial Num HMST141132ABC 
      

                                        Add-on Value 7,128 PIN 0300B083               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,922 Title Number                     

ORR KATINA  Account Number 3380 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1774                             1998 28x48 FLEETWOOD / CELEBRATION

MH Value 25,598 Serial Num GAFLW34A27334
CE23   

Add-on Value 2,620 PIN 0441A007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 28,218 Title Number                     

ORTEGA OCTAVIO ANGEL   Account Number 2766 Tax Dist 03 

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      1994 14x76 FLEETWOOD / FESTIVAL

LOT 5                                   MH Value 13,096 Serial Num NCFLP41A27568F
E     

                                        Add-on Value 1,286 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 14,382 Title Number                     

ORTIZ YENIS MARIBEL AGUILAR   Account Number 5049 Tax Dist 01 

5008 OGEECHEE RD                        1986 14x72 SUNSHINE HOMES / SUNSHINE

LOT 44                                  MH Value 7,883 Serial Num ALS8614X7532SN
19866 

                                        Add-on Value 1,110 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GARDEN CITY GA 314052544 Total Value 8,993 Title Number                     

ORTIZ ZOILA PATRICIA   Account Number 1092 Tax Dist 01 

1445 COURTHOUSE                         1990 26x60 FLEETWOOD / STONE CREEK

                                        MH Value 21,535 Serial Num GAFLK34A12087
SK     

                                        Add-on Value 3,318 PIN 0369C027              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,853 Title Number 000000028439823 
    

OSTEEN MILTON   Account Number 3387 Tax Dist 01 

241 RIVER OAK DR                        1995 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC (T)

                                        MH Value 15,673 Serial Num GAFLR75A22502
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,871 PIN 0305A114               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 17,544 Title Number                     

OTT CORRINE L   Account Number 288 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1968 12x60 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

2302 SKIDAWAY RD                        MH Value 4,015 Serial Num 16F8R2S0919        
 

                                        Add-on Value 252 PIN 0305A010               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31404 Total Value 4,267 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES P  Account Number 3388 Tax Dist 02 

322 CONAWAY RD                          1983 14x64 RIVERS & HORTON / R & H (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 2,945 Serial Num AROHI108246050
3     

Add-on Value PIN G0040019              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 242Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

337

Item IX. 18.



BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 2,945 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL  Account Number 1138 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONAWAY RD                          1987 14x66 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 10,073 Serial Num SHS1WGA478610
681    

Add-on Value 1,938 PIN 0302A037               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 12,011 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL  Account Number 3389 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONAWAY RD                          1989 28x56 VINTAGE / MOUNTAINVIEW (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 17,167 Serial Num MG21904AB          
 

Add-on Value 2,788 PIN 0302A063C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 19,955 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL  Account Number 3390 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONAWAY RD                          1988 24x60 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

/                                       MH Value 10,651 Serial Num PSHGA3426A&B   
     

Add-on Value 2,744 PIN 0355B021               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 13,395 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL  Account Number 3391 Tax Dist 01 

1985 14x68 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

322 CONAWAY RD                          MH Value 9,489 Serial Num FDGA205413         
 

Add-on Value 1,342 PIN 0302A010C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313029203 Total Value 10,831 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL  Account Number 3392 Tax Dist 03 

2000 28x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

322 CONAWAY RD                          MH Value 24,191 Serial Num GMHGA12699251
00AB   

Add-on Value 2,462 PIN R2210013              
                            

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313029203 Total Value 26,653 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL  Account Number 3393 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONAWAY RD                          1987 14x80 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

MH Value 7,000 Serial Num GAFLCT1AH3745
02569  

Add-on Value PIN 0302A039               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 7,000 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL  Account Number 3394 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONAWAY RD                          1986 24x48 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / GOLDEN EXPRESS (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 12,437 Serial Num SHSIWGA048696
91A    

Add-on Value 3,695 PIN 0355B027               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 16,132 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL  Account Number 3395 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONAWAY RD                          1981 24x60 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / ADMIRAL

MH Value 7,560 Serial Num AAFLA0275A         
 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 243Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

338

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 1,052 PIN 0302A078C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 8,612 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL  Account Number 3396 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONAWAY RD                          1988 14x68 BRIGADIER IND / STAR II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 10,676 Serial Num GB1S90642           

Add-on Value 246 PIN 0355A003               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 10,922 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL   Account Number 607 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONAWAY RD                          1986 14x66 GUERDON / DIAMOND TRIO BUDGET

                                        MH Value 6,280 Serial Num GDWTGA4385263
91     

                                        Add-on Value 160 PIN 0304A010               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 6,440 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL   Account Number 5065 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONAWAY ROAD                        1996 28x56 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 21,458 Serial Num 049762 AB           

                                        Add-on Value 3,250 PIN 0369A015               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 24,708 Title Number                     

OTTO JAMES PAUL &  Account Number 3397 Tax Dist 03 

RICHARD SMITH                           1970 12x65 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD CSTM

PO BOX 304                              MH Value 2,808 Serial Num SNXM370D65718
25     

Add-on Value 126 PIN R2130007K00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 2,934 Title Number                     

OTTO PAUL  Account Number 3398 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONAWAY RD                          1975 12x54 MAJESTIC IND / JUBILEE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 8,270 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 8,902 PIN 0355B026               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 17,172 Title Number                     

OTTO PAUL  Account Number 3401 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONAWAY RD                          1991 24x40 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 11,036 Serial Num 27109AB             

Add-on Value 1,653 PIN 0302A050               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 12,689 Title Number                     

OTTO PAUL   Account Number 4257 Tax Dist 01 

322 CONWAY RD                           1998 24x64 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 11,263 Serial Num GBHMLAB31179   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,576 PIN 0297A008               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 13,839 Title Number                     

OVERMON LINDA KINDLE   Account Number 3403 Tax Dist 01 

C/O SHAWNA OVERMON                      1994 24x40 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

PO BOX 55                               MH Value 15,177 Serial Num GAFLR54A74601
ET     

                                        Add-on Value 2,512 PIN 03020027               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 244Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

339

Item IX. 18.



EDEN GA 313070638 Total Value 17,689 Title Number                     

OWENS BEVERLY A  Account Number 1266 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 492                             1972 10x40 DE ROSE / REMBRANDT VICTOR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 2,438 Serial Num G3081               

Add-on Value 406 PIN 0471A043               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 2,844 Title Number                     

OWENS DECATUR B JR &   Account Number 3408 Tax Dist 01 

GLORIA J                                1988 24x48 FLEETWOOD / CHAPELHILL

                                        MH Value 9,746 Serial Num GAFLJ05A14373C
H     

P O BOX 763                             Add-on Value 2,869 PIN 03240074               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,615 Title Number                     

OWENS KEVIN L  Account Number 3411 Tax Dist 01 

125 CAMBRIDGE DR                        1985 14x64 WILLIAMS CRAFT MFG / WILLIAMS CRAFT (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 7,967 Serial Num 8614752/TRC1475
2    

Add-on Value 762 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,729 Title Number                     

OWENS STEPHANIE LEE   Account Number 5259 Tax Dist 01 

1477 SANDHILL RD                        1995 16x76 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN LIFESTYLE

                                        MH Value 15,735 Serial Num SSLAL29902          

                                        Add-on Value 3,095 PIN 02990053               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 18,830 Title Number                     

PACE EDWARD W   Account Number 6267 Tax Dist 01 

773 ELBERT ARNSDORFF RD                 2020 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / SCOTBILT VALUE

                                        MH Value 69,973 Serial Num SBHGA22001659
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,488 PIN 03400014B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 74,461 Title Number TAF                 

PACE JULIAN E JR  Account Number 3415 Tax Dist 01 

400 ARNSDORFF LOOP                      1990 14x76 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

MH Value 11,214 Serial Num PSHGA7888          
 

Add-on Value 1,950 PIN 03630030               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 13,164 Title Number                     

PACE JULIAN E JR   Account Number 5208 Tax Dist 01 

400 ARNSDORFF LP                        1990 14x80 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 10,549 Serial Num FDGA8904            

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03630029               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 10,549 Title Number                     

PACK ANTHONY MARC   Account Number 3417 Tax Dist 01 

100 RED OAK LANE                        1995 14x68 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / BUDGET

                                        MH Value 16,735 Serial Num PH308GA6161       
  

                                        Add-on Value 12,612 PIN 03980033               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 245Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

340

Item IX. 18.



RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 29,347 Title Number                     

PACK FRANCES EARLINE  Account Number 937 Tax Dist 01 

43 PRITCHARD FARMS RD                   1982 24x70 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 10,189 Serial Num H22146GL            

Add-on Value 1,991 PIN 03980033               
                           

BLUFFTON SC 29910 Total Value 12,180 Title Number                     

PACK JENNIFER NELL TAYLOR   Account Number 3418 Tax Dist 01 

172 SHEAROUSE RD                        1990 14x66 PEACH STATE HMS / SIGNATURE HOMES

                                        MH Value 8,366 Serial Num PSHGA8142          
 

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0398A045               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,366 Title Number                     

PADGETT JOHNNY A  Account Number 3421 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 90                              1983 14x76 AMC INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 3,155 Serial Num 21G9974D            

Add-on Value 282 PIN 03020021               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 3,437 Title Number                     

PAGE MAX O & ELIZABETH   Account Number 5898 Tax Dist 01 

LOUISE                                  2017 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

491 KOLIC HELMEY RD                     MH Value 57,457 Serial Num SOU010625ALAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,253 PIN 04350016               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 61,710 Title Number TAF                 

PANKEY SHAN B   Account Number 4445 Tax Dist 01 

671 FOSTER RD                           2008 32x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 56,421 Serial Num GAFL875A79750C
D11   

                                        Add-on Value 3,707 PIN 0410A013               
                           

HORTON AL 35980 Total Value 60,128 Title Number                     

PARKER DONALD WESLEY  Account Number 3445 Tax Dist 03 

7047 NEWINGTON HWY                      1994 14x48 FLEETWOOD / FESTIVAL LIMITED

MH Value 9,764 Serial Num GAFLP39A00199
V4     

Add-on Value 1,110 PIN R2250009              
                            

SYLVANIA GA 30467 Total Value 10,874 Title Number                     

PARKER JAMES ALLEN II  Account Number 3448 Tax Dist 01 

480 BERRYVILLE RD                       2000 28x56 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

MH Value 26,818 Serial Num GAFLY35AB1701
7-HH22 

Add-on Value 2,294 PIN 04250033               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 29,112 Title Number                     

PARKER JORDAN STERLING   Account Number 3043 Tax Dist 01 

2778 HWY 17 N                           1986 14x66 CHAMPION / CHAMPION LS

                                        MH Value 8,444 Serial Num 047813C3011        
 

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02680023A00         
                              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 246Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

341

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,444 Title Number                     

PARKER KRAMER DEBORAH T   Account Number 1910 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 207                             1995 27x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 18,832 Serial Num H112697GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,335 PIN 0302A051               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 20,167 Title Number 774914172970094 
    

PARKER PAMELA   Account Number 3454 Tax Dist 01 

441 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                     1999 27x68 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 40,259 Serial Num H155083GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 6,378 PIN 0338B006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 46,637 Title Number                     

PARKER ROBERT ADAM   Account Number 4522 Tax Dist 01 

137 VICKI LN                            1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 19,251 Serial Num GAFLW75A33211-
WS12  

                                        Add-on Value 1,030 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,281 Title Number                     

PARKER SHARY J  Account Number 3457 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 762                             1978 12x60 GUERDON / STATLER CRESTVIEW

MH Value 1,031 Serial Num GDWSGA1478205
5      

Add-on Value PIN 03660005C00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,031 Title Number                     

PARKS MICHAEL  Account Number 5264 Tax Dist 01 

2832 SANDHILL RD                        2011 32x76 SCHULT / SCHULT MOD

MH Value 98,889 Serial Num RIC244702NCAB   
    

Add-on Value 3,048 PIN 03010008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 101,937 Title Number                     

PARR JAME LEE   Account Number 2671 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1992 24x48 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

4016 CLYO KILDARE RD                    MH Value 14,427 Serial Num 031911A             

                                        Add-on Value 3,373 PIN 03580065               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 17,800 Title Number                     

PARRISH DOMINIC & WANDA L   Account Number 1545 Tax Dist 01 

5660 OLD DIXIE HWY                      2002 28x66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

                                        MH Value 38,752 Serial Num GMHGA41402291
34AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,082 PIN 0263A001               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 41,834 Title Number                     

PARRISH HENRIETTA   Account Number 4949 Tax Dist 01 

RR 1 BOX 1                              1971 12x60 REDMAN / BONANZA

                                        MH Value 2,909 Serial Num 1500338             

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 247Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

342

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 1,976 PIN 0352C010              
                            

BROOKLET GA 304159801 Total Value 4,885 Title Number                     

PARRISH PATRICIA L  Account Number 3409 Tax Dist 01 

3001 EBENEZER RD                        1985 14x70 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

MH Value 7,939 Serial Num GAFL1AE4507788
8     

Add-on Value 1,582 PIN 0304A072               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,521 Title Number                     

PARRISH PATRICIA LYNN   Account Number 2715 Tax Dist 01 

3001 EBENEZER RD                        1994 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / HOMES OF MERIT MOD

                                        MH Value 23,100 Serial Num FLHMLCP790-
11714AB  

                                        Add-on Value 3,668 PIN 03210002               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 26,768 Title Number                     

PARRISH PATTY L   Account Number 2736 Tax Dist 01 

3001 EBENEZER RD                        1995 27x56 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 13,000 Serial Num H108802GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,642 PIN 0389B020               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,642 Title Number                     

PARRISH RANDY EZAON JR   Account Number 4746 Tax Dist 01 

56 BROOM STRAW TRCE                     1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON SLE

                                        MH Value 10,620 Serial Num GAFLV75A30620
W921   

                                        Add-on Value 1,926 PIN 0369D039              
                            

ELLABEL GA 313089503 Total Value 12,546 Title Number 770043297155094 
    

PARSONS ANN K   Account Number 3467 Tax Dist 01 

701 E DERENNE                           1997 24x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / COUGAR

                                        MH Value 19,315 Serial Num GMHGA30997156
66A&B  

                                        Add-on Value 2,000 PIN 03970002               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31405 Total Value 21,315 Title Number                     

PARSONS JANIS   Account Number 2408 Tax Dist 01 

128 WINDING WAY                         1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 17,731 Serial Num GAFLS75A2554W
E21    

                                        Add-on Value 4,269 PIN 0305A061               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314199603 Total Value 22,000 Title Number                     

PATNAUDE PATRICIA P  Account Number 3473 Tax Dist 01 

% PEAULER KENNY                         1992 12x60 SOUTHERN HOMES / SOUTHERN

PO BOX 310                              MH Value 9,411 Serial Num 5956                

Add-on Value 272 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,683 Title Number                     

PATRICK JACOB ROY   Account Number 3474 Tax Dist 01 

240 HEIDT RD                            1989 28x48 FLEETWOOD / LAKE POINTE

                                        MH Value 13,496 Serial Num 0536                

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 248Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

343

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 2,151 PIN 03510019               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,647 Title Number                     

PATRICK LAUREN CHRISTEN   Account Number 5683 Tax Dist 01 

148 MURRAY HILL RD                      1998 16x76 GILES / GILES

                                        MH Value 19,613 Serial Num GI20273             

                                        Add-on Value 1,581 PIN 02990001B00         
                              

GUYTON GA 313125278 Total Value 21,194 Title Number                     

PATTERSON JOHN KEVIN   Account Number 5988 Tax Dist 01 

789 CLYO-SHAWNEE RD                     2017 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 38,288 Serial Num FLE260GA176323
3A    

                                        Add-on Value 2,861 PIN 0338A006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 41,149 Title Number TAF                 

PAUL MARY  Account Number 3481 Tax Dist 01 

1071 HWY 21 NORTH                       1995 24x56 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 18,921 Serial Num GMHGA12594242
8A     

Add-on Value 2,576 PIN 0366A002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,497 Title Number                     

PAUL SARAH G   Account Number 3482 Tax Dist 03 

                                        1997 28x60 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / SOUTHERN CHARM LX 
(SGL/MULTI)

718 W NINTH ST                          MH Value 23,283 Serial Num HMST11468ABGA 
      

                                        Add-on Value 5,013 PIN R2130020A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 28,296 Title Number                     

PAUL WILLIAM R & MARY E  Account Number 3483 Tax Dist 01 

210 SAVANNAH TOWN RD                    1976 12x60 REDMAN / FLAMINGO

MH Value 3,452 Serial Num 1410543             

Add-on Value 216 PIN 04210035               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 3,668 Title Number                     

PAULK HERSCHEL L JR AND TERRI   Account Number 4831 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 279                             1996 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

                                        MH Value 24,987 Serial Num FLHML2F5471405
5AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,754 PIN 0235A238               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 27,741 Title Number                     

PAULK SCHEL L & TERI  Account Number 3485 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 279                             1991 14x66 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

MH Value 10,630 Serial Num GAFLL07A21905B
M     

Add-on Value 1,690 PIN 02480016               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,320 Title Number                     

PAYNE LAURA B   Account Number 4135 Tax Dist 01 

1326 US HWY 80 W                        1997 16x76 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN ENERGY

                                        MH Value 12,767 Serial Num H850182G            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 249Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

344

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 2,842 PIN 0300B019               
                           

GARDEN CITY GA 31408 Total Value 15,609 Title Number                     

PAYNE SANDRA A   Account Number 3491 Tax Dist 01 

111 REYNARD DR                          2006 32x48 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN ESTATES

                                        MH Value 48,154 Serial Num DESAL3084AB      
   

                                        Add-on Value 4,084 PIN 0302A034               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 52,238 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 2243 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1355                             1997 14x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / COUGAR

                                        MH Value 11,825 Serial Num GMHGA21197160
55     

                                        Add-on Value 1,052 PIN R2210007              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,877 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 3586 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             2001 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 20,265 Serial Num GAFLY75A37594-
WS21  

                                        Add-on Value 1,680 PIN R2100050              
                            

RINCON GA 313261355 Total Value 21,945 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 3592 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 13,680 Serial Num GAFLT75A66378
WS11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,415 PIN R2100050              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,095 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 3593 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             1982 12x56 CONNER / CONNER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,003 Serial Num NCS61210521DS
27160  

                                        Add-on Value 680 PIN R2100050              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,683 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4182 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             1986 14x70 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,085 Serial Num SHS2WGA378596
98     

                                        Add-on Value 1,422 PIN R2100050              
                            

RINCON GA 313261355 Total Value 11,507 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4183 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             1991 14x66 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 7,353 Serial Num H95951G             

                                        Add-on Value 1,268 PIN R2100050              
                            

RINCON GA 313261355 Total Value 8,621 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4239 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1355                             1999 28x48 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 25,431 Serial Num CH3AL0317AB       
  

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 250Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

345

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 3,028 PIN 0300C003              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 28,459 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4240 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1355                             1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON XTREME

                                        MH Value 15,289 Serial Num GAFLV75A31442
WL21   

                                        Add-on Value 1,634 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,923 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4243 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             1998 28x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 23,343 Serial Num GMHGA12098205
83AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,374 PIN R2210014              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 25,717 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4244 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             1997 27x68 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 17,712 Serial Num H131659GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,466 PIN R2210016              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,178 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4245 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             1996 28x70 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 25,577 Serial Num GBHMJ19325AB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,892 PIN R2210012              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 27,469 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4246 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             1997 28x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / JAGUAR

                                        MH Value 19,961 Serial Num GMHGA34596138
26AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,000 PIN R2210002              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,961 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4250 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1355                            1996 28x66 REDMAN / REDMAN

                                        MH Value 18,847 Serial Num FLA14610442A      
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,349 PIN 02710027A01         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,196 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4251 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             1997 28x64 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN HOMES

                                        MH Value 21,965 Serial Num H800209GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,994 PIN R2210009              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 23,959 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4254 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             1997 28x62 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 251Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

346

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 32,650 Serial Num FLHMCB1185155
10AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,011 PIN R2210017              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 35,661 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 4255 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1355                             1998 28x48 BELLCREST HOMES / CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 18,565 Serial Num GBHML51263A      
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,781 PIN 0301B004               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,346 Title Number                     

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 6304 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1355                             1995 24x60 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

                                        MH Value 16,319 Serial Num GAFLS34214460K
11    

                                        Add-on Value 1,740 PIN R2210004              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,059 Title Number TAF                 

PEACE LIVING HOMES LLC   Account Number 6559 Tax Dist 03 

P O BOX 1355                            1989 24x44 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL XTREME

                                        MH Value 14,246 Serial Num GBHMC11140AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,520 PIN R2210001              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,766 Title Number                     

PELOTE LORETTA PELOTE   Account Number 3500 Tax Dist 01 

226 WOOD DUCK WAY                       1993 28x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

                                        MH Value 1 Serial Num GASLN35A&B064
51-88  

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02440013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1 Title Number                     

PEMBERTON ALEX & PERKINS SUMMER   Account Number 6626 Tax Dist 01 

181 RANCH RD                            2023 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - EXPERIENCE

                                        MH Value 85,309 Serial Num WHC029900GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 5,527 PIN 0378A004               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 90,836 Title Number TAF                 

PENNINGTON KIM   Account Number 3505 Tax Dist 01 

14 PALM CIRCLE DR                       2003 28x68 CHAMPION / CHAMPION

                                        MH Value 46,645 Serial Num GAGMTD08123A
B       

                                        Add-on Value 2,392 PIN 0302A028C00        
                              

HONOLULU HI 96819 Total Value 49,037 Title Number                     

PERAZA RHONDA F  Account Number 1951 Tax Dist 01 

2696 RIVERSIDE DR                       1969 12x60 AMBASSADOR HOMES / PRESIDENTIAL (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 4,404 Serial Num 799L912F3N40B    
   

Add-on Value PIN 02260002               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,404 Title Number                     

PEREZ GUADALUPE MORALES  Account Number 5401 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 252Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

347

Item IX. 18.



129 BURNT TREE DR                       1994 28x80 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 44,314 Serial Num 040912              

Add-on Value 2,548 PIN 0393A026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 46,862 Title Number                     

PERFECTO JUSTINA   Account Number 2833 Tax Dist 03 

35 TALMADGE DR                          1992 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 12,285 Serial Num GAFLM07A23716-
W2    

                                        Add-on Value 1,651 PIN R2250029              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,936 Title Number                     

PERKINS JONATHAN & CONNIE   Account Number 5953 Tax Dist 01 

3990 COURTHOUSE RD                      2017 32x60 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 86,842 Serial Num LOHGA11617381
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 3,872 PIN 03240055A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 90,714 Title Number TAF                 

PERKINS LANCE TAYLOR   Account Number 1718 Tax Dist 01 

1116 HWY 17 N                           1992 14x46 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 7,081 Serial Num GAFLM75A13056
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 3,153 PIN 02930009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,234 Title Number                     

PERKINS SONJA P  Account Number 3517 Tax Dist 03 

107 HAZELWOOD DR                        1996 24x48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

MH Value 17,412 Serial Num GMHGA41596111
07AB   

Add-on Value 2,277 PIN R2250053              
                            

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 19,689 Title Number                     

PERKINS TIMOTHY MIZZLE &   Account Number 4288 Tax Dist 01 

HART KIRSTIE KATHLEEN                   1985 14x76 WALTON HOMES / PHOENIX (SGL/MULTI)

6310 E KEMPER RD #125                   MH Value 8,414 Serial Num ALS0493             

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 452412370 Total Value 8,414 Title Number                     

PESZYNSKI BRANDON M   Account Number 1259 Tax Dist 01 

124 MAPLE DR                            1993 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 14,230 Serial Num GAFLP07A27247
W2     

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 0450D034A01        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,030 Title Number                     

PETERSON JOHN J JR  Account Number 3521 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 336                              1994 28x58 FLEETWOOD / TRADITION

MH Value 27,937 Serial Num GAFLP54A74059
HS     

Add-on Value 5,201 PIN 04080043               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 33,138 Title Number                     

PETH JOHN RUSSELL   Account Number 3523 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 253Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

348

Item IX. 18.



304 SHUMAN DR                           1998 32x66 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

                                        MH Value 30,908 Serial Num GAFLV35AB1358
0-HH11 

                                        Add-on Value 3,409 PIN 0304B010E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 34,317 Title Number                     

PETH THOMAS B &  Account Number 3524 Tax Dist 01 

KIMBERLY                                1999 28x70 FLEETWOOD / S SERIES

214 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                   MH Value 23,980 Serial Num GAFLX75AB6958
2CD11  

Add-on Value 2,264 PIN 03520050               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 26,244 Title Number                     

PEVEY ASHLEY MICHELLE & MOORE 
RUSSELL RE   

Account Number 6476 Tax Dist 01 

385 RALPH RAHN R                        2022 28x48 LIVE OAK HOMES / SUWANNEE VALLEY

                                        MH Value 83,725 Serial Num LOHGA20037311
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,175 PIN 04110052               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 89,900 Title Number PEVEY ASHLEY & 
MOORE

PEVEY JEFFREY ALLEN   Account Number 5380 Tax Dist 01 

4868 HWY 1                              1987 14x70 GUERDON / GUERDON

                                        MH Value 7,569 Serial Num GDWVGA4786427
52     

                                        Add-on Value 2,894 PIN 0300C033              
                            

FOLKSTON GA 31537 Total Value 10,463 Title Number                     

PHAM DANIEL   Account Number 5726 Tax Dist 01 

321 JABEZ JONES RD                      1999 28x48 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

                                        MH Value 23,326 Serial Num GAFLX35AB1563
3HH12  

                                        Add-on Value 7,957 PIN 03530006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 31,283 Title Number TAF                 

PHAM HIEN QUANG  Account Number 3533 Tax Dist 01 

2169 SANDHILL RD                        1980 24x44 HOUSING BY VOGUE / VOGUE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 9,821 Serial Num 5224C320FR          

Add-on Value 1,786 PIN 03000028               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,607 Title Number                     

PHELPS CHRISTOPHER & JUDY   Account Number 5947 Tax Dist 01 

200 MORGAN CEMETARY RD                  2017 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 66,365 Serial Num SOU010977ALAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 03430028A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 70,775 Title Number TAF                 

PHILLIPS JOHN W H II & RUTH I &   Account Number 3603 Tax Dist 01 

JESSICA D                               2002 32x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

4912 BLUE JAY RD                        MH Value 31,566 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 4,389 PIN 03260021               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 35,955 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 254Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

349

Item IX. 18.



PHILLIPS LYNETTE R  Account Number 3541 Tax Dist 01 

1073 RAHN STATION RD                    2002 32x56 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

MH Value 35,346 Serial Num PH1412023AB       
  

Add-on Value 3,086 PIN 04120014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 38,432 Title Number                     

PHILLIPS LYNNETTE MOORE   Account Number 3386 Tax Dist 01 

305 POSSUM TRL                          1985 24x50 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 14,993 Serial Num GBICM17061A       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,096 PIN 0300B081               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 18,089 Title Number                     

PHILLIPS RONALD NEAL  Account Number 5499 Tax Dist 01 

1559 GOSHEN RD                          2007 27x60 FLEETWOOD / ANNIVERSARY

MH Value 36,227 Serial Num GAFL634AB79737
AV11  

Add-on Value 2,475 PIN 04340009               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 38,702 Title Number                     

PHILLIPS RUTH L   Account Number 6064 Tax Dist 01 

4914 BLUE JAY RD                        2018 28x56 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 114,940 Serial Num DISH08615GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 03260021               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 119,350 Title Number                     

PHILLIPS TYLER  Account Number 3545 Tax Dist 01 

%HARRY MOODY                            1977 14x70 BENDIX / BENDIX (SGL/MULTI)

331 OLD LAKE RD                         MH Value 5,506 Serial Num GB0368A             

Add-on Value PIN 03750045               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,506 Title Number                     

PICKARD JANNIS B  Account Number 3548 Tax Dist 01 

1060 BENJAMIN GNANN RD                  2002 28x56 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

MH Value 30,655 Serial Num FLHMLCF163724
925AB  

Add-on Value 2,252 PIN 04580006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 32,907 Title Number                     

PIERCE DANIEL & ROBERT  Account Number 3551 Tax Dist 01 

% WILLIE HAMMOND JR                     1987 14x76 CAVALIER HMS / PACESETTER

828 MCCALL ROAD                         MH Value 10,652 Serial Num ALCA0387280S44
18    

LOT 66                                  Add-on Value 1,740 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,392 Title Number                     

PIERCE GARY ALAN  Account Number 3552 Tax Dist 01 

2818 MIDLAND RD                         1984 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

MH Value 7,555 Serial Num FLFLIAE677          

Add-on Value 1,270 PIN 03730015               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,825 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 255Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

350

Item IX. 18.



PIERCE ROXANNE B   Account Number 3763 Tax Dist 01 

110 ABERCORN RD                         2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 19,301 Serial Num GAFLX07A45740
WW12   

                                        Add-on Value 3,235 PIN 0477A001               
                           

RINC0N GA 31326 Total Value 22,536 Title Number                     

PINEORA RIVER RENTALS LLC   Account Number 768 Tax Dist 01 

5220 NC HWY 242 N                       1980 14x56 LIBERTY / MINUTEMAN

                                        MH Value 3,424 Serial Num 02L15524            

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 0296A112               
                           

GARLAND NC 28441 Total Value 3,424 Title Number                     

PINEORA RIVER RENTALS LLC   Account Number 1846 Tax Dist 01 

5220 NC HWY 242 N                       1971 12x60 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 1,908 Serial Num GA071016            

                                        Add-on Value 3,401 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

GARLAND NC 28441 Total Value 5,309 Title Number                     

PINKNEY ALBERTA GOLDWIRE  Account Number 3558 Tax Dist 01 

485 FAIR ST                             1976 12x60 VINTAGE / LANIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 7,267 Serial Num LG10803             

Add-on Value 1,088 PIN 04220028               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 8,355 Title Number                     

PINKNEY ROBERT  Account Number 3560 Tax Dist 01 

552 WALLACE DR                          1995 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

MH Value 6,909 Serial Num H111193G            

Add-on Value 754 PIN 0366B014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,663 Title Number                     

PIPPIN DANIELLE M   Account Number 6263 Tax Dist 01 

619 FLOYD AVE                           2019 16x76 AMERICAN HOMESTAR CORP / PLATINUM LIMITED EDITION

                                        MH Value 66,867 Serial Num PHAL05615           

                                        Add-on Value 3,528 PIN 02960062A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 70,395 Title Number TAF                 

PIPPIN DILLON D   Account Number 6422 Tax Dist 01 

617 FLOYD AVE                           2014 16x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM

                                        MH Value 38,029 Serial Num SBHGA11406516  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,187 PIN 02960062               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 42,216 Title Number                     

PIPPIN MILDRED & JULIUS  Account Number 3562 Tax Dist 01 

1989 14x56 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

501 MARLOW RD                           MH Value 6,246 Serial Num H74317G             

Add-on Value 865 PIN 0407A001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,111 Title Number                     

PIPPIN MILDRED & JULIUS  Account Number 3563 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 256Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

351

Item IX. 18.



1982 14x66 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

501 MARLOW RD                           MH Value 6,190 Serial Num C0SGASA011929  
     

Add-on Value 1,155 PIN 0369C026              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,345 Title Number                     

PIPPIN MILDRED L   Account Number 5257 Tax Dist 01 

501 MARLOW RD                           1992 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON LTD

                                        MH Value 5,637 Serial Num GAFLM75A14773
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,030 PIN 0302B003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,667 Title Number                     

PITTMAN DAVID C   Account Number 5894 Tax Dist 01 

498 LOG LANDING CIR                     2016 28x60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / SCOTBILT VALUE

                                        MH Value 62,732 Serial Num SBHGA11608117
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,332 PIN 0410A023               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 67,064 Title Number TAF                 

PITTMAN FRANK M & CHARLOTTE R   Account Number 472 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1185                             1980 14x66 CHICKASHA / CHICKASHA (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 1,695 Serial Num 3782V               

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660051               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 1,695 Title Number                     

POLK JOYCE   Account Number 3580 Tax Dist 01 

118 PIPEMAKERS CIR                      2002 32x76 SCHULT / SCHULT MOD

STE 100                                 MH Value 57,279 Serial Num HIGA20K03887A8 
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,097 PIN 0477A006               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 60,376 Title Number                     

POOLE CHRISTOPHER  Account Number 3584 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 887                             1999 24x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTON SUPER VALUE

MH Value 32,019 Serial Num NCFLX46AB0833
1CN21  

Add-on Value 2,200 PIN 0297A009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 34,219 Title Number 000000037044227 
    

POPE TAMMY E  Account Number 3585 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 141                             1994 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 16,332 Serial Num GAFLRO7A30127
W2     

Add-on Value 1,634 PIN 0378A024               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31303 Total Value 17,966 Title Number                     

POPPELL JAMES W JR   Account Number 3588 Tax Dist 01 

2181 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                  1970 24x52 BONNELL ENTERPRISES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 10,284 Serial Num 9933                

                                        Add-on Value 480 PIN 03970033               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,764 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 257Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

352

Item IX. 18.



PORIER JAQUITA   Account Number 3594 Tax Dist 01 

947 HWY 17 N                            2008 32x76 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE

                                        MH Value 65,449 Serial Num DISH03713GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 6,013 PIN 02940025               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 71,462 Title Number                     

PORTER MICHAEL AND CARMEN K   Account Number 3020 Tax Dist 01 

2460 CHANCERY PL                        1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 14,955 Serial Num GAFLV75A30373
WT21   

                                        Add-on Value 1,772 PIN 0317A019               
                           

MARIETTA GA 30066 Total Value 16,727 Title Number                     

PORTER MICHAEL ANDREW & CARMEN 
KENNEDY   

Account Number 6073 Tax Dist 02 

2460 CHANCERY PLACE NE                  2018 14x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 30,253 Serial Num CWP038566TN      
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,890 PIN G0050025              
                            

MARIETTA GA 30066 Total Value 33,143 Title Number                     

PORTNER DONNA   Account Number 1642 Tax Dist 01 

744 MCCALL RD                           1977 12x60 GUERDON / GUERDON

LOT 19                                  MH Value 2,161 Serial Num GDWVGA1770692 
      

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,161 Title Number                     

POWELL CLARA T  Account Number 3600 Tax Dist 01 

399 MCLAWS RD                           1988 28x60 PALM HARBOR / HARBOR HOUSE

MH Value 16,968 Serial Num HH121499AB         
 

Add-on Value 2,058 PIN 0296A128               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,026 Title Number 000000021866219 
    

POWELL JESSE A   Account Number 5852 Tax Dist 01 

2560 OLD LOUISVILLE ROAD                2015 30x60 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL II

                                        MH Value 66,249 Serial Num FLE260GA146151
3A    

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 02510008A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 70,659 Title Number                     

POWELL PERRY JR & KELLIE H   Account Number 4745 Tax Dist 01 

18 BLACKBERRY LN                        1986 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WINGATE II

                                        MH Value 9,144 Serial Num F166S143CK7897
GA    

                                        Add-on Value 13,112 PIN 0277A043               
                           

PT WENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 22,256 Title Number                     

POWERS GEORGE T & ELLEN  Account Number 3607 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1485                             1997 28x66 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL XTREME

MH Value 32,145 Serial Num GAFLV34AB2561
6-SH12 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 258Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

353

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 3,082 PIN 02630046               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 35,227 Title Number                     

POYTHRESS KEVIN   Account Number 800 Tax Dist 03 

328 LEHIGH CIR                          2002 16x76 SCHULT / SCHULT PLUS

                                        MH Value 18,614 Serial Num H0GA20K03573     
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,648 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 21,262 Title Number                     

PRESCOTT WELCOME E SR &  Account Number 3612 Tax Dist 01 

MARY                                    1998 28x44 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

1528 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 20,960 Serial Num SHGA4067AB        
  

Add-on Value 2,738 PIN 02990036               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,698 Title Number                     

PREWITT TARAH D   Account Number 6399 Tax Dist 01 

240 BARNEY RD                           2020 28x54 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / CAMELOT (O-S)

                                        MH Value 126,176 Serial Num SBHGA12113403
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,645 PIN 04620054A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 130,821 Title Number TAF                 

PRICE ALBERTA  Account Number 3615 Tax Dist 01 

% MULLENIX JASON                        1997 24x60 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

113 BUCKSKIN CT                         MH Value 17,825 Serial Num PH2411GA2561A
B      

Add-on Value 3,052 PIN 0377B045               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,877 Title Number                     

PRICE AMY MARIE &  Account Number 4414 Tax Dist 01 

SHANNON EUGENE                          1984 14x70 FLEETWOOD / VOGUE

175 PINEHILL ESTATES RD                 MH Value 7,987 Serial Num 1198                

Add-on Value 920 PIN 0369C019              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,907 Title Number NCFL1AD3041011
98    

PRIESTER WILLE  Account Number 3622 Tax Dist 01 

162 MARION AVE                          1973 12x65 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

MH Value 4,914 Serial Num 5A202J1S16905    
   

Add-on Value 385 PIN 04220037               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 5,299 Title Number                     

PRITCHARD HOPE L   Account Number 1725 Tax Dist 01 

202 CYPRESS ST                          1996 14x76 IMPERIAL HOMES / SERIES I

                                        MH Value 16,401 Serial Num SEHNCO7960404
4      

                                        Add-on Value 1,725 PIN 03780026               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 18,126 Title Number                     

PROCTOR CYNTHIA   Account Number 5966 Tax Dist 01 

108 CAMBRIDGE DR                        2017 16x80 LEGACY HOUSING LTD / CLASSIC LESS

                                        MH Value 38,257 Serial Num L30524              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 259Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

354

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 3,125 PIN 02510017               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 41,382 Title Number TAF                 

PROCTOR MELANIE   Account Number 6381 Tax Dist 01 

5639 OLD DIXIE HWY                      2021 28x76 CHAMPION / PRIME FBH

                                        MH Value 112,803 Serial Num FL26100PHB2026
58AB  

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 0263A006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 119,747 Title Number TAF                 

PROUDFOOT THOMAS B & DIANE R   Account Number 5904 Tax Dist 01 

2550 COURTHOUSE RD                      2017 32x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / CHALLENGER

                                        MH Value 93,462 Serial Num SBHGA11608689
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 5,468 PIN 03470003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 98,930 Title Number TAF                 

PULLUM BRANDON S & GONSALVES 
HEATHER   

Account Number 3630 Tax Dist 01 

492 ROEBLING RD                         1995 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / HOMES OF MERIT MOD

                                        MH Value 32,508 Serial Num FLHML2F4581228
2AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,542 PIN 0376A007C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 36,050 Title Number                     

PURIFOY BOBBY F AND JEANETTE   Account Number 3632 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1992 24x60 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

351 CORRAL RD                           MH Value 17,114 Serial Num GAFLN34A15234-
SH    

                                        Add-on Value 3,640 PIN 0377B021               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 20,754 Title Number                     

PURIFOY ROBERT S &  Account Number 3633 Tax Dist 01 

MARSHA C                                1973 12x46 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

2209 CENTRAL AVE                        MH Value 78 Serial Num GC070952            

Add-on Value PIN 03230002               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 78 Title Number                     

PURNELL JUSTIN R &  Account Number 3636 Tax Dist 01 

JENNIFER                                2004 32x60 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

PO BOX 82                               MH Value 42,084 Serial Num GAFL475A75B63
CD11   

Add-on Value 2,770 PIN 03030014               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 44,854 Title Number                     

PURVIS DONNA K   Account Number 3637 Tax Dist 01 

171 BRYAN RD                            1987 14x70 REDMAN / NEW MOON

                                        MH Value 8,540 Serial Num 14801065            

                                        Add-on Value 1,044 PIN 0296A129B00        
                              

DOUGLAS GA 31535 Total Value 9,584 Title Number 000000016182337 
    

PURVIS LADONNA M   Account Number 4879 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1998 28x66 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 260Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

355

Item IX. 18.



615 NEASE RD                            MH Value 24,948 Serial Num SHGA3499AB        
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,035 PIN 03740039               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 27,983 Title Number                     

QUILL MATTHEW   Account Number 3645 Tax Dist 01 

909 BRITTANY LN                         1992 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 14,080 Serial Num GAFLN07A23937
W2     

                                        Add-on Value 1,082 PIN 03470004               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30461 Total Value 15,162 Title Number                     

QUILL PATRICIA A   Account Number 3646 Tax Dist 01 

909 BRITTANY LN                         1981 24x50 BRIGADIER IND / PALASADE CSTM (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 13,431 Serial Num BM12606A            

                                        Add-on Value 2,050 PIN 03470006               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30461 Total Value 15,481 Title Number                     

QUILL PATRICIA A &   Account Number 857 Tax Dist 01 

DONALD F                                2001 16x76 FLEETWOOD / DEER CREEK

909 BRITTANY LN                         MH Value 14,221 Serial Num GAFLY07A47735   
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,009 PIN 0347B001               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30461 Total Value 16,230 Title Number                     

QUINN CHARLOTTE JENNY AND 
MCCLENDON   

Account Number 5893 Tax Dist 01 

CHRISTOPHER JAMES AND SMITH LONA 
SAXON  

2015 28x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 72,032 Serial Num LOHGA21530225
AB     

232 HICKORY CIR                         Add-on Value 4,047 PIN 0410A012               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 76,079 Title Number TAF                 

QUISTIAN JOSE ERNESTO VAZQUEZ   Account Number 432 Tax Dist 01 

572 DEERFIELD RD E                      2001 24x60 SCHULT / LEGACY

                                        MH Value 33,647 Serial Num H0GA20K02687A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 3,077 PIN 0377A046C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 36,724 Title Number                     

R W ENTERPRISES   Account Number 3647 Tax Dist 01 

% LIZ WHITTEN                           1990 14x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / LITTLE GENERAL

498 WOODLAND DR                         MH Value 372 Serial Num GMHGA49893968 
      

                                        Add-on Value 1,170 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 1,542 Title Number                     

RABEL GERALD A  Account Number 3648 Tax Dist 01 

% THOMAS SCHLAPPAL JR                   1999 16x76 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE

572 LOG LANDING RD                      MH Value 21,490 Serial Num H208680G            

Add-on Value 2,835 PIN 04280036               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 24,325 Title Number                     

RAHN ALTON A  Account Number 1581 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 261Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

356

Item IX. 18.



145 HADDEN LAKE RD                      1995 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

MH Value 11,168 Serial Num GAFLR39A02358-
V4    

Add-on Value 1,220 PIN 04410010               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 12,388 Title Number                     

RAHN BRUCE & CHRISTIAN   Account Number 3656 Tax Dist 01 

793 BOAEN RD                            1986 24x48 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON (T)

                                        MH Value 10,602 Serial Num H44895GLR           

                                        Add-on Value 1,226 PIN 04420032               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,828 Title Number                     

RAHN HARRIS B JR  Account Number 3663 Tax Dist 01 

819 UNION SPRINGS RD                    1998 28x56 HOMES OF MERIT / HOMES OF MERIT MOD

MH Value 33,501 Serial Num FLHMLCY1433-
19159AB 

Add-on Value 7,322 PIN 04250005A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 40,823 Title Number                     

RAHN MATTHEW   Account Number 6654 Tax Dist 01 

1275 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                  2024 32x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / SUWANNEE VALLEY

                                        MH Value 166,434 Serial Num LOHGA20039139
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 7,446 PIN 0375E023A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 173,880 Title Number TAF                 

RAHN MICHAEL C   Account Number 4056 Tax Dist 01 

P.O Box 437                             1992 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 7,379 Serial Num H95335G             

                                        Add-on Value 2,127 PIN R2700015              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,506 Title Number                     

RAHN MICHAEL C AND  Account Number 3667 Tax Dist 03 

TRACI C                                 1990 28x56 OCILLA IND / MONTCLAIR (SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 437                             MH Value 21,683 Serial Num K2073GS2083GA
A      

Add-on Value 2,440 PIN R2040058              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 24,123 Title Number                     

RAHN MICHAEL COREY JR   Account Number 1802 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 237                              1977 14x66 FLEETWOOD / FESTIVAL

                                        MH Value 7,036 Serial Num NCFL1A72941051
1     

                                        Add-on Value 1,420 PIN 04120016               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,456 Title Number                     

RAHN REGINALD C  Account Number 3669 Tax Dist 01 

897 COURTHOUSE RD                       1982 12x60 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

MH Value 5,820 Serial Num H22057G             

Add-on Value 3,380 PIN 03680015               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,200 Title Number                     

RAHN RUTH  E TUTTLE   Account Number 6268 Tax Dist 01 

138 SISTERS FERRY RD                    2020 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / FAIRPOINT

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 262Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

357

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 84,089 Serial Num CS202563ITN        
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,096 PIN 03860025               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 87,185 Title Number TAF                 

RAHN SHARON DIANE  Account Number 3674 Tax Dist 01 

260 SISTERS FERRY RD                    1987 24x66 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 11,556 Serial Num H45700GL            

Add-on Value 2,072 PIN 03860028               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 13,628 Title Number                     

RAHN STACY LAMAR   Account Number 146 Tax Dist 03 

P O BOX 872                             1975 24x60 RIVERS & HORTON / ECHO (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 13,223 Serial Num 7618L               

                                        Add-on Value 2,717 PIN R2100015              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,940 Title Number                     

RAHN SWAID LAMAR  Account Number 776 Tax Dist 01 

940 MOCK RD                             1998 28x70 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

MH Value 33,676 Serial Num GAFLW34A27426
SH21   

Add-on Value 5,702 PIN 04080001               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 39,378 Title Number                     

RAHN THOMAS   Account Number 4489 Tax Dist 01 

4005 OLD DIXIE HWY S                    2001 28x80 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 48,391 Serial Num BL01GA0210272A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 2,405 PIN 04020031               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 50,796 Title Number                     

RAMIREZ BRAYAN D RAYAS   Account Number 2433 Tax Dist 01 

200 WOODS DR                            1986 24x60 RIVER OAKS HOMES / RIVER OAKS (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,087 Serial Num ROM00363ALAB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,202 PIN 0369C049              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,289 Title Number                     

RAMIREZ GABRIEL   Account Number 780 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1972 12x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

LOT 61                                  MH Value 4,063 Serial Num 5I102MS14947       
 

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,863 Title Number                     

RAMSEY REGINA   Account Number 6080 Tax Dist 01 

% WELLS JOHN                            1995 16x80 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / SPECIAL EDITION

PO BOX 732                              MH Value 11,242 Serial Num HOTNC8016CK3C
00106  

                                        Add-on Value 2,173 PIN 0304A071               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 13,415 Title Number TAF                 

RANCH CUTTER RIDGE INC  Account Number 3680 Tax Dist 01 

555 SQUIRREL RUN RD                     1998 14x66 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 263Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

358

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 18,248 Serial Num GBHML51057        
  

Add-on Value 1,633 PIN 04520008               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,881 Title Number                     

RANEW DONALD ERIC   Account Number 847 Tax Dist 01 

374 HIGH BLUFF RD                       1992 14x60 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 13,299 Serial Num GAFLM07A22951-
BM    

                                        Add-on Value 1,764 PIN 04320035               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,063 Title Number                     

RANEW MISTY &   Account Number 3057 Tax Dist 01 

DONALD E                                1999 16x76 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

1046 HARRY LINDSAY RD                   MH Value 25,125 Serial Num H0GA18-I00443     
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,809 PIN 02360005A01         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 26,934 Title Number                     

RANGEL RODRIGO & JAQUELINE   Account Number 5892 Tax Dist 01 

275 MILTON RAHN RD                      2016 32x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / ADMIRAL

                                        MH Value 75,989 Serial Num WHC021738GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,194 PIN 04300038               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 80,183 Title Number TAF                 

RAPP KAITLIN C   Account Number 6543 Tax Dist 01 

300 POWER CIRCLE RD                     2016 12x33 FLEETWOOD / WESTON SUPER VALUE

                                        MH Value 30,234 Serial Num CFPUS364212772
779   

                                        Add-on Value 3,195 PIN 03130012               
                           

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 33,429 Title Number                     

RATCHFORD WARREN E   Account Number 4594 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1810                            1983 14x60 CHAMPION / CHAMPION 900

                                        MH Value 5,513 Serial Num 0438828753          

                                        Add-on Value 1,495 PIN 0300B033               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,008 Title Number                     

RAY ELIZABETH CAROL   Account Number 1830 Tax Dist 01 

151 REDMOND RD                          1989 14x70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 12,651 Serial Num FDGA8061            

                                        Add-on Value 210 PIN 0352C010              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,861 Title Number                     

RAY GLENDA FAY  Account Number 3693 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1984 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

LOT 52                                  MH Value 6,698 Serial Num GAFL1AE1807634
1     

Add-on Value 700 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,398 Title Number                     

RAY JUSTIN CHRISTOPHER   Account Number 6312 Tax Dist 01 

217 ZEIGLER RD                          2020 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 264Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

359

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 72,154 Serial Num WHC026157GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 0355A002D00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 76,721 Title Number TAF                 

REARDON BRIAN ALLAN   Account Number 6622 Tax Dist 01 

1660 NIXON CHAPEL RD                    2024 32x80 FRANKLIN HOMES / FREEDOM LIVING

                                        MH Value 259,836 Serial Num AIFSJ31317546A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 02620021               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 266,780 Title Number TAF                 

REASON LAVON   Account Number 3565 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1997 24x70 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

3125 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 28,979 Serial Num GMHGA43396113
96AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,297 PIN 03010043               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 31,276 Title Number                     

REBENSKI JAMES A AND JACQUELINE S   Account Number 714 Tax Dist 01 

1112 MT HOPE RD                         2000 24x64 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE (T)

                                        MH Value 29,005 Serial Num GAFLX54A84732-
ES21  

                                        Add-on Value 3,169 PIN 02910011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,174 Title Number                     

REDDING DONALD L   Account Number 1968 Tax Dist 03 

17 TALMADGE DR                          1997 28x66 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

                                        MH Value 21,128 Serial Num GAFLTO5A25524-
CW22  

                                        Add-on Value 3,082 PIN R2250011              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 24,210 Title Number                     

REDDING HOPE DANIEL   Account Number 5482 Tax Dist 01 

99 MOSSY OAK DR                         1997 16x70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 17,904 Serial Num HMST11407GA      
   

                                        Add-on Value 1,736 PIN R2250024              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 19,640 Title Number                     

REDMAN KIMBERLY AND CHRISTOPHER   Account Number 3709 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 824                              1998 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

                                        MH Value 39,070 Serial Num FLHML2P388-
17316ABC 

                                        Add-on Value 7,991 PIN 02470015               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 47,061 Title Number 000000035732442 
    

REDMOND JENNIFER  Account Number 3710 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 6                               1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLY75A30376
W121   

Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 04210009               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 20,471 Title Number                     

REDMOND PENNY & NEVELYN  Account Number 3712 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 265Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

360

Item IX. 18.



111 USHER PL                            1996 14x70 FLEETWOOD / VALU LIMITED

MH Value 7,934 Serial Num GAFLS39A05464
VH11   

Add-on Value 2,414 PIN 03680008B00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,348 Title Number                     

REDMOND RONNIE EUGENE   Account Number 5545 Tax Dist 01 

160 REDMOND RD                          1993 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 16,459 Serial Num GAFLN07A25072
W2     

                                        Add-on Value 2,228 PIN 0352C012              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 18,687 Title Number                     

REDMONDS RENTAL PROPERTIES   Account Number 6478 Tax Dist 01 

1300 RALPH RAHN RD                      2022 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 64,468 Serial Num FLE260GA216661
4A    

                                        Add-on Value 5,527 PIN 0352C010              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 69,995 Title Number TAF                 

REECE JOSEPH LEE II AND REGAN 
VICTORIA   

Account Number 6444 Tax Dist 01 

394 HEIDT LANDING RD                    2022 32x72 CAVALIER HMS / DYNASTY

                                        MH Value 203,056 Serial Num CBC05196ALAB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 02970030A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 210,000 Title Number TAF                 

REFFNER MILDRED WILSON & KEVIN JOHN   Account Number 3578 Tax Dist 01 

1600 SISTERS FERRY RD                   1991 24x52 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL (T)

                                        MH Value 12,470 Serial Num GAFLL34A13898S
H     

                                        Add-on Value 3,340 PIN 0385A005               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 15,810 Title Number                     

REGENCY OF AMERICA INC   Account Number 6087 Tax Dist 01 

% ZETTLER FLOYD                         1991 24x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

677 SISTERS FERRY RD                    MH Value 8,932 Serial Num GAFLL05A17544C
H     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0408A002004         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 8,932 Title Number TAF                 

REISER PHEBE  Account Number 3726 Tax Dist 01 

% ANGELA GROVENSTEIN                    1985 24x46 GUERDON / GUERDON

3401 COURTHOUSE RD                      MH Value 399 Serial Num GDWVGA2285416
28A/B  

Add-on Value PIN 03480021               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 399 Title Number                     

REOLEGIO LENNIE & RANDY   Account Number 6507 Tax Dist 01 

227 SADDLEHORN LN                       2022 28x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - EXPERIENCE

                                        MH Value 122,971 Serial Num WHCO28634GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 0369B016               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 129,900 Title Number TAF                 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 266Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

361

Item IX. 18.



REWIS COREY S  Account Number 111 Tax Dist 01 

2007 32x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CYPRESS POINT CLASSIC

1180 LOW GROUND RD                      MH Value 66,281 Serial Num WHC016679GAA
B       

Add-on Value 5,438 PIN 03960061A02         
                              

GUYTON GA 313125156 Total Value 71,719 Title Number                     

REWIS W R AND TAMARA W   Account Number 2939 Tax Dist 01 

128 NEEDLE POINT DR                     1998 32x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 35,663 Serial Num GAGVTD0503AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,625 PIN 0376A002B00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 39,288 Title Number                     

RHETT JAWANNA MICHAELLE   Account Number 264 Tax Dist 01 

744 MCCALL RD                           1979 14x65 NOBILITY HOMES / KINGSWOOD

LOT 19                                  MH Value 4,751 Serial Num N40936              

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,751 Title Number                     

RHODEN ASHLI & JOHN D HARVEY   Account Number 1941 Tax Dist 01 

1796 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  1995 28x64 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS

                                        MH Value 31,149 Serial Num GAFLR54AB7551
7-HS   

                                        Add-on Value 2,358 PIN 02520031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 33,507 Title Number                     

RICCI JORDAN PHILLIP   Account Number 4514 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1744                             1991 14x80 FLEETWOOD / FESTIVAL

                                        MH Value 11,929 Serial Num NCFLM41A20217
FE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,270 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,199 Title Number                     

RICCI JORDAN PHILLIP   Account Number 6467 Tax Dist 01 

437 EXLEY RD S                          2022 28x76 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

                                        MH Value 125,326 Serial Num FLE260GA216736
8AB   

                                        Add-on Value 6,821 PIN 04710057A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 132,147 Title Number TAF                 

RICHARDS JACK C &  Account Number 3740 Tax Dist 01 

FRANCES                                 1993 28x64 FLEETWOOD / WOODLAND PARK

610 SHIRLEY DR                          MH Value 19,524 Serial Num GAFLN35B06436
HS     

Add-on Value 1,804 PIN 0370C012B00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,328 Title Number                     

RICHARDSON DAWN MARIE   Account Number 877 Tax Dist 01 

678 GRIFFIN LAKE RD                     1992 28x64 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS SLE

                                        MH Value 16,753 Serial Num GAFLM35A05014
HS     

                                        Add-on Value 5,490 PIN 02350007               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 267Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

362

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,243 Title Number 23335944            

RICHARDSON JENNIFER D &  Account Number 3743 Tax Dist 01 

ROBERT H                                1998 14x70 REDMAN / VENTURE

% JASON ELLIS                           MH Value 10,771 Serial Num 11431680            

100 WES EDWARDS RD                      Add-on Value 1,010 PIN 02630030               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,781 Title Number                     

RICHARDSON MARANDA S  Account Number 3745 Tax Dist 01 

589 DEWITT RD                           1996 24x48 HOMES OF MERIT / TWIN MANOR

MH Value 21,234 Serial Num FLHMLCP397        
  

Add-on Value 2,997 PIN 02860025               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 24,231 Title Number                     

RICHTMAN JAMES EDWARD   Account Number 2550 Tax Dist 01 

105 UNIQUE DR                           2002 27x76 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 36,318 Serial Num H176462GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,058 PIN 0418G001B00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 39,376 Title Number                     

RICKS LAUREN ELIZABETH   Account Number 6375 Tax Dist 01 

2558 COURTHOUSE RD                      2020 32x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 137,836 Serial Num LOHGA11920655
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 0345A006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 142,403 Title Number TAF                 

RICO ISMAEL   Account Number 3439 Tax Dist 01 

215 WESTWOOD DR                         1977 12x69 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 5,073 Serial Num GAFLIA63050155  
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,034 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,107 Title Number                     

RIDER C M  Account Number 3752 Tax Dist 01 

% USHER GEORGE                          1970 12x60 KENTWOOD / KENTWOOD (SGL/MULTI)

5684 HWY 21 N                           MH Value 5,018 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 1,416 PIN 0264A029               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,434 Title Number                     

RIGDON JIMMY   Account Number 3753 Tax Dist 01 

1040 LITTLE MCALL RD                    2000 28x66 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

                                        MH Value 46,505 Serial Num GAFLY35AB1725
7HH12  

                                        Add-on Value 4,233 PIN 0369A125               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 50,738 Title Number                     

RIGDON TYLER AUSTIN   Account Number 1350 Tax Dist 01 

107 SPARROW LN                          1997 14x70 BELLCREST HOMES / PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 14,522 Serial Num GBHMK50332        
  

                                        Add-on Value 850 PIN 03660014               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 268Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

363

Item IX. 18.



SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 15,372 Title Number                     

RIGGIN STEPHANIE A  Account Number 1102 Tax Dist 01 

2002 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

183 DASHER RD                           MH Value 19,832 Serial Num GAFL207A49452-
WE11  

Add-on Value 1,924 PIN 03500009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,756 Title Number                     

RINCON CONCRETE   Account Number 3761 Tax Dist 01 

C/O ARGOS READY MIX LLC                 1997 24x44 CRAFTMADE HOMES / CRAFTMADE (SGL/MULTI)

757 NORTH ELDRIDGE PARKWAY              MH Value 20,533 Serial Num CMS970731AB      
   

ATTN:RAMIRO VISBIL                      Add-on Value 2,272 PIN 0429A015               
                           

HOUSTON TX 77079 Total Value 22,805 Title Number                     

RINCON MOBILE HOMES LLC   Account Number 656 Tax Dist 01 

605 GRANITE CT                          1998 14x48 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE ULTRA

                                        MH Value 14,116 Serial Num GAFLW39A11085-
V411  

                                        Add-on Value 924 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,040 Title Number                     

RINCON MOBILE HOMES LLC   Account Number 1252 Tax Dist 03 

605 GRANITE CT                          1993 14x60 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 11,891 Serial Num GAFLP75A19157
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,147 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,038 Title Number                     

RINCON MOBILE HOMES LLC   Account Number 1893 Tax Dist 01 

605 GRANITE CT                          1976 24x60 NOBILITY HOMES / KINGSWOOD

                                        MH Value 7,780 Serial Num KG601786A           

                                        Add-on Value 1,536 PIN 04760039               
                           

RINCON GA 313264754 Total Value 9,316 Title Number                     

RINCON MOBILE HOMES LLC   Account Number 2332 Tax Dist 01 

605 GRANITE CT                          1987 14x56 LIBERTY / LIBERTY

                                        MH Value 4,011 Serial Num 10L19908            

                                        Add-on Value 905 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 4,916 Title Number                     

RINCON MOBILE HOMES LLC   Account Number 2333 Tax Dist 01 

605 GRANITE CT                          1981 14x64 NOBILITY HOMES / GLEN OAKS

                                        MH Value 6,536 Serial Num N41383              

                                        Add-on Value 1,034 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,570 Title Number                     

RINCON MOBILE HOMES LLC   Account Number 3337 Tax Dist 01 

203 GRIMBALL POINT RD                   1986 14x66 FLINSTONE / VEGA

                                        MH Value 4,734 Serial Num F166S143CK7905
GA    

                                        Add-on Value 1,495 PIN 03660014               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 6,229 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 269Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

364

Item IX. 18.



RINCON MOBILE HOMES LLC   Account Number 3348 Tax Dist 01 

605 GRANITE CT                          1983 14x66 BANNER HOMES CORP / TAMPA (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,963 Serial Num 2038296             

                                        Add-on Value 160 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 5,123 Title Number                     

RINCON MOBILE HOMES LLC   Account Number 3727 Tax Dist 01 

605 GRANITE CT                          2002 32x40 CRAFTMADE HOMES / VALUMADE 2000 (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 31,118 Serial Num C01933A/B           

                                        Add-on Value 4,221 PIN 0369B047               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 35,339 Title Number TAF                 

RINCON MOBILE HOMES LLC   Account Number 4956 Tax Dist 03 

605 GRANITE CT                          1985 14x70 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 11,220 Serial Num SHS4WGA348420
56     

                                        Add-on Value 1,337 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,557 Title Number                     

RINEHART CYNTHIA L   Account Number 4320 Tax Dist 01 

143 SHEAROUSE RD                        1989 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 10,922 Serial Num GAFLJ75A05240
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 905 PIN 03970074               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,827 Title Number                     

RINER ROY W  Account Number 3765 Tax Dist 01 

196 HORSEPEN RD                         1977 24x52 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

MH Value 8,106 Serial Num BEC008230           

Add-on Value 1,460 PIN 03940005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,566 Title Number                     

RITTER ROY W JR  Account Number 3769 Tax Dist 01 

478 RANCH RD                            1991 26x64 FLEETWOOD / FARMINGTON HILL

MH Value 14,280 Serial Num GAFLL34A13626F
H     

Add-on Value 3,070 PIN 0378A014               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 17,350 Title Number                     

RITTER ROY W JR  Account Number 3770 Tax Dist 01 

478 RANCH RD                            1971 12x65 NOBILITY HOMES / HARTFORD

MH Value 3,021 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 750 PIN 0378A006               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 3,771 Title Number                     

RITTER ROY W JR   Account Number 6556 Tax Dist 01 

478 RANCH RD                            1990 26x52 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

                                        MH Value 15,898 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 1,420 PIN 0378A027               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 17,318 Title Number                     

RIVAS JOSELIN ANAI   Account Number 261 Tax Dist 01 

617 TOWNE PARK DR W                     1991 14x70 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 270Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

365

Item IX. 18.



APT 1706                                MH Value 2,479 Serial Num HMST6323GA        
  

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 03890013               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 3,279 Title Number                     

ROBB LARRY S   Account Number 3774 Tax Dist 01 

212 MOORE RD                            1998 16x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / COUGAR

                                        MH Value 16,162 Serial Num GMHGA22098215
03     

                                        Add-on Value 1,426 PIN 02360013               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,588 Title Number                     

ROBERE JOHN   Account Number 5920 Tax Dist 01 

1972 OLD AUGUSTA RD                     2017 28x40 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 43,113 Serial Num LOHGA21731914
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 3,529 PIN 03340010               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 46,642 Title Number TAF                 

ROBERSON MAE EVA   Account Number 4325 Tax Dist 01 

% THE HERITAGE BANK                     1980 24x61 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

PO BOX 1009                             MH Value 7,901 Serial Num 324279AB            

                                        Add-on Value 2,800 PIN 02690007               
                           

HINESVILLE GA 31310 Total Value 10,701 Title Number                     

ROBERSON MELBA   Account Number 3781 Tax Dist 01 

C/O LATASHA ROBERSON                    1998 24x52 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

724 WEST MASON AVE                      MH Value 22,287 Serial Num GAFLV54AB8083
6-ES11 

                                        Add-on Value 5,319 PIN 02440010               
                           

YORK PA 17401 Total Value 27,606 Title Number                     

ROBERT & DENNIS HOMES LLC   Account Number 4876 Tax Dist 01 

322 EUGENE ST                           2002 28x76 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE XLE

                                        MH Value 23,423 Serial Num GAFL235AB87184
EA12  

                                        Add-on Value 5,142 PIN 03190035               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314064922 Total Value 28,565 Title Number                     

ROBERT NEIL SINCLAIR &  Account Number 3783 Tax Dist 01 

DENNIS OUTEN HALL JR                    1985 14x66 NATIONAL HOMES / NATIONAL (SGL/MULTI)

324 EUGENE ST                           MH Value 7,624 Serial Num 02L23212            

Add-on Value 1,290 PIN 03200028               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 8,914 Title Number                     

ROBERTS DEVIN MARIE   Account Number 653 Tax Dist 01 

2265 HWY 21 N                           1986 14x65 GUERDON / DIAMOND II

                                        MH Value 7,408 Serial Num 5972                

                                        Add-on Value 1,600 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,008 Title Number                     

ROBERTS JAMES F  Account Number 3786 Tax Dist 03 

425 MIDDLEGROUND ROAD                   1977 14x56 STATLER HOMES / STATLER II (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 271Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

366

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 6,776 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 243 PIN R2020002              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,019 Title Number                     

ROBERTS RONALD V   Account Number 3793 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 553                              1998 26x76 FLEETWOOD / COUNTRY MANOR

                                        MH Value 26,235 Serial Num NCFLW46AB0682
7-CN21 

                                        Add-on Value 3,106 PIN 0369A043               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 29,341 Title Number                     

ROBERTS RONALD V   Account Number 3794 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1185                             1990 14x52 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 2,149 Serial Num D24626GA            

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660051               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 2,149 Title Number                     

ROBERTS RONALD V   Account Number 3795 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 553                              2003 32x68 REDMAN / WALDEN

                                        MH Value 38,253 Serial Num 114-39559           

                                        Add-on Value 3,271 PIN 0347C083              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 41,524 Title Number                     

ROBERTS RONALD V   Account Number 3796 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 553                              1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 19,251 Serial Num GAFLW75A32964 
WT21  

                                        Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 0369D040              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 20,931 Title Number                     

ROBERTSON LEROY &  Account Number 3800 Tax Dist 01 

LENORA ROBERTSON                        1984 12x70 ECON-O-LINE HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

139 LAKESHORE DR                        MH Value 7,244 Serial Num +5022               

Add-on Value 1,026 PIN 0235A240               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,270 Title Number                     

ROBINSON BONNIE  Account Number 3804 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1511                            1998 24x52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / JAGUAR

MH Value 19,763 Serial Num GMHGA40499232
4AB    

Add-on Value 2,228 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,991 Title Number                     

ROBINSON EVELYN  Account Number 3808 Tax Dist 01 

252 QUAIL RUN                           2000 28x70 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

P O BOX 1762                            MH Value 27,486 Serial Num SHGA6467AB        
  

Add-on Value 2,295 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 29,781 Title Number                     

ROBINSON LUTHER W  Account Number 3812 Tax Dist 01 

3630 HWY N                              2000 24x52 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

MH Value 29,831 Serial Num GAFLX54A84993
ES22   

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 272Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

367

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 2,237 PIN 0249A005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,068 Title Number                     

ROBINSON MERRY W   Account Number 4596 Tax Dist 01 

3717 GA HWY 17 N                        1999 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

                                        MH Value 46,769 Serial Num FLHML2B2212105
8AB   

                                        Add-on Value 3,720 PIN 02490006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 50,489 Title Number                     

ROBSON ZACHARY TERRY & LIEBER 
KRYSTINA V   

Account Number 2063 Tax Dist 01 

272 EUGENE GNANN RD                     2002 16x76 AMERICAN PRIDE HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 19,326 Serial Num HM02GA0116689  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,172 PIN 03410020               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,498 Title Number                     

RODDENBERRY BRIAN KEITH   Account Number 6120 Tax Dist 01 

178 BERRY RAHN RD                       2019 14x44 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / HOME RUN

                                        MH Value 29,427 Serial Num SBHGA21800335  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,214 PIN 04620047               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 32,641 Title Number TAF                 

RODDENBERRY JEAN E  Account Number 4757 Tax Dist 01 

2557 RINCON STILLWELL RD                2003 14x52 FLEETWOOD / CELEBRATION

MH Value 8,996 Serial Num GAFL207A50260C
E11   

Add-on Value 920 PIN 04620047               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,916 Title Number                     

RODDENBERRY JUSTIN   Account Number 6376 Tax Dist 01 

182 BERRY RAHN RD                       2021 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EXPLORER

                                        MH Value 84,922 Serial Num WCH027610GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 04270028               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 89,489 Title Number TAF                 

RODDENBERRY SAMMY  Account Number 3819 Tax Dist 01 

2557 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1985 14x60 GUERDON / DIAMOND II

MH Value 3,662 Serial Num GDWTGA2585258
13     

Add-on Value 930 PIN 04620047               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 4,592 Title Number                     

RODDENBERRY SAMMY & JEAN  Account Number 3820 Tax Dist 01 

2557 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1972 24x52 MONTEGO HMS INC / MONTEGO

MH Value 3,104 Serial Num 10111               

Add-on Value 283 PIN 04620047               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 3,387 Title Number                     

RODDENBERRY SAMMY H  Account Number 3822 Tax Dist 01 

2557 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1986 14x56 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 273Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

368

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 6,081 Serial Num GAFL1AG360710
032562B

Add-on Value 655 PIN 04620047               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,736 Title Number                     

RODDENBERRY SAMMY HALL  Account Number 2251 Tax Dist 01 

2557 RINCON STILLWELL RD                2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON SLE

MH Value 11,194 Serial Num GAFLY75A36898
WS11   

Add-on Value 1,030 PIN 04620047               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,224 Title Number                     

RODEFFER RONALD E   Account Number 4551 Tax Dist 01 

998 HWY 119 S                           1992 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

                                        MH Value 26,990 Serial Num FLHML2F560-
8275A    

                                        Add-on Value 2,990 PIN 03440003               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 29,980 Title Number                     

RODENBOUGH CHRISTY LEE & SCHAFER 
KASIE   

Account Number 6452 Tax Dist 01 

220 ARCHER RD                           2021 32x60 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - EXPERIENCE

                                        MH Value 106,943 Serial Num WHC026877GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,027 PIN 0318A002               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 112,970 Title Number TAF                 

RODGERS LEEANN MARIE   Account Number 1278 Tax Dist 01 

2606 RINCON STILLWELL  RD               1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 14,609 Serial Num GAFLTO7A37817  
     

                                        Add-on Value 1,504 PIN 04590006               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,113 Title Number                     

RODRIGUEZ GRISELDA   Account Number 5999 Tax Dist 03 

102 LORD EFFINGHAM                      1998 24x60 REDMAN / REDMAN LIMITED

                                        MH Value 16,659 Serial Num 13907664AB          

                                        Add-on Value 9,741 PIN R2200006              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 26,400 Title Number TAF                 

RODRIGUEZ MAURICIO R  Account Number 3823 Tax Dist 01 

118 MULBERRY WAY                        1989 14x76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

MH Value 8,413 Serial Num ONC27614CK221
4150   

Add-on Value 1,400 PIN 04620047               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,813 Title Number                     

RODRIGUEZ MONICA IRMA   Account Number 728 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1983 14x70 COLONIAL CUSTOM /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

LOT 54                                  MH Value 10,519 Serial Num CG17675             

                                        Add-on Value 1,136 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,655 Title Number                     

ROE JUDY D   Account Number 6303 Tax Dist 01 

389 OTIS SECKINGER RD                   2020 16x66 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 274Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

369

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 46,405 Serial Num SBHGA21900956  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,528 PIN 04150028A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 49,933 Title Number TAF                 

ROEBLING DEVELOPMENT LLC  Account Number 4395 Tax Dist 01 

4002 BUCHANAN    STREET                 1996 28x62 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

MH Value 21,314 Serial Num GAFLS3511006H
H21AB  

Add-on Value 3,700 PIN 03770011               
                           

HOLLYWOOD FL 33021 Total Value 25,014 Title Number                     

ROEBLING ROAD RACEWAY  Account Number 3825 Tax Dist 01 

SCCA BUCCANEER REGION                   1992 28x64 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

1135 ROEBLING RD                        MH Value 28,400 Serial Num PH4053              

Add-on Value 3,883 PIN 03770001               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 32,283 Title Number                     

ROGERS JOSHUA ONEIL   Account Number 5806 Tax Dist 03 

203 CHURCH HILL RD                      1994 24x48 FLEETWOOD / CHAPELHILL

                                        MH Value 16,342 Serial Num GAFLP05AB2153
8CH    

                                        Add-on Value 1,394 PIN R2250050              
                            

GUYTON GA 313126672 Total Value 17,736 Title Number TAF                 

ROGERS LEISHA M  Account Number 3828 Tax Dist 01 

4485 HWY 17 N                           1986 14x64 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 9,485 Serial Num GBICM18808         
 

Add-on Value 1,190 PIN 0234A017               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,675 Title Number                     

ROGERS RICKIE D  Account Number 3831 Tax Dist 01 

421 LONG ACRE RD                        1999 28x58 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

MH Value 32,612 Serial Num FLHMLCY1449-
20949AB 

Add-on Value 2,301 PIN 04590007               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 34,913 Title Number                     

ROLLINS FREDDIE E  Account Number 3838 Tax Dist 01 

2727 RIVERSIDE DR                       1993 28x64 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 21,775 Serial Num 0-33229A            

Add-on Value 3,131 PIN 02260005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,906 Title Number                     

ROLLINS TERRY L   Account Number 198 Tax Dist 01 

744 MCCALL RD                           1991 14x60 BELLCREST HOMES / CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)

LOT 21                                  MH Value 1,634 Serial Num GBHME13699201  
     

                                        Add-on Value 1,163 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,797 Title Number                     

ROMERO FELIX NAJERA   Account Number 3840 Tax Dist 01 

1234 HWY 21 S                           1972 12x60 HOMEMAKER HMS / HOMEMAKER

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 275Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

370

Item IX. 18.



LOT 7                                   MH Value 4,830 Serial Num GB072584            

                                        Add-on Value 144 PIN 03890031               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,974 Title Number                     

ROMERO MARIA D  Account Number 3330 Tax Dist 01 

568 HIGH BLUFF RD                       1983 26x44 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 9,821 Serial Num BM14681A            

Add-on Value 1,470 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,291 Title Number                     

RONE WENDY  Account Number 3842 Tax Dist 01 

C/O TERESA MOORE                        1999 16x80 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER

153 SHUMAN DR                           MH Value 23,990 Serial Num BLO5GA0212990   
    

Add-on Value 2,357 PIN 0304B003B00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 26,347 Title Number                     

ROOF MARILYN D & STEPHEN THOMAS   Account Number 2135 Tax Dist 01 

1539 BRICKYARD RD                       1999 28x64 REDMAN / WALDEN

                                        MH Value 25,043 Serial Num 11430606AB          

                                        Add-on Value 3,208 PIN 0369A005               
                           

HARDEEVILLE SC 299275111 Total Value 28,251 Title Number                     

ROOKER JOSEPH L SR   Account Number 3845 Tax Dist 01 

154 TOMMY LONG RD                       1991 24x64 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 15,768 Serial Num 12864 A             

                                        Add-on Value 1,740 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 17,508 Title Number                     

ROOKER MYRTLE H  Account Number 3846 Tax Dist 01 

595 HIGH BLUFF RD                       1995 14x60 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

MH Value 11,256 Serial Num PSHGA16256        
  

Add-on Value 2,044 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,300 Title Number                     

ROPER HELEN MARIE  Account Number 3851 Tax Dist 01 

896 EGYPT ARDMORE RD                    1988 26x56 REDMAN / RIDGEDALE

MH Value 12,340 Serial Num 11420005A           

Add-on Value 3,306 PIN 02450013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 15,646 Title Number                     

ROPER LINDA TURNER   Account Number 4687 Tax Dist 01 

F/K/A  LINDA LOU TURNER                 1984 24x64 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

357 WOODLAND DRIVE                      MH Value 13,430 Serial Num GBIM16848ATB     
   

                                        Add-on Value 7,906 PIN 0460D011              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,336 Title Number                     

ROPER STACY  Account Number 3853 Tax Dist 01 

601 INGRAM RD                           2000 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 276Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

371

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 18,384 Serial Num GBHMN53272        
  

Add-on Value 2,505 PIN 02630040               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 20,889 Title Number                     

ROSCINSKI RHETT J AND TALLANT 
MITCHELL A   

Account Number 6128 Tax Dist 01 

430 HODGEVILLE RD                       2018 14x76 FAIRMONT HOMES / TRIUMPH II

                                        MH Value 36,046 Serial Num SRB031408AL       
  

                                        Add-on Value 4,743 PIN 02220008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 40,789 Title Number                     

ROSE SHIRLEY  Account Number 3858 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 729                             1970 12x55 PATRIOT HOMES / PATRIOT

MH Value 3,652 Serial Num PAT2823931          

Add-on Value 536 PIN 03020002               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 4,188 Title Number                     

ROSE SHIRLEY J  Account Number 3859 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 729                              1968 12x60 BELMONT HOMES INC / BELVEDERE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 4,705 Serial Num FK                  

Add-on Value 813 PIN 03020002               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 5,518 Title Number                     

ROSS DILLARD   Account Number 3860 Tax Dist 01 

2038 CENTRAL AVE                        1991 14x76 BELMONT HOMES INC / CIMMARON II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,518 Serial Num 2537                

                                        Add-on Value 2,434 PIN 0297B055               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,952 Title Number                     

ROST STEVEN & KARIN L   Account Number 6620 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1996 24x68 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

260 GODLEY RD                           MH Value 27,547 Serial Num FLHML2F1177144
81A   

                                        Add-on Value 2,926 PIN 0399A018               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 30,473 Title Number                     

ROUGHT ROBERT G   Account Number 3863 Tax Dist 01 

% ASHLEY SCOTT                          2007 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

2608 RINCON STILLWELL RD                MH Value 24,493 Serial Num GAFL707A56697
WR11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,893 PIN 04620053               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 26,386 Title Number                     

ROUSH BARBARA &   Account Number 1282 Tax Dist 01 

BISHOP KAYLA MAIE                       1986 24x40 SOUTHERN INDUSTRIES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

P O BOX  269                            MH Value 9,197 Serial Num SHS1WGA298591
79ABC  

                                        Add-on Value 4,035 PIN 0330A058B00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 13,232 Title Number                     

ROUSH MARK EDWARD   Account Number 3869 Tax Dist 01 

13910 COFFEE BLUFF RD                   1996 28x76 CHAMPION / SHAMROCK

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 277Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

372

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 25,536 Serial Num 11962499813AB    
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,268 PIN 03520019A00         
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 28,804 Title Number                     

ROWE ANTHONY DOUGLAS   Account Number 3741 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1541                             1975 14x65 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / SOUTHERN PINES

                                        MH Value 7,469 Serial Num 43690               

                                        Add-on Value 688 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 8,157 Title Number                     

ROWE PATRICIA ANN   Account Number 868 Tax Dist 01 

c/o 538 HADDEN LAKE DRD                 1987 14x60 PIEDMONT HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 9,450 Serial Num 537368P4171B      
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,437 PIN 04560007               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 12,887 Title Number                     

ROWE SHANNON LEE &   Account Number 3872 Tax Dist 01 

JONATHAN KEN BRUNER                     1989 28x60 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

102 BARCLAY PL                          MH Value 15,373 Serial Num GAFLK05A15924
CW     

                                        Add-on Value 1,790 PIN 0355B019               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 17,163 Title Number                     

ROWLAND CHRISTY  DAWN   Account Number 6131 Tax Dist 01 

447 REISER RD                           2019 16x80 KABCO BUILDERS / MD SERIES

                                        MH Value 41,437 Serial Num KB021292519        
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,371 PIN 04080016A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 44,808 Title Number TAF                 

ROWLAND WEDRELL   Account Number 3725 Tax Dist 01 

329 ZIPPERER RD                         1996 28x60 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

                                        MH Value 19,216 Serial Num GAFLS08AB2480
3C12   

                                        Add-on Value 2,880 PIN 03960010               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,096 Title Number                     

ROWLAND WILLIAM LLOYD &   Account Number 3875 Tax Dist 01 

LARA LYNN                               1990 14x56 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

283 EAGLE ROCK DR                       MH Value 7,888 Serial Num SNH785430           

                                        Add-on Value 4,646 PIN 0304B003C00        
                              

ACWORTH GA 301011973 Total Value 12,534 Title Number                     

ROYAL ELBERT BRIAN &  Account Number 3878 Tax Dist 01 

TONYA MICHELLE HAMM                     1973 12x60 CHARMING CASTLE/SIGNATURE HMS /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

% 272 OLD RIVER RD                      MH Value 5,355 Serial Num 60437012            

Add-on Value 1,252 PIN 0377B019               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 6,607 Title Number                     

RRT REALTY LLC  Account Number 2281 Tax Dist 01 

56 DOWNING PARKWAY                      1994 28x64 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 278Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

373

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 21,991 Serial Num H104759GLTR       
  

Add-on Value 2,920 PIN 04350048               
                           

PITTSFIELD MA 01201 Total Value 24,911 Title Number                     

RRT REALTY LLC   Account Number 1487 Tax Dist 01 

RYAN MICHAEL O                          1990 14x76 MARSHALL HOMES INC / CEDAR BROOK (SGL/MULTI)

21 FAIRWINDS DR                         MH Value 14,457 Serial Num MHAL1905            

                                        Add-on Value 1,176 PIN 04350047               
                           

LENOX MA 01240 Total Value 15,633 Title Number                     

RUARKS THOMAS WEYMAN AND TANNER   Account Number 3880 Tax Dist 01 

RACHEL ANNETTE                          1999 16x76 SCHULT / MANOR IV

117 UHLAN STREET                        MH Value 6,588 Serial Num GAGMTS06275     
    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03610007               
                           

NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 6,588 Title Number                     

RUELAS-PRECIADO NIEVES M   Account Number 3136 Tax Dist 03 

18 TALMADGE DR                          1989 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 10,524 Serial Num GAFLJ75A06135
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 2,717 PIN R2250048              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,241 Title Number                     

RUIZ WILMA ELIZABETH FENNELL GARCIA   Account Number 1759 Tax Dist 01 

450 HWY 17 S                            1993 14x66 CLAYTON HOMES INC / APOLLO

LOT 3                                   MH Value 5,323 Serial Num CLFL35792           

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02950011               
                           

GUYTON GA 313124885 Total Value 5,323 Title Number                     

RUSH MARGENE BLACKWELL   Account Number 3886 Tax Dist 01 

AKA MARGENE BARROW                      1972 12x65 TAYLOR HOMES / TAYLOR (SGL/MULTI)

36 PINE RIDGE COURT RD                  MH Value 725 Serial Num C64122FD37851    
   

                                        Add-on Value 124 PIN 04440019               
                           

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 849 Title Number                     

RUSHING HENRY JOHN THOMAS   Account Number 1182 Tax Dist 01 

8 ASPEN DR                              1984 14x64 NORTH RIVER HOMES INC / NORTH RIVER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,726 Serial Num ALNR0684641451
753   

                                        Add-on Value 1,023 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,749 Title Number                     

RYDER DARLENE  Account Number 3899 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 297                              1989 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

MH Value 11,893 Serial Num H75586G             

Add-on Value 2,212 PIN R2250040              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 14,105 Title Number                     

SALAZAR JOSEFA GUERRERO   Account Number 4824 Tax Dist 03 

119 ARCHIBALD ST                        1987 14x76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD CLASSIC

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 279Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

374

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 10,318 Serial Num ONC17014CK212
21785  

                                        Add-on Value 1,750 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,068 Title Number                     

SALMON EDWARD  Account Number 3904 Tax Dist 01 

1130 REEDSVILLE RD                      1999 28x60 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS

MH Value 33,061 Serial Num GAFLX54A84296
HS21   

Add-on Value 2,299 PIN 04200016               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 35,360 Title Number

SALTER KENNETH LUTHER  Account Number 3907 Tax Dist 01 

3386 HWY 17 S                           1991 14x52 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 10,153 Serial Num GAFLMO7A22484
W2     

Add-on Value 1,430 PIN 03250007               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,583 Title Number                     

SALYER BETTY  Account Number 3909 Tax Dist 01 

1971 12x56 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD CSTM

7961 HWY 21                             MH Value 3,105 Serial Num 510J2513468         

Add-on Value 320 PIN 0300A005               
                           

PT WENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 3,425 Title Number                     

SAMUEL VIRDELL & DAVID L   Account Number 3912 Tax Dist 01 

130 EXLEY SPUR RD                       1999 24x56 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 25,789 Serial Num HOGA17 
H00418A      

                                        Add-on Value 2,138 PIN 04240016               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 27,927 Title Number                     

SAMUELS JEANNETTE  Account Number 3913 Tax Dist 01 

142 CHURCH HILL RD                      1991 28x64 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN ENERGY

MH Value 21,578 Serial Num DSEAL4573A         
 

Add-on Value 2,499 PIN 0297B059               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,077 Title Number                     

SANCHES MAX   Account Number 5843 Tax Dist 01 

213 EXLEY RD                            1996 28x52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / JAGUAR

                                        MH Value 29,327 Serial Num GMHGA34695786
08     

                                        Add-on Value 3,234 PIN 0471A003C00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 32,561 Title Number TAF                 

SANCHEZ APRIL T &  Account Number 3915 Tax Dist 01 

JAMES M KEIRSTEAD                       1999 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

219 RIVER OAK DR                        MH Value 25,125 Serial Num GBHMM52865       
   

Add-on Value 3,076 PIN 0305A037               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 28,201 Title Number                     

SANDERS LINDA DIXON  Account Number 3924 Tax Dist 01 

1969 12x60 MARLETTE HOMES / MARLETTE

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 280Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

375

Item IX. 18.



156 SHELLIE HELMEY RD                   MH Value 500 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 3,428 PIN 0398A030TPO       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 3,928 Title Number                     

SANDERS LINDA JOYCE   Account Number 2306 Tax Dist 01 

156 SHELLIE HELMEY RD                   1994 28x52 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 23,324 Serial Num WHC002867GAA   
     

                                        Add-on Value 9,633 PIN 0398A030TPO       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,957 Title Number                     

SANDERS ROBERT R &  Account Number 3928 Tax Dist 03 

LEOLA C                                 1986 14x70 REDMAN / CRESCENT

P O BOX 1081                            MH Value 7,000 Serial Num 13811441            

Add-on Value 951 PIN R2190023              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,951 Title Number

SANDERS TOMMY E JR & NIKOLA S &   Account Number 3930 Tax Dist 01 

JEFFREY M                               1990 28x66 BRIGADIER IND / SUNBURST (SGL/MULTI)

3064 LITTLE MCCALL RD                   MH Value 20,216 Serial Num WH000730GAA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,270 PIN R2100036              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 23,486 Title Number                     

SANDERSON VICKIE DIANE BOWERS   Account Number 4206 Tax Dist 01 

61 ARIELLE CIR                          1994 14x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 8,483 Serial Num GMHGA21894270
2      

                                        Add-on Value 1,618 PIN 0296A045               
                           

GUNTERSVILLE AL 35976 Total Value 10,101 Title Number                     

SANTIAGO MARIA V   Account Number 4207 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 1039                             1979 12x60 TRIPLE CROWN HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 5,824 Serial Num GDWTGA2479390
3      

                                        Add-on Value 625 PIN R2250032              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,449 Title Number                     

SANTIBANEZ REBECCA ANGELICA   Account Number 2622 Tax Dist 01 

14 LAFAYETTE CT                         1990 14x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AMERICAN GENERAL

                                        MH Value 9,162 Serial Num GMHGA18903445 
      

                                        Add-on Value 1,110 PIN 03780026               
                           

PORT WENTWORTH GA 314076029 Total Value 10,272 Title Number                     

SAPONE ANTHONY  Account Number 3935 Tax Dist 01 

1987 24x40 BRIGADIER IND / CHARGER (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 944                              MH Value 8,829 Serial Num GBICM1915A         
 

Add-on Value 2,154 PIN 04320061               
                           

TYBEE ISLAND GA 31328 Total Value 10,983 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 281Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

376

Item IX. 18.



SAPP EVELYN E   Account Number 3938 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1972 12x60 SOUVENIR ENTER / SOUVENIR

111 GRAY FOX RD                         MH Value 4,940 Serial Num 1337                

                                        Add-on Value 3,126 PIN 0300B042               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,066 Title Number                     

SAPP JEANETTE  Account Number 3941 Tax Dist 01 

1396 LOWGROUND RD                       1999 28x76 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS

MH Value 40,089 Serial Num GAFLW54AB8349
7-HL11 

Add-on Value 3,060 PIN 03930015               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 43,149 Title Number                     

SAPP JOSHUA TODD AND MORGAN 
BRIANNA G   

Account Number 6474 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 823                              2021 32x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / PLANTATION

                                        MH Value 203,578 Serial Num LOHGA10021656
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,322 PIN 02180007A00         
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 209,900 Title Number                     

SAPP RUBY L  Account Number 3945 Tax Dist 01 

48 WAX MYRTLE LN                        2001 24x48 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

MH Value 28,788 Serial Num GAFLY54AB8590
2-ET22 

Add-on Value 2,288 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 31,076 Title Number                     

SARVER MICHELLE C AND RICKY LESLIE   Account Number 5956 Tax Dist 01 

385 SHEAROUSE RD                        2001 16x70 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 22,667 Serial Num H211207G            

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03980014A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,667 Title Number TAF                 

SARVER RICKY L & MICHELLE C   Account Number 5842 Tax Dist 01 

385 SHEAROUSE RD                        1993 16x80 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 14,419 Serial Num MSFLN25A30578
0L     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03010063A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,419 Title Number                     

SATURDAY FAYE R  Account Number 3946 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 137                             1985 28x56 ARTCRAFT HOMES / ARTCRAFT (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 2,392 Serial Num RW302122808       
  

Add-on Value 3,685 PIN 0330A028G00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 6,077 Title Number                     

SAUERLAND JOHN TERRY  Account Number 1483 Tax Dist 03 

162 ROBIN RD                            2000 24x56 SCHULT / SCHULT

MH Value 24,806 Serial Num HOGA17HO8687A
B      

Add-on Value 2,768 PIN R2200005              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 27,574 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 282Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

377

Item IX. 18.



SAUERLAND JOHN TERRY  Account Number 1484 Tax Dist 03 

162 ROBIN RD                            1998 24x56 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 28,124 Serial Num GBHML31305AB   
     

Add-on Value 2,838 PIN R2200011              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 30,962 Title Number                     

SAUERLAND TAREN DANIELLE   Account Number 6446 Tax Dist 01 

166 ROBIN RD                            2022 16x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 82,220 Serial Num LOHGA30072929  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,161 PIN 04360029               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 86,381 Title Number TAF                 

SAULS ANGELA   Account Number 675 Tax Dist 01 

124 WHEELER CEMETERY RD                 1998 14x48 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 9,744 Serial Num GAFLV39A09384-
V411  

                                        Add-on Value 1,636 PIN 04270011A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 11,380 Title Number                     

SAVANNAH COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE 
LLC   

Account Number 6545 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      2022 16x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 66,968 Serial Num 050000HA000443
A     

                                        Add-on Value 5,684 PIN R2040064              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 72,652 Title Number                     

SAVANNAH COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE 
LLC   

Account Number 6546 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      2022 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - EXPERIENCE

                                        MH Value 85,322 Serial Num WHC028236GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value PIN R2040064              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 85,322 Title Number                     

SAVANNAH COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE 
LLC   

Account Number 6547 Tax Dist 03 

124 GRAYS CREEK DR                      2022 16x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 66,968 Serial Num 050000HA000446
A     

                                        Add-on Value 5,713 PIN R2040060              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 72,681 Title Number                     

SAXON BONNIE RAHN AND RONNY QUINN   Account Number 6486 Tax Dist 01 

141 OAKWOOD DR                          2022 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - JOURNEY

                                        MH Value 113,051 Serial Num WHC028985GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 02510001A01         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 119,995 Title Number TAF                 

SAXON BRENDA S  Account Number 3952 Tax Dist 01 

2263 HWY 17 S                           2001 28x76 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

MH Value 45,238 Serial Num GAFLY39AB1509
6-F222 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 283Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

378

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 2,726 PIN 0297B026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 47,964 Title Number                     

SAXON KENNETH J JR &  Account Number 3955 Tax Dist 01 

PAULA                                   1996 27x66 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT (T)

180 SAXON DR                            MH Value 35,564 Serial Num H116365GL&R       
  

Add-on Value 7,864 PIN 03010046               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 43,428 Title Number                     

SAXON KEVIN JAMES   Account Number 5284 Tax Dist 01 

174 PECAN GROVE BLVD                    1991 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 9,000 Serial Num GAFLM75A12592
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,185 PIN 0304A049               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 10,185 Title Number                     

SAXON LARRY BUFORD JR   Account Number 6261 Tax Dist 01 

15 SAXON COPIOUS BLUFF RD               1980 24x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 7,816 Serial Num 3186040             

                                        Add-on Value 974 PIN 03010058               
                           

BLACK CREEK GA 31308 Total Value 8,790 Title Number                     

SCALF NORMAN J   Account Number 5826 Tax Dist 01 

12155 HWY 301 S                         1999 28x52 FLEETWOOD / WATERFORD PARK

                                        MH Value 28,883 Serial Num NCFLW56A15203-
WK23  

                                        Add-on Value 3,498 PIN 0369A150               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 32,381 Title Number                     

SCALF NORMAN JOEL   Account Number 3682 Tax Dist 01 

12155 US HWY 301 S                      1993 16x80 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 22,054 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 1,040 PIN 0369D062              
                            

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 23,094 Title Number                     

SCARBORO PATRICIA ANN   Account Number 3962 Tax Dist 01 

C/0 DEBORAH WILDER                      1996 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WINGATE

1482 COURTHOUSE RD                      MH Value 15,127 Serial Num VAFLT19A44435
WG12   

                                        Add-on Value 1,000 PIN 0369C030              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 16,127 Title Number                     

SCARBOROUGH DEWAYNE & JENNIFER   Account Number 6074 Tax Dist 01 

370 EGYPT ARDMORE RD                    2017 32x72 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CUMBERLAND MOD

                                        MH Value 110,573 Serial Num 22471               

                                        Add-on Value 4,567 PIN 02450003               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 115,140 Title Number                     

SCHAFER CHRISTOPHER LEE & KASIE 
MARIE   

Account Number 6451 Tax Dist 01 

220 ARCHER RD                           2021 28x54 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / SCOTTY

                                        MH Value 104,626 Serial Num SBHGA12113416
AB     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 284Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

379

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 5,347 PIN 0318A002A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 109,973 Title Number TAF                 

SCHAFFNER WILLIAM E   Account Number 6072 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2018 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CENTURY

165 BRIARWOOD CT                        MH Value 65,438 Serial Num CLM102674TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 4,194 PIN 0398C011              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 69,632 Title Number TAF                 

SCHEIDT CASEY LYNN &   Account Number 881 Tax Dist 01 

482 WHIT FRASER RD. NE                  2003 28x76 CAVALIER HMS / POWER HOUSE III

                                        MH Value 40,998 Serial Num BL03GA0135691A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 4,720 PIN 0347C054              
                            

HINESVILLE GA 31313 Total Value 45,718 Title Number                     

SCHIEBER LAURA LEE   Account Number 4685 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 376                             1994 24x44 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

                                        MH Value 18,699 Serial Num GAFLR54B74974-
ET    

                                        Add-on Value 2,272 PIN 0330A013D            
                             

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 20,971 Title Number                     

SCHNELL HENRY LEE   Account Number 1755 Tax Dist 01 

884 SAVANNAH TOWN WAY                   1995 28x66 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

                                        MH Value 29,683 Serial Num GAFLR35AB0929
4HH    

                                        Add-on Value 3,208 PIN 02460007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 32,891 Title Number                     

SCHOONOVER ROBERT M   Account Number 974 Tax Dist 01 

3344 US HWY 80                          1986 14x60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / SPECIAL EDITION

                                        MH Value 6,126 Serial Num H0NC56014CK25
04749  

                                        Add-on Value 1,345 PIN 03780026               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 7,471 Title Number 770108279320094 
    

SCHRADER SARAH E  Account Number 3977 Tax Dist 03 

519 W NINTH ST                          1993 14x80 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE EXTREME

LOT A3                                  MH Value 10,510 Serial Num GAFLN07A25867
BM     

Add-on Value 1,390 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,900 Title Number                     

SCHRADER SHELBY RAHN   Account Number 6089 Tax Dist 01 

635 RALPH RAHN RD                       2018 32x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 94,802 Serial Num WHC024381GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 04110039B00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 99,212 Title Number TAF                 

SCHUMAN ANGEL MARIE AND JUSTIN 
MOORE   

Account Number 3983 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 285Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

380

Item IX. 18.



315 J.A. EDWARDS RD                     MH Value 15,371 Serial Num GAFLV75A30719
WL21   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03360014               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 15,371 Title Number                     

SCHUMAN CHRISTOPHER A  Account Number 3982 Tax Dist 01 

1988 14x72 PALM HARBOR / VILLA PARK

947 LOW GROUND RD                       MH Value 8,468 Serial Num PH141207            

Add-on Value 2,149 PIN 03930035               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,617 Title Number                     

SCHUMAN LAWRENCE L & RITA M   Account Number 1863 Tax Dist 01 

234 FIFTH ST S                          1999 28x40 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

                                        MH Value 14,332 Serial Num GAFLW34AB2888
00K11  

                                        Add-on Value 2,365 PIN 02330012               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 16,697 Title Number                     

SCHUMAN RITA  Account Number 3986 Tax Dist 01 

234 FIFTH ST                            1980 14x66 REDMAN / REDMAN

MH Value 6,827 Serial Num 11414203-70F-3B  
   

Add-on Value 1,650 PIN 02450008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,477 Title Number                     

SCHUMAN SCOTT   Account Number 2974 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 359                              1973 12x40 CONNER / CONNER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,445 Serial Num 27619               

                                        Add-on Value 2,588 PIN 04010010               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 7,033 Title Number                     

SCHUMAN SCOTT WILLIAM  Account Number 3987 Tax Dist 01 

& KATHRYN L                             1998 28x80 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR XTREME

214 FIFTH ST                            MH Value 36,771 Serial Num GAFLV75A6744-
CD21   

Add-on Value 4,118 PIN 0451C008              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 40,889 Title Number                     

SCOFERO LEONARD &  Account Number 3989 Tax Dist 01 

SANDRA                                  1996 28x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / JAGUAR

222 ALLISON RD                          MH Value 26,506 Serial Num GMHGA35195952
1AB    

Add-on Value 3,272 PIN 02990020               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,778 Title Number                     

SCOTT ARTIS  Account Number 3990 Tax Dist 01 

% DEXTER SCOTT                          1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

669 W 3RD ST                            MH Value 17,731 Serial Num GAFLT75A64931-
WE21  

Add-on Value 1,168 PIN 0367A037               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 18,899 Title Number                     

SCOTT BEVERLY   Account Number 5883 Tax Dist 02 

4414 HWY 21 N                           1999 14x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLAYTON

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 286Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

381

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 16,517 Serial Num WHC010047GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,148 PIN G0060007              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 18,665 Title Number                     

SCOTT BILLY   Account Number 3991 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 167                             1964 12x60 UNKNOWN / UNKNOWN

                                        MH Value 4,540 Serial Num

                                        Add-on Value 3,163 PIN R2130003              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,703 Title Number

SCOTT CHARLES  Account Number 3993 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 114                             1973 12x68 NATIONAL HOMES / NATIONAL (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 5,405 Serial Num 25192               

Add-on Value 2,510 PIN 0302A009               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 7,915 Title Number                     

SCOTT DANIEL R   Account Number 4235 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 63                              1995 16x76 DESTINY / OMNI PLUS (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,569 Serial Num 043622              

                                        Add-on Value 1,998 PIN 03300032               
                           

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 8,567 Title Number                     

SCOTT DEXTER D   Account Number 3994 Tax Dist 01 

126 WILLOW DR                           1983 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 12,377 Serial Num H26027GL            

                                        Add-on Value 5,400 PIN 0302A043               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,777 Title Number                     

SCOTT GEORGE O III  Account Number 3996 Tax Dist 01 

125 BARNEY RD                           1996 27x56 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT (T)

MH Value 26,135 Serial Num H114558GL&R       
  

Add-on Value 2,002 PIN 04620055               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 28,137 Title Number                     

SCOTT JAMES & BETTY  Account Number 3997 Tax Dist 01 

% KERBY JAMES & CAROLYN                 1978 14x66 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

108 W WELWOOD DR                        MH Value 6,330 Serial Num GAFL1A82905148
1     

Add-on Value 503 PIN 02680004               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 6,833 Title Number                     

SCOTT JESSICA G AND TERRY R   Account Number 4011 Tax Dist 01 

111 KEY RD                              1999 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT MOD

                                        MH Value 30,023 Serial Num H86319GL&R         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,391 PIN 03290059               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 32,414 Title Number                     

SCOTT JOHNNY  Account Number 4000 Tax Dist 01 

% LEVAN SCOTT                           1970 12x56 SKYLINE / SKYLINE

4414 HWY 21 N                           MH Value 3,672 Serial Num                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 287Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

382

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 603 PIN 0422A059               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,275 Title Number                     

SCOTT KARREN & KENNY   Account Number 6209 Tax Dist 01 

145 FOXBOW CIR                          2020 28x52 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND

                                        MH Value 75,719 Serial Num SBHGA11911589
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,528 PIN 0302A010               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 80,247 Title Number TAF                 

SCOTT LEVAN JR  Account Number 4004 Tax Dist 02 

1995 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

4414 HWY 21 N                           MH Value 11,168 Serial Num GAFLR39A02792-
VA    

Add-on Value 1,574 PIN G0060006              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,742 Title Number                     

SCOTT LEVAN JR  Account Number 4005 Tax Dist 01 

1974 12x64 CONCHEMCO / GOVERNOR (SGL/MULTI)

4414 HWY 21 N                           MH Value 702 Serial Num X465122DB           

Add-on Value 205 PIN 04200048               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 907 Title Number                     

SCOTT LEVAN JR  Account Number 4006 Tax Dist 02 

1993 16x66 BELLCREST HOMES / BAYWATCH II (SGL/MULTI)

4414 HWY 21 N                           MH Value 18,900 Serial Num GBHMG15481       
   

Add-on Value 1,873 PIN G0120028              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 20,773 Title Number                     

SCOTT LEVAN JR   Account Number 3703 Tax Dist 01 

4414 HWY 21 N                           1991 14x76 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 9,783 Serial Num H94227G             

                                        Add-on Value 2,268 PIN 04200046               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 12,051 Title Number                     

SCOTT LEVAN JR   Account Number 5882 Tax Dist 02 

4414 HWY 21 N                           1998 14x80 REDMAN / REDMAN

                                        MH Value 12,072 Serial Num 11432437            

                                        Add-on Value 2,017 PIN G0060007              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 14,089 Title Number                     

SCOTT LEVON JR  Account Number 4008 Tax Dist 01 

4414 HWY 21 N                           2000 24x52 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 20,556 Serial Num GMHGA10600263
51AB   

Add-on Value 2,496 PIN 04200047               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 23,052 Title Number                     

SCOTT RHONDA & RONNIE  Account Number 4012 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 132                             1979 24x49 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLAYTON

MH Value 8,436 Serial Num GDWVGA3679410
78     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 288Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

383

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 1,244 PIN 03280012               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 9,680 Title Number                     

SCOTT RUBY F  Account Number 4015 Tax Dist 01 

% MARVIN SCOTT                          2002 32x76 ADRIAN HOMES / ADRIAN SERIES II

1265 REIDSVILLE RD                      MH Value 30,832 Serial Num GAHAC00658AB   
     

Add-on Value 804 PIN 04200026               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 31,636 Title Number                     

SCOTT TERRI ANN  Account Number 4016 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 303                             1997 14x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

MH Value 18,354 Serial Num GAFLT07A38319-
BM22  

Add-on Value 1,630 PIN 03020069               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 19,984 Title Number                     

SCOTT TIMOTHY R &  Account Number 2239 Tax Dist 01 

LYNN R                                  1985 28x56 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

1190 ROEBLING RD                        MH Value 17,944 Serial Num 6359A               

Add-on Value 10,285 PIN 03770014               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 28,229 Title Number                     

SCOTTY DWAYNE FLETCHER   Account Number 1600 Tax Dist 01 

109 WILKES ST                           1982 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD SLE

                                        MH Value 5,655 Serial Num GAFL1AB2807059
1     

                                        Add-on Value 1,168 PIN 04350003               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 6,823 Title Number                     

SCREEN ANGELA   Account Number 4023 Tax Dist 01 

CARE OF JASON SCREEN                    2001 28x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

4901 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 34,154 Serial Num GMHGA63800141
1AB    

                                        Add-on Value 2,362 PIN 0300B038               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 36,516 Title Number                     

SCREEN JASON C  Account Number 4022 Tax Dist 01 

4901 HWY 17 S                           1990 24x40 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

MH Value 7,669 Serial Num GAFLK05A166133 
     

Add-on Value 3,002 PIN 0300B054               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,671 Title Number                     

SCREEN RICHARD G  Account Number 4024 Tax Dist 01 

302 CARONI DRIVE                        1993 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 15,222 Serial Num GAFLP75A18477-
WE    

Add-on Value 800 PIN 04760068               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,022 Title Number                     

SCROGGINS ALBERT JR & HOPE   Account Number 5853 Tax Dist 01 

% WILLIAMS MARY G                       1997 28x76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / NEW FRONTIER

2959 STILLWELL CLYO RD                  MH Value 27,814 Serial Num PH1414GA11668
A      

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 289Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

384

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 3,376 PIN 04400024               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 31,190 Title Number                     

SCRUGGS ZEFFREY LADARIUS &   Account Number 6075 Tax Dist 01 

KIRSCHNER JOSIE KAITLYN                 1998 28x80 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

896 EGYPT ARDMORE RD                    MH Value 43,755 Serial Num GAFLV05B27201
CW12   

                                        Add-on Value 3,309 PIN 02450013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 47,064 Title Number TAF                 

SE INVESTMENTS LLC   Account Number 667 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2001 27x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

104 LAKE TOMACHEECHEE DR                MH Value 31,678 Serial Num H173141GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,003 PIN 04360064               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 34,681 Title Number                     

SE MH RENTALS LLC/SHANE NERENBERG   Account Number 6563 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2021 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

STE 125                                 MH Value 41,544 Serial Num CLM113551TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 4,821 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 46,365 Title Number TAF                 

SE MH RENTALS LLC/SHANE NERENBERG   Account Number 6564 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2021 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

STE 125                                 MH Value 41,544 Serial Num CLM113552TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 4,821 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 46,365 Title Number TAF                 

SE MH RENTALS LLC/SHANE NERENBERG   Account Number 6582 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2022 16x70 CLAYTON HOMES INC / MILLENNIUM RENT BUSTER

STE 125                                 MH Value 35,404 Serial Num CLM114151TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 4,807 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 40,211 Title Number TAF                 

SE MH RENTALS LLC/SHANE NERENBERG   Account Number 6585 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2022 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / MILLENNIUM RENT BUSTER

STE 125                                 MH Value 37,879 Serial Num CLM114154TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,175 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 43,054 Title Number TAF                 

SE MH RENTALS LLC/SHANE NERENBERG   Account Number 6586 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2022 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / MILLENNIUM RENT BUSTER

STE 125                                 MH Value 37,879 Serial Num CLM114153TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,175 PIN 04350050               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 43,054 Title Number TAF                 

SE MH RENTALS LLC/SHANE NERENBERG   Account Number 6587 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2022 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / MILLENNIUM RENT BUSTER

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 290Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

385

Item IX. 18.



STE 125                                 MH Value 37,879 Serial Num CLM113790TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,621 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 43,500 Title Number TAF                 

SE MH RENTALS LLC/SHANE NERENBERG   Account Number 6588 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2022 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / MILLENNIUM RENT BUSTER

STE 125                                 MH Value 37,879 Serial Num CLM113789TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,621 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 43,500 Title Number TAF                 

SE MH RENTALS LLC/SHANE NERENBERG   Account Number 6589 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2022 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / MILLENNIUM RENT BUSTER

STE 125                                 MH Value 37,879 Serial Num CLM113787TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,621 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 43,500 Title Number TAF                 

SE MH RENTALS LLC/SHANE NERENBERG   Account Number 6590 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2022 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / MILLENNIUM RENT BUSTER

STE 125                                 MH Value 37,879 Serial Num CLM113788TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,621 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 43,500 Title Number TAF                 

SE MH RENTALS LLC/SHANE NERENBERG   Account Number 6591 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2022 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / MILLENNIUM RENT BUSTER

STE 125                                 MH Value 37,879 Serial Num CLM113786TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,621 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 43,500 Title Number TAF                 

SE MH RENTALS LLC/SHANE NERENBERG   Account Number 6592 Tax Dist 01 

6310 E KEMPER RD                        2022 16x70 CLAYTON HOMES INC / MILLENNIUM RENT BUSTER

STE 125                                 MH Value 35,404 Serial Num CLM113769TN       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,175 PIN 03660014               
                           

CINCINNATI OH 45241 Total Value 40,579 Title Number TAF                 

SECKINGER CANDLER P III  Account Number 4033 Tax Dist 01 

453 LAUREL HILL RD                      2000 28x56 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

MH Value 38,707 Serial Num FLHML2B1544-
2259ABC 

Add-on Value 21,786 PIN 04040013B00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 60,493 Title Number                     

SECKINGER CHARLIE G &  Account Number 4034 Tax Dist 01 

KAREN E                                 1996 24x48 FLEETWOOD / LAKE SPRINGS

P O BOX 294                             MH Value 16,562 Serial Num NCFLS69AB1180
5LS11  

Add-on Value 2,180 PIN 04430011               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 18,742 Title Number                     

SECKINGER LINDWOOD LEE  Account Number 4040 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 291Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

386

Item IX. 18.



P O BOX 877                             1987 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

MH Value 7,812 Serial Num H57958G             

Add-on Value 1,244 PIN 04600056               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,056 Title Number                     

SECKINGER SHIRLEY L &  Account Number 4038 Tax Dist 01 

FLETCHER D                              1981 24x52 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

1137 MORGAN CIR                         MH Value 5,798 Serial Num FDGA4BX1490      
   

Add-on Value 1,771 PIN 03820016               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 7,569 Title Number                     

SECKINGER SHIRLEY L &  Account Number 4041 Tax Dist 01 

FLETCHER D                              1988 28x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

1137 MORGAN CIR                         MH Value 16,385 Serial Num H 58623GL           

Add-on Value 2,981 PIN 03820016               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 19,366 Title Number                     

SECKLER CAROL  Account Number 4042 Tax Dist 01 

174 MIDDLETON RD                        1995 16x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

MH Value 11,100 Serial Num GMHGA21995903 
      

Add-on Value 1,616 PIN 0375E025               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,716 Title Number                     

SELLERS PHILIP L &  Account Number 4051 Tax Dist 01 

GLENDA N                                2007 14x68 HORTON HOMES INC / ECONOMY

345 ED YOUMANS ROAD                     MH Value 22,034 Serial Num H-819436-G          

Add-on Value 3,076 PIN 0355C008              
                            

SWAINSBORO GA 30401 Total Value 25,110 Title Number                     

SELLERS RICKY DARRELL   Account Number 4052 Tax Dist 01 

% GALLETTA DONNA S                      1991 24x44 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL LIMITED

207 CALLEY RD                           MH Value 11,626 Serial Num GAFLM34A14270-
SH    

                                        Add-on Value 2,204 PIN 0369C047              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 13,830 Title Number                     

SELMAN SHARON AND CARTER JULIAN L   Account Number 5850 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2016 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / SANDPIPER

82 OGEECHEE RIVER DR                    MH Value 61,897 Serial Num SBHGA11608081
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,096 PIN 0299A011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 65,993 Title Number TAF                 

SEMPRINI HOLDINGS LLC   Account Number 2807 Tax Dist 01 

7395 HODGSON MEMORIAL DR                2000 28x40 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

STE 200                                 MH Value 28,279 Serial Num GBHMN33326 AB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,034 PIN 0369A124               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 31,313 Title Number                     

SESSIONS ROLLIE H   Account Number 188 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 292Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

387

Item IX. 18.



211 PHILLIPS AVE                        1997 16x76 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 16,970 Serial Num WHCOO6914GA    
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,690 PIN 03170003               
                           

PORT WENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 19,660 Title Number                     

SESSIONS ROLLIE H &  Account Number 4057 Tax Dist 01 

MILDRED K                               1983 24x56 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

366 MT HOPE RD                          MH Value 17,565 Serial Num AAFLA2188A         
 

Add-on Value 1,612 PIN 03170003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,177 Title Number                     

SESSIONS WILLIAM   Account Number 5385 Tax Dist 01 

536 ZETTLER LOOP                        1995 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 12,526 Serial Num GAFLR75A23269
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,066 PIN 0417B046               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 13,592 Title Number                     

SEWELL CHRISTOPHER J   Account Number 4058 Tax Dist 01 

1004 VILLAGE GREEN DR APT 10            1997 28x68 REDMAN / CRESTPOINT

                                        MH Value 26,885 Serial Num TAF                 

                                        Add-on Value 4,541 PIN 0369D017              
                            

NORFOLK NE 68701 Total Value 31,426 Title Number                     

SHANKS JENNIFER   Account Number 6653 Tax Dist 01 

259 BIRD RD                             2024 16x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 89,648 Serial Num LOHGA30074202  
     

                                        Add-on Value 7,252 PIN 02860006A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 96,900 Title Number TAF                 

SHARP MARY AND JOHN D   Account Number 4069 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1991 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / HOMES OF MERIT MOD

PO BOX 485                              MH Value 16,000 Serial Num HMLCP40023886
767ABC 

                                        Add-on Value 6,311 PIN 0302A027               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 22,311 Title Number

SHARPE LISA R & LEVINSON CHARLES 
TABOR   

Account Number 388 Tax Dist 01 

247 HICKORY CIR                         1991 14x72 FLEETWOOD / CORONADO

                                        MH Value 10,360 Serial Num NCFLM41A20433
C0     

                                        Add-on Value 1,187 PIN 0410A009               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,547 Title Number                     

SHAW ALICE KRIS   Account Number 5794 Tax Dist 01 

2769 HWY 17 S                           2015 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 54,810 Serial Num WHC021285GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 3,889 PIN 03240080               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 293Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

388

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 58,699 Title Number TAF                 

SHAW HELEN PATY   Account Number 2387 Tax Dist 01 

953 SHAWNEE EGYPT RD                    1988 24x56 TIDWELL / MADRID (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 18,324 Serial Num FDGA7551U          
 

                                        Add-on Value 4,099 PIN 02650002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 22,423 Title Number                     

SHEFFIELD DAVID J &   Account Number 4081 Tax Dist 02 

PETERS SHARON                           2000 32x76 FLEETWOOD / WAVERLY CREST

% MARY BENNETT                          MH Value 33,075 Serial Num FLFLX70AB27694
WC11  

60 MANHATTEN AVE                        Add-on Value 3,070 PIN G0050023              
                            

BRIDGEPORT CT 06606 Total Value 36,145 Title Number                     

SHEFFIELD JOSHUA WAYNE   Account Number 6578 Tax Dist 01 

220 HUTCHESON LN                        2023 28x60 LIVE OAK HOMES / MOSSY OAK

                                        MH Value 129,256 Serial Num LOHGA10023372
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 0369C042              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 136,200 Title Number                     

SHEFFIELD RHONDA  Account Number 4082 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 251                              1992 24x52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

MH Value 13,214 Serial Num CMHGA13371301
A      

Add-on Value 2,910 PIN 03300005               
                           

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 16,124 Title Number                     

SHEFFIELD ROBIN & DAVID  Account Number 4083 Tax Dist 02 

10O POPLAR ST                           1968 12x43 AMERICAN CLASSIC HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 1,175 Serial Num C61057K             

Add-on Value 1,130 PIN G0170044              
                            

BRIDGEPORT CT 06605 Total Value 2,305 Title Number                     

SHELEY ROBIN  Account Number 4088 Tax Dist 01 

%151 CORRAL RD                          1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 19,251 Serial Num GAFLX75A35392-
WT21  

Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 0377B005               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 20,931 Title Number                     

SHENTON THOMAS E  Account Number 4090 Tax Dist 01 

225 POSSUM TRAIL                        1986 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

MH Value 15,546 Serial Num H42779GL            

Add-on Value 3,846 PIN 0300B085               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,392 Title Number                     

SHEPPARD GLORIA  Account Number 4091 Tax Dist 01 

2306 SANDHILL RD                        1999 16x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTON ELITE

MH Value 13,485 Serial Num GAFLW75A32607-
WT21  

Add-on Value 2,334 PIN 03000007               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 294Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

389

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,819 Title Number                     

SHEPPARD GLORIA  Account Number 4092 Tax Dist 01 

2306 SANDHILL RD                        1989 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 10,922 Serial Num GAFLK75A06976
WE     

Add-on Value 2,540 PIN 03000006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 13,462 Title Number                     

SHEPPARD GLORIA  Account Number 4093 Tax Dist 01 

2306 SANDHILL RD                        1987 14x52 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

MH Value 6,428 Serial Num PSHGAB021653    
    

Add-on Value 2,140 PIN 03000007               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,568 Title Number                     

SHEPPARD GLORIA  Account Number 4094 Tax Dist 01 

2306 SANDHILL RD                        1985 14x60 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / CLASSIC

MH Value 6,674 Serial Num HO-NC-5-60-14K 
D5038

Add-on Value 1,498 PIN 03000007               
                           

GUYTON GA 313125225 Total Value 8,172 Title Number                     

SHEPPARD GLORIA J  Account Number 4095 Tax Dist 01 

2306 SANDHILL RD                        1993 14x52 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

MH Value 9,706 Serial Num PSHGA13122        
  

Add-on Value 1,858 PIN 03000006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,564 Title Number                     

SHEPPARD JESSE LEE   Account Number 4457 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1978 12x65 SKYLINE / SKYLINE

LOT 62                                  MH Value 5,616 Serial Num 0161312L            

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,616 Title Number                     

SHERWOOD LARRY & SHIRLEY  Account Number 4098 Tax Dist 03 

214 OGLETHORPE RD                       1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 17,731 Serial Num GAFLT75A64877-
WE21  

Add-on Value 2,006 PIN R2250005              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,737 Title Number                     

SHEWOLF PROPERTIES   Account Number 4957 Tax Dist 01 

371 BEEBE RD                            2000 28x76 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS (T)

                                        MH Value 40,352 Serial Num GAFLX54AB8491
8HL21  

                                        Add-on Value 2,512 PIN 02880031               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 42,864 Title Number                     

SHINALL JOHN A JR & FAYE M   Account Number 4160 Tax Dist 01 

798 MCCALL RD                           1982 12x64 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

LOT 35                                  MH Value 6,417 Serial Num 1835                

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660014               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 295Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

390

Item IX. 18.



SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,417 Title Number                     

SHUMAN ANNIE LOU  Account Number 4108 Tax Dist 01 

% CYNTHIA PERKINS                       1996 24x48 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE SLE

106 KITTY CT                            MH Value 13,499 Serial Num GAFLT54A78252E
T22   

Add-on Value 3,009 PIN 0369D027              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 16,508 Title Number                     

SHUMAN DARRELL  Account Number 4111 Tax Dist 01 

% SHUMAN LODARICK                       1979 24x56 MASCOT HOMES / MASCOT

8506 CRESTHILL                          MH Value 11,528 Serial Num MHG945A             

Add-on Value 343 PIN 04280004               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 11,871 Title Number                     

SHUMAN JOY ANN SMILEY   Account Number 5822 Tax Dist 01 

235 LOG LANDING CIR                     2016 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 42,046 Serial Num LOHGA11516743  
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,665 PIN 0410A016               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 45,711 Title Number TAF                 

SICKLER LINDA G   Account Number 4117 Tax Dist 01 

222 WOODS DR                            1984 28x56 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 241 Serial Num FDGA5AX4887AB 
      

                                        Add-on Value 64 PIN 0369C048              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 305 Title Number                     

SIERRA ALEX URIEL   Account Number 5422 Tax Dist 01 

148 CORRAL CT                           2012 14x66 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLAYTON

                                        MH Value 28,774 Serial Num WHC019375GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,421 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 31,195 Title Number                     

SIKES JOE C  Account Number 4122 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 2213                            1997 16x76 CHAMPION / GRAND VIEW SELECT

MH Value 17,396 Serial Num GAGVTS027          
 

Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 03890031               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 19,076 Title Number                     

SIKES JOE C  Account Number 4123 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 2213                            2003 14x66 SCHULT / SCHULT

MH Value 17,777 Serial Num HIGA20K04242      
  

Add-on Value 1,690 PIN 03890031               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 19,467 Title Number                     

SIKES JOE C  Account Number 4124 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 2213                            1973 12x70 SMITH CO / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 7,511 Serial Num 6552                

Add-on Value 2,173 PIN 03890031               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 296Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

391

Item IX. 18.



SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 9,684 Title Number                     

SIKES JOE C  Account Number 4125 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 2213                             1974 12x56 SUNSHINE HOMES / SAFARI

MH Value 5,369 Serial Num 747012223345A     
  

Add-on Value 1,438 PIN 03890031               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 6,807 Title Number                     

SIKES JOE C   Account Number 2500 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 2213                             1994 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 11,000 Serial Num H103799G            

                                        Add-on Value 1,650 PIN 03890031               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 12,650 Title Number                     

SIKES JOE C   Account Number 4127 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 2213                             1999 16x76 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN DREAM

                                        MH Value 19,251 Serial Num 5996                

                                        Add-on Value 2,789 PIN 03890031               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 22,040 Title Number                     

SIKES JOE C   Account Number 5669 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 2213                             1989 14x50 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 7,580 Serial Num GAFLJ07A16627
WF     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890031               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31402 Total Value 7,580 Title Number                     

SIKES KENNETH WAYNE &   Account Number 2011 Tax Dist 01 

NANCY KAY                               1980 14x70 CHICKASHA / CHICKASHA (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 2095                             MH Value 2,845 Serial Num 3654V               

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,845 Title Number                     

SIKES RAYMOND J  Account Number 4129 Tax Dist 01 

% STRICKLAND MITCHELL T                 1993 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

514 BUSH RD                             MH Value 12,681 Serial Num GAFLP07A27118-
WE    

Add-on Value 2,062 PIN 0302A047               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 14,743 Title Number                     

SIKES TIMOTHY ALLEN   Account Number 4130 Tax Dist 01 

4563 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1977 12x67 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,097 Serial Num 71348               

                                        Add-on Value 703 PIN 02870029               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 8,800 Title Number                     

SIMMONS J HERBERT  Account Number 4137 Tax Dist 01 

1185 RIVERSIDE DR                       1968 12x40 BEACHCOMBER HMS /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

Y                                       MH Value 1,676 Serial Num E24021251           

Add-on Value 1 PIN 02530004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 1,677 Title Number                     

SIMMONS JONATHAN JAMES   Account Number 2388 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 297Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

392

Item IX. 18.



439 EGYPT ARDMORE RD                    1983 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 6,060 Serial Num GAFL1AD2307379
2     

                                        Add-on Value 294 PIN 03650025               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31312 Total Value 6,354 Title Number                     

SIMS DEVIN MICHELLE   Account Number 4140 Tax Dist 01 

378 FRANK HENDRY RD                     1985 14x60 CHALLENGER CORP / CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,983 Serial Num SHS4WGA058529
62     

                                        Add-on Value 1,170 PIN 02960039               
                           

ELLABEL GA 31308 Total Value 11,153 Title Number                     

SIMS ROBERT L   Account Number 4142 Tax Dist 01 

% ONTIVEROS MANUEL                      1992 24x48 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

413 TUCKASEE KING RD                    MH Value 6,899 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 2,101 PIN 03240072               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 9,000 Title Number                     

SIMS UKIA CASSANDRA &   Account Number 1536 Tax Dist 01 

ADAMS MARY H                            1978 28x60 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

503 ATKINSON AVE                        MH Value 15,989 Serial Num FH0532              

                                        Add-on Value 1,117 PIN 03320001A00         
                              

SAVANNAH GA 314041829 Total Value 17,106 Title Number                     

SINGING CANARY INVESTMENT LLC  Account Number 3158 Tax Dist 03 

8950 SW 95 AVE                          1993 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 21,158 Serial Num GBHMGI5829        
  

Add-on Value 2,548 PIN R2250034              
                            

MIAMI FL 33176 Total Value 23,706 Title Number                     

SINGLETON CRYSTAL SHANICE   Account Number 2753 Tax Dist 01 

958 GROOVER HILL RD                     1998 28x76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / SOUTHERN CHARM LX 
(SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 47,561 Serial Num HMST13371ABGA 
      

                                        Add-on Value 3,112 PIN 03020134               
                           

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 50,673 Title Number                     

SITES ELIZABETH   Account Number 6491 Tax Dist 01 

346 FLOYD AVE                           2021 32x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - ADVENTURE

                                        MH Value 136,101 Serial Num WHC027877GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 6,968 PIN 02950029A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 143,069 Title Number TAF                 

SKINNER DIANE HARPER   Account Number 3918 Tax Dist 01 

623 OLD DIXIE HWY S                     2002 32x76 SCHULT / LEGACY

                                        MH Value 67,586 Serial Num HOGA20K03345A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 4,889 PIN 03650009               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 72,475 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 298Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

393

Item IX. 18.



SLATER LEONARD DALE   Account Number 4155 Tax Dist 01 

193 HORSESHOE RD                        1997 14x64 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY

                                        MH Value 14,563 Serial Num H811292G            

                                        Add-on Value 1,518 PIN 0355A013               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 16,081 Title Number                     

SLP EXCHANGE LLC   Account Number 1041 Tax Dist 01 

414 COLLEGE ST                          1993 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 13,820 Serial Num GAFLPO7A27573-
W2    

                                        Add-on Value 1,052 PIN 04760039               
                           

CARROLLTON GA 301173157 Total Value 14,872 Title Number                     

SLP EXCHANGE LLC   Account Number 4578 Tax Dist 01 

414 COLLEGE ST                          1988 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 8,869 Serial Num GAFLI75A04188W
E     

                                        Add-on Value 1,080 PIN 04760039               
                           

CARROLLTON GA 301173157 Total Value 9,949 Title Number                     

SLP EXCHANGE LLC   Account Number 5587 Tax Dist 01 

414 COLLEGE ST                          1996 16x64 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 14,925 Serial Num WHC006147GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,350 PIN 04760039               
                           

CARROLLTON GA 301173157 Total Value 16,275 Title Number                     

SMART BARRY M  Account Number 4161 Tax Dist 01 

1641 CLYO KILDARE R                     1973 12x56 CHAMPION / TITAN

MH Value 2,519 Serial Num 273551D2312        
 

Add-on Value PIN 03810042               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 2,519 Title Number                     

SMART ELOISE VICTORIA   Account Number 4163 Tax Dist 03 

312 SCOTT AVE                           1985 14x48 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 7,773 Serial Num H39836G             

                                        Add-on Value PIN R2190025              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,773 Title Number                     

SMITH  TYRONE  Account Number 4167 Tax Dist 01 

1974 12x60 GUERDON / GUERDON

524 EDWARDS LOOP                        MH Value 665 Serial Num 1101                

Add-on Value PIN 02830009               
                           

NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 665 Title Number                     

SMITH CARL  Account Number 4177 Tax Dist 01 

5115 MCCALL RD                          1995 28x64 IMPERIAL HOMES / SERIES II (T)

MH Value 26,657 Serial Num SEH-NC-07-95-
03447AB

Add-on Value 3,484 PIN 04360072               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 30,141 Title Number                     

SMITH CHARLES LARRY & MARTHA   Account Number 5241 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 299Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

394

Item IX. 18.



4967 CLYO KILDARE RD                    1990 14x70 FLEETWOOD / MEADOWBROOK

                                        MH Value 9,370 Serial Num GAFLK07A18829
MB     

                                        Add-on Value 545 PIN 02840001A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 9,915 Title Number                     

SMITH CYNTHIA E   Account Number 1578 Tax Dist 01 

2936 HWY 119 N                          1984 26x50 BRIGADIER IND / ESQUIRE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,172 Serial Num GBICM15976AB    
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,139 PIN 04070004TPO        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,311 Title Number                     

SMITH DANIEL FERRELL AND WADE KEITH 
AND   

Account Number 6505 Tax Dist 01 

DERRICK CHRISTOPHER AS TRUSTEES OF 
THE  

1999 28x48 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE LIMITED (T)

SARA DALEY SMTIH IRREVOCABLE TRUST    
  

MH Value 22,371 Serial Num HOGA19J00027A
B      

1706 HWY 80                             Add-on Value 4,391 PIN 0377B067               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 26,762 Title Number 770121284561094 
    

SMITH DONALD S  Account Number 4186 Tax Dist 01 

329 MOCKING BIRD DR                     1999 32x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

MH Value 44,667 Serial Num GAFLX75B70418
CD11   

Add-on Value 3,127 PIN 0369A147               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 47,794 Title Number                     

SMITH EDWIN  Account Number 4187 Tax Dist 01 

405 SIKES DR                            1986 14x52 CHAMPION / CHAMPION LS

MH Value 6,218 Serial Num 046811C2641        
 

Add-on Value 950 PIN 0355A020               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 7,168 Title Number                     

SMITH EDWIN & PEGGY  Account Number 4188 Tax Dist 01 

405 SIKES DR                            1984 14x60 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

MH Value 6,319 Serial Num FLFL1AD5470058
5     

Add-on Value 1,620 PIN 0355A020               
                           

POLLER GA 31322 Total Value 7,939 Title Number                     

SMITH EDWIN DONALD   Account Number 148 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1977 12x56 VINTAGE / LANIER (SGL/MULTI)

405 SIKES DR                            MH Value 5,300 Serial Num LG11680             

                                        Add-on Value 1,244 PIN 0305A009               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 6,544 Title Number                     

SMITH FRANKLIN  Account Number 4192 Tax Dist 01 

1954 OLD DIXIE HWY                      2003 28x70 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER (O-S)

MH Value 42,992 Serial Num BLO36A0136077A
B     

Add-on Value 5,093 PIN 02960031               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 300Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

395

Item IX. 18.



CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 48,085 Title Number                     

SMITH FRANKLIN  Account Number 4193 Tax Dist 01 

1954 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1973 12x78 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 5,944 Serial Num 3748                

Add-on Value 1,891 PIN 03380019A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 7,835 Title Number                     

SMITH GERALD C & JUDY L  Account Number 4197 Tax Dist 01 

2592 HWY 21 N                           1988 26x66 KEMBERLY HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 7,531 Serial Num K440ES0306GA     
   

Add-on Value 2,600 PIN 03410016               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,131 Title Number                     

SMITH HERBERT A   Account Number 4208 Tax Dist 01 

4517 W SHERIDAN ST                      2001 28x48 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

                                        MH Value 29,238 Serial Num 4398                

                                        Add-on Value 2,266 PIN 0369B051               
                           

SEATTLE WA 98199 Total Value 31,504 Title Number                     

SMITH HORACE O  Account Number 5216 Tax Dist 01 

2001 32x76 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

P O BOX 1452                            MH Value 59,330 Serial Num FLHML3B1527245
27A   

Add-on Value PIN 0369C063              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 59,330 Title Number                     

SMITH HORACE ONEAL   Account Number 897 Tax Dist 02 

324 SCOTT AVE                           1989 14x70 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 9,723 Serial Num H75982G             

                                        Add-on Value 860 PIN R2190027              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,583 Title Number                     

SMITH JAMIE M  Account Number 2949 Tax Dist 01 

P.O. BOX 550                            2000 32x80 BELLCREST / PALMETTO II

MH Value 56,725 Serial Num GBHMN53984AB   
     

Add-on Value 3,819 PIN 0377B047               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 60,544 Title Number                     

SMITH JASON C AND NATALIE A   Account Number 5001 Tax Dist 01 

12 HANGING MOSS ROAD                    1995 14x70 SKYLINE / SABRE CUSTOM

                                        MH Value 11,168 Serial Num 42-61-0756-H        

                                        Add-on Value 1,940 PIN 0378A013               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 13,108 Title Number                     

SMITH JASON J   Account Number 6281 Tax Dist 01 

1435 LITTLE MCCALL RD                   2019 32x72 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE (T)

                                        MH Value 164,573 Serial Num DISH09344GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,135 PIN 03460024               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 168,708 Title Number TAF                 

SMITH JEFFREY KEITH   Account Number 5854 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 301Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

396

Item IX. 18.



PO BOX 66                               1997 16x80 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 13,677 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 8,533 PIN 0329A005               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 22,210 Title Number                     

SMITH JIMMIE R  Account Number 4218 Tax Dist 01 

137 KEY ROAD                            1983 14x60 CONNER / CONNER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 8,178 Serial Num CBNC601412323
CS2635 

Add-on Value 4,805 PIN 03290047               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 12,983 Title Number                     

SMITH JOYCE ANN   Account Number 6504 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 163                              1988 14x56 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 7,345 Serial Num H59392G             

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03020149               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 7,345 Title Number 770120262445094 
    

SMITH MARCIA M  Account Number 4229 Tax Dist 01 

5094 HWY 17 S                           1980 14x56 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 5,984 Serial Num 1760                

Add-on Value PIN 03520031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,984 Title Number                     

SMITH MARCIA MADDOX  Account Number 4230 Tax Dist 01 

5094 HWY 17 S                           1994 16x68 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

MH Value 12,626 Serial Num PSHGA14593        
  

Add-on Value 2,093 PIN 0352C027              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,719 Title Number                     

SMITH MARVIN EUGENE JR  Account Number 4232 Tax Dist 01 

1390 LOW GROUND RD                      1991 14x76 SUNSHINE HOMES / BROOKWOOD

MH Value 10,168 Serial Num ALS28913            

Add-on Value 976 PIN 03460024               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,144 Title Number 773378040087094 
    

SMITH NELSON JR &   Account Number 6046 Tax Dist 01 

ROBIN J                                 2018 28x52 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / SCOTBILT VALUE

182 WATTS RD                            MH Value 56,691 Serial Num SBHGA11709832
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,998 PIN 02960006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 61,689 Title Number TAF                 

SMITH RACHEL CECELIA   Account Number 5084 Tax Dist 01 

1321 NIXON CHAPEL RD                    2000 28x68 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES / CRIMSON MOD (TS)

                                        MH Value 30,192 Serial Num CALS9420AB         
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,088 PIN 02620012               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 33,280 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S  Account Number 2987 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 302Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

397

Item IX. 18.



% MINGLEDORFF BRIAN                     2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON II

P O BOX 304                             MH Value 18,845 Serial Num GAFLY75A36685-
WT21  

Add-on Value 1,652 PIN 0300B029               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 20,497 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S  Account Number 4256 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 304                             1997 16x76 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

MH Value 12,390 Serial Num PHI506GA11984    
   

Add-on Value PIN 0302H001              
                            

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 12,390 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S  Account Number 4258 Tax Dist 01 

1995 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON (T)

P O BOX 304                             MH Value 15,228 Serial Num H68156GLR           

Add-on Value 2,216 PIN 0301B001               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 17,444 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S  Account Number 4263 Tax Dist 03 

1981 14x70 VINTAGE / SENTRY (SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 304                             MH Value 6,071 Serial Num SG16015             

Add-on Value 902 PIN R2130007K00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 6,973 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S  Account Number 4265 Tax Dist 03 

1979 12x65 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

P O BOX 304                             MH Value 3,598 Serial Num 11412699            

Add-on Value 710 PIN R2130007K00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 4,308 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S  Account Number 4266 Tax Dist 01 

1976 24x70 GUERDON / SUMMERHILL

P O BOX 304                             MH Value 9,791 Serial Num 0076B               

Add-on Value 500 PIN 0355A004               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 10,291 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S  Account Number 4268 Tax Dist 03 

1980 14x70 CHICKASHA / CHICKASHA (SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 304                             MH Value 2,191 Serial Num 3795V               

Add-on Value 1,207 PIN R2130007K00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 3,398 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S  Account Number 4269 Tax Dist 01 

1986 14x66 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 304                             MH Value 7,942 Serial Num OM10264             

Add-on Value 1,120 PIN 03660014               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 9,062 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S  Account Number 4273 Tax Dist 01 

1984 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTON LTD

P O BOX 304                             MH Value 3,217 Serial Num GAFL1AE2805662
8     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 303Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

398

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 875 PIN 03660014               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 4,092 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S   Account Number 3453 Tax Dist 01 

& LINDA                                 1979 24x65 GUERDON / GUERDON

PO BOX 304                              MH Value 8,032 Serial Num GDLCFL1792980
A      

                                        Add-on Value 105 PIN 0355A004               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 8,137 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S &  Account Number 4282 Tax Dist 01 

JAMES PAUL OTTO                         1982 12x55 CHAMPION / CHAMPION DELUXE

PO BOX 304                              MH Value 4,205 Serial Num 0428018571 801    
  

Add-on Value PIN 0302H004000        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 4,205 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S & LINDA  Account Number 4285 Tax Dist 01 

% SMITH RICHARD                         1986 24x44 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 304                             MH Value 11,692 Serial Num OM8329A             

Add-on Value 1,972 PIN 0355A004               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 13,664 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S & LINDA  Account Number 4286 Tax Dist 01 

% SMITH RICHARD                         1981 24x50 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY M SERIES

P O BOX 304                             MH Value 8,562 Serial Num H19357GL            

Add-on Value 84 PIN 0302H004              
                            

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 8,646 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD S & OTTO  Account Number 4287 Tax Dist 03 

1986 14x80 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 304                              MH Value 9,095 Serial Num SHS7CTN388515
67     

Add-on Value 1,134 PIN R2130007K00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 10,229 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD SOLOMON  Account Number 4622 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 304                              1999 28x56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / WOODBROOK (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 20,846 Serial Num HMST13730ABGA 
      

Add-on Value 2,502 PIN 0369D059              
                            

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 23,348 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD SOLOMON   Account Number 1165 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 304                              1992 24x68 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 16,428 Serial Num HONC16028CK31
25861  

                                        Add-on Value 7,611 PIN 0301B002               
                           

EDEN GA 313070931 Total Value 24,039 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD SOLOMON   Account Number 4283 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 304                              1986 26x44 CHAMPION / PIEDMONT

                                        MH Value 8,434 Serial Num 5361513809AB      
  

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 304Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

399

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 600 PIN 0297B070               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 9,034 Title Number                     

SMITH RICHARD SOLOMON   Account Number 6374 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1994 28x60 CAVALIER HMS / PALMETTO II

PO BOX 304                              MH Value 20,615 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 2,770 PIN 0301B003               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 23,385 Title Number                     

SMITH ROBERT F JR &  Account Number 4290 Tax Dist 01 

SARA                                    1982 24x44 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

1706 US HWY 80 W                        MH Value 6,429 Serial Num H23262GR            

Add-on Value 1,535 PIN 0377B067               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 7,964 Title Number                     

SMITH ROBERT V &   Account Number 4291 Tax Dist 01 

PATRICIA A                              1988 29x40 SCHULT / GRAND VALUE

1234 HWY 21 S                           MH Value 10,839 Serial Num CGAD834000046
A      

LT#15                                   Add-on Value 1,096 PIN 03890031               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,935 Title Number                     

SMITH ROBIN R & WALTER L  Account Number 4292 Tax Dist 01 

343 PEARL DAVIS RD                      1985 14x54 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

MH Value 5,817 Serial Num HONC55414CK25
03132  

Add-on Value 970 PIN 02890009               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,787 Title Number                     

SMITH ROSEMARIE A   Account Number 5379 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 221                              2012 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 31,005 Serial Num WHC019171GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 2,754 PIN 03020110               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 33,759 Title Number                     

SMITH SAM & VIRGINIA   Account Number 4295 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 473                              1989 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 12,107 Serial Num 49765GLR            

                                        Add-on Value 1,392 PIN 03240012               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 13,499 Title Number                     

SMITH SARA  Account Number 4297 Tax Dist 01 

1706 HWY 80                             1997 28x70 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 38,899 Serial Num CH2AL04295AB     
   

Add-on Value 3,064 PIN 0300B059               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 41,963 Title Number                     

SMITH SHELLIE   Account Number 4303 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1962 12x60 KNOX HOMES CORP /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

1433 OLD DIXIE S                        MH Value 3,955 Serial Num 12560DFRBM        
  

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 305Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

400

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 1,241 PIN 0460C009              
                            

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 5,196 Title Number                     

SMITH THERESA D  Account Number 5495 Tax Dist 01 

1323 SILVERHILL CHURCH RD               1999 28x80 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 21,069 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 1,815 PIN 03380018               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 22,884 Title Number                     

SMITH VIRGINIA  Account Number 4313 Tax Dist 01 

C/O ROBERT B MURRAY                     1982 14x60 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / SCOTT (SGL/MULTI)

682 MURRAY HILL RD                      MH Value 6,557 Serial Num SHSWGA0982046
4      

Add-on Value 448 PIN 02990001A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,005 Title Number                     

SMITH WILLIAM H III &  Account Number 4318 Tax Dist 01 

ELIZABETH A                             1995 28x70 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

107 EDGEWATER DR                        MH Value 38,435 Serial Num PH146686AB         
 

Add-on Value 2,996 PIN 0305A049               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 41,431 Title Number                     

SMITHEY MELISSA H AND JAMEY EDWARD   Account Number 6115 Tax Dist 01 

2814 OLD DIXIE HWY                      2019 16x80 KABCO BUILDERS / KABCO

                                        MH Value 53,189 Serial Num KB021249919        
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,116 PIN 03400031B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 56,305 Title Number TAF                 

SMOAK DEBORAH L   Account Number 4323 Tax Dist 01 

343 DEERFIELD RD E                      2003 28x76 PALM HARBOR / THE GREYSTONE

                                        MH Value 45,970 Serial Num PH235050            

                                        Add-on Value 3,086 PIN 0377A004G00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 49,056 Title Number                     

SNOW GINA LYNN AND NICHOLAS GUY AND 
  

Account Number 6598 Tax Dist 01 

CASSIE MARIE                            2023 28x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / EPIC - ADVENTURE

352 BEEBE RD                            MH Value 145,813 Serial Num WHC030041GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 7,385 PIN 04110002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 153,198 Title Number TAF                 

SNYDER MARK ALLEN   Account Number 1137 Tax Dist 01 

342 LONG BRIDGE RD                      1986 26x60 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

                                        MH Value 11,790 Serial Num GAFLSH2AG2534
6554   

                                        Add-on Value 4,113 PIN 04440046               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 15,903 Title Number                     

SOLOMON JOSEPH  Account Number 4326 Tax Dist 01 

1984 14x70 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

P O BOX 173                             MH Value 6,911 Serial Num H36704G             

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 306Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

401

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value PIN 04020007               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 6,911 Title Number                     

SOLOMON JOSEPH  Account Number 4327 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 173                              1970 12x60 PATRICIAN HMS INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 4,545 Serial Num 7643                

Add-on Value 2,117 PIN 04020007A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 6,662 Title Number                     

SOSA ALFREDO   Account Number 4894 Tax Dist 01 

144 BURNT TREE DR                       1982 14x70 WICK BUILDING / MARSHFIELD

                                        MH Value 7,639 Serial Num 2036746             

                                        Add-on Value 175 PIN 0393A024               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,814 Title Number                     

SOTO DIANA   Account Number 4330 Tax Dist 03 

118 RED FERN CT                         1988 14x66 HUSKI-BILT INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 2,646 Serial Num H195BS7394GA    
    

                                        Add-on Value 750 PIN R2130007              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 3,396 Title Number                     

SOUTH EFFINGHAM VOL FIRE   Account Number 4341 Tax Dist 01 

DEPT                                    1982 14x70 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

601 N LAUREL ST                         MH Value 1,818 Serial Num GBICS90165          

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03970022               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,818 Title Number                     

SOUTH GARY R   Account Number 2847 Tax Dist 01 

C/O WILLIAM M MAY                       1973 12x60 CAVALIER HMS / REGAL

306 E 4TH STREET                        MH Value 3,877 Serial Num CR60124098          

                                        Add-on Value 2,736 PIN 04760039               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 6,613 Title Number                     

SOUTHBOUND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 
LLLP   

Account Number 1833 Tax Dist 01 

374 MILL RUN RD                         2005 28x40 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

                                        MH Value 13,171 Serial Num GAFL507A540145
11    

                                        Add-on Value 2,077 PIN 0330A132A00        
                              

RICHMOND HILL GA 31324 Total Value 15,248 Title Number                     

SOUTHERN BELLE'S REALTY   Account Number 4597 Tax Dist 01 

851 EBENEZER RD                         1983 28x70 AMERICAN HOMESTAR CORP / AMERICANA

                                        MH Value 14,029 Serial Num FHGA8570A&B      
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,452 PIN 04460033               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 16,481 Title Number                     

SOUTHERN PRIDE PROPERTIES LLC   Account Number 6325 Tax Dist 01 

105 E 1ST ST                            2000 28x48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

                                        MH Value 27,948 Serial Num GMHGA15099261
79AB   

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 307Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

402

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 3,078 PIN 0369C007              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 31,026 Title Number TAF                 

SOWERS JOYCE   Account Number 4345 Tax Dist 01 

2333 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1987 14x70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD NATIONAL

                                        MH Value 7,003 Serial Num HONC17014CK21
21105  

                                        Add-on Value 861 PIN 04610065               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,864 Title Number                     

SPANN ERIC LESHAWN   Account Number 5383 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1462                             1995 16x72 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 12,632 Serial Num GBHMI18305         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,253 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,885 Title Number                     

SPAYD DONALD L   Account Number 4348 Tax Dist 01 

638 KOLIC HELMEY                        1995 28x60 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

                                        MH Value 33,131 Serial Num PH146684            

                                        Add-on Value 2,992 PIN 04170009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 36,123 Title Number                     

SPAYD DONALD L & SUSAN S  Account Number 4347 Tax Dist 01 

596 KOLIC HELMEY RD                     1986 24x64 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 13,266 Serial Num H52299GLR           

Add-on Value 2,280 PIN 04170009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,546 Title Number                     

SPENCE SHELTON E SR   Account Number 4352 Tax Dist 01 

487 MCCLAWS RD                          2000 32x76 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 54,849 Serial Num GBHMN53624AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,670 PIN 0296A122               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 58,519 Title Number                     

SPENCE STEVE H JR &  Account Number 4353 Tax Dist 01 

LYNN H                                  1992 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

732 PECAN LANE                          MH Value 34,429 Serial Num FLHMLCP221-
88337A   

Add-on Value 2,300 PIN 04360008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 36,729 Title Number                     

SPIKES MICHAEL DANIEL   Account Number 4354 Tax Dist 01 

116 BUCKSKIN CT                         1995 27x66 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT (T)

                                        MH Value 29,021 Serial Num H11001GL&R         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,686 PIN 0371A002               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 31,707 Title Number                     

SPIKES ROBIN G   Account Number 4355 Tax Dist 01 

% WOODS KEITH                           1995 16x76 HORTON HOMES INC / ECONOMY

176 ISLAND FIELD RD                     MH Value 18,824 Serial Num H201512G            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 308Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

403

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 2,768 PIN 0393A030               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,592 Title Number                     

SPIVEY BARRY JERONE   Account Number 254 Tax Dist 01 

2500 RINCON STILLWELL RD                1997 16x76 SKYLINE / AMBER RIDGE

                                        MH Value 14,955 Serial Num 68-61-0279J         

                                        Add-on Value 3,751 PIN 04620048               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,706 Title Number                     

SPRADLIN CHARLES EDWARD  Account Number 3609 Tax Dist 03 

124 FOREST RIDGE DR                     1994 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 16,718 Serial Num GAFLP75A20774
WE     

Add-on Value 1,076 PIN R2090018              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 17,794 Title Number                     

SPRINGER WAYNE L &  Account Number 4360 Tax Dist 01 

DIANE L                                 1983 14x70 GUERDON / GUERDON

P O BOX 394                             MH Value 6,550 Serial Num GDWGA50822077
0      

Add-on Value PIN 0411B006               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,550 Title Number                     

SPRINGER WAYNE LEE  Account Number 4359 Tax Dist 03 

PO BOX 394                              1989 24x66 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

32 TALMADGE GOVER RIDGE                 MH Value 12,445 Serial Num H49154GL            

LOT 41                                  Add-on Value 2,785 PIN R2250041              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,230 Title Number                     

SSNN HOLDINGS LLC   Account Number 770 Tax Dist 01 

1211 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                    1987 14x70 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 6,606 Serial Num H54782G             

                                        Add-on Value 1,140 PIN 03610013               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 7,746 Title Number                     

ST MARY MAGDALENE  Account Number 4361 Tax Dist 01 

MISSION                                 2003 32x76 REDMAN / NEW MOON

1625 FT HOWARD RD                       MH Value 27,696 Serial Num 114-3927AB          

Add-on Value 2,270 PIN 04750003               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 29,966 Title Number

STAFFORD ANGELIA   Account Number 4363 Tax Dist 01 

218 CREEKSIDE PL                        1986 14x80 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 8,947 Serial Num GAFLCPTAG1045
01783  

                                        Add-on Value 1,510 PIN 0305A053               
                           

RINCON GA 313269081 Total Value 10,457 Title Number                     

STAFFORD ERIC B  Account Number 4364 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 553                             1986 14x70 TALL OAKS HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

3346 HWY 80 LOT 7                       MH Value 11,688 Serial Num KBGASN8623144
7      

Add-on Value 1,514 PIN 03780026               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 309Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

404

Item IX. 18.



BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 13,202 Title Number                     

STAFFORD KENNETH J   Account Number 4369 Tax Dist 01 

105 BRINDLEWOOD DR                      1988 14x72 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR

                                        MH Value 10,844 Serial Num PH140391            

                                        Add-on Value 2,095 PIN 03780026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,939 Title Number                     

STAFFORD RICKY L & SHAVONNE W   Account Number 4371 Tax Dist 01 

2030 LITTLE MCCALL RD                   1994 28x64 PALM HARBOR / WINDSOR SERIES

                                        MH Value 23,431 Serial Num PH16 0375           

                                        Add-on Value 3,935 PIN 0369C009              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 27,366 Title Number                     

STANDARD PARK 2 LLC   Account Number 3322 Tax Dist 01 

1705 DRESDEN DR NE                      1983 12x60 FLINTSTONE / EASTWOOD/WESTGATE

                                        MH Value 218 Serial Num FS61S3FB8116G
A      

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03900008D00        
                              

ATLANTA GA 30319 Total Value 218 Title Number                     

STANDARD PARK 2 LLC   Account Number 3358 Tax Dist 01 

1705 DRESDEN DR NE                      1998 24x56 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 5,508 Serial Num GMHGA12597172
32AB   

                                        Add-on Value 1,686 PIN 03660015               
                           

ATLANTA GA 30319 Total Value 7,194 Title Number                     

STANDEFER EARL  Account Number 4375 Tax Dist 01 

323 FORMOSA DR                          2003 28x80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AUGUSTINE

MH Value 30,828 Serial Num GMHGA63202025
49A/B  

Add-on Value 4,545 PIN 0347C049              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 35,373 Title Number                     

STANFIELD FRANKLIN   Account Number 5681 Tax Dist 01 

121 SCHUMAN DR                          2014 16x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / MOSSY OAK

                                        MH Value 45,316 Serial Num LOHGA11415010  
     

                                        Add-on Value 7,422 PIN 0304B001B01        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 52,738 Title Number                     

STANFIELD JASON LEO &   Account Number 4571 Tax Dist 01 

JENNIFER LYNN                           1986 14x66 FLEETWOOD / RIVERKNOLL

250 MIDDLETON RD                        MH Value 9,394 Serial Num NCFLCQ1AG1841
07630  

                                        Add-on Value 2,300 PIN 0375E029               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,694 Title Number                     

STANLEY ALFRED   Account Number 5732 Tax Dist 01 

354 LAKESHORE RD                        2015 28x54 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 59,322 Serial Num SBHGA11406846
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 2,871 PIN 0235A359               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 310Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

405

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 62,193 Title Number TAF                 

STANLEY ALFRED A   Account Number 4378 Tax Dist 01 

354 LAKESHORE RD                        1989 24x60 FLEETWOOD / CHAPELHILL

                                        MH Value 13,233 Serial Num GAFLK05AB1572
2CH    

                                        Add-on Value 4,162 PIN 0235A360               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,395 Title Number                     

STANLEY MAURICE  Account Number 4381 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 751                             1980 24x65 GUERDON / GUERDON

MH Value 9,550 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 200 PIN 04060043A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,750 Title Number                     

STAPLETON DAVID RANDALL  Account Number 3135 Tax Dist 01 

322 ZETTLER LOOP                        2001 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON II

MH Value 19,329 Serial Num GAFL107A48318-
WE11  

Add-on Value 870 PIN 04170005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,199 Title Number                     

STAPLETON GARY R  Account Number 4384 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 972                             1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

MH Value 19,794 Serial Num GAFLSO7A35453  
     

Add-on Value 1,076 PIN 03890016               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 20,870 Title Number                     

STAPLETON JOE A   Account Number 6354 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 175                             2021 16x70 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE EXTREME

                                        MH Value 42,286 Serial Num FLE260GA206586
5A    

                                        Add-on Value 3,528 PIN 0375E013               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 45,814 Title Number TAF                 

STAPLETON JOE A &  Account Number 4388 Tax Dist 01 

PATRICIA                                1996 14x66 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

P O BOX 175                             MH Value 10,462 Serial Num H112706G            

Add-on Value 1,650 PIN 04010004A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 12,112 Title Number                     

STAPLETON JOE A &  Account Number 5530 Tax Dist 01 

PATRICIA A                              1998 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 175                              MH Value 24,464 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 2,202 PIN 0375E014               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 26,666 Title Number                     

STAPLETON MARTHA  Account Number 4389 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 972                              1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLV75A29337-
WT12  

Add-on Value 1,076 PIN 03890013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 19,314 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 311Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

406

Item IX. 18.



STAPLETON PATRICIA A  Account Number 4390 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 175                              1986 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD SPECIAL

MH Value 8,796 Serial Num GAFL1AF4607-
10536   

Add-on Value 1,390 PIN 04010004A00         
                              

CLYO GA 313033027 Total Value 10,186 Title Number                     

STAPLETON SHERRY HOHMAN   Account Number 4391 Tax Dist 01 

299 MIDDLETON RD                        2009 32x72 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 55,210 Serial Num LOHGA10911120
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 5,840 PIN 0375E040               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 61,050 Title Number                     

STARLING CURTIS MALCOLM   Account Number 4394 Tax Dist 01 

239 MAGNOLIA PL                         1992 24x60 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

                                        MH Value 20,870 Serial Num GAFLM35A14809
SH     

                                        Add-on Value 4,953 PIN 03450014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 25,823 Title Number                     

STAVELY PAUL & DEBRA   Account Number 4396 Tax Dist 01 

7400 ABERCORN ST                        1995 27x56 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT (T)

STE 705 BOX 197                         MH Value 30,225 Serial Num H113552GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,079 PIN 0277A005               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31406 Total Value 32,304 Title Number                     

STEED ALICE (KAYLA)  Account Number 4398 Tax Dist 01 

271 TUCKASEE KING RD                    1973 12x60 REDMAN / KIRKWOOD

MH Value 3,737 Serial Num 341153              

Add-on Value 180 PIN 04010033               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 3,917 Title Number                     

STEED JASON O   Account Number 5889 Tax Dist 01 

350 PECAN LANE                          2016 32x72 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 80,767 Serial Num LOHGA21630304
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,253 PIN 04180005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 85,020 Title Number TAF                 

STEED JOHN ALLEN   Account Number 1488 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 397                              1980 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON (T)

                                        MH Value 9,896 Serial Num H17387GR            

                                        Add-on Value 336 PIN 0302A023               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 10,232 Title Number                     

STEED PAULA FAYE   Account Number 4405 Tax Dist 01 

480 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                     1986 14x70 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / SPECIAL EDITION

                                        MH Value 8,212 Serial Num HONC27014CK22
16833  

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 0339B005A00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,012 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 312Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

407

Item IX. 18.



STEED WILLIE LAVONNE   Account Number 4408 Tax Dist 01 

3162 OLD DIXIE HWY                      1995 24x52 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE SLE

                                        MH Value 11,259 Serial Num GAFLR54AB7503
7ET    

                                        Add-on Value 2,154 PIN 03390002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,413 Title Number                     

STEELE DEWEY W &  Account Number 4409 Tax Dist 01 

VICKIE JEAN                             1996 28x66 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

1684 RINCON STILLWELL RD                MH Value 10,392 Serial Num GBHMJ19312AB    
    

Add-on Value 1,675 PIN 04610037A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,067 Title Number                     

STEELE MARQUITA R AND TYRONE   Account Number 6327 Tax Dist 01 

691 Goshen Rd                           2020 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC (T)

                                        MH Value 46,478 Serial Num FLE260GA206581
7A    

                                        Add-on Value 3,175 PIN 04510052               
                           

Rincon GA 31326 Total Value 49,653 Title Number TAF                 

STEGINS LENA   Account Number 4410 Tax Dist 01 

206 PINE ST                             2000 28x44 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 16,144 Serial Num PH2622GA5641A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 2,290 PIN 03020155               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 18,434 Title Number                     

STEIGERWALT DAVID  Account Number 4411 Tax Dist 01 

495 STILLWELL CLYO RD                   1982 14x50 GUERDON / RIVERBROOK

MH Value 3,631 Serial Num GDWGA24820882
7      

Add-on Value 892 PIN 04430044               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 4,523 Title Number                     

STEPHENS DAVID   Account Number 5891 Tax Dist 01 

320 UNION SPRINGS RD                    2016 28x68 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 66,834 Serial Num LOHGA21630829
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,253 PIN 04410051               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 71,087 Title Number TAF                 

STEPHENS HORACE R  Account Number 4415 Tax Dist 01 

451 BEE BEE RD                          1989 14x70 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 7,114 Serial Num H76033              

Add-on Value 1,606 PIN 04110005               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 8,720 Title Number                     

STEPHENS JENNIFER  Account Number 4416 Tax Dist 01 

451 BEE BEE RD                          1990 14x56 FLEETWOOD / CORONADO LTD

MH Value 8,757 Serial Num NCFLK41A16147
C0     

Add-on Value 1,150 PIN 04110005               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,907 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 313Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

408

Item IX. 18.



STEPHENS TRAVIS   Account Number 4418 Tax Dist 01 

222 BOONE RD                            1991 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 9,580 Serial Num GAFLM7512360W
E      

                                        Add-on Value 1,167 PIN 0316B009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,747 Title Number                     

STEPTOE DENNIS & ANN  Account Number 4421 Tax Dist 01 

% MARGIE FOSKEY                         1986 24x56 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / INNOVATOR (SGL/MULTI)

471 OLD MARLOW RD                       MH Value 6,895 Serial Num HMST1732AGA     
    

Add-on Value 2,608 PIN 0324A090               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,503 Title Number                     

STEVENS JUSTIN LEANDOR   Account Number 4766 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

PO BOX 1266                             MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLV75A29259-
WS21  

                                        Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 19,918 Title Number                     

STEVENS NANCY   Account Number 6646 Tax Dist 01 

190 PINE DR                             2024 16x80 HAMILTON HOMEBUILDERS / CAPITAL SERIES

                                        MH Value 89,294 Serial Num HH22AL13798       
  

                                        Add-on Value 5,606 PIN 0451C065              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 94,900 Title Number TAF                 

STEVENS ROBERT W   Account Number 4424 Tax Dist 01 

2395 DOWNING AVE                        1981 24x52 SMITH CO / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

LOT 52                                  MH Value 11,332 Serial Num COSGASA011843
A      

                                        Add-on Value 3,328 PIN 0305A040               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31404 Total Value 14,660 Title Number                     

STEVENS WAYNE J  Account Number 4425 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 194                             1993 14x70 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 0 Serial Num GBHM7615011      
   

Add-on Value PIN 03020144               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 0 Title Number                     

STEVENSON ANGEL H &  Account Number 4426 Tax Dist 01 

DAVID B                                 1997 24x70 BELLCREST HOMES / SABLE (SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 3                               MH Value 36,034 Serial Num GBHMK30187AB   
     

Add-on Value 3,082 PIN 03020042               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 39,116 Title Number                     

STEWART ANTWAN  CORNELIUS   Account Number 3849 Tax Dist 01 

814 MT PLEASANT RD                      1996 16x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 12,045 Serial Num GMHGA24995923
8      

                                        Add-on Value 1,620 PIN 03580030               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 314Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

409

Item IX. 18.



CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 13,665 Title Number                     

STEWART GEORGE N  Account Number 4429 Tax Dist 01 

905 CROSBY ST                           1990 14x70 CLARION HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 3,025 Serial Num K1114BS1883GA   
    

Add-on Value 2,103 PIN 04320067               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31401 Total Value 5,128 Title Number                     

STEWART LYUDMYLA   Account Number 6468 Tax Dist 01 

4942 OLD DIXIE HWY S                    2022 32x70 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TALL OAKS MOD

                                        MH Value 182,956 Serial Num DISH11296GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 02870003               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 189,900 Title Number TAF                 

STEWART MICHAEL C   Account Number 5878 Tax Dist 01 

190 W DEERFIELD RD                      2016 32x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 103,599 Serial Num SBHGA11608462
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,037 PIN 0377A004D00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 107,636 Title Number TAF                 

STEWART MIKE C JR &  Account Number 4433 Tax Dist 01 

ANGEL F                                 1983 24x65 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

302 MIDDLETON RD                        MH Value 9,087 Serial Num GAFL2BD1305613
8     

Add-on Value 2,018 PIN 0375E032               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,105 Title Number                     

STEWART PATRICIA ANN AND MYERS 
DAVID   

Account Number 6339 Tax Dist 02 

WILLIAM                                 2014 28x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / SOUTHERN OAK

240 4TH ST EXT                          MH Value 86,760 Serial Num LOHGA11415155
A      

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN G0170010A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 91,170 Title Number TAF                 

STEWART SHREE  Account Number 4434 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 328                              1999 16x76 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE

MH Value 17,622 Serial Num H209176G            

Add-on Value 3,065 PIN 03020054               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 20,687 Title Number                     

STIMER STEVEN MICHAEL   Account Number 5714 Tax Dist 01 

153 SHUMAN DR                           2013 32x72 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 85,491 Serial Num WHC019791GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 3,018 PIN 0304B003B00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 88,509 Title Number                     

STOKES FRANCES M  Account Number 4443 Tax Dist 01 

182 ALLISON RD                          1998 28x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE HILL CLASSIC

MH Value 24,814 Serial Num GAFLW75A68056
CD21   

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 315Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

410

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 4,355 PIN 02990018               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,169 Title Number                     

STOKES HENRY   Account Number 6133 Tax Dist 01 

206 INTERSTATE CIRCLE                   2018 16x80 RIVER BIRCH HOMES / NORTH RIVER RANCH

                                        MH Value 51,660 Serial Num HH18A100490       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,254 PIN 0304B004D00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 54,914 Title Number taf                 

STOLLINGS RAYMOND &   Account Number 4447 Tax Dist 01 

MICHELLE                                2003 28x64 CLAYTON HOMES INC / RIVERWOOD CLASSIC

1023 LOW GROUND RD                      MH Value 41,401 Serial Num WHC013074GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 3,242 PIN 03930031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 44,643 Title Number                     

STONE FRANKLIN & TAMMY   Account Number 5797 Tax Dist 01 

939 LOG LANDING RD                      1998 28x80 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

                                        MH Value 25,019 Serial Num GAFLV05A27023
CW12   

                                        Add-on Value 3,003 PIN 04100005               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 28,022 Title Number TAF                 

STONE MILDRED E  Account Number 4455 Tax Dist 01 

AKA MILDRED E GRIFFITH                  1995 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

PO BOX 1732                             MH Value 17,488 Serial Num GAFLR07A32128-
W2    

Add-on Value 1,011 PIN 03660014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 18,499 Title Number                     

STRANGE JAMES EARL AND CONNIE 
MARILYN   

Account Number 4328 Tax Dist 01 

111 PELL ST                             1995 28x70 GRAND MANOR INC / GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 33,937 Serial Num GAGMTD0805AB  
      

                                        Add-on Value 7,508 PIN 0318A006               
                           

ALBERTVILLE AL 35951 Total Value 41,445 Title Number                     

STRICKLAND GAIL  Account Number 4461 Tax Dist 01 

% SAXON LARRY B JR                      1988 14x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / LITTLE GENERAL

15 SAXON COPIOUS BLUFF R                MH Value 5,215 Serial Num GMHGA16881533 
      

Add-on Value 400 PIN 03010032               
                           

BLACKCREEK GA 31308 Total Value 5,615 Title Number                     

STRICKLAND JOHN   Account Number 4463 Tax Dist 01 

407 ROSE BUD PL                         2002 28x66 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 30,000 Serial Num H177216GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 5,094 PIN 0347C055              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 35,094 Title Number                     

STRICKLAND KEVIN   Account Number 4310 Tax Dist 01 

23 RAMBLE RD                            1996 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTON XTREME

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 316Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

411

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 6,748 Serial Num GAFLT39A06242V
412   

                                        Add-on Value 1,825 PIN 03890031               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 8,573 Title Number                     

STRICKLAND MICHAEL G  Account Number 5219 Tax Dist 01 

130 BELMONT DR                          2011 28x40 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR (T)

MH Value 41,104 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value PIN 0371A033A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 41,104 Title Number                     

STRICKLAND MITCHELL T  Account Number 4465 Tax Dist 01 

514 BUSH RD                             1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

MH Value 21,490 Serial Num GAFLW07A44176
B412   

Add-on Value 1,251 PIN 0302A046               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 22,741 Title Number                     

STRICKLAND RICHARD A  Account Number 4466 Tax Dist 01 

896 NEASE RD                            1988 14x70 BARCRAFT HOMES / SUNSHINE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 6,946 Serial Num A1S8814X722T2S
N     

Add-on Value 1,101 PIN 03750041               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,047 Title Number                     

STRICKLAND ROBERT C   Account Number 2000 Tax Dist 01 

213 RIVERS ST                           1995 16x76 DESTINY / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 21,294 Serial Num PT45754             

                                        Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

WALTERBORO SC 294884062 Total Value 22,974 Title Number                     

STRICKLAND ROBERT C   Account Number 5752 Tax Dist 01 

213 RIVERS ST                           1996 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 14,761 Serial Num GAFLT07A37203
W222   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

WALTERBORO SC 294884062 Total Value 14,761 Title Number                     

STRICKLAND ROBERT MONNIE &  Account Number 1276 Tax Dist 01 

MARCIA M                                1997 16x76 SKYLINE / WINNER

920 ZITTROUER                           MH Value 20,359 Serial Num 8D610335-K          

Add-on Value 1,634 PIN 03740022               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,993 Title Number                     

STROJNY LAWRENCE MARK   Account Number 2747 Tax Dist 01 

1031 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                    1993 28x48 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 21,308 Serial Num GBHMG15809A     
    

                                        Add-on Value 7,054 PIN 02500010               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 28,362 Title Number                     

STROJNY MARK AND REBECCA   Account Number 1680 Tax Dist 01 

1031 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                    2003 32x56 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 317Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

412

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 39,054 Serial Num GAFL375AB74661
CD11  

                                        Add-on Value 2,264 PIN 02500010A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 41,318 Title Number                     

STUART KRISTIN MARIE   Account Number 5228 Tax Dist 01 

1749 SANDHILL RD                        2000 48x64 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL XTREME

                                        MH Value 38,581 Serial Num GAFLY34ABCD31
361SH12

                                        Add-on Value 1,020 PIN 03000048               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 39,601 Title Number                     

STUART SUSAN C AND ARTHUR EPHRIAM   Account Number 3522 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 175                              1984 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 9,496 Serial Num GAFL1AE1907641
3     

                                        Add-on Value 4,520 PIN 03480024               
                           

RIDGELAND SC 29936 Total Value 14,016 Title Number                     

STUCKEY TIMOTHY   Account Number 4472 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1999 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / LOW COUNTRY II (SGL/MULTI)

103 TEAL DR                             MH Value 25,125 Serial Num GBHMM52103       
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,920 PIN 0369D057              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 28,045 Title Number                     

SULLIVAN CRAIG AND PEGGY  Account Number 4476 Tax Dist 01 

126 MAPLE DR                            1996 28x68 SKYLINE / OAK HAVEN

MH Value 38,870 Serial Num 8U 62 0556 I A & 
B  

Add-on Value 3,088 PIN 0450D034B00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 41,958 Title Number                     

SULLIVAN DEBORAH S & TERENCE SHANE   Account Number 6395 Tax Dist 01 

314 COURTHOUSE RD                       2021 32x76 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 175,617 Serial Num DISH11263GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,283 PIN 03890017A02         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 180,900 Title Number TAF                 

SULLIVAN DEBRA A  Account Number 4477 Tax Dist 01 

149 WALNUT DR                           1991 28x44 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS SLE

MH Value 15,174 Serial Num GAFLL35A03592   
    

Add-on Value 2,848 PIN 0304A068               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 18,022 Title Number                     

SUMNER VANCE  Account Number 4482 Tax Dist 02 

%HERMAN JACKSON                         1968 12x60 COMMODORE / FRONTIER

PO BOX 926                              MH Value 2,627 Serial Num 8602222F            

Add-on Value 147 PIN G0040021A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 2,774 Title Number                     

SUTTON DANNY   Account Number 4483 Tax Dist 01 

1136 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  1998 28x68 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 318Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

413

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 32,214 Serial Num FLHML2P723-
18088AB  

                                        Add-on Value 3,417 PIN 02710031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 35,631 Title Number                     

SUTTON JERRIE   Account Number 4484 Tax Dist 01 

1136 OLD LOUISVILLE RD                  1970 12x65 MARLETTE HOMES / PARKVIEW

                                        MH Value 3,987 Serial Num 00321               

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02710031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 3,987 Title Number                     

SWAFFORD MICHELLE L &  Account Number 4486 Tax Dist 01 

RANDALL BREWSTER                        1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

2960 MIDLAND RD                         MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLW75A32670
WT11   

Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 03730037               
                           

GUYTON GA 31303 Total Value 20,425 Title Number                     

SWAILES STEVEN &  Account Number 4487 Tax Dist 01 

KENDALL                                 2002 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

366 HIGHBLUFF RD                        MH Value 20,771 Serial Num GAFL107A49091
WE11   

Add-on Value 1,030 PIN 04590016               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,801 Title Number                     

SWAIN WILLIAM   Account Number 1779 Tax Dist 01 

208 OAK DR                              1989 14x72 REDMAN / BOANZA

                                        MH Value 9,895 Serial Num 115A0922            

                                        Add-on Value 1,670 PIN 0304A036               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 11,565 Title Number                     

SWANEY DENYSE A  Account Number 4492 Tax Dist 01 

181 HORSEPEN RD                         1998 16x76 HOMES OF MERIT / FOREST MANOR

MH Value 21,667 Serial Num FLHML3B1212-
17933   

Add-on Value 2,294 PIN 03940026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,961 Title Number                     

SWANEY HEATHER   Account Number 4494 Tax Dist 01 

121 BOBSTAY CT                          1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / RIVERKNOLL

                                        MH Value 393 Serial Num ALFLS64A17912R
WB    

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 03410024               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 393 Title Number                     

SWINDLER CLAYTON F &  Account Number 4500 Tax Dist 01 

BARBARA J                               1989 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / PANTHER

133 SWEET GUM CR                        MH Value 15,525 Serial Num FLHMLCP2816-
1494177A

Add-on Value 1,645 PIN 0341A014               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 17,170 Title Number                     

SWITZER DAVID S  Account Number 4502 Tax Dist 01 

1987 14x48 SPIRAL IND INC / DYNASTY

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 319Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

414

Item IX. 18.



P O BOX 1086                            MH Value 7,390 Serial Num F2D48S142FK414
8GA   

Add-on Value 1,048 PIN 0401B007A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,438 Title Number                     

SWITZER DORIS  Account Number 4503 Tax Dist 01 

216 MORGAN CEMETARY RD                  1989 14x64 ALLGOOD MOBILE HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 10,623 Serial Num CLFL90806           

Add-on Value 1,023 PIN 0401B007A00        
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 11,646 Title Number                     

SWITZER JENNIFER DAWN   Account Number 2185 Tax Dist 01 

3300 HWY 119                            1998 24x58 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE

                                        MH Value 21,315 Serial Num H83879GLR           

                                        Add-on Value 2,461 PIN 04070010A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 23,776 Title Number                     

SWOPE LEWIS GENE JR   Account Number 5837 Tax Dist 01 

% HABERSHAM GEORGE &  PINKNEY 
CHARLENE  

1996 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

570 WALLACE DR                          MH Value 14,761 Serial Num GAFLS75A25969
WE22   

                                        Add-on Value 2,192 PIN 0366B017               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 16,953 Title Number TAF                 

SYKES KATHERINE CLARK   Account Number 2664 Tax Dist 01 

827 PINE BARREN RD                      1998 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CFL SERIES

                                        MH Value 20,046 Serial Num WHC008684GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

ELLABELL GA 31308 Total Value 20,046 Title Number                     

T BO FARM LLC   Account Number 4550 Tax Dist 01 

790 BENS RANCH RD                       1992 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / LIMITED

                                        MH Value 14,673 Serial Num FLHML2F2257814
A     

                                        Add-on Value 4,688 PIN 02420004               
                           

NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 19,361 Title Number                     

TAFT DIANE   Account Number 4510 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1774                            1984 14x70 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,946 Serial Num GBICM15957         
 

                                        Add-on Value 694 PIN 04200035               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 7,640 Title Number                     

TALLEY JAMES A & MATTHEWS ASHLEY M   Account Number 4511 Tax Dist 01 

5218 MCCALL RD                          2001 28x60 FLEETWOOD / HICKORY HILL

                                        MH Value 28,969 Serial Num GAFLY35AB1761
9-HH22 

                                        Add-on Value 3,086 PIN 03040009A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 32,055 Title Number                     

TAMMI HORNE LLC   Account Number 4383 Tax Dist 03 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 320Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

415

Item IX. 18.



108 HIGHLAND DR                         1986 14x60 SUNCRAFT HOMES / VOYAGER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 7,451 Serial Num D221388             

                                        Add-on Value 1,849 PIN R2250037              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,300 Title Number                     

TANNER AMY L   Account Number 4513 Tax Dist 01 

445 LORENZO HURST                       1997 28x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

                                        MH Value 33,281 Serial Num GAFLV05AB2722
4CH22  

                                        Add-on Value 2,976 PIN 03150030B00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 36,257 Title Number                     

TAPP AUSTIN JARRED   Account Number 4519 Tax Dist 01 

230 LONG BRIDGE RD                      1997 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

                                        MH Value 18,614 Serial Num H82753GL&R         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,628 PIN 0460B010B00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,242 Title Number                     

TARANA GREGORY N & PAULINE M   Account Number 5695 Tax Dist 01 

385 POUND RD                            2008 32x64 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 50,084 Serial Num WHC016734GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 2,834 PIN 03200032               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 52,918 Title Number                     

TARVER RUTH ANN   Account Number 6521 Tax Dist 01 

252 OGEECHEE AVE                        2007 16x76 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

                                        MH Value 22,014 Serial Num BLO7GA0138436   
    

                                        Add-on Value 4,339 PIN 0330A067G00        
                              

MELDRIM GA Total Value 26,353 Title Number                     

TATE CARL   Account Number 4523 Tax Dist 01 

204 W 3RD ST                            1986 24x66 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 148 Serial Num H44076GLR           

                                        Add-on Value 2 PIN 02450012               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 150 Title Number                     

TATE CARL   Account Number 4524 Tax Dist 01 

204 W 3RD ST                            1980 12x45 COMMODORE / COMMODORE

                                        MH Value 88 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02450012               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 88 Title Number                     

TATUM WALTON F JR   Account Number 4527 Tax Dist 01 

271 PINNACLE WAY                        1969 12x60 ELCONA HOMES / ELCONA (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 967 Serial Num 60V112              

                                        Add-on Value 306 PIN 0300A022               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 1,273 Title Number                     

TAYLOR BEVERLY M   Account Number 4532 Tax Dist 01 

195 GEORGE REID RD                      1985 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 16,673 Serial Num 40266               

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 321Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

416

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 1,600 PIN 0300A030               
                           

FRANKLIN NC 28734 Total Value 18,273 Title Number                     

TAYLOR CHRISTOPHER ONEIL   Account Number 5929 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 1596                             2016 28x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 76,911 Serial Num L0HGA21630952A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 3,018 PIN G0170039              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 79,929 Title Number 779773161329094 
    

TAYLOR DIANE  Account Number 4534 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 1196                            1998 16x80 REDMAN / WALDEN LIMITED EDITION

MH Value 19,592 Serial Num FLA14611668        
 

Add-on Value 2,284 PIN 0366A049               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 21,876 Title Number                     

TAYLOR DOLORES E  Account Number 4535 Tax Dist 01 

1108 HWY 17 N                           1995 28x60 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL MAXIMIZER

MH Value 21,904 Serial Num GAFLS34B20875-
S     

Add-on Value 3,343 PIN 02930008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 25,247 Title Number                     

TAYLOR DOLORES R  Account Number 4536 Tax Dist 01 

1100 HWY 17 N                           1971 12x56 NOBILITY HOMES / KINGSWOOD

MH Value 4,385 Serial Num K714921             

Add-on Value PIN 02990070               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,385 Title Number                     

TAYLOR JAMES & ANN  Account Number 4539 Tax Dist 01 

1998 16x80 BELLCREST HOMES / PINEHURST II (SGL/MULTI)

164 OHOOPEE AVE                         MH Value 28,778 Serial Num GBHML51928        
  

Add-on Value 1,040 PIN 0330A055B00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 29,818 Title Number                     

TAYLOR LEILA POYTHRESS  Account Number 4540 Tax Dist 01 

1987 24x52 HORTON HOMES INC / DYNASTY M SERIES

P O BOX 287                             MH Value 9,070 Serial Num H46196GL            

Add-on Value PIN 04750046               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,070 Title Number                     

TAYLOR MARVIN  Account Number 4541 Tax Dist 01 

1998 28x66 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

P O BOX 1596                            MH Value 28,192 Serial Num GAGMTD2970AB  
      

Add-on Value 2,235 PIN 03660052               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 30,427 Title Number                     

TAYLOR TERRELL ALLEN AND CATHERINE 
MIZE   

Account Number 6051 Tax Dist 01 

3035 EBENEZER RD                        2017 16x80 LEGACY HOUSING LTD / SELECT

                                        MH Value 47,445 Serial Num L30589              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 322Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

417

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 3,293 PIN 04710021               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 50,738 Title Number TAF                 

TEBEAU CONSTANCE  Account Number 4549 Tax Dist 01 

482 LEWIS RAHN RD                       1993 16x80 BELMONT HOMES INC / PREMIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 22,054 Serial Num MSB931680SN70
98     

Add-on Value 1,136 PIN 04110046               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 23,190 Title Number                     

TEEL RACHEL L LIDDLE   Account Number 4520 Tax Dist 01 

2352 HWY 119 S                          2002 28x60 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 22,510 Serial Num H177362GLR         
 

                                        Add-on Value 2,461 PIN 03200031               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,971 Title Number                     

TELFORD PARK LLC   Account Number 2620 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 87                               1983 14x61 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / PATRIOT (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,780 Serial Num 8675                

                                        Add-on Value 747 PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313025027 Total Value 7,527 Title Number                     

TELFORD PARK LLC   Account Number 4248 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 87                              1983 12x60 FLINTSTONE /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 4,474 Serial Num FS61S3FB8113G
A      

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 4,474 Title Number                     

TELFORD PARK LLC   Account Number 4259 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 87                              1986 14x48 DESTINY / PEACHTREE MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 7,890 Serial Num OM9145              

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 7,890 Title Number                     

TELFORD PARK LLC   Account Number 4260 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 87                               1982 14x70 GUERDON / RENEGADE

                                        MH Value 5,336 Serial Num GDWSGA3981753
2      

                                        Add-on Value 410 PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313025027 Total Value 5,746 Title Number                     

TELFORD PARK LLC   Account Number 4275 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 87                               1982 12x60 CHAMPION / CHAMPION DELUXE

                                        MH Value 4,428 Serial Num 0428017744          

                                        Add-on Value 225 PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313025027 Total Value 4,653 Title Number                     

TELFORD PARK LLC   Account Number 4276 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 87                               1992 14x70 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 12,505 Serial Num -029956             

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 323Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

418

Item IX. 18.



BLOOMINGDALE GA 313025027 Total Value 12,505 Title Number                     

TELFORD PARK LLC   Account Number 4277 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 87                               1971 12x60 BENDIX / STAR (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,844 Serial Num GA31MO11350      
   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313025027 Total Value 3,844 Title Number                     

TELFORD PARK LLC   Account Number 4278 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 87                               1982 12x60 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 2,778 Serial Num GAFL1AB2807061
0     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313025027 Total Value 2,778 Title Number                     

TELFORD PARK LLC   Account Number 4280 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 87                               1984 14x70 REDMAN / SHERATON

                                        MH Value 6,195 Serial Num 11513867            

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 313025027 Total Value 6,195 Title Number                     

TELFORD PARK LLC   Account Number 4284 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 87                              1979 12x60 GUERDON / STATLER

                                        MH Value 3,064 Serial Num GDWSGA1079364
6      

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0355A002E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 3,064 Title Number                     

TENTION LESLY D   Account Number 4554 Tax Dist 01 

43 BEARING CIR                          1978 12x60 LIBERTY / LIBERATOR

UNIT C                                  MH Value 4,271 Serial Num 02L11507            

                                        Add-on Value 72 PIN 02690007               
                           

PORT WENTWORTH GA 31407 Total Value 4,343 Title Number                     

TEOFILO LEIJA MORENO   Account Number 4048 Tax Dist 01 

284 DEEERFIELD RD E                     1983 14x60 REDMAN / REDMAN

                                        MH Value 5,069 Serial Num 11513156            

                                        Add-on Value 4,193 PIN 0377A019E00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 9,262 Title Number                     

TERRELL SARAH E &   Account Number 5251 Tax Dist 02 

DERRELL E                               1999 16x80 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

PO BOX 717                              MH Value 15,138 Serial Num GMHGA25098227
42     

                                        Add-on Value 1,524 PIN G0040021A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 16,662 Title Number                     

THAMES JAMES E & JOANNE  Account Number 4565 Tax Dist 01 

351 EARL LAIN RD                        1981 14x70 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / FAMILY HOUSING (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 496 Serial Num FH4629              

Add-on Value PIN 04350023               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 496 Title Number                     

THAMES LARRY PRESTON   Account Number 5831 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 324Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

419

Item IX. 18.



128 EDGEWATER DR                        2016 32x64 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CUMBERLAND

                                        MH Value 91,271 Serial Num WHC021571GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,018 PIN 0377A004F00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 94,289 Title Number TAF                 

THAYER KEVIN L AND DONNA G   Account Number 5870 Tax Dist 01 

148 HONEY RIDGE RD                      2016 32x72 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / SANDPIPER

                                        MH Value 88,021 Serial Num SBHGA11507776
GA     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 02960071               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 92,431 Title Number TAF                 

THE 1865 GROUP LLC   Account Number 1 Tax Dist 01 

1021 S OLD AUGUSTA RD                   2002 28x76 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 52,438 Serial Num BL02GA0211142A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 18,154 PIN 02940004               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 70,592 Title Number                     

THE CARSON COMPANY UNLIMITED LLC   Account Number 3910 Tax Dist 01 

6636 GA HWY 21 S                        2002 32x76 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 32,032 Serial Num HM02GA0116851
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,340 PIN 03200054               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 38,372 Title Number                     

THIGPEN SHIRLEY   Account Number 2636 Tax Dist 01 

1264 INDIGO RD                          1972 24x64 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 8,044 Serial Num 16963               

                                        Add-on Value 12,099 PIN 04250036               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 20,143 Title Number                     

THOMAS AUSTIN EDWARD   Account Number 4902 Tax Dist 01 

560 EGYPT ARDMORE RD                    1982 14x60 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 9,151 Serial Num AAFLA1245           

                                        Add-on Value 1,089 PIN 02450009A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,240 Title Number                     

THOMAS ELDORA   Account Number 3618 Tax Dist 01 

796 ZEIGLER ROAD                        1975 24x56 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,477 Serial Num D602455549AB      
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,151 PIN 0377A018F00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 6,628 Title Number                     

THOMAS FLOYD LEE JR   Account Number 4573 Tax Dist 01 

904 E 35TH ST                           1994 14x70 FLEETWOOD / VALU ELITE

                                        MH Value 3,666 Serial Num GAFLR39A02303-
VA    

                                        Add-on Value 961 PIN 02440013               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314048316 Total Value 4,627 Title Number                     

THOMAS JEANNETTE ROPER   Account Number 5229 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 325Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

420

Item IX. 18.



7332 HWY 21 N                           1998 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

                                        MH Value 43,367 Serial Num FLHML2P7231942
2AB   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02630040               
                           

NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 43,367 Title Number                     

THOMAS JR AMOS HOWARD &   Account Number 1771 Tax Dist 01 

DAPHEN DAWN                             1985 14x70 FISHER CORP / FISHER (SGL/MULTI)

327 ZEIGLER RD                          MH Value 9,681 Serial Num NCFC975C3K5U8
H1     

                                        Add-on Value 2,513 PIN 0355A009               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 12,194 Title Number                     

THOMAS KELLY ONEIL   Account Number 1233 Tax Dist 01 

601 INGRAM RD                           2000 14x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / LIMITED

                                        MH Value 14,264 Serial Num GMHGA20300249
42     

                                        Add-on Value 884 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 15,148 Title Number                     

THOMAS MICHAEL   Account Number 1074 Tax Dist 01 

204 JOHN EXLEY RD                       2009 16x76 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER

                                        MH Value 30,340 Serial Num BL10GA0139251   
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,541 PIN 03390033               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 33,881 Title Number                     

THOMAS NANCY K   Account Number 6065 Tax Dist 01 

263 THOMAS CIR                          2018 28x56 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / HOME RUN

                                        MH Value 54,296 Serial Num SBHGA11709746
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 03150032TPO        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 58,706 Title Number TAF                 

THOMAS SUSAN YVONNE   Account Number 6090 Tax Dist 03 

519 W NINTH ST                          1993 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD SPECIAL

LOT B7                                  MH Value 8,698 Serial Num GAFL07A26944W
2      

                                        Add-on Value 1,982 PIN R2040057A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 10,680 Title Number                     

THOMAS TURNER JR & MARQUIS TURNER 
JR   

Account Number 6278 Tax Dist 01 

1735 CLYO KILDARE RD                    2020 32x72 LIVE OAK HOMES / RUNNER

                                        MH Value 93,007 Serial Num LOHGA21935176
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,272 PIN 03810035B00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 97,279 Title Number TAF                 

THOMPSON ALICE   Account Number 4582 Tax Dist 01 

469 ZETTLER LP                          1992 24x56 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

                                        MH Value 19,835 Serial Num GAFLM34B15081
5H     

                                        Add-on Value 2,968 PIN 0417B037               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 326Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

421

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,803 Title Number                     

THOMPSON BOBBY JOE   Account Number 1361 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 573                             1969 12x44 DMH / CLARION (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,638 Serial Num S44122FKG8236   
    

                                        Add-on Value 392 PIN 03780022               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 4,030 Title Number                     

THOMPSON MELISSA ANN   Account Number 434 Tax Dist 01 

90 DREW DR                              2003 32x66 SKYLINE / SKYLINER ELITE

                                        MH Value 53,490 Serial Num G260371RBA         
 

                                        Add-on Value 5,048 PIN 03730005B00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 58,538 Title Number                     

THOMPSON PATRICK & OLIVIA   Account Number 5516 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 525                              1987 14x50 REDMAN / REDMAN

                                        MH Value 5,313 Serial Num 11516446            

                                        Add-on Value 655 PIN 04080010               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 5,968 Title Number                     

THOMPSON RENTALS LLC  Account Number 4602 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          2000 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON SLE

MH Value 11,194 Serial Num GAFLX75A36467
WS12   

Add-on Value 1,652 PIN 0323A008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,846 Title Number                     

THOMPSON RENTALS LLC  Account Number 4603 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1996 14x66 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / ADMIRAL

MH Value 11,698 Serial Num GMHGA21796108
27     

Add-on Value 1,170 PIN 03230006CUV       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,868 Title Number                     

THOMPSON STEPHEN M  Account Number 4601 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1998 28x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

MH Value 18,825 Serial Num GMHGA13997186
81AB   

Add-on Value 3,300 PIN 03230006CUV       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,125 Title Number                     

THOMPSON VINCENT GABRIEL   Account Number 6010 Tax Dist 01 

1045 STILLWELL RD                       1994 14x70 REDMAN / REDWOOD

                                        MH Value 8,889 Serial Num 11425209            

                                        Add-on Value 728 PIN 04090049               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,617 Title Number 775738100774003 
    

THOMPSON'S RENTAL LLC  Account Number 4605 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1985 14x54 CATALINA HMS / COUNTRYSIDE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 8,148 Serial Num 0231                

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 327Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

422

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 1,352 PIN 03230006CUV       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,500 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTAL LLC  Account Number 4606 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1987 14x70 FIESTA HOMES OF GA /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 10,488 Serial Num FDGA12026342     
   

Add-on Value 1,696 PIN 03230006CUV       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,184 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTAL LLC  Account Number 4608 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          2000 28x48 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 31,072 Serial Num HMST15365AB      
   

Add-on Value 2,629 PIN 0323A014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 33,701 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTAL LLC  Account Number 4610 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1993 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 15,222 Serial Num GAFLN75A16257
WE     

Add-on Value 1,210 PIN 0323A006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 16,432 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTAL LLC  Account Number 4611 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1998 14x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

MH Value 11,057 Serial Num GAFLV39A09174-
VH21  

Add-on Value 1,469 PIN 0323A013               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,526 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTAL LLC  Account Number 4612 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1997 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 13,474 Serial Num GAFLTO7A38119-
W21   

Add-on Value 1,674 PIN 0323A005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,148 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTAL LLC  Account Number 4613 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1997 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 14,267 Serial Num GAFLT07A38118-
W21   

Add-on Value 1,121 PIN 0323A003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,388 Title Number THOMPSONS 
RENTAL LLC

THOMPSON'S RENTAL LLC  Account Number 4615 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1985 14x70 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 6,097 Serial Num H51224G             

Add-on Value 1,218 PIN 03230006CUV       
                               
 

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,315 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTALS LLC  Account Number 4607 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 328Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

423

Item IX. 18.



298 LAMBERT RD                          1994 14x66 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 18,788 Serial Num O-37522             

Add-on Value 1,718 PIN 0323A012               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,506 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTALS LLC  Account Number 4609 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1991 28x66 FLEETWOOD / DELTA MANOR

MH Value 18,139 Serial Num GAFLL54A01282D
M     

Add-on Value 4,025 PIN 0323A009               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 22,164 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTALS LLC  Account Number 4614 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1988 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 9,562 Serial Num LH75A12943WE    
    

Add-on Value 1,023 PIN 0323A002               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,585 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTALS LLC  Account Number 4616 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1998 28x52 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

MH Value 34,580 Serial Num FLHMLCB132319
282AB  

Add-on Value 2,843 PIN 0323A011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 37,423 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTALS LLC  Account Number 4617 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1994 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 13,624 Serial Num GAFLP07A28832
W2     

Add-on Value 1,326 PIN 0323A001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,950 Title Number                     

THOMPSON'S RENTALS LLC  Account Number 4618 Tax Dist 01 

298 LAMBERT RD                          1994 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

MH Value 13,624 Serial Num GAFLPO7A28840
W2     

Add-on Value 1,493 PIN 0323A007               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,117 Title Number                     

THORNTON DENNIS &   Account Number 5849 Tax Dist 01 

400 S 8 MILE ROAD                       2016 28x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 74,361 Serial Num WHC021789GAA
B       

                                        Add-on Value 4,096 PIN 0329A013               
                           

MIDLAND MI 48640 Total Value 78,457 Title Number TAF                 

THRASHER DENNIS G &  Account Number 4624 Tax Dist 01 

LISA L                                  1999 32x76 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

1019 ARNSDORFF RD                       MH Value 56,363 Serial Num FLHML3B1274204
86AB  

Add-on Value 3,070 PIN 03430006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 59,433 Title Number                     

THRASHER RICHARD A &  Account Number 4626 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 329Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

424

Item IX. 18.



HELEN E                                 1999 32x76 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

1015 ARNSDORFF RD                       MH Value 49,442 Serial Num FLHML3B1273219
17AB  

Add-on Value 3,092 PIN 03430006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 52,534 Title Number                     

THURMAN RALPH E   Account Number 4628 Tax Dist 01 

% QUINLYN THURMAN                       1990 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

1855 STILLWELL CLYO RD                  MH Value 0 Serial Num GAFLK75A08826
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 0375B006               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 0 Title Number                     

TIBBS JERRY   Account Number 4629 Tax Dist 01 

149 CORRAL CT                           1974 12x65 VINDALE CORP / CROSSLAND (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 4,420 Serial Num 265TEFDRT3172   
    

                                        Add-on Value 4,720 PIN 0377B028               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 9,140 Title Number                     

TICE ROBERT LEE   Account Number 1905 Tax Dist 01 

542 COBBLESTONE CIR                     1992 24x48 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 100 Serial Num GAFLN05A19506
CH     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03240001               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 100 Title Number                     

TILLEY MICHAEL &  Account Number 4631 Tax Dist 01 

THOMAS KELLY                            1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

341-JABEZ JONES RD                      MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLT75A28299-
WT11  

Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 03530005               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 19,964 Title Number

TILLMAN LEONARD &  Account Number 4637 Tax Dist 01 

DEBRA                                   1989 14x76 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

P O BOX 1283                            MH Value 8,566 Serial Num PSHGA5962          
 

Add-on Value 1,509 PIN 04100007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,075 Title Number                     

TILLMAN SHELLY   Account Number 4639 Tax Dist 01 

43 LOBLOLLY CT                          1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 18,745 Serial Num GAFLW75A32698
WT21   

                                        Add-on Value 1,754 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,499 Title Number                     

TIMMONS BRENDA E   Account Number 4675 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1973 12x72 SMITH CO / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

580 OLD AUGUSTA RD S                    MH Value 7,674 Serial Num 6114                

                                        Add-on Value 1,458 PIN 04620020               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,132 Title Number                     

TIMMONS RICHARD DEAN   Account Number 4305 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 330Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

425

Item IX. 18.



580 OLD AUGUSTA RD S                    1984 14x70 VINTAGE / VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 9,278 Serial Num WHGA0340            

                                        Add-on Value 2,918 PIN 04760039               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,196 Title Number                     

TIPTON THOMAS WYOTTE  Account Number 4641 Tax Dist 01 

622 ZIPPERER RD                         1987 14x48 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

MH Value 7,522 Serial Num PSHGAB021595    
    

Add-on Value 647 PIN 03960060               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,169 Title Number                     

TIPTON WAYNE E   Account Number 284 Tax Dist 01 

55 TIPTON ROAD                          1976 12x72 NOBILITY HOMES / SHOREWOOD

                                        MH Value 5,809 Serial Num RG721700            

                                        Add-on Value 3,114 PIN 0330A025F00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 8,923 Title Number                     

TITSHAW TIMOTHY  Account Number 4642 Tax Dist 01 

110 MAPLE DR                            1996 24x48 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / BUDGET

MH Value 15,545 Serial Num PH2401GA868B    
    

Add-on Value 2,216 PIN 0450D029B00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 17,761 Title Number                     

TITSHAW TIMOTHY W &  Account Number 4643 Tax Dist 01 

HELEN E                                 1982 14x70 AMERICAN LIVING SYSTEMS /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

110 MAPLE DR                            MH Value 6,946 Serial Num 3119                

Add-on Value 1,212 PIN 0450D029A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 8,158 Title Number                     

TOD PADGETT HOUSING CENTER INC   Account Number 3427 Tax Dist 01 

5260 US HWY 280                         1994 28x60 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

                                        MH Value 18,118 Serial Num GAFLR05AB2206
5-CW   

                                        Add-on Value 3,240 PIN 0410A021               
                           

CLAXTON GA 30417 Total Value 21,358 Title Number                     

TODD CARLTON  Account Number 4645 Tax Dist 01 

1764 GOSHEN RD                          1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / FESTIVAL

MH Value 16,147 Serial Num NCFLW41A60593-
FEZ3  

Add-on Value 3,050 PIN 04340008               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,197 Title Number                     

TODD CAROL   Account Number 5741 Tax Dist 01 

293 ROAD ATLANTA                        2000 16x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

LOT 6A                                  MH Value 16,448 Serial Num GAFLX07A45625
WW11   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0377A022C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 16,448 Title Number                     

TODD JAMES  Account Number 4646 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 331Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

426

Item IX. 18.



% MORGAN ANN T                          1998 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / COMMANDER

641 HADDEN LAKE RD                      MH Value 25,816 Serial Num WHC008830GA     
    

Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 04560018               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 27,542 Title Number                     

TOLER JAMES HOMER   Account Number 42 Tax Dist 01 

%PO BOX 87                              1982 28x56 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 9,445 Serial Num H34428G             

                                        Add-on Value 2,085 PIN 03160003A00         
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 11,530 Title Number                     

TOOTLE CHERRY O  Account Number 4653 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 52                               1985 14x65 FLEETWOOD / EDGEWOOD

MH Value 6,190 Serial Num GAFL1AF2007913
8     

Add-on Value 395 PIN G0030034C00        
                              

GUYTON 31 31312 Total Value 6,585 Title Number                     

TOOTLE LOUISE   Account Number 4654 Tax Dist 01 

C/O TOM TOOTLE                          1988 26x58 BELLCREST HOMES / TWELVE OAKS (SGL/MULTI)

7217 MILL STREAM DR                     MH Value 4,336 Serial Num GBHMA10809B     
    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0406A008               
                           

SPOSYLVANIA VA 22551 Total Value 4,336 Title Number                     

TORRES ELVIA ANDRADE   Account Number 209 Tax Dist 01 

1602 DEAN FOREST RD                     1970 12x60 WICKES HOMES / VALIANT (SGL/MULTI)

LOT H14                                 MH Value 281 Serial Num 60GV644312          

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0234A009               
                           

GARDEN CITY GA 314089533 Total Value 281 Title Number                     

TORRES JORGE FRACISCO ARIAS   Account Number 4046 Tax Dist 01 

21 ASPEN DR                             2002 16x76 FLEETWOOD / TIMBERWOOD

                                        MH Value 19,812 Serial Num GAFL207A50139T
W11   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,812 Title Number                     

TRAN PHOUNG AL LUONG   Account Number 1811 Tax Dist 03 

16 LOG LANDING RD                       1977 12x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 5,121 Serial Num GAFL1A72105059
9     

                                        Add-on Value 906 PIN R2090018              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 314113024 Total Value 6,027 Title Number                     

TRAUB ELIZABETH   Account Number 4656 Tax Dist 01 

2400 INDIAN CREEK BLVD                  2002 28x76 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

STE E1                                  MH Value 55,127 Serial Num CV02AL0449764A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 3,553 PIN 04170020               
                           

VERO BEACH FL 329665106 Total Value 58,680 Title Number                     

TRIFONOV ANTON G  Account Number 4660 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 332Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

427

Item IX. 18.



114 CONE DR                             1999 32x76 CRAFTMADE HOMES / CRAFTMADE (SGL/MULTI)

/                                       MH Value 33,067 Serial Num C00968AB            

Add-on Value 5,096 PIN 0369C106              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 38,163 Title Number 770459032868094 
    

TROWELL GREGG M  Account Number 103 Tax Dist 01 

1021 GREEN MORGAN SCHOOL RD             2000 16x80 REDMAN / RIVERVIEW

MH Value 16,595 Serial Num 114-37288           

Add-on Value 1,967 PIN 03830021B00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 18,562 Title Number                     

TROWELL STEPHEN  Account Number 4665 Tax Dist 01 

13020 OLD COURSE DR                     1982 14x56 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 5,984 Serial Num H35108G             

Add-on Value 2,440 PIN 02180004A00         
                              

ROSWELL GA 30075 Total Value 8,424 Title Number                     

TRUE-BOYLAN MELISSA LEIGH   Account Number 3832 Tax Dist 01 

1824 SANDHILL RD                        1997 28x56 FLEETWOOD / GREEN HILL XTREME

                                        MH Value 28,930 Serial Num FLFLT70A&B2458
3-GH21

                                        Add-on Value 4,026 PIN 0300C002              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 32,956 Title Number                     

TRUJILLO GERARDO GARCIA   Account Number 5902 Tax Dist 01 

6 SANDERS ST                            1987 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD XTREME

                                        MH Value 7,798 Serial Num GAFLWF1AH0907
13462  

                                        Add-on Value 2,014 PIN 03890031               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,812 Title Number                     

TRUJILLO JOHNATHAN GARCIA   Account Number 6560 Tax Dist 03 

7 SANDERS ST                            1994 24x52 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

                                        MH Value 29,831 Serial Num FLHMLCP397104
67AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,520 PIN R2250052              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 32,351 Title Number                     

TRUJILLO ROBERT MOTA   Account Number 4825 Tax Dist 01 

125 BURNT TREE DR                       1994 28x66 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

                                        MH Value 14,483 Serial Num HMST8244AB        
  

                                        Add-on Value 4,135 PIN 0393A033               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 18,618 Title Number                     

TRULL MATTHEW W SR &  Account Number 4667 Tax Dist 01 

ANGIE                                   1988 28x68 PALM HARBOR / HARBOR HOUSE

% HOLLY MCNALLY                         MH Value 18,614 Serial Num HH12-1660           

206 THIRD ST                            Add-on Value 1,681 PIN 0330A053B00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 20,295 Title Number                     

TUCKER CHARLES WENDELL   Account Number 4178 Tax Dist 01 

353 POSSUM TRAIL                        1969 12x40 DMH / DETROITER VILLA CAPRI (SGL/MUL

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 333Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

428

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 2,247 Serial Num FI021400G           

                                        Add-on Value 1,166 PIN R2100061              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 3,413 Title Number                     

TUCKER JACQUELYN BRANNEN   Account Number 5968 Tax Dist 01 

428 INDIGO RD                           2017 28x56 CLAYTON HOMES INC / WESTBROOKE

                                        MH Value 61,003 Serial Num SOU011240ALAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 04080004               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 65,413 Title Number TAF                 

TUCKER JAMIE N   Account Number 4775 Tax Dist 01 

720 RIVERSIDE DR                        1967 12x48 BRIGADIER IND / MONTEGO (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,581 Serial Num BM2521              

                                        Add-on Value 1,436 PIN 02530003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,017 Title Number                     

TURNER CARL FRANKLIN AND WANDA JEAN 
  

Account Number 4681 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1988 24x44 DESTINY / OMNI

P O BOX 248                             MH Value 8,550 Serial Num 15999A              

                                        Add-on Value 2,000 PIN 0304B006A01        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 10,550 Title Number                     

TURNER CLYDE C  Account Number 4682 Tax Dist 01 

853 EGYPT ARDMORE RD                    1994 14x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AUGUSTINE

MH Value 9,000 Serial Num GMHGA23093992
4      

Add-on Value 1,568 PIN 02460003               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,568 Title Number                     

TURNER MARY L & RAY  Account Number 4688 Tax Dist 01 

409 ARDMORE OAKY RD                     1999 28x70 FLEETWOOD / CHAPELHILL (O-S)

MH Value 33,518 Serial Num GAFLW05AB2855
5-CH21 

Add-on Value 3,700 PIN 02630007               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 37,218 Title Number                     

TURNER SHIRLEY JEAN   Account Number 5237 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2011 28x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / CHALLENGER

269 OLD AUGUSTA RD S                    MH Value 64,271 Serial Num SBHGA11711048
38AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,459 PIN 04610032               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 66,730 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 466 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1986 24x40 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 5,220 Serial Num H43885GLR           

                                        Add-on Value 2,000 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 7,220 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 467 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1987 24x55 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 334Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

429

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 5,000 Serial Num GAFLSH2AG4734
7287   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 5,000 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 468 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1975 24x56 CLARION HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 3,905 Serial Num 9075A               

                                        Add-on Value 1,166 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 5,071 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 469 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1995 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 16,827 Serial Num GAFL507A33669
W222   

                                        Add-on Value 1,367 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 18,194 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 471 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1989 14x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

                                        MH Value 5,689 Serial Num H265BS8416GA    
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,166 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 6,855 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 474 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1976 12x65 WINSTON IND / DELBROOK (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 2,003 Serial Num LO994D              

                                        Add-on Value 308 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 2,311 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 481 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1990 24x40 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

                                        MH Value 4,610 Serial Num GAFLL35A83428E
T     

                                        Add-on Value 1,640 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 6,250 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 483 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1986 28x56 SCHULT / SCHULT PLUS

                                        MH Value 10,048 Serial Num C205285AB           

                                        Add-on Value 1,063 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 11,111 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 484 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1987 14x55 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

                                        MH Value 4,659 Serial Num GAFLWE1AG4875
00933  

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 5,459 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 485 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1988 14x76 REDMAN / REDMAN

                                        MH Value 6,319 Serial Num 3519                

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 335Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

430

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 7,119 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 486 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1994 24x44 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,757 Serial Num 0-39423A & B        

                                        Add-on Value 1,590 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 12,347 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 487 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1992 24x40 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 1,565 Serial Num GBHMF14530A      
   

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 1,565 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 489 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1994 24x40 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,461 Serial Num 039424A             

                                        Add-on Value 2,320 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 10,781 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 490 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1986 14x60 GUERDON / PACEMAKER

                                        MH Value 6,094 Serial Num GBICM18115         
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,022 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 7,116 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 491 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1995 24x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

                                        MH Value 9,412 Serial Num PH402GA7076AB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,190 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 11,602 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 492 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1993 24x40 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 5,448 Serial Num GMHGA13492711
9A     

                                        Add-on Value 1,292 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 6,740 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 493 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1985 24x60 FLEETWOOD / VISALIAN

                                        MH Value 10,708 Serial Num RLVO445A            

                                        Add-on Value 1,261 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 11,969 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 494 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1983 28x52 CHAMPION / NEW MOON

                                        MH Value 15,457 Serial Num 11513264A           

                                        Add-on Value 1,436 PIN 03660051               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 336Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

431

Item IX. 18.



POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 16,893 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 495 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1986 14x56 CRAFTSMAN HOMES / RITZ CRAFT (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,950 Serial Num CM183909NC        
  

                                        Add-on Value 838 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 7,788 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 496 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1986 26x45 SCOTT HOUSING SYSTEM / CHALLENGER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,070 Serial Num SHS4WGA418540
55AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,798 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 8,868 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 497 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1975 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

                                        MH Value 9,196 Serial Num 7803L               

                                        Add-on Value 750 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 9,946 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 498 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1992 24x40 BELLCREST HOMES / SIZZLER II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 5,286 Serial Num GBHMF14531A      
   

                                        Add-on Value 2,320 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 7,606 Title Number                     

TUSCULUM LIVING LLC   Account Number 500 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 39                               1990 24x40 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

                                        MH Value 5,220 Serial Num GAFLL35A03426E
T     

                                        Add-on Value 1,270 PIN 03660051               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 6,490 Title Number                     

TUTTLE TERRY   Account Number 6355 Tax Dist 01 

374 ELBERT ARNSDORFF RD                 1990 14x80 FLEETWOOD / CORONADO LTD

                                        MH Value 6,995 Serial Num NCFLL41A17520C
O     

                                        Add-on Value 2,120 PIN 03150026A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,115 Title Number TAF                 

TYLER AMY M &  Account Number 4697 Tax Dist 01 

BRANDON E HULETTE                       2004 28x48 FLEETWOOD / OAK KNOLL

302 HORSESHOE RD                        MH Value 22,514 Serial Num GAFL434AB77016
-OK22 

Add-on Value 2,598 PIN 0355A021               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 25,112 Title Number                     

TYRAN LAURIE ANNE H   Account Number 5845 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 671                             2008 16x80 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE

                                        MH Value 24,723 Serial Num H216781G            

                                        Add-on Value 2,373 PIN 0302A049C00        
                              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 337Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

432

Item IX. 18.



EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 27,096 Title Number TAF                 

TYRE JAMES R SR   Account Number 5871 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 196                              2016 16x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 51,833 Serial Num LOHGA21630818  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,859 PIN 03280004               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 54,692 Title Number TAF                 

TYSON  MICHAEL  A  Account Number 4704 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1716                             1992 14x76 FAIRMONT HOMES / COMMANDER LIMITED

MH Value 13,571 Serial Num GMHGA21692645
4      

Add-on Value 1,210 PIN 0450D030              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 14,781 Title Number                     

TYSON MARK E   Account Number 73 Tax Dist 01 

1 FORT ARGYLE LN                        1999 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / BROOKFIELD

                                        MH Value 18,806 Serial Num WHC009595GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,962 PIN 0305A011               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 20,768 Title Number                     

ULLMAN CLARENCE R &  Account Number 4705 Tax Dist 01 

CLARA                                   1995 28x68 IMPERIAL HOMES / TOP GUN

3924 COURTHOUSE RD                      MH Value 21,002 Serial Num SEH-NC-07-95-
03359AB

Add-on Value 2,902 PIN 03240022C00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,904 Title Number                     

ULLMAN JAMES MITCHELL   Account Number 4706 Tax Dist 01 

168 MARISCAT PL                         1997 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,894 Serial Num GBHMK50204        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,431 PIN 03240019A00         
                              

LEXINGTON SC 29073 Total Value 12,325 Title Number                     

UNDERWOOD ROBERT   Account Number 4708 Tax Dist 01 

47 LOBLOLLY CT                          1994 14x80 OXFORD HOMES / OXFORD BUDGET

                                        MH Value 12,005 Serial Num OHC002579NC      
   

                                        Add-on Value 1,638 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,643 Title Number                     

UNKNOWN   Account Number 6151 Tax Dist 02 

%RUSHING THOMAS                         1975 12x60 FAIRMONT HOMES / FAIRMONT

531 CHIMENY RD                          MH Value 6,046 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value PIN G0040021A00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 6,046 Title Number                     

UNSER DANIEL P  Account Number 4710 Tax Dist 01 

2001 27x60 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

232 NEASE RD                            MH Value 23,526 Serial Num H175674GLR         
 

Add-on Value 3,404 PIN 03740033               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 338Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

433

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 26,930 Title Number                     

USHER MICHAEL ASHLEY  Account Number 4719 Tax Dist 01 

695 LOG LANDING RD                      1988 14x66 COLONIAL CUSTOM /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 12,068 Serial Num CCHGA6F400019  
     

Add-on Value 1,600 PIN 04280002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,668 Title Number                     

USHER TIMOTHY DAVID   Account Number 4552 Tax Dist 01 

388 SPRINGFIELD EGYPT RD                2001 14x52 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 13,538 Serial Num GAFL107A48394
WW-11  

                                        Add-on Value 1,038 PIN 03650013A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 14,576 Title Number                     

USRY THERESA A   Account Number 3232 Tax Dist 01 

662 GRIFFIN LAKE RD                     2002 28x48 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / NEWPORT

                                        MH Value 20,944 Serial Num GMHGA65101022
66AB   

                                        Add-on Value 2,288 PIN 02350008               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,232 Title Number 774920162320094 
    

VACA ALFREDO SOSA   Account Number 4329 Tax Dist 01 

144 BURNT TREE DRIVE                    1990 14x70 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SPIRIT

                                        MH Value 9,818 Serial Num CLFL01971           

                                        Add-on Value 1,452 PIN 0393A032               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,270 Title Number                     

VACA LEOVIGILDO  Account Number 4722 Tax Dist 01 

131 BURNT TREE DR                       1992 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

MH Value 13,685 Serial Num GAFLNO7A24290
W2     

Add-on Value 1,724 PIN 0393A023               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,409 Title Number                     

VALERIA NAJERA-LARES   Account Number 4264 Tax Dist 01 

10 FALL AVE                             1983 14x70 R-ANELL HOMES / WOODBROOK

                                        MH Value 6,060 Serial Num RLV002583GA       
  

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03660014               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 314051216 Total Value 6,060 Title Number                     

VALES EDDIE F & GLORIA J   Account Number 5971 Tax Dist 01 

130 KATHY ST                            2017 32x68 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 133,798 Serial Num DISH06685GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 0355A007               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 138,208 Title Number TAF                 

VAN CRAIG  Account Number 4727 Tax Dist 06 

135 VAN RD                              2000 28x64 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL II

MH Value 25,434 Serial Num GMHGA10200262
49AB   

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 339Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

434

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 3,048 PIN 03310005               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 28,482 Title Number                     

VAN CRAIG M  Account Number 2304 Tax Dist 01 

135 VAN RD                              1996 24x56 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

MH Value 28,351 Serial Num GAFLS54AB7727
5      

Add-on Value 2,240 PIN 03310007               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 30,591 Title Number                     

VANDIVER TINA M   Account Number 43 Tax Dist 01 

251 HOLLY HILL RD                       2000 28x72 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 43,158 Serial Num GBHMN53273AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 4,105 PIN 04440017               
                           

RICHMOND HILL GA 313244211 Total Value 47,263 Title Number                     

VAQUER MICHAEL SR &  Account Number 4730 Tax Dist 01 

EMILY & MARK                            2001 32x64 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

869 MCCALL RD                           MH Value 46,566 Serial Num FLHML2B1557238
66AB  

Add-on Value 3,100 PIN 03890030               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 49,666 Title Number                     

VARGAS MARY ELIZABETH   Account Number 6321 Tax Dist 01 

142 MIDDLETON RD                        2020 16x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC FACTORY LIMITED

                                        MH Value 51,568 Serial Num WHC025974GA     
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,528 PIN 0375E023               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 55,096 Title Number                     

VARGAS SONIA P   Account Number 2624 Tax Dist 03 

200 MAGNOLIA BLVD                       1993 14x50 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

APT 424                                 MH Value 11,010 Serial Num GAFLN75A16329
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 904 PIN R2090018              
                            

PORT WENTWORTH GA 314073424 Total Value 11,914 Title Number                     

VASQUEZ MARGARITA SANCHEZ   Account Number 3947 Tax Dist 01 

516 E WILLIAMS ST                       1987 28x56 STERLING CORP / STERLING (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 19,440 Serial Num SMHNC20619AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,147 PIN R2100052              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,587 Title Number                     

VAUGHAN CHARLES W & CASON CYNTHIA 
MARIE   

Account Number 1085 Tax Dist 01 

535 CREEKWOOD DR                        2000 28x56 SWEETWATER HOMES / SWEETWATER

                                        MH Value 19,120 Serial Num SHGA6206AB        
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,997 PIN 0329A018               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 23,117 Title Number                     

VELASQUEZ CLAUDIA   Account Number 6044 Tax Dist 01 

145 VILLAGE DR                          2000 14x66 LIBERTY / LIBERTY

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 340Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

435

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 9,045 Serial Num 10L27031            

                                        Add-on Value 2,141 PIN 0304B007D00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31408 Total Value 11,186 Title Number 776325173323094 
    

VELAZQUEZ AUDIEL PEREZ &   Account Number 2176 Tax Dist 01 

CUBILLOS-JARA JEFFERSON                 1973 12x70 COMMODORE / SHELBY

138 PINTO WAY                           MH Value 3,217 Serial Num 30127005S417630 
    

                                        Add-on Value 1,109 PIN 0377B070               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 4,326 Title Number TAF                 

VICKERY CLYDE  Account Number 4736 Tax Dist 01 

550 LOG LANDING RD                      1988 28x56 FLEETWOOD / LAKE POINTE

MH Value 14,558 Serial Num 0190L               

Add-on Value 3,176 PIN 04280027               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 17,734 Title Number                     

VINCENT DIAN E   Account Number 5234 Tax Dist 01 

FORMLY SELLARS DIAN E                   1992 14x52 BELLCREST HOMES / AUGUSTAN II (SGL/MULTI)

2353 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 10,277 Serial Num GBHMF13843        
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,673 PIN 03000022               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 11,950 Title Number                     

WADDELL RONNIE & ANGELA  Account Number 4742 Tax Dist 03 

207 WEISENBAKER RD                      2000 28x66 BELLCREST HOMES / SPRING OAK (SGL/MULTI)

LT 12                                   MH Value 40,270 Serial Num GBHMN33833AB   
     

Add-on Value 3,082 PIN R2090018              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 43,352 Title Number                     

WADDELL TOMMY E SR  Account Number 4743 Tax Dist 01 

% WADDELL BRENDA L                      1993 16x66 CRIMSON INDUSTRIES / CRIMSON

ANDERSON                                MH Value 14,271 Serial Num CALS3221            

P O BOX 453                             Add-on Value 1,128 PIN 03020063               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 15,399 Title Number                     

WADDELL TOMMY E SR  Account Number 4744 Tax Dist 01 

% WADDELL BRENDA L                      1978 24x60 ALL AMERICAN OF ASHBURN / ALL AMERICAN EAGLE 
(SGL/MULTI)

ANDERSON                                MH Value 9,292 Serial Num                     

P O BOX 453                             Add-on Value PIN 03020063               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 9,292 Title Number                     

WAHL ERIC MARTIN JR   Account Number 6550 Tax Dist 01 

1399 ARNSDORFF LP                       2022 16x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM

                                        MH Value 77,334 Serial Num SBHGA22103501  
     

                                        Add-on Value 5,566 PIN 03620021A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 82,900 Title Number TAF                 

WALKER ALICE  Account Number 4752 Tax Dist 01 

162 MT PLEASANT ROAD                    1985 12x70 BOWEN MOBILE HOMES / DARLINGTON (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 341Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

436

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 7,559 Serial Num 6614DC0935          

Add-on Value 1,951 PIN 03580056               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 9,510 Title Number                     

WALKER ALICE MAE F   Account Number 4751 Tax Dist 01 

C/O ALETHA WALKER-BING                  1981 24x60 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER

19 OLD DAWSON ACRES                     MH Value 9,590 Serial Num BM12879A            

                                        Add-on Value 3,248 PIN 03580005               
                           

SEABROOK SC 29940 Total Value 12,838 Title Number                     

WALKER LARRY E &   Account Number 4762 Tax Dist 01 

C/O MARIE WALKER                        1980 24x70 GUERDON / GUERDON

2807 RIVER OAKS DR                      MH Value 10,537 Serial Num GDWSGA4979496
2A & B 

                                        Add-on Value 639 PIN 0302A076               
                           

RICHMOND HILL GA 31324 Total Value 11,176 Title Number                     

WALKER PATTY SUE   Account Number 4769 Tax Dist 01 

C/O STEVEN RIEFF                        1993 26x56 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

118 PADDLEFORD DRIVE                    MH Value 19,283 Serial Num 032483B             

                                        Add-on Value 2,246 PIN 02450009               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,529 Title Number                     

WALL DAVID HENRY   Account Number 306 Tax Dist 01 

118 PINEWOO DR                          1989 24x52 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL (T)

                                        MH Value 11,639 Serial Num GAFLJ34B09702S
H     

                                        Add-on Value 2,326 PIN 0304A052               
                           

POOLER GA 31322 Total Value 13,965 Title Number                     

WALLACE KELVIN  Account Number 4776 Tax Dist 01 

149 CHESTER THOMAS                      1998 28x76 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

MH Value 24,077 Serial Num GAFLV75673CD1
1AB    

Add-on Value 3,216 PIN 03150045               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 27,293 Title Number                     

WALLACE LORETTA   Account Number 5992 Tax Dist 01 

302 SAINT JOHNS RD                      1983 14x70 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 1,625 Serial Num AAFLA2460           

                                        Add-on Value PIN 02880026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 1,625 Title Number                     

WALLACE NELSON E  Account Number 4779 Tax Dist 01 

1996 16x80 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

1569 CLYO SHAWNEE RD                    MH Value 19,200 Serial Num WHC005974GA     
    

Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 03610005               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 20,926 Title Number                     

WALLACE RICHARD   Account Number 4262 Tax Dist 01 

MAURICE                                 1986 14x55 GOLDEN KEY HOMES /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 342Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

437

Item IX. 18.



2855 MCCALL RD                          MH Value 2,382 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 681 PIN 04240050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 3,063 Title Number                     

WALLACE ROSE M  Account Number 4781 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 723                             1995 24x52 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

MH Value 13,333 Serial Num PH402GA5493AB  
     

Add-on Value 3,900 PIN 0366C011B00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 17,233 Title Number                     

WALLACE ROSE M   Account Number 5604 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 443                              2000 16x80 CLAYTON HOMES INC / 2000 SERIES

                                        MH Value 8,458 Serial Num CL509665            

                                        Add-on Value 1,563 PIN 03290063               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 10,021 Title Number                     

WALLICK SHARON D  Account Number 4788 Tax Dist 01 

% TOMMY MCRAE                           1986 28x56 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

184 BEEBE RD                            MH Value 7,696 Serial Num H54539GL            

Add-on Value 3,198 PIN 04110001               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,894 Title Number                     

WALLIS LARRY STEVEN   Account Number 4789 Tax Dist 01 

2848 SANDHILL RD                        1977 12x66 FLEETWOOD / BARRINGTON

                                        MH Value 4,936 Serial Num GAFL1A71605054
4     

                                        Add-on Value 2,559 PIN 03010010               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 7,495 Title Number                     

WARD EARL WAYNE   Account Number 2244 Tax Dist 01 

278 LITTLE HORSEPEN RD                  2000 16x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / COUGAR

                                        MH Value 15,211 Serial Num GMHGA20200249
07     

                                        Add-on Value 1,809 PIN 0394A007               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,020 Title Number                     

WARD JACK L SR  Account Number 4798 Tax Dist 01 

199 MEADOWOOD LN                        1986 24x52 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / INNOVATOR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 13,177 Serial Num HMST1530AGA     
    

Add-on Value 2,620 PIN 0375C017              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 15,797 Title Number                     

WARGO ROBERT A JR  Account Number 4806 Tax Dist 01 

1982 14x56 COLONIAL COACH MFG INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

2303 SANDHILL RD                        MH Value 500 Serial Num 18794523            

Add-on Value PIN 0277A032               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 500 Title Number                     

WARMAN MARTHA L &  Account Number 4808 Tax Dist 01 

DAVID L                                 1990 14x80 FLEETWOOD / WESTON II

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 343Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

438

Item IX. 18.



192 AURIGA BLVD                         MH Value 11,574 Serial Num GALK75A07753W
E      

Add-on Value 1,082 PIN 02530006               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 12,656 Title Number                     

WARNER CAROLYN  Account Number 4812 Tax Dist 01 

1657 REIDSVILLE RD                      1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON ELITE

MH Value 13,680 Serial Num GAFLT75A29123
WT21   

Add-on Value 1,779 PIN 04020035               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 15,459 Title Number                     

WARNER LULA M  Account Number 4815 Tax Dist 01 

2924 STILLWELL CLYO RD                  1969 12x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD CSTM

MH Value 3,705 Serial Num 5F9TS1202           

Add-on Value 1,080 PIN 04400007F00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 4,785 Title Number                     

WARNER MARY ANN   Account Number 2060 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 1244                             1987 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / CYPRESS MANOR

                                        MH Value 14,190 Serial Num FLHMLCY280711
12357A 

                                        Add-on Value 4,060 PIN 03670043               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 18,250 Title Number                     

WARNER TYLER & BARBARA   Account Number 6373 Tax Dist 01 

490 STILLWELL RD                        1999 28x56 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 20,954 Serial Num OW67462AB          
 

                                        Add-on Value 3,256 PIN 04100001A00         
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 24,210 Title Number TAF                 

WARREN JOYCE E  Account Number 4823 Tax Dist 01 

106 RIVERBRANCH RD                      2002 28x60 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

MH Value 41,724 Serial Num H177591GL&R       
  

Add-on Value 4,793 PIN 0305A060               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 46,517 Title Number                     

WASDIN HUBERT DARRELL   Account Number 4909 Tax Dist 01 

291 INTERSTATE CIRCLE                   2000 14x48 FLEETWOOD / LIFESTAGES

                                        MH Value 14,360 Serial Num GAFLY07A46771-
V411  

                                        Add-on Value 1,748 PIN 0304B002C00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 16,108 Title Number                     

WASHINGTON CHARLES G   Account Number 5949 Tax Dist 01 

101 WALDEN POND RD                      2017 32x70 CHAMPION / CHAMPION

                                        MH Value 95,938 Serial Num FL261-00PH-
A102208AB

                                        Add-on Value 5,821 PIN 0451C010              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 101,759 Title Number TAF                 

WASHINGTON JOHN  Account Number 4828 Tax Dist 01 

4928 HWY 21 N                           2000 32x76 ADRIAN HOMES / ADRIAN SERIES II

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 344Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

439

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 44,047 Serial Num GAHAA202AB        
  

Add-on Value 5,803 PIN 02880008               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 49,850 Title Number 771867010249907 
    

WATERS CLAY  Account Number 4835 Tax Dist 01 

1245 LOW GROUND RD                      1988 14x76 BELLCREST HOMES / CRESTMARK II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 2,310 Serial Num GBHMA20616        
  

Add-on Value 788 PIN 03930026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 3,098 Title Number                     

WATERS HARRY & RETHA  Account Number 4836 Tax Dist 01 

2889 CLYO STILLWELL RD                  1999 28x60 GRAND MANOR INC / GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 24,577 Serial Num GAGMTD06029A
B       

Add-on Value 3,136 PIN 04400007B01         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 27,713 Title Number                     

WATERS JESSE WALTER   Account Number 37 Tax Dist 01 

1459 COLUMBIA RD                        1986 14x72 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

                                        MH Value 2,901 Serial Num GAFL1AF4345012
49    

                                        Add-on Value 1,951 PIN 0350A021               
                           

ORANGEBURG SC 29115 Total Value 4,852 Title Number                     

WATERS KELLIS JASON  Account Number 5198 Tax Dist 01 

1407 ASPEN COURT                        1973 24x60 KINGS POINT HOUSING CORP /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 9,377 Serial Num KG601246            

Add-on Value 940 PIN 04460030               
                           

WEST CHESTER PA 19380 Total Value 10,317 Title Number                     

WATERS TAMMY MARIE   Account Number 4077 Tax Dist 01 

9 TALMADGE DR                           1979 28x60 ALL AMERICAN HOMES (HUD) /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 19,034 Serial Num 1930                

                                        Add-on Value 983 PIN R2250015              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,017 Title Number                     

WATERS VANNIE  Account Number 4842 Tax Dist 01 

%JOY WATERS                             2000 28x66 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE (SGL/MULTI)

318 W PENROSE DR                        MH Value 27,187 Serial Num HMST14986ABGA 
      

Add-on Value 2,282 PIN 0302A051C00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31410 Total Value 29,469 Title Number                     

WATERS WALTER H  Account Number 4843 Tax Dist 01 

1929 HWY 80                             1983 24x52 GUERDON / GUERDON

MH Value 10,475 Serial Num GDWGA25832172
5      

Add-on Value 1,833 PIN 03290050               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 12,308 Title Number                     

WATSON LENELL NEWMAN   Account Number 4847 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 345Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

440

Item IX. 18.



901 HWY 24                              1994 14x70 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE II

APT 5                                   MH Value 11,945 Serial Num GAFLP07A28532
BM     

                                        Add-on Value 1,551 PIN 03780026               
                           

STATESBORO GA 304612321 Total Value 13,496 Title Number                     

WAY WANDA   Account Number 4850 Tax Dist 01 

112 RILEY CT                            2002 32x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / PRESIDENTIAL

                                        MH Value 44,586 Serial Num GMHGA44601287
72AB   

                                        Add-on Value 4,453 PIN 04410046               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 49,039 Title Number                     

WAYNE E TIPTON FAMILY LTD 
PARTNERSHIP   

Account Number 3246 Tax Dist 01 

55 TIPTON RD                            1991 14x70 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE II

                                        MH Value 10,859 Serial Num GAFLO7A20775B
M      

                                        Add-on Value 1,146 PIN 0330A038F00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 12,005 Title Number                     

WEBB IJON HUGHIE   Account Number 2861 Tax Dist 01 

1130 STILLWELL RD                       1996 24x60 REDMAN / WALDEN

                                        MH Value 16,358 Serial Num 1142951A            

                                        Add-on Value 3,490 PIN 02360013               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 19,848 Title Number                     

WEBB IJON HUGHIE WEBB   Account Number 5066 Tax Dist 01 

1157 STILLWELL RD                       1993 14x70 DESTINY / OMNI PLUS (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 17,810 Serial Num 0-34895             

                                        Add-on Value 1,976 PIN 04090035               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 19,786 Title Number                     

WEBB JAMES JR   Account Number 4856 Tax Dist 01 

106 MYRTLEWOOD DR                       1998 28x56 HOMES OF MERIT / PINE MANOR

                                        MH Value 35,007 Serial Num FLHMLCP484-
17344AB  

                                        Add-on Value 3,343 PIN 03960058               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 38,350 Title Number                     

WEBB RAY D III   Account Number 2489 Tax Dist 01 

869 HERBERT KESSLER RD                  2010 28x56 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE ULTRA

                                        MH Value 40,421 Serial Num GAFL907AB58636
-ET11 

                                        Add-on Value 6,976 PIN 03950001A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 47,397 Title Number                     

WEBB WILLIAM H   Account Number 4859 Tax Dist 01 

1045 STILLWELL RD                       1986 14x76 GUERDON / SEVILLE CHASE

                                        MH Value 3,876 Serial Num GDAIAL43855847  
    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 04090049               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 3,876 Title Number                     

WEBBER CINDY L &  Account Number 4860 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 346Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

441

Item IX. 18.



MAYNARD                                 1981 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WINGATE

119 KEY RD                              MH Value 6,798 Serial Num GAFL1AB0305369
7     

Add-on Value 663 PIN 03290058               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 7,461 Title Number                     

WEDINCAMP MICHAEL   Account Number 4862 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1992 28x60 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

2301 US HWY 80                          MH Value 24,451 Serial Num 031180A             

                                        Add-on Value 2,317 PIN 0377A018A00        
                              

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 26,768 Title Number                     

WEICKERSON BOBBY &  Account Number 4864 Tax Dist 01 

QUEEN FERN HELEN                        1997 28x70 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

219 VAN RD                              MH Value 38,899 Serial Num GBHMK30488        
  

Add-on Value 3,241 PIN 03310018               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 42,140 Title Number                     

WEICKERSON JOHNNY &  Account Number 4865 Tax Dist 01 

Y                                       1991 28x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

215 VAN RD                              MH Value 29,775 Serial Num GAFLL35A03821H
/S    

Add-on Value 3,136 PIN 03310018               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 32,911 Title Number                     

WEIDENBACH SHANE   Account Number 6417 Tax Dist 01 

135 OAKVIEW RD                          2022 32x60 KABCO BUILDERS / MD TITANIUM

                                        MH Value 113,051 Serial Num KB0214926AB21   
    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 0411A005               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 119,995 Title Number                     

WEIMER MATTHEW  Account Number 4868 Tax Dist 01 

LANIER TINA                             1997 28x80 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

193 OAKRIDGE RD                         MH Value 24,342 Serial Num GAFLT05A25981-
CWII  

Add-on Value 3,194 PIN 0324A110               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 27,536 Title Number                     

WEINREICH CAROL A   Account Number 3440 Tax Dist 01 

30 ASPEN DR                             1997 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 18,238 Serial Num GAFLV75A29443
WT11   

                                        Add-on Value 1,738 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,976 Title Number                     

WEIS TRAVIS  Account Number 4869 Tax Dist 01 

440 WHITE CEDAR                         1988 14x76 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 11,545 Serial Num 014109              

Add-on Value 1,124 PIN 03300014               
                           

SPARTA GA 31087 Total Value 12,669 Title Number                     

WEITMAN GEORGE PRESTON  Account Number 4870 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 347Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

442

Item IX. 18.



1747 SPRINGFIELD EGYPT                  1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

MH Value 19,251 Serial Num GAFLW75A33525
WT11   

Add-on Value 1,680 PIN 03410005               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 20,931 Title Number                     

WELLS WILLIAM FREEDOM SCOTT   Account Number 938 Tax Dist 01 

402 HUMMINGBIRD LN                      1999 28x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 32,353 Serial Num GAFLW75AB6934
1CD21  

                                        Add-on Value 3,789 PIN 0369A094               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 36,142 Title Number                     

WENDELKEN   Account Number 6159 Tax Dist 01 

% 615 NEASE RD                          2008 32x64 FLEETWOOD / EAGLE TRACE

                                        MH Value 59,928 Serial Num GAFL707A57422E
T11   

                                        Add-on Value 3,864 PIN 03750035               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 63,792 Title Number TAF                 

WENDELKEN MAXINE RAHN   Account Number 2266 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 155                              1988 14x66 CLAYTON HOMES INC / CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 9,371 Serial Num SC1CLM45468GT
N      

                                        Add-on Value 1,860 PIN 04410050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 11,231 Title Number                     

WEREDYK JIMMIE  Account Number 4883 Tax Dist 01 

1879 GOSHEN RD                          1998 16x57 TIDWELL / CIMARRON (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 21,668 Serial Num GBHML51821        
  

Add-on Value 2,014 PIN 0435G019              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 23,682 Title Number                     

WESLEY WILLIS L  Account Number 4885 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 824                             2000 24x52 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

MH Value 16,624 Serial Num GMHQA11600269
16AB   

Add-on Value 2,190 PIN 0460C029              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,814 Title Number                     

WEST CAROLYN ELAINE   Account Number 1287 Tax Dist 02 

4706 GREENWOOD DR                       1976 24x56 SMITH CO / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,017 Serial Num 8815A               

                                        Add-on Value 4,625 PIN G0060035              
                            

GASTONIA NC 280528166 Total Value 14,642 Title Number                     

WEST DAVID L &  Account Number 4887 Tax Dist 01 

THERESA S                               1997 28x64 PALM HARBOR / PALM HARBOR SELECT

P O BOX 1732                            MH Value 41,827 Serial Num PH148165            

Add-on Value 8,276 PIN 0428A008               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 50,103 Title Number                     

WEST GEORGIA NICOLE  Account Number 4890 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 348Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

443

Item IX. 18.



3132 SANDHILL RD                        1993 16x76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 15,084 Serial Num CHIAL05561          

Add-on Value 1,760 PIN 0376A002D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 16,844 Title Number                     

WEST JEFF  Account Number 4892 Tax Dist 01 

639 NOEL CONAWAY RD                     2006 32x70 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / IMPRESSION SERIES (O-S,T)

MH Value 79,694 Serial Num DESAL2288AB      
   

Add-on Value 8,911 PIN 03520082               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 88,605 Title Number                     

WEST JOSHUA   Account Number 6119 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 275                              2004 26x48 FLEETWOOD / LIFESTAGES

                                        MH Value 38,538 Serial Num GAFL534AB77908
SC11  

                                        Add-on Value 2,714 PIN 0394A008               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 41,252 Title Number                     

WEST STEVE  Account Number 4893 Tax Dist 01 

643 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                   2002 28x48 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

MH Value 35,927 Serial Num FLHMLCB151325
692AB  

Add-on Value 2,961 PIN 03520082A00         
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 38,888 Title Number                     

WESTALL DAVID  Account Number 4895 Tax Dist 01 

1987 14x72 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / MIRAGE LX (SGL/MULTI)

P O BOX 1102                            MH Value 10,700 Serial Num HMST2640            

Add-on Value 2,358 PIN 03890031               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 13,058 Title Number                     

WESTBERRY DAVID DURAND AND LESLIE D  
 

Account Number 6437 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2022 14x68 CLAYTON HOMES INC / TRUMH

584 LAUREL HILL RD                      MH Value 59,472 Serial Num CWP050673TN      
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,528 PIN 04040017               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 63,000 Title Number                     

WESTBROOK CAPRICIA FOX  Account Number 4896 Tax Dist 01 

6972 CLYO KILDARE RD                    1999 24x60 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 15,836 Serial Num H858426L&R         
 

Add-on Value 2,302 PIN 0229A020               
                           

NEWINGTON GA 30446 Total Value 18,138 Title Number                     

WESTFALL THERESA BERNICE   Account Number 4897 Tax Dist 01 

C/O GROOVER DAVID                       1983 14x48 BEACHCOMBER HMS /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

166 E DEERFIELD RD                      MH Value 7,101 Serial Num SSMFLAB60561    
    

                                        Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 7,101 Title Number                     

WHALEY ANTHONY   Account Number 4054 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 349Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

444

Item IX. 18.



505 RED BIRD RD                         1999 32x64 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 39,048 Serial Num GAFLX75AB6964
0CD21  

                                        Add-on Value 3,161 PIN 0369A102               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 42,209 Title Number                     

WHALEY WILLIAM R &  Account Number 4900 Tax Dist 01 

TRACY S                                 1994 14x70 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE

% WHALEY LEROY                          MH Value 9,607 Serial Num PSHGA-14668       
  

P O BOX 602                             Add-on Value 888 PIN 02950011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,495 Title Number                     

WHEELER JUDY P  Account Number 4903 Tax Dist 01 

413 REIDSVILLE RD                       1979 14x70 WINDSOR HOMES / WINDSOR

MH Value 2,138 Serial Num ZW1701411140     
   

Add-on Value 672 PIN 04210033               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 2,810 Title Number                     

WHEELER ROBERT ALLEN &  Account Number 4906 Tax Dist 01 

JUDY PRICE                              1976 12x65 BENCH-MARK HOMES INC /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

413 REIDSVILLE RD                       MH Value 2,561 Serial Num BM9364              

Add-on Value 360 PIN 04210033               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 2,921 Title Number                     

WHITAKER CHARLIE LEE JR   Account Number 1146 Tax Dist 01 

2219 CHARLESTON PL                      1982 14x70 TOWN & COUNTRY / TOWN HOUSE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,614 Serial Num 08429               

                                        Add-on Value 1,169 PIN 03660014               
                           

HYATTSVILLE PG MD 20783 Total Value 7,783 Title Number                     

WHITAKER ELIZABETH  Account Number 5262 Tax Dist 02 

% LEE JOSEPH                            1999 16x72 CLAYTON HOMES INC / SPIRIT

PO BOX 322                              MH Value 17,217 Serial Num WHC010046GA     
    

Add-on Value 1,701 PIN G0060008              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 18,918 Title Number                     

WHITAKER ISAAC B &   Account Number 3958 Tax Dist 02 

SMITH APRIL SHAREL                      1979 24x56 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 613                              MH Value 5,003 Serial Num DI1001062           

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN G0040018              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,003 Title Number                     

WHITE BARBARA  Account Number 4911 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 181                              2000 24x52 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL XTREME

MH Value 22,231 Serial Num GAFLX34AB7270
9-SH21 

Add-on Value 2,432 PIN 0355B017               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 24,663 Title Number                     

WHITE JO ANN  Account Number 4917 Tax Dist 01 

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 350Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

445

Item IX. 18.



PO BOX 370                              1997 14x64 HORTON HOMES INC / MIRAGE

MH Value 13,255 Serial Num H133617G            

Add-on Value 2,365 PIN 0302A005               
                           

EDEN GA 313070370 Total Value 15,620 Title Number                     

WHITECAGE VINCENT J &  Account Number 4927 Tax Dist 03 

BARBARA ANN                             1984 24x40 SCHULT / SANTA FE

6985 OAKWOOD ST                         MH Value 6,570 Serial Num KH40D3CK1719G
A      

Add-on Value 2,592 PIN R2230005              
                            

JACKSONVILLE FL 32208 Total Value 9,162 Title Number                     

WHITFIELD CHARLES L AND TUCKER 
WHITFIELD   

Account Number 2263 Tax Dist 01 

CAROL N                                 1995 16x80 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

342 MAGNOLIA RD                         MH Value 20,014 Serial Num GAFLS07A3671B
M2     

                                        Add-on Value 2,738 PIN 0316A013               
                           

REIDSVILLE GA 30453 Total Value 22,752 Title Number                     

WHITLEY WAYNE T  Account Number 6207 Tax Dist 01 

101 MAGNOLIA DR                         1989 28x60 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 15,373 Serial Num H754806GLR         
 

Add-on Value 3,147 PIN 0450D056              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 18,520 Title Number 777862191207094 
    

WHITLEY WAYNE THOMAS &  Account Number 4931 Tax Dist 01 

GLENDA LEIGH                            1996 16x80 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

101 MAGNOLIA DR                         MH Value 19,200 Serial Num WHC005871GA     
    

Add-on Value 2,747 PIN 0345A003               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 21,947 Title Number                     

WHITTEN KENNETH J AND ELIZABETH B   Account Number 3350 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1997 24x56 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / PIONEER

498 WOODLAWN DR                         MH Value 11,060 Serial Num PH2403GA2459A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 1,954 PIN 03660014               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 13,014 Title Number                     

WICKER KEITH AND KELLY   Account Number 6525 Tax Dist 01 

102 DOGWOOD DR                          2022 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD CLASSIC

                                        MH Value 41,860 Serial Num FLE260GA21-
66569A   

                                        Add-on Value 2,681 PIN 0450D032              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 44,541 Title Number                     

WIGGINS THOMAS   Account Number 6612 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2022 28x70 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TALL OAKS MOD (T-M)

119 INDICA PL                           MH Value 176,096 Serial Num DISH11686GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 6,929 PIN 0347C011              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 351Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

446

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 313125084 Total Value 183,025 Title Number                     

WILCOX GLORIA   Account Number 4942 Tax Dist 01 

6 LOCH WAY                              1994 14x76 FLEETWOOD / VOGUE

                                        MH Value 12,093 Serial Num NFLP41A28521V
O      

                                        Add-on Value 1,816 PIN 03020114               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 13,909 Title Number                     

WILFUR CHARLES E   Account Number 4944 Tax Dist 01 

126 WINDSONG WAY                        1990 24x58 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 11,752 Serial Num GMHGA09903217
A      

                                        Add-on Value 3,106 PIN 0305A080               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 14,858 Title Number                     

WILLEY BRIAN A   Account Number 4955 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1998 16x76 CHANDELEUR HOMES INC / CHANDELEUR (SGL/MULTI)

154 PINEHILL DR                         MH Value 104 Serial Num CH1AL18433         
 

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 04210034               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 104 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS BILLIE E  Account Number 4961 Tax Dist 01 

% KAREN MULVEHILL                       1982 14x60 SCHULT / FIESTA

194 HORSESHOE RD                        MH Value 2,301 Serial Num FDGA2M2329        
  

Add-on Value PIN 0355A023               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 2,301 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS CAROLYN L  Account Number 4963 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 877                              1986 14x48 CHALLENGER CORP / COUNTRY MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 7,696 Serial Num 1880                

Add-on Value 1,048 PIN 03020077               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 8,744 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS CHERYL R   Account Number 4966 Tax Dist 01 

C/O HEATHER THOMPSON                    1996 28x66 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / FREEDOM MOD

132 GREYSTONE DR                        MH Value 35,388 Serial Num HONC02230664 A 
B    

                                        Add-on Value 4,156 PIN 04750014               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 39,544 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS DERRICK   Account Number 6613 Tax Dist 01 

2070 SANDHILL RD                        2023 32x72 DESTINY INDUSTRIES LLC / TIMBERLINE ELITE

                                        MH Value 195,502 Serial Num DISH12145GAAB  
     

                                        Add-on Value PIN 0300B039               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 195,502 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS DOUGLAS KEN   Account Number 4075 Tax Dist 01 

108 ZIPPERER PADDOCK                    1974 24x60 NOBILITY HOMES / NOBILITY

                                        MH Value 9,148 Serial Num G0G60329A           

                                        Add-on Value 4,284 PIN 03250003               
                           

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 352Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

447

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 13,432 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS DOUGLAS KEN   Account Number 4078 Tax Dist 01 

108 ZIPPERER PADDOCK                    1988 28x64 HOMES OF MERIT / CYPRESS MANOR

                                        MH Value 12,000 Serial Num FLHMLCY280711
13174A 

                                        Add-on Value 2,916 PIN 03250003               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 14,916 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS ELVIS T  Account Number 4973 Tax Dist 01 

391 ANDERSON RD                         1977 24x56 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

MH Value 10,647 Serial Num H9629GL             

Add-on Value 6,054 PIN 03300036               
                           

STATESBORO GA 30458 Total Value 16,701 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS G W  Account Number 4976 Tax Dist 01 

3418 HWY 17 S                           1968 12x65 REDMAN / REDMAN

MH Value 3,203 Serial Num 329422              

Add-on Value 4,092 PIN 02520027               
                           

GUYTON GA 3312 Total Value 7,295 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS G W  Account Number 4977 Tax Dist 01 

3418 HWY 17 S                           1976 12x70 ARTCRAFT HOMES / ARTCRAFT (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 5,984 Serial Num P6711               

Add-on Value 1,179 PIN 02240003               
                           

GUYTON GA 3312 Total Value 7,163 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS G W  Account Number 4978 Tax Dist 01 

3418 HWY 17 S                           1983 24x56 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

MH Value 8,950 Serial Num H26519GL            

Add-on Value 1,645 PIN 02240003               
                           

GUYTON GA 3312 Total Value 10,595 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS GEORGE W  Account Number 4979 Tax Dist 01 

3418 HWY 17 S                           1994 14x70 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 10,225 Serial Num H107748G            

Add-on Value 2,177 PIN 03240065               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,402 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS GERGORY ANTONE  Account Number 3757 Tax Dist 02 

199 MARTHA DR                           1984 14x70 REDMAN / NEW MOON

MH Value 6,195 Serial Num 11417190            

Add-on Value 2,028 PIN G0060018              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,223 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS GREGORY ANTONE   Account Number 5648 Tax Dist 02 

199 MARTHA DR                           2014 16x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 43,387 Serial Num LOHGA11314525  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,195 PIN G0060030A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 45,582 Title Number TAF                 

WILLIAMS INGRID  Account Number 4985 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 567                             1978 24x40 GUERDON / TANGO

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 353Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

448

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 6,840 Serial Num GDWTGA0878191
4A     

Add-on Value 1,842 PIN 02950052               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,682 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS JAMES L & BRIDGET  Account Number 310 Tax Dist 01 

271 RACCON DRIVE                        2005 27x72 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

MH Value 54,273 Serial Num H182194GL&R       
  

Add-on Value 3,207 PIN 0302A066C00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 57,480 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS JERRY L  Account Number 4991 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 417                             1967 12x60 COMMODORE / FRONTIER

326 BLUFF DR                            MH Value 4,540 Serial Num 7568534             

Add-on Value 2,616 PIN 0302A033C00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 7,156 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS JERRY L  Account Number 4992 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 417                             1971 12x60 GUERDON / VAGABOND

326 BLUFF DR                            MH Value 6,420 Serial Num GB020115            

Add-on Value 810 PIN 0302A035C00        
                              

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 7,230 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS JOHN JAMES   Account Number 6600 Tax Dist 01 

820 RICHLAND AVE                        2023 32x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / HOME RUN

                                        MH Value 116,943 Serial Num 052000HA521409
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03870016               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 123,887 Title Number TAF                 

WILLIAMS KENNY  Account Number 5003 Tax Dist 01 

1700 CENTRAL AVE                        1970 12x60 HALLMARK HOMES / GALAXY (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 4,545 Serial Num H339265             

Add-on Value 576 PIN 02950028               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,121 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS KENNY R  Account Number 5004 Tax Dist 01 

1700 CENTRAL AVE                        1971 12x60 URBAN COACH CO /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 1,300 Serial Num 71602317            

Add-on Value 576 PIN 02950028               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 1,876 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS KENNY R   Account Number 5002 Tax Dist 01 

3922 MIDLAND RD                         1973 12x60 SHELLER GLOBE / DELTA (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 5,489 Serial Num 31126402S415230 
    

                                        Add-on Value 3,046 PIN 0296A131               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 8,535 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS LARRY G   Account Number 4172 Tax Dist 01 

3201 OHARA DRIVE N                      1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 21,490 Serial Num GAFLX75A34829
WT21   

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 354Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

449

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 2,103 PIN 0305A059               
                           

MACON GA 31206 Total Value 23,593 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS LATASHA  Account Number 5006 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 743                              1983 14x70 FLEETWOOD / WESTON SLE

MH Value 2,558 Serial Num GAFL1AD1205610
9     

Add-on Value 269 PIN 03200027               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 2,827 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS LINDA B  Account Number 5008 Tax Dist 01 

1005 EAST 32ND ST                       1989 14x66 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN DREAM

MH Value 7,873 Serial Num SSLAL13309          

Add-on Value PIN 03890013               
                           

SAVANNAH GA 31401 Total Value 7,873 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS LOIS & SYDNEY   Account Number 5026 Tax Dist 01 

118 SOTEEN RD                           1995 14x70 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

                                        MH Value 12,839 Serial Num GAFLS75A25630-
WE21  

                                        Add-on Value 941 PIN 02980029               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 13,780 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS LUCILLE  Account Number 5010 Tax Dist 02 

P O BOX 322                             1999 32x70 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 45,083 Serial Num GBHMM52804A     
    

Add-on Value 2,876 PIN G0060009A00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 47,959 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS LUCILLE NEWTON   Account Number 5007 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1984 24x40 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

116 BLACKWATER WAY                      MH Value 6,105 Serial Num 3967                

                                        Add-on Value 3,693 PIN G0060030              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,798 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS MARTHA L  Account Number 5013 Tax Dist 01 

2912 CLYO-STILLWELL RD                  1990 14x80 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 12,865 Serial Num B34347              

Add-on Value 1,400 PIN 04400007E00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 14,265 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS MARY PATSY   Account Number 4049 Tax Dist 01 

5460 OLD RIVER RD S                     1977 24x48 VINDALE CORP / VINDALE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,453 Serial Num 2564                

                                        Add-on Value 3,876 PIN 0355C005              
                            

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 7,329 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS MILDRED  Account Number 5014 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 313                              2000 28x48 HOMESTEAD HOMES INC / PLANTATION (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 35,342 Serial Num HMST15313ABGA 
      

Add-on Value 1,650 PIN G0130016              
                            

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 355Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

450

Item IX. 18.



GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 36,992 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS NANCY CAROL   Account Number 2279 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 214                              1968 12x60 TRIPLE A HOMES / SILVER EAGLE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 5,491 Serial Num 60126229            

                                        Add-on Value 303 PIN 03280002               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 5,794 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS PATRICIA  Account Number 5015 Tax Dist 01 

AKA BLAND PATRICIA                      1995 28x64 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 31,601 Serial Num WHC003790GAA
B       

341 OLD TUSCULUM R                      Add-on Value 2,573 PIN 0366B005               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 34,174 Title Number 775258051928094 
    

WILLIAMS PATRICIA AND WHITE FLORRIE 
BELL   

Account Number 548 Tax Dist 01 

AND ET AL                               2000 28x66 BELLCREST / HARBOR VIEW II

PO BOX 1484                             MH Value 28,270 Serial Num GBHMN33740AB   
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,094 PIN 0366B002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 31,364 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS PATSY   Account Number 5016 Tax Dist 01 

5460 OLD RIVER ROAD S                   1988 14x76 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD SPECIAL

                                        MH Value 7,717 Serial Num F2D66S14FB3687
8GA   

                                        Add-on Value 800 PIN 0355C005              
                            

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 8,517 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS RAY L   Account Number 5018 Tax Dist 01 

1433 OLD DIXIE S                        1984 24x56 CATALINA HMS / CATALINA (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 5,613 Serial Num 4318A               

                                        Add-on Value 2,800 PIN 0460C009              
                            

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 8,413 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS RODERICK &  Account Number 5020 Tax Dist 01 

YOLONDA                                 1998 14x76 CLAYTON HOMES INC / ESPRIT

P O BOX 81                              MH Value 18,109 Serial Num CWP003011TN      
   

Add-on Value 852 PIN 03580063               
                           

CLYO GA 31302 Total Value 18,961 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS SABRINA NICHOLE   Account Number 1874 Tax Dist 02 

500 RED BIRD DR                         1993 14x76 BELLCREST HOMES / PALMETTO II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 8,414 Serial Num GBHMG14797       
   

                                        Add-on Value 956 PIN G0050022              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 9,370 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS SIDNEY  Account Number 5024 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 72                              1974 24x45 YOUNG AMERICAN HMS / YOUNG AMERICAN (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 2,467 Serial Num 23829               

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 356Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

451

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 0 PIN 02980029               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 2,467 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS TERRY KENNETH  Account Number 4317 Tax Dist 01 

1520 SW DREW FENGLE AVE                 1984 24x52 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL (T)

MH Value 9,561 Serial Num 3956A               

Add-on Value 2,990 PIN 0411B001               
                           

FORT WHITE FL 32038 Total Value 12,551 Title Number                     

WILLIAMS WENDY SUE  Account Number 2551 Tax Dist 01 

159 RIDGE RD                            2005 28x60 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD MOD

MH Value 38,827 Serial Num GAFL535AB90300
AV11  

Add-on Value 2,946 PIN 0302A041               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 41,773 Title Number                     

WILLIAMSON PAULETTE &  Account Number 5035 Tax Dist 01 

HERMAN                                  1969 12x65 MARLETTE HOMES / MARLETTE

2870 HWY 17 S                           MH Value 5,848 Serial Num G12260FK80999    
   

Add-on Value 885 PIN 03240011               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 6,733 Title Number                     

WILLS DENNIS CLEVE  Account Number 5260 Tax Dist 01 

229 HOLLY LN                            1981 14x60 CHAMPION / CHAMPION 900

MH Value 3,406 Serial Num 0413477276          

Add-on Value PIN 04760010A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 3,406 Title Number                     

WILLS RICHARD TINSELY   Account Number 5261 Tax Dist 01 

249 HOLLY LN                            1985 14x60 CONNER / CONNER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 3,500 Serial Num CHCBN60141102
1JS7205

                                        Add-on Value 1,020 PIN 04760010               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 4,520 Title Number                     

WILSON CLARENCE  Account Number 5054 Tax Dist 01 

458 ZETTLER LOOP                        1971 12x60 CYPRESS HOMES / MAVERICK (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 3,844 Serial Num 3F60BS32015        
 

Add-on Value 254 PIN 0417B042               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,098 Title Number                     

WILSON CLARENCE  Account Number 5056 Tax Dist 01 

458 ZETTLER LOOP                        1987 14x52 DARLINGTON ENTERPRISES /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

MH Value 8,619 Serial Num 481404792           

Add-on Value 426 PIN 0417B028               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 9,045 Title Number                     

WILSON DAVID ARLIN   Account Number 2561 Tax Dist 01 

94195 PALM GARDEN DR                    1996 16x80 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 20,602 Serial Num GAFLTO7A36428
BM12   

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 357Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

452

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 1,174 PIN 0305A044               
                           

FERNANDINA BEACH FL 32034 Total Value 21,776 Title Number                     

WILSON DAVID ARLIN   Account Number 5058 Tax Dist 01 

94195 PALM GARDEN DR                    1997 28x68 FLEETWOOD / SPRING HILL

                                        MH Value 26,245 Serial Num GAFLT34A25000S
H22   

                                        Add-on Value 4,320 PIN 0305A043               
                           

FERNANDINA BEACH FL 32034 Total Value 30,565 Title Number                     

WILSON DAVID MARTIN   Account Number 5071 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 631                              2004 32x76 CAVALIER HMS / CAVALIER LIMITED

                                        MH Value 56,335 Serial Num BL04GA0212247A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 5,070 PIN 03020164               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 61,405 Title Number                     

WILSON DAVID W   Account Number 6387 Tax Dist 01 

3882 CLYO KILDARE RD                    2021 32x80 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / FREEDOM

                                        MH Value 153,056 Serial Num SBHGA12113365
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03340021A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 160,000 Title Number TAF                 

WILSON DIANA CAROLYN   Account Number 1969 Tax Dist 03 

122 E SHAW ST                           1996 16x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 17,731 Serial Num GAFLT75A27041-
WE21  

                                        Add-on Value 2,946 PIN R2250013              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 20,677 Title Number                     

WILSON H ELLIS  Account Number 5062 Tax Dist 01 

654 OLD DIXIE HWY                       1995 24x52 GENERAL HOMES CORP / HYDE PARK (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 22,550 Serial Num GMHGA10695525
2AB    

Add-on Value 3,324 PIN 03650031               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 25,874 Title Number                     

WILSON JANET WELCH   Account Number 2492 Tax Dist 01 

4055 SPRINGFIELD EGYPT RD               1978 12x60 BRIGADIER IND / FIRST LADY II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 1,248 Serial Num GBICS26830          

                                        Add-on Value 3 PIN 02650012               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,251 Title Number                     

WILSON JUSTIN E   Account Number 5783 Tax Dist 01 

375 ANGUS EXLEY RD                      2015 28x58 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / SANDPIPER

                                        MH Value 59,382 Serial Num SBHGA11507307
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 2,971 PIN 03850007A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 62,353 Title Number TAF                 

WILSON LEONARD JR   Account Number 5505 Tax Dist 01 

15 TALMADGE DR                          1977 14x70 VINTAGE / VINTAGE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 6,450 Serial Num CG11971             

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 358Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

453

Item IX. 18.



                                        Add-on Value 1,283 PIN R2250012              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 7,733 Title Number                     

WILSON MILDRED   Account Number 3721 Tax Dist 01 

1600 SISTERS FERRY RD                   1992 14x76 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 9,400 Serial Num GAFLM75A13930
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 2,130 PIN 04720016               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 11,530 Title Number

WILSON SHELBY C AND DEBRA E   Account Number 6335 Tax Dist 01 

809 SISTERS FERRY RD                    2021 32x80 KABCO BUILDERS / TITANIUM

                                        MH Value 140,504 Serial Num KB0214363AB21   
    

                                        Add-on Value 5,107 PIN 03850003A00         
                              

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 145,611 Title Number TAF                 

WILSON TRACI L   Account Number 5074 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 144                              1999 16x76 HORTON HOMES INC / ECONOMY

                                        MH Value 21,039 Serial Num H208313G            

                                        Add-on Value 1,840 PIN 0417B043               
                           

MELDRIM GA 313180144 Total Value 22,879 Title Number                     

WILSON WILLIAM RAYBURN &   Account Number 6530 Tax Dist 01 

TINA ELIZABETH                          2023 32x80 KABCO BUILDERS / TITANIUM

358 OTTIS SECKINGER RD                  MH Value 193,056 Serial Num                     

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 04150032C00        
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 200,000 Title Number TAF                 

WILSON WOODROW & DURDEN VIRGIE LEE  
 

Account Number 3400 Tax Dist 01 

132 CARLTON AVE                         1988 24x58 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

                                        MH Value 12,756 Serial Num PSHGA2637A&B   
     

                                        Add-on Value 3,034 PIN 0355B022               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 15,790 Title Number                     

WINEMILLER JANICE H &   Account Number 5075 Tax Dist 01 

BELL CHRISTOPHER                        1999 14x66 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

PO BOX 3                                MH Value 12,026 Serial Num GAFLX39A13084-
VH22  

                                        Add-on Value 1,650 PIN 0418G012              
                            

SPRUCE PINE NC 28777 Total Value 13,676 Title Number                     

WINGATE RACHEL MARLENE   Account Number 392 Tax Dist 01 

200 CLYDE RD                            1995 24x52 WAYCROSS HOMES DIVISION /  ALL MODELS FOR A 
MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 24,477 Serial Num WHCOO352OGAA
BC      

                                        Add-on Value 6,686 PIN 03890033               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 31,163 Title Number                     

WINKLES PAUL BRYAN   Account Number 3956 Tax Dist 01 

232 MIDLAND DR                          2002 32x60 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 359Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

454

Item IX. 18.



                                        MH Value 40,126 Serial Num GAFL175A73122C
D11   

                                        Add-on Value 3,491 PIN 0350A019               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 43,617 Title Number                     

WINTERS ROGER LEE   Account Number 5874 Tax Dist 01 

15 LAKEWOOD DR                          2016 32x60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / LEGEND EXPRESS

                                        MH Value 65,524 Serial Num SBHGA11407035
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,086 PIN 03970060A02         
                              

THUNDERBOLT GA 31410 Total Value 69,610 Title Number TAF                 

WISDOM DOUGLAS LYNN   Account Number 2765 Tax Dist 01 

230 RIDGE ROAD                          1992 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTON SLE

                                        MH Value 239 Serial Num GAFLM75A13001
WE     

                                        Add-on Value 1,617 PIN 0302A022               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 1,856 Title Number 22218723            

WISE A R  Account Number 5081 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 6                               1970 12x60 KIRK CORP /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

MH Value 1,893 Serial Num K335262             

Add-on Value 105 PIN 04710021               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 1,998 Title Number                     

WISE CAROL W  Account Number 4362 Tax Dist 01 

242 ALLISON RD                          1995 24x60 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

MH Value 26,693 Serial Num H67877GLR           

Add-on Value 2,770 PIN 02990019               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 29,463 Title Number                     

WITHERS JAMES   Account Number 6057 Tax Dist 01 

160 ATLANTIC AVE                        2018 32x80 LIVE OAK HOMES / PLANTATION

                                        MH Value 156,115 Serial Num LOHGA11718882
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,488 PIN 0296A029               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 160,603 Title Number TAF                 

WITTKAMP VELMA   Account Number 3944 Tax Dist 01 

333 HAWK HAMMOCK DR                     1995 27x66 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT (T)

                                        MH Value 34,549 Serial Num H109186GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,429 PIN 03890028               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 37,978 Title Number                     

WITTKAMP VELMA CAROLYN   Account Number 281 Tax Dist 01 

511 MARBLE FALLS                        1998 27x52 HORTON HOMES INC / SUMMIT

                                        MH Value 26,480 Serial Num H152225GL&R       
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,737 PIN 03890026               
                           

GROVETOWN GA 30813 Total Value 29,217 Title Number                     

WOLFE ALTON J SR AND BARBARA A   Account Number 5092 Tax Dist 01 

                                        2001 28x76 REDMAN / REDMAN

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 360Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

455

Item IX. 18.



9707 WOOLRICH AVE                       MH Value 5,625 Serial Num 114-37632 AB        

                                        Add-on Value 0 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

FAIRHOPE AL 36532 Total Value 5,625 Title Number                     

WOOD LAURA WALLER   Account Number 4786 Tax Dist 01 

720 MILL POND RD                        1998 16x76 HORTON HOMES INC / ECHO

                                        MH Value 21,802 Serial Num H206464G            

                                        Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 04460005               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 23,528 Title Number                     

WOOD RANDALL ADAM   Account Number 5909 Tax Dist 01 

150 DOUGLAS RD                          2000 16x72 SCHULT / SCHULT

                                        MH Value 17,823 Serial Num H0GA18I05163      
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,224 PIN 0302A057               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 20,047 Title Number TAF                 

WOOD THOMAS OLLIS & BILLIE JO TILLMAN  
 

Account Number 4588 Tax Dist 01 

304 WATTS RD                            1985 24x60 BRIGADIER IND / BRIGADIER (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 17,154 Serial Num GB1CM17365B      
   

                                        Add-on Value 3,184 PIN 02950034               
                           

GUYTON GA 313124626 Total Value 20,338 Title Number                     

WOOD THOMAS OLLIS & BILLIE JO TILLMAN  
 

Account Number 5094 Tax Dist 01 

304 WATTS RD                            1995 28x52 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD

                                        MH Value 19,748 Serial Num HONCO1-
129584AB     

                                        Add-on Value 3,350 PIN 02950037               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 23,098 Title Number                     

WOOD THOMAS OLLIS & BILLIE JO TILLMAN  
 

Account Number 5095 Tax Dist 01 

304 WATTS RD                            1973 24x61 GUERDON / MONTEBELLO

                                        MH Value 7,786 Serial Num 10221               

                                        Add-on Value 2,306 PIN 02950037               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 10,092 Title Number                     

WOODCOCK TUCKER & ARNSDORFF HALEY 
  

Account Number 6635 Tax Dist 01 

753 TURKEY BRANCH RD                    2023 28x60 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / GRAND SLAM

                                        MH Value 92,551 Serial Num 052000HA521264
AB    

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 03640006TPO        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 99,495 Title Number TAF                 

WOODS ADEL JR  Account Number 5104 Tax Dist 01 

% DAVID LUCINDA W                       1994 28x64 GRAND MANOR INC / GRAND MANOR (SGL/MULTI)

1110 REIDSVILLE RD                      MH Value 38,179 Serial Num GAGMTD0208AB  
      

Add-on Value 4,482 PIN 04200013               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 42,661 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 361Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

456

Item IX. 18.



WOODS JANICE   Account Number 1423 Tax Dist 01 

123 KENSINGTON CIR                      1994 16x80 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

                                        MH Value 19,425 Serial Num GAFLP07A27888
BM     

                                        Add-on Value 756 PIN 0375E026               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 20,181 Title Number                     

WOODS JERREL  Account Number 5110 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 696                             2005 28x60 HOMES OF MERIT / BAY MANOR

MH Value 46,227 Serial Num FLHML3B1821-
29067ABC

Add-on Value 32,958 PIN 02760014               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 79,185 Title Number                     

WOODS JERREL  Account Number 6056 Tax Dist 01 

P O BOX 696                             1969 12x60 MONARCH / REGENT (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 687 Serial Num ED60120224          

Add-on Value PIN 02760014               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 687 Title Number                     

WOODS JOY E  Account Number 5114 Tax Dist 01 

176 ISLAND FIELD RD                     2001 28x60 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / AUGUSTINE

MH Value 23,884 Serial Num GMHGA64600015
53BA   

Add-on Value 2,220 PIN 04590097               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 26,104 Title Number                     

WOODS JOY E   Account Number 5113 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 2165                             2000 28x70 PEACH STATE HMS / PEACH STATE 2000

                                        MH Value 28,210 Serial Num PSH2GA-1695AB  
     

                                        Add-on Value 2,865 PIN 0393A008               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 31,075 Title Number                     

WOODS KEITH   Account Number 5755 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 2165                             1995 28x40 IMPERIAL HMS /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 17,039 Serial Num SEHNC07950355
9AB    

                                        Add-on Value 2,228 PIN 0393A001               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 19,267 Title Number TAF                 

WOODS LOGAN & CORDELL   Account Number 5117 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 224                              1993 14x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 6,169 Serial Num GMJGA20793859
7      

                                        Add-on Value 1,150 PIN 03020052               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 7,319 Title Number                     

WOODS MICHAEL K &   Account Number 5118 Tax Dist 01 

JOY E                                   1994 28x54 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 2165                             MH Value 28,850 Serial Num 0-40833AB           

                                        Add-on Value 2,346 PIN 0459E007               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 31,196 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 362Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

457

Item IX. 18.



WOODS MICHAEL KEITH  Account Number 5119 Tax Dist 01 

259 FOREST RD                           1998 16x76 FLEETWOOD / FESTIVAL

MH Value 16,147 Serial Num NCFLW41A39994-
FE23  

Add-on Value 2,480 PIN 0369D047              
                            

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 18,627 Title Number                     

WOODS MICHAEL KEITH   Account Number 1571 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 2165                             1986 24x70 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / SLE

                                        MH Value 11,921 Serial Num 5619768A            

                                        Add-on Value 3,038 PIN 0344B005               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 14,959 Title Number                     

WOODS MICHAEL KEITH   Account Number 2296 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1995 24x40 PIONEER HOUSING SYSTEMS INC / BUDGET

176 ISLAND FIELD RD                     MH Value 10,108 Serial Num PH401GA5650A&
B      

                                        Add-on Value 3,344 PIN 04060013               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 13,452 Title Number                     

WOODS NANCY   Account Number 5120 Tax Dist 01 

575 OLD THORNE RD                       1999 32x60 BELLCREST HOMES / AZALEA II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 39,961 Serial Num GBHMM52844AB  
      

                                        Add-on Value 3,251 PIN 03990002               
                           

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 43,212 Title Number                     

WOODS SEDRIAX LAMONT & PINKNEY 
SHANNON M   

Account Number 6649 Tax Dist 01 

668 W THIRD ST                          2022 32x60 HAMILTON HOMEBUILDERS / NATIONAL SERIES

                                        MH Value 143,454 Serial Num HA22AL06197AB   
    

                                        Add-on Value 7,446 PIN 0367A042A00        
                              

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 150,900 Title Number TAF                 

WORTH BRUCE ALAN   Account Number 6415 Tax Dist 01 

117 BILL QUARTERMAN RD                  1998 28x56 BUCCANEER HOMES / BUCCANEER CUSTOM (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 30,985 Serial Num ALBUS3W099710
79AB   

                                        Add-on Value 4,649 PIN 0304A035               
                           

HAZELHURST GA 315398161 Total Value 35,634 Title Number                     

WRIGHT CASSONDRA LYNELLE   Account Number 4684 Tax Dist 01 

1055 SAVANNAH TOWN RD                   2008 32x76 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

                                        MH Value 56,421 Serial Num GAFL775A7900G-
CD21  

                                        Add-on Value 4,219 PIN 02460021               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 60,640 Title Number                     

WRIGHT CLARENCE B  Account Number 5128 Tax Dist 01 

166 JENNIFER CIRCLE                     1990 24x56 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 19,681 Serial Num 023261AB            

Add-on Value 2,654 PIN 04410041               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 22,335 Title Number                     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 363Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

458

Item IX. 18.



WRIGHT HEATHER DILLEHAY   Account Number 4449 Tax Dist 01 

4225 OLD DIXIE HWY S                    2000 16x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

                                        MH Value 9,395 Serial Num GMHGA24799258
75     

                                        Add-on Value 1,674 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 11,069 Title Number                     

WRIGHT LILLIAN & YOLANDA NICOLE   Account Number 4242 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 25                               1988 26x52 FLEETWOOD / OAK GROVE II

                                        MH Value 9,097 Serial Num GAFLJ3AB09615S
H     

                                        Add-on Value 1,132 PIN 03010024               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 10,229 Title Number 775167042992094 
    

WRIGHT LILLIAN & YOLANDA NICOLE   Account Number 5134 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1993 28x70 FLEETWOOD / CHADWICK

P O BOX 25                              MH Value 19,606 Serial Num GAFLN05A19996
CW     

                                        Add-on Value 4,213 PIN 03010021               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 23,819 Title Number                     

WRIGHT MELISSA  Account Number 5136 Tax Dist 01 

12 SHADY OAK RD                         1982 24x56 DESTINY / DESTINY (SGL/MULTI)

PO BOX 12                               MH Value 12,243 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 2,734 PIN 03010021               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 14,977 Title Number                     

WRIGHT SHAKELA NICOLE   Account Number 4271 Tax Dist 01 

181 SHADY OAKS RD                       1983 14x66 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

                                        MH Value 5,515 Serial Num H35457G             

                                        Add-on Value 1,260 PIN 03660014               
                           

EDEN GA 31307 Total Value 6,775 Title Number                     

WRIGHT TERESA R  Account Number 5139 Tax Dist 01 

210 SIXTH ST                            2000 14x56 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL

MH Value 11,228 Serial Num GMHGA23599255
08     

Add-on Value 1,678 PIN 0330A005F00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 12,906 Title Number                     

WRIGHT TERESA R   Account Number 3247 Tax Dist 01 

210 SIXTH ST                            1993 14x56 FLEETWOOD / WESTFIELD

                                        MH Value 11,364 Serial Num GAFLP07A26721
W2     

                                        Add-on Value 1,045 PIN 0330A005F00        
                              

MELDRIM GA 31318 Total Value 12,409 Title Number                     

WRIGHT WALTER G   Account Number 6648 Tax Dist 01 

3207 HWY 119 N                          2023 28x72 CLAYTON HOMES INC / BOUJEE

                                        MH Value 163,691 Serial Num SOU18087ALABA
C      

                                        Add-on Value 6,944 PIN 04070015D00        
                              

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 364Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

459

Item IX. 18.



SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 170,635 Title Number TAF                 

WUNDERLEY SHANE & TABITHA   Account Number 6442 Tax Dist 01 

949 OLD DIXIE HWY                       2022 32x76 LIVE OAK HOMES / PLANTATION (O-S,T)

                                        MH Value 211,335 Serial Num LOHGA10021882
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 5,165 PIN 03650004               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 216,500 Title Number TAF                 

YARBROUGH ALAN   Account Number 5146 Tax Dist 01 

13920 HA HWY 46                         1977 24x50 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / GENERAL (T)

                                        MH Value 7,039 Serial Num K11000113           

                                        Add-on Value 2,745 PIN 02780002A00         
                              

BROOKLET GA 30415 Total Value 9,784 Title Number                     

YARBROUGH CHARLES JR  Account Number 5148 Tax Dist 01 

226 RICHMOND DR                         2001 32x48 FLEETWOOD / CARRIAGE MANOR

MH Value 27,279 Serial Num TAF                 

Add-on Value 2,280 PIN 0377B007               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 29,559 Title Number                     

YARBROUGH PATRICIA ANN   Account Number 793 Tax Dist 01 

303 OLD RAIL RD                         1995 16x76 DESTINY / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 28,138 Serial Num PT44513             

                                        Add-on Value 4,288 PIN 03750007               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 32,426 Title Number 772366183537094 
    

YARBROUGH SHERRY L  Account Number 5150 Tax Dist 01 

AKA SHERRY BROWN                        1987 14x72 STERLING CORP / STERLING I (SGL/MULTI)

1135 RIVERSIDE DR                       MH Value 10,700 Serial Num SMHNC13882        
  

Add-on Value 1,657 PIN 02530006               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 12,357 Title Number                     

YATES JOHN WILLIAM &  Account Number 5151 Tax Dist 01 

CATHY                                   2000 16x70 SCHULT / SCHULT

312 BUSH RD                             MH Value 18,375 Serial Num HOGA18I05173     
   

Add-on Value 1,894 PIN 0304B011E00        
                              

SAVANNAH GA 31419 Total Value 20,269 Title Number                     

YECNY ROBERT DAVID   Account Number 3973 Tax Dist 01 

21 VILLAGE DR                           1972 12x56 FLEETWOOD / BARRINGTON

                                        MH Value 3,902 Serial Num 16L103XS0009      
  

                                        Add-on Value 1,580 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SAVANNAH GA 31408 Total Value 5,482 Title Number 000000013017698 
    

YELTON G DON  Account Number 5154 Tax Dist 01 

1302 INDIGO RD                          1977 12x70 STATLER HOMES / BUDGET (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 1,292 Serial Num GDWSGA3377115
4      

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 365Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

460

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value PIN 04250039               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 1,292 Title Number                     

YOUMANS CILVETTA LACONNIA   Account Number 705 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 26                               1996 14x76 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD 400 SERIES

                                        MH Value 5,252 Serial Num HONCO3309408    
    

                                        Add-on Value PIN G0070007D00        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 5,252 Title Number                     

YOUMANS W R  Account Number 5157 Tax Dist 03 

107 RAHN ST                             1983 14x70 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD

MH Value 7,391 Serial Num                     

Add-on Value 2,312 PIN R2100023              
                            

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 9,703 Title Number                     

YOUNG AZARENE   Account Number 5158 Tax Dist 02 

PO BOX 22393                            1998 16x70 BELLCREST HOMES / NORTHSTAR II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 25,421 Serial Num GBHM51427          
 

                                        Add-on Value 1,726 PIN G0060028              
                            

SAVANNAH GA 31403 Total Value 27,147 Title Number                     

YOUNG BRAD M  Account Number 5160 Tax Dist 01 

1998 16x60 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE

704 GOSHEN RD                           MH Value 17,501 Serial Num GAFLV07A40665-
BM22  

Add-on Value 2,712 PIN 0451G002              
                            

RINCON GA 313265644 Total Value 20,213 Title Number                     

YOUNG CHARLIE &   Account Number 74 Tax Dist 01 

GEORIA MARIE                            2002 24x44 SCHULT / SCHULT

1625 ROSEMARY                           MH Value 25,941 Serial Num H0GA20K03727A
B      

                                        Add-on Value 3,638 PIN 03670004MH1       
                               
 

SAVANNAH GA 31415 Total Value 29,579 Title Number                     

YOUNG HANDLEY MELTON III   Account Number 5162 Tax Dist 01 

101 JOYCE CT                            1995 16x76 DESTINY / PEACHTREE (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 22,481 Serial Num PT42501             

                                        Add-on Value 1,803 PIN 0300B024               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,284 Title Number                     

YOUNG JAMES W   Account Number 5167 Tax Dist 02 

                                        1972 12x60 REDMAN / BONANZA

P O BOX 185                             MH Value 2,997 Serial Num 1501928             

                                        Add-on Value PIN G0130057              
                            

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 2,997 Title Number                     

YOUNG JOYCE ANN  Account Number 5166 Tax Dist 01 

164 JOHNSON RD                          1997 14x76 GENERAL MFG HMS INC / COUGAR

MH Value 13,954 Serial Num GMHGA20697149
56     

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 366Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

461

Item IX. 18.



Add-on Value 1,070 PIN 04240023               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 15,024 Title Number                     

YOUNG KATHERINE   Account Number 5165 Tax Dist 01 

317 WHITAKER RD                         1989 14x76 BELLCREST HOMES / SABLE II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 11,972 Serial Num GBHMC21135        
  

                                        Add-on Value 3,516 PIN 04410044               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 15,488 Title Number                     

YOUNG ROGER  Account Number 5170 Tax Dist 01 

PO BOX 2445                             2000 30x76 FLEETWOOD / WAVERLY CREST

MH Value 35,134 Serial Num FLFLY70A28104-
WC11  

Add-on Value 3,065 PIN 04350050               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 38,199 Title Number                     

YOUNGBLOOD CHIN   Account Number 5172 Tax Dist 01 

277 HARLEY RD                           1979 14x70 OLDSMAR IND /  ALL MODELS FOR A MANUFACTURER

                                        MH Value 3,138 Serial Num 4760                

                                        Add-on Value 980 PIN 0417B002               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 4,118 Title Number                     

ZEIGLER CAROLINE D LIVING TRUST   Account Number 5182 Tax Dist 01 

1011 N COLUMBIA AVE                     1987 14x72 TIDWELL / CIMARRON (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 10,700 Serial Num TW1NCGS13957   
     

                                        Add-on Value 1,916 PIN 04010008               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 12,616 Title Number                     

ZEIGLER CAROLINE D LIVING TRUST   Account Number 5183 Tax Dist 01 

1011 N COLUMBIA AVE                     1997 14x66 FLEETWOOD / WESTON

                                        MH Value 14,918 Serial Num GAFLT75A66314
WS12   

                                        Add-on Value 938 PIN 04400012               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 15,856 Title Number                     

ZEIGLER JAMES ADAM AND SARAH 
MICHELLE   

Account Number 5982 Tax Dist 01 

2369 RINCON STILLWELL RD                2017 32x56 LIVE OAK HOMES / LIVE OAK

                                        MH Value 84,248 Serial Num LOHGA11718609
AB     

                                        Add-on Value 4,410 PIN 04610055               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 88,658 Title Number TAF                 

ZEIGLER JAMES ANDREW   Account Number 5184 Tax Dist 01 

694 MILL POND RD                        2000 16x76 BELLCREST HOMES / BELLCREST II (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 25,786 Serial Num GBHMN53428        
  

                                        Add-on Value 2,063 PIN 04460003A00         
                              

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 27,849 Title Number                     

ZEIGLER LARRY &   Account Number 5187 Tax Dist 01 

PAMELA                                  1995 27x66 HORTON HOMES INC / HORTON

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 367Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

462

Item IX. 18.



141 LAMOTTE DR                          MH Value 26,926 Serial Num H113516GL&R       
  

APT F-3                                 Add-on Value 3,633 PIN 0300B051               
                           

HILTON HEAD SC 29926 Total Value 30,559 Title Number                     

ZEIGLER REBECCA S &  Account Number 5186 Tax Dist 01 

JEREMY B                                2007 32x76 CAVALIER HMS / ENGLEWOOD

639 EBENEZER RD                         MH Value 65,881 Serial Num BL07GA0138537A
B     

Add-on Value 6,839 PIN 04460043               
                           

RINCON GA 31326 Total Value 72,720 Title Number                     

ZEIGLER RICKY L  Account Number 5191 Tax Dist 01 

2004 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                  1995 28x66 SOUTHERN ENERGY HOMES / SOUTHERN LIFESTYLE

MH Value 21,243 Serial Num DSEAL8428AB      
   

Add-on Value 2,859 PIN 02990001               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 24,102 Title Number                     

ZEIGLER RICKY L   Account Number 5190 Tax Dist 01 

1967 NOEL C CONAWAY RD                  2003 28x66 CAVALIER HMS / ASPEN

                                        MH Value 33,770 Serial Num BC03AL0132736A
B     

                                        Add-on Value 4,990 PIN 03970043               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 38,760 Title Number                     

ZETTLER DETRA  Account Number 5192 Tax Dist 01 

156 ARLINGTON RD                        1970 12x60 TAYLOR HOMES / TAYLOR (SGL/MULTI)

MH Value 6,120 Serial Num 2136F               

Add-on Value 409 PIN 0355B019               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 6,529 Title Number                     

ZETTLER JAMES FLOYD   Account Number 726 Tax Dist 01 

593 SISTERS FERRY RD                    1999 16x76 FLEETWOOD / BROADMORE II

                                        MH Value 18,362 Serial Num GAFLWO7A44147
-BB12  

                                        Add-on Value 1,726 PIN 03860002               
                           

CLYO GA 31303 Total Value 20,088 Title Number                     

ZETTLER PATRICIA G  Account Number 5194 Tax Dist 01 

265 PADDOCK DR                          1995 14x64 HORTON HMS / HORTON HMS

MH Value 8,182 Serial Num 112044G             

Add-on Value 1,177 PIN 02760012               
                           

BLOOMINGDALE GA 31302 Total Value 9,359 Title Number                     

ZIPPERER CHAD WILLIAM  Account Number 1257 Tax Dist 01 

1886 BLUE JAY RD                        2000 28x56 OAKWOOD HOMES CORP / OAKWOOD NATIONAL

MH Value 32,659 Serial Num HOGA20K01528A
B      

Add-on Value 3,836 PIN 03940014TPO        
                              

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 36,495 Title Number                     

ZIPPERER ERNEST WILLIAM  Account Number 5199 Tax Dist 01 

1790 BLUE JAY RD                        1970 12x60 STATLER HOMES / MONTEBELLO (SGL/MULTI)

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 368Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

463

Item IX. 18.



MH Value 6,120 Serial Num 4799                

Add-on Value 304 PIN 03940012               
                           

RINCON GA 313264933 Total Value 6,424 Title Number                     

ZIPPERER MOLLY ANN   Account Number 930 Tax Dist 01 

599 HELMLY DR                           1991 28x60 DESTINY / OMNI (SGL/MULTI)

                                        MH Value 13,582 Serial Num 0-26201AB           

                                        Add-on Value 3,637 PIN 03230022               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 17,219 Title Number                     

ZIPPERER MYRON HEATH   Account Number 5200 Tax Dist 01 

761 HELMEY DR                           1992 28x52 FLEETWOOD / HARBOR SPRINGS (T)

                                        MH Value 19,399 Serial Num GAFLM35A05108  
     

                                        Add-on Value 1,820 PIN 03230022               
                           

GUYTON GA 31312 Total Value 21,219 Title Number                     

ZOLLER ANDY  Account Number 5655 Tax Dist 01 

1670 STILLWELL CLYO RD                  2014 16x76 SCOTBILT HOMES INC / CHALLENGER

MH Value 43,182 Serial Num SBHGA11305922  
     

Add-on Value 2,611 PIN 04250002               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 45,793 Title Number                     

ZOLLER MICHAEL IRVING   Account Number 3596 Tax Dist 01 

                                        1999 14x56 FLEETWOOD / FLEETWOOD VALUE

1123 INDIGO RD                          MH Value 9,768 Serial Num GAFLX39A13427-
V412  

                                        Add-on Value 1,010 PIN 04250024               
                           

SPRINGFIELD GA 31329 Total Value 10,778 Title Number                     

TOTALS >>> 84,535,695

12/5/2023 11:42:11 AM Page 369Preliminary Digest - Prebilled Manufactured Homes

464

Item IX. 18.


	Top
	Item VI. 1.	November 6, 2023, Regular Session Minutes
	MeetingMinutesDocument

	Item VII. 1.	Errors and Release December 5, 2023
	2023 E & R's DECEMBER 2023

	Item VIII. 1.	Homesites
	Reccommended Homesite Table

	Item VIII. 2.	Arnsdorff CUVA
	Memorandum
	45 day NOA Arnsdorff

	Item VIII. 3.	Structure Base Rate Study
	2023. Structure Base Rate and Minium and Maximun Area

	Item IX. 1.	Cuva- For Board Discussion
	FOR BOARD DISCUSSION

	Item IX. 2.	David Wood Exempt Property Application
	321A-6 EXEMPT PROPERTY APPLICATION

	Item IX. 3.	2023 Public Utility NOA's for approval
	2023 Public Utilities Complete

	Item IX. 4.	2023 Not on Digest NOA for approval
	2023 NOT ON DIGEST NOA

	Item IX. 5.	Vehicle Policy Correction
	Vehicle Policy BOA

	Item IX. 6.	Cuva Policy- Requirements For a Business to Be Allowed to Enter Into a Conservation Use Covenant
	Cuva Policy- Requirements For a Business to Be Allowed to Enter Into a Conservation Use Covenant

	Item IX. 7.	Cuva Breach Without Penalty
	CUVA BREACH WITHOUT PENALTY 12-5-23

	Item IX. 8.	Cuva New Approvals
	CUVA NEW APPROVALS LOG 12-5-23

	Item IX. 9.	Cuva Denials
	CUVA DENIALS LOG 12-5-23

	Item IX. 10.	Cuva Continuations
	CUVA CONTINUATIONS 12-5-23

	Item IX. 11.	Cuva Breach- 30 Day Notice
	CUVA 30 DAY BREACH 12-5-23

	Item IX. 12.	Cuva Current Year Breach
	CURRENT YEAR BREACH CUVA LOG 12-5-23

	Item IX. 13.	2024 Homestead Maximum for veterans Exemption
	2024 Final Homestead Maximum for Veteran Homestead Exemptions

	Item IX. 14.	2024 Social Security Homestead Maximum
	2024 Final Homestead Maximum for Homestead Exemptions

	Item IX. 15.	Homestead Approvals December 5, 2023
	HOMESTEAD APPROVAL LOG 2024

	Item IX. 16.	Homestead Denials December 5, 2023
	HOMESTEAD DENIAL LOG 2024

	Item IX. 17.	December 5, 2023, Appeal Waivers and Withdraws
	2023 APPEAL WAIVER & WITHDRAW LOG

	Item IX. 18.	Mobile Home Pre Bill 2024 Digest
	MHPrebillDigest 2024

	Bottom

